

Government Gazette Staatskoerant

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA

Vol. 657

Pretoria, 13 March Maart 2020

No. 43092

Part 1 of 2



LEGAL NOTICES WETLIKE KENNISGEWINGS

N.B. The Government Printing Works will not be held responsible for the quality of "Hard Copies" or "Electronic Files" submitted for publication purposes







AIDS HELPLINE: 0800-0123-22 Prevention is the cure

IMPORTANT NOTICE OF OFFICE RELOCATION



Private Bag X85, PRETORIA, 0001 149 Bosman Street, PRETORIA Tel: 012 748 6197, Website: www.gpwonline.co.za

URGENT NOTICE TO OUR VALUED CUSTOMERS: PUBLICATIONS OFFICE'S RELOCATION HAS BEEN TEMPORARILY SUSPENDED.

Please be advised that the GPW Publications office will no longer move to 88 Visagie Street as indicated in the previous notices.

The move has been suspended due to the fact that the new building in 88 Visagie Street is not ready for occupation yet.

We will later on issue another notice informing you of the new date of relocation.

We are doing everything possible to ensure that our service to you is not disrupted.

As things stand, we will continue providing you with our normal service from the current location at 196 Paul Kruger Street, Masada building.

Customers who seek further information and or have any questions or concerns are free to contact us through telephone 012 748 6066 or email Ms Maureen Toka at Maureen. Toka@gpw.gov.za or cell phone at 082 859 4910.

Please note that you will still be able to download gazettes free of charge from our website www.gpwonline.co.za.

We apologies for any inconvenience this might have caused.

Issued by GPW Communications

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

THE GOVERNMENT PRINTING WORKS WILL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ERRORS THAT MIGHT OCCUR DUE TO THE SUBMISSION OF INCOMPLETE / INCORRECT / ILLEGIBLE COPY.

No future queries will be handled in connection with the above.

Table of Contents

LEGAL NOTICES

BUSINESS NOTICES • BESIGHEIDSKENNISGEWINGS	
Gauteng	16
Eastern Cape / Oos-Kaap	16
Free State / Vrystaat	17
KwaZulu-Natal	17
Mpumalanga	17
Western Cape / Wes-Kaap	17
COMPANY NOTICES • MAATSKAPPYKENNISGEWINGS	
Gauteng	18
·	10
LIQUIDATOR'S AND OTHER APPOINTEES' NOTICES	
LIKWIDATEURS EN ANDER AANGESTELDES SE KENNISGEWINGS	
Gauteng	19
ORDERS OF THE COURT • BEVELE VAN DIE HOF	
Gauteng	21
Eastern Cape / Oos-Kaap	25
KwaZulu-Natal	29
Limpopo	30
North West / Noordwes	32
Northern Cape / Noord-Kaap	36
Western Cape / Wes-Kaap	38
SUPERSESSIONS AND DISCHARGE OF PETITIONS	
TERSYDESTELLINGS EN AFWYSINGS VAN AANSOEKE	
Gauteng	40
· ·	40
GENERAL • ALGEMEEN	
Gauteng	41
Eastern Cape / Oos-Kaap	52
Free State / Vrystaat	52
KwaZulu-Natal	53
Limpopo	54
Mpumalanga	54
North West / Noordwes	54
Western Cape / Wes-Kaap	55
ADMINISTRATION OF ESTATES ACTS NOTICES/	
BOEDELKENNISGEWINGS	
Form/Vorm J295	57
Notice of curator and tutor	
Kennisgewings van kurators en voogde	
Gauteng	57
Eastern Cape / Oos-Kaap	57
Free State / Vrystaat	58
Kura Zulu Notal	50

Northern Cape / Noord-Kaap	58
Western Cape / Wes-Kaap	58
Form/Vorm J193	59
Gauteng	59
Eastern Cape / Oos-Kaap	73
Free State / Vrystaat	77
KwaZulu-Natal	79
Limpopo	84
Mpumalanga	86
North West / Noordwes	87
Northern Cape / Noord-Kaap	89
Western Cape / Wes-Kaap	89
Form/Vorm J 187 Liquidation and distribution accounts in deceased estates lying for inspection Likwidasie- en distribusierekenings in bestorwe boedels wat ter insae lê Gauteng	97 97
Eastern Cape / Oos-Kaap	114
Free State / Vrystaat	116
KwaZulu-Natal	119
Limpopo	123
Mpumalanga	125
North West / Noordwes	127
Northern Cape / Noord-Kaap	130
Western Cape / Wes-Kaap	131
Estates or companies sequestrated or wound up provisionally Boedels of maatskappye wat voorlopig gesekwestreer of gelikwideer is Form/Vorm J29	142
First meetings of creditors, contributories, members or debenture-holders of sequestrated estates, companies being wound-up or placed under provisional judicial management Eerste byeenkomste van skuldeisers, kontribuante, lede of skuld-briefhouers van gesekwestreerde boedels, maatskappye in likwidasie of onder voorlopige geregtelike bestuur	
Form/Vorm J 29CC Close corporations: first meetings of creditors and members of close corporations being wound up Beslote korporasies: eerste byeenkomste van skuldeisers en lede van beslote korporasies in likwidasie	151
	152
Form/Vorm 1 Appointment of trustees and liquidators and proof of claims in sequestrated estates or companies being wound up Aanstelling van kurators en likwidateurs en bewys van vorderings in gesekwestreerde boedels of maatskappye in likwidasie	102
Form/Vorm 2 Meeting of creditors in sequestrated estates or companies being wound up Byeenkoms van skuldeisers in gesekwestreerde boedels of maatskappye in likwidasie	159
Form/Vorm 4	162
Form/Vorm 5	170
Form/Vorm 6	176
Form/Vorm 7 Notices of trustees Kennisgewings van kurators	179
Form/Vorm 8	182



HIGH ALERT: SCAM WARNING!!!

TO ALL SUPPLIERS AND SERVICE PROVIDERS OF THE GOVERNMENT PRINTING WORKS

It has come to the attention of the GOVERNMENT PRINTING WORKS that there are certain unscrupulous companies and individuals who are defrauding unsuspecting businesses disguised as representatives of the Government Printing Works (GPW).

The scam involves the fraudsters using the letterhead of *GPW* to send out fake tender bids to companies and requests to supply equipment and goods.

Although the contact person's name on the letter may be of an existing official, the contact details on the letter are not the same as the *Government Printing Works*'. When searching on the Internet for the address of the company that has sent the fake tender document, the address does not exist.

The banking details are in a private name and not company name. Government will never ask you to deposit any funds for any business transaction. *GPW* has alerted the relevant law enforcement authorities to investigate this scam to protect legitimate businesses as well as the name of the organisation.

Example of e-mails these fraudsters are using:

PROCUREMENT@GPW-GOV.ORG

Should you suspect that you are a victim of a scam, you must urgently contact the police and inform the *GPW*.

GPW has an official email with the domain as @gpw.gov.za

Government e-mails DO NOT have org in their e-mail addresses. All of these fraudsters also use the same or very similar telephone numbers. Although such number with an area code 012 looks like a landline, it is not fixed to any property.

GPW will never send you an e-mail asking you to supply equipment and goods without a purchase/order number. *GPW* does not procure goods for another level of Government. The organisation will not be liable for actions that result in companies or individuals being resultant victims of such a scam.

Government Printing Works gives businesses the opportunity to supply goods and services through RFQ / Tendering process. In order to be eligible to bid to provide goods and services, suppliers must be registered on the National Treasury's Central Supplier Database (CSD). To be registered, they must meet all current legislative requirements (e.g. have a valid tax clearance certificate and be in good standing with the South African Revenue Services - SARS).

The tender process is managed through the Supply Chain Management (SCM) system of the department. SCM is highly regulated to minimise the risk of fraud, and to meet objectives which include value for money, open and effective competition, equitability, accountability, fair dealing, transparency and an ethical approach. Relevant legislation, regulations, policies, guidelines and instructions can be found on the tender's website.

Fake Tenders

National Treasury's CSD has launched the Government Order Scam campaign to combat fraudulent requests for quotes (RFQs). Such fraudulent requests have resulted in innocent companies losing money. We work hard at preventing and fighting fraud, but criminal activity is always a risk.

How tender scams work

There are many types of tender scams. Here are some of the more frequent scenarios:

Fraudsters use what appears to be government department stationery with fictitious logos and contact details to send a fake RFQ to a company to invite it to urgently supply goods. Shortly after the company has submitted its quote, it receives notification that it has won the tender. The company delivers the goods to someone who poses as an official or at a fake site. The Department has no idea of this transaction made in its name. The company is then never paid and suffers a loss.

OR

Fraudsters use what appears to be government department stationery with fictitious logos and contact details to send a fake RFQ to Company A to invite it to urgently supply goods. Typically, the tender specification is so unique that only Company B (a fictitious company created by the fraudster) can supply the goods in question.

Shortly after Company A has submitted its quote it receives notification that it has won the tender. Company A orders the goods and pays a deposit to the fictitious Company B. Once Company B receives the money, it disappears. Company A's money is stolen in the process.

Protect yourself from being scammed

- If you are registered on the supplier databases and you receive a request to tender or quote that seems to be from a government department, contact the department to confirm that the request is legitimate. Do not use the contact details on the tender document as these might be fraudulent.
- Compare tender details with those that appear in the Tender Bulletin, available online at www.qpwonline.co.za
- Make sure you familiarise yourself with how government procures goods and services. Visit the tender website for more information on how to tender.
- If you are uncomfortable about the request received, consider visiting the government department and/or the place of delivery and/or the service provider from whom you will be sourcing the goods.
- In the unlikely event that you are asked for a deposit to make a bid, contact the SCM unit of the department in question to ask whether this is in fact correct.

Any incidents of corruption, fraud, theft and misuse of government property in the *Government Printing Works* can be reported to:

Supply Chain Management: Ms. Anna Marie Du Toit, Tel. (012) 748 6292.

Email: Annamarie.DuToit@gpw.gov.za

Marketing and Stakeholder Relations: Ms Bonakele Mbhele, at Tel. (012) 748 6193.

Email: Bonakele.Mbhele@gpw.gov.za

Security Services: Mr Daniel Legoabe, at tel. (012) 748 6176.

Email: <u>Daniel.Legoabe@gpw.gov.za</u>

Closing times for ORDINARY WEEKLY LEGAL A, LEGAL B AND LEGAL C

The closing time is **15:00** sharp on the following days:

- > 24 December 2019, Tuesday for the issue of Friday 03 January 2020
- ➤ 03 January, Friday for the issue of Friday 10 January 2020
- ▶ 10 January, Friday for the issue of Friday 17 January 2020
- ➤ 17 January, Friday for the issue of Friday 24 January 2020
- > 24 January, Friday for the issue of Friday 31 January 2020
- ➤ 31 February, Friday for the issue of Friday 07 February 2020
- ➤ 07 February, Friday for the issue of Friday 14 February 2020
- ➤ 14 February, Friday for the issue of Friday 21 February 2020
- > 21 February, Friday for the issue of Friday 28 February 2020
- > 28 February, Friday for the issue of Friday 06 March 2020
- ➤ 06 March, Friday for the issue of Friday 13 March 2020
- ➤ 13 March, Thursday for the issue of Friday 20 March 2020
- ➤ 20 March, Friday for the issue of Friday 27 March 2020
- > 27 March, Friday for the issue of Friday 03 April 2020
- ➤ 02 April, Thursday for the issue of Thursday 09 April 2020
- ➤ 08 April, Wednesday for the issue of Friday 17 April 2020
- 17 April, Friday for the issue of Friday 24 April 2020
- > 22 April, Wednesday for the issue of Thursday 30 April 2020
- > 30 April, Thursday for the issue of Friday 08 May 2020
- > 08 May, Friday for the issue of Friday 15 May 2020
- ➤ 15 May, Friday for the issue of Friday 22 May 2020
- ➤ 22 May, Friday for the issue of Friday 29 May 2020
- 29 May, Friday for the issue of Friday 05 June 2020
 05 June, Friday for the issue of Friday 12 June 2020
- ➤ 11 June, Thursday for the issue of Friday 19 June 2020
- ➤ 19 June, Friday for the issue of Friday 26 June 2020
- ➤ 26 June, Friday for the issue of Friday 03 July 2020
- > 03 July, Friday for the issue of Friday 10 July 2020
- ➤ 10 July, Friday for the issue of Friday 17 July 2020
- > 17 July, Friday for the issue of Friday 24 July 2020
- > 24 July, Friday for the issue of Friday 31 July 2020
- > 31 July, Thursday for the issue of Friday 07 August 2020
- ➤ 06 August, Thursday for the issue of Friday 14 August 2020
- ➤ 14 August, Friday for the issue of Friday 21 August 2020
- > 21 August, Friday for the issue of Friday 28 August 2020
- ➤ 28 August, Friday for the issue of Friday 04 September 2020
- ➤ 04 September, Friday for the issue of Friday 11 September 2020
- 11 September, Friday for the issue of Friday 18 September 2020
 17 September, Thursday for the issue of Friday 25 September 2020
- ➤ 25 September, Friday for the issue of Friday 02 October 2020
- ➤ 02 October, Friday for the issue of Friday 09 October 2020
- ➤ 09 October, Friday for the issue of Friday 16 October 2020
- ➤ 16 October, Friday for the issue of Friday 23 October 2020
- ➤ 23 October, Friday for the issue of Friday 30 October 2020
- ➤ 30 October, Friday for the issue of Friday 06 November 2020
- ➤ 06 November, Friday for the issue of Friday 13 November 2020
- ➤ 13 November, Friday for the issue of Friday 20 November 2020
- ➤ 20 November, Friday for the issue of Friday 27 November 2020
- ➤ 27 November, Friday for the issue of Friday 04 December 2020
- 04 December, Friday for the issue of Friday 11 December 2020
 10 December, Thursday for the issue of Friday 18 December 2020
- ➤ 17 December, Thursday for the issue of Friday 24 December 2020
- > 23 December, Wednesday for the issue of Friday 31 December 2020

LIST OF TARIFF RATES

FOR PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICES IN THE GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

COMMENCEMENT: 1 APRIL 2018

(LEGAL NOTICES FROM SOURCES OTHER THAN GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS)

Pricing for Fixed Price Notices		
Notice Type	New Price (R)	
J158 - Setting aside of Provisional Orders	37.82	
J297 - Election of executors, curators and tutors	37.82	
J295 - Curators and tutors: Masters' notice	37.82	
J193 - Notice to creditors in deceased estates	37.82	
J187 - Liquidation and distribution accounts in deceased estates lying for inspection	37.82	
J28	37.82	
J29	37.82	
J29 – CC	37.82	
Form 1	37.82	
Form 2	37.82	
Form 3	37.82	
Form 4	37.82	
Form 5	37.82	
Form 6	75.66	
Form 7	37.82	
Form 8	37.82	
Form 9	75.66	

Sales in execution, Orders of the Court, General Legal, Public Auctions, Company Notice, Business Notices, Liquidators Notice) is priced based on the amount of page space the notice takes up at a rate of R151.32 per quarter page.

Pricing for Variable Priced Notices			
Notice Type	Page space	New Price	
Sales in execution	1/4	151.32	
Orders of the Court	1/4	151.32	
General Legal	1/4	151.32	
Public Auctions	1/4	151.32	
Company Notice	1/4	151.32	
Business Notices	1/4	151.32	
Liquidators Notice	1/4	151.32	

The **Government Printing Works** (**GPW**) has established rules for submitting notices in line with its electronic notice processing system, which requires the use of electronic *Adobe* Forms. Please ensure that you adhere to these guidelines when completing and submitting your notice submission.

CLOSING TIMES FOR ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICES

- The Government Gazette and Government Tender Bulletin are weekly publications that are published on Fridays and the closing time for the acceptance of notices is strictly applied according to the scheduled time for each gazette.
- 2. Please refer to the Submission Notice Deadline schedule in the table below. This schedule is also published online on the Government Printing works website www.gpwonline.co.za

All re-submissions will be subject to the standard cut-off times.

All notices received after the closing time will be rejected.

	Dublication			
Government Gazette Type	Publication Frequency	Publication Date	Submission Deadline	Cancellations Deadline
National Gazette	Weekly	Friday	Friday 15h00 for next Friday	Tuesday, 15h00 - 3 working days prior to publication
Regulation Gazette	Weekly	Friday	Friday 15h00 for next Friday	Tuesday, 15h00 - 3 working days prior to publication
Petrol Price Gazette	Monthly	Tuesday before 1st Wednesday of the month	One day before publication	1 working day prior to publication
Road Carrier Permits	Weekly	Friday	Thursday 15h00 for next Friday	3 working days prior to publication
Unclaimed Monies (Justice, Labour or Lawyers)	January / September 2 per year	Last Friday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
Parliament (Acts, White Paper, Green Paper)	As required	Any day of the week	None	3 working days prior to publication
Manuals	Bi- Monthly	2nd and last Thursday of the month	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
State of Budget (National Treasury)	Monthly	30th or last Friday of the month	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
Extraordinary Gazettes	As required	Any day of the week	Before 10h00 on publication date	Before 10h00 on publication date
Legal Gazettes A, B and C	Weekly	Friday	One week before publication	Tuesday, 15h00 - 3 working days prior to publication
Tender Bulletin	Weekly	Friday	Friday 15h00 for next Friday	Tuesday, 15h00 - 3 working days prior to publication
Gauteng	Weekly	Wednesday	Two weeks before publication	3 days after submission deadline
Eastern Cape	Weekly	Monday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
Northern Cape	Weekly	Monday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
North West	Weekly	Tuesday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
KwaZulu-Natal	Weekly	Thursday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
Limpopo	Weekly	Friday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
Mpumalanga	Weekly	Friday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication

Government Gazette Type	Publication Frequency	Publication Date	Submission Deadline	Cancellations Deadline
Gauteng Liquor License Gazette	Monthly	Wednesday before the First Friday of the month	Two weeks before publication	3 working days after submission deadline
Northern Cape Liquor License Gazette	Monthly	First Friday of the month	Two weeks before publication	3 working days after submission deadline
National Liquor License Gazette	Monthly	First Friday of the month	Two weeks before publication	3 working days after submission deadline
Mpumalanga Liquor License Gazette	Bi-Monthly	Second & Fourth Friday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication

EXTRAORDINARY GAZETTES

3. Extraordinary Gazettes can have only one publication date. If multiple publications of an Extraordinary Gazette are required, a separate Z95/Z95Prov Adobe Forms for each publication date must be submitted.

Notice Submission Process

- 4. Download the latest *Adobe* form, for the relevant notice to be placed, from the **Government Printing Works** website www.gpwonline.co.za.
- 5. The Adobe form needs to be completed electronically using Adobe Acrobat / Acrobat Reader. Only electronically completed Adobe forms will be accepted. No printed, handwritten and/or scanned Adobe forms will be accepted.
- 6. The completed electronic *Adobe* form has to be submitted via email to submit.egazette@gpw.gov.za. The form needs to be submitted in its original electronic *Adobe* format to enable the system to extract the completed information from the form for placement in the publication.
- Every notice submitted must be accompanied by an official GPW quotation. This must be obtained from the eGazette Contact Centre.
- 8. Each notice submission should be sent as a single email. The email **must** contain **all documentation** relating to a particular notice submission.
 - 8.1. Each of the following documents must be attached to the email as a separate attachment:
 - 8.1.1. An electronically completed Adobe form, specific to the type of notice that is to be placed.
 - 8.1.1.1. For National *Government Gazette* or *Provincial Gazette* notices, the notices must be accompanied by an electronic Z95 or Z95Prov *Adobe* form
 - 8.1.1.2. The notice content (body copy) **MUST** be a separate attachment.
 - 8.1.2. A copy of the official **Government Printing Works** quotation you received for your notice. (Please see Quotation section below for further details)
 - 8.1.3. A valid and legible Proof of Payment / Purchase Order: **Government Printing Works** account customer must include a copy of their Purchase Order. **Non-Government Printing Works** account customer needs to submit the proof of payment for the notice
 - 8.1.4. Where separate notice content is applicable (Z95, Z95 Prov and TForm 3, it should **also** be attached as a separate attachment. (*Please see the Copy Section below, for the specifications*).
 - 8.1.5. Any additional notice information if applicable.

- 9. The electronic *Adobe* form will be taken as the primary source for the notice information to be published. Instructions that are on the email body or covering letter that contradicts the notice form content will not be considered. The information submitted on the electronic *Adobe* form will be published as-is.
- To avoid duplicated publication of the same notice and double billing, Please submit your notice ONLY ONCE.
- 11. Notices brought to **GPW** by "walk-in" customers on electronic media can only be submitted in *Adobe* electronic form format. All "walk-in" customers with notices that are not on electronic *Adobe* forms will be routed to the Contact Centre where they will be assisted to complete the forms in the required format.
- 12. Should a customer submit a bulk submission of hard copy notices delivered by a messenger on behalf of any organisation e.g. newspaper publisher, the messenger will be referred back to the sender as the submission does not adhere to the submission rules.

QUOTATIONS

- 13. Quotations are valid until the next tariff change.
 - 13.1. Take note: GPW's annual tariff increase takes place on 1 April therefore any quotations issued, accepted and submitted for publication up to 31 March will keep the old tariff. For notices to be published from 1 April, a quotation must be obtained from GPW with the new tariffs. Where a tariff increase is implemented during the year, GPW endeavours to provide customers with 30 days' notice of such changes.
- 14. Each quotation has a unique number.
- 15. Form Content notices must be emailed to the *eGazette* Contact Centre for a quotation.
 - 15.1. The *Adobe* form supplied is uploaded by the Contact Centre Agent and the system automatically calculates the cost of your notice based on the layout/format of the content supplied.
 - 15.2. It is critical that these *Adobe* Forms are completed correctly and adhere to the guidelines as stipulated by **GPW**.

16. APPLICABLE ONLY TO GPW ACCOUNT HOLDERS:

- 16.1. GPW Account Customers must provide a valid GPW account number to obtain a quotation.
- 16.2. Accounts for GPW account customers must be active with sufficient credit to transact with GPW to submit notices.
 - 16.2.1. If you are unsure about or need to resolve the status of your account, please contact the GPW Finance Department prior to submitting your notices. (If the account status is not resolved prior to submission of your notice, the notice will be failed during the process).

17. APPLICABLE ONLY TO CASH CUSTOMERS:

- 17.1. Cash customers doing **bulk payments** must use a **single email address** in order to use the **same proof of payment** for submitting multiple notices.
- 18. The responsibility lies with you, the customer, to ensure that the payment made for your notice(s) to be published is sufficient to cover the cost of the notice(s).
- 19. Each quotation will be associated with one proof of payment / purchase order / cash receipt.
 - 19.1. This means that the quotation number can only be used once to make a payment.

COPY (SEPARATE NOTICE CONTENT DOCUMENT)

- 20. Where the copy is part of a separate attachment document for Z95, Z95Prov and TForm03
 - 20.1. Copy of notices must be supplied in a separate document and may not constitute part of any covering letter, purchase order, proof of payment or other attached documents.

The content document should contain only one notice. (You may include the different translations of the same notice in the same document).

20.2. The notice should be set on an A4 page, with margins and fonts set as follows:

Page size = A4 Portrait with page margins: Top = 40mm, LH/RH = 16mm, Bottom = 40mm; Use font size: Arial or Helvetica 10pt with 11pt line spacing;

Page size = A4 Landscape with page margins: Top = 16mm, LH/RH = 40mm, Bottom = 16mm; Use font size: Arial or Helvetica 10pt with 11pt line spacing;

CANCELLATIONS

- 21. Cancellation of notice submissions are accepted by GPW according to the deadlines stated in the table above in point 2. Non-compliance to these deadlines will result in your request being failed. Please pay special attention to the different deadlines for each gazette. Please note that any notices cancelled after the cancellation deadline will be published and charged at full cost.
- 22. Requests for cancellation must be sent by the original sender of the notice and must accompanied by the relevant notice reference number (N-) in the email body.

AMENDMENTS TO NOTICES

23. With effect from 01 October 2015, **GPW** will not longer accept amendments to notices. The cancellation process will need to be followed according to the deadline and a new notice submitted thereafter for the next available publication date.

REJECTIONS

- 24. All notices not meeting the submission rules will be rejected to the customer to be corrected and resubmitted. Assistance will be available through the Contact Centre should help be required when completing the forms. (012-748 6200 or email info.egazette@gpw.gov.za). Reasons for rejections include the following:
 - 24.1. Incorrectly completed forms and notices submitted in the wrong format, will be rejected.
 - 24.2. Any notice submissions not on the correct Adobe electronic form, will be rejected.
 - 24.3. Any notice submissions not accompanied by the proof of payment / purchase order will be rejected and the notice will not be processed.
 - 24.4. Any submissions or re-submissions that miss the submission cut-off times will be rejected to the customer. The Notice needs to be re-submitted with a new publication date.

APPROVAL OF NOTICES

- 25. Any notices other than legal notices are subject to the approval of the Government Printer, who may refuse acceptance or further publication of any notice.
- 26. No amendments will be accepted in respect to separate notice content that was sent with a Z95 or Z95Prov notice submissions. The copy of notice in layout format (previously known as proof-out) is only provided where requested, for Advertiser to see the notice in final Gazette layout. Should they find that the information submitted was incorrect, they should request for a notice cancellation and resubmit the corrected notice, subject to standard submission deadlines. The cancellation is also subject to the stages in the publishing process, i.e. If cancellation is received when production (printing process) has commenced, then the notice cannot be cancelled.

GOVERNMENT PRINTER INDEMNIFIED AGAINST LIABILITY

- 27. The Government Printer will assume no liability in respect of—
 - 27.1. any delay in the publication of a notice or publication of such notice on any date other than that stipulated by the advertiser;
 - 27.2. erroneous classification of a notice, or the placement of such notice in any section or under any heading other than the section or heading stipulated by the advertiser;
 - 27.3. any editing, revision, omission, typographical errors or errors resulting from faint or indistinct copy.

LIABILITY OF ADVERTISER

28. Advertisers will be held liable for any compensation and costs arising from any action which may be instituted against the Government Printer in consequence of the publication of any notice.

CUSTOMER INQUIRIES

Many of our customers request immediate feedback/confirmation of notice placement in the gazette from our Contact Centre once they have submitted their notice – While **GPW** deems it one of their highest priorities and responsibilities to provide customers with this requested feedback and the best service at all times, we are only able to do so once we have started processing your notice submission.

GPW has a 2-working day turnaround time for processing notices received according to the business rules and deadline submissions.

Please keep this in mind when making inquiries about your notice submission at the Contact Centre.

- 29. Requests for information, quotations and inquiries must be sent to the Contact Centre ONLY.
- 30. Requests for Quotations (RFQs) should be received by the Contact Centre at least **2 working days** before the submission deadline for that specific publication.

PAYMENT OF COST

- 31. The Request for Quotation for placement of the notice should be sent to the Gazette Contact Centre as indicated above, prior to submission of notice for advertising.
- 32. Payment should then be made, or Purchase Order prepared based on the received quotation, prior to the submission of the notice for advertising as these documents i.e. proof of payment or Purchase order will be required as part of the notice submission, as indicated earlier.
- 33. Every proof of payment must have a valid **GPW** quotation number as a reference on the proof of payment document.
- 34. Where there is any doubt about the cost of publication of a notice, and in the case of copy, an enquiry, accompanied by the relevant copy, should be addressed to the Gazette Contact Centre, **Government Printing Works**, Private Bag X85, Pretoria, 0001 email: info.egazette@gpw.gov.za before publication.
- 35. Overpayment resulting from miscalculation on the part of the advertiser of the cost of publication of a notice will not be refunded, unless the advertiser furnishes adequate reasons why such miscalculation occurred. In the event of underpayments, the difference will be recovered from the advertiser, and future notice(s) will not be published until such time as the full cost of such publication has been duly paid in cash or electronic funds transfer into the **Government Printing Works** banking account.
- 36. In the event of a notice being cancelled, a refund will be made only if no cost regarding the placing of the notice has been incurred by the **Government Printing Works**.
- 37. The **Government Printing Works** reserves the right to levy an additional charge in cases where notices, the cost of which has been calculated in accordance with the List of Fixed Tariff Rates, are subsequently found to be excessively lengthy or to contain overmuch or complicated tabulation.

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

- 38. Copies of any of the *Government Gazette* or *Provincial Gazette* can be downloaded from the **Government Printing Works** website www.gpwonline.co.za free of charge, should a proof of publication be required.
- 39. Printed copies may be ordered from the Publications department at the ruling price. The **Government Printing Works** will assume no liability for any failure to post or for any delay in despatching of such *Government Gazette*(s)

GOVERNMENT PRINTING WORKS CONTACT INFORMATION

Physical Address:Postal Address:GPW Banking Details:Government Printing WorksPrivate Bag X85Bank: ABSA Bosman Street149 Bosman StreetPretoriaAccount No.: 405 7114 016Pretoria0001Branch Code: 632-005

For Gazette and Notice submissions: Gazette Submissions: E-mail: submit.egazette@gpw.gov.za
For queries and quotations, contact: Gazette Contact Centre: E-mail: info.egazette@gpw.gov.za

Tel: 012-748 6200

Contact person for subscribers: Mrs M. Toka: E-mail: subscriptions@gpw.gov.za

Tel: 012-748-6066 / 6060 / 6058

Fax: 012-323-9574

BSNOT

BUSINESS NOTICES • BESIGHEIDSKENNISGEWINGS

ALIENATION, SALES, CHANGES OF PARTNERSHIP, NAME, ADDRESS, ETC.

Notice is hereby given in terms of section 34(1) of the Insolvency Act, No. 24 of 1936, to interested parties and creditors of the intended transfer in terms of a contract of businesses, and/or goodwill, goods or property forming part of businesses, after a period of 30 days from the last publication of the relevant advertisements.

The information, where applicable, is given in the following order: (1) Township or district, division, county; (2) seller, trader, partnership; (3) business or trade, kind, name and/or style, and the address at which carried on; (4) purpose and intent (alienation, sale, abandonment, change or dissolution of partnership, removal or change of address, change of name, cancellation of sale, etc.); conditions, and date or period of time if other than 30 days; (5) purchaser, new proprietor and/or owner or partner, or contracting party; (6) business and address, if other than under (3); notes, comment; (7) advertiser and/or agent, address and date.

VERVREEMDING, VERKOPE, VERANDERINGS VAN VENNOOTSKAP, NAAM, ADRES, ENS.

Kennisgewing geskied hiermee ingevolge die bepalings van artikel 34 (1) van die Insolvensiewet, No. 24 van 1936, aan belanghebbende partye en skuldeisers van voorgenome oordrag in terme van 'n kontrak van besighede en/of klandisie, goedere of eiendom wat 'n deel vorm van besighede, na 'n tydperk van 30 dae vanaf die laaste publikasie van betrokke advertensies.

Die inligting word, waar van toepassing, verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Dorpsgebied of distrik, afdeling, county; (2) verkoper, handelaar, vennootskap; (3) besigheid of handel, soort, naam en/of styl, en adres waar gedryf; (4) doel en voorneme (vervreemding, verkoop, oorgawe, verandering of ontbinding van vennootskap, verhuising of adresverandering, naamverandering, kansellasie van verkoop, ens.); voorwaardes, en datum of tydperk indien anders as 30 dae; (5) koper, nuwe besitter en/of eienaar of vennoot, of kontrakterende party; (6) besigheid en adres, indien anders as onder (3); opmerkings, kommentaar; (7) adverteerder en/of agent, adres en datum.

GAUTENG

REGISTRATION DIVISION J.R., PROVINCE OF GAUTENG. (2) LEOPROP PROPRIETARY LIMITED, Registration Number 1985/002335/07; (3) PORTION 220 OF THE FARM TWEEFONTEIN 372, REGISTRATION DIVISION J.R., PROVINCE OF GAUTENG; (4) SALE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY; (5) CUMACOR INVESTMENTS PROPRIETARY LIMITED, Registration Number 2010/022315/07; (6) 1207 BURNETT STREET, HATFIELD, PRETORIA 0083; (7) HEUNIS & STRAEULI INC, 36 SELATI STREET, ALPHEN PARK, PRETORIA, 4 MARCH 2020.

REGISTRATION DIVISION J.R., PROVINCE OF GAUTENG. (2) LEOPROP PROPRIETARY LIMITED, Registration Number 1985/002335/07; (3) PORTION 220 OF THE FARM TWEEFONTEIN 372, REGISTRATION DIVISION J.R., PROVINCE OF GAUTENG; (4) SALE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY; (5) CUMACOR INVESTMENTS PROPRIETARY LIMITED, Registration Number 2010/022315/07; (6) 1207 BURNETT STREET, HATFIELD, PRETORIA 0083; (7) HEUNIS & STRAEULI INC, 36 SELATI STREET, ALPHEN PARK, PRETORIA, 4 MARCH 2020.

Eersterust Extension 1 Pretoria, South Africa. (2) Smartgrowth Investments Proprietary Limited Registration Number 2000/003022/07; (3) Letting Enterprise in respect of the property as an income earning activity at 598 David Diedricks Drive, Eersterust; (4) Sale of business to new owners; (5) Glenhazel Investments Proprietary Limited Registration Number 2019/065031/07; (6) Letting Enterprise in respect of the property as an income earning activity at 598 David Diedricks Drive, Eersterust; (7) Cliffe Dekker Hofmeyr Inc., 1 Protea Place, Sandown, Sandton, 2020/03/3.

EASTERN CAPE / OOS-KAAP

Port Elizabeth, Eastern Cape Province, South Africa. (2) The Jaco Minnaar Family Trust, Registration Number IT 476 / 2009 (Seller of property, Erf 273 Cotswold) and Johannes Jozua Minnaar, Identity Number: 770422 5026 08 7 (Seller of dental

practice); (3) Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 34(1) of the Insolvency Act, No. 24 of 1936, to interested parties and creditors of the intended transfer in terms of a contract of businesses, and/or goodwill, goods and property forming part of businesses, after a period of 30 days from the last publication of the relevant advertisements. Property situated at 427 Cape Road, Cotswold (Erf 273 Cotswold), Port Elizabeth; Dental Practice, carried on at 427 Cape Road, Cotswold, Port Elizabeth under the name and style of Dr. J.J. Minnaar; (4) Sale; (5) Purchaser of Property: Bright Smile 427 (Proprietary) Limited, Registration Number 2019 / 548113 / 07. Purchaser of Dental practice: Lieze Olivia Le Roux, Identity Number: 851010 0008 08 5; (6) N/A; (7) AGENT: ANGELENE SWART ATTORNEYS.

FREE STATE / VRYSTAAT

BLOEMFONTEIN. (2) SW LOUW FAMILIE TRUST, TMP2317; (3) LOUWS KEYS CENTRE, KOLBELAAN 36, ORANJESIG, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9301; (4) VERKOOP VAN BESIGHEID LOUWS KEY CENTRE AS 'N LOPENDE SAAK WAT BEDRYF WORD VANAF KOLBELAAN 36, ORANJESIG, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9301; (5) LOUWS KEYS (EDMS) BPK; (6) LOUW KEYS (EDMS) BPK, KOLBELAAN 36, ORANJESIG, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9301; (7) CJ STANDER, p/a LOVIUS BLOCK ING, EERSTELAAN 31, WESTDENE, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9301.

KWAZULU-NATAL

KWAZULU-NATAL. (2) TREBAH CC, REGISTRATION NUMBER 2007/167876/23; (3) TREBAH CC TRADING AS KINGS PAINT AND HARDWARE, CNR BUGLE & GREY ROAD, SHELLY BEACH, KZN, 4265; (4) SALE OF ASSETS AND IMMOVABLE PROPERTY; (5) GLACIER CORP TRAVEL CC, REGISTRATION NUMBER 2009/227254/23 AND CHANTAL KIM OWEN, IDENTITY NUMBER 7903210018089; (6) GLACIER CORP TRAVEL CC AND CHANTAL KIM OWEN, THE FARM, 80 SPURWING ROAD, SHELLY BEACH, KZN, 4265; (7) KERRY LOUKAKIS ATTORNEYS, 6 VIKING ROAD, MARGATE 4275.

MPUMALANGA

ROYCOL DRANKWINKEL NELSPRUIT. (2) ROYCOL DRANKWINKEL CC (Registration Number 2000/067664/23); (3) ROYCOL DRANKWINKEL, 104 FERREIRA STREET, NELSPRUIT, 1201; (4) "NOTICE OF SALE OF BUSINESS" Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 34(1) of the Insolvency Act 24 of 1936 (as amended) that ROYCOL DRANKWINKEL CC (Registration Number 2000/067664/23) carrying on the business known as Roycol Drankwinkel situated at 104 Ferreira Street, Nelspruit 1200, intends to dispose all alterations effected to the leased premises, after a period of THIRTY (30) days from the last publication of this notice to K2016335487 (Pty) Ltd (Registration Number 2016/335487/07)) (PURCHASER) who will thereafter occupy the mentioned property. Name of address of Application: Attorneys Du Toit-Smuts and Partners Law Chambers, Van Niekerk Street, Nelspruit, 1200. Tel: (013) 745-3200. Fax: (013) 752-7079 Reference: Johan Oosthuizen/ke/ROY29/0001; (5) K2016335487 (Pty) Ltd, REGISTRATION NUMBER 2016/335487/07; (6) ROYCOL DRANKWINKEL, 104 FERREIRA STREET, NELSPRUIT, 1201; (7) DU TOIT SMUTS & PARTNERS INC..

Middelburg. (2) Faamid Motors Proprietary Limited, registration number 1972/006264/07; (3) Shell service station and convenience store, corner of Walter Sisulu and Cowen Ntuli Street, Middelburg, 1050.; (4) Sale of business to be effected 31 March 2020.; (5) Lavuzida Investments Proprietary Limited, registration number 2019/308565/07; (6) Corner of Walter Sisulu and Cowen Ntuli Street, Middelburg, 1050.; (7) Witbank News; Middelburg Herald; Die Beeld; Middelburg Observer.

WESTERN CAPE / WES-KAAP

CAPE TOWN. (2) HASHIM BHAI PRODUCTS; (3) HASHIM BHAI ARE MANUFACTURERS OF WET PRODUCTS, INDIAN SWEETMEATS, GARLIC & GINGER PASTE, CRACKLES, BOEBER MIX 7 FALOODA MIX. THEY ARE ALSO SUPPLIERS OF SPICES, BAKING INGREDIENTS & NUMEROUS OTHER PRODUCTS. ADDRESS 1: 452 ALBERT ROAD, SALT RIVER, 7925 ADDRESS 2: 152 MILITARY ROAD, STEENBERG, 7947; (4) INSOLVENT ESTATE; (5) ABDURAGHMAAN MOHAMED; (6) ABDURAGHMAAN MOHAMED ADDRESS 1: 452 ALBERT ROAD, SALT RIVER, 7925; ADDRESS 2: 152 MILITARY ROAD, STEENBERG, 7947; (7) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE.

CNOT

COMPANY NOTICES • MAATSKAPPYKENNISGEWINGS

GAUTENG

PALL SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD

(Reg. No: 1998/014354/07) (Master's Reference: C230/2019)

NOTICE OF SPECIAL RESOLUTION OF THE MEMBERS VOLUNTARY WINDING UP OF

PALL SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD

NOTICE OF SPECIAL RESOLUTION OF THE MEMBERS VOLUNTARY WINDING UP OF

PALL SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD
Registration Number: 1998/014354/07
Master's Reference Number: C230/2019

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 80 of the Companies Act, 2008 that the sole shareholder of the Company passed a Special Resolution on 29 November 2018 for the Voluntary Winding Up of the aforementioned Company in terms of Section 80 of the Companies Act, as a members voluntary winding up, the Special Resolution was duly registered with the Registrar of Companies on 27 September 2019.

FAIRBRIDGES WERTHEIM BECKER, NICOLA MARGARET MULLINEUX, 16TH FLOOR SOUTH TOWER, THE TOWERS, HEERENGRACHT CAPE TOWN 8001, Tel: 021 405 7333, Fax: 021 419 5135, Email: nmullineux@fairbridges. co.za.

LAZARUS CAPITAL (PTY) LIMITED

(Reg. No: 2005/028754/07) (Master's Reference: G1008/2018)

NOTICE OF SPECIAL RESOLUTION OF MEMBERS VOLUNTARY WINDING UP

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 356(2)(b) of the Companies Act No. 61 of 1973, as amended, that a Special Resolution for the winding up of the above company as a members' voluntary winding-up was passed by the company on 11 December 2017 and registered by the Companies and Intellectual Property Commission (CIPC) on 31 October 2018

Harvard Corporate Rescue Services (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 1671, Houghton 2041, Tel: 0117181800, Email: maggie@hcrs. co.za.

PEERMONT EMPOWERMENT PRESERVATION COMPANY (PTY) LTD

(Reg. No: 2014/031377/07) (Master's Reference: T1918/18)

NOTICE OF SPECIAL RESOLUTION OF MEMBER'S VOLUNTARY WINDING UP OF PEERMONT EMPOWERMENT PRESERVATION COMPANY (PTY) LTD (IN TERMS OF SECTION 356(2)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, NO. 61 OF 1973)

In a meeting held on the 26 April 2018, the undermentioned resolution was duly passed: "That the company be wound up voluntarily in terms of section 80 read with section 79 of the Act".

Cassim Trust, Zaheer Cassim, PO Box 2596, Brooklyn Square, 0076, Tel: 0124607700

LNOT

LIQUIDATOR'S AND OTHER APPOINTEES' NOTICES

Notices by liquidators and other appointees such as executors, judicial managers, trustees, curators or tutors, of appointments, meetings, accounts, claims, leave of absence, releases, etc.

LIKWIDATEURS EN ANDER AANGESTELDES SE KENNISGEWINGS

Kennisgewings deur likwidateurs en ander aangesteldes soos eksekuteurs, geregtelike bestuurders, trustees, kurators of voogde, van aanstellings, vergaderings, rekeninge, eise, verlof, vrystellings, ens.

GAUTENG

Talk 2 Us Brand Engagement Specialist (Pty) Ltd Reg. No: 2012/159233/07 Master's Reference: G000031/20

LIQUIDATOR'S AND OTHER APPOINTEES' NOTICE

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 375(5)(b) of the Companies Act No. 61 of 1973, as amended, that Theodor Wilhelm van den Heever of D & T Trust (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 904, Florida Hills, 1716, and Ranjith Choonilall have been appointed Joint Provisional Liquidators of the above company.

D & T Trust (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 904, Florida Hills, 1716, Tel: 011 672 8700, Fax: 011 672 8700, Email: mail@dttrust.co.za.

LAZARUS CAPITAL (PTY) LIMITED

Reg. No: 2005/028754/07
Master's Reference: G1008/2018
MEMBERS VOLUNTARY WINDING UP

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 375(5)(b) of the Companies Act No. 61 of 1973, as amended, that Richard Keay Pollock of Harvard Corporate Rescue Services (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 1671, Houghton, 2041, was appointed as Liquidator by the Master of the High Court on 6 September 2019, which company is being wound up as a members' voluntary winding up.

Harvard Corporate Rescue Services (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 1671, Houghton 2041, Tel: 011 718 1800, Email: maggie@hcrs. co.za.

Pall South Africa (Pty) Ltd Reg. No: 1998/014354/07 Master's Reference: C230/2019 MEMBERS' VOLUNTARY WINDING-UP

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 375(5)(b) of the Companies Act no. 61 of 1973, that Bob Govert Groeneveld has been appointed by the Master of the High Court as Liquidator of the undermentioned company which is being wound up as a members' voluntary winding up:

Pall South Africa (Pty) Ltd, Master's Certificate of Appointment NO. C230/2019, dated 24/10/2019.

Bob Govert Groeneveld, liquidator, c/o Fairbridges Wertheim Becker, 16th Floor, South Tower, The Towers, Heerengracht Cape Town, 8001.

Fairbridges Wertheim Becker, Fairbridges Wertheim Becker, 16th Floor, South Tower, The Towers, Heerengracht Cape Town, 8001, Tel: 021 405 7333, Fax: 021 419 5135, Email: nmullineux@fairbridges.co.za.

Louise Ellis Inc Reg. No: 2007/002220/21 Master's Reference: T836/19

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF DIRECTORS HOLD ITO SECTION 386(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT AND REGULATION 8(1) OF SCHEDULE III OF THE COMPANIES ACT.

Ito Section 386(4) herewith notice that a meeting of directors of the aforementioned company in liquidation will be held before the Master of the High Court Pretoria on Thursday 9 April 2020 at 10:00. The purpose of the meeting is to extend the powers of the Liquidator as contained in Section 386(4) of the Companies Act.

Tshwane Trust Co, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186, Tel: (012)333-6162, Fax: 086 416 5737, Email: antoinette@tshwanetrust.co.za.

Nylstroom Wildplase (Edms) Bpk Reg. Nr: 1967/012665/07 Meestersverwysing: T4041/15

KENNISGEWING VAN 'N VERGADERING VAN LEDE GEHOU KRAGTENS ARTIKEL 386(1) VAN DIE MAATSKAPPYEWET EN REGULASIE 8(1) VAN BYLAE III VAN DIE MAATSKAPPYEWET

Kragtens Artikel 386(4) geskied kennis hiermee dat 'n vergadering van lede van bogemelde Maatskappy in Likwidasie gehou sal word voor die Meester Van Die Hooggeregshof Pretoria, Maandag 30 Maart 2020 om 10:00. Die doel van die vergadering is om die magte soos vervat in Artikel 386(4) van die Maatskappyewet aan die Likwidateur te verleen.

Tshwane Trust Co. (Pty) Ltd, Cobhamweg 1207, Queenswood, Pretoria 0186, Tel: 0861 874 926, E-pos: leah@tshwanetrust.co.za.

Peermont Empowerment Preservation Company (Pty) Ltd Reg. No: 2014/031377/07 Master's Reference: T1918/18

MEMBERS VOLUNTARY WINDING UP

Notice is hereby given in terms of section 375(5)(b) of the Companies Act No. 61 of 1973, that Zaheer Cassim, has been appointed by the Master of the High Court as Liquidator of the undermentioned company which is being wound up as Members Voluntary winding up:

Peermont Empowerment Preservation Company (Pty) Ltd, Master's Certificate of Appointment No. T1918/18, dated 30 March 2019.

Z Cassim, Liquidator, c/o Cassim Trust (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 2596, Brooklyn Square, 0075, Tel: 0124607700

Smartspec Property Investments (Edms) Bpk Reg. Nr: 1992/005402/07

Meestersverwysing: T1010/18

KENNISGEWING VAN 'N VERGADERING VAN LEDE GEHOU KRAGTENS ARTIKEL 386(1) VAN DIE MAATSKAPPYEWET EN REGULASIE 8(1) VAN BYLAE III VAN DIE MAATSKAPPYEWET

Kragtens Artikel 386(4) geskied kennis hiermee dat 'n vergadering van lede van bogemelde Maatskappy in Likwidasie gehou sal word voor die Meester Van Die Hooggeregshof Pretoria, Vrydag 03 April 2020 om 10:00. Die doel van die vergadering is om die magte soos vervat in Artikel 386(4) van die Maatskappyewet aan die Likwidateur te verleen

Tshwane Trust Co. (Pty) Ltd, Cobhamweg 1207, Queenswood, Pretoria 0186, Tel: 0861 874 926, E-pos: leah@tshwanetrust.co.za.

Zwahili Game Lodge (Edms) Bpk Reg. Nr: 1998/015137/07 Meestersverwysing: T4040/15

KENNISGEWING VAN 'N VERGADERING VAN LEDE GEHOU KRAGTENS ARTIKEL 386(1) VAN DIE MAATSKAPPYEWET EN REGULASIE 8(1) VAN BYLAE III VAN DIE MAATSKAPPYEWET

Kragtens Artikel 386(4) geskied kennis hiermee dat 'n vergadering van lede van bogemelde Maatskappy in Likwidasie gehou sal word voor die Meester Van Die Hooggeregshof Pretoria, Vrydag 03 April 2020 om 10:00. Die doel van die vergadering is om die magte soos vervat in Artikel 386(4) van die Maatskappyewet aan die Likwidateur te verleen

Tshwane Trust Co. (Pty) Ltd, Cobhamweg 1207, Queenswood, Pretoria 0186, Tel: 0861 874 926, E-pos: leah@tshwanetrust.co.za.

COHC

ORDERS OF THE COURT • BEVELE VAN DIE HOF

GAUTENG

Case No: 72449/2019

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (Gauteng Division, Pretoria)

Pretoria, 11 February 2020, Honourable Madam Justice Mokose

In the matter between: Franco Di Pietro, Applicant and Family Affair CC, Respondent

HAVING HEARD counsel for the applicant and having read the notice of motion and other documents filed of record IT IS ORDERED THAT

- 1. The above mentioned respondent close corporation be and is hereby placed under provisional winding-up order.
- 2. The respondent or any interested party is called upon to advance reasons, if any, why the Court should not order the final sequestration of the respondent's estate on 7 April 2020 at 10h00 or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard.
 - 3. A copy of the provisional winding up order be served upon the respondent at its registered address.
 - 4. A copy of the provisional winding up be published in the Government Gazette and the Citizen Newspaper.
- 5. A copy of the provisional winding up order be forwarded to each known creditor of the respondent, by registered post or electrically receipted telefax or email.
 - 6. The costs of this application be costs in the winding up of the respondent.

BY THE COURT - REGISTRAR

Case No: 89245/2019

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(Gauteng Division, Pretoria)

Pretoria, 26 February 2020, Honourable Madam Justice Hughes

In the matter between: Skilltech Group (Pty) Ltd, Applicant and Liritia van der Merwe, Respondent

HAVING HEARD counsel for the applicant(s) and having read the notice of motion and other documents filed of record IT IS ORDERED THAT

- 1. The estate of Liritia van der Merwe be and is hereby placed under provisional sequestration in the hands of the Master of the High Court and the a rule nisi do issue calling upon the respondent to appear and show cause, if any, to this court on 14 April 2020 at 10:00 why a final order of sequestration should not be made against her estate.
 - 2. The provisional order be served upon the respondent personally.
 - 3. The provisional order be published in the Government Gazette and the Citizen Newspaper.
 - 4. The costs of this application be costs in the sequestration of the respondent's estate.

BY THE COURT - REGISTRAR

Case No: 55444/17

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(Gauteng Division, Pretoria)

Pretoria, 14 January 2020, Honourable Judge Mr Justice Ranchod

In the application of: Schalk Willem Petrus Saunders, 1st Applicant

and Magdalene Petronella Saunders, 2nd Applicant and Elegant Square Trading 231 CC t/a Elegant Square Panel Beaters Reg No: 2003/073972/23, 1st Respondent and

Joseph Masana, 2nd Respondent

HAVING HEARD counsel for the applicant and having read the notice of motion and other documents filed of record it is ordered that

- 1. The above-mentioned FIRST Respondent close corporation be and is hereby placed under provisional winding-up order.
- 2. A rule nisi be and is hereby issued calling upon all persons concerned to appear and show cause, if any, to this court at 10:00 on 23 APRIL 2020 why the respondent close corporation should not be placed under final winding-up order.
- 3. Service of this rule nisi be effected upon the respondent close corporation at its registered office and by publication forthwith once in each of the GOVERNMENT GAZETTE and BEELD NEWSPAPER.
 - 4. A copy of the order be forthwith forwarded to each known creditor by prepaid registered post.
 - 5. The cost of this application be costs in the liquidation.

By the Court. - Registrar.

Attorney Adriaan Booyens

Address: Glenwood Office Park, Building C, Ground Floor, 266 Sprite Avenue, cnr Oberon & Sprite Avenue, Faerie Glen, Pretoria.

Case No: 2019/43933

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (GAUTENG LOCAL DIVISION, JOHANNESBURG) JOHANNESBURG, 2 March 2020, Judge Van der Schyff

In the application of: The City of Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality Applicant and The Registrar of Deeds NO
The Owners and Inhabitants of Property in Alberton Township Respondent
In re: Legal Notice

HAVING HEARD COUNSEL AND HAVING READ THE PAPERS FILED OF RECORD, IT IS ORDERED:-

- 1. The granting of a rule nisi calling on all interested persons to appear on 28 April 2020, alternatively a date to be determined by the Court, at the High Court, Gauteng Local Division, corner Kruis and Pritchard Street, Johannesburg at 10:00 to show cause why a final order authorising the Registrar of Deeds to cancel the servitude set out in Deed of Servitude No. 1478/1938 (created in favour of benefit of Owners of Lots or stands in Alberton Township and the inhabitants of the said township in perpetuity), and reading as follows -
- 1. "That the following conditions and restrictions are hereby constituted and imposed as a Servitude in perpetuity on or against the said land, namely:
- (a) The land may not be subdivided nor may any part or portion of it be sold, leased or disposed of in any way without the written approval of the Townships Board first had and obtained.
- (b) Not more than one residence with the necessary out-buildings shall be built on the said land except with the approval of the Townships Board first had and obtained.
- (c) No store or place of business whatsoever may be opened or conducted on the said land without the written approval of the Townships Board.
- (d) The said land or any portion thereof shall not be transferred, leased or in any other manner assigned or disposed of to any coloured person, and no coloured person, other than the domestic servant of the registered owner or his tenant shall be permitted to reside thereon or in any other manner to occupy the same. The term "coloured person" shall mean any African or Asiatic Native, Cape Malay, or any person who is manifestly a coloured person, and shall include any partnership or Company (whether incorporated or otherwise) in which the management or control is directly or indirectly held or vested in any such person.
 - (e) That application be made immediately under the Deeds Registries Act for the incorporation of the said land in the

- 1.2. That the foregoing conditions and restrictions are imposed on the said land for the benefit of Owners of Lots or stands in Alberton Township and the inhabitants of the said township generally, and may be enforced by any of them"; should not to be granted;
- 2. The 2nd Respondent shall have 30 days from date of publication to notify the Applicant of their intention to oppose. Such notice must be delivered to the Applicant's attorneys Labuschagne Du Plessis Foster Attorneys C/O A.F. Coetzee Attorneys, 2nd Floor, Terrace Building, 1 Eaton Terrace Road, New Redruth, Alberton Tel: 011 865 0511.
 - 3. This order shall be served on the 2nd Respondent via publication in the following newspapers:
 - 3.1 Gauteng Provincial Gazette,
 - 3.2 The Citizen,
 - 3.3 The Alberton Record; and
 - 3.4 The Beeld Newspaper.

Case No: 6686/2019

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (GAUTENG LOCAL DIVISION, JOHANNESBURG)

JOHANNESBURG, 25 February 2020, before the Honourable Judge Keightley

In the matter between: In the intervention application of: NDIITWANI GRACE NNDWAMMBI N.O; DITLHARE CASTALIA MOLOI N.O.; SEWKUMAR ASHENDRA CHATHURY N.O.; the trustees for the time being of the SASOL SIYAKHA ENTERPRISE AND SUPPLIER DEVELOPMENT TRUST (Intervening Applicant) and In re: AUTOXCHANGE ADVANCED LOAN SPECIALISTS CC trading as THE INTERFACE FINANCIAL GROUP (Applicant)

and SERAJ TRANSPORT (PTY) LIMITED (Respondent) (Registration number 2012/204159/07); ROXYCOR FOUR SIX (PTY) LIMITED (First Intervening Party); KRISHNASAMMY, MOGONASUNDARAM (Second Intervening Party) KUNI, RENOVGAVATHI (Third Intervening Party)

HAVING READ THE PAPERS AND HAVING HEARD COUNSEL, an order is made:

- 1. Granting the intervening applicant leave to intervene in the main application for liquidation under this case number.
- 2. Anticipating the return date of 17 March 2020 in the main application to 25 February 2020 and discharging the provisional winding-up order granted on 18 September 2019.
- 3. Placing the respondent in the main application, Seraj Transport (Pty) Ltd, under final winding-up in the hands of the Master of the High Court, Johannesburg.
 - 4. That the costs of this application are costs in the winding-up of the respondent.

BC8

Case No: 5574/2018

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(Gauteng Division, Johannesburg)

Johannesburg, 18 November 2019, before the Honourable Acting Judge Swanepoel

In the matter between: BMW Financial Services (SA) (Pty) Ltd Applicant and Venter Maureen Elizabeth Alida Respondent

HAVING READ THE DOCUMENTS FILED OF RECORD, HEARD COUNSEL AND CONSIDERED THE MATTER, IT IS ORDERED THAT:

- 1. The Appplicant is granted leave to serve the application for the return of the vehicle, dated 12 February 2018, on the Respondent by way of substituted service.
- 2. The Applicant is granted leave to serve the application by publication of the citation of the Respondent in one edition of the Government Gazette and in one edition of a local newspaper being The Citizen Newspaper; and by sms and email as recorded in respect of the defendant in the agreement between the parties.
- 3. The Respondent shall file her notice of intention to defend the proceedings within 21 (twenty-one) days after service by publication thereof, if she intends opposing the relief set out.
 - 4. The Respondent shall pay the costs of this application on the attorney and client scale.

By The Court	Registra
--------------	----------

Applicant's Counsel: K. Meyer; 0833073587

Applicant's Attorneys: K. Vermeulen; Email: vermeulen@sjp.co.za

Annexure "BC8"

TO:

MAUREEN ELIZABETH ALIDA VENTER, an adult female whose full and further particulars are to the Applicant unknown with identity number 6012150032083, formerly residing at TALJAARD 26, BARTLETTS, BARTLETTS, but whose present whereabouts are unknown:

TAKE NOTICE THAT by application proceedings issued out of the above Honourable Court, you have been called upon to give notice, within 21 (twenty-one) days after publication hereof, to the Registrar of the above Honourable Court and to the Applicant's attorneys, as detailed hereunder, of your notice of opposition (if any) in the application wherein BMW Financial Services (SA)(Pty) Limited seeks confirmation of:

- 1. Confirmation of Cancellation of the Agreement;
- 2. The return of a certain 2009 FORD FOCUS 1.8 AMBIENTE 5DR motor vehicle with engine number C307068691 and chassis number AFAUXXMJDU9K01788 ("the vehicle") by you. In the event that you do not return the vehicle, the Sheriff is directed to remove the vehicle from wherever it may be found and return same to the Applicant;
- 3. An order postponing the question of damages suffered by the Applicant sine die until the return of the vehicle to the Applicant for determination of the value thereof and the amount due;
- 4. Granting the Applicant leave to approach the Honourable Court on these papers supplemented by a damages Affidavit once the Applicant has determined its damages;
 - 5. Costs on the scale as between Attorney and Client.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT if you fail to notify the Applicant's attorneys of your notice of opposition, the Applicant will proceed to obtain the Order above without reference to you.

SMIT JONES & PRATT ATTORNEYS, Applicant's Attorneys, 2nd Floor, Building C, 4 Carse O'Gowrie Road, Parktown, Tel 0115321500, Fax 0115321512, Email: vermeulen@sjp.co.za, Ref: BMW1/5235/KV/A LORGAT

THE REGISTRAR OF THE COURT JOHANNESBURG

Case No: 382/19

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (Gauteng Division, Pretoria)

Pretoria, 10 February 2020, BEFORE HOUNERABLE MR JUSTICE HOLLAND-MUTER, AJ

IN THE MATTER OF: GO TRANSIT (PTY) LIMITED T/A TLC UNLIMITED, APPLICANT and VERON COMMUNICATIONS (PTY) LIMITED: address: 507 WOLTEMADE GEBOU, 118 PAUL KRUGER, PRETORIA, GAUTENG, RESPONDENT

HAVING HEARD counsel for the party and having read the rule nisi out of this court on 02 May 2019, IT IS ORDERED THAT the return date of the aforesaid rule nisi be and is hereby extended until 29 APRIL 2020.

Case No: 38930/2019

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (GAUTENG LOCAL DIVISION)

JOHANNESBURG, 22 January 2020, JUDGE MDALANA

IN THE MATTER BETWEEN VESTACOR (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION), APPLICANT and VESTACOR HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD, REGISTRATION NUMBER 1997/022546/07, RESPONDENT

- 1. the provisional winding up of the Respondent is extended;
- 2. the Applicant is granted leave to supplement its papers, prior to the hearing of part B of the application, should same be necessary;
- 3. all persons who have a legitimate interest are called upon to put forward their reasons why this court should not order the final winding up of the respondent on 30 March 2020 at 10:00 am or so soon thereafter as the matter may be heard;
- 4. all persons who have a legitimate interest in the order granted, may by 48-hour written notice to derek@dslegal.co.za, set down the matter for reconsideration;
 - 5. a copy of the order be published forthwith once in the Government Gazette;

EASTERN CAPE / OOS-KAAP

Case No: 1415/2019

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
(EAST LONDON CIRCUIT CIRCUIT LOCAL DIVISION)
EAST LONDON, 4 February 2020, BEFORE THE HONOURABLE JUDGE JALI

In the matter between:

APPLICANT: TAMRA DANIELL and RESPONDENTS:
THOMAS MELVIN MARRIOTT

IDENTITY NUMBER 5104205072080 FIRST RESPONDENT

JENNIFER LORRAINE MARRIOTT
IDENTITY NUMBER 5304170073085 SECOND RESPONDENT

In re: APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL SEQUESTRATION

IT IS ORDERED:

- 1. The respondents' estate is placed under Provisional Sequestration in the hands of the Master of the above Honourable Court.
- 2. That a Rule Nisi hereby issued, calling upon the Respondent and all interested persons to appear and show cause, if any, to this Court on the 14th of April 2020 at 09h30 or so soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, why a final Order sequestrating the estate of the Respondent in the hands of the Master of this Honourable Court should not be granted.
 - 3. That a copy of this Order be served on:
 - 3.1 The Respondents;
 - 3.2 By publication once in the Daily Dispatch Newspaper;
 - 3.3 On the Commissioner of the South African Revenue Services, East London;
 - 3.4 By hand delivery / pre-paid registered mail on all known Creditors of the Respondent.
 - 4. That the costs of the sequestration be costs in the sequestration.

BY ORDER OF THE COURT

N/A Case No: 574/2020

041-585 7921

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(Eastern Cape Local Division, Port Elizabeth)

Port Elizabeth, 3 March 2020, Before the Honorable Madam Justice Rawjee

In the ex parte application of: The National Director of Public Prosecutions, Applicant In re: R1 604.50 in cash seized on 18 May 2019 under Willowmoe CAS 60/05/2019 (the property)

annexure a

NOTICE IN TERMS OF SECTION 39 OF THE PREVENTION OF ORGANISED CRIME ACT 121 OF 1998 (POCA)

The National Director of Public Prosecutions obtained a preservation of property order in the High Court of South Africa (Port Elizabeth) under case number 574/2020 in re: R1 604.50 in cash seized on 18 May 2019 under Willowmoe CAS 60/05/2019 (the property)(a copy of which can be obtained from the person motioned in par 9 hereunder.)

This notice is addressed to JUSTICE EMOIT and all other persons who may have an interest in the property described above.

Take notice that:

1 If you have an interest in the property, you should understand that it is now at risk. You are advised to obtain legal advice

on whether your interest can be protected and, if so, on how to protect it.

- 2 You are notified that the National Director will, within 90 days of publication of this notice, apply to the High Court under section 48 of the POCA for a forfeiture order. The preservation order will remain in force until the application for a forfeiture order is finalised, and until any forfeiture order that is made is satisfied.
- 3 If you intend to oppose the application for a forfeiture order, or you intend to apply for an order excluding your interest from a forfeiture order in respect of the property, you must enter an appearance in terms of the order. The requirements for such an appearance are set out in the order and are also dealt with in sections 39(3), (4) and (5) of the POCA. An appearance must comply with these requirements.
- 4 Your attention is specifically drawn to the 14-day time limit prescribed in section 39(4) for the entry of an appearance referred to in paragraph 3 above.
- 5 If you enter an appearance in terms of the order you will be entitled to be given 14 days notice of the application by the applicant for a forfeiture order in respect of the property.
- 6 If you fail to enter an appearance in terms of the order or to comply with the above requirements, you will not be given notice of the application for a forfeiture order and you will not be entitled to appear at the hearing of the application. In such a case, the court may grant a default order forfeiting the property to the state under section 53 of the POCA.
- 7 You may, on good cause shown (including the non-availability of any other suitable remedy to protect your legitimate rights or interests), on 3 days notice in urgent instances and at least 7 days notice in other instances to the applicant, and within 8 days of becoming aware of the order, apply for reconsideration of the order.
- 8 You are specifically advised that even if you intend to apply for reconsideration of the preservation order in this case, you must, in addition, comply with paragraphs 4 and 5 above if you intend to oppose the forfeiture application at a later date. Failure to do so can result in a forfeiture order being granted against the property by default and without further notice to you.
- 9 Whenever this order states that you must deliver or serve any notice, affidavit or other process document on the applicant, you must deliver or serve them on the applicant at the following address:

STATE ATTORNEY PORT ELIZABETH, Mr Myburgh, 29 Western Road, Central, Port Elizabeth. Tel: 041 - 585 7921. Email: wmyburgh@justice.gov.za

N/A

Case No: 573/2020 041-585 7921

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(Eastern Cape Local Division, Port Elizabeth)

Port Elizabeth, 3 March 2020, Before the Honorable Madam Justice Rawjee

In the ex parte application of: The National Director of Public Prosecutions, Applicant In re: R27 335.80 in cash seized on 9 August 2019 under Gelvandale Enquiry number 4/08/2019 (the property)

annexure a

NOTICE IN TERMS OF SECTION 39 OF THE PREVENTION OF ORGANISED CRIME ACT 121 OF 1998 (POCA)

The National Director of Public Prosecutions obtained a preservation of property order in the High Court of South Africa (Port Elizabeth) under case number 573/2020 in re: R27 335.80 in cash seized on 9 August 2019 under Gelvandale Enquiry number 4/08/2019 (the property)(a copy of which can be obtained from the person motioned in par 9 hereunder.)

This notice is addressed to PRESTON SHAW and all other persons who may have an interest in the property described above.

Take notice that:

- 1 If you have an interest in the property, you should understand that it is now at risk. You are advised to obtain legal advice on whether your interest can be protected and, if so, on how to protect it.
- 2 You are notified that the National Director will, within 90 days of publication of this notice, apply to the High Court under section 48 of the POCA for a forfeiture order. The preservation order will remain in force until the application for a forfeiture order is finalised, and until any forfeiture order that is made is satisfied.
- 3 If you intend to oppose the application for a forfeiture order, or you intend to apply for an order excluding your interest from a forfeiture order in respect of the property, you must enter an appearance in terms of the order. The requirements for such an appearance are set out in the order and are also dealt with in sections 39(3), (4) and (5) of the POCA. An appearance must comply with these requirements.
- 4 Your attention is specifically drawn to the 14-day time limit prescribed in section 39(4) for the entry of an appearance referred to in paragraph 3 above.

- 5 If you enter an appearance in terms of the order you will be entitled to be given 14 days notice of the application by the applicant for a forfeiture order in respect of the property.
- 6 If you fail to enter an appearance in terms of the order or to comply with the above requirements, you will not be given notice of the application for a forfeiture order and you will not be entitled to appear at the hearing of the application. In such a case, the court may grant a default order forfeiting the property to the state under section 53 of the POCA.
- 7 You may, on good cause shown (including the non-availability of any other suitable remedy to protect your legitimate rights or interests), on 3 days notice in urgent instances and at least 7 days notice in other instances to the applicant, and within 8 days of becoming aware of the order, apply for reconsideration of the order.
- 8 You are specifically advised that even if you intend to apply for reconsideration of the preservation order in this case, you must, in addition, comply with paragraphs 4 and 5 above if you intend to oppose the forfeiture application at a later date. Failure to do so can result in a forfeiture order being granted against the property by default and without further notice to you.
- 9 Whenever this order states that you must deliver or serve any notice, affidavit or other process document on the applicant, you must deliver or serve them on the applicant at the following address:

STATE ATTORNEY PORT ELIZABETH, Mr Myburgh, 29 Western Road, Central, Port Elizabeth. Tel: 041 - 585 7921. Email: wmyburgh@justice.gov.za

N/A Case No: 572/2020 041-585 7921

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (Eastern Cape Local Division, Port Elizabeth)

Port Elizabeth, 3 March 2020, Before the Honorable Madam Justice Rawjee

In the ex parte application of: The National Director of Public Prosecutions Applicant In re: R3 422 in cash seized on 2 November 2019 under Humewood CAS 26/11/2019 (the property)

annexure a

NOTICE IN TERMS OF SECTION 39 OF THE PREVENTION OF ORGANISED CRIME ACT 121 OF 1998 (POCA)

The National Director of Public Prosecutions obtained a preservation of property order in the High Court of South Africa (Port Elizabeth) under case number 572/2020 in re: R3 422 in cash seized on 2 November 2019 under Humewood CAS 26/11/2019 (the property)(a copy of which can be obtained from the person motioned in par 9 hereunder.)

This notice is addressed to UBACHU UGOCHUKWU and all other persons who may have an interest in the property described above.

Take notice that:

- 1 If you have an interest in the property, you should understand that it is now at risk. You are advised to obtain legal advice on whether your interest can be protected and, if so, on how to protect it.
- 2 You are notified that the National Director will, within 90 days of publication of this notice, apply to the High Court under section 48 of the POCA for a forfeiture order. The preservation order will remain in force until the application for a forfeiture order is finalised, and until any forfeiture order that is made is satisfied.
- 3 If you intend to oppose the application for a forfeiture order, or you intend to apply for an order excluding your interest from a forfeiture order in respect of the property, you must enter an appearance in terms of the order. The requirements for such an appearance are set out in the order and are also dealt with in sections 39(3), (4) and (5) of the POCA. An appearance must comply with these requirements.
- 4 Your attention is specifically drawn to the 14-day time limit prescribed in section 39(4) for the entry of an appearance referred to in paragraph 3 above.
- 5 If you enter an appearance in terms of the order you will be entitled to be given 14 days notice of the application by the applicant for a forfeiture order in respect of the property.
- 6 If you fail to enter an appearance in terms of the order or to comply with the above requirements, you will not be given notice of the application for a forfeiture order and you will not be entitled to appear at the hearing of the application. In such a case, the court may grant a default order forfeiting the property to the state under section 53 of the POCA.
- 7 You may, on good cause shown (including the non-availability of any other suitable remedy to protect your legitimate rights or interests), on 3 days notice in urgent instances and at least 7 days notice in other instances to the applicant, and within 8 days of becoming aware of the order, apply for reconsideration of the order.
- 8 You are specifically advised that even if you intend to apply for reconsideration of the preservation order in this case, you must, in addition, comply with paragraphs 4 and 5 above if you intend to oppose the forfeiture application at a later date. Failure

to do so can result in a forfeiture order being granted against the property by default and without further notice to you.

9 Whenever this order states that you must deliver or serve any notice, affidavit or other process document on the applicant, you must deliver or serve them on the applicant at the following address:

STATE ATTORNEY PORT ELIZABETH

Mr Myburgh

29 Western Road Central Port Elizabeth Tel: 041 - 585 7921 Email: wmyburgh@justice.gov.za

N/A Case No: 131/2020 041-585 7921

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(Eastern Cape Local Division, Bhisho)

Bhisho, 25 February 2020, Before the Honorable Justice Smith

In the ex parte application of: The National Director of Public Prosecutions Applicant
In re: R52400 in cash and an undisclosed amount of pre-paid airtime vouchers (the property) seized by
the South African Police Swervice (the SAPS) in Mahlakalaka Village, Zwelitsha, near King Williams Town
on 19 September 2019

annexure a

NOTICE IN TERMS OF SECTION 39 OF THE PREVENTION OF ORGANISED CRIME ACT 121 OF 1998 (POCA)

The National Director of Public Prosecutions obtained a preservation of property order in the High Court of South Africa (Port Elizabeth) under case number 67/2020 in re:R52400 in cash and an undisclosed amount of pre-paid airtime vouchers (the property) seized by the South African Police Swervice (the SAPS) in Mahlakalaka Village, Zwelitsha, near King Williams Town on 19 September 2019 (a copy of which can be obtained from the person motioned in par 9 hereunder.)

This notice is addressed to all persons who may have an interest in the property described above.

Take notice that:

- 1 If you have an interest in the property, you should understand that it is now at risk. You are advised to obtain legal advice on whether your interest can be protected and, if so, on how to protect it.
- 2 You are notified that the National Director will, within 90 days of publication of this notice, apply to the High Court under section 48 of the POCA for a forfeiture order. The preservation order will remain in force until the application for a forfeiture order is finalised, and until any forfeiture order that is made is satisfied.
- 3 If you intend to oppose the application for a forfeiture order, or you intend to apply for an order excluding your interest from a forfeiture order in respect of the property, you must enter an appearance in terms of the order. The requirements for such an appearance are set out in the order and are also dealt with in sections 39(3), (4) and (5) of the POCA. An appearance must comply with these requirements.
- 4 Your attention is specifically drawn to the 14-day time limit prescribed in section 39(4) for the entry of an appearance referred to in paragraph 3 above.
- 5 If you enter an appearance in terms of the order you will be entitled to be given 14 days notice of the application by the applicant for a forfeiture order in respect of the property.
- 6 If you fail to enter an appearance in terms of the order or to comply with the above requirements, you will not be given notice of the application for a forfeiture order and you will not be entitled to appear at the hearing of the application. In such a case, the court may grant a default order forfeiting the property to the state under section 53 of the POCA.
- 7 You may, on good cause shown (including the non-availability of any other suitable remedy to protect your legitimate rights or interests), on 3 days notice in urgent instances and at least 7 days notice in other instances to the applicant, and within 8 days of becoming aware of the order, apply for reconsideration of the order.
- 8 You are specifically advised that even if you intend to apply for reconsideration of the preservation order in this case, you must, in addition, comply with paragraphs 4 and 5 above if you intend to oppose the forfeiture application at a later date. Failure to do so can result in a forfeiture order being granted against the property by default and without further notice to you.
- 9 Whenever this order states that you must deliver or serve any notice, affidavit or other process document on the applicant, you must deliver or serve them on the applicant at the following address:

STATE ATTORNEY East London

Ms. Sakata

Fleet Street Quigney East London Tel: 043 - 706 5100 Email: asakata@justice.gov.za

KWAZULU-NATAL

Case No: D3747/2019

410 DURBAN

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
(KWAZULU NATAL LOCAL DIVISION, DURBAN)
DURBAN, 3 February 2020, HONOURABLE JUDGE CHETTY

In the matter between: FORCORN AFRICA (PTY) LTD, APPLICANT and WELDING ENGINEERING INSPECTION SERVICES (PTY) LTD, REGISTRATION NUMBER:20122/097170/07), RESPONDENT

UPON the Motion of Counsel for the Applicant and upon reading the NOTICE OF MOTION and the other documents filed of record

IT IS ORDERED

- 1. That the rule do issue upon the respondent to show cause if any, on the 30th March 2020 at 9:30 am or so soon thereafter as the matter may be heard why an order should not be granted winding up the respondent in the hands of the Master of High Court. Durban.
- 2. That this order shall operate as an order provisionally winding up the respondent in the hands of the Master of the High Court, Durban.
 - 3. That the costs hereof be costs in the winding up of the respondent.
- 4. That a copy of this order shall be published on or before the 13th day of March 2020, once in the Government Gazette and once in a newspaper published in Durban and circulating in the Durban.

ANNEXURE "A"
Case No: D8406/2019
DOCEX 18, CENTURION

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (KWAZULU-NATAL, LOCAL DIVISION: DURBAN) DURBAN, 30 January 2020, R HLONGWANE

In the matter between: SABLE CLASS TANSPORT CC and LOOMIS LOGISTICS (PTY) LTD

COMPANIES AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY COMMISSION

THE MINTER OF TRADE AND INDUSTRY

THE MINTER OF FINANCE

See Annexure "A"

COURT ORDER Case No: 460/2020

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
(KWAZULU-NATAL DIVISION, PIETERMARITZBURG)
PIETERMARITZBURG, 24 February 2020, HONOURABLE JUDGE POYO DLWATI

In the matter between: BUSINESS PARTNERS LIMITED, APPLICANT and ANR AGENCIES CC, RESPONDENT

HAVING heard Counsel for the Applicant; and having read the notice of motion and the other documents filed of record; IT IS ORDERED THAT:

- 1. A rule nisi do issue calling upon the Respondent and all other interested parties to show cause, if any, on the 31st day of March 2020, at 09:30 a.m or soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, why the Respondent should not be wound up
 - 2. This Order is to operate with immediate effect as a provincial order winding up the Respondent.

- 3. A copy of this order be served on the Respondent, the Master of the High Court and the South African Revenue Services.
- 4. A copy of this order be published on or before the 20th day of March 2020, once in the Government Gazette and once in a daily newspaper published and circulating in Pietermaritzburg.

Cox Yeats Attorneys, C/O Stowell & Company

BY ORDER OF THE COURT

R J JOOSTE

REGISTRAR

LIMPOPO

Case No: 4818/2019

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (LIMPOPO DIVISION, POLOKWANE)

POLOKWANE, 4 February 2020, HONOURABLE JUSTICE TSHIDADA AJ.

In the ex parte application of: NATIONAL DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSECUTIONS, APPLICANT In re: A cash amount of R37 400 seizeed by members of the South African Police Services and held at Mecklenburg police station with reference Mecklenburg SAP 13/270/2017 under Mecklenburg CAS 15/10/2017.

On 04 February 2020

Before the Honourable Justice THIDADA AJ.

Having read the documents filed of record and having considered the matter, it is hereby orderd:

1. An order is granted in terms of the provisions of section 50 of the prevention of Organised Crime Act 121 of 1998 (POCA) declaring forfeit to

the state, cash amount of R37 400 held at Mecklenburg police station with reference SAP 13/270/2017 under Mecklenburg CAS 15/10/2017

(the property).

- 2. In terms of section 56(2) of the POCA, the property shall vest in the state upon granting of this order.
- 3. Subject to paragraph 4 below, the property shall remain in the SAP 13/270/2017 under Mecklenburg CAS 15/10/2017 at Mecklenburg police

station.

4. Upon expiration of a 45 days period after a notice of this order is published in the Government Gazette, Hlamarisa Simon Rikhotso or any

other duly authorised employee of the Applicant, is authorised to:

4.1 deposit the cash into Criminal Asset Recovery Account established under section 63 of POCA, account number 80303056 held at the South

African Reserve Bank, Vermeulen Street, Pretoria.

- 5. Hlamarisa Simon Rikhotso shall as soon as possible but not later than within a period of 90 days of this order coming into effect, file a report with the Applicant indicating the manner in which he complied with the terms of this order.
- 6. Any person whose interest in the property concerned is affected by the forfeiture order, may within 20 days after he or she has acquired

knowledge of such order, set the matter down for variation or rescission by the court.

Case No: 1553/2020

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (LIMPOPO DIVISION, POLOKWANE)

POLOKWANE, 26 February 2020, BEFORE HOUNARABLE: JUDGE PRESIDENT MAKGOBA

In the ex parte application of: NATIONAL DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSECUTIONS APPLICANT
In re: A beige Toyota RAV4 motor vehicle with registratio number HR 69 CG GP, Chassis number
JTMBH3300D018582 and Engine number 1AZH577743 seized by the South African Police Service in the
Roedtan Policing area on 11 May 2019 under case docket Roedtan CAS 13/05/2019 and held at SARS
Warehouse at Musina under reference number SAP13 76/2019.

NOTICE IN TERMS OF SECTION 39 OF THE PREVENTION OF ORGANISED CRIME ACT 121 OF 1998 (POCA)

The National Director of Public Prosecutions applied for and was granted a preservation of property order in terms of section 38 of the Prevention of Organised Crime Act, No. 121 of 1998 in the High Court of South Africa (Limpopo Division, Polokwane) on 26 February 2020 in case number 1553/2020 in relation to: in re: beige Toyota RAV4 motor vehicle with registration number HR 69 CG GP, Chassis number JTMBH3300D018582 and Engine number 1AZH577743 seized by the South African Police Service in the Roedtan policing area on 11 May 2019 under case docket Roedtan CAS 13/05/2019 and held at SARS Warehouse at Musina under reference number SAP13 76/2019 (a copy of the application and order can be obtained from the person mentioned in par 10 hereunder).

1. This notice is addressed to: Desta Abycho Leso residing at number 116 Rabe Street, Mokopane, Limpopo Province and all persons who may have an interest in the property described above.

Take notice that:

- 2. If you have an interest in the money, you should understand that it is now at risk. You are advised to obtain legal advice on whether your interest can be protected and, if so, on how to protect it;
- 3. You are notified that the National Director will, within 90 days of publication of this notice, apply to the High Court under section 48 of the POCA for an forfeiture order. The preservation order will remain in force until the application for a forfeiture order is finalised, and until any forfeiture order that is made is satisfied;
- 4. If you intend to oppose the application for a forfeiture order, or you intend to apply for an order excluding your interest from a forfeiture order in respect of the property, you must enter an appearance in terms of the Order. The requirements for such an appearance are set out in the Order and are also dealt with in sections 39(3), (4) and (5) of the POCA. An appearance must comply with these requirements and must be delivered to the office of the State Attorney at the address mentioned in paragraph 10, below.
- 5. Your attention is specifically drawn to the 14-day time limit prescribed in section 39(4) for the entry of an appearance referred to in paragraph 4 above.
- 6. If you enter an appearance in terms of the Order you will be entitled to be given 14 days notice of the application by the Applicant for a forfeiture order in respect of the property;
- 7. If you fail to enter an appearance in terms of the Order or to comply with the above requirements, you will not be given notice of the application for a forfeiture order and you will not be entitled to appear at the hearing of the application. In such a case the Court may grant a default order forfeiting the property to the State under section 53 of the POCA.
- 8. You may, on good cause shown (including the non-availability of any other suitable remedy to protect your legitimate rights or interests), on 3 days notice in urgent instances and at least 7 days notice in other instances to the applicant, and within 8 days of becoming aware of the Order, apply for reconsideration of the Order.
- 9. You are specifically advised that even if you intend to apply for reconsideration of the preservation order in this case, you must in addition comply with paragraphs 4 and 5 above if you intend to oppose the forfeiture application at a later date. Failure to do so can result in a forfeiture order being granted against the property by default and without further notice to you.
- 10. Whenever this order states that you must deliver or serve any notice, affidavit or other process document on the Applicant, you must deliver or serve them on the Applicant at the following address: THE STATE ATTORNEY: Mr Tshepo Nkwana, Limpopo High Court Building, Block B, 2nd Floor, 36 Biccard Street, Polokwane, 0699. Reference: 273/20/NT, His contact details are as follows: Private Bag X9705, POLOKWANE, 0700. Tel: (015) 230 6310 and email address: TNkwana@justice.gov.za. Any correspondence or other enquiries must also be directed to this address or contact number.

Case No: 1737/2019

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (LIMPOPO DIVISION, POLOKWANE)

POLOKWANE, 11 February 2020, BEFORE HOUNARABLE JUSTICE PHATHUDI MG

In the ex parte application of: NATIONAL DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSECUTIONS, Applicant In re: A cash amount of R7000.00 seized by the South African Police Services officials on 26 October 2017 in Thabazimbi and held under SAPS case docket Thabazimbi CAS 146/10/2017 with reference SAP13 /491/17.

Before the Honourable Justice Phatudi M.G

On 11 February 2020

Having read the documents filed of record and having considered the matter, it is hereby orderd:

- 1. An order is granted in terms of the provisions of section 50 of the prevention of Organised Crime Act 121 of 1998 (POCA) declaring forfeit to the state, cash amount of R7000 seized by the South African Police Service's officials on 26 October 2017 in Thabazimbi and held under SAPS case docket Thabazimbi CAS 146/10/2017 with reference SAP13 491/17 (the Property), which property is presently subject to a preservation of property order granted by this court under the above case number on 27 March 2019.
 - 2. In terms of section 56(2) of the POCA, the property shall vest in the state upon granting of this order.
- 3. Subject to paragraph 4 below, the property shall remain in the custody of the South African Police Service at Thabazimbi police station under the control and supervision of Warrant Officer Gennefer Thapedi Molokoane of the South African Police Service.
- 4. Upon the expiration of a 45 days period after a notice of this order is published in the Government Gazette, Warrant Officer Gennefer Thapedi Molokoane, or any othr duly authorised employee of the Applicant, is authorised to:
- 4.1 deposit the cash and proceeds of the sale of the movable property less any commission and incidental expenses occasioned by the sale into the Criminal Asset Recovery Account established under section 63 of POCA, account number 80303056 held at the South African Reserve Bank, Vermeulen Street, Pretoria.
- 5. Warrant Officer Gennifer Thapedi Molokoane shall as soon as possible but not later than within a period of 90 days of this order coming into effect, file a report with the Applicant indicating the manner in which he complied with the terms of this order.
- 6. Any person whose interest in the property concerned is affected by the forfeiture order, may within 20 days after he or she has acquired knowledge of such order, set the matter down for variation or rescission by the court.

NORTH WEST / NOORDWES

Case No: M13/2020

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (NORTH WEST DIVISION, MAHIKENG)

MMABATHO, 28 February 2020, BEFORE THE HONOURABLE MADAM JUSTICE DJAJE

In the matter between: Dirk Johannes Crafford Applicant

(Identity number): 5704155056080 and GOUDKOP SLAGHUIS CC Respondent

(Registration number: 2009/197023/23

In re: For the compulsory liquidation of the Respondent's estate

HAVING HEARD Adv C J Zwiegelaar on behalf of the Applicant and having read the documents filed of record herein:IT IS ORDERED

- 1. THAT: The Respondent be and is hereby provisionally liquidated and its estate be placed in the hands of the Master of the High Court.
- 2. THAT: A rule nisi be and is hereby issued, calling upon all interested parties to appear before the above Honourable Court on Thursday, 26 March 2020 at 10h00, to show cause, if any, why the following relief should not be granted:
 - i) the Respondent be finally liquidated;
 - ii) the costs of this application be costs in the liquidated estate of the Respondent, apart from any costs of opposition which

will be sought against the opposing person or party;

3. THAT: The provisional order be served on all the relevant parties in accordance with section 11 of the Insolvency Act, Number 24 of 1936.

BY ORDER REGISTRAR

Case No: M127/19

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (NORTH WEST DIVISION, MAHIKENG)

MMABATHO, 30 January 2020, Before The Honourable Mr Justice Hendricks DJP

In the ex parte application of: NATIONAL DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSECUTIONS, Applicant In re: A 1997 White Ford Courier light load vehicle with registration numbers CKS 390 L, ENGINE NUMBER WL 312859 AND CHASSIS/vin AFAUDGH02UR195676 held at Lehurutshe VSS under Madikwe 04/07/2018 and Sun City Cas 22/07/2018

AN APPLICATION FOR A FORFEITURE ORDER IN TERMS OF SECTION 48 OF THE PREVENTION OF ORGANISED CRIME ACT 121 OF 1998

Having heard Mr Manyako on behalf of the Applicant and having read the notice of Motion and other documents filed of records; it is ordered:

- 1. That An order is granted in terms of the provision so section 53 of the Prevention of Organised Crime Act 121 of 1998 (the Act) declaring forfeit to the State a A 1997 White Ford Courier light load vehicle with registration numbers CKS 390 L, ENGINE NUMBER WL 312859 AND CHASSIS/vin AFAUDGH02UR195676 held at Lehurutshe VSS under Madikwe 04/07/2018 and Sun City Cas 22/07/2018(the property),
 - 2. THAT: In terms of section 56(2) of the Act, the property shall vest in the State upon granting of this order.
- 3. THAT: Subject to paragraph 4 below, the property shall remain in the custody of the SAPS Lehurutshe VSS under Madikwe 04/07/2018 and Sun City Cas 22/07/2018
- 4. THAT: Upon the expiration of a 45 days period after a notice of this order is published in the Government Gazette, the SAPS Lehurutshe VSS under Madikwe 04/07/2018 and Sun City Cas 22/07/2018 is authorised to release the property to Mbali Nhlangothi or any other designated employee of the Assets Forfeiture Unit to:
 - 4.1 Assume control of the property on behalf of the applicant;
 - 4.2 Sell the property at best, either by public auction or private treaty;
 - 4.3 Sign all documentation necessary to effect the sale, transfer and registration of the property; and
- 4.4 Pay the proceeds of the sale of the property, less any commission and incidental expenses occasioned by the sale into the Criminal Asset Recovery Account established under section 63 of the Act, account number 80303056 held at the South African Reserve Bank, Vermeulen Street, Pretoria.
- 5. THAT:Any person whose interest in the property concerned is affected by the forfeiture order may within 20 days after he or she acquired such knowledge of the order, set the matter down for variation or rescission by the court.
 - 6. The appointment of the curator bonis is dispensed with.

BY ORDER OF THE COURT

THE REGISTRAR OF THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

NORTH WEST DIVISION, MAHIKENG

Case No: M479/2018

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(North West Division, Mahikeng)

Mmabatho, 30 January 2020, Honourable Mr Justice Hendricks DJP

In the matter between: Persevcon Contractors (Pty) Ltd, Applicant and Bapo Ba Mogale Investment NPC, Respondent

Having heard Adv Masike on behalf of the Applicant and having read the Notice of Motion and other documents filed of record;

It is ordered:

1. That: The rule nisi issued out of this court on 22nd day of November 2019 be and is hereby extended to 19th day of March 2020, and that the matter be and is hereby postponed to 19th day March 2020.

By Order of the Court - The Registrar

M.E Tlou Inc.

Case No: M479/2018

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(North West Division, North West)

Mmabaho, 22 November 2019, Madam Justice Nobanda AJ

In the matter between: Persevcon Contractors (Pty) Ltd, Applicant and Bapo Ba Mogale Investment NPC, Respondent

Having heard Adv D Smit on behalf of the Applicant and having read the Notice of Motion and other documents filed of record, it ordered:

- 1. That: The Respondent is hereby placed under provisional winding up;
- 2.That: The Rule nisi issued calling upon all persons who have a legitimate interest to advance reasons, if any, on the 30th day of January 2020 why the Respondent should not be place under final winding-up.
 - 3. That: The Applicant is hereby ordered to serve a copy of this order on"
 - 3.1. The registered address of the Respondent;
 - 3.2.the employees of the Respondent (if any);
 - 3.3all registered trade unions of which the employees of the Respondent are members(if any)
- 4.That:The Applicant is hereby ordered to publish this order once in the Government Gazette and once in the Star Newspaper and on the Rustenburg Herald.
- 5.That:The Applicant is hereby ordered to furnish a copy of this order to the Master of the High Court and to the South Africa Revenue Services.
 - 6. That: The costs of this application are costs in the winding-up of the Respondent.

By Order of the Court.- The Registrar

M.E Tlou Inc

Case No: M359/19

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (NORTH WEST DIVISION, MAHIKENG)

MMABATHO, 30 January 2020, Before The Honourable Mr Justice Hendricks DJP

In the ex parte application of: NATIONAL DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSECUTIONS, Applicant In re: A silver BMW 3 series 316i light passenger motor vehicle with register number ZFC 627C, licence number DTW907NW, engine number 03207218, chassis number OEJ85505 seized on 24 April 2019 and held under Ventersdorp CAS 169/04/2019

AN APPLICATION FOR A FORFEITURE ORDER IN TERMS OF SECTION 48 OF THE PREVENTION OF ORGANISED CRIME ACT 121 OF 1998

Having heard Mr Manyako on behalf of the Applicant and having read the notice of Motion and other documents filed of records; it is ordered:

- 1. That An order is granted in terms of the provision so section 53 of the Prevention of Organised Crime Act 121 of 1998 (the Act) declaring forfeit to the State a silver BMW 3 series 316i light passenger motor vehicle with register number ZFC 627C, licence number DTW907NW, engine number 03207218, chassis number OEJ85505 seized on 24 April 2019 and held under Ventersdorp CAS 169/04/2019(the property),
 - 2. THAT: In terms of section 56(2) of the Act, the property shall vest in the State upon granting of this order.
 - 3. THAT: Subject to paragraph 4 below, the property shall remain in the custody of the SAPS Ventersdorp CAS 169/04/2019
- 4. THAT: Upon the expiration of a 45 days period after a notice of this order is published in the Government Gazette, the SAPS Ventersdorp CAS 169/04/2019 is authorised to release the property to Mbali Nhlangothi or any other designated employee

of the Assets Forfeiture Unit to:

- 4.1 Assume control of the property on behalf of the applicant;
- 4.2 Sell the property at best, either by public auction or private treaty;
- 4.3 Sign all documentation necessary to effect the sale, transfer and registration of the property; and
- 4.4 Pay the proceeds of the sale of the property, less any commission and incidental expenses occasioned by the sale into the Criminal Asset Recovery Account established under section 63 of the Act, account number 80303056 held at the South African Reserve Bank. Vermeulen Street. Pretoria.
- 5. THAT:Any person whose interest in the property concerned is affected by the forfeiture order may within 20 days after he or she acquired such knowledge of the order, set the matter down for variation or rescission by the court.
 - 6. The appointment of the curator bonis is dispensed with.

BY ORDER OF THE COURT

THE REGISTRAR OF THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA NORTH WEST DIVISION, MAHIKENG

Case No: M38/2020

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (NORTH WEST DIVISION, MAHIKENG)

MMABATHO, 27 February 2020, BEFORE THE HONOURABLE MADAM JUSTICE DJAJE

In the matter between: ODCS (PTY) LTD (Registration number: 2010/020610/07, Applicant and JACOBUS JOHANNES STASSEN, Divorced, Respondent

In re: For the compulsory sequestration of the Respondent's estate

HAVING HEARD Adv C J Zwiegelaar on behalf of the Applicant and having read the documents filed of record herein:IT IS ORDERED

- 1. THAT: The Respondent be and is hereby provisionally sequestrated and his estate be placed in the hands of the Master of the High Court.
- 2. THAT: A rule nisi be and is hereby issued, calling upon all interested parties to appear before the above Honourable Court on Thursday, 26 March 2020 at 10h00, to show cause, if any, why the following relief should not be granted:
 - i) the Respondent be finally sequestrated;
- ii) the costs of this application be costs in the sequestrated estate of the Respondent, apart from any costs of opposition which will be sought against the opposing person or party;
- 3. THAT: The provisional order be served on all the relevant parties in accordance with section 11 of the Insolvency Act, Number 24 of 1936.

BY ORDER. REGISTRAR

Case No: M61/2020

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (NORTH WEST DIVISION, MAHIKENG)

MMABATHO, 27 February 2020, BEFORE THE HONOURABLE MADAM JUSTICE DJAJE

In the matter between: ODCS (PTY) LTD (Registration number: 2010/020610/07, Applicant and CHARL TROSKIE, Divorced, Respondent

In re: For the compulsory sequestration of the Respondent's estate

HAVING HEARD Adv C J Zwiegelaar on behalf of the Applicant and having read the documents filed of record herein:-IT IS ORDERED

- 1. THAT: The Respondent be and is hereby provisionally sequestrated and his estate be placed in the hands of the Master of the High Court.
- 2. THAT: A rule nisi be and is hereby issued, calling upon all interested parties to appear before the above Honourable Court on Thursday, 26 March 2020 at 10h00, to show cause, if any, why the following relief should not be granted:
 - i) the Respondent be finally sequestrated;

- ii) the costs of this application be costs in the sequestrated estate of the Respondent, apart from any costs of opposition which will be sought against the opposing person or party;
- 3. THAT: The provisional order be served on all the relevant parties in accordance with section 11 of the Insolvency Act, Number 24 of 1936.

BY ORDER. REGISTRAR

COURT ORDER Case No: M567/2019

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (NORTH WEST DIVISION, MAHIKENG)

MMABATHO, 14 November 2019, HENDRICKS ADJP

MOTWELL PLANT HIRE (PTY) LTD AND KATLEGO WAYNE THAGE - ID NUMBER: 840808 5538 08 7 MOTWELL PLANT HIRE (PTY) LTD, APPLICANT and KATLEGO WAYNE THAGE - IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 840808 5538 08 7, RESPONDENT

In re: PROVISIONAL ORDER OF SEQUESTRATION

PROVISIONAL ORDER WAS EXTENDED TO THE 19TH OF MARCH 2020 FOR PUBLICATION IN THE GOVERNMENT GAZZETE.

- 1. The estate of Respondent be and is placed under provisional sequestration in the hands of the Master of the High Court;
- 2. The Respondent and any other interested party is called upon to advance reasons, if any, why the Honourable Court should not order the final sequestration of the said estate on the 23rd of January 2020 at 10:00 or as soon thereafter as the order may be heard.
 - 3. THAT: The said order be served as follows:-
 - 3.1 On the Respondent:
 - 3.2 Any employees of the Respondent
 - 3.3 Any Trade Unions of the aforesaid employees of the Respondent.
 - 3.4 On the Master of the High Court.
 - 3.5 On the South African Revenue Services.
 - 3.6 By one publication in the Government Gazzette.
 - 3.7 By one publication in the local newspaper circulating the area of residence of the Respondent.
 - 4. THAT: The cost of this application be costs in the sequestration.

NORTHERN CAPE / NOORD-KAAP

YES

Case No: 2265/19

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(Northern Cape High Court, Kimberley)

Kimberley, 14 February 2020, The Honourable Ms Acting Justice Stanton

In the application of: The National Director of Public Prosecutions, Applicant and JACO BOOIS; KYLE BESIEK, Respondents

In re: In re: A red volkswagen Jetta with registration numbers and letters CK 31759 and R1 998-00 seized and held by the police under Kakamas CAS 310/01/2019

FORFEITURE ORDER

HAVING HEARD ADV VAN DYK for the Applicant and having read the documents filed of record;

IT IS ORDERED THAT:

1 An order is hereby granted in terms of the provisions of section 53 of the Prevention of Organised Crime Act, 121 of 1998 (POCA), declaring forfeit to the a red Volkswagen Jetta with registration numbers and letters CK 31759 and R 1 998-00 seized and held by the South African Police Service (SAPS) under Kakamas CAS 310/01/2019 (the property) which is currently subject to a preservation of property order granted by this Honourable Court on 18 October 2019.

2 In terms of section 50(6) of POCA, paragraph 5 below shall take effect 45 days after publication of a notice thereof in the Government Gazette.

- 3 The SAPS Commanding Officer, Kakamas will take care of the property, be and is hereby directed to continue acting as such for the purpose of this Order.
- 4 Pending the taking effect of this Order, the property shall remain in the custody of the SAPS Commanding Officer, Kakamas.
- 5 On the date on which this order takes effect, to wit 45 days after publication in the Government Gazette, the Commanding Officer, Kakamas shall hand the property to the Senior Special Investigator, Jacobus Smit of the Applicant who shall:
 - a. Assume control of the property and take into his custody:
 - b. Sell the property at a best price either by public auction or private treaty:
 - c. Sign all documents necessary to effect the sale, transfer and registration of the property, and
- d. And pay the proceeds thereof, less any commission and incidental expenses occasioned by the sale, into the Criminal Asset Recovery Account number 80 303 056 established in terms of section 63 of POCA.
- 6 The Applicant be and is further directed to publish a notice of this Order in the Government Gazette as soon as it is practicable.

BY THE COURT.-REGISTRAR, KIMBERLEY

YES

Case No: 2264/19

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(Northern Cape High Court, Kimberley)

Kimberley, 14 February 2020, The Honourable Ms Acting Justice Stanton

In the application of: The National Director of Public Prosecutions, Applicant and Motsemogolo Peter Sibi,
Respondent

In re: In re: A White Toyota Hilux 2.4 D DLX SWB with registration letters and numbers CFG 523 NC held under Kuruman CAS 135/08/2019

FORFEITURE ORDER

HAVING HEARD ADV VAN DYK for the Applicant and having read the documents filed of record;

IT IS ORDERED THAT:

- 1 An order is hereby granted in terms of the provisions of section 50 of the Prevention of Organised Crime Act, 121 of 1998 (POCA), declaring forfeit to the State a Toyota Hilux 2.4 D DLX SWB with registration numbers and letters CFG 523 NC seized and held by the South African Police Services (SAPS) under Kuruman CAS 135/08/2019 (the property) which is currently subject to a preservation of property order granted by this Honourable Court on 18 October 2019
- 2 In terms of section 50(6) of POCA, paragraph 5 below shall take effect 45 days after publication of a notice thereof in the Government Gazette.
- 3 The SAPS Commanding Officer, Kuruman will take care of the property, be and is hereby directed to continue acting as such for the purpose of this Order.
- 4 Pending the taking effect of this Order, the property shall remain in the custody of the SAPS Commanding Officer, Kuruman.
- 5 On the date on which this order takes effect, to wit 45 days after publication in the Government Gazette, the Commanding Officer, Kuruman shall hand the property to the Senior Special Investigator, Jacobus Smit of the Applicant who shall:
 - a. Assume control of the property and take into his custody:
 - b. Sell the property at a best price either by public auction or private treaty:
 - c. Sign all documents necessary to effect the sale, transfer and registration of the property, and
- d. And pay the proceeds thereof, less any commission and incidental expenses occasioned by the sale, into the Criminal Asset Recovery Account number 80 303 056 established in terms of section 63 of POCA.
- 6 The Applicant be and is further directed to publish a notice of this Order in the Government Gazette as soon as it is practicable.

BY THE COURT REGISTRAR, KIMBERLEY

Case No: 2775/19

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (NORTHERN CAPE DIVISION, KIMBERLEY)

KIMBERLEY, 28 February 2020, BEFORE THE HONOURABLE MR ACTING JUSTICE CHWARO

In the matter between: Ziningi Properties (Pty) Ltd, Applicant and Wefind South Africa (Pty) Ltd T/A Saddles Coffee

Bar & Grill Upington, Respondent

In re: In the application to place the Respondent into Liquidation

HAVING HEARD ADV TYTHUZA for the Applicant and having read the document filed of record:

IT IS ORDERED THAT:

- 1. The Respondent be and is hereby placed into provisional liquidation in the hands of the Master of the High Court, Kimberley, Northern Cape.
- 2. A rule nisi be and if hereby issued calling upon the Respondent and all other interested persons to appear and show cause, if any, to the above Honourable Court on the 3rd day of April 2020 at 09h30 or so soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, as to why the Respondent should not finally be wound up.
- 3. That this order be served forthwith on the Respondent and that this order be published on or before the 19th day of March 2020 once in the Government Gazette and once in the daily newspaper published and circulating in Kimberley.

BY THE COURT.-MS. K. MINNAR, REGISTRAR

D & R -B Motlhamme

WESTERN CAPE / WES-KAAP

Case No: 3309/20

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (WESTERN CAPE DIVISION)

CAPE TOWN, 13 November 2019, Before the Honourable Mr Justice Dolamo

In the matter between: The National Director of Public Prosecutions Applicant and Jonathan Gaika Respondent In re: In re: Application for a preservation of property order in terms of section 38 of The Prevention of Organised Crime Act, 121 of 1998 in respect of R90 000, in cash seized by members of the South African Police Service from the respondent on 19 November 2019

NOTICE IN TERMS OF SECTION 39 OF THE PREVENTION OF ORGANISED CRIME ACT 121 OF 1998 (POCA)

The National Director of Public Prosecutions applied for and was granted a preservation of property order in terms of section 38 of the Prevention of Organised Crime Act, No. 121 of 1998 in the High Court of South Africa (Western Cape Division, Cape Town) on 25 February 2020 in case no. 3309/20 in relation to: R90 000 in cash seized by members of the South African Police Service from the respondent on 19 November 2019. (a copy of the application and order can be obtained from the person mentioned in par 9 hereunder).

This notice is addressed to all persons who may have an interest in the property described above.

Take notice that:

- 1 If you have an interest in the property, you should understand that it is now at risk. You are advised to obtain legal advice on whether your interest can be protected and, if so, on how to protect it.
- 2 You are notified that the National Director will, within 90 days of publication of this notice, apply to the High Court under section 48 of the POCA for a forfeiture order. The preservation order will remain in force until the application for a forfeiture order is finalised, and until any forfeiture order that is made is satisfied.
- 3 If you intend to oppose the application for a forfeiture order, or you intend to apply for an order excluding your interest from a forfeiture order in respect of the property, you must enter an appearance in terms of the order. The requirements for such an appearance are set out in the order and are also dealt with in sections 39(3), (4) and (5) of the POCA. An appearance must comply with these requirements and must be delivered to the office of the State Attorney at the address mentioned in paragraph 9, below.
- 4 Your attention is specifically drawn to the 14-day time limit prescribed in section 39(4) for the entry of an appearance referred to in paragraph 3 above.
- 5 If you enter an appearance in terms of the order you will be entitled to be given 14 days notice of the application by the applicant for a forfeiture order in respect of the property.

- 6 If you fail to enter an appearance in terms of the order or to comply with the above requirements, you will not be given notice of the application for a forfeiture order and you will not be entitled to appear at the hearing of the application. In such a case, the court may grant a default order forfeiting the property to the state under section 53 of the POCA.
- 7 You may, on good cause shown (including the non-availability of any other suitable remedy to protect your legitimate rights or interests), on 3 days notice in urgent instances and at least 7 days notice in other instances to the applicant, and within 8 days of becoming aware of the order, apply for reconsideration of the order.
- 8 You are specifically advised that even if you intend to apply for reconsideration of the preservation order in this case, you must, in addition, comply with paragraphs 4 and 5 above if you intend to oppose the forfeiture application at a later date. Failure to do so can result in a forfeiture order being granted against the property by default and without further notice to you.
- 9 Whenever this order states that you must deliver or serve any notice, affidavit or other process document on the applicant, you must deliver or serve them on the applicant at the following address: The State Attorney: Mr Z Karjiker, 5th Floor, 22 Long Street, CAPE TOWN

His contact details are as follows: Tel: (021) 441 9301. Email: ZKarjiker@justice.gov.za

Case No: 2146/2020

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (WESTERN CAPE DIVISION, CAPE TOWN)

CAPE TOWN, 3 March 2020, BEFORE: HER LADYSHIP MS. JUSTICE SLINGERS

In the matter between DIANA CHERYL STANLEY, Applicant and MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, Respondent

Having read the papers filed of record and having heard counsel for the applicant it is ordered that:

- 1. That a rule nisi is issued calling upon all interested persons to appear and show cause, if any, to this Honourable Court at 10h00 on 14 APRIL 2020, why an order in the following terms should not be granted:
- 1.1 That the Master of the High Court of South Africa (Western Cape Division, Cape Town) at Cape Town be authorised to accept the original of the Will signed by the Late David Richard May on 11 September 2019, (of which a copy is now filed and can be seen at the Master's office and at the office of the applicant's attorneys, F Kyriacos & Company, 311A Main Road, Kenilworth, Cape Town, Western Cape) as being the Last Will and Testament of the Late David Richard May who died on 2 October 2019.
- 1.2 Appointing the applicant, Diana Cheryl Stanley as executrix in the estate of the Late David Richard May, and without the necessity for furnishing security for the administration of the said estate;
- 1.3 Authorising the executrix to administer and distribute the estate in terms of the aforesaid draft will in accordance with the provisions of the Administration of Estates Act, 66 of 1955;
 - 1.4 Ordering that the costs of this application be paid out of the estate of the Late David Richard May.
- 2. That service of this Rule be effected by way of one publication in the GOVERNMENT GAZETTE as well as in the CAPE TIMES and DIE BURGER newspapers respectively.

BY ORDER OF COURT.-REGISTRAR

Case No: 170/2020

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (WESTERN CAPE DIVISON, CAPE TOWN) CAPE TOWN, 18 February 2020, MAYOSI

In the matter between: THE STANDARD BANK OF SOUTH AFRICA, Applicant and 12 HEATHERLEY ROAD RONDEBOSCH (PTY) LTD, FIRST RESPONDENT; THE COMPANIES AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY COMMISSION OF SOUTH AFRICA, SECOND RESPONDENT In re: RE-REGISTRATION APPLICATION

- 1. That a rule nisi be issued calling upon all interested persons so show cause, on THURSDAY, 26 MARCH 2020 at 10h00 why the following Order should not be made:
- 1.1. That the dissolution of the First Respondent, being 12 Heatherley Road Rondebosch (Pty) Ltd (registration number 1998/003487/07) be declared void;
- 1.2. That the Second Respondent be directed to restore First Respondent, being 12 Heatherley Road Rondebosch (Pty) Ltd (registration number 1998/003487/07) on the register of companies and with retrospective effect from 16 July 2010;

- 1.3. That the assets of the First Respondent immediately prior to its dissolution, including the property situated at Erf 369 PINELANDS, SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPE TOWN, CAPE DIVISION, WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE be declared no longer bona vacantia and are re-vested in the First Respondent;
- 1.4. That 12 Heatherley Road Rondebosch (Pty) Ltd (registration number 1998/003487/07) be directed to file its returns in compliance with section 33 of the Companies Act 71 of 2008 within 60 days of the granting of this Order;
- 1.5. That the First Respondent, upon its restoration to the register, be liable to pay the costs of the application, together with any party opposing the relief sought.

Saak Nr: 170/2020

IN DIE HOË HOF VAN SUID-AFRIKA (WES KAAP AFDELING, KAAPSTAD) KAAPSTAD, 18 Februarie 2020, MAYOSI

In die saak tussen: THE STANDARD BANK OF SOUTH AFRICA, Applicant en 12 HEATHERLEY ROAD RONDEBOSCH (PTY) LTD, EERSTE RESPONDENT; THE COMPANIES AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY COMMISSION OF SOUTH AFRICA, TWEEDE RESPONDENT
In re: HERREGISTRASIE AANSOEK

- 1. Dat 'n reël nisi uitgereik word waarin alle belanghebbende persone versoek word, om op Donderdag, 26 MAART 2020 om 10h00 rede aan te voer waarom die volgende bevel nie toegestaan moet word nie:
- 1.1. Dat die ontbinding van die eerste respondent, synde Heatherley Road Rondebosch (Edms) Bpk (registrasienommer 1998/003487/07), nietig verklaar word;
- 1.2. Dat die Tweede Respondent gelas word om Eerste Respondent, naamlik 12 Heatherley Road Rondebosch (Edms) Bpk (registrasienommer 1998/003487/07), met die terugwerkende werking vanaf 16 Julie 2010 te herstel;
- 1.3. Dat die bates van die Eerste Respondent onmiddellik voor die ontbinding, met inbegrip van die eiendom geleë te Erf 369 PINELANDS, IN DIE STAD KAAPSTAD, KAAP AFDELING, PROVINSIE WES-KAAP, nie langer bona vacantia verklaar word nie en weer in die Eerste respondent hervestig;
- 1.4. Dat Heatherley Road 12, Rondebosch (Edms.) Bpk. (Registrasienommer 1998/003487/07) gelas word om die opgawes in ooreenstemming met artikel 33 van die Maatskappywet 71 van 2008 binne 60 dae na die toestaan van hierdie bevel in te dien;
- 1.5. Dat die Eerste Respondent, na die herstel daarvan in die register, aanspreeklik is om die koste van die aansoek te betaal, tesame met enige party wat die verlangde regshulp teenstaan.

J158

SUPERSESSIONS AND DISCHARGE OF PETITIONS

Notice is hereby given by the Master of the High Court of South Africa, as stated, of the supersession of provisional orders of sequestration/liquidation and the discharge of petitions.

The information is given in the following order: (1) Estate number; (2) the applicant; (3) the respondent; (4) the date of the provisional order granted; (5) the High Court Division; (6) the date of the discharge order.

TERSYDESTELLINGS EN AFWYSINGS VAN AANSOEKE

Kennis word hiermee deur die Meester van die Hoë Hof van Suid-Afrika, soos vermeld, gegee van die tersydestelling van voorlopige bevele van sekwestrasie/likwidasie en die afwysing van aansoeke.

Die inligting word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Boedelnommer; (2) die applikant; (3) die verweerder; (4) die datum van uitreiking van die voorlopige bevel; (5) die Afdeling van die Hoë Hof; (6) die datum van die afwysingsbevel.



T1353/18—(2) **ELMARIE ROOS**, Applicant; (3) **TRUSTEES FOR MAHEMSRUS TRUST IT3780/97**, Respondent; (4) 7 March 2019; (5) GAUTENG DIVISION PRETORIA; (6) 4 November 2019.

T4943/11—(2) VOLAR PROPERTIES LTD, Applicant; (3) WIETS JACOBUS BOTES AND HESTER HENDRINA BOTES, Respondent; (4) 15 September 2011; (5) GAUTENG DIVISION PRETORIA; (6) 7 December 2011.

GNOT

GENERAL • ALGEMEEN

GAUTENG

FIRSTRAND BANK

NOTICE IN TERMS OF REGULATION 68(11B) READ WITH REGULATION 68(11C) OF ACT 47 OF 1937 AS AMENDED NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF REGULATION 68(11B) READ WITH REGULATION 68(11C) OF THE REGULATIONS PROMULGATED IN TERMS OF SECTION 10 OF THE DEEDS REGISTRIES ACT, ACT 47 OF 1937 OF THE INTENT TO APPLY FOR THE CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION OF MORTGAGE BOND B90912/2007 PASSED BY CLINTEN LUKE ZAVERDINO IDENTITY NUMBER 7303055072087 OVER HOLDING 63 MNANDI AGRICULTURAL HOLDINGS REGISTRATION DIVISION JR GAUTENG PROVINCE FOR AN AMOUNT OF R2 300 000,00 IN FAVOUR OF FIRSTRAND BANK AS THE DEED IS LOST OR DESTROYED. ALL PERSONS HAVING AN OBJECTION TO THE CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION OF THE MORTGAGE BOND ARE CALLED UPON TO FURNISH THE REGISTRAR OF DEEDS AT PRETORIA WITH AN OBJECTION IF ANY WITHIN A PERIOD OF SIX WEEKS AFTER THE DATE OF THE FIRST PUBLICATION OF THIS NOTICE IN THE GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

VAN DER MERWE & VAN DER MERWE ATTORNEYS, 108 SERING STREET DORINGKLOOF 0157, Tel: 0126672563, Fax: 0866168585, Email: amvdmerwe59@gmail.com.

Case/Application No: 94061/2019

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
(GAUTENG DIVISION, PRETORIA)
IN THE EX PARTE APPLICATION OF JANINE TOOLEY

EX PARTE APPLICATION OF JANINE TOOLET

MARTIN JOHN TOOLEY

TOOLEY J & TOOLEY MJ - CHANGE OF MATRIMONIAL STATUS

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (GAUTENG DIVISION, PRETORIA)

In the ex parte application of: TOOLEY, JANINE First Applicant, TOOLEY, MARTIN JOHN Second Applicant Case No.: 94061/2019

NOTICE OF MOTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that application will be made on behalf of the abovementioned Applicants for an order in the following terms:-

- 1. That the First and Second Applicants be granted leave to sign and register a notarial contract in terms of the provisions of Section 88 of the Deeds Registry Act, No 47 of 1937, and which contract will regulate the matrimonial affairs of the First and Second Applicants from date of marriage, alternatively from date of registration of this contract by the Registrar of Deeds.
- 2. That the Registrar of Deeds be authorised to execute and register the aforementioned contract appended to this Application marked Annexure "JT4";

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Applicants have appointed TIAAN SMUTS ATTORNEYS, First Floor, Block C, Brooklyn Office Park, 488 Fehrsen Street, Brooklyn, Pretoria, at which address they will accept notice and service of all process in these proceedings.

TAKE NOTICE FURTHER that if no such Notice of Intention to Oppose be received, the Applicants will make application to the above Honourable Court on Wednesday the 16th day of September 2020 at 10h00, or as soon thereafter as Counsel for the Applicants may be heard for an order as set out above.

TIAAN SMUTS ATTORNEYS, FIRST FLOOR, BROOKLYN OFFICE PARK, 488 FEHRSEN STREET, BROOKLYN, PRETORIA, Tel: 0123420350, Fax: 0865850920, Email: LIESL@TSA.CO.ZA / LEANA@TSA.CO.ZA.

DESTROYED DEED IN TERMS OF SECTION 38 OF THE DEEDS REGISTRIES ACT 47 OF 1937

Notice is hereby given that under the provisions of Section 38 of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, I, the Registrar of Deeds at Pretoria intend to issue a Certificate of Registered Title in lieu of Notarial Deed of Cession Number SK 1791/2007S passed by DENIS LYLE WIGGILL in favour of JILLIAN RONA POPE in respect of certain an Exclusive Use Area described as PARKING AREA P8 measuring 10 (Ten) square metres, being as such part of the common property, comprising the land and the scheme known as ILLIONDALE CENTRE in respect of the land and building or buildings situated at ILLIONDALE TOWNSHIP; LOCAL AUTHORITY: CITY OF EKURHULENI METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY, as shown and more fully described on Sectional Plan No. SS 286/1991, which has been destroyed. All persons having objection to the issue of such Certificate are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at Pretoria within six weeks after the date of the first publication in the Gazette.

Smit & Booysen Attorneys, Block 5 Glen Eagle Office Park, Koorsboom Avenue, Glen Erasmia, 1619., Tel: (010)109 1162, Fax: 086 659 4133, Email: tarryn@sbattorneys.co.za.

DESTROYED DEED IN TERMS OF SECTION 38 OF THE DEEDS REGISTRIES ACT 47 OF 1937

Notice is hereby given that under the provisions of Section 38 of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, I, the Registrar of Deeds at Pretoria intend to issue a Certificate of Registered Title in lieu of Title Deed Number ST 31774/2007 passed by DENIS LYLE WIGGILL in favour of JILLIAN RONA POPE in respect of Section No. 12 as shown and more fully described on Sectional Plan No SS286/1991 in the scheme known as ILLIONDALE CENTRE in respect of the and building or buildings situated at ILLIONDALE TOWNSHIP, LOCAL AUTHORITY: CITY OF EKURHULENI METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY, of which section the floor area, according to the said sectional plan is 68 (Sixty Eight) square metres in extent, which has been destroyed. All persons having objection to the issue of such Certificate are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at Pretoria within six weeks after the date of the first publication in the Gazette.

Smit & Booysen Attorneys, Block 5 Glen Eagle Office Park, Koorsboom Avenue, Glen Erasmia, 1619., Tel: (010)109 1162, Fax: 086 659 4133, Email: tarryn@sbattorneys.co.za.

Case/Application No: 44149 / 2019

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(Gauteng Local Division, Johannesburg)

In the matter between: RYAN BARRY GAYLARD (1ST APPLICANT) AND NANCY KARLA GAYLARD (BORN JONES) (2ND APPLICANT) and NO RESPONDENTS

In re: CHANGE TO MATRIMONIAL REGIME

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF MATRIONIAL REGIME

TAKE NOTICE THAT on the 14th day of May 2020 at 10h00 or so soon thereafter as the matter can be heard, the above-mentioned Applicants will apply to the Gauteng Local Division of the High Court, Johannesburg, for an Order in the following terms: -

- 1) The Applicant's are given leave to change the matrimonial property system which applies to their marriage, by the execution and registration of a Notarial Contract, a draft whereof is attached to the first Applicant's supporting affidavit and is marked "RG12" and which contract, after registration thereof, will regulate their property system;
 - 2) The Registrar of Deeds is authorized to register the notarial contract;
 - 3) This order: -
- 3.1) will lapse of the notarial Contract is not registered by the Registrar of Deeds within two months of the date of the granting of this order; and
 - 3.2) will not prejudice the rights of any creditor of the Applicants, as at date of registration of the contract.

KIM MEIKLE ATTORNEY, 80 - 13TH STREET, PARKHURST, JOHANNESBURG, Tel: 0113273343, Fax: 0113273347, Email: kimmeikle@mweb.co.za.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

Notice is hereby given in terms of regulation 68 of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, of the intention to apply for the issue of a certified copy of Deed of Transfer ST102760/2014 passed by:

ONIDOX PROPRIETARY LIMITED, REGISTRATION NUMBER:2009/020074/07

In favour of NATALIE MARIA DE OLIM, Identity Number: 701128 0082 082, Married out of community of property

In respect of certain:

SECTION 1 as shown and more fully described on Sectional Plan No.SS959/2014 in the scheme known as JASMYN in respect of the land and buildings situate at ERF 95 SILVERTON TOWNSHIP,LOCAL AUTHORITY CITY OF TSHWANE METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY.

which has been lost or destroyed.

All interested persons having objection to the issue of such copy are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at Pretoria,

Merino Building, 140 Pretorius Street, Pretoria Central, 0002, within two weeks from the date of the publication of this notice.

Natalie Visagie Attorneys, 69 La Quinta, Silver Lakes Golf Estate, Silver Lakes, Pretoria, Tel: 0128091727, Email: conveyancing@n-v.co.za.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (PRETORIA) LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

Notice is hereby given in terms of regulation 68 of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, of the intention to apply for the issue of a certified copy of Notarial Cession of exclusive use rights SK07956S passed by: ONIDOX PROPRIETARY LIMITED, REGISTRATION NUMBER:2009/020074/07

In favour of NATALIE MARIA DE OLIM, Identity Number:701128 0082 082, Married out of community of property In respect of:

An Exclusive Use Area described as P1 PARKING measuring 16 (Sixteen) square metres, being as such part of the common property, comprising the land and the scheme known as JASMYN.

which has been lost or destroyed.

All interested persons having objection to the issue of such copy are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at Pretoria,

Merino Building, 140 Pretorius Street, Pretoria Central, 0002, within two weeks from the date of the publication of this notice.

Natalie Visagie Attorneys, 69 La Quinta, Silver Lakes Golf Estate, Silver Lakes, Pretoria, Tel: 0128091727, Email: conveyancing@n-v.co.za.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR THE CANCELLATION OF A REGISTERED BOND SB81126/2007 WHICH MORTGAGE BOND HAS BEEN LOST

BY VIRTUE OF REGULATION 68(11B) OF THE DEEDS REGISTRIES ACT 47 OF 1937

Notice is hereby given that it is intended to apply for the cancellation of the registered Mortgage Bond in Lieu of SB81126/2007 passed by CHRISTINA SUSANNA ERASMUS, IDENTITY NUMBER 370719 0012 08 5, UNMARRIED for the amount of R250 000.00 (Two Hundred and Fifty Thousand Rand) in favour of ABSA BANK LIMITED REGISTRATION NUMBER 1986/004794/06 registered over the following property:

A UNIT CONSISTING OF

- (a) SECTION NO 17 as shown and more fully described on Sectional Plan No. SS162/1985 in the scheme known as EDENPARK in respect of the land and building or buildings situate at REMAINING EXTENT OF ERF 1 WONDERBOOM TOWNSHIP, LOCAL AUTHORITY CITY OF TSHWANE METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY of which section the floor area, according to the said sectional plan is 154 (One Hundred and Fifty Four) square metres in extent; and
- (b) an undivided share in and to the common property in the scheme apportioned to the said section in accordance with the participation quota as endorsed on the said sectional plan.

HELD BY Certificate of Registered Sectional Title ST162/1985 (17) (Unit)...

which bond has been lost or destroyed, and of which the registered duplicate copy has also been lost or destroyed.

All persons having objection to the cancellation of the registered mortgage bond are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at PRETORIA within 6(six) weeks from the date of the first publication in the Government Gazette being 13 March 2020 and the second publication 20 March 2020.

FUCHS ROUX ATT, 373 QUEENS CRESCENT LYNNWOOD, Tel: 012 3427911, Email: rina@frlaw.co.za.

NOTICE OF LOST TITLE DEED

Notice is hereby given in terms of regulation 68 of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, of the intention to apply for the issue of a certified copy of Deed of Transfer number ST 1674/2017 passed by John Mark Thompson, Identity Number 640412 5055 085 in favour of Section Number 343 on Sectional Plan Number SS 780/2008 in respect of Erf 76 WILLOWBROOK EXTENSION 11 TOWNSHIP, local authority CITY OF JOHANNESBURG measuring 28 square meters which has been lost or destroyed.

All persons having objection to the issue of such copy are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the REGISTRAR OF DEEDS at PRETORIA within two weeks after the date of the publication of this notice

Dated at EMMARENTIA this 25th day of FEBRUARY 2020

Applicant: Mr John Mark Thompson
Address: 34 Greenhill Road, Emmarentia
Email Address: thompsonlaw@telkomsa.net

Contact number: 011 486 3362

MR JM THOMPSON, 34 GREENHILL ROAD, EMMARENTIA, Tel: 0114863362, Email: THOMPSONLAW@TELKOMSA.

NET.

IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR RANDBURG In the matter between: KAMENI MANAGEMENT SERVICES (PTY) LTD, Applicant KAMENI MANAGEMENT SERVICES (PTY) LTD

KAMENI MANAGEMENT SERVICES (PTY) LTD

Dissolution of KAMENI MANAGEMENT SERVICES (PTY) LTD a participant in the Corporate Selection Umbrella Retirement Fund No 2 (in liquidation) Fund PF 12/8/36438/3185. Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 28 (7) of the Pension Funds Act (No 24 of 1956) that a preliminary liquidation account, a preliminary balance sheet and a preliminary distribution statement of KAMENI MANAGEMENT SERVICES (PTY) LTD a participant in the Corporate Selection Umbrella Retirement Fund No 2 (in liquidation) Fund PF 12/8/36438/3185 will be open for inspection for the period 13 March 2020 TO 13 April 2020 at the offices of: 1. The Registrar of Pension Funds, Riverwalk Office Park, Block B, No 41 Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens Extension 6, Menlo Park, Pretoria. 2.The Magistrates Court, 18 Shepherd Avenue, Bryanbrink, Randburg, 2125. 3.The registered office of the Fund shall be situated at the Head Office Liberty Life 1 Ameshoff Street, Braamfontein, Johannesburg 2001. Any interested persons who have objections to the aforesaid accounts and statements may lodge such objections in writing to the Registrar of Pension Funds, P.O Box 35655 Menlo Park 0102, not later than 28 April 2020.

Liberty Life, 25 Ameshoff Street, Braamfontein, 2001, Tel: 0114088714, Email: tasneem.ahmed@liberty.co.za.

Case/Application No: 05615/2020

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (Gauteng Division, Johannesburg)

In the ex parte application of: JACOBUS ADRIAAN DUVENAGE (First Applicant) and RETHA NEETHLING (Second Applicant)

NOTICE OF MOTION - APPLICATION IN TERMS OF SECTION 21 OF ACT 88 OF 1984

TAKE NOTICE that the Applicants intend to make application to this Honourable Court on Tuesday, the 24TH of MARCH 2020 at 10h00 or so soon thereafter as Counsel may be heard for an order in the following terms:

- 1. The Applicants are given leave in terms of section 21(1) of the Matrimonial Property Act No 88 of 1984, as amended, to give effect to the antenuptial contract which was entered into between JACOBUS ADRIAAN DUVENAGE and RETHA NEETHLING and which was notarised by Abigail Ronald-Louw on 28 March 2018, a copy of which is annexed to the application marked "JD4".
 - 2. The Registrar of Deeds is authorised to register the said antenuptial contract.
 - 3. This order:-
- 3.1. will lapse if the notarial contract is not registered by the Registrar of Deeds within 2 (two) months of the date of granting of this order; and
 - 3.2. will not prejudice the rights of any of the creditors as at date of the registration of the contract,

ABIGAIL RONALD-LOUW ATTORNEYS, Law Chambers on the Avenue, No1. The Avenue, Cnr Henrieta Road, Norwood, Johannesburg, Tel: (011) 483 -1527/8, Fax: (011) 483 1531, Email: thandi@loulegal.co.za.

IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR RANDBURG In the matter between: JADE LEE ELECTRIC (PTY) LTD, APPLICANT JADE LEE ELECTRIC (PTY) LTD

JADE LEE ELECTRIC (PTY) LTD

Dissolution of JADE LEE ELECTRIC (PTY) LTD a participant in the Corporate Selection Umbrella Retirement Fund (in liquidation) Fund PF 12/8/27024/3835. Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 28 (7) of the Pension Funds Act (No 24 of 1956) that a preliminary liquidation account, a preliminary balance sheet and a preliminary distribution statement of JADE LEE ELECTRIC (PTY) LTD a participant in the Corporate Selection Umbrella Retirement Fund (in liquidation) Fund PF 12/8/27024/3835 will be open for inspection for the period 13 March 2020 TO 13 April 2020 at the offices of: 1. The Registrar of Pension Funds, Riverwalk Office Park, Block B, No 41 Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens Extension 6, Menlo Park, Pretoria. 2.The Magistrates Court, 18 Shepherd Avenue, Bryanbrink, Randburg, 2125. 3.The registered office of the Fund shall be situated at the Head Office Liberty Life 1 Ameshoff Street, Braamfontein, Johannesburg 2001. Any interested persons who have objections to the aforesaid accounts and statements may lodge such objections in writing to the Registrar of Pension Funds, P.O Box 35655 Menlo Park 0102, not later than 28 April 2020.

Liberty Life, 25 Ameshoff Street, Braamfontein, 2001, Tel: 0114088714, Email: tasneem.ahmed@liberty.co.za.

IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR PRETORIA SUPERAND SPAR C.C.

SUPERAND SPAR C.C.

Dissolution of SUPERAND SPAR C.C., a participant in the Corporate Selection Umbrella Retirement Fund (in liquidation) Fund PF 12/8/27024/4919 Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 28 (7) of the Pension Funds Act (No 24 of 1956) that a preliminary liquidation account, a preliminary balance sheet and a preliminary distribution statement of SUPERAND SPAR C.C., a participant in the Corporate Selection Umbrella Retirement Fund (in liquidation) Fund PF 12/8/27024/4919, will be open for inspection for the period 2020-03-13 to 2020-04-13 at the offices of: 1. The Registrar of Pension Funds, Riverwalk Office Park, Block B, No 41 Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens Extension 6, Menlo Park, Pretoria. 2. The Magistrates Court, Corner Schoeman & Schubart Streets, Pretoria Central, Pretoria, 0002 3. The registered office of the Fund shall be situated at the Head Office Liberty Life 1 Ameshoff Street, Braamfontein, Johannesburg 2001.Any interested persons who have objections to the aforesaid accounts and statements may lodge such objections in writing to the Registrar of Pension Funds, P.O Box 35655 Menlo Park 0102, not later than 2020-04-27.

Liberty Life, 25 Ameshoff Street, Braamfontein, 2001, Tel: 0114085289, Email: deborah.mthembu@liberty.co.za.

LOST / DESTROYED / INCOMPLETE / UNSERVICEABLE TITLE DEED NO. T105948/2007

Notice is hereby given that under the provisions of section thirty-eight of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, I the Registrar of Deeds at Pretoria intend to issue a Certificate of Registered Title in lieu of Deed of Transfer Number T105948/2007 dated 07 August 2007 passed by 1. DAWID CHRISTIAAN DE BRUIN, Identity number 730611 5015 08 7 and 2. CARLA DE BRUIN, Identity number 780428 0033 08, Married in community of property to each other, In favour of BAREND JOHANNES KRUGER, Identity Number 731125 5033 08 0, Married out of community of property, In respect of certain REMAINING EXTENT OF ERF 239 WAPADRAND EXTENSION 1 TOWNSHIP, REGISTRATION DIVISION J.R., PROVINCE OF GAUTENG, MEASURING 1201 (ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED AND ONE) Square metres, which has been lost, destroyed, incomplete or unserviceable. All persons having an objection to the issue of such Certificate are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at Pretoria within six weeks after the date of the first publication in the Gazette. Dated at Johannesburg this 07 day of February 2020. REF: M da Costa/ MAT5042

JASON MICHEAL SMITH ATTORNEYS,, 26 Baker Street, Rosebank, Johannesburg, Tel: 011 447 8188, Email: Email: conveyancing3@imsainc.com.

Case/Application No: 05615/2020

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(Gauteng Division, Johannesburg)

In the ex parte application of: JACOBUS ADRIAAN DUVENAGE (First Applicant) and RETHA NEETHLING (Second Applicant)

NOTICE OF MOTION - APPLICATION IN TERMS OF SECTION 21 OF ACT 88 OF 1984

TAKE NOTICE that the Applicants intend to make application to this Honourable Court on Tuesday, the 24TH of MARCH 2020 at 10h00 or so soon thereafter as Counsel may be heard for an order in the following terms:

1. The Applicants are given leave in terms of section 21(1) of the Matrimonial Property Act No 88 of 1984, as amended, to

give effect to the antenuptial contract which was entered into between JACOBUS ADRIAAN DUVENAGE and RETHA NEETHLING and which was notarised by Abigail Ronald-Louw on 28 March 2018, a copy of which is annexed to the application marked "JD4".

- 2. The Registrar of Deeds is authorised to register the said antenuptial contract.
- 3. This order:-
- 3.1. will lapse if the notarial contract is not registered by the Registrar of Deeds within 2 (two) months of the date of granting of this order; and
 - 3.2. will not prejudice the rights of any of the creditors as at date of the registration of the contract.

ABIGAIL RONALD-LOUW ATTORNEYS, Law Chambers on the Avenue, No1. The Avenue, Cnr Henrieta Road, Norwood, Johannesburg, Tel: (011) 483 -1527/8, Fax: (011) 483 1531, Email: thandi@loulegal.co.za.

LOST NOTARIAL DEED OF CESSION - LORAINE LAESECKE

Notice is hereby given in terms of the provisions of section 38(1) read with regulation sixty-eight made under the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, that it is the intention to apply for the issue of a certified copy of Notarial Deed of Session SK5705/2007S dated 1 August 2007 passed by LORAINE LAESECKE, Identity Number 470129 0016 08 7, in respect of certain Exclusive Use Area described as GARDEN G2 measuring 405 (Four Hundred and Five) square metres, being as such part of the common property, comprising the land and the scheme known as ONE LAUREL VALLEY STREET in respect of the land and building or buildings situate at ERF 490 SILVER LAKES TOWNSHIP, LOCAL AUTHORITY: CITY OF TSHWANE METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY, which has been lost or destroyed.

All persons having objection to the issue of such a copy are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at: DEEDS OFFICE INFORMATION SECTION, MERINO BUILDING, 140 PRETORIUS STREET, PRETORIA CENTRAL, with SIX (6) weeks after the date of the first publication of this notice.

HJD CONVEYANCERS & REALTY, 523 THE MEADOWS, RIDGE ROAD, TIJGER VALLEI, Tel: 0827270770, Email: admin@hjd.coza.

LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

Notice is hereby given in terms of regulation 68 of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, of the intention to apply for the issue of a certified copy of DEED OF TRANSFER NO. T 93311/1997 passed by CITY OF EKURHULENI METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY in favour of MATHOBO SELINA HLONGWANE IDENTITY NUMBER: 670807 0359 08 0 in respect of certain ERF 5620 LAKE SIDE EXTENSION 2 TOWNSHIP, REGISTRATION DIVISION I.Q, THE PROVINCE OF GAUTENG which has been lost or destroyed.

All interested persons having objection to the issue of such copy are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at PRETORIA within two weeks from the date of the publication of this notice.

Applicant: MATHOBO SELINA HLONGWANE Address: 37 NOTHERN CAPE AVENUE E-mail address: admin@jsainc.co.za Contact number: 010 110 7768

JULIANAH SOCIKWA ATTORNEYS & CONVEYANCERS, 235 MEYER STREET, SUITE J2, 3RD FLOOR,

GERMISTON, Tel: 0101107768, Fax: 0866581691,

Case/Application No: 54300/2019

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (GAUTENG DIVISION, PRETORIA)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION IN TERMS OF SECTION 21(1) OF ACT 88 OF 1984 The First Applicant is SIBUSISO MAJOLA and the Second Applicant is AYANDA MAJOLA

In re: In the ex parte application of SIBUSISO MAJOLA and AYANDA MAJOLA

NOTICE OF APPLICATION IN TERMS OF SECTION 21(1) OF ACT 88 OF 1984

Notice is hereby given that SIBUSISO MAJOLA and AYANDA MAJOLA of 11627 Isigobodi Street, Zone 7 Pimville, Soweto, who were married in community of property on 16 January 2019, intend to apply to the above mentioned Honourable Court on 28 April 2020, for an Order ordering that their current matrimonial property system shall no longer apply and authorising them to enter into a notarial contract by which their future matrimonial property system is regulated.

The application and proposed notarial contract are available for inspection at the offices of Nordien Law Inc C/O Kraljevich & Janse Van Vuuren Inc, First Floor, 182 Cradock Street, Lyttelton, Centurion, Pretoria, or at the office of the Registrar of the

High Court, Cnr Paul Kruger & Vermeulen Street, Pretoria.

Should you wish to object to the said application you may do so by notice in writing setting out the grounds of your objection, which notice must be delivered to the aforesaid premises by no later than 16h30 on 17 APRIL 2020.

KRALJEVICH & JANSE VAN VUUREN INC, P.O Box 17512, Lyttelton,0140, Tel: 012 644 0306, Fax: 086 541 3520 NORDIEN LAW, PO BOX 1186, MILNERTON, 7435, Tel: 0215515240, Fax: 0865494234, Email: zee@nordienlaw.co.za.

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A CERTIFICATE OF REGISTERED TITLE FOR A LOST / DESTROYED TITLE DEED

(BY VIRTUE OF SECTION 38 OF THE DEEDS REGISTRIES ACT, 47 OF 1937

Notice is hereby given that under the provisions of Section 38 of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, it is the intention to apply to the Registrar of Deeds PRETORIA for the issue of a certificate of registered Title in lieu of Deed of Transfer Number T3561/2008, Dated 16 January 2008, in the name of ASH PLANT CC REGISTRATION NUMBER 1998/011320/23 being the registered owner of PORTION 104 (a portion of portion 30) OF FARM PAARDEPLAATS 177 REGISTRATION DIVISION I.Q. THE PROVINCE OF GAUTENG MEASURING 8068 (EIGHT THOUSAND AND SIXTY EIGHT) Square Metres; HELD under Deed of Transfer Number T3561/2008 Purchased on the 29 September 2003 for R116 000.00; which Title deed has been lost or destroyed, and of which the registration duplicate has also been lost or destroyed. All persons having objection to the issue of the certificate of registered Title aforesaid are hereby required to lodge same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at the deeds registry in which the property is registered being, PRETORIA Deeds Office, within a period of six weeks after the date of the first publication of this notice. Theart Mey Ramabulana Inc. PO Box 145 Alberton 1450 Tel 08600 181 55 info@theartmey. co.za Ref ASH023610/YW

THEART MEY RAMABULANA INC, PO BOX 145, ALBERTON, 1450, Tel: 0860018155, Fax: 0866151166, Email: INFO@THEARTMEY.CO.ZA.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR THE CANCELLATION OF A REGISTERED BOND SB81126/2007 WHICH MORTGAGE BOND HAS BEEN LOST

BY VIRTUE OF REGULATION 68(11B) OF THE DEEDS REGISTRIES ACT 47 OF 1937

Notice is hereby given that it is intended to apply for the cancellation of the registered Mortgage Bond in Lieu of SB81126/2007 passed by CHRISTINA SUSANNA ERASMUS, IDENTITY NUMBER 370719 0012 08 5, UNMARRIED for the amount of R250 000.00 (Two Hundred and Fifty Thousand Rand) in favour of ABSA BANK LIMITED REGISTRATION NUMBER 1986/004794/06 registered over the following property:

A UNIT CONSISTING OF

- (a) SECTION NO 17 as shown and more fully described on Sectional Plan No. SS162/1985 in the scheme known as EDENPARK in respect of the land and building or buildings situate at REMAINING EXTENT OF ERF 1 WONDERBOOM TOWNSHIP, LOCAL AUTHORITY CITY OF TSHWANE METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY of which section the floor area, according to the said sectional plan is 154 (One Hundred and Fifty Four) square metres in extent; and
- (b) an undivided share in and to the common property in the scheme apportioned to the said section in accordance with the participation quota as endorsed on the said sectional plan.

HELD BY Certificate of Registered Sectional Title ST162/1985 (17) (Unit)...

which bond has been lost or destroyed, and of which the registered duplicate copy has also been lost or destroyed.

All persons having objection to the cancellation of the registered mortgage bond are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at PRETORIA within 6(six) weeks from the date of the first publication in the Government Gazette being 13 March 2020 and the second publication 20 March 2020.

FUCHS ROUX ATT, 373 QUEENS CRESCENT LYNNWOOD, Tel: 012 3427911, Email: rina@frlaw.co.za.

LIQUIDATION OF THE AMPLATS EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND (REF: 12/8/865)

Notice is hereby given in terms of section 28(7) of the Pension Funds Act (No 24 of 1956) that a preliminary liquidation account, a preliminary balance sheet and preliminary distribution statement of the Amplats Employees Pension Fund will be open for inspection for the period 13 March 2020 to 13 April 2020 at the offices of:

- 1. Registrar of Pension Funds, Riverwalk Office Park, 41 Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens, Pretoria
- 2. The office of Alexander Forbes Financial Services, 115 West Street, Sandown

3. Magistrates Office Randburg, 18 Shepherd Avenue, Bryanbrink, Randburg, 2125,

Any interested person who has objections to the aforesaid accounts and statements may lodge an objection in writing with the Registrar of Pension Funds, P.O. Box 35655, Menlo Park, 0102, not later than 27 April 2020.

Anita Samuel, Alexander Forbes. 115 West Street, Sandton, 2196, Tel: 011 - 269 1976, Email: Samuela@aforbes.com.

LIKWIDASIE VAN DIE AMPLATS EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND (REF: 12/8/865)

Kennis word hiermee gegee ingevolge Artikel 28(7) van die Wet op Pensioenfondse (Nr 24 van 1956) dat `n voorlopige likwidasie rekening, voorlopige balansstaat en voorlopige verdelingsrekening van die Amplats Employees Pension Fund oop sal wees vir inspeksie vir die tydperk vanaf 13 Maart 2020 tot 13 April2020 by die volgende kantore:

- 1. Registrateur van Pensioenfondse, Riverwalk Kantoor Park, Matroosbery Weg 41, Ashlea Gardens
- 2. Alexander Forbes Finansiële Dienste, 115 West Street, Sandown
- 3. Magistrates Office Randburg, 18 Shepherd Avenue, Bryanbrink, Randburg, 2125,

Enige belanghebbende persoon wat beswaar het teen die voorgenome rekenings en verklarings mag beswaar indien by die Registrateur van Pensioenfondse, Raad van Finansiële Dienste, Posbus 35655, MenloPark, Pretoria, 0102, nie later as 27 April 2020 nie.

Anita Samuel, Alexander Forbes. 115 West Street, Sandton, 2196, Tel: 011 - 269 1976, Email: Samuela@aforbes.com.

FORM JJJ - LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

FORM JJJ

LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

Notice is hereby given in terms of regulation 68(1E) (a) of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, of the intention to apply for the issue of a certified copy of Deed of Transfer Number T26142/1996 registered in the names of

MOTSEI ELIZABETH MALEKE, Identity Number 421231 0348 08 8, Unmarried

in respect of certain PORTION 226 OF ERF 3675 PROTEA TOWNSHIP, REGISTRATION DIVISION I.Q., PROVINCE OF GAUTENG, MEASURING 264 (TWO HUNDRED AND SIXTY FOUR) Square Meters, HELD BY DEED OF TRANSFER T26142/1996, which has been lost or destroyed.

All interested persons having objection to the issue of such copy are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at Johannesburg within two weeks from the date of the publication of this notice.

A M NONYONGO ATTORNEYS, 6TH FLOOR MARBLE TOWERS, 208 JEPPE STREET, JOHANNESBURG, Tel: 011 333 0183, Fax: 011 333 0172, Email: nonyongo@telkomsa.net.

LOST TITLE IN TERMS OF SECTION 38 OF ACT 47/1937

LOST TITLE DEED

(IN TERMS OF SECTION 38 OF THE ACT, 47/1937)

Notice is hereby given that under the provisions of Section 38 of the Deeds Registries Act 1937, I the REGISTRAR OF DEEDS at Pretoria intend to issue a Certificate of Registered Title in lieu of Deed of Transfer T109637/2007 dated 15 AUGUST 2007 1992 passed by JOHN MASHAO RALETSWETSI AND SENAKABE EMMA RALETSWETSI in favour of THERESA MOKHESI Identity Number 7109100588088 UNMARRIED in respect of certain ERF 67 SOSHANGUVE- LL TOWNSHIP REGISTRATION DIVISION J.R. PROVINCE OF GAUTENG, in extent 600 (SIX HUNDRED) square meters which has been lost or destroyed.

All persons having objection to the issue of such Certificate are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the REGISTAR OF DEEDS at PRETORIA within six weeks after the first publication of this notice 15 February 2020

DATED AT PRETORIA ON 6 FEBRUARY 2020

REGISTRAR OF DEED

PRETORIA

GERNEKE & POTGIETER ATTORNEYS, 307 DANIE THERON STREET PRETORIA NORTH 0182, Tel: 0125463407, Email: e.steenkamp@mweb.co.za.

FORM JJJ - LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

FORM JJJ

LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

Notice is hereby given in terms of regulation 68(1E) (a) of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, of the intention to apply for the issue of a certified copy of a Certificate of Right of Leasehold Number TL3007/1986 registered in the names of

PETER LEPULE Identity Number 4902225600082 and FRANCINA MOLEBOHENG LEPULE Identity Number 4908110598083 Married in community of property to each other in respect of certain ERF 5856 PIMVILLE ZONE 6 TOWNSHIP REGISTRATION DIVISION I.Q., PROVINCE OF GAUTENG MEASURING 343 (THREE HUNDRED AND FORTY THRRE) Square Meters HELD BY CERTIFICATE OF RIGHT OF LEASEHOLD TL3007/1986 which has been lost or destroyed.

All interested persons having objection to the issue of such copy are hereby required to lodge the sa

A M NONYONGO ATTORNEYS, 6TH FLOOR MARBLE TOWERS, 208 JEPPE STREET, JOHANNESBURG, Tel: 011 333 0183, Fax: 011 333 0172, Email: nonyongo@telkomsa.net.

FORM JJJ - LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

FORM JJJ

LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

Notice is hereby given in terms of regulation 68(1E) (a) of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, of the intention to apply for the issue of a certified copy of a Deed of Transfer Number T23462/1998 registered in the names of

TITI MINAH MAPOMA (FORMERLY MKWEMTHE), Identity Number 2606180228084, Unmarried

in respect of certain ERF 714, NALEDI TOWNSHIP, REGISTRATION DIVISION I.Q., PROVINCE OF GAUTENG, MEASURING 341 (THREE HUNDRED AND FORTY ONE) Square Meters, HELD BY DEED OF TRANSFER NUMBER T23462/1998

which has been lost or destroyed.

All interested persons having objection to the issue of such copy are hereby required to lodge the sa

A M NONYONGO ATTORNEYS, 6TH FLOOR MARBLE TOWERS, 208 JEPPE STREET, JOHANNESBURG, Tel: 011 333 0183, Fax: 011 333 0172, Email: nonyongo@telkomsa.net.

IN DIE HOË HOF VAN SUID AFRIKA (GAUTENG)

In the matter between: GERT HENDRIK CLAASSENS BOTHA, Identity number 311123 5014 083, APPLICANT In re: LOST MORTGAGE BOND

LOST MORTGAGE BOND NO. SB92825/2007

Notice is hereby given that it is the intention to apply for the cancellation of the Registration of Mortgage Bond number SB. 92825/2007 and passed by GERT HENDRIK CLAASSENS BOTHA, Identity number 311123 5014 083 for the amount of R420 000,00 in favour of ELDORAIGNE PARK (Association incorporated under Section 21) Registration Number 1995/13510/08 in respect of certain Section No. 29 as shown and more fully described on Sectional Plan No SS535/2001 in the scheme known as ELDORAIGNE PARK in respect of the land and building or buildings situated at ELDORAIGNE TOWNSHIP, Local Authority: CITY OF TSHWANE METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY, of which section the floor area, according to the said sectional plan is 106 (One Hundred and Six) square metres in extent and which has been lost, destroyed, incomplete or unserviceable and of which the registration duplicate has also been lost or destroyed.

All persons having objection to the cancellation of the registration of the bond are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at Pretoria within six weeks after date of the first publication of this notice. SNYMAN DE JAGER INC. RIVER FALLS OFFICE PARK, 262 ROSE AVENUE DORINGKLOOF (012) 663-1680.

SNYMAN DE JAGER, ATTORNEYS, RIVERFALL OFFICE PARK, 1ST FLOOR, TAMBOTI BUILDING, 262 ROSE AVE., DORINGKLOOF, CENTURION, Tel: 0126631680, Email: estelle@sdj.co.za.

REPLACEMENT OF A LOST 11(3)(B) SCHEDULE ISSUED IN TERMS OF REGULATION 13A OF THE SECTIONAL TITLES ACT, 1986

REPLACEMENT OF A LOST 11(3)(b) SCHEDULE ISSUED IN TERMS OF REGULATON 13A OF THE SECTIONAL TITLES ACT, 1986

Notice is hereby given under the provisions of Regulation 13A of the Sectional Titles Act, 1986, that the registrar of deeds at JOHANNESBURG intends to file, in the relevant sectional title file, a replacement of the 11(3)(b) schedule for the scheme known as THE H on Victoria situated at OAKLANDS TOWNSHIP, which schedule has been lost.

A draft of the replacement schedule accompanying the Application shall be open for inspection, at the JOHANNESBURG Deeds Office situated at Mable Towers, Jeppe Street, 26th Floor, Johannesburg, free of charge, by any interested person, for a period of six weeks after the date of the first publication of the notice in the Gazette, during which period any interested person may object to the filing of such replacement schedule in the relevant sectional title file, which objection must be in writing and lodged with the Registrar of the JOHANNESBURG Deed's Office.

SIGNED at JOHANNESBURG on the 27th February 2020.

REGISTRAR OF DEEDS

DYKES VAN HEERDEN INC, 19 Ontdekkers Road, Roodepoort, 1724, Tel: (011) 279-5000, Fax: 086 566-0149, Email: emmie@dvh.za.net.

PHIRI CAROLINE CHIBE, ID: 7406101621086, Defendant

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A LOST/DESTROYED TITLE DEED (BY VIRTUE OF REGULATION 68(1) AND (2) OF THE DEEDS REGISTRIES ACT, 1937 (ACT 47 OF 193)

Notice is hereby given in terms of Regulation 68 of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, of the intention to apply for the issue of a certified copy of Title Deed No T131255/2002 registered 24 OCTOBER 2002, in respect of certain ERF 1840 SOSHANGUVE P TOWNSHIP REGISTRATION DIVISION JR, PROVINCE OF GAUTENG, LOCAL AUTHORITY: CITY OF TSHWANE METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY, which has been lost or destroyed.

All persons having objection to such cancellation are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds, Pretoria, at Corner Pretorius and Bosman Streets, Pretoria, 0001, within two weeks after the date of publication of this notice.

STARBUCK ATTORNEYS, 54 PARKER STREET, RIVIERA, PRETORIA, Tel: (012) 329 0380, Fax: 086 541 7341, Email: peter@starbuck.co.za.

LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

Notice is hereby given in terms of regulation 68 of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, of the intention to apply for the issue of a certified copy of DEED OF TRANSFER NO. T 144136/2005 passed by CITY OF EMFULENI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY in favour of MOKHACHANE MOJALEFA JOSIEL IDENTITY NUMBER: 7008225360086 and MOKHACHANE PULANE AGNES IDENTITY NUMBER: 7602090450087 in respect of certain ERF 731 BEDWORTH PARK TOWNSHIP, REGISTRATION DIVISION I.Q, THE PROVINCE OF GAUTENG which has been lost or destroyed.

All interested persons having objection to the issue of such copy are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at PRETORIA within two weeks from the date of the publication of this notice.

Applicant: MOKHACHANE MOJALEFA JOSIEL

Address: CASSANDRA AVE 121 E-mail address: admin@jsainc.co.za Contact number: 010 110 7768

JULIANAH SOCIKWA ATTORNEYS & CONVEYANCERS, 235 MEYER STREET, SUITE J2, 3RD FLOOR,

GERMISTON, Tel: 0101107768, Fax: 0866581691,

DISSOLUTION OF NEDERDUITSE GEREFORMEERDE KERK AMPTENARE PENSIOENFONDS (12/8/18786)

DISSOLUTION OF NEDERDUITSE GEREFORMEERDE KERK AMPTENARE PENSIOENFONDS (12/8/18786) Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 28(7) of the Pension Funds Act (No. 24 of 1956) that a preliminary liquidation account, a preliminary balance sheet and a preliminary distribution statement of the NEDERDUITSE GEREFORMEERDE KERK AMPTENARE PENSIOENFONDS (12/8/18786) will be open for inspection for the period 13 March 2020 to 14 April 2020 (30 days) at the offices of: 1. The Financial Sector Conduct Authority, Riverwalk Office Park, Block B, 41 Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens, Extension 6, Pretoria; 2. The Office of the Magistrate, 316 Francis Baard Street, Pretoria Central, Pretoria; 3. The Registered Office of the Fund, 1200 Pretorius Street, Hatfield, Pretoria. Any interested person who has objections to the aforesaid accounts and statements may lodge his/her objection in writing with the Financial Sector Conduct Authority no later than 28 April 2020 (14 days after last day of inspection) at P.O. Box 35655, Menlo Park, 0102.

SNG ARGEN Actuarial Solutions, Block B, Second Floor, Westend Office Park, 250 Hall Street, Centurion, Tel: 012 643 0222, Email: lserfontein@sng-argen.com.

ONTBINDING VAN NEDERDUITSE GEREFORMEERDE KERK AMPTENARE PENSIOENFONDS (12/8/18786)

ONTBINDING VAN NEDERDUITSE GEREFORMEERDE KERK AMPTENARE PENSIOENFONDS (12/8/18786) Kennis word hiermee gegee, kragtens Artikel 28(7) van die Wet op Pensioenfondse (Nr. 24 van 1956), dat `n voorlopige likwidasierekening, `n voorlopige balansstaat en `n voorlopige verdelingstaat van die NEDERDUITSE GEREFORMEERDE KERK AMPTENARE PENSIOENFONDS (12/8/18786) vir insae beskikbaar sal wees gedurende die tydperk 13 Maart 2020 tot 14 April 2020 (30 dae) by die kantore van: 1. Die Financial Sector Conduct Authority, Riverwalk Besigheidspark, Blok B, Matroosbergweg 41, Ashlea Gardens, Uitbreiding 6, Pretoria; 2. Die Kantoor van die Magistraat, Francis Baardstraat 316, Pretoria Sentraal, Pretoria; 3. Die Geregistreerde kantoor van die Fonds, Pretoriusstraat 1200, Hatfield, Pretoria. Enige belanghebbende persone wat besware het teen die voorgemelde rekenings en state moet teen 28 April 2020 (14 dae na die laaste dag van inspeksie) asseblief skriftelik sy/haar besware indien by: Die Financial Sector Conduct Authority (Likwidasies), Posbus 35655, Menlo Park, 0102.

SNG ARGEN Actuarial Solutions, Block B, Second Floor, Westend Office Park, 250 Hall Street, Centurion, Tel: 012 643 0222, Email: lserfontein@sng-argen.com.

REMOVAL OF RESTRICTIVE CONDITION

It is hereby notified in terms of the provisions of Section 41 of City of Johannesburg Municipal Bylaws, 2016, that the registered owners will be applying for consent for the removal of the restrictive condition (Condition C) in Deed of Transfer T27071/1988 as the 10 (ten) year period has lapsed since the property was bought by the owners.

DELPORT VAN DEN BERG INC - MARCEL TELES, 221 GARSFONTEIN ROAD, SUMMIT PLACE, BUILDING 2, GROUND FLOOR, MENLYN, Tel: 012 - 361 5001, Fax: 0866 401 392, Email: marcel@delberg.co.za.

LIQUIDATION OF THE ALEXANDER FORBES RETIREMENT FUND (PROVIDENT SECTION) UTHINGO MANAGEMENT (PTY) LTD (REF: 12/8/34766/67) CASE NUMBER 228660

Notice is hereby given in terms of section 28(7) of the Pension Funds Act (No 24 of 1956) that a preliminary liquidation account, a preliminary balance sheet and preliminary distribution statement of the Alexander Forbes Retirement Fund (Provident Section) Uthingo Management (Pty) Ltd will be open for inspection for the period 13 March 2020 to 13th April 2020 at the offices of:

- 1. Registrar of Pension Funds, Riverwalk Office Park, 41 Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens, Pretoria
- 2. The office of Alexander Forbes Financial Services, 115 West Street, Sandown
- 3. Magistrates Office Randburg, 18 Shepherd Avenue, Bryanbrink, Randburg, 2125

Any interested person who has objections to the aforesaid accounts and statements may lodge an objection in writing with the Registrar of Pension Funds, P.O. Box 35655, Menlo Park, 0102, not later than 27 April 2020.

Anita Samuel, Alexander Forbes. 115 West Street, Sandton, 2196, Tel: 011 - 269 1976, Email: Samuela@aforbes.com.

LOST TITLE IN TERMS OF SECTION 38 OF ACT 47/1937

LOST TITLE DEED

(IN TERMS OF SECTION 38 OF THE ACT, 47/1937)

Notice is hereby given that under the provisions of Section 38 of the Deeds Registries Act 1937, I the REGISTRAR OF DEEDS at Pretoria intend to issue a Certificate of Registered Title in lieu of Deed of Transfer T109637/2007 dated 15 AUGUST 2007 passed by JOHN MASHAO RALETSWETSI AND SENAKABE EMMA RALETSWETSI in favour of THERESA MOKHESI Identity Number 7109100588088 UNMARRIED in respect of certain ERF 67 SOSHANGUVE- LL TOWNSHIP REGISTRATION DIVISION J.R. PROVINCE OF GAUTENG, in extent 600 (SIX HUNDRED) square meters which has been lost or destroyed.

All persons having objection to the issue of such Certificate are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the REGISTAR OF DEEDS at PRETORIA within six weeks after the first publication of this notice 15 February 2020

DATED AT PRETORIA ON 6 FEBRUARY 2020

REGISTRAR OF DEED PRETORIA

GERNEKE & POTGIETER ATTORNEYS, 307 DANIE THERON STREET PRETORIA NORTH 0182, Tel: 0125463407, Email: e.steenkamp@mweb.co.za.

Case/Application No: n/a

N/A

n/a n/a and n/a

In re: n/a

NOTICE IN TERMS OF SECTION 38 OF THE DEEDS REGISTRIES ACT FOR A LOST TITLE DEED NOTICE IN TERMS OF SECTION 38 OF THE DEEDS REGISTRIES ACT FOR LOST TITLE DEED

Notice is hereby given in terms of the provisions of Section 38 of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937.

I, the REGISTRAR OF DEEDS at PRETORIA intend to issue a Certificate of Registered Sectional Title in lieu of Deed of Transfer ST105137/2007 dated 03 August 2007 passed by - BEESTEKUIL BELEGGINGS PROPRIETARY LIMITED, Registration Number: in favour of MARIA ITSKE MESTDAGH, Identity Number 470421 0026 18 6, Married out of community of property

in respect of -

A Unit consisting of

- (a) Section No. 1 as shown and more fully described on Sectional Plan No SS 422/2005 in the scheme known as EMFULENI APARTMENTS in respect of the land and building or buildings situated at ERF 495 VANDERBIJL PARK SOUTH EAST NO 3 TOWNSHIP, LOCAL AUTHORITY: EMFULENI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, of which section the floor area, according to the said sectional plan is 119 (One Hundred and Nineteen) square metres in extent and
- (b) An undivided share in the common property in the scheme apportioned to the said section in accordance with the participation quota as endorsed on the said sectional plan. which has been lost or destroyed and of which the registration duplicate has also been lost or destroyed

All persons having objection to the issue of such copy are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the REGISTRAR OF DEEDS at PRETORIA within six weeks after the date of the first publication of this notice in the Gazette.

DE KLERK VERMAAK & PARTNERS INC., 301 OMEGA BUILDING, F.W BEYERS STREET, VANDERBIJLPARK, 1911, Tel: 016 9311707, Fax: 016 981 7403, Email: maryna@dkvv.co.za.

EASTERN CAPE / OOS-KAAP

LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

Notice is hereby given in terms of regulation 68 of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, of the intention to apply for the issue of a certified copy of Deed of Transfer Number T92808/2006 - CTN passed by Wessel Frederick Jacobus De Jager, Identity Number 740105 5058 088 in favour of Erf 2368 ALGOA PARK, Nelson Mandela Bay Metropolitan Municipality, Division of Port Elizabeth, Province of the Eastern Cape, in extent: 325 (Three Hundred and Twenty Five) square metres which has been lost or destroyed.

All interested persons having objection to the issue of such copy are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at King William's Town within two weeks from the date of the publication of this notice.

Dated at Despatch on this 12th day of February 2020

Deon van der Merwe Attorneys, 101 Main Street, Despatch 6220. E -mail: adele@deonvdm.co.zaTel: 041 9336730

Deon van der Merwe Attorneys, 101 Main Street, Despatch, 6220, Tel: 0419336730, Fax: 041 9336722, Email: adele@deonydm.co.za.

FREE STATE / VRYSTAAT

VERLORE OF VERNIETIGDE TITELBEWYS

VERLORE OF VERNIETIGDE TITELBEWYS

Hierby word kennis gegee dat kragtens die bepalings van artikel 38 van die Registrasie van Aktes Wet, 1937, ek, die Registrateur van Akes te Bloemfontein, voornemens is om 'n Sertifikaat van Geregistreerde Titel uit te reik in plaas van Transportakte T8952/1991 gedateer 25 Julie 1991 gepasseer deur Die KURATOR van DIE BOEDEL VAN JOHANNA JACOMINA FROST, Boedel Nr.B.35/1990 ten gunste van JOHANNA JACOMINA FROST, IDENTITEITSNOMMER 4706100007085, ONGETROUD, ten aansien van sekere 1) GEDEELTE 3 VAN DIE PLAAS TAMBOEKIEBANK 548, DISTRIK BETHLEHEM, PROVINSIE VRYSTAAT, 2) PLAAS WILLEMSE'S PARK 1691, DISTRIK BETHLEHEM, PROVINSIE VRYSTAAT, wat verlore geraak het of vernietig is.

Alle persone wat teen die uitreiking van sodanige Sertifikaat beswaar het, word hierby versoek om dit skriftelik in te dien by die Registrateur van Aktes. te Bloemfontein binne ses weke na die eerste publikasie in die Staatskoerant.

Gedateer te BLOEMFONTEIN op hede die 19de dag van FEBRUARY 2020.

McINTYRE VAN DER POST INC, 12 BARNES STREET, BLOEMFONTEIN 9301, Tel: 0515050200, Fax: 0865086401, Email: portia@mcintyre.co.za.

KWAZULU-NATAL

CANCELLATION OF LOST OR DESTROYED BOND

Notice is hereby given in terms of Regulation 68 of the Deeds of Registries Act, 1937, of the intention to apply for the cancellation of Mortgage Bond Number B19109/1995 passed by PARESH HIRDAW SINGH, IDENTITY NUMBER 550406 5083 05 3 AND VISHEKA SINGH, IDENTITY NUMBER 650730 0180 08 8, MARRIED IN COMMUNITY OF PROPERTY TO EACH OTHER for a capital amount of R220 0000.00 (Two Hundred Twenty Thousand Rands) and additional sum of R44 000.00 (Forty Four Thousand Rands) in favour of FIRSTRAND BANK LIMITED REGISTRATION NUMBER 1929/001225/06 (FORMERLY FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF SOUTHERN AFRICA LIMITED REGISTRATION NUMBER 05/01225/06) in respect of certain REMAINDER OF ERF 734 BEREA WEST EXTENSION NUMBER 7 which has been lost or destroyed.

All persons having objection to such cancellation are hereby required to lodge same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at PIETERMARITZBURG within two weeks after date of publication of this notice.

RS SINGH & ASSOCIATES, SUITE A8, 1ST FLOOR, ROCKET TOWERS, BAYVIE, CHATSWORTH, 4092, Tel: 0314006632, Fax: 0314008305, Email: info@rssingh.co.za.

LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

Notice is hereby given in terms of Regulation 68(1) of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, of the intention to apply for the issue of a certified copy of Deed of Transfer Number T18399/1995

Registered Owner

- 1. ESTATE LATE PARESH HIRDAW SINGH ESTATE NUMBER 3054/2005/PMB AND SURVIVING SPOUSE
- 2. VISHEKA SINGH, IDENTITY NUMBER 650730 0180 08 8

In respect of certain REMAINDER OF ERF 734 BEREA WEST EXTENSION NUMBER 7, REGISTRATION DIVISION FT, PROVINCE OF KWAZULU-NATAL

IN EXTENT ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AND FIFTY FOUR (1554) SQUARE METRES

Which deed has been lost or destroyed.

All persons having objection to the issue of such copy are hereby required to lodge same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at PIETERMARITZBURG, within two weeks after the date of publication of this notice

RS SINGH & ASSOCIATES, 290 LENNY NAIDU DRIVE, SUITE A8, 1ST FLOOR, ROCKET TOWERS, BAYVIEW, CHATSWORTH, 4092, Tel: 0314006632, Fax: 0314008305, Email: info@rssingh.co.za.

Case/Application No: D871/2019

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (KwaZulu-Natal Local Division, Durban)
In the matter between: Bantwini Makiwane, First Applicant

And

Mandisa Caroline Makiwane, Second Applicant NOTICE OF MOTION

In the ex parte application of Bantwini Makiwane the First Applicant and Mandisa Caroline Makiwane the Second Applicant for leave to change their matrimonial system in terms of Section 21(1) of the Matrimonial Property Act (Act 88 of 1994 as amended)

KINDLY TAKE NOTE THA the Applicants hereby re-enroll the matter on the Court Roll to be set down on the roll on the 17 April 2020 on the unopposed roll.

M Dlamini Attorneys, 407 Anton Lembede Street, Salmon Grove Chambers, Durban., Tel: 0733115939, Email: admin@mdlaminilaw.co.za.

LIMPOPO

LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

* LOST OR DESTROYED DEED

Notice is hereby given in terms of regulation 68 of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, of the intention to apply for the issue of a certified copy of Deed of Transfer T38052/1989 passed by MARIUS JOHANNES HUISAMEN, Identity Number: 2570124 5019 00 6 in favour of STEPHANUS HERMANUS DU PLESSIS, Identity Number: 500821 5092 00 6 in respect of REMAINING PORTION OF ERF 123, PIET POTGIETERSRUST TOWNSHIP, REGISTRATION DIVISION KS, LIMPOPO. Measuring: 2230 (TWO TWO THREE ZERO) SQUARE METRES. Held by Deed of Transfer T84425/1990 which has been lost or destroyed.

All interested persons having objection to the issue of such copy are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds LIMPOPO at POLOKWANE within two weeks from the date of the publication of this notice.

Herman Potgieter Attorneys, 36 Voor Street, Mokopane, Limpopo, Tel: 0154913187, Fax: 0154913164, Email: elanie@potprok.co.za.

MPUMALANGA

SANLAM UNITY UMBRELLA FUND IRO CAMLIN FAST FOODS T/A WIMPY SAVEWAYS CRESCENT (IN LIQUIDATION)

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 28(7) of the Pension Funds Act (No 24 of 1956) that a preliminary liquidation account, a preliminary balance sheet and preliminary distribution statement of the Sanlam Unity Umbrella Fund iro Camlin Fast Foods T/A Wimpy Saveways Crescent (In liquidation) will be open for inspection for the period 13 March 2020 to 13 April 2020 at the Offices of:

- 1. Financial Sector Conduct Authority, Riverwalk Office Park, Block B, 41 Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens, Extension 6, Pretoria;
 - 2. Sanlam Client Care Office, Parkmed Building, 64 Mandela Street, eMalahleni; and
 - 3. eMalahleni Magistrate Office, Room 87, 14 Dellville Street, eMalahleni

Any interested person who has objections to the aforesaid accounts and statements may lodge his objection in writing with the Financial Sector Conduct Authority, P. O. Box 35655, Menlo Park, Pretoria, 0102, by no later than 27 April 2020.

Lecia Gerber, 2 Strand Road, Bellville, Tel: 021 947 5589, Fax: 086 683 9238, Email: lecia.gerber@sanlam.co.za.

NORTH WEST / NOORDWES

LOST TITLE DEED

Notice is hereby given in terms of Regulation 68 of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937, of the intention to apply for the issue of a certified copy of Deed of Transfer Number T26859/2007 passed by WILLEM LAMBERTUS VOS, Identity Number 530309 5062 08 2, Married out of community of property and MAY MURIEL VOS, Identity Number 530226 0040 08 9, Married out of community of property in favour of JOHANNES CASPARUS VOS, Identity Number 480811 5123 08 7, Unmarried in respect of-

PORTION 6 OF ERF 86 WATERVAL EAST EXTENSION 16 TOWNSHIP; Registration Division, J.Q., Province of NORTH-WEST; MEASURING 842 (EIGHT HUNDRED AND FORTY TWO) Square metres HELD BY Deed of Transfer Number T26859/2007 which has been lost or destroyed.

All interested persons having objection to the issue of such copy are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the REGISTRAR OF DEEDS at PRETORIA, Merino Building, 140 Pretorius Street, Pretoria Central, 0002 within two weeks from the date of the publication of this notice.

VAN VELDEN-DUFFEY INCORPORATED, 67 Brink Street, Rustenburg, 0299, Tel: 0145921135, Email: lizette@vvd.co. za.

APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT IN TERMS OF SECTION 38 OF THE DEEDS REGISTRIES ACT 47 OF 1937 TITLE DEED T125035/2007 PASSED BY:

1.THEUNIS JACOBUS HERBS, IDENTITY NUMBER 640622 5072 08 4, MARRIED OUT OF COMMUNITY OF PROPERTY 2. ANNA MAGRIETA HERBST, IDENTITY NUMBER 680426 0015 085, MARRIED OUT OF COMMUNITY OF PROPERTY IN FAVOUR OF: ISMAIL ESSOP EBRAHIM BHAGALIA, IDENTITY NUMBER 791204 5240 08 1, MARRIED ACCORDING

TO MUSLIM RITES

IN RESPECT OF CERTAIN:

1.1 PORTION OF ERF 505 BLOEMHOF TOWNSHIP, REGISTRATION DIVISION H.O, NORTH WEST PROVINCE;

IN EXTENT: 1829 (ONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED AND TWENTY NINE) SQUARE METRES;

HELD BY DEED OF TRANSFER T125035/2007; AND

1.2 PORTION 2 OF ERF 505 BLOEMHOF TOWNSHIP, REGSISTRATION DIVISION H.O, NORTH WEST PROVINCE IN EXTENET: 1639 (ONE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED AND THIRT-NINE) SQUARE METRES;

HELD BY DEED OF TRANSFER T125035/2007; WHICH SAID TITLE DEED T125035/2007 HAS BEEN LOST OR DESTROYED.

ALL INTERESTED PERSONS HAVING OBJECTION TO THE ISSUE OF SUCH COPY ARE HEREBY REQUIRED TO LODGE SAME IN WRITING WITH THE REGISTRAT OF DEEDS AT PRETORIA WITHIN TWO (2) WEEKS AFTER THE FIRST PUBLICATION IN THE GAZETTE.

STRYDOM ATTORNEYS, 51 FOURTH AVENUE, NEWTON PARK, PORT ELIZABETH, 6045, Tel: 041 4501021, Email: lindi@strydomatt.co.za.

WESTERN CAPE / WES-KAAP

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

OLD MUTUAL SUPERFUND PROVIDENT FUND: PARTICIPATING EMPLOYER: EVOWOOD (PTY) LTD (PF NO. 12/8/20246/14092)

DISSOLUTION OF PROVIDENT FUND.

Notice is hereby given in terms of section 28(7) of the Pension Funds Act (No 24 of 1956) that a preliminary liquidation account, preliminary balance sheet and preliminary distribution statement of the Old Mutual Superfund Provident Fund: Participating Employer: Evowood (Pty) Ltd will lie open for inspection for a period of 30 days from the date of publication hereof at the offices of:

- 1. The Financial Sector Conduct Authority, Riverwalk Office Park, 41 Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens, Pretoria; and
- 2. Old Mutual Superfund Provident Fund: Participating Employer: Evowood (Pty) Ltd: Orion Services, Block 5L, Mutualpark, Jan Smuts Drive, Pinelands, 7405 (Fund's Registered Office); and
 - 3. Master of the Western Cape High Court, 45 Castle Street, Cape Town, 8001.

Any interested person who has objections to the aforesaid accounts and statements may lodge his objection in writing with the The Financial Sector Conduct Authority, Riverwalk Office Park, 41 Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens, Pretoria, 0181 not later than 14 days after expiration of the above mentioned 30 day period.

GM Hendrickse, GQH Accounting and Administration Services CC, 30 Ebony Street, Loevenstein, Bellville, 7530, Tel: 0826160884, Fax: 0866198909, Email: gmhendrickse@gmail.com.

IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR WORCESTER GAS AND SUPPLIES (PTY) LTD WORCESTER GAS AND SUPPLIES (PTY) LTD

WORCESTER GAS AND SUPPLIES (PTY) LTD

Dissolution of WORCESTER GAS AND SUPPLIES (PTY) LTD, a participant in the Corporate Selection Umbrella Retirement Fund No 2 (in liquidation) Fund PF 12/8/36438/6486 Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 28 (7) of the Pension Funds Act (No 24 of 1956) that a preliminary liquidation account, a preliminary balance sheet and a preliminary distribution statement of WORCESTER GAS AND SUPPLIES (PTY) LTD, a participant in the Corporate Selection Umbrella Retirement Fund No 2 (in liquidation) Fund PF 12/8/36438/6486, will be open for inspection for the period 2020-03-13 to 2020-04-13 at the offices of: 1. The Registrar of Pension Funds, Riverwalk Office Park, Block B, No 41 Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens Extension 6, Menlo Park, Pretoria. 2. The Magistrates Court, 57 Adderley St, Worcester Central, Worcester, 6850 3. The registered office of the Fund shall be situated at the Head Office Liberty Life 1 Ameshoff Street, Braamfontein, Johannesburg 2001.Any interested persons who have objections to the aforesaid accounts and statements may lodge such objections in writing to the Registrar of Pension Funds, P.O Box 35655 Menlo Park 0102, not later than 2020-04-27.

Liberty Life, 25 Ameshoff Street, Braamfontein, 2001, Tel: 0114088892, Email: ursulla.clarke@liberty.co.za.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

OLD MUTUAL SUPERFUND PENSION FUND: PARTICIPATING EMPLOYER: BUTHELEZI X – RAYS CC (PF NO. 12/8/20237/3352)

DISSOLUTION OF PENSION FUND.

Notice is hereby given in terms of section 28(7) of the Pension Funds Act (No 24 of 1956) that a preliminary liquidation account, preliminary balance sheet and preliminary distribution statement of the Old Mutual Superfund Pension Fund: Participating Employer: Buthelezi X – Rays CC will lie open for inspection for a period of 30 days from the date of publication hereof at the offices of:

- 1. The Registrar of Pension Funds, Riverwalk Office Park, 41 Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens, Pretoria; and
- 2. Old Mutual Superfund Pension Fund: Participating Employer: Buthelezi X Rays CC: Orion Services, Block 5L, Mutualpark, Jan Smuts Drive, Pinelands, 7405 (Fund's Registered Office); and
 - 3. Master of the Western Cape High Court, 45 Castle Street, Cape Town, 8001.

Any interested person who has objections to the aforesaid accounts and statements may lodge his objection in writing with the Registrar of Pension Funds, PO Box 35655, Menlo Park, 0102 not later than 14 days after expiration of the above mentioned 30 day period.

GM Hendrickse, GQH Acccounting and Administration Services CC, 30 Ebony Street, Loevenstein, Bellville, 7530, Tel: 0826160884, Fax: 0866198909, Email: gmhendrickse@gmail.com.

Case/Application No: 3936/2020

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (WESTERN CAPE DIVISION, CAPE TOWN)

In the matter between: FIRST APPLICANT: REZA VAN SCHALKWYK; SECOND APPLICANT: CASSIA GABRIELA SOUZA

NOTICE OF MOTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that the abovenamed Applicants intend to make application to the above Honourable Court on FRIDAY, 20 MARCH 2020 at 10h00 or so soon thereafter as counsel may be heard, for an order in the following terms:

- 1. Authorising the First and Second Applicants (the "Applicants") to change their matrimonial property regime in terms of Section 21 of the Matrimonial Property Act No. 88 of 1984 by executing a Post-Nuptial Contract with the same terms as the draft Post-Nuptial Contract annexed to the Founding Affidavit annexed hereto and marked "RVS5".
- 2. That the Registrar of Deeds, Cape Town be authorised and directed to register the Post-Nuptial Contract within 4 (four) months of the granting of an Order herein, subject to compliance with all relevant statutory provisions and Deeds Office requirements.
 - 3. Directing that the Order shall not prejudice the rights of any existing creditors of the Applicants or any other person.
 - 4. Granting the Applicants such further and/or alternative relief as this Honourable Court may deem appropriate;

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE FURTHER that anyone who wishes to object to the proposed change or to make any representations in that regard can do so by writing to the registrar of the above Honourable Court and sending a copy to the Applicants' attorney or by appearing in Court on the date of the application, being Friday, 20 March 2020.

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE FURTHER that this application and the Post-Nuptial Contract which the Applicants propose to register are available for inspection at the offices of the Registrar of the Court and at the offices of the Applicants' attorney.

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE FURTHER that the Affidavits of REZA VAN SCHALKWYK and CASSIA GABRIELA SOUZA together with annexures thereto will be used in support of this application and are available for inspection at the offices of the Registrar of this Court at Keerom Street, Cape Town and at the offices of the Applicants' attorneys.

STBB: M ISHMAIL, 5 ST GEORGE'S MALL, CAPE TOWN, Tel: 021 406 9100, Fax: 086 548 7730, Email: moegsienai@stbb.co.za.

LOST TITLE DEED

Form K

Lost Title Deed

Notice is hereby given that under the provisions of section thirty-eight of the Deeds Registries Act, 1937,

I, the Registrar of Deeds at Cape Town intend to issue a Certificate of Registered Title in lieu of Deed of Transfer Number T40078/2007 passed by THE REPRESENTATIVE IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE LUCKY NTLEBI ESTATE NUMBER 7/1/2-

56/99 (WYNBERG MAGISTRATE) in favour of ATHENKOSI LUCIANO NTLEBI and MTHUNZI DUKE NTLEBI in respect of certain two thirds (2/3) share in ERF 24198 KHAYELITSHA, in the City of Cape Town, Cape Division, Province Western Cape and a two third (2/3) share in Erf 100 GUGULETU in the City of Cape Town, Division Cape, Province Western Cape and which has been lost or destroyed.

All persons having objection to the issue of such Certificate are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at Cape Town within six weeks after the date of the first publication in the Gazette.

VELILE TINTO CAPE INC, 55 JOHN X MERRIMAN STREET, BELLVILLE, 7530, Tel: 0219493195, Email: jackie@vtb. co.za.

ADMINISTRATION OF ESTATES ACTS NOTICES/ BOEDELKENNISGEWINGS

Form/Vorm J295

NOTICE OF CURATOR AND TUTOR

In terms of section 75 of the Administration of Estates Act No. 66 of 1965 (as amended), notice is hereby given of appointments of persons as Curators or Tutors by Masters of the High Court, or of termination of such appointment (their having ceased in their respective capacity)

The information is given in the following order: (1) Number of matter; (2) person under curatorship, or minor, and address; (3) curator or tutor; name and address of curator or tutor; (4) whether appointment or termination (cease in capacity), and date; (5) Master of the High Court.

KENNISGEWINGS VAN KURATORS EN VOOGDE

Ingevolge artikel 75 van die Boedelwet No. 66 van 1965 (soos gewysig), word hierby kennis gegee van die aanstelling van persone as kurators of voogde deur Meesters van die Hoë Hof, of van die beëindiging van aanstellings in sodanige hoedanighede.

Die inligting word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Nommer van saak; (2) persoon onder kuratele, of minderjarige, en adres; (3) kurator of voog; naam en adres van kurator of voog; (4) of aanstelling of beëindiging daarvan, en datum; (5) Meester van die Hooggeregshof.

GAUTENG

MC359/2017—(2) **Sethu Kgomotso Gladstone Kondowe**, Curatorship; 386 Orient street, Arcadia, Pretoria; (3) Curator: Constant Wilsnach, 386 Orient street, Arcadia, Pretoria; (4) Appointment; 22 January 2020; (5) Pretoria.

MC233/2018—(2) **CHRISTO LÖTTER WELGEMOED**, Curatorship; P/A SCHOLTZ ATTORNEYS UNIT 4 PARKLAND 229 223 BRONKHORST STREET NIEUW MUCKLENEUK PTA; (3) Curator: ETIENNE WELGEMOED, 341 CAMELLIA SOUTH GLENWOOD VILLAGE PRETORIA 0181; (4) Appointment; 16 July 2019; (5) PRETORIA.

MC682/18—(2) **Lebogang Sathekge**, Curatorship; 386 Orient street, Arcadia, Pretoria; (3) Curator: Constant Wilsnach, 386 Orient street, Arcadia, Pretoria; (4) Appointment; 3 February 2020; (5) Pretoria.

MC80/12—(2) **Ruan Swanepoel**, Curatorship; 386 Orient street, Arcadia, Pretoria; (3) Curator: Constant Wilsnach, 386 Orient street, Arcadia, Pretoria; (4) Termination; 27 February 2020; (5) Pretoria.

CM439/2019—(2) **LOUIS THEUNISSEN PRETORIUS**, Kuratorskap; CUNNINGHAMLAAN 1296, WAVERLEY, PRETORIA; (3) Kurator: ELLA EMMARENTIA FOURIE-PRETORIUS, CUNNINGHAMLAAN 1296, WAVERLEY, PRETORIA; (4) Aanstelling; 18 Februarie 2020; (5) PRETORIA.

MC592/17—(2) **Johan Adriaan Gerber**, Curatorship; 386 Orient street, Arcadia, Pretoria; (3) Curator: Constant Wilsnach, 386 Orient street, Arcadia, Pretoria; (4) Appointment; 2 November 2018; (5) Pretoria.

EASTERN CAPE / OOS-KAAP

E7/2009—(2) **SIYABULELA BARTMANE**, Curatorship; P.O BOX 432 EAST LONDON 5200; (3) Curator: GARTH MERRICK VOIGT, P.O BOX 432 EAST LONDON 5200; (4) Termination; 29 January 2020; (5) GRAHAMSTOWN.

MC94/2018—(2) **Thabo Lihle Heshu**, Curatorship; 105 Zokufa Street, New Brighton, Port Elizabeth; (3) Curator: Joelene Brown, Brown Braude & Vlok Inc.; (4) Appointment; 30 August 2019; (5) Port Elizabeth.

MC000037/2017—(2) **Sesuthu Lungu**, Curatorship; 444 Newtown Area, Moses Mabida, Kirkwood; (3) Curator: Joelene Brown, Brown Braude & Vlok Inc.; (4) Appointment; 5 September 2019; (5) Grahamstown.

MC39/2019—(2) **Wandile Bonani,** Curatorship; 1455 Aqua park, Kirkwood; (3) Curator: Joelene Brown, Brown Braude & Vlok Inc.; (4) Appointment; 19 December 2019; (5) Port Elizabeth.

MC000011/2020—(2) IVIN SANDISO FALENI, Curatorship; P.O BOX 432 EAST LONDON 5200; (3) Curator: GARTH MERRICK VOIGT, P.O BOX 432 EAST LONDON 5200; (4) Appointment; 2 March 2020; (5) BISHO.

FREE STATE / VRYSTAAT

CR21/2018—(2) **CATHARINA JACOBA DE WET,** Curatorship; STRIATA RETIREMENT VILLIAGE, UNIVERSITAS, BLOEMFONTEIN; (3) Curator: CM DU PLOOY AND BJ BURGER VAN NIEKERK AND FJF JACOBS, 49 PARFITT AVENUE, PARKWEST, BLOEMFONTEIN; (4) Appointment; 5 February 2019; (5) BLOEMFONTEIN.

CR21/2018—(2) **CATHARINA JACOBA DE WET,** Curatorship; STRIATA RETIREMENT VILLIAGE, UNIVERSITAS, BLOEMFONTEIN; (3) Curator: CATHRINA JACOBA JACOBS, 5 ELIZABETH EYBERS CRESCENT, BLOEMFONTEIN; (4) Appointment; 5 February 2019; (5) BLOEMFONTEIN.

KWAZULU-NATAL

CR06/2020—(2) **SIMON DIXON PILLINGER**, Curatorship; REYS RETIREMENT HOMES, SALT ROACK, 4420; (3) Curator: ANDREW JOHN DIXON PILLINGER, FOXHILLS DOWNS, SEAFORTH ESTATE, SALT ROCK, 4420; (4) Appointment; 14 February 2020; (5) PIETERMARITZBURG.

GR5/2020—(2) SIMO WISEMAN MALINGA, Curatorship; HOUSE NO. 05057, MADIPINI LOCATION,IMPENDLE, KWAZULU-NATAL; (3) Curator: SHALINA SINANIN-NAIDOO, SUITE 6, ABSA BUILDING,589 CHOTA MOTALA ROAD,PIETERMARITZBURG, KWAZULU-NATAL; (4) Appointment; 7 November 2019; (5) PIETERMARITZBURG.

NORTHERN CAPE / NOORD-KAAP

MC4/2020—(2) **JOHN GOITSIMANG MICHAELS**, Curatorship; UYSSTRAAT 1840, MOLEKETI PARK, RITCHIE; (3) Curator: FRANKEL ENGELBRECHT, 80 DU TOITSPAN ROAD, KIMBERLEY; (4) Appointment; 31 January 2020; (5) KIMBERLEY.

WESTERN CAPE / WES-KAAP

CR212/2016—(2) **SUSANNE ANDRE BRAND**, Curatorship; PANORAMA PALMS RETIREMENT, PLATTEKLOOF; (3) Curator: JACOBUS PETRUS VAN ZYL, 34 PLEIN STREET, CAPE TOWN; (4) Appointment; 8 July 2016; (5) CAPE TOWN. CR212/2016—(2) **SUSANNE ANDRE BRAND**, Curatorship; PANORAMA PALMS RETIREMENT, PLATTEKLOOF; (3) Curator: JACOBUS PETRUS VAN ZYL, 34 PLEIN STREET, CAPE TOWN; (4) Termination; 15 September 2018; (5) CAPE TOWN.

CR238/2017—(2) **Teslin Strober**, Curatorship; 18 Moederkappie Street, Kalksteenfontein, 7490; (3) Curator: Deborah-Lee de Sousa Botes, 13 Tecoma Crescent, Plattekloof, 7500; (4) Appointment; 18 February 2020; (5) Western Cape.

CR382/2012—(2) **JACOBUS PETRUS KRIEL**, Kuratorskap; BRIGADOON VILLAGE, 5553 WALLERS ROAD, BETTY'S BAY, WESTERN CAPE; (3) Kurator: JUANN BOOYSEN, VISAGIEVOS, 181 VASCO BOULEVARD, GOODWOOD; (4) Aanstelling; 20 Augustus 2019; (5) CAPE TOWN.

CR228/2019—(2) **HELENA MARIA SCHEFFLER,** Kuratorskap; BRIGADOON VILLAGE, 5553 WALLERS ROAD, BETTY'S BAY, WESTERN CAPE; (3) Kurator: JUANN BOOYSEN, VISAGIEVOS, 181 VASCO BOULEVARD, GOODWOOD; (4) Aanstelling; 20 Augustus 2019; (5) CAPE TOWN.

Form/Vorm J193

NOTICE TO CREDITORS IN DECEASED ESTATES

All persons having claims against the under-mentioned estate must lodge it with the Executor concerned within 30 days (or as indicated) from date of publication hereof.

The information is given in the following order: (1) Estate number, (2) surname and christian names, date of birth, identity number, last address; (3) date of death; (4) surviving spouse's names, surname, date of birth and identity number; (5) name and address of executor and authorised agent; (6) period allowed for lodgement of claims if other than 30 days.

KENNISGEWINGS AAN KREDITEURE IN BESTORWE BOEDELS

Alle persone wat vorderinge teen die onderstaande boedels het, moet dit by die betrokke eksekuteur in dien binne 30 dae (of soos aangedui), van die datum van publikasie hiervan.

Die inligting word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Boedelnommer, (2) familienaam en voorname, geboortedatum, identiteitsnommer, laaste adres; (3) datum oorlede; (4) nagelate eggenoot(note) se name, familienaam, geboortedatum en persoonsnommer; (5) naam en adres van eksekuteur of gemagtigde agent; (6) tydperk toegelaat vir lewering van vorderings indien anders as 30 dae.

GAUTENG

009573/2019—(2) **DREYER, ANDRIES FREDERICK**, 20 April 1930, 3004205018087, 936 CHARL CILLIER STREET, DASPOORT, PRETORIA; (3) 3 July 2019; (4) HENRITHA HERMINA JOHANNA DREYER, 16 May 1939, 3905160028087; (5) HENRITHA HERMINA JOHANNA, 936 CHARL CILLIER STREET, DASPOORT, PRETORIA; (6) 30.

000321/2020—(2) **BOKWE**, **GRACIOUS BABALWA**, 7 September 1980, 8009070822088, UNIT 15A, RUQIS PLACE, CNR 1ST AVENUE AND BLACKTHORN STREET, THERESA PARK, PRETORIA; (3) 2 October 2019; (4) NA NA; (5) CHRISTIAAN DAWID JANEKE, ABSA BANK, PRETORIA CAMPUS, BLOCK A, 337 PETROLEUM STREET, WALTLOO; (6) 30.

011887/2019—(2) **SIMELANE**, **MBONGENI ESSAU**, 9 July 1968, 6807095486082, 13 RAMOKGOPA STREET, ATTERIDGEVILLE, PRETORIA; (3) 25 September 2019; (4) NONTOMBI MILDRED SIMELANE, 14 January 1969, 6901140303085; (5) WEAVIND & WEAVIND INC., P O BOX 34, PRETORIA, 0001.

025952/2019—(2) **STRYDOM**, **HELENA JOHANNA MARIA JACOBA**, 7 April 1946, 4604070021089, 8 BRAKFONTEIN ROAD, THE REEDS, CENTURION, PRETORIA; (3) 1 November 2011; (4) BAREND HENDRIK STRYDOM, 11 April 1954, 5404115127085; (5) Adv. Karen Coetzer, Suite 218, Valley Centre, 396 Jan Smuts Avenue, Craighall Park, 2196 | PO Box 731302, Fairland 2030.

003778/2020—(2) VAN BILJON, HESTER ISABELLA, 2 October 1937, 3710020060084, FRENDSHIP HAVEN D5, MAUGHAM STREET, RANDFONTEIN; (3) 26 April 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) P G L TRUSTEES, 85 DOREEN STREET, COLBYN, PRETORIA.

003779/2020—(2) **VAN BILJON, JACOBUS STEPHANUS**, 5 July 1928, 2807055022087, FRENDSHIP HAVEN D5, MAUGHAM STREET, RANDFONTEIN; (3) 31 January 2020; (4) N/A N/A; (5) P G L TRUSTEES, 85 DOREEN STREET, COLBYN, PRETORIA.

003603/2020—(2) Van Dyk, Maria Magdalena Catherina, 22 December 1931, 3112220004089, 32 Lotus Street, Brackenhurst, Alberton, Gauteng; (3) 1 January 2020; (5) TM Immelman, AM Botha and PP van Jaarsveld, c/o Smit Jones & Pratt Attorneys., Smit Jones & Pratt, Second Floor, Bulding C, Sunnyside Office Park, 4 Carse O'Gowrie Road, Parktown, Johannesburg, 2193.

022872/2018—(2) Mayisela, John Joseph, 13 January 1959, 5901135253080, 7336 Letsheli Street, Phuthaditjhaba; (3) 23 August 2018; (4) Makantoro Salmina Mayisela, 9 December 1953, 5312090232087; (5) Jonk Attorney, P O Box 668, Chrissiefontein, 1963.

002448/2020—(2) **Broekhuizen**, **Andrea Susan**, 26 May 1964, GBR 70751967, 25 Tate Crescent, Lonehill, Sandton, Johannesburg; (3) 1 January 2020; (4) Ewoud Meindert Broekhuizen, 7 April 1968, NDL BU57PK284; (5) Nadia Little nominee of N L Administration Services (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 2259, Honeydew, 2040.

027016/2019—(2) **FOURIE**, **JAN HENDRIK**, 16 December 1954, 5412165107089, 17 ATHLONE AVENUE, STRUBENVALE, SPRINGS, 1559; (3) 4 April 2018; (4) JOHANNA PIETERNELLA DORATIA FOURIE, 14 September 1957, 5409140082083; (5) N.R. THETHE ATTORNEYS, 60 CORNER 5TH STREET AND 7TH AVENUE, SPRINGS, 1559.

001878/2019—(2) **MOEKETSI**, **THABO BEN**, 16 September 1977, 7709165578088, NO.5 SANFORD GLEN, 2ND AVENUE, BOKSBURG, 1459; (3) 30 July 2018; (4) NTHABISENG EDNA MOEKETSI, 17 January 1977, 7701170466086; (5) N.R. THETHE ATTORNEYS, 60 CORNER 5TH STREET AND 7TH AVENUE, SPRINGS, 1559.

003605/2020—(2) Borrelli, Antonio, 13 March 1930, 3003135041185, Casa Serena, 7 Marais Road, Bedfordview, Johannesburg; (3) 18 January 2020; (5) N L Administration Services (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 2259, Honeydew, 2040.

481/2015—(2) Bijleveld, Lilian Anna, 17 Junie 1931, 3106170033080, Soetdoring Aftree-Oord 37, Letaba Laan, Sinoville, Pretoria; (3) 17 April 2014; (4) Not applicable Not applicable; (5) Lubbes Trust (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 906453, Magalieskruin, 0150. 011373/2019—(2) SMIT, MADELEINE, 18 September 1958, 5809180064080, Jasmyn Retirement Village, Cherville Avenue nr 6, Sinoville, PRETORIA; (3) 28 October 2019; (5) Jurien Jordaan, 213 Braam Pretorius Street, Wonderboom,

000646/2020—(2) MOOSA, AMINA, 7 February 1942, 4202070087083, 136 HEUNIS STRAAT, STANDERTON; (3) 23 August 2009; (5) JOHANNES HENDRIK STEPHANUS BEKKER AS NOMINEE OF VERITAS BOARD OF EXECUTORS SA PTY LTD, 70 VAN RYNEVELDWEG, PIERRE VAN RYNEVELD, 0045.

021851/2019—(2) **Etsebeth**, **Janet**, 12 Oktober 1967, 6710120033087, Deltahof 6, Westing House Boulevard, Vanderbijlpark; (3) 23 Julie 2019; (5) Legatus Trust (Edms) Bpk, Posbus 17, Pinegowrie, 2123.

010902/2017—(2) Myburgh, Petronella Magrietha, 1 Februarie 1951, 5102010094083, 24 Longtom street, Witbank, 1035; (3) 15 April 2017; (4) N/A N/A; (5) Christina Petronella Roos, 36 Linden Street, Model Park, Witbank, 1034.

553/2020—(2) **VAN DE WALT, CORNELIUS**, 7 Junie 1931, 3106075019085, PLOT 90, ANDEON, PRETORIA; (3) 9 November 2019; (5) ROELIEN ROODT (AGENT), 6 FONTEIN LAAN, BRACKENFELL, 7560.

000643/2020—(2) **TULLIS**, **BRIAN**, 24 September 1947, 4709245107083, 5 SOETDORING STREET, ALBERTON; (3) 14 May 2019; (5) HENDRIK JOHANNES STEPHANUS BEKKER AS NOMINEE OF VERITAS BOARD OF EXECUTORS SA (PTY), 70 VAN RYNEVELD ROAD, PIERRE VAN RYNEVELD, CENTURION; (6) 30 DAYS.

028586/2019—(2) **BRINK**, **DANIEL STEFANUS**, 27 December 1945, 4512275073088, 6 VEGKOP STREET, CARLETONVILLE; (3) 23 June 2019; (4) SUSANNA MAGDALENA CATHRINA BRINK, 14 June 1954, 5406140019088; (5) HENDRIK JOHANNES STEPHANUS BEKKER AS NOMINEE OF VERITAS BOARD OF EXECUTORS SA (PTY), 70 VAN RYNEVELD ROAD, PIERRE VAN RYNEVELD, CENTURION; (6) 30 DAYS.

025389/2019—(2) **HATTINGH, JOHANNES PETRUS COETZEE**, 23 February 1950, 5002235039089, 19 PAFURI ROAD, WILROPARK, ROODEPOORT; (3) 23 December 2018; (5) HENDRIK JOHANNES STEPHANUS BEKKER AS NOMINEE OF VERITAS BOARD OF EXECUTORS SA PTY LTD, 70 VAN RYNEVELDWEG, PIERRE VAN RYNEVELD, 0045.

8757/2019—(2) VISAGIE, BAREND CHRISTOFFEL, 11 October 1931, 3110115073086, 11 KOMPANIE AVENUE EAST LYNNE PRETORIA 0186; (3) 26 August 2019; (4) SARAH JOHANNA VISAGIE, 22 July 1934, 3407220055085; (5) LOUINA MARAIS, 86 KOMMANDANT LOMBAARD STREET, WELGELEGEN, POLOKWANE, 0699.

001624/2020—(2) Laurent (Gebore Erasmus), Maria Isabella, 4 Desember 1951, 5112040022087, Gedeelte 13, Tierpoort, Pretoria; (3) 29 Julie 2019; (4) N.V.T. N.V.T.; (5) Stabilitas Eksekuteurskamer (Edms) Beperk, Stabilitas Chambers, 3de Vloer, Kentlaan 265, Ferndale, Randburg; (6) 13 Maart 2020.

003425/2020—(2) Nel (Gebore Gertzen, Voorheen van der Merwe), Maria Magdalena Hester Johanna, 17 September 1930, 3009170014086, Kleinhoewe Eendracht Nr. 9, Heidelberg Distrik; (3) 23 September 2019; (4) N.V.T. N.V.T.; (5) Stabilitas Eksekuteurskamer (Edms) Beperk, Stabilitas Chambers, 3de Vloer, Kentlaan 265, Ferndale, Randburg; (6) 13 Maart 2020.

003196/2020—(2) **DIRE**, **LETSHWENYO SOLOMON**, 4 March 1965, 6503045734081, 12130 MAHOGONG STREET ,KAGISO EXT 61754; (3) 28 November 2019; (4) ZANDILE CYNTHIA DIRE, 7 February 1971, 7102070377087; (5) SHAYNAAZ RAMDHANI as Executor of SANLAM TRUST LTD, S11 ALICE LANE ,SANDTON.

023117/2019—(2) **POSTHUMUS**, **DIANE MARY**, 10 June 1972, 7206100131081, SECTION 2 IL VILLAGO, MAYFIELD PARK EXT. 20, JOHANNESBURG; (3) 3 July 2017; (5) MARTIN SAINT LEDGER COETZEE [ES0012], C/O FINDLAY & NIEMEYER INC., 1027 FRANCIS BAARD STREET, HATFIELD, PRETORIA [ES0012].

027816/2019—(2) **BARNARD**, **CONRAD JOHN**, 18 February 1960, 6002185111085, 1; (3) 14 September 2019; (4) CIDALIA RIBEIRO DA CRUZ, 20 February 1963, 6302200179087; (5) WOLFRAM CARL HELMUTH LANDGREBE, 15 YORK STREET, KENSINGTON B, RANDBURG, 2194.

002461/2020—(2) **SEPTEMBER**, **ASHLEY CLAUDE**, 19 April 1974, 7404195004087, ????; (3) 24 December 2019; (4) LEE-ANNE BEATRICE SEPTEMBER, 22 February 1981, 8102220095083; (5) LEE-ANN BEATRICE SEPTEMBER, p/a 162 MARIA BRONKHORST STREET, ASHLEA GARDENS, 0081.

003615/2019—(2) **DU PREEZ**, **JACOBUS NICHOLAAS**, 21 Augustus 1942, 4208215063087, EENHEID 153,BRONBERG AFTREE-OORD,MIDASLAAN 47,OLYMPUS,PRETORIA,0081; (3) 24 September 2018; (5) WYNAND MARTHINUS FOURIE, POSBUS 74960,LYNNWOODRIF,0040.

001692/2020—(2) **GRIFFITHS**, **ANDRE**, 12 November 1962, 6211125108081, 144 JAN FISKAAL STREET, EIKEPARK; (3) 11 January 2020; (4) SONIA GRIFFITHS, 24 April 1959, 5904240118081; (5) ETIENNE-PIERRE BEDEKER, EAST BLOCK, GROUND FLOOR, MENLYN SQUARE, 134 ARAMIST AVENUE, NEWLANDS; (6) N/A.

010835/2019—(2) **PRETORIUS**, **NICOLAAS JACOBUS**, 6 Desember 1968, 6812065070080, 811 FRHENSCH STREET,MORELETAPARK X01,0181; (3) 22 September 2019; (5) WYNAND MARTHINUS FOURIE, POSBUS 74960,LYNNWOODRIF,0040.

004661/2018—(2) **SEERANE**, **NOMSA ELIZABETH NDLOVU**, 23 November 1976, 7611230665082, ERF 1638 CHLOROKOP EXT 51; (3) 27 December 2003; (5) NALEDI NDLOVU, ERF 1638, CHLOOROKOP EXT 51; (6) 30 DAYS.

005883/2019—(2) **DLADLA**, **BEN ABRAHAM**, 22 July 1961, 6107225483087, 30 SINCLAIR ROAD, SELECTION PARK, SPRINGS, 1559; (3) 1 October 2018; (5) MAKHOSINI DLADLA, 1828 FLAMINK STREET, EBONY PARK, MIDRAND, 1685.

0000002455/2020—(2) **Hollenbach**, **Emmarentia Geldenhuys**, 1 November 1943, 4311010056080, Birchpark no 11 Peplerlaan Birchleigh Kempton Park; (3) 23 Augustus 2019; (5) Joubert Scholtz Ingelyf genomineerde Agent vir Absa Trust Bpk, Heidelaan 11, Kempton Park, 1619.

004661/2018—(2) **SEERANE**, **STANLEY MBOYANA**, 23 September 1957, 5709235831089, ERF 1638 CHLOROKOP EXT 51; (3) 3 December 2017; (5) NALEDI NDLOVU, ERF 1638 CHLOOROKOP EXT 51; (6) 30 DAYS.

029231/2019—(2) **Mooi**, **Motingoe Bertha**, 24 April 1949, 4904240632082, Stand 20578, Sebokeng Unit 14 Township 1983, Gauteng; (3) 26 November 2019; (5) Kgomoco Anna Makobela, 205 Ferngate Fern Avenue, Ferndale Johannesburg, 2194, Gauteng.

022706/2019—(2) **MOJATAU**, **NOZIPHO PHYLLIS**, 1 May 1926, 2605010140089, 1425 LEBARI STREET, MOLAPO, SOWETO, 1818; (3) 21 November 2018; (4) N/A N/A, N/A; (5) PAMELA MATSHOGE, 60 MANGOSUTHU STREET, PROTEA NORTH, SOWETO, 1818; (6) 30 days.

001582/2020—(2) **Diesel**, **Ronald Alfred**, 26 October 1926, 2610265027080, Ryan Park Retirement Village Benoni Gauteng; (3) 15 October 2019; (4) Joan Edith Diesel, 8 April 1928, 2804080029088; (5) Terence Andrew Morrison, Suite 369 Private Bag x7 Sea Point Cape Town 8060.

0000002459/2020—(2) **Jonker**, **Petrus Jacobus Benjamin**, 10 Mei 1947, 4705105044085, Connaugtlaan nr 16 Nigel 1491; (3) 12 Julie 2019; (5) Joubert Scholtz Ingelyf genomineerde Agent vir Absa Trust Bpk, Heidelaan 11 Kempton Park 1619. 011648/2018—(2) **Isaacs**, **Freda**, 12 May 1939, 3905120034084, 3 Krisant street, Rust Ter Vaal Vereebiging, 1939, Gauteng; (3) 27 February 2018; (5) William Conwill Kolbie, 3 Krisant Street, Rust Ter Vaal Vereeniging, 1939, Gauteng.

002487/2020—(2) **BROUDE**, **ANN**, 23 July 1936, 3607230007089, 3 La Domaine, Storm Close, 147 Morris Road, Strathavon, Sandton, 2196; (3) 16 November 2019; (5) MICHAEL LAURENCE KRAWITZ, c/o Michael Krawitz & Co., 25 Bompas Road, Dunkeld West, Johannesburg, 2196.

027464/2019—(2) **DOWD**, **STEVEN**, 5 September 1948, 4809055058085, 61, SIXTH LANE, NORTHMEAD, BENONI, 1500; (3) 24 September 2019; (4) CHRISTIANA DOWD, 9 November 1953, 5311090059086; (5) FOURIE + BOTHA AUDITORS, P.O BOX 74960, LYNNWOOD RIDGE, 0040.

026546/2019—(2) **Scaros**, **George**, 20 September 1978, 7809205152082, 13 Theodore street, Kloofsig, Gauteng; (3) 5 October 2019; (5) B Dippenaar, 18 Panorama, Julius Wernher road, Bruma.

003824/2020—(2) **ADAGGI**, **HELEN JOYCE**, 3 May 1943, 4305030055080, 37 11TH AVENUE ORANGE GROVE, JOHANNESBURG, 2192; (3) 12 March 2019; (5) ANTHONY JOHN MAITLAND MAKGILL CRICHTON, 98 ELEVENTH STREET PARKMORE SANDTON GAUTENG.

010582/2019—(2) **GROTSCH**, **EMMA**, 25 September 1928, 2809250034180, Nr 009 DSWH, 43 A Oates Street, Groenkloof, Pretoria; (3) 19 September 2019; (5) Maria Susanna Magdalena Grotsch, 72 Alfred Nzo street Modimolle 0510, PO Box 4286 Modimolle 0510.

000694/2020—(2) **WILKEN, CORNELIS PETRUS**, 4 October 1934, 3410045026083, 68 BRONKHORST STREET GROENKLOOF PRETORIA 0181; (3) 15 December 2019; (5) CITADEL FIDUCIARY (PTY) LTD, LYNNWOOD BRIDGE OFFICE PARK, KAAIMANS BUILDING, 14 HILDEN ROAD, LYNNWOOD MANOR, PRETORIA.

002214/2020—(2) **Hamilton**, **David Michael**, 24 November 1947, 4711245075088, 113 5th Lane North, Moret, Randburg, Gauteng; (3) 22 December 2019; (4) N/A; (5) Zamie Liknaitzky Attorneys, Longridge Office Suites, Mezzanine Level, 53 Ridge Road, Glenhazel 2192.

002217/2020—(2) **Grolman, Samuel**, 20 November 1935, 3511205019089, 5 Spinney Close, Riviera, Johannesburg, Gauteng; (3) 28 November 2019; (4) N/A; (5) Zamie Liknaitzky Attorneys, Longridge Office Suites, Mezzanine Level, 53 Ridge Road, Glenhazel 2192.

001527/2020—(2) MALAN, DAVID DANIEL RETIEF, 8 November 1938, 3811085008081, 36 WATETSON LAAN KILNERPARK PRETORIA; (3) 11 January 2020; (5) CITADEL FIDUCIARY (PTY) LTD, LYNNWOOD BRIDGE OFFICE PARK, KAAIMANS BUILDING, 14 HILDEN ROAD, LYNNWOOD MANOR, PRETORIA.

7015/2019—(2) Van Rooyen Robbertse, Dirk Jacobus, 7 July 1980, 8007075067089, Unit1, 4 The Old Fort Road, Lynnwood, Pretoria; (3) 14 February 2019; (5) Savage Jooste & Adams Inc, King's Gate, 5 10th Street, Menlo Park.

020246/2019—(2) **Meyers**, **Marius**, 16 June 1955, 5506165027088, 24 Koppie Street, Florida, 1709; (3) 15 June 2019; (5) Dilene Abbas, 5 Laurel Lane, Edleen, Kempton Park; (6) 21.

026459/2019—(2) **LEKOBA**, **DANIEL MÖKGETI**, 16 March 1967, 6703165783088, 60 LEEU STREET, RANT EN DAL, KRUGERSDORP; (3) 14 October 2019; (4) KERILENG ALINAH LEKOBA, 17 July 1969, 6907170911085; (5) BHIKA CALITZ INCORPORATED, 28 CONVENT ROAD, GREENHILLS, RANDFONTEIN.

003824/2020—(2) **ADAGGI**, **HELEN JOYCE**, 3 May 1943, 4305030055080, 37 11TH AVENUE ORANGE GROVE, JOHANNESBURG, 2192; (3) 12 March 2019; (5) ANTHONY JOHN MAITLAND MAKGILL CRICHTON, 98 ELEVENTH STREET PARKMORE SANDTON GAUTENG.

2086/2020—(2) **DE BRUYN**, **JOHANNE ADAM**, 8 Junie 1975, 7506085070083, 47 EDWARD STREET, WITFIELD, BOKSBURG, 1459; (3) 25 Desember 2019; (4) ALANIE DE BRUYN, 20 Augustus 1973, 7308200264083; (5) Letitia Booyens, Adriaan Booyens Attorneys, Glenwood Office Park, 266 Sprite Avenue, Building C, Ground Floor, Faerie Glen, Pretoria.

00804/2019—(2) **JANSEN**, **VICTOR**, 13 August 1968, 6808135570083, 21 SANDWHICH BAY STREET, ELANDSHAVEN, GERMISTON; (3) 17 January 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) REBECCA JACOBETH MOHALE, 33 HOOFD STREET, BRAAMPARK, FORUM 2, 3RD FLOOR, BRAAMFONTEIN; (6) 30.

22804/2014—(2) **McPHERSON**, **GLEN IVAN**, 6 March 1972, 7203065072087, 63 RHEEDER STREET, FOREST HILL, JOHANNESBURG; (3) 23 February 2013; (5) HENDRIK VAN DER MERWE, 11 SEVENTH AVENUE, NEWTON PARK, PORT ELIZABETH.

000938/2020—(2) KROG, JOHANNES CHRISTOFFEL, 3 April 1956, 5604035034085, PLOT 115, MELODIE AGRICULTURAL HOLDINGS, HARTBEESPOORT; (3) 13 November 2019; (5) LATEGAN VILJOEN PRETORIUS ING, PO BOX 4736, BRITS, 0250.

001327/2020—(2) **BOSHOFF**, **ANNA DEBORA**, 10 November 1940, 4011100009086, 770 STEPHANIE STREET, LELOKO ESTATE, KOSMOS EXT 7, MADIBENG; (3) 1 January 2020; (5) Fedgroup Trust Administrators, PO Box 782823, Sandton, 2146.

802/2020—(2) Claassens, Veronica Antonette, 11 June 1942, 4206110117081, 1230 Commercial Street, Booysend; (3) 4 June 2019; (5) Savage Jooste & Adams Inc, King's Gate, 5 10th Street, Menlo Park.

015447/2005—(2) **Matlawe**, **Gannene Suzan**, 5 September 1919, 1909050104083, 295 Sanders Road, Zone 2, Meadowlands, Soweto; (3) 11 February 2004; (5) Stephina Motlhamme Attorneys, 6th Floor, Minerals Council SA Building, 5 Hollard Street, Marshalltown, Johannesburg; (6) 29.

005159/2019—(2) **DARWEL**, **EDWARD**, 9 April 1929, 2904095206182, UNIT 26, BERGENBOS, 330 SPROKIE AVENUE, FAERIE GLEN, PRETORIA; (3) 3 March 2019; (4) ANN DARWELL, 30 June 1939, 550986870; (5) FRANCES HEATHER ODENDAAL, FARM RONDAVELSKRAAL, JP 290, KOEDOESFONTEIN, GROOT MARICO, NORTH WEST PROVINCE.

003329/2020—(2) **Lourens**, **Johannes Lodewyk**, 15 Oktober 1963, 6310155050088, Jim Foucheweg 62, Boltonwold, Midvaal; (3) 28 Desember 2019; (4) N.V.T. N.V.T.; (5) Stabilitas Eksekuteurskamer (Edms) Beperk, Stabilitas Chambers, 3de Vloer, Kentlaan 265, Ferndale, Randburg; (6) 13 Maart 2020.

012113/2019—(2) Van Blerk, Johanna Magdalena Susara, 1 Julie 1926, 2607010048080, 433 C Kings Highway, Lynnwood; (3) 28 Oktober 2019; (5) Jan Georg Gabriel Horn, 1195 Prospect Street, Hatfield, 0083.

023893/2019—(2) **COLLINS**, **MARY**, 27 October 1924, 2410270025082, 6 PANTHER STREET KENSINGTON 2094; (3) 13 June 2019; (4) PRE-DECEASED N/A; (5) SONJA MAGARETHA NEL, 17 ATHLONE AVENUE, DALVIEW, BRAKPAN. 4191/2020—(2) **BOTHMA**, **JACOB JOHANNES**, 1 Januarie 1954, 5401015001089, EENHEID 18, PLOT 58, THE FOUNTAINS, WITRIVIER; (3) 12 Januarie 2020; (5) ANNE-MARIE DE BEER FROM BINDEMAN ATTORNEYS, PO BOX 43663, HEUWELSIG, 9332.

001345/2020—(2) **Beukes**, **Johannes Abraham**, 26 Mei 1933, 3305265019083, Van der Merwestraat 91, Rietondale, Pretoria; (3) 25 Desember 2019; (4) N.V.T. N.V.T.; (5) Stabilitas Eksekuteurskamer (Edms) Beperk, Stabilitas Chambers, 3de Vloer, Kentlaan 265, Ferndale, Randburg; (6) 13 Maart 2020.

012359/2019—(2) **BURGER**, **JAN DAVID BRAND**, 2 May 1927, 2705025019086, De La Reystraat 42A Erasmus,1020; (3) 25 June 2019; (5) Mareese Lucille Joseph as Nominee of Absa Trust Limited c/o Schumann van Den Heever & Slabbert Inc., 32 Kempton Road, Kempton Park, 1619.

002001/2020—(2) Swart, Christiaan Bekker, 11 February 1955, 5502115130080, 13 Oorbietjie Street, NIMROD PARK, KEMPTON PARK; (3) 11 January 2020; (4) NA NA; (5) Krismi Verster, PO Box 0379, GLEN ERASMIA, 1638.

009465/2018—(2) **Swart, Maria Magdalena**, 7 April 1954, 5404070024087, 13 Oorbietjie Street, NIMROD PARK, KEMPTON PARK; (3) 10 April 2018; (4) NA NA; (5) Krismi Verster, PO Box 0379, GLEN ERASMIA, 1638.

001123/2020—(2) MARTINS, STEPHANUS ALBERTUS GOUS, 25 July 1941, 4107255018086, 93 THE RETREAT @ HAZELDEAN, LYNNWOODRIDGE; (3) 3 January 2020; (5) JOHANNES HENDRIK STEPHANUS BEKKER AS NOMINEE OF VERITAS BOARD OF EXECUTORS SA PTY LTD, 70 VAN RYNEVELDWEG, PIERRE VAN RYNEVELD, 0045.

20804/2010—(2) **Ribeiro**, **Maria**, 15 April 1924, 2404150034082, 102 Terrace Road, Judith Paarl, Gauteng; (3) 12 November 2005; (5) Constant Wilsnach, 386 Orient Street, Arcadia, Pretoria.

029527/2019—(2) **Fenn**, **Andrew Charles**, 10 February 1962, 6202105048082, 32 Cotswold, Saxwold, Gauteng; (3) 9 October 2019; (4) Deborah Elizabeth Fenn, 4 July 1963, 3607040035084; (5) B Dippenaar, 18 Panorama, Julius Warnher road, Bruma.

003893/2020—(2) **Triggs**, **Frances**, 18 February 1932, 3202180063082, 28 Simonsberg Avenue Bosmont Johannesburg Gauteng 2093; (3) 13 February 2014; (5) A & A Accounting Services, 40 Sipres Street Bosmont Johannesburg Gauteng 2093. 026874/2019—(2) **Dunn**, **Brian Blake**, 2 September 1943, 4309025048086, 10 Kyle Place; Inanda Extension 1; 58 Rivonia Road; (3) 23 October 2019; (5) IVDM Trust Services (Pty)Ltd, Wierda Crest Estate, 6941 Cineraria Street, Centurion.

004028/2020—(2) **NKAISENG**, **NDONDO PHILLIP**, 16 August 1950, 5008165316082, 8037 KGOMO ST, TSAKANE TOWNSHIP; (3) 19 February 2020; (4) DUDU ESTHER NKAISENG, 10 June 1954, 5406010732083; (5) MBOKOTA ATTORNEYS INC, 151 COMMISSIONER STREET, OFFICE 206 KLAMSON TOWERS, JOHANNESBURG.

026829/2019—(2) **Schmulian**, **Jacoba Johanna Maria**, 12 October 1930, 3010120018086, 307 Ferngate; Fern Avenue; Ferndale; Randburg; (3) 5 January 2019; (5) IVDM Trust Services (Pty)Ltd, Wierda Crest Estate, 6941 Cineraria Street, Conturion

0000001475/2020—(2) **Liebenberg**, **Jan Gerhardus**, 4004235028089, Soetdoring Aftreeoord nr 63, Letabalaan 128, Sinoville 0182; (3) 30 November 2019; (5) Joubert Scholtz Ingelyf genomineerde Agent vir Absa Trust Bpk, Heidelaan 11 Kempton Park 1619.

004201/2019—(2) **MUIR**, **ALAN**, 15 September 1951, 5109155190188, 12 - 11TH AVENUE, BEZUIDENHOUT VALLEY, JOHANNESBURG; (3) 14 June 2018; (4) LOUISE JEAN MUIR, 7 May 1949, 4905070159187; (5) LOUISE JEAN MUIR, 44B WIERDA ROAD WEST, WIERDA VALLEY, SANDTON.

006741/2019/PMB—(2) **EDWARDS**, **LINDA ROSEMARY**, 20 July 1947, 4707200050082, 18 Swadini, 341 Glenwood Road, Faerie Glen, Pretoria; (3) 21 May 2019; (5) J Leslie Smith & Company - Howick and Margaret Mary McCullough, c/o J Leslie Smith & Co, 332 Jabu Ndlovu Street, P O Box 297, Pietermaritzburg, 3201; (6) 30.

001323/2020—(2) **ENGELBRECHT**, **ESTELLE CATHERINE**, 5 Desember 1953, 5312050078082, 10A PAPAWER STREET, VISAGIE PARK, NIGEL, 1491; (3) 27 November 2019; (4) N/A N/A, N/A; (5) CHANTELLE VAN DEVENTER, 12 LUPIN STREET, VISAGIE PARK, NIGEL, 1491/ chantellevandev123@gmail.com.

004138/2020—(2) MAMPURU, FRANSCINA, 23 September 1954, 5409230837088, 19704 CORNWELL STREET, KWATHEMA; (3) 7 November 2019; (4) NA NA; (5) AAMINAH KHAN IN MY CAPACITY AS NOMINEE OF ABSA TRUST LIMITED, ABSA TRUST, PRETORIA CAMPUS, BLOCK A, 337 PETROLEUM STREET, WALTLOO; (6) 30.

001323/2020—(2) **ENGELBRECHT**, **ESTELLE CATHERINE**, 5 Desember 1953, 5312050078082, 10A PAPAWER STREET, VISAGIE PARK, NIGEL, 1491; (3) 27 November 2019; (4) N/A N/A, N/A; (5) CHANTELLE VAN DEVENTER, 12 LUPIN STREET, VISAGIE PARK, NIGEL, 1491/ chantellevandev123@gmail.com.

000837/2020—(2) **Scholtz**, **Brendon James**, 17 April 1973, 7304175206084, 29 offenbach street vanderbijlpark; (3) 5 September 2019; (4) Claudine Deneal Scholtz; (5) Standard Trust Limited, 184 Hyde Lane Hyde Park Sandton; (6) 30.

1581/2020—(2) **De Beer, Jacoba Petronella Johanna**, 17 Februarie 1934, 3402170034081, AGS Huis vir Bejaardes – Flat D6 Hertzogstraat 1085 Villeria, Pretoria; (3) 5 Februarie 2020; (5) Mrs P J Kotze (agent), Posbus 100868, Moreleta Plaza. 0167.

1826/2020—(2) French, Brian Alfred, 18 October 1936, 3610185037085, 24 Spitskoppen Complex, Susan Street, The Willows, Pretoria, Gauteng, 0184; (3) 4 February 2020; (5) Cornel Botha Prokureurs, Posbus 74035, Lynnwoodrif 0040.

035307/2014—(2) **PAXTON**, **ANNA SUSANNA**, 14 January 1950, 5001140084081, SECTION 6 LAKESIDE GARDENS KRUGERSDORP; (3) 24 June 2014; (4) KAREL NICOLAAS PAXTON, 5 March 1970, 7003055234089; (5) KAREL NICOLAAS PAXTON, 9 BEGIN STREET, KRUGERSDORP.

001486/2020—(2) **Bisschoff**, **Riana**, 22 September 1977, 7709220033087, 11 Lady Purple Close, Midstream Estate, Pretoria; (3) 21 Januarie 2020; (4) Louwrens Badenhorst Bisschoff, 26 November 1976, 7611265016086; (5) Thomas & Swanepoel Inc, 19 Peace Street, Tzaneen, 0850.

003071/2020—(2) **Vermeulen**, **Elsie Elizabeth**, 14 Februarie 1925, 2502140015085, 42 Stegmann Street, Kempton Park, 1619; (3) 28 Oktober 2019; (5) PricewaterhouseCoopers, 4 Lisbon Lane, Waterfall City, Jukskei View, 2090.

009778/2019—(2) **BARKHUIZEN**, **STEPHANUS PETRUS**, 10 August 1951, 5108105061085, 14 LYNSTRAPARK, WILDENVYLAAN, 51 LYNWOOD MANOR, PRETORIA; (3) 12 July 2019; (5) NO Jordaan, 1st Floor Block B Clearview Office Estate, 77 Wilhelmina Avenue, Constantia Kloof, Roodepoort.

023068/2019—(2) **Ansara**, **Marcia Mary**, 28 May 1951, 5105280074081, 31 Freezia Street, Wendywood Ext 1. Sandton, Gauteng; (3) 8 July 2019; (5) Mitchell Ansara, 31 Freezia Street, Wendywood Ext 1. Sandton, Gauteng.

010603/2017—(2) NTULI, SKHWAYA BAPHELILE JOHN, 2 November 1949, 4911025698089, STAND NO: 1066 SOSHANGUVE DD, GAUTENG PROVINCE; (3) 24 January 2017; (4) NKHUBEDU CECILIA NTULI, 3 March 1952, 5203030473081; (5) NKHUBEDU CECILIA NTULI, STANDARD BANK CHAMBERS SUITE 310, 238 PAUL KRUGER STREET, PRETORIA, 0002.

018578/2018—(2) **MOJA**, **SUSAN MASIKENGKENG**, 5 April 1929, 2904050196089, 1596 MOLAPO TOWNSHIP, 1818; (3) 23 June 2018; (4) RAMPA SIMON MOJA, 13 October 1924, 2410135112083; (5) POPELA COFFAT MAAKE, 171 COLUMBINE AVENUE, MONDEOR, JOHANNESBURG. 2091; (6) N/A.

002365/2020—(2) **Mbonani**, **Buhlekwabo Zanele**, 5 February 1988, 8802050336081, 10976-18 Quatar Crescent, Ext 10, Cosmo City, 2001; (3) 10 November 2019; (5) Sentinel International Trust Company (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 2763, Westway Office Park, 3635.

806/2020—(2) **Swanepoel**, **Petronella Fredrika Martina**, 7 February 1959, 5902070228087, 1510 Bittern Place, Montana Tunie; (3) 3 November 2019; (4) Deo Swanepoel, 16 November 1962, 6211165068088; (5) Jan Johannes Brits, 579 Katijepiering Road, Doornpoort.

20194/2012—(2) **SERITE**, **NDOLOTHI**, 12 November 1946, 4611125329086, 119 SOSHANGUVE 0152, GAUTENG PROVINCE; (3) 11 July 2012; (4) MMAMY LETTY SERITE, 18 October 1951, 5110180259089; (5) KHETHANI SWUHANA, 762 P-EAST BLOCK, THOHOYANDOU.

4023/2020—(2) Corcoran, Valerie Anna, 3 October 1933, 3310030047088, 33 Pampoenspruit street, Randburg; (3) 3 February 2020; (5) Rieke Schutte as nominee of Lubbes Trust (Pty) Ltd. 20 Tecomaria Street, Montana 0186.

1834/2020—(2) **Kruger**, **Dorothea Louisa**, 31 July 1925, 2507310033081, Frail Care Centre, Protea Retirement Village Heuwelsig, C/o Clifton and Gerhard Streets, Centurion, Pretoria, Gauteng, 0157; (3) 2 February 2020; (5) Cornel Botha Prokureurs, Posbus 74035, Lynnwoodrif 0040.

28536/2019—(2) **JANUARIE**, **DENISE PETRICIA**, 14 February 1955, 5502140063082, 18 RAVEN STREET, ALABAMA, KLERKSDORP; (3) 28 September 2019; (4) NIKLAAS CAROLUS JANUARIE, 5 December 1960, 6012055839087; (5) TELFER & ASSOCIATES INC., 1st Floor, Block E, St. Andrews Office Park, Meadowbrook Lane, Epsom Downs, Bryanston.

023355/2018—(2) **Bangiso**, **Philemon**, 26 October 1946, 4610265515082, 44 Unonquare street, Protea Glen Ext 2; (3) 6 October 2018; (4) Nondingatini Minah Bangiso, 16 July 1945, 4507160472080; (5) Mareese Lucille Joseph as Nominee of Absa Trust Limited c/o Schumann van Den Heever & Slabbert Inc., 32 Kempton Road, Kempton Park, 1619.

003325/2020—(2) Morgan, John Edward, 18 June 1931, 3106185063080, Unit 23 Le Boulevard, 120 Venus Street, Atlasville, Benoni; (3) 25 December 2019; (4) Hazel /Morgan (Born Jones), 23 September 1942, 4209230020086; (5) Stabilitas Board of Executors (Pty) Ltd, Stabilitas Chambers, 3rd Floor, 265 Kent Avenue, Ferndale, Randburg; (6) 13 March 2020.

22050/2018—(2) MNGXONGO, SIBOAGILE ELINAH, 5 May 1972, 7205051068086, 8 PLETTENBERG STREET, SECUNDA; (3) 23 September 2017; (5) JACOLEEN DE SWARDT, PO BOX 4077, SECUNDA 2302.

760/2020—(2) **Veness**, **Karl Graham**, 27 January 1979, 7901275153080, 122 Kanana Park, Wiellers Farms, Grasmere, Johannesburg; (3) 14 July 2019; (5) Alexandra Kim Veness c/o JL Badenhorst Attorneys, 32 Prins Albert Street, Brackenhurst, Alberton; (6) n/a.

002969/2020—(2) **VAN DER WALT**, **BERNARD JOHN**, 7 May 1947, 4705075041087, 117 RABIE STREET, FONTAINEBLEU, RANDBURG. 2032; (3) 29 November 2019; (4) SYLVIA GAIL VAN DER WALT, 18 February 1954, 5402180099080; (5) MARIE-LOUISE KRITZINGER, 133 NICOLAS SMIT STREET, MONUMENT, KRUGERSDORP. 1739.

2676/2005—(2) Maio, Alice, 16 April 1930, 3004160049085, farmno. 21 Riefontein, Bronkhorstspruit; (3) 2 December 2003; (5) Giulio Giuliano Maio, no. 65 Helderkruin Crescent, Woodhill, Pretoria; (6) n/a.

011739/2012—(2) MASEKO, ROSELINE ZANDI, 4 June 2012, 6104080681087, ERF 396 KWA-GUQA EXT 2; (3) 4 June 2012; (5) MADELEYN KRUGER, C/O SOLOMON MAHLANGU DR & DISSELBOOM AVE, WAPADRAND, PRETORIA EAST; (6) 30.

000707/2020—(2) **BERTOLINI**, **EUGENIO**, 25 May 1954, 5405255113181, 8 KNOPPIESDORING STREET, BRITS; (3) 4 January 2020; (5) BETTINA BERTOLINI, C/O SOLOMON MAHLANGU DR & DISSELBOOM AVE, WAPADRAND, PRETORIA EAST; (6) 30.

1580/2020—(2) **Fleming**, **Joy Elizabeth**, 12 Junie 1940, 4006120001089, 10 Kerry road, Parkview, Johannesburg; (3) 22 Desember 2019; (5) Mrs P J Kotze (agent), Posbus 100868, Moreleta Plaza, 0167.

4371/2020—(2) **Nell**, **Heibrecht Johanna**, 29 Junie 1949, 4906290036080, Egretstraat 9, Elspark. Gauteng. 1428; (3) 30 Januarie 2020; (4) John William Nell, 4 Julie 1948, 4807045043084; (5) Brooks Wepener Prokureurs, Brabantstraat 42, Freeway Park, Boksburg. 1459.

002760/2020—(2) **Pieterse**, **Victor**, 26 October 1962, 6210265116086, 25A Diaz Avenue, Eastleigh Ridge, Gauteng; (3) 22 November 2019; (4) Conceicao Goretti Parau De Souza Pieterse, 8 April 1962, 6204080264080; (5) Fluxmans Inc., No. 30 Jellicoe Avenue, Rosebank, 2196, Ref: Jfung/dhi/143789.

4143/2020—(2) Kleinscheldt, Linda Elsabe, 14 Mei 1954, 5405140030087, Eenheid 57 Elspark Villas, Partridgeweg, Elspark. 1428; (3) 11 Desember 2019; (4) N.v.t. N.v.t.; (5) Brooks Wepener Prokureurs, Brabantstraat 42, Freeway Park, Boksburg. 1459.

004136/2020—(2) **SINCLAIR**, **DOUGLAS**, 14 January 1938, 3801145047088, UNIT 6 FORD VILLA, 23 ORDER ROAD, GERMISTON 1401 PROVINCE OF GAUTENG; (3) 11 November 2019; (4) not applicable not applicable; (5) RAMONA HEFER in my capacity as Agent on behalf of the Executor, Ehlers Fakude Attorneys Ground Floo, 3A SunwoodPark, 379 Queens Crescent, Lynnwood, PTA 0081 ref: HC Hefer/L Nell; (6) not applicable.

001114/2020—(2) **Klasna**, **Eva**, 19 April 1941, 4104190026084, Eenheid 52 Brummeria Renaissance Pretoria; (3) 6 Desember 2019; (5) J C L Botha, Posbus 92 Pyramid 0120.

011833/2019—(2) **LEBETHE**, **LERATO LORRAINE**, 14 December 1978, 7812140286080, 8414 BLOCK S, MABOPANE, PRETORIA, GAUTENG PROVINCE; (3) 15 January 2019; (5) DENNIS LEBETHE, 8414 BLOCK S, MABOPANE, PRETORIA, GAUTENG PROVINCE.

4094/2020—(2) **COETZEE**, **REX WOLF**, 12 July 1949, 4907125727083, 58 MORKEL STREET, SUNWARD PARK. BOKSBURG; (3) 1 February 2020; (5) TELFER & ASSOCIATES INC., 1st Floor, Block E, St. Andrews Office Park, Meadowbrook Lane, Epsom Downs, Bryanston.

000247/2020—(2) **OLIFANT**, **EBENEZAR WILLIAM**, 13 May 1955, 5505135400086, 456 BLOCK D, MABOPANE, PRETORIA, GAUTENG PROVINCE; (3) 24 July 2019; (4) LERATO BEAUTY OLIFANT, 28 February 1959, 5902280260086; (5) LERATO BEAUTY OLIFANT, 456 BLOCK D, MABOPANE, PRETORIA, GAUTENG PROVINCE.

028997/2019—(2) **GUMEDE**, **SIBONGILE**, 5 December 1962, 6212050260087, ERF 849 TOWNSHIP ZOLA JOHANNESBURG; (3) 25 November 2019; (5) LEDWABA LEGAL COPORATE AND LABOUR, 58 MARSHALL STREET, 7TH FLOOR, THE BUSINESS PLACE, MARSHALLTOWN, JHB 2001; (6) 30 days.

029316/2019—(2) **De Beer, Joseph Johannes**, 6 November 1929, 2911065021087, 06 Bramley Street Venterspost Gauteng; (3) 22 November 2019; (4) Josephina Johanna Magdalena De Beer, 27 June 1936, 3606270035083; (5) Mellett Attorneys, 131 Kenneth Avenue Greenhills Randfontein 1760; (6) 21 Days.

001220/2020—(2) **Dunn**, **Aletta Jacoba**, 14 October 1940, 4010140062089, 196 Countrylife Retirement village, 31 Stanley road, Benoni; (3) 22 December 2019; (5) B Dippenaar, 18 Panoroma, Julius Wernher road. Bruma.

009151/2019—(2) **MOPHUTING**, **MILFORD**, 15 June 1947, 4706155356080, c/o RAPEPORT AND ASSOCIATES 107 OXFORD ROAD ROSEBANK; (3) 17 November 2017; (4) N/A N/A; (5) RAYMOND HACK (Agent), RAPEPORT AND ASSOCIATES 107 OXFORD ROAD ROSEBANK 2198 REF: MR R HACK; (6) N/A.

009348/2019—(2) **ARENDS**, **WILLEM**, 26 May 1930, 3005265061081, Villagers Avenue 197 Eersterust Pretoria 0022; (3) 3 September 2019; (5) Frikkie Nel, 212 Roots Avenue Eersterust Pretoria 0022.

000767/2020—(2) NHLAPO, NOMFISO JOHANNA NHLAPO, 10 July 1940, 4007100192088, 9158 MBALO DRIVE DOBSONVILLE, JOAHNNESBURG; (3) 9 April 1992; (5) WILLIAM SILILO NHLAPO, 480 WILLIAM STREET, BROOKLYN, PRETORIA.

027528/2019—(2) **NEL**, **LEON JOHANN**, 7 November 1937, 3711075059088, 02 Donegal Laan, Rangeu, Krugersdoorp; (3) 11 August 2019; (4) SUSANNA CATARINA PETRONELLA NEL, 13 September 1944, 4409130054082; (5) Mareese Lucille Joseph as Nominee of Absa Trust Limited c/o Schumann van Den Heever & Slabbert Inc., 32 Kempton Road, Kempton Park, 1619.

001837/2020—(2) **Stoltz**, **Josef Paulus**, 6 Augustus 1937, 3708065044088, 19 (B) Fir Place Doornpoort 0017; (3) 8 Februarie 2020; (5) BR Rekenmeesters, Derdeweg 129 Montana 0151.

31322/2012—(2) NQEKETO, SIPHO COLUMBUS, 3 June 1951, 5106035622083, NO 32 HARMONE AVENUE SUNWARD PARK, JOHANNESBURG; (3) 12 November 2012; (4) NTOMBI ALICE NQEKETO, 8 August 1954, 5408081039083; (5) NTOMBI ALICE NQEKETO, 32 HARMONIE AVENUE SUNWARD PARK, JOHANNESBURG.

003348/2020—(2) **DE LANGE**, **ADRIAAN JOHANNES MICHAEL**, 31 Maart 1955, 5503315159085, 26 PIENAAR STRAAT BRENTHURST EXT 1 BRAKPAN; (3) 30 Januarie 2020; (4) HESTER ELIZABETH DE LANGE, 5 Februarie 1959, 5902050023086; (5) JACOBI PETRONELLA ENSLIN, 28 WATTLE STREET DALPARK BRAKPAN 1541.

000338/2020—(2) LOMBARD, ELIZABETH HELENA, 22 February 1931, 3102220005087, FLAT D102, ST PETERS GARDEN, GARSFONTEIN; (3) 5 December 2019; (5) Cilliers & Reynders Attorneys, C/O CILLIERS & REYNDERS INC, 106 JEAN AVENUE, DORINGKLOOF, CENTURION, 0157; (6) 30.

012392/2019—(2) **VENTER**, **STEPHANUS MARTINUS**, 7 September 1964, 6409075006087, 1350 WALTER AVENUE, WATERKLOOF, PRETORIA; (3) 18 November 2019; (4) HESTERMAGDALENA VENTER, 3 December 1967, 6712030172088; (5) HESTER MAGDALENA VENTER and JOHANNES HENDRIK CILLIERS in his capacity as agent of the executrix, C/O CILLIERS & REYNDERS INC, 106 JEAN AVENUE, DORINGKLOOF, 0157; (6) 30.

000838/2020—(2) **SKULTETI**, **JANOS**, 5 March 1930, 3003055042189, 1L KROONENDAL, 650 PRETORIUS STREET, PRETORIA; (3) 12 January 2020; (5) MARTHA JACOBA JORDAAN, AS NOMINEE OF PRETORIUM TRUST and JOHANNES HENDRIK CILLIERS in his capacity as agent of the executrix, 106 JEAN AVENUE, DORINGKLOOF, CENTURION; (6) 30.

001529/2020—(2) **JONKER**, **MARINDA**, 6 April 1949, 4904060046082, 29 KRUINSIG, CLIFTONLAAN, LYTTLETON; (3) 12 November 2019; (5) Sanlam Trust, Sanlam Trust, Private Bag X137, Halfway House, 1685; (6) 30.

012630/2018—(2) **FOURIE**, **MARGARET JULIA**, 12 August 1937, 3708120006080, F51 WILLOW HAVEN, 136 HARTE STREET, DIE WILGERS, PRETORIA, 0184; (3) 27 October 2018; (5) JASPER JOHANNES ERASMUS DE WET as nominee of PRETORIUM TRUST (KO-OP) LIMITED and JOHANNES HENDRIK CILLIERS as agent of the executor, 106 JEAN AVENUE, DORINGKLOOF, CENTURION, 0157; (6) 30.

004284/2020—(2) **Kelly**, **Shirley Patricia**, 27 February 1936, 3602270087182, 64 Main Road, Eastleigh, Edenvale; (3) 25 July 2019; (5) Franco Jacques de Wet, The Willows Office Park, Unit I 1, C-O Simon Vermooten & Lynnwood Rds, The Willows; (6) N/A.

0010312016—(2) **Hamer**, **Neville Austen**, 14 February 1933, 3302145051089, 1032 Zebediela St, Faerie Glen, Pretoria, 0081; (3) 21 July 2015; (4) Yvonne Naomi Hamer, 2 July 1939, 3907020051085; (5) Yvonne Naomi Hamer, 1032 Zebediela St, Faerie Glen, Pretoria, 0081.

1420/2020—(2) **VERSKIN**, **ARTHUR MAX**, 14 October 1941, 4110145010081, 65 LEY ROAD, VICTORY PARK, RANDBURG, GAUTENG, 2195.; (3) 16 May 2019; (5) WF BOUWER ATTORNEYS, 1225 JUSTICE MAHOMED STREET, MENLO PARK, PRETORIA, 0081..

002659/2020—(2) Ferreira, Graca Maria De Carvalho, 30 January 1959, 5901300033085, 157 Balboa Park, 30 Oakdene Park Drive, Oakdene, Johannesburg; (3) 19 January 2020; (4) N/a n/a; (5) TCD O'Maker, RFD Ferreira p/a Struwig Attorneys, PO Box 82, Alberton, 1450; (6) 30 Days.

003845/2020—(2) **ENGELBRECHT**, **HERMANUS JACOBUS**, 15 March 1964, 6403155017080, 8 Bosloerie Street, Malelane; (3) 21 December 2019; (4) MICHELLE ANNE ENGELBRECHT, 12 August 1966, 6608120224088; (5) Sanlam Trust, Sanlam Trust, Private Bag X137, Halfway House, 1685; (6) 30.

003314/2020—(2) **Buthelezi**, **Lawrence**, 13 September 1976, 7609135584085, 1751 Red Ivory Street, Protea Glen, Ext 2; (3) 11 February 2020; (4) Ntabiseng Nokuthula Jabulile Agnes Buthelezi, 23 November 1973, 7311230304085; (5) Andrew Lishivha Incorporated, 188 Kimberley Road, Robertsham, Johannesburg, 2091.

001617/2020—(2) **VENTER**, **JAN SAREL MARTINUS**, 30 May 1965, 6505305079081, 28 VALS CRESCENT, FAERIE GLEN X08, PRETORIA; (3) 24 November 2019; (5) Sanlam Trust, Sanlam Trust, Private Bag X137, Halfway House, 1685; (6) 30.

001919/2020—(2) **Zietsman, Christiaan Frederik**, 2 September 1950, 5009025033081, 1430 B Lawson Avenue, Waverley, Pretoria, 0186; (3) 5 February 2020; (5) Ross & Jacobsz Attorneys (Z252), 457 Rodericks Road, Lynnwood, Pretoria, 0002

001284/2020—(2) **WOLMARANS**, **PETRUS PAULUS JACOBUS**, 16 October 1931, 3110165042080, FLAT 204 SERENA PARK RETIREMENT CENTRE, 245 JOHNNY CLAASSENS STREET, GARSFONTEIN, PRETORIA; (3) 20 November 2019; (4) HESTER SOPHIA JACOBA WOLMARANS, 1 September 1938, 3809010011089; (5) ROOTH & WESSELS ATTORNEYS (AGENT), CNR Heuwel & Hendrik Verwoerd Drive, ABSA Building, 2nd Floor Centurion, 0157 OR PO BOX 7997, Centurion, 0046.

004347/2020—(2) **SINGH**, **VIJAY**, 5 June 1958, 5806055025089, UNIT 294 BEL AIRE, LONGVELD ROAD, VORNA VALLEY, MIDRAND; (3) 16 November 2019; (4) ROMILLA SINGH, 10 July 1961, 6107100207080; (5) SHAYNAAZ RAMDHANI as Executor of SANLAM TRUST LTD, 11 ALICE LANE, SANDTON, 2196.

012581/2018—(2) **ISAACS**, **VENUS**, 29 July 1933, 3307290095088, 442 TERRY AVENUE EERSTERUST 0022; (3) 3 December 2016; (5) FRIKKIE NEL, 212 ROOTS AVENUE EERSTERUST 0022.

29039/2019—(2) **HIDE**, **MOREEN**, 11 October 1930, 3010110020001, 102 EVERFAIR ROAD, RANDTIESFONTEIN, MIDRAND; (3) 4 March 2015; (4) ROWLEY ALFRED HIDE, 10 September 1925, 2509105016081; (5) GARETH RICHARD HIDE and RUSSELL HAROLD HIDE, MK 85 (JHB) MK 138 (PRETORIA); (6) 30.

8206/2019—(2) **Snydert**, **Maria Magdalena**, 26 June 1929, 2906260013081, Braurfoss 53 Valhalla Pretoria 0137; (3) 17 July 2019; (5) HCJ van Rensburg, P O Box 21052 Valhalla 0137.

001625/2020—(2) **SWAN**, **ESTHER MAGRIETHA ELISABETH**, 4604280021085, 735 26 AVENUE, RIETFONTEIN, PRETORIA, 0084; (3) 7 December 2019; (5) Sanlam Trust, Sanlam Trust, Private Bag X137, Halfway House, 1685; (6) 30.

027118/2019—(2) **BOOYSE**, **NICOLAAS HENDRIK**, 23 December 1954, 5412235158088, 12 PANSY ROAD, PRIMROSE, JOHANNESBURG; (3) 4 August 2019; (5) DONICE PERKINS, DONTRO CONSULTING, P O BOX 24175, BAYWEST, PORT ELIZABETH,6034.

000479/2020—(2) **DONALDSON**, **PATRICK JOHN KING**, 30 June 1945, 4506305012082, Y9D YAVERLAND ROAD, WHITE RIVER, 1240; (3) 25 September 2019; (4) EILEEN MARY DONALDSON, 18 December 1944, 4412180466180; (5) Sanlam Trust, Sanlam Trust, Private Bag X137, Halfway House, 1685; (6) 30.

000690/2020—(2) **MOIMA**, **LESIBA LEAVE**, 27 July 1949, 4907275418087, 1954 PEKWA STREET, EBONY PARK, EXT 3, JOHANNESBURG; (3) 13 October 2012; (4) PLANTINA MONICA DIKELEDI MOIMA, 30 January 1954, 5401300532087; (5) DONICE PERKINS, DONTRO CONSULTING, P O BOX 24175, BAYWEST, PORT ELIZABETH,6034.

1796/2020—(2) **Potgieter**, **Frederik Jacobus**, 2 January 1957, 5701025016088, 873 Flamink Street, Silverton; (3) 17 September 2019; (4) n/a n/a; (5) Rynhart Kruger as Director of Rynhart Kruger Attorneys, 54 Hesketh Street, Moreleta Park, Pretoria, 0044.

004341/2020—(2) **GERMISHUIZEN**, **ELIZABETH MARIA**, 15 January 1939, 3901150039085, 20 ASGAAI LAAN BIRCHLEIGH KEMPTON PARK; (3) 20 December 2019; (4) ERNEST DUDLEY GERMISHUIZEN, 4 July 1935, 3507045022085; (5) SHAYNAAZ RAMDHANI as Executor of SANLAM TRUST LTD, 11 ALICE LANE, SANDTON, 2196.

028541/2019—(2) **STIGLINGH**, **MARIA CHRISTINA**, 27 November 1955, 5511270159081, 14 KEMP STREET, PIET RETIEF; (3) 23 October 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) WILLEM LODEWIKUS FOURIE, P.O. Box 818, BALFOUR, 2410, MPUMALANGA, AMBER PLACE, UNIT 1, 91 PETUNIA STREET, BALFOUR, 2410; (6) N/A.

012113/2019—(2) Van Blerk, Johanna Magdalena Susara, 1 Julie 1926, 2607010048080, 433 C Kings Highway Lynnwood; (3) 28 Oktober 2019; (5) Jan Georg Gabriel Horn, 1195 Prospect Street, Hatfield, 0083.

002461/2020—(2) **SEPTEMBER**, **ASHLEY CLAUDE**, 19 April 1974, 7404195004087, 124 SAND PLACE, KLIPPOORTJIE, AGRICULURAL LOTS, GERMISTON; (3) 24 December 2019; (4) LEE-ANNE BEATRICE SEPTEMBER, 22 February 1981, 8102220095083; (5) LEE-ANN BEATRICE SEPTEMBER, p/a 162 MARIA BRONKHORST STREET, ASHLEA GARDENS, 0081.

28371/2018—(2) **Fiser**, **Frantisek**, 7 March 1932, 3203075057080, 21 Herpo Road, Craighall Park, 2196; (3) 2 October 2018; (5) Frank Fiser, Unit 20 Tilbury, 23 North Street, Illove.

011980/2019—(2) MACANDA, MZOBANZI JUSTICE, 31 August 1966, 6608315634083, 12 PETRUS LIEBENBERG, THABATSHWANE, PRETORIA; (3) 26 October 2019; (5) SHAYNAAZ RAMDHANI as Executor of SANLAM TRUST LTD, 11 ALICE LANE, SANDTON, 2196.

028210/2019—(2) **MBATHA ZONDI**, **BUSISIWE GRACE**, 15 July 1935, 3507150213081, 981 ZULWANE STREET , DIEPKLOOF SOWETO; (3) 22 August 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) PHUMLANI ERASMUS MBATHA, 1163 KLOFF STREET, CRESCENT WOOD ESTATE.

001602/2020—(2) Ayres, Anne Christine, 31 August 1937, 3708310041186, 22 Zandvliet Crescent Glen Erasmia Kempton Park 1619; (3) 7 October 2019; (4) Kenneth Arthur Ayres, 24 July 1936, 3607245039184; (5) Liebenberg Malan Liezel Horn Inc, 61 Van der Wal Street, Dalview, Brakpan, 1541.

003222/2020—(2) **VIVIERS**, **GERRIT**, 15 September 1940, 4009155014084, IXIA NON 17 ARCONPARK; (3) 19 November 2019; (4) WILHELMINA JOHANNA VIVIERS, 12 October 1947, 4710120066089; (5) SHAYNAAZ RAMDHANI as Executor of SANLAM TRUST LTD, 11 ALICE LANE, SANDTON, 2196.

000193/2020—(2) **SMIT**, **FLORIS PETRUS**, 29 Maart 1929, 2903295011087, 474 THAMES AVENUE EERSTERUST PRETORIA; (3) 29 Desember 2019; (4) HESTER SOPHIA SMIT, 17 Julie 1942, 4207170041088; (5) BRINK & GENOTE INGELYF, HOOFSTRAAT 54 KEIMOES 8860.

001149/2020—(2) **Thys**, **Johnny Jozef**, 16 May 1956, 5605165234189, Park Care Centre, 36 Escombe Ave, Parktown West, Johannesburg, 2193; (3) 21 November 2019; (5) André Christo Du Toit, 73 Beyers Naude Drive Cnr Preller, Roosevelt Park, 2195; (6) 30.

002015/2020—(2) **Moselane**, **Kelebogile Lydia**, 16 April 1962, 6204160694081, 31 Poplar Street, Noordwyk, Midrand 1687, Gauteng; (3) 24 May 2019; (5) Alex May Incorporated, Cnr 5th and Maude Streets, Nelson Mandela Square Sandton, South Tower, Third Floor.

1587/2020—(2) **Clifton**, **Laurel Mary**, 18 April 1949, 4904180052085, 32 Portmarnock Street, Silverlakes, Pretoria East; (3) 12 January 2020; (5) Felicity Jane Watkins, Mazars Administration Trust, P O Box 285, Port Elizabeth. 6000.

028379/2019—(2) **Honiball**, **James Edward**, 12 November 1944, 4411125016084, 53 Main Road, Fairways Flats No.1, Farrarmere, Benoni; (3) 1 November 2019; (5) André Christo Du Toit, 73 Beyers Naude Drive Cnr Preller, Roosevelt Park, 2195; (6) 30.

015764/2019—(2) **VAN VUUREN**, **LEON**, 17 January 1958, 5810175154084, 18 TAAIBOS AVENUE, DAL FOUCHE, SPRINGS, 1560; (3) 2 June 2019; (4) BERTHA ROZETTHA VAN VUUREN, 24 October 1960, 6010240026081; (5) Sanlam Trust, Sanlam Trust, Private Bag X137, Halfway House, 1685; (6) 30.

003783/2020—(2) PELZER, BAREND JACOBUS, 11 May 1954, 5405115026086, 10 SWAWELWEG, BIRCH ACRES, KEMPTON PARK; (3) 3 September 2019; (4) YVONNE PELZER, 4 October 1957, 5710040038084; (5) SHAYNAAZ RAMDHANI as Executor of SANLAM TRUST LTD, 11 ALICE LANE, SANDTON, 2196.

001011/2020—(2) **VAN ZIJL, ANNA MARIA**, 12 April 1937, 3704120023084, 227 BOUGAINVILLE STREET, MONTANA PARK, PRETORIA, 0182; (3) 5 January 2020; (5) HEINRICK GUNTER KLOKOW, 345 APPELBLAAR AVENUE, MAGALIESKRUIN, MONTANA, PRETORIA, 0151.

001061/2020—(2) **Buys**, **Jacoba Elizabeth Johanna**, 3 January 1947, 4701030051089, 16 Herbert Street, Vanderbijlpark, 1911; (3) 4 September 2019; (4) Deon Buys, 16 March 1971, 7103165096087; (5) Nicolene Botha, FNB Fiduciary, Posbus 27511, Greenacres, 6057.

019175/2019—(2) **PRETORIUS**, **JACOBUS PETRUS**, 17 September 1955, 5509175181085, 24 MORKEL ROAD, SUNWARD PARK X4, BOKSBURG, GAUTENG; (3) 4 November 2015; (4) ALETTE PRETORIUS, 20 December 1963, 6312200118084; (5) ALBERTUS HENDRIK WHENCKE HOFFMAN (AGENT), 117 SEVENTH STREET, SPRINGS.

013701/2018—(2) **FEDERICO**, **ANGIOLA**, 3 August 1933, 3308030087187, 4 ROSEBARN COURT, 51 MULLER STREET, YEOVILLE; (3) 8 August 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) Phillip Silver Mathura, 70A Oxford Road, Riviera, Johannesburg.

001083-2020—(2) MNISI, HLABAKI TIMOTHY, 12 August 1954, 5408125766089, STAND NO 4584, UNIT D EXT 1, TEMBA; (3) 2 November 2019; (4) MMAPHUTHA ANTHEA MNISI, 10 May 1960, 6005101026089; (5) KGOSI SEKELE INCORPORATED, SUITE 104, OPTIPLAN HOUSE, NIUEW MUCKLENEUCK, 232 BRONKHORST STREET.

001800/2020—(2) **NORTJE**, **PETRONELLA CAROLINA**, 14 July 1937, 3707140015089, 830 33RD AVE, VILLIERIA, PRETORIA, 0186; (3) 8 January 2020; (5) WHELLAN DU PREEZ, PO BOX 12840, CLUBVIEW, 0014; (6) 30.

007443/2019—(2) **ZWANE**, **VUKUDLE PETRUS ZWANE**, 20 July 1956, 5607205435081, 114 AREND STREET, KWAGGASRAND, PRETORIA, 0183; (3) 13 November 2017; (4) LORRAINE ANNA ZWANE, 19 April 1967, 6704190343088; (5) LORRAINE ANNA ZWANE, 114 AREND STREET, KWAGGASRAND, PRETORIA, 0183.

23036/2019—(2) LAATZ, MARTHA MAGDALENA, 6 April 1929, 2904060040087, KOSMOS TEHUIS h/v Olivier en Mopani Straat, Boksburg, Gauteng; (3) 9 September 2019; (5) MARIUS CHRISTIAAN LAUBSCHER, Rosendorff Reitz Barry Prokureurs, 6 th Third Street, Bloemfontein; (6) 30 days.

027048/2019—(2) **MASILELA**, **TOSSIE DAVID**, 24 May 1938, 3805245213086, PLOT 563, 12TH STREET, WITHOK, BRAKPAN, GAUTENG; (3) 2 April 2019; (4) SESI GLADYS MASILELA, 16 December 1944, 4412160458082; (5) ALBERTUS HENDRIK WHENCKE HOFFMAN (EXECUTOR), 117 SEVENTH STREET, SPRINGS.

004424/2020—(2) **Kiewiet de Jonge**, **Christiaan**, 25 December 1962, 6212225033088, 96 Sandton Village, 2 Holkam Road, Sandton, Johannesburg; (3) 3 August 2019; (5) Rekha Chetty, 5 Merchant Place, 9 Fredman Drive, Sandton.

004428/2020—(2) **Joubert**, **Johanna Catharina**, 6 October 1970, 7010060101088, 11 Nelson Street, Georginia, Roodepoort; (3) 4 December 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 52297, Saxonwold, 2132.

004412/2020—(2) **Strydom**, **Sarel Johannes Jacobus**, 12 August 1952, 5208125031082, 90 Hendrik Potgieter Road, Florida View; (3) 15 January 2020; (4) Johanna Elizabeth Strydom, 1 April 1955, 5504010052088; (5) Johanna Catharina Sophia Hageman, FNB Fiduciary, PO Box 52297, Saxonwold, 2132.

004400/2020—(2) **Rajkumar**, **Mayaram**, 4 May 1944, 4405045096085, 16 Nala Street, Weltevreden Park, Roodepoort; (3) 6 January 2020; (4) Gomathee Rajkumar, 17 June 1949, 4906170102085; (5) Johanna Catharina Sophia Hageman, FNB Fiduciary, P O Box 52297, Saxonwold, 2132.

003827/2020—(2) Cockcroft, Cornelia Elizabeth, 22 August 1971, 7108220142081, 85 Walker Street, Rensburg, Heidelberg, 1441; (3) 12 December 2019; (5) Sanlam Trust Limited, Sanlam Trust (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 1260, Sanlamhof 7532; (6) 30.

010356/2019—(2) **VENTER**, **PETRO**, 13 Maart 1957, 5703130009081, 62 ALICE STRAAT, JAN NIEMANDPARK, PRETORIA; (3) 28 Maart 2019; (4) WILLIAM HENRY GREEFF VENTER, 21 April 1958, 5804215031089; (5) GERT ANDRIES VAN DER MERWE, LOFTUS VERSVELD, GATE 12, 2DE VLOER, 416 KIRKNESS STRAAT, ARCADIA, PRETORIA.

002683/2020—(2) **SIXISHE, PUMLA YVONNE**, 6 August 1952, 5208060874082, 23 OVINGTON STREET, CE 2, VANDERBIJLPARK, 1911; (3) 22 October 2019; (5) ALLISONWILKEN, AJWATTORNEYS, POBOX 2632, VANDERBIJLPARK, 1900

024390/2019—(2) **VALLIE**, **GOOLAM ANVER**, 13 January 1945, 4501135039082, 48 POPPY STREET, EXTENSION 3, LENASIA, 1827; (3) 28 November 2018; (4) KHORASA BIBI AHMED VALLIE, 4 May 1946, 4605040052088; (5) FAAIZA BIBI JACKSON, 23 SUNBIRD AVENUE, EXTENSION 1, LENASIA, 1827; (6) 21 days.

2268/2020—(2) **VAN DER MERWE**, **ALETTA SUSANNA**, 15 June 1932, 3207150021085, 13 CHELSEA LANE, JAMES ROAD, FAIRLEADS, BENONI; (3) 14 November 2019; (4) N/A; (5) CATHY WOEST, VENTER ATTORNEYS, 7 NORTH RAND ROAD. KEMPTON PARK.

004440/2020—(2) **Burger**, **Andries Willem**, 16 February 1954, 5402165061089, Unit 2 Windward Isles, Ruby Street, Goedburg, Ext 3; (3) 11 December 2019; (4) Elizabeth Susan Burger, 13 September 1956, 5609130116083; (5) Rekha Chetty, 5 Merchant Place, 9 Fredman Drive, Sandton.

002714/2020—(2) KIKILLUS, TOBIAS MARTIN LUTHER, 8 March 1932, 3203085018080, COSMOS OLD AGE HOME C/O OLIVE AND MOPANIE STREET VANDYKPARK BOKSBURG 1460; (3) 14 December 2019; (4) JACOMINA DORETHEA KIKILLUS, 11 October 1933, 3310110031085; (5) Jan L Jordaan Inc, 1 FORSTER STREET, RYNFIELD, BENONI; (6) 30.

010392/2012—(2) JANSE VAN VUUREN, SARAH ELIZABETH, 5 September 1951, 5109050015084, 137 EDWARD WALLACE STREET, HUNTINGTON, BRAKPAN NORTH, GAUTENG; (3) 20 August 2010; (4) FRANS JACOBUS JANSE VAN VUUREN, 29 June 1956, 5606295033087; (5) FRANS JACOBUS JANSE VAN VUUREN, 678 TRICHARDT ROAD, BEYERS PARK, BOKSBURG, GAUTENG.

001446/2020—(2) **Riviere**, **George Louis Edward**, 14 October 1940, 4010145069089, 24 Lineata Avenue, Glenvista, Joannesburg; (3) 14 August 2019; (5) Standard Trust Limited, PO Box 1291 Parklands, 2121; (6) 30.

025978/2019—(2) **Meyer**, **Catharina Elizabeth**, 5 August 1928, 2808050024086, Cottage 10, Rynpark 6, Rynfield, Benoni; (3) 9 July 2018; (4) Leo Meyer, 24 April 1928, 2804245038081; (5) DH Hall (Agent for executor), 17 Westminster Drive, Craighall Park 2196.

004406/2020—(2) **Westergaard**, **Audrey Alethea**, 13 February 1939, 3902130034089, 23 Beaufort Avenue, Craighall Park, Johannesburg; (3) 14 January 2020; (5) Johanna Catharina Sophia Hageman, FNB Fiduciary, P O Box 52297, Saxonwold, 2132.

002747/2020—(2) **Trinkies**, **Brigitte Jutta**, 24 February 1944, 4402240140180, Unit 127, Harveston Retirement Village, 30 Penchartz Road, Honeydew; (3) 22 December 2019; (4) Walter Helmut Trinkies, 24 November 1931, 3111245082187; (5) Johanna Catharina Sophia Hageman, FNB Fiduciary, P O Box 52297, Saxonwold, 2132.

004054/2020—(2) **COMERMA**, **ANNA MAGDALENA**, 27 Augustus 1959, 5908270055089, 31C ARNOLDI STRAAT, HEIDELBERG, , 1441; (3) 13 Desember 2019; (5) Absa TRUST SYLVIA NOKUTHULA MASIMULA, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

4198/2020—(2) **DELPORT**, **ELIZABETHA SUSANNA MARIA**, 1 September 1938, 3809010036086, MAHLERSTRAAT 48, VANDERBIJLPARK, , 1911; (3) 17 November 2019; (5) Absa TRUST CHRISTIAAN DAWID JANEKE, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

3795/2020—(2) **JACOBS**, **PETRONELLA ELIZABETH**, 9 February 1944, 4402090036082, 4114 COUNTRY LIFE, MAIN & STANLEY, BRENTWOOD PARK, 1501; (3) 9 January 2020; (5) Absa TRUST AAMINAH KHAN, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WAI TI OO PRETORIA.

004197/2020—(2) **GREEN**, **ROBERT JOHN**, 10 May 1967, 6705105581084, 10 MAHLENGENI COMPLEX, BASOON ROAD, ROODEPOORT, 1724; (3) 13 November 2019; (5) Absa TRUST SYLVIA NOKUTHULA MASIMULA, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

000956/2020—(2) VISSER, DANIEL PIETER VISSER, 20 December 1944, 4412205042081, 50 VAAL STEEG, WATERLAKE FARM ESTATE, BOSCHKOP, PRETORIA; (3) 22 December 2019; (5) MARIE CATHARINA SOPHIA VISSER, 1ST FLOOR, WCMAS BUILDING, CNR. OR TAMBO & SUSANNA STREETS, EMALAHLENI.

003128/2020—(2) **LEE, FRANS JACOBUS**, 14 January 1968, 6801145094087, 50 MITCHELSTREET, MEYERTON, , 1961; (3) 8 December 2019; (5) Absa TRUST AAMINAH KHAN, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

004036/2020—(2) HARDING, CHARLES MAURICE, 14 February 1950, 5002145103082, 347 FOURTH ROAD, BREDELL, , 1619; (3) 27 November 2019; (5) Absa TRUST MAREESE LUCILLE JOSEPH, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

001788/2020—(2) **HOFFMANN**, **HILDE**, 30 April 1928, 2804300038182, ALTERSHBIM 6, 73 AOTSES, GROENKLOOF, 0185; (3) 13 Januarie 2020; (5) Absa TRUST MAREESE LUCILLE JOSEPH, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

004051/2020—(2) MOTLOUNG, PULE ABRAM, 8 July 1951, 5107085326088, 5209 SHARPEVILLE, VEREENIGING, , 1939; (3) 23 October 2019; (5) Absa TRUST SYLVIA NOKUTHULA MASIMULA, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

029130/2019—(2) **Van Wyk**, **Johan Christiaan**, 26 January 1944, 4401265040085, Plot 103 Pam Street, Boltonwold, Meyerton; (3) 17 March 2018; (4) N/A N/A; (5) FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 52297, Saxonwold, 2132.

004409/2020—(2) HLABANGWANE, BENJAMIN MARCUS, 2 August 1952, 5208025314083, 15056 ANDRE CRESCENT, DAVEYTON, BENONI, 1501; (3) 22 June 2019; (4) NOMALANGA MARGARET HLABANGWANE, 5 February 1952, 5202050383089; (5) REKHA CHETTY, FNB BUILDING,3RD FLOOR, CNR CRADOCK & TYRWHITT AVENUE, ROSEBANK, 2196.

4200/2020—(2) **SEATH**, **SHEILA**, 27 December 1938, 3812270068088, COTTAGE NO 365 48, ALAN WOODROW PARK, BOKSBURG SOUTH, 1459; (3) 17 December 2019; (5) Absa TRUST CHRISTIAAN DAWID JANEKE, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

000866/2020—(2) **DU PLESSIS**, **MAGDALENA SUSANNA**, 17 Mei 1939, 3905170033085, PLAAS ROODEWAL 322 JQ, KOSTER, , 0348; (3) 14 Desember 2019; (4) MICHIEL ANDRIES KRUGER DU PLESSIS, 20 Januarie 1936, 3601205051081; (5) Absa TRUST SYLVIA NOKUTHULA MASIMULA, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

000764/2020—(2) **ENGELBRECHT**, **RENE**, 31 January 1960, 6001310077088, BOSCHFONTEIN REX, RUSTENBURG, 0299; (3) 29 September 2019; (4) PHILIPPIS JOHANNES ENGELBRECHT, 20 March 1960, 6003205121088; (5) Absa TRUST RALDA BUYS, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

004442/2020—(2) **Mohamed**, **Rashid**, 11 November 1953, 5311115164085, 385 Vervain Street, Zakariyya Park, Johannesburg; (3) 29 October 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 52297, Saxonwold, 2132.

004274/2020—(2) **MOTLOUNG**, **PULENG DORCAS**, 10 March 1951, 5103100465084, 5209 SHARPVILLE, VEREENIGING, , 1939; (3) 27 April 2006; (4) PULE ABRAM MOTLOUNG, 8 July 1951, 5107085326088; (5) Absa TRUST SYLVIA NOKUTHULA MASIMULA, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

883/2020—(2) **RAMADIRO**, **MICHAEL PETRUS**, 21 September 1943, 4309215485088, HOUSE NO E2487, LEMENONG SECTION, PHOKENG, 0335; (3) 23 October 2019; (5) Absa TRUST CHRISTIAAN DAWID JANEKE, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

004163/2019—(2) MTETWA, NANA ANDRIES, 21 November 1954, 5411215225081, 914THAVENUE, ATTERIDGEVILLE, , 0008; (3) 25 April 2019; (5) Absa TRUST MAREESE LUCILLE JOSEPH, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA. 003850/2020—(2) WIID, RAYMOND VICTOR, 5 April 1934, 3404055073085, 6 TROON VILLAGE, 88 EDWARD STREET, SANDRINGHAM, 2191; (3) 29 September 2019; (4) JOSEPHINE MAGDALENA WIID, 22 January 1941, 4101220092086; (5) HEINRICK GUNTER KLOKOW, 345 APPELBLAAR AVENUE, MAGALIESKRUIN, MONTANA, PRETORIA, 0151.

004433/2020—(2) Hamer, Antoinette Louisa, 11 January 1948, 4801120061087, 75 Mulberry Avenue, Allen Grove, Kempton Park; (3) 3 January 2020; (5) Rekha Chetty, 5 Merchant Place, 9 Fredman Drive, Sandton.

004195/2020—(2) **TIEGHI, GIOVANNA**, 29 April 1935, 3504290039187, 14 MIKE ODENDAAL STREET, VISAGIEPARK, , 1491; (3) 31 October 2019; (4) LUIGI TIEGHI, 24 July 1935, 3507245004081; (5) Absa TRUST SYLVIA NOKUTHULA MASIMULA, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

003964/2020—(2) Alee, Amir Alee, 10 June 1938, 3806105064080, 26 Calderwood Street The Stewards Benoni; (3) 27 December 2019; (5) Rekha Chetty, PO Box 52297 Saxonwold 2132.

003972/2019—(2) Maytham, Hillary Carmella, 12 December 1972, 7212120290089, 12 End Street Risana Johannesburg; (3) 27 October 2019; (4) David William Maytham, 27 April 1977, 7704275214088; (5) Rekha Chetty, PO Box 52297 Saxonwold 2132.

1882/2020—(2) **DE SWARDT**, **MICHIEL PHILIPPUS WILHELMUS**, 19 August 1955, 5508195132086, 218 MEYER STREET, WIERDAPARK, CENTURION; (3) 4 February 2020; (4) CATHARINA CORNELIA MARGARETHA DE SWARDT, 1 September 1957, 5709010065085; (5) LOUW ATTORNEYS, NO 2 LENCHEN PARK, 2029 LENCHEN AVENUE SOUTH, CENTURION.

007899/2019—(2) MPHAFUDI, MOIPONE LEAH, 2 October 1934, 3410020302087, 6354 Zone 5, Ga-Rankuwa, Gauteng, South Africa; (3) 3 May 2018; (4) N/A N/A; (5) LDV ATTORNEYS INC, 5 DE HAVILLAND CRESCENT, PERSEQUOR TECHNO PARK, AMALFI SUITE, PRETORIA; (6) 30 DAYS.

004399/2020—(2) **Mogami**, **Zacharia Rammoki**, 18 January 1956, 5601185749082, 844 Gugushe Street, Protea North, Soweto; (3) 15 January 2020; (4) N/A N/A; (5) FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 52297, Saxonwold, 2132.

004399/2020—(2) **Mogami**, **Zacharia Rammoki**, 18 January 1956, 5601185749082, 844 Gugushe Street, Protea North, Soweto; (3) 15 January 2020; (4) N/A N/A; (5) FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 52297, Saxonwold, 2132.

000367/2017—(2) MASHAO, FRANK, 10 October 1953, 5310105320087, IITIELENG VILLAGE GA-RAPHAHLELE; (3) 9 August 2019, 12 March 1961, 6103120429085; (5) SHARDRACK TSHIVHONAMMBI MPANDELI, OFFICE NO. 19 FIRST, LIMDEVBUILDINGS, THOHOYANDOU.

20721/2019—(2) MAVIMBELA, JOSEPH THOMAS, 13 February 1968, 6802135577081, 2045 CLAYVILLE, OLIFANTSFONTEIN, GAUTENG; (3) 21 July 2019; (4) HLENGIWE TRUELOVE MAVIMBELA, 19 September 1976, 7609190713082; (5) HLENGIWE TRUELOVE MAVIMBELA, 2045 CLAYVILLE, OLIFANTSFONTEIN, GAUTENG; (6) 30.

4311/2020—(2) **Leca**, **Johnny Anthony Teixeira**, 18 April 1946, 4604185049181, 28 Morningside Village Estate Corner Fir/Outspan Morningside Sandton; (3) 14 October 2019; (5) Gary Leca and Anastasia Haji-Pavlou as nominee of Smith Tabata Buchanan Boyes Attorneys, c/o 8 Meyer Road Bordeaux Randburg 2194.

027384/2019—(2) **FANN, PATRICIA ANNE**, 17 October 1949, 4910170014084, FRANK MYNHARDT HOME, 13 WANDERERS STREET, BRAKPAN; (3) 27 September 2019; (5) SHEILA MARY LE ROUX, 77 MAIN AVENUE, SPRINGS, 1559.

012365/2019—(2) **ROBERTSON**, **LOUIS CARL**, 9 December 1934, 3412095063081, UNIT 79 NATURE'S PLACE, 821 PETRIC AVENUE, FAERIE GLEN, PRETORIA; (3) 28 November 2019; (5) PETRUS JOHANNES VAN DER MERWE, LACANTE HENN INC ATTORNEYS, SELATI MANOR, 35 SELATI STREET, ASHLEA GARDENS, PRETORIA.

28622/2018—(2) NAIDOO, LORNA ELIZABETH, 31 December 1932, 3212310040082, 4 SCHIPHOL, 36 6TH AVENUE, HYDE PARK, 2195, JOHANNESBURG; (3) 8 November 2017; (4) SOOBRAMANIYAR NAIDOO, 31 October 1929, 2910315054088; (5) Chunilal & Tanna Attorneys, P O Box 42650, Fordsburg 2033, First Floor, Central House, 69-8th Avenue, Mayfair, Johannesburg, 2092.

019124/2019—(2) **KHOZA**, **DELINAH ELIZABETH**, 13 May 1952, 5205130713084, Stand No 00394, Orlando East, 1804; (3) 3 June 2019; (4) JABULANI MOTHA, 31 May 1979, 7905315332083; (5) E.M MAHLANGU, 130 LEEUWPOORT STREET, BOKSBUR.

29039/2019—(2) **HIDE**, **MOREEN**, 11 October 1930, 3010110020001, 102 EVERFAIR ROAD, RANDTIESFONTEIN, MIDRAND; (3) 4 March 2015; (4) ROWLEY ALFRED HIDE, 10 September 1925, 2509105016081; (5) GARETH RICHARD HIDE and RUSSELL HAROLD HIDE, MK 85 (JHB) MK 138 (PRETORIA); (6) 30.

008892/2019—(2) **KHOZA**, **MDUDUZELI WILBERFORCE**, 14 February 1962, 6202145384083, 460 CHUENE STREET, WATTVILE, BENONI 1500; (3) 27 July 2017; (4) SIMANGELE MAUREEN KHOZA, 29 September 1966, 6609290296088; (5) E.M MAHLANGU, 130 LEEUWPOORT STREET, BOKSBURG.

004456/2020—(2) **MALAPE**, **SARAH**, 1 March 1974, 7403010519089, 13 MARRY CLOSE, NATURENA, EXT 26, JOHANNESBURG, 2095; (3) 10 January 2020; (5) KPMI INC., 44 SILVER LANE, ORMONDE, JOHANNESBURG, 2091.

004431/2020—(2) NAIDOO, ABDUL SAFIK, 27 March 1959, 5903275070084, 22 DOWLING AVENUE, NEWCLARE, JOHANNESBURG, 2093; (3) 9 February 2020; (5) KPMI INC., 44 SILVER LANE, ORMONDE, JOHANNESBURG, 2091

004251/2020—(2) **NGOBENI**, **HLENGANI JOHANNES**, 5 March 1943, 3403055136082, 192 TSHINAVHENI STREET, ZONE 6, MEADOWLANDS; (3) 2 January 2020; (4) ROSE NGOBENI, 11 November 1945, 4511110384080; (5) METSE REASONESS KEKANA, 208-212 CNR JEPPE AND VON WIELLIGH STREET, 3RD FLOOR MARBLE TOWERS, JOHANNESBURG.

001819/2020—(2) **MFETE**, **LEAH MABEL**, 22 August 1952, 5208220780088, 4291 MASHALL STREET CHIAWELO EXTENSION 2 SOWETO 1818; (3) 4 December 2019; (4) MICAH MFETE, 3 March 1951, 5103035339081; (5) PRESHNEE GOVENDER ATTORNEYS INC, NO 62 MARSHALL STREET, KHOTSO HOUSE, 9TH FLOOR, JOHANNESBURG.

009256/2019—(2) **NXUMALO**, **SIPHIWE**, 25 September 1983, 8309256512085, 1336B MAYIBUYE AVE, EMDENI 1861; (3) 27 February 2019; (5) PRESHNEE GOVENDER ATTORNEYS INC, NO 62 MARSHALL STREET, KHOTSO HOUSE, 9TH FLOOR, JOHANNESBURG.

0000004032/2020—(2) **Gama, Thembisile Catherine**, 26 April 1940, 4004260232085, 1745 Mokoena Street Moletsane Soweto 1868; (3) 13 September 2019; (5) Joubert Scholtz Incorporated nominated Agent for Absa Trust Ltd, 11 Heide Road Kempton Park 1619.

026139/2019—(2) McHarry, Bridget May, 29 November 1947, 4711290054087, 85 Fifth Road, Chartwell, 2191; (3) 26 August 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) Robert David Lees, LDC Accounting and Tax Consultants Inc., P.O. Box 512, Bedfordview. 2008.

004076/2020—(2) **MBONGE**, **PHEREO PETER**, 13 April 1952, 5204135691080, ERF 10739, MAMELODI TOWNSHIP; (3) 21 January 2020; (5) YVONNE ZANELLE MAHLANGU, 208-212 CNR JEPPE AND VON WIELLIGH STREET, 3RD FLOOR MARBLE TOWERS, JOHANNESBURG.

023762/2019—(2) **De Bruyn**, **Frederico**, 18 September 1944, 4409185176087, 2 Stinkhout Crescent, SE3, Vanderbijlpark, 1911; (3) 7 July 2019; (4) Maria Francisca De Bruyn, 22 February 1947, 4702220133083; (5) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 17, Pinegowrie, 2123; (6) 30.

016489/2019—(2) McHarry, Patrick Rainsford, 8 September 1942, 4209085028085, 85 Fifth Road, Chartwell. 2191; (3) 27 May 2019; (4) Bridget May McHarry, 29 November 1947, 4711290054087; (5) Robert David Lees, LDC Accounting and Tax Consultants, Inc., P.O. Box 512, Bedfordview. 2008..

027149/2019—(2) **Marneweck**, **Cindy**, 4 May 1979, 7905040061080, Plot 71 Kruger Street, Buyscelia, Vereeniging. 1939 (P.O. Box 265419, Three Rivers. 1935); (3) 28 October 2019; (4) Danie Marneweck, 21 February 1977, 7702215032081; (5) Robert David Lees, LDC Accounting and Tax Consultants, Inc., P.O.Box 512, Bedfordview. 2008.

004585/2020—(2) **MIA**, **AHMED MOOSA**, 13 July 1961, 6107135100086, 43 5TH AVENUE, MAYFAIR; (3) 13 May 2019; (5) KAROLIA JEENA INC., 4 WABORD ROAD, PARKTOWN, JOHANNESBURG, 2193.

003785/2020—(2) **CUTHBERT**, **PETER JOHN**, 30 June 1933, 3306305077081, 11 SILWOOD ROAD BRAMLEY; (3) 9 January 2020; (5) Nedgroup Trust Limited, PO BOX 1007, JOHANNESBURG, 2000.

003818/2020—(2) **Caple**, **Robert Graham**, 8 December 1939, 3912085241084, 9 Cuccaro Village, Karen Road, Beyers Park, Ext 8, 1459; (3) 28 December 2019; (4) Jennifer Grace Caple, 25 October 1936, 3610250011080; (5) Nedgroup Trust (Pty) Limited, P O Box 1007, Johannesburg, 2000; (6) 30.

028584/2019—(2) **Papatheophilou**, **Barbara**, 1 June 1947, 4706010159083, 28 Kouga Street, Winchester Hills Ext 1, Johannesburg. 2091.; (3) 2 October 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) Robert David Lees, LDC Accounting and Tax Consultants Inc., P.O. Box 512, Bedfordview. 2008..

015535/2018—(2) **Patel**, **Zhorabibi**, 13 January 1934, 3401130067082, 62 Nerina street, Extension 3 Lenasia, Johannesburg; (3) 16 April 2018; (4) N/A N/A; (5) Dangors Attorneys, U59 Trade Route Mall, Cnr K59 & Nirvana Drive Lenasia, Johannesburg.

028695/2018—(2) **FASEN**, **ANNA-MARIE**, 29 November 1963, 6311290090088, 40 QUEENS AVENUE, BRAKPAN; (3) 27 February 2017; (4) PIETER GABRIEL FASEN, 7 March 1952, 5203075194089; (5) ENGELA ELIZABETH FASEN, 61 HENDRIK POTGIETER AVENUE, DALVIEW, BRAKPAN.

13909/2019—(2) **WESTENBORG**, **ANDRIES**, 8 August 1928, 2808085030181, MOLENBEL TERWEG 9-002,7451 JA HOLTEN, NETHERLANDS; (3) 19 August 2018; (4) MARIA WILHEMINA HENDRIKA WESTENBORG, 14 August 1937, 3708140243184; (5) FELICITY WINSOME RANEY, 45 AVONWOLD ROAD, SAXONWOLD, 2196.

024407/2019—(2) **BREEDT**, **LUKAS AUGUSTINUS BREEDT**, 1 December 1968, 6812015037080, Plot 33 Reygerstreet, cnr. Quellerie Street, Culembeeck, Witpoortjie, Roodepoort; (3) 30 September 2019; (4) n/a n/a; (5) ELIZABETH MARGARET BREEDT, 3RD FLOOR, BLACKHEATH MEWS, 258 BEYERS NAUDE DRIVE, BLACKHEATH, 2195.

000895/2020—(2) **Boshoff**, **Lynette Gail**, 26 April 1946, 4604260067082, 21 Sandkuil Place, Waterkloof, Pretoria; (3) 28 November 2019; (5) Standard Trust Limited, Private Bag X25, Hatfield, 0028.

003814/2020—(2) **ROGERS**, **JOAN**, 14 October 1938, 3810140052084, 36 A GERRIT MARITZ STREET ALBERTON NORTH 1449; (3) 21 December 2019; (5) ANNA-MARIE NOLAN (AS NOMINEE OF ABSA TRUST LIMITED), 337 PETROLEUM STREET WATLOO PRETORIA.

020272/2018—(2) MAFOMEKWANE, NOBENGASE EMMA, 30 August 1967, 6708300431089, 5680 IKAGENG, POTCHEFSTROOM, 2531; (3) 21 October 2017; (4) n/a n/a; (5) Mareese Lucille Joseph as Nominee of Absa Trust Limited c/o Schumann van Den Heever & Slabbert Inc., 32 Kempton Road, Kempton Park, 1619.

8511/2019—(2) **JUBBER**, **THERESA**, 6 May 1967, 6705060025085, 589 WATERKLOOF VIEW, 9 VIEW STREET, RIETVALLEIRAND, PRETORIA, 0174; (3) 11 June 2019; (5) LYNNETTE HENDRINA ALERS, No 1004 Saxby Avenue, Eldoraigne, Centurion, 0157.

33319/2009—(2) **Gwazela**, **Sheilla Ndileka**, 9 March 1940, 4003090368085, 208 SIKHOSANA SECTION, KATLEHONG 1431; (3) 23 August 2009; (5) Patience Phumla Madlanga, 208 SIKHOSANA SECTION, KATLEHONG 1431.

025920/2019—(2) **Tsotetsi**, **Phillip Tshepo**, 8 March 1968, 6803085340082, 10018 Makeneng Crescent ,Thokoza; (3) 7 July 2019; (5) Neo Tsotetsi, 10018 Makeneng Crescent, Thokoza; (6) 30 days.

4786/2020—(2) **Ndlovu**, **Sicelo**, 12 December 1985, 8512126088083, 2682 KHAMBULE AVENUE, ZOLA, SOWETO 1868; (3) 5 February 2020; (5) Lerato Lorraine Ndlovu, 2682 KHAMBULE AVENUE, ZOLA, SOWETO 1868.

004870/2017—(2) HAASBROEK, ANNA CATHARINA, 21 January 1952, 5201210068085, 7 VILLA SANTORINI, 13A GOMDORING PLACE, MORELETAPARK; (3) 16 October 2016; (4) N/A N/A; (5) P G L TRUSTEES, 85 DOREEN STREET, COLBYN, PRETORIA.

028686/2019—(2) **Dube**, **Graham Dube**, 1 April 1950, 5004015658088, 704A Emdhletsheni Street, Zone5 Meadowlands, Johannesburg; (3) 2 March 2019; (4) Christina Dube, 20 November 1951, 5111200549087; (5) Christina Dube, Elmarie Louw Attorneys, 190 Green Street, Berario, 2194.

12239/2013—(2) **Makhene**, **Sello Peter**, 10 December 1948, 4812105357085, 228 Nomzaza Street, Vosloorus Extension 2, Boksburg; (3) 23 March 2013; (4) Frederica Theresa Maweshi Makhene, 14 May 1950, 5005140711080; (5) JK Bhana Attorneys, Unit 21 Oakhurst Office Park, 112 Ridge Road, Bartlett, Boksburg.

1903/2020—(2) **ENSLIN**, **ALFRED JOHAN**, 23 January 1970, 7001235192086, 877 2nd Avenue. Rietfontein; (3) 13 November 2019; (5) Möller & Pienaar Attorneys, P.O Box 12854, Hatfield, 0028.

001732/2020—(2) **LIAO**, **CHUNG-JEN**, 25 April 1953, 5304255732084, PORTION 4 OF ERF 49 EDENVALE; (3) 5 November 2018; (4) UNKNOWN UNKNOWN; (5) PETRUS JOHANNES JANSE VAN RENSBURG, 221 GORDON ROAD, HATFIELD, PRETORIA, 0028; (6) 30 DAYS.

001607/2020—(2) **NTSHUMAYELO**, **MALITSOANE PAULINA**, 29 April 1950, 5004290672085, 61 FLORIDA HEIGHTS, FLORIDA, JOHANNESBURG; (3) 26 January 2019; (4) UNKNOWN UNKNOWN; (5) PETRUS JOHANNES JANSE VAN RENSBURG, 221 GORDON ROAD, HATFIELD, PRETORIA, 0028; (6) 30 DAYS.

2064/2018—(2) **Olivier**, **Gertruida Amelia**, 22 Mei 1965, 650522097089, Pleasnantweg 269 Cranbrookvale Centurion; (3) 16 Oktober 2017; (5) Prinsloo Prokureurs, Prinsloo Prokureurs Posbus 7486 Pretoria 0001.

000143/2019—(2) **Gomba**, **Kholekile Kennelworth**, 18 June 1957, 5706185879084, 3917 Umthungwa Street Extension 23 Birth Acres, Kempton Park; (3) 19 October 2018; (4) Nonzondelelo Beatrice Gomba, 3 September 1964, 6409030946088; (5) Nonzondelelo Beatrice, 3917 Umthungwa Street Extension 23 Birch Acres, Kempton Park.

001801/2020—(2) **CHOEU, RAMASELA JOHANNA**, 11 February 1973, 7302110509083, STAND 5487 KWA-QUQA EXT 20 WITBANK; (3) 7 November 2019; (4) MALEBESE DANIEL CHOEU, 15 February 1970, 7002055309081; (5) BJ MHLONGO ATTORNEYS, 296 PRETORIUS STREET, PREMIUM TOWERS, 3RD FLOOR, OFFICE 323, PRETORIA..

21895/2017—(2) Makhene, Frederica Theresa Maweshi, 14 May 1950, 5005140711080, 228 Nomzaza Street, Vosloorus Extension 2, Boksburg; (3) 28 June 2015; (5) JK Bhana Attorneys, Unit 21 Oakhurst Office Park, 112 Ridge Road, Bartlett, Boksburg.

000759/2018—(2) **NHLAPO**, **NGAKA WILLIAM**, 9 January 1941, 4101095268084, 28 ANTELOPE STREET, LEONDALE; (3) 27 October 2017; (4) NOMATHEMBA AGNES NHLAPO, 16 October 1946, 4610160262087; (5) MINAH MAKHUBELE, 62 MARAIS STREET, HEIDELBERG,1441.

003062/2020—(2) **GERBER**, **CHRISTIAAN**, 26 June 1973, 7306265004089, 17 ARRAS ROAD, DELVILLE, GERMISTON, 1401; (3) 12 January 2020; (5) BOUWER MALHERBE ATTORNEYS, P.O. BOX 21644, HELDERKRUIN, 1733.

001736/2020—(2) **KUBHEKA**, **MORRIS**, 16 January 1965, 6501165318081, ERF 1804, PROTEA GLEN EXT 1, SOWETO; (3) 18 January 2018; (4) UNKNOWN UNKNOWN; (5) PETRUS JOHANNES JANSE VAN RENSBURG, 221 GORDON ROAD, HATFIELD, PRETORIA, 0028; (6) 30 DAYS.

4043/2020—(2) **Da Silva**, **Armando Domingues**, 26 March 1940, 4003265083188, 48 Leonard Street, Kenilworth, Johannesburg, 2190; (3) 14 December 2019; (4) Maria Fernanda da Silva Da Silva, 6 May 1951, 4003265083188; (5) Mercantile Bank Limited, Legal Department, P O Box 782699, Sandton, 2146.

007138/2020—(2) **MOKGETHI**, **DIMAKATSO MARY**, 8 December 1949, 4912080587084, ERF 7839, PROTEA GLEN EXT 11, SOWETO; (3) 27 February 2017; (4) UNKNOWN UNKNOWN; (5) PETRUS JOHANNES JANSE VAN RENSBURG, 221 GORDON ROAD, HATFIELD, PRETORIA, 0028; (6) 30 DAYS.

000192/2020—(2) **Laynes**, **Samuel Jacous**, 25 July 1940, 4007255031081, 17 Highway Gardens, 48 Jacoba Loots Road, Croydon, Kempton Park, 1619; (3) 14 December 2019; (5) Capital Legacy Fiduciary Services, 1st Floor, Roland Garros, The Campus, 57 Sloane Street, Bryanston.

001940/2020—(2) **MALATJIE**, **MAPULA EMILY**, 1 December 1952, 5212010682082, STAND 2852 MAMELODI; (3) 1 December 2019; (4) LOXEN MALATJIE, 15 September 1949, 4909155693086; (5) BJ MHLONGO ATTORNEYS, 296 PRETORIUS STREET, PREMIUM TOWERS, 3RD FLOOR, OFFICE 323, PRETORIA..

003674/2020—(2) **Cornelius**, **Hermina Christina**, 1 February 1926, 2602010022086, 5 Robinson Avenue, Discovery, Florida 1709; (3) 22 December 2019; (5) Russell Wallett, P O Box 2896 Pinegowrie 2123.

21895/2017—(2) Makhene, Frederica Theresa Maweshi, 14 May 1950, 5005140711080, 228 Nomzaza Street, Vosloorus Extension 2, Boksburg; (3) 28 June 2015; (5) JK Bhana Attorneys, Unit 21 Oakhurst Office Park, 112 Ridge Road, Bartlett, Boksburg.

12239/2013—(2) Makhene, Sello Peter, 10 December 1948, 4812105357085, 228 Nomzaza Street, Vosloorus Extension 2, Boksburg; (3) 23 March 2013; (4) Frederica Theresa Maweshi Makhene, 14 May 1950, 5005140711080; (5) JK Bhana Attorneys, Unit 21 Oakhurst Office Park, 112 Ridge Road, Bartlett, Boksburg.

004298/2020—(2) **MOITZE**, **AGATHA EDNA**, 13 November 1941, 4111130247084, 36 BONITO CRESCENT, DELMORE, EXTENTION 2; (3) 24 November 2019; (5) NANABHAY INC, 190 BARRY HERTZOG AVENUE, GREENSIDE, 2193.

004110/2020—(2) **MAPHANGA**, **MATSEKE SILVIA**, 3 February 1959, 5902030403085, 29 MOPANI STREET, PIMVILLE ZONE 2; (3) 16 January 2020; (4) NTOBENG MICHAEL MAPHANGA, 30 November 1957, 5711305479088; (5) CHIBA-JIVAN INC, 190 BARRY HERTZOG AVENUE, GREENSIDE, 2193.

021463/2015—(2) **MAHLANGU**, **PETER NKOSIYABO**, 17 March 1961, 6103175353081, 19984 CORNWELL STREET KWA-THEMA EXTENSION 7 TOWNSHIP SPRINGS; (3) 14 July 2015; (4) NOMTHANDAZO JEANETTE MAHLANGU, 3 June 1967, 6706030406082; (5) M A MASUKU ATTORNEYS, OFFICE 618 SANLAM CENTRE, NO. 39, 3RD STREET ARCADE, SPRINGS GAUTENG PROVINCE.

001729/2020—(2) **LEKGORO**, **MOREPJE JOHANNES**, 20 April 1945, 4504205472084, ERF 430, VANDERBIJLPARK CE2; (3) 19 August 2013; (4) UNKNOWN UNKNOWN; (5) PETRUS JOHANNES JANSE VAN RENSBURG, 221 GORDON ROAD, HATFIELD, PRETORIA, 0028; (6) 30 DAYS.

000085/2020—(2) **BUTLER**, **ELLEN ELIZABETH**, 31 August 1954, 5408310094081, 353 LUTTIG STREET PRETORIA WEST; (3) 14 August 2011; (4) FRANK WILLIAM BUTLER, 22 September 1949, 4909225057080; (5) NKUNA INCORPORATED, SUITE 110 OLIVETTI HOUSE CNR PRETORIUS & SOPHIE DE BRUYN STREET PRETORIA.

0001607/2020—(2) MARUTLA, KOENA ABRINAH, 25 October 1979, 7910250440081, STAND 579 FULVOUS DUCK STREERT SOSHANGUVE 0152; (3) 1 December 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) BJ MHLONGO ATTORNEYS, 296 PRETORIUS STREET, PREMIUM TOWERS, 3RD FLOOR, OFFICE 323, PRETORIA..

003158/2018—(2) MORAKALADI, SAMUEL TUKAMELLO, 17 August 1930, 3808175283087, 4 L D MPHELO STREET SAULSVILLE TSHWANE; (3) 15 July 2017; (5) NKUNA INCORPORATED, SUITE 110 OLIVETTI HOUSE CNR PRETORIUS & SOPHIE De BRUYN STREET PRETORIA.

20315/2017—(2) Jansen Van Rensburg, Stefanus Abraham Adriaan, 12 June 1949, 4906125036081, 35 Germains Avenue, Brakpan,1540; (3) 6 November 2012; (4) Gertruida Maria Jansen Van Rensburg, 23 May 1954, 5405230121085; (5) Tuckers Incorporated, 84 Trichardts Road, Ravenswood, Boksburg, 1460.

003450/2020—(2) Els, Anna Maria Magreutha, 5 May 1965, 6505050035080, 55 Von Willich Avenue, Rothdene, Meyerton, 1961; (3) 6 January 2020; (4) Dawid Sarel Els, 9 June 1963, 6306095017088; (5) Capital Legacy Fiduciary Services, 1st Floor, Roland Garros, The Campus, 57 Sloane Street, Bryanston.

013786/2018—(2) MNYAMANA, ZABATHINI, 15 June 1975, 7506156254087, 1209 JUNE16 STREET, IVORY PARK, EXTENSION 2, MIDRAND, JOHANNESBURG, 1685; (3) 19 December 2017; (4) N/A N/A; (5) YOLISA VICTOR MTUMTUM, 83 ALBERTINA SISULU STREET, OFFICE 205, 2ND FLOOR, WORKS@MARKET BUILDING, JOHANNESBURG; (6) 30days.

1925/2020—(2) YICK, DERRICK STEPHEN, 13 April 1949, 4904135103082, 552 MAKOU ST, MONUMENTPARK, PRETORIA; (3) 20 January 2020; (5) MARIE VICTOR ATTORNEYS, 248 DANIE THERON ST, PRETORIA NORTH, 0182.

6583/2019—(2) **MATLHATSI**, **LEKA ELIAS**, 19 December 1959, 5912195155081, 3054 KUDUBE PRETORIA; (3) 4 July 2019; (5) MARIE VICTOR ATTORNEYS, 248 DANIE THERON ST, PRETORIA NORTH, 0182.

002196/2018—(2) **KGABO**, **ELISIE MOLEPO**, 14 November 1986, 8611140289089, STAND NO 125 MAMORISWANA MMOTONG 0784; (3) 14 March 2018; (5) MAKOKGA & SEBEI INCOPORATED, 123 SWART STREET KEMPTON PARK; (6) 30 days.

025077/2019—(2) PRINSLOO, HELENA ALBERTA ELIZABETH, 1 January 1938, 3801010005088, 15 BRAMPTON BRIDGE, 255 OUTENIQUA ST, POMONA, KEMPTON PARK; (3) 13 September 2019; (5) JAN LODEWICKUS JORDAAN, P.O. Box 3434, BENONI 1500; (6) 30.

003668/2020—(2) **DILL-FRANZEN**, **JAMES BRUCE ALDEN**, 7 April 1947, 4704075023088, 14 TAYLOR ROAD, 20 HONEY BADGER HONEYDEW MANOR EXT 62; (3) 26 January 2020; (4) LINDA MERLE DILL-FRANZEN, 16 December 1952, 5212160022089; (5) Richardt Lubbe, 90/92 Sixth Street, Springs, Gauteng 1559.

32006/2014—(2) Schutte, Stephanus Johannes, 21 March 1959, 5903215018086, 25 Sky Street Boksburg North Gauteng; (3) 6 June 2014; (5) Basson Roux Attorneys, 1 Swaan Avenue Birch Acres Gauteng.

4480/2020—(2) **VAN COPPENHAGEN**, **GERBRECHT MARIA**, 21 August 1964, 6408210063086, Portion 21 of the Farm Rietfontein, Bapsfontein; (3) 27 February 2019; (5) ARTHUR CHANNON, 693 RUBENSTEIN DRIVE, MORELETAPARK, PRETORIA, 0181.

001411/2020—(2) **DRESSLER**, **ELKE**, 3 August 1944, 4408030018189, 7 PRONKHEUWEL ROTSVYGIE STRAAT, LA MONTAGNE, GAUTENG; (3) 30 May 2013; (4) VOLKER DRESSLER, 29 July 1942, 4207295025180; (5) ILONKA KRUGER, PO BOX 6287 PRETORIA 0001.

004712/2020—(2) Annandale, Theresa Charmaine, 16 September 1962, 6209160015088, 2 Macneillie Crescent, Libradene, Boksburg; (3) 12 Februarie 2020; (4) Henry Peter Annandale, 7 Oktober 1957, 5710075111087; (5) Crest Trust Holdings Ingelyf, Posbus 11808, Centurion, 0046.

009648/2019—(2) **NKGODI**, **MAGDELINE HARY**, 5 April 1964, 6404056068980, 2733 STINKWATER HAMMANSKRAAL; (3) 12 July 2019; (4) MAGDELINE HARY NKGODI NKGODI, 5 April 1964, 6404050689080; (5) MAGDELINE HARY NKGODI, 2733 STINKWATER TRUST FARM; (6) 30 DAYS.

003393/2020—(2) **ECKHARDT**, **HILMAR WILLI**, 18 March 1942, 4203185053085, 10 MARTIN STREET NORTHMEAD BENONI; (3) 29 December 2019; (5) Jan L Jordaan Inc, 1 FORSTER STREET, RYNFIELD, BENONI; (6) 30.

027617/2018—(2) HERBST, DENNIS JOHANNES, 19 November 1928, 2811195026081, 10 VAN RIEBEECK ROAD, KEMPTON PARK, 1620; (3) 16 August 2018; (5) HEINRICK GUNTER KLOKOW, 345 APPELBLAAR AVENUE, MAGALIESKRUIN, MONTANA, PRETORIA, 0151.

010811/2019—(2) **NICKOLS**, **EUGENE BREEDT**, 19 March 1982, 8203195012085, 500 PRESIDENT STREET, SILVERTON, PRETORIA 0184; (3) 8 September 2019; (5) WILLEM FRANCOIS BOUWER, 1225 JUSTICE MAHOMED STREET, MENLO PARK, PRETORIA.

004112/2020—(2) **AREDA**, **LYNN ROCHELLE**, 15 May 1964, 6405150127087, 12 HEXRIVIERBERG AVENUE, BOSMONT; (3) 8 January 2019; (4) TEWODROS KETEMA AREDA, 27 October 1980; (5) ALK Executors and Fiduciary Services Trust (Pty) Ltd, Suite T1, Cats Corner Building, 39 Kroton Street, Roodepoort, 1715.

001708/2020—(2) **MOOLMAN**, **KATHLEEN MILLICENT**, 31 August 1935, 3508310034086, 684 PRETORIA STREET SILVERTON PRETORIA 0184; (3) 4 January 2020; (5) ANNA-MARIE NOLAN(AS NOMINEE FOR ABSA TRUST LIMITED), 337 PETROLEUM STREET WATLOO PRETORIA.

004194/2020—(2) **EMMETT**, **MARGARET ANN**, 11 April 1952, 5204110066084, 90 ECCELSTON DRIVE, BRYANSTON, JOHANNESBURG 2060; (3) 19 December 2019; (4) N/A; (5) Maria Elizabeth Strauss as nominee of Sentinel International Trust (Pty) Ltd, Hazelwood Gate, 14 Oaktree Avenue, Hazelwood, Pretoria, 0081.

000832/2020—(2) **ROUX**, **ANNA MARTHINA**, 24 March 1943, 4303240014088, 21 NICOL STREET MODIMOLLE 0510; (3) 16 October 2019; (5) ANNA-MARIE NOLAN(AS NOMINEE OF ABSA TRUST LIMITED), 337 PETROLEUM STREET WATLOO PRETORIA.

028372/2019—(2) **VAN HEERDEN**, **STEPHANUS CORNELIUS**, 23 January 1951, 5101235055085, 5 KASTEEL STREET, WITPOORT, ROODEPOORT; (3) 30 January 2019; (4) MAGARETHA JOHANNA VAN HEERDEN, 19 March 1956, 5603190061081; (5) FRANCINA HENDRINA WILLEMSE, Botha coetzee mapekula inc, first floor, kingfisher park, 2 kingfisher street, corner pheasant street, horison park roodepoort.

001994/2020—(2) **PETERKIN**, **ANTHONY WILLIAM PETERKIN**, 31 May 1942, 4205315099086, 38a TENDELE ROAD DOUGLASDALE; (3) 27 November 2019; (5) VALERIE ANNE SHER - 6002230072084- AS NOMINEE OF :PSG TRUST (PTY) LTD, BUILDING NO 5, GRAYSTON OFFICE PARK, 128 PETER ROAD, SANDOWN, SANDTON; (6) 30.

003819/2020—(2) **VAN GOEVERDEN**, **ELIZABETH GERTRUIDA JACOBA**, 4 June 1935, 3506040020086, 49 KARL STREET KRUGERSDORP 1739; (3) 15 December 2019; (5) ANNA-MARIE NOLAN AS A NOMINEE OF ABSA TRUST LTD, ABSA TRUST PRETORIA CAMPUS 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO.

004187/2020—(2) **WRIGHT**, **DIANNE RENA**, 11 February 1956, 5602110142088, 2 EARLS COURT 11 NILE STREET KENSINGTON 2094; (3) 20 December 2019; (5) ANNA-MARIE NOLAN AS NOMINEE OF ABSA TRUST, ABSA PRETORIA CAMPUS 337 PETROLEUM STREET WATLOO 001.

00299/2020—(2) MAZIBUKO, LINDOKUHLE SIZOBUSA, 23 January 1983, 8301235462086, 221 BASDEN AVENUE, 45 FALCON CREST, LYTTELTON; (3) 4 October 2019; (5) Delport van den Berg Estate & Trust Services (Pty) Ltd, Postnet Suite 644, Private Bag X04, Menlo Park, 0102.

EASTERN CAPE / OOS-KAAP

553/2020—(2) **LE MARQUAND**, **CRISTOPHER ADRIAN**, 30 January 1952, 5201305046087, 68 QUARTSITE DRIVE, THE QUARRY, EAST LONDON; (3) 12 January 2020; (5) COOPER CONROY BELL & RICHARDS INC, P BOX 19272, TECOMA. 5214.

000375/2020—(2) **VAN WYK**, **PAMELA**, 22 September 1943, 4309220061080, LOUIS TRICHARDTSTR 13 SOMERSET EAST; (3) 23 November 2019; (5) GERBER BOTHA AND GOWAR TRUSTEES SOMERSET EAST PTY LTD, PO BOX 124, SOMERSET EAST.

001072/2020—(2) **Pead**, **Roseanna**, 10 January 1947, 4701100155083, 28 Himeville Drive, Bluewater Bay, Port Elizabeth; (3) 1 April 2019; (5) Linda Nienaber nominee of FNB Trust Services (Pty)Ltd(formerly known as First National Asset Mangement & Trust), PO Box 27521, Greenacres, 6057.

6550/2019—(2) **Van der Watt**, **Salome**, 20 March 1926, 2603200036084, 67 Blombos street, Wavecrest, Port Elizabeth; (3) 29 April 2019; (5) Andre Hendrik Swart, 1 Doneraile Street, George.

001139/2018—(2) VAN ROOYEN, LEONORA EMMA, 9 January 1935, 3501090015086, 23 RINA VAN DER MERWE STREET, JEFFREYS BAY, EASTERN CAPE; (3) 15 July 2014; (4) N.A. N.A, NA; (5) AD JANSEN CARE OF JANSEN & JANSEN ATTORNEYS, SUNWOOD OFFICE PARK, BUILDING 4, IST FLOOR, 379 QUEENS CRESCENT, LYNNWOOD, PRETORIA; (6) N.A..

000623/2020—(2) **Johnston**, **Heather**, 9 October 1942, 4210090216087, B1 Gulls Lane, Queensberry Bay, East Coast Resorts, Kwelera; (3) 2 January 2020; (5) Deborah Anne Godwin, Independent Executor & Trust (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 8081, Nahoon. 5210.

1577/2020—(2) Friederang, Anton Otto, 27 September 1935, 3509275076088, 38 La Vista, Bernard Road, Lovemore Heights, Port Elizabeth, 6070; (3) 28 December 2019; (4) Corrinne Friederang, 25 August 1949, 4908250097086; (5) Nelson Attorneys, P O Box 63827, Greenacres, Port Elizabeth, 6057.

578/2020—(2) **SCHONKNECHT**, **IVAN DANIEL**, 16 December 1947, 4712165084084, 37 KENILWORTH ROAD, STIRLING, EAST LONDON; (3) 23 January 2020; (4) ANGELA NINOW SCHONKNECHT, 11 July 1951, 5107110077086; (5) COOPER CONROY BELL & RICHARDS INC, P O BOX 19272, TECOMA, 5214.

000562/2020—(2) **SNYMAN**, **JOHANNA HENRIETTA**, 19 Maart 1926, 2603190044080, CP BRADFIELD AFTREEOORD, GAZANIA LAAN, SUNRIDGE PARK, PORT ELIZABETH, 6045; (3) 17 November 2019; (5) Absa TRUST NANCY CARLEN RUDOLPH, Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview.

000835/2020—(2) **LOW**, **AH KAI**, 10 August 1928, 2808105046084, 24 SKEGNESS ROAD, SUMMERSTRAND, PORT ELIZABETH, 6001; (3) 6 December 2019; (5) Absa TRUST NANCY CARLEN RUDOLPH, Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview.

000844/2020—(2) KOLESKY, CHRISTIAN FREDERIK, 22 Augustus 1943, 4308225003089, SCHAAPDRIFT, DISTRIK KAREEDOUW, , 6400; (3) 3 Desember 2019; (5) Absa TRUST MORNE FOURIE, Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview.

1888/2020—(2) Rolobe, Mzwandile Matthews, 13 March 1960, 6003135681086, 11383 Mahambehlala Street, Site & Service, Kwazakhele, Port Elizabeth; (3) 25 January 2020; (4) Nontutuzelo sonia Rolobe, 20 December 1966, 6612200402085; (5) Zonke Budaza Attorneys, 192 Cape Road, Mill Park, Port Elizabeth.

1886/2020—(2) **PIETERSE**, **DIRK PETRUS**, 27 Desember 1958, 5812275048083, C/O 38 GLENWAY ESTATE, ST LUCIA STREET, GLENROY, PORT ELIZABETH, 6025; (3) 4 Desember 2019; (4) ANNALISE PIETERSE, 10 Augustus 1959, 5908100022085; (5) Absa TRUST MORNE FOURIE, Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview.

005138/2019—(2) **Snape**, **Patricia Margaret**, 17 March 1932, 3203170020082, 83 De Chavonne Street, Kabega Park, Port Elizabeth; (3) 13 June 2019; (5) Lauren Rose Hean as a nominee of Appleton Fiduciary Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. BOX 816, CONSTANTIA, 7848.

000580/2020—(2) **BROWN**, **ALMA ELAINE**, 25 April 1923, 2304250022088, COTTAGE 04 FAIRLANDS, COMBRIDGE, EAST LONDON, 5206; (3) 23 December 2019; (5) Absa TRUST MORNE FOURIE, Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview.

002439/2019—(2) **JENTU**, **BATINI**, 16 May 1948, 4805165624089, 10428 NU5 MDANTSANE 5219; (3) 20 November 2019; (4) NOMALUNGELO JENTU, 17 January 1970, 7001170513080; (5) VUYOLWETHU TSHANGANA OF TSHANGANA ATTORNEYS INC., NO. 15 KENNINGTON ROAD, NAHOON, EAST LONDON.

1266/2020—(2) **AVONTUUR**, **ELROY THEMOTHEUS**, 2 August 1953, 5308025175086, 37 KRAMER AVENUE, EXTENSION 21, BETHELSDORP, PORT ELIZABETH; (3) 24 January 2020; (4) HELENA JANE AVONTUUR, 15 November 1962, 6211150121082; (5) HELENA JANE AVONTUUR, 37 KRAMER AVENUE, EXTENSION 21, BETHELSDORP, PORT ELIZABETH, 6059; (6) 30 DAYS.

004591/2019—(2) **MAHOYISA**, **BUYISILE**, 6 September 1958, 5804205959083, MGEZWA LOCATION LUSIKISIKI 4820; (3) 6 September 2019; (4) CEBISANI MAHOYISA, 10 October 1956, 5610100413088; (5) CEBISANI MAHOYISA, MGEZWA LOCATION.

004627/2018—(2) GCINGCA, MICHAEL MAZWAYINENE, 22 December 1955, 5512225790087, MANTLANENI LOCATION LUSIKISIKI 4820; (3) 22 August 2018; (4) GERTRUDE NOMFANEKISO GCINGCA, 16 January 1959, 5901160898080; (5) GERTRUDE NOMFANEKISO GCINGCA, MANTLANENI LOCATION.

2043/2020—(2) **VOSLOO**, **JOHAN CHRISTIAN**, 3 November 1934, 3411035019088, 18 TECOMA STREET, JEFFREYS BAY; (3) 22 February 2020; (5) Henrico Marais Attorneys, 56 Nojoli Street, Somerset East, 5850.

000385/2020—(2) **Dredge**, **Joan Shirley**, 6 December 1932, 3212060032081, Kennersley Park, 104 Bonza Bay Road, Beacon Bay, East London, 5205; (3) 1 December 2019; (5) MICHAEL DENNIS DREDGE C/O NEDGROUP TRUST (PTY) LIMITED Aaieshah Samaai t) 010 234 6253, 270 CAPE ROAD, NEWTON PARK, PORT ELIZABETH,6045; (6) 30.

000581/2020—(2) **Bothma**, **Elizabeth Maria**, 13 April 1956, 5604130075082, 6 Hollyhock Avenue, Cambridge, East London; (3) 16 January 2020; (5) Sanlam Trust, P.O Box 27428, Greenacres, 6057, South Africa; (6) 30.

000862/2020—(2) **GOUWS**, **ALETTA MARIA**, 14 Mei 1938, 3805140002089, CAPE ROAD VILLAS NO 7, KAAPWEG 403, COTSWOLD, 6045; (3) 28 November 2019; (4) MARTIZ GOUWS, 31 Desember 1939, 3912315006083; (5) Absa TRUST MORNE FOURIE, Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview.

000286/2020—(2) **de Beer, Grant Anthony**, 14 May 1970, 7005145081081, 25 Jan Smuts Street, CRADOCK, 5880; (3) 29 November 2019; (4) Shirley Carolyn de Beer, 23 May 1968, 6805230222081; (5) Shirley Carolyn de Beer, 25 Jan Smuts Street, CRADOCK, 5880.

001917/2020—(2) MTYOBO, SITHEMBISO PATRICK, 19 February 1956, 5602195786080, 7 DAYIMANI STREET, KWAMAGXAKI, , 6201; (3) 24 July 2019; (4) NOMBULELO PHILDA MTYOBO, 22 October 1955, 5510220834082; (5) Absa TRUST MORNE FOURIE, Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview.

003306/2018—(2) **ADLEM**, **JOZEF**, 14 October 1932, 3210145002087, HUIS SILVERJARE, SOMERSET EAST; (3) 25 September 2018; (5) ANDRÉ VAN DER LINGEN, 8 NOJOLI STREET, SOMERSET EAST, 5850.

000481/2020—(2) **STEVENS**, **REUBEN FRANCIS**, 25 August 1926, 2608255019083, ROOM E12,STAAL WING, LILY KIRCHMANN FRAIL CARE, 72 JARVIS ROAD, BEREA, EAST LONDON; (3) 13 January 2020; (4) ALETTA EMMA STEVENS, 8 March 1927, 2703080051086; (5) J N COCKS ADMINISTRATORS CC, 18 ROSYTH ROAD, NAHOON, EAST LONDON.

02072/2020—(2) Roux, Johannes Christiaan, 27 December 1967, 6712275100083, 25 Arras Road, Lorraine, Port Elizabeth; (3) 26 November 2019; (5) Sanlam Trust, P.O. Box 27428, Greenacres, 6057; (6) 30.

2549/2009—(2) **NGQAKAMBA**, **NONZONZIMA**, 7 January 1943, 4301070451081, 2830 NU 12 MDANTSANE; (3) 10 June 2018; (5) NCUMISA NOMFUNDO NONGOGO, 7 TECOMMA STREET BEREA EAST LONDON; (6) 30 DAYS.

120/2019—(2) **BUSHELL**, **WAYNE PETER JOHN**, 20 December 1959, 5912205229181, 4 CARNOUSTIE AVENUE, PORT ALFRED, 6170; (3) 14 September 2018; (4) KATHLEEN MARY BUSHELL, 10 May 1960, 6005100237182; (5) SUSAN GRAHAM McNAUGHTON, 10 AFRICAN STREET, GRAHAMSTOWN.

4292/2019—(2) MBALANE, VIVIAN NTOMBIKAYISE, 5 June 1955, 5506050920082, 25 A THOMPSON ROAD, SUMMERPRIDE, EAST LONDON; (3) 14 July 2013; (5) DRAKE FLEMMER & ORSMOND INC, QUENERA PARK, 1 QUENERA DRIVE, BEACON BAY, EAST LONDON, 5241.

001896/2020—(2) **BOTHA**, **RALPH DONALD**, 10 July 1937, 3707105042086, 5 NICOLE AVENUE, WESTERING, PORT ELIZABETH, 6025; (3) 20 October 2019; (4) SALLY JOHANNA BOTHA, 24 November 1939, 3911240032081; (5) Absa TRUST MORNE FOURIE, Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview.

214/2019—(2) Els, Marthinus Johannes, 25 April 1942, 4204255054086, 8 Havelock Street, Somerset East, 5850; (3) 11 July 2018; (4) n/a n/a; (5) Lionel Trichardt & Associates Attorneys, 23 Beaufort Street, Somerset East, 5850 / PO Box 19, Somerset East, 5850; (6) n/a.

4295/2019—(2) MBALANE, MBULELO, 24 January 1945, 4501245392082, 25 A THOMPSON ROAD, SUMMERPRIDE, EAST LONDON; (3) 26 November 1999; (4) VIVIAN NTOMBIKAYISE MBALANE, 5 June 1955, 5506050920082; (5) DRAKE FLEMMER & ORSMOND INC, QUENERA PARK, 1 QUENERA DRIVE, BEACON BAY, EAST LONDON, 5241.

001634/2018—(2) **ZWENI**, **ANDISWA**, 5 January 1982, 8201050970085, 29 NU 18 MDANTSANE, EAST LONDON; (3) 2 June 2018; (4) ZANDISILE ELLIOT ZWENI, 13 April 1973, 7304135652088; (5) LUVUYO CASSIUS MAVUSO, 81A KEMPS ROAD, AMILINDA, EAST LONDON, 5200.

001696/2019—(2) **GEZA**, **ZOLA ISSAC**, 19 November 1955, 5511195699088, DYAMALA LOCATION, ALICE; (3) 17 August 2019; (4) THOTYOZWA GEZA, 28 June 1970, 7006281039087; (5) THOTYOZWA GEZA, DYAMALA LOCATION, ALICE.

1883/2020—(2) **ZEELIE**, **CORNELIS**, 25 Maart 1941, 4103255066084, PENELOPESTRAAT 5, ROWALLAN PARK, PORT ELIZABETH, 6029; (3) 20 Desember 2019; (5) Absa TRUST MORNE FOURIE, Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview.

003385/2019—(2) **Campher, Cynthia Beatrice**, 12 January 1954, 5401120012088, 4 Langenhoven Street, Willowmoore; (3) 18 May 2019; (5) Fedgroup Trust Administrators, PO Box 782823, Sandton, 2146.

000542/2020—(2) WRIGHT-INGLE, KENNETH WILFRED, 14 February 1932, 3202145007083, 771 PUSSYFOOT LANE, BATHURST, EASTERN CAPE; (3) 30 January 2020; (5) HUGH ANTHONY WORMALD, c/o CHARTERIS & BARNES CC, PO BOX 2083, PORT ALFRED, 6170.

951/2020—(2) **STRYDOM**, **CECIELIA JAKOBA**, 24 September 1938, 3809240057084, 14 GRANAAT STREET, EEDENGLEN RETIREMENT VILLAGE, JEFFREYS BAY; (3) 13 Desember 2019; (5) STEPHANUS PHILLIPUS SLABBERT, SLABBERT ATTORNEYS, 21 SCHELDE STREET, JEFFREYS BAY 6330.

243/2020—(2) **ZANI**, **MTETELELI JOEL**, 16 May 1934, 3405165137082, 47 EXTENSION 4, GRAHAMSTOWN, 6139; (3) 24 April 2019; (4) HAZEL NOMSA ADAM-ZANI, 4 November 1959, 5911040607080; (5) BRENDA CAMPBELL ATTORNEYS, P O BOX 3, GRAHAMSTOWN, 6140.

001671/2017—(2) **KOVU**, **ZOLISWA DORIS KOVU**, 30 May 1963, 6305300745087, 27 RIVERVIEW, ROSEMOUNT WEST BANK, EAST LONDON; (3) 20 May 2017; (4) BANTUBAHLE KOVU, 30 July 1957, 5707305776085; (5) BANTUBAHLE KOVU, 27 RIVERVIEW, ROSEMOUNT WEST BANK, EAST LONDON.

186/2020—(2) **TOM**, **MZIWANDILE ROWENER**, 5 April 1941, 4104055457085, 491 ZONE 2, EZIBELENI, QUEENSTOWN, 5326; (3) 12 June 2019; (5) Absa TRUST MORNE FOURIE, Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview.

1907/2020—(2) **SOMEKETA**, **NOZIPIWO SISTER**, 30 October 1944, 4410300220081, 80 NGWEKAZI STREET, ZWIDE, PORT ELIZABETH, 6001; (3) 9 January 2020; (4) WELLINGTON PALA SOMEKETA, 6 April 1946, 4604065743085; (5) Absa TRUST MORNE FOURIE. Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview.

1875/2020—(2) WASSERMAN, SUSANNA SUSARA, 25 Desember 1944, 4412250057083, LANGFONTEIN, KAREEDOUW, , 6400; (3) 11 Januarie 2020; (4) HERCULES PETRUS WASSERMAN, 12 Januarie 1941, 4101125053084; (5) Absa TRUST NANCY CARLEN RUDOLPH, Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview. 000581/2020—(2) Bothma, Elizabeth Maria, 13 April 1956, 5604130075082, 6 Hollyhock Avenue, Cambridge, East London; (3) 16 January 2020; (5) Sanlam Trust, P.O Box 27428, Greenacres, 6057, South Africa; (6) 30.

597/2019—(2) **FRASER**, **MARIE HENDRINA**, 31 July 1945, 4507310036082, 1 HOGSBACK CLOSE, TOP TOWN, QUEENSTOWN; (3) 16 November 2018; (4) N/A N/A; (5) MICHIEL JOHAN BESTER, BOWES, McDOUGALL INC, 27a PRINCE ALFRED STREET, QUEENSTOWN 5319.

000509/2020—(2) **Paterson**, **John**, 17 December 1945, 4512175118082, 20 St Davids Road, Selborne, East London, 5201; (3) 26 January 2020; (5) Independent Executor & Trust, 49 Beach Road, Nahoon, East London, 5241.

001948/2020—(2) **Zeelie**, **Ivy Esther**, 14 October 1942, 4210140048084, 15 Sparrow Avenue, Greenshields Park, Port Elizabeth; (3) 30 December 2019; (4) Jan Jacobus Zeelie, 27 July 1944, 4407275061086; (5) Sanlam Trust, P.O Box 27428, Greenacres, 6057, South Africa; (6) 30.

298/2020—(2) JARDIM, JOAO SARDINHA, 5 September 1944, 4409055120082, 2 BRUCE STREET, NEWTON PARK, PORT ELIZABETH; (3) 18 October 2019; (5) GREYVENSTEINS ING, POSBUS 754, PORT ELIZABETH 6000.

1892/2020—(2) VERREYNNE, GERHARDUS JOHANNES, 11 August 1953, 5308115171086, 10 MORESBY AVENUE, ADCOCKVALE EXT, PORT ELIZABETH, 6045; (3) 13 November 2019; (4) JOHANNA ALETTA VERREYNNE, 17 October 1958, 5810170021080; (5) Absa TRUST MORNE FOURIE, Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview.

001105/2018—(2) SOPILASE, DUMISA LENFORD, 22 November 1956, 5611225173086, MGEZWA LOCATION LUSIKISIKI4820; (3) 20 February 2019; (4) CORNELA NOMA-INDIYA MEMANI, 18 July 1964, 6407180681083; (5) CORNELA NOMA-INDIYA MEMANI, MGEZWA LOCATION.

000757/2019—(2) **LAHER**, **ISMAIL HASSEN**, 2 January 1936, 3601025052087, 47 HAWORTHIAST, MALABAR, PORT ELIZABETH, 6020; (3) 1 July 2018; (5) WERNER WOLMARANS, 44 BURT DR, NEWTON PARK, PORT ELIZABETH, 6045.

1893/2020—(2) **SIMAMA**, **VUYISWA GLADYS**, 30 November 1941, 4111300244085, 30 AVENUES, MONTMEDY ROAD, LORRAINE, PORT ELIZABETH, 6070; (3) 26 December 2019; (5) Absa TRUST MORNE FOURIE, Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview.

004123/2019—(2) **Schreiber**, **Yvonne**, 24 September 1949, 4909240175081, 9 Cranbrook road, Sunnyridge, East London; (3) 1 October 2019; (4) Michael Hermann Schreiber, 12 December 1949, 4912125020083; (5) Amore Smit, P.O. Box 27521, Greenacres, Port Elizabeth 6057.

3825/2019—(2) **BARLOW**, **SYLVIA JUANITA BARLOW**, 6 March 1930, 3003060043081, KENNERSLEY PARK, EAST LONDON; (3) 16 July 2019; (5) DONALD ADRIAN MAREE, DON MAREE ATTORNEYS, 19 TECOMA STREET, BEREA, EAST LONDON.

495/2020—(2) **KOMETSI**, **MOTSOENENG LEAH**, 11 May 1954, 5405110730088, 1775 BLOCK G, DUKATHOLE, ALIWAL NORTH, 9750; (3) 19 January 2020; (4) PHUTHEHO PAULOS KOMETSI, 23 March 1950, 5003235593083; (5) HORN KUMM FOUCHÉ, PO BOX 142, ALIWAL NORTH, 9750.

001950/2020—(2) **Britz**, **Riaan**, 4 February 1971, 7102045241087, 6 Sheila Street, Glenhurd, Port Elizabeth, 6045; (3) 3 January 2020; (4) Charlene Britz, 31 January 1971, 7101310209084; (5) Sanlam Trust, P.O Box 27428, Greenacres, 6057, South Africa; (6) 30.

2171/2019—(2) KNAPP, DAVID REGINALD, 4 April 1950, 5004045927081, 36 KITCHENER STREET, CAMBRIDGE, EAST LONDON; (3) 21 May 2019; (5) COOPER CONROY BELL & RICHARDS INC, P O BOX 19272, TECOMA, 5214.

009298/2019—(2) **HAKKINEN**, **FRANCES**, 2 November 1937, 3711020045083, HUIS FORMOSA, DE WAALSTRAAT, JOUBERTINA, 6410; (3) 22 September 2019; (4) EERO EINARI HAKKINEN, 17 November 1933, 3311175048089; (5) CW MALAN JOUBERTINA INGELYF, POSBUS 5, JOUBERTINA, 6410.

BS/um—(2) **De Beer**, **Rufus**, 21 January 1938, 3801215003086, 20 St Clair, Cnr Tobias & Nathan Street, Broadwood, Port Elizabeth; (3) 14 August 2019; (4) Johanna Alida De Beer, 29 May 1941, 4105290002081; (5) Sanlam Trust, P.O Box 27428, Greenacres, 6057, South Africa; (6) 30.

620/2020—(2) **KOTZE**, **DIRK JACOBUS JOHANNES**, 13 November 1950, 5011135068080, 1 SWARTBERG AVENUE, QUEENSTOWN; (3) 23 January 2020; (4) N/A N/A; (5) MICHIEL JOHAN BESTER, BOWES, McDOUGALL INC, 27a PRINCE ALFRED STREET, QUEENSTOWN 5319.

001964/2020—(2) **Carter, Norman Edward**, 7 August 1945, 4508075048080, 2 Mimosa Avenue, Forest Hill, Port Elizabeth, 6000; (3) 17 November 2019; (5) Sanlam Trust, P.O Box 27428, Greenacres, 6057, South Africa; (6) 30.

001939/2020—(2) **Pienaar, Susan Elizabeth**, 8 November 1936, 3611080033088, Anne's Frailcare Centre, 66 Verdun Road, Lorraine, Port Elizabeth, 6070; (3) 19 November 2019; (5) Sanlam Trust, P.O Box 27428, Greenacres, 6057, South Africa; (6) 30.

534/2020—(2) Ramjee (born Kessow), Parvati, 30 July 1930, 3007300068089, Lynette Elliot, 12 Allenby Road, Selborne, East London; (3) 25 January 2020; (5) Deborah Anne Godwin, 49 Beach Road, Nahoon, East London, 5241.

000185/2020—(2) **Driver**, **Christopher John**, 9 June 1935, 3506095064088, 11 St Andrews Road, Southernwood, East London; (3) 16 November 2019; (5) Nicolene Botha, FNB Fiduciary, Posbus 27511, Greenacres, 6057.

000546/2020—(2) **Kilian**, **Hendrik Jacobus**, 30 June 1936, 3606305005085, 14 Sering Street, Cradock, 5880; (3) 16 October 2019; (5) Sanlam Trust, P.O Box 27428, Greenacres, 6057, South Africa; (6) 30.

02143/2020—(2) Langford, Sharon Moira, 2 October 1965, 6510020167088, 7 Ablett Street, Korsten, Port Elizabeth, 6020; (3) 17 November 2019; (5) Sanlam Trust, Sanlam Trust Ltd, Greenacres Office Park, 78-84 Second Avenue, Newton Park, 6045; (6) 30.

02141/2020—(2) **Gerber, Christiaan Phillipus**, 20 February 1948, 4802205090082, 50 Avon Place, Overbaakens, Port Elizabeth; (3) 1 December 2019; (4) Anna Maria Gerber, 30 May 1953, 5305300110085; (5) Sanlam Trust, 78-84 Second Avenue, Greenacres Office Park, Newton Park, 6045; (6) 30.

000002077/2020—(2) **MBINI, WANDISILE ELLINGTON**, 12 April 1964, 6404125703080, 18 ALMA STREET, VAN RIEBEECK HEIGTHS, UITENHAGE, 6230; (3) 5 February 2020; (4) LUNGISWA PRISCILLA MBINI, 15 September 1967, 6709150629087; (5) Wynand du Preez, P O Box 34880, Newton Park, 6055.

1109/2011—(2) **SEKELENI**, **MADODA ALEXANDER**, 19 November 1909, 4911165682083, 18 COURTENAY STREET CAMBRIDGE EAST LONDON; (3) 3 January 2011; (4) NOLINDI LINDIWE SEKELENI, 26 December 1949, 4912260692084; (5) NOLINDI LINDIWE SEKELENI, 18 COURTENAY STREET CAMBRIDGE EAST LONDON.

002343/2015—(2) **ROBERTS**, **RONALD HALL**, 25 October 1933, 3310255029084, Farm NOMGA, BURGERSDORP, 9744; (3) 12 February 2015; (5) Theron du Plessis, Bankstraat 15, Aliwal Noord, 9750.

001854/2020—(2) **Vantyi**, **Mdliva Richmond**, 1 May 1934, 3405015189085, 75 Winchester Road, Summerstrand, Port Elizabeth; (3) 7 November 2019; (5) Pagdens Incorporated, P.O. Box 132, Port Elizabeth, 6000.

002131/2020—(2) **Coertze**, **Johannes**, 19 December 1959, 5912195022083, 6 Wessel Street, Summerstrand, Port Elizabeth 6001; (3) 8 February 2020; (4) Aletta Ronel Coertze, 13 January 1961, 6101130070089; (5) Sanlam Trust, P.O Box 27428, Greenacres, 6057, South Africa; (6) 30.

001967/2020—(2) **Barnardo**, **Margaretha Johanna Martina**, 24 April 1942, 4204240114086, 5 Allandale Retirement Village, Alan Drive, Walmer Downs, Port Elizabeth, 6070; (3) 1 January 2020; (5) Sanlam Trust, P.O Box 27428, Greenacres, 6057, South Africa; (6) 30.

3817/2019—(2) **Gongo**, **Mawethu**, 1 January 1961, 6101011645088, Notyekile Location, Busila Administrative Area, Willowvale; (3) 30 September 2018; (4) NoAmen Gongo, 9 March 1960, 6003090283084; (5) NoAmen Gongo, Notyekile Location, Busila Administrative Area, Willowvale; (6) 30 days.

1645/2020—(2) Smith, Isabella Fredrieka Johanna, 7 October 1942, 4210070047080, No. 14 The Ridge, Carstens Road, Kamma Ridge, Port Elizabeth, 6025; (3) 16 December 2019; (5) Nelson Attorneys, 60A Worraker Street, Newton Park, Port Elizabeth, 6045

2277/2019—(2) **DAMANE**, **YELILE PATRICK**, 5 December 1957, 5712055551084, 979 NU 16 MDANTSANE,5219; (3) 14 March 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) ZWELIBANZI YAMANI, OLD CNA BUILDING,3rd FLOOR,ROOM 31,58 UNION STREET,EAST LONDON.

000390/2020—(2) **Dlova**, **Vuyiswa Winnifred**, 10 March 1935, 3503100394089, 9553 Nu 3 Mdantsane East London; (3) 16 January 2020; (5) Smith Tabata Inc, 12 St Helena Road, Beacon Bay, 5247.

2018/2020—(2) **Thompson**, **Ruth**, 5 October 1930, 3010050032081, 1 Stratford Manor, Jeffrey Street, Miramar, Port Elizabeth; (3) 30 December 2019; (5) Wilhelm Malan De Kock, 18 Castle Hill, Central Port Elizabeth 6001.

000499/2020—(2) MASIZA, NTSIKELELO LLYWELLYN OCTAVIUS, 1 October 1955, 5510015197083, 12 LONGACRE ROAD, AMALINDA NORTH, EAST LONDON; (3) 7 July 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) CAMAGU MASIZA, 12 LONGACRE ROAD, AMALINDA NORTH, EAST LONDON.

001107/2020—(2) **NGIBE**, **BAFANA**, 20 June 1961, 6106205881088, VLEI ADMINISTRATIVE AREA, LUSIKISIKI; (3) 24 August 2019; (4) NOXOLO NIGERIA NGIBE, 2 February 1978, 7802020531085; (5) YAMKELA MCOKISWA INCORPORATED, NO. 22 DURHAM STREET, ASSUMPTION CONVENT, MTHATHA.

019460/2019—(2) **VOLSCHENK**, **SUSANNA ELIZABETH**, 21 Januarie 1945, 4501210053081, MITCHELLSTRAAT 63, GEORGE, 6529; (3) 18 September 2019; (4) IZAK ALEXES VOLSCHENK, 15 Mei 1938, 3805155064081; (5) Absa TRUST MORNE FOURIE, Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview.

00519/2020—(2) **HUMAN**, **MAGDALENA**, 3 January 1951, 5101030004080, 9 WALKERDALE ESTATE, GLENROY STREET, GLENROY PARK, PORT ELIZABETH, 6001; (3) 3 October 2019; (5) TEMBELANI VABAZA, 4 CAPE ROAD, CENTRAL, PORT ELIZABETH, 6001.

001111/2020—(2) MTWESI, LULAMA MKULULI, 23 April 1959, 5904235826086, 13 UMTAMVUNA ROAD, SIDWADWA VIEW, MTHATHA 5099; (3) 9 September 2019; (5) CLAYTON MKHULULI MANXIWA & CO., NO. 51 NELSON MANDELA DRIVE, MTHATHA 5099.

2256/2016—(2) **DIDISHE**, **REGINA VUYELWA**, 16 September 1928, 2809169084, 44 BONO STREET, DUNCAN VILLAGE, EAST LONDON; (3) 27 March 2016; (5) ZWELIBANZI YAMANI, 492 NU 9 MDANTSANE, 5219.

007541/2019—(2) Van Eyk, Myndert, 9 January 1945, 4501095034081, Huisgenot, Dyke Road, Algoa Park, Port Elizabeth; (3) 23 June 2019; (5) Fedgroup Trust Administrators, PO Box 782823, Sandton, 2146.

009239/2019—(2) **Poulton**, **Catherine Elizabeth**, 19 August 1928, 2808190082085, Munro Kirk Frail Care, Seymour Street, South End, Port Elizabeth; (3) 12 October 2019; (5) Fedgroup Trust Administrators, PO Box 782823, Sandton, 2146.

0008452018—(2) **KUFA**, **ZANDIZILE JOHN**, 2 February 1935, 3502025355084, 22 HERY ELLIOT STREET, CATHCART, 5310; (3) 22 October 2017; (4) NOMALUNGELO CONSTANCE KUFA, 12 August 1945, 4508120267081; (5) JOKOZELA ATTORNEYS, R314 TOLASHE STREET, MLUNGISI, QUEENSTOWN.

0008452018—(2) **KUFA**, **ZANDIZILE JOHN**, 2 February 1935, 3502025355084, 22 HERY ELLIOT STREET, CATHCART, 5310; (3) 22 October 2017; (4) NOMALUNGELO CONSTANCE KUFA, 12 August 1945, 4508120267081; (5) JOKOZELA ATTORNEYS, R314 TOLASHE STREET, MLUNGISI, QUEENSTOWN.

0008452018—(2) **KUFA**, **ZANDIZILE JOHN**, 2 February 1935, 3502025355084, 22 HERY ELLIOT STREET, CATHCART, 5310; (3) 22 October 2017; (4) NOMALUNGELO CONSTANCE KUFA, 12 August 1945, 4508120267081; (5) JOKOZELA ATTORNEYS, R314 TOLASHE STREET, MLUNGISI, QUEENSTOWN.

0008452018—(2) **KUFA**, **ZANDIZILE JOHN**, 2 February 1935, 3502025355084, 22 HERY ELLIOT STREET, CATHCART, 5310; (3) 22 October 2017; (4) NOMALUNGELO CONSTANCE KUFA, 12 August 1945, 4508120267081; (5) JOKOZELA ATTORNEYS, R314 TOLASHE STREET, MLUNGISI, QUEENSTOWN.

0008452018—(2) **KUFA**, **ZANDIZILE JOHN**, 2 February 1935, 3502025355084, 22 HERY ELLIOT STREET, CATHCART, 5310; (3) 22 October 2017; (4) NOMALUNGELO CONSTANCE KUFA, 12 August 1945, 4508120267081; (5) JOKOZELA ATTORNEYS, R314 TOLASHE STREET, MLUNGISI, QUEENSTOWN.

000421/2019—(2) **Clifford, Van Vuuren**, 16 March 1945, 4503165022087, 16 Avondale Road, Kabega Park, Eastern Cape; (3) 6 November 2018; (4) Jean Frances Van Vuuren, 5 May 1947, 4705050060086; (5) Standard Trust Limited, The Towers, 2 Hertzog Boulevard, Foreshore, Cape Town, 8001; (6) 30.

1936/2020—(2) **Fourie**, **Audrey Thora**, 21 June 1938, 3806210036080, 18 Carrick Road, Rowallan Park, Port Elizabeth; (3) 6 February 2020; (5) Samuel Wilhelm Herselman, 24 Sutherland Road, Mosel, Uitenhage.

1401/2020—(2) **KONTYO**, **RAYMOND DELITHINI**, 1 August 1958, 5808015991087, 1634 NU 16 MDANTSANE; (3) 20 January 2020; (4) TANDEKA RUTH KONTYO, 24 August 1956, 5608240604087; (5) FIKIZOLO BULUBE ATTORNEYS, UNIT 1, 6-8 DONALD ROAD VINCENT EAST LONDON.

5842/2011—(2) **Tukani**, **Nonkululeko**, 7 December 1967, 6712070800085, 12 Boem Street, Haven Hills, Amalinda; (3) 24 September 2011; (4) N/A N/A; (5) Lwazi Tukani, Makombe Bunyonyo Attorneys; (6) 21 days.

FREE STATE / VRYSTAAT

8557/2019—(2) **MORABE**, **RATSELANE BENJAMIN**, 19 June 1975, 7506190615087, 2505 GELUKWAARTS KROONSTAD,9500; (3) 13 September 2019; (4) SEKAMOTHO ADELINE MORABE, 23 June 1973, 7306235456088; (5) REZA DAY, HAMILTON GEBOU, 27 MARKSTRAAT, KROONSTAD 9500.

1276/2020—(2) **CLAASSENS**, **JACOB ARNOLDUS**, 30 January 1931, 3101305058086, 1 BRETAGNE STREET, BAYSWATER, BLOEMFONTEIN; (3) 31 January 2020; (5) BAREND JOHANNES STRAUSS, BOKWA ATTORNEYS, 121 PRES. REITZ AVENUE, WESTDENE, BLOEMFONTEIN.

001874/2019—(2) **GELDERBLOM**, **MARIA JACOBA**, 25 Desember 2018, 5006230054084, 14 BERGMEENT NAVALSIG, BLOEMFONTEIN; (3) 25 Desember 2018; (4) IZAK JOHANNES GEORGE GELDERBLOM, 24 Oktober 1944, 4410245057085; (5) DU TOIT LAMBRECHTS INC, 15 WILCOCKS ROAD, NOORDHOEK, BLOEMFONTEIN.

001323/2020—(2) Van Heerden, Elizabeth Catharina, 23 March 1948, 4803230002084, 20 Loop Street, Brandfort; (3) 29 October 2019; (4) August Friedrich Wilhelm Van Heerden, 7 January 1947, 4701075001080; (5) Standard Trust Ltd, Standard Trust Ltd, 1st Floor, SBSA Bldg, 173 Nelson Mandela Drive, Brandwag, 9324; (6) 30.

000477/2020—(2) **COETSEE**, **ANNA SUSANNA**, 15 Junie 1935, 3506150045089, HUIS EIKELAAN POTCHEFSTROOM, 2523; (3) 25 Desember 2019; (4) NVT NVT; (5) JOACHIM FREDERICK DE BEER, NJ VAN DER MERWE SINGEL 15, SASOLBURG.

10257/19—(2) **DREYER**, **JIENIE MARTHA**, 5 Maart 1944, 4403050035080, 13 LINDLEY STRAAT, SASOLBURG, 1947; (3) 30 November 2019; (4) NVT NVT; (5) JOACHIM FREDERICK DE BEER, NJ VAN DER MERWE SINGEL 15, SASOLBURG. 00590/2020—(2) **MULLER**, **REINIER JOHAN MULLER**, 13 Februarie 1950, 5002135007087, WATERSON STRAAT 9, SASOLBURG, 1947; (3) 12 Januarie 2020; (4) NVT NVT; (5) JOACHIM FREDERICK DE BEER, NJ VAN DER MERWE SINGEL 15, SASOLBURG.

85/17—(2) PILUSA, MAROBISA FREDAH, 7 July 1971, 7107070332081, 22 PRESIDENT BOSHOFF, SASOLBURG,; (3) 23 December 2016; (4) MATOME SAMUEL PILUSA, 8 October 1969, 6910085551087; (5) MATOME SAMUEL PILUSA, 22 PRESIDENT BOSHOFF, SASOLBURG,.

000844/2020—(2) **Pelser, Jacobus Nicolaas**, 5 November 1934, 3411050021084, 7 Oranje Street, Jordania, Bethlehem Ext 8; (3) 4 October 2019; (5) Standard Trust ltd; Ref Fiona Schenk-Rip, Standard Trust Ltd, 1st Floor, SBSA Bldg, 173 Nelson Mandela Drive, Brandwag, 9324; (6) 30.

1501/2020—(2) **HELMBOLD**, **JOHANNES ERNST**, 6 Junie 1939, 3906065004082, NR 2 LA PORTE VASE, KROONSTAD; (3) 4 November 2019; (5) WYNAND JOSEPH BOTHA, POSBUS 26, KROONSTAD.

689/2020—(2) Pienaar, Aletta Hendrina, 25 March 1932, 3203250028088, Welgedacht Old Age Home, Fleurdal, Bloemfontein, 9301; (3) 4 December 2019; (5) Anja Struwig, FNB Fiduciary (Pty) LTD, PO Box 12619, Brandhof, 9324.

10303/2019—(2) FREYSEN, CAREL JOHANNES, 23 November 1934, 3411235039084, ROSESTAD AFTREEOORD, WOONEENHEID E1, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9317; (3) 14 Oktober 2019; (5) Absa TRUST PETRUS JOHANNES VORSTER, ABSA PROVINCIAL BLD, CNR NELSON MANDELA & DONALD MURRAY, BRANDWAG, BLOEMFONTEIN.

1325/2020—(2) KLEYNHANS, SUSANNA GERTRUIDA, 13 Julie 1945, 4507130046089, NAJAARSRUS AFTREE-OORD, DOLFSTRAAT, PARYS, 9585; (3) 30 Januarie 2020; (5) EBENHAÈZER KRIEK, P/A KERKSTRAAT 17, PARYS, 9585.

010829/2016—(2) MOLEME, MANNION RONALD MOKGOTHU, 25 June 1959, 5906255841085, 94 BENADE DRIVE, FICHARDT PARK, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9301; (3) 25 October 2016; (4) DITLHARE MERIAM MOLEME, 15 June 1961, 6106150787082; (5) PETRUS JOHANNES VORSTER, 1ST FLOOR PROVINCIAL OFFICE, CNR NELSON MANDELA AND DONALD MURRAY AVENUE, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9301.

1185/2020—(2) **VOGEL**, **ROELOF JOHANNES WILLEM**, 20 September 1934, 3409205066087, 52 Fontein Street, Bothaville; (3) 20 December 2019; (4) Magdalena Vogel, 21 June 1964, 6406210092089; (5) DE KOCKS INC, P O Box 10105, Klerksdorp, 2570.

0000001186/2020—(2) **Van der Merwe**, **Margaretha Izabella**, 15 Julie 1926, 2607150029080, Ons Gryse Jeug Flat H2 Van Eckstraat 28 Sasolburg 1947; (3) 17 November 2019; (5) Joubert Scholtz Ingelyf genomineerde Agent vir Absa Trust Bpk, Heidelaan 11 Kempton Park 1619.

1012/2020—(2) Van den Berg, Frederick Christiaan George, 12 December 1928, 2812125017083, 2 Clyde Court, Riebeeckstad; (3) 14 October 2019; (4) Adriana Cecilia Van den Berg, 28 June 1934, 3406280041084; (5) Marinda Joubert, p/a Neumann van Rooyen Inc. 1st Floor Galaxy House; 2 Heeren Street; Welkom; 9460; (6) 30.

10318/2018—(2) **MOLAKENG**, **MOKI ANDRIES**, 22 January 1959, 5901225307085, 11 HAMMERBERG STREET, SASOLBURG, 1947; (3) 1 August 2017; (4) LYDIA LEPHADI, 17 June 1966, 6606170681082; (5) AV Theron & Swanepoel Inc, NJ VAN DER MERWE SINGEL 13, SASOLBURG, 1947; (6) 30 DAE.

1387/2020—(2) **Kitching**, **James Jacobus**, 20 November 1921, 2111205003083, 23 Niewoudt Street, Wilgehof, Bloemfontein; (3) 15 January 2020; (5) Andreas Stefanus Carlo du Preez, c/o McIntyre van der Post Attorneys, 12 Barnes Street, Westdene, Bloemfontein; (6) 30 days.

10092/2019—(2) **VERMEULÉN**, **ALBERT JACOB**, 23 Augustus 1950, 5008235003082, RHODES STREET 30 HARRISMITH; (3) 14 Julie 2019; (5) Sonja Venter van Venter Prokureurs Harrismith, Stuartstraat 44A Posbus 564 Harrismith 9880.

FS0006702020—(2) **Schultz**, **Helene**, 27 Januarie 1924, 2401270022088, Wilgerus, Beckwithstraat, Frankfort 9830; (3) 14 Januarie 2020; (5) Hester Christina Krogman, P/a Claasen Prokureurs, Strydomstraat 11, Posbus 7, Frankfort 9830.

1467/2019—(2) **Kruger**, **Johannes Petrus**, 20 November 1951, 5111205129083, 19 Ven Der Berg Street, Odendaalsrus; (3) 12 February 2019; (4) Maria Wilhelmina Christina Kruger, 13 August 1955, 5508130060087; (5) Maria Wilhelmina Christina Kruger, Neumann Van Rooyen Attorneys, 2 Heeren Street, Galaxy House; (6) 30.

00120/2020—(2) Vorster, Anna Christina, 25 January 1943, 4301250036082, 25 Allan Roberts Lane, Odendaalsrus; (3) 22 June 2019; (5) Standard Trust Ltd: Fiona Schenk-Rip, Standard Trust Ltd, 1st Floor, SBSA Bldg, 173 Nelson Mandela Drive, 9324; (6) 30.

1162/2020—(2) **TAU**, **MOGOKARE CHARLS**, 12 March 1978, 7803125627083, HOUSE NR 5 VAN RIEBEEK STREET FAURESMITH; (3) 4 October 2019; (4) MANTELE MARLENE TAU, 17 November 1980, 8011170732084; (5) ANDRIES LOUIS VISSER - AGENT, KWJ BUILDING 24 BARNES STREET WESTDENE BLOEMFONTEIN 9301.

7970/2018—(2) MANNING, ROBIN, 17 Augustus 1939, 3908175063081, VAN DEVENTERSTRAAT 13, SENEKAL, 9600; (3) 12 September 2018; (5) HERMANUS PHILIPPUS VAN REENEN STEYN, VAN RIEBEECKSTRAAT 28, SENEKAL, 9600. 8289/2019—(2) MARAIS, JOHANNES GODFRIED DEWALD, 28 Desember 1957, 5712285056086, ERFURTSTR 14, HENNENMAN, 9445; (3) 7 September 2019; (5) LOUIS JACOBUS ESTERHUYSE, VAN RIEBEECKSTR 13, BOTHAVILLE, 9660

9669/2019—(2) **KHETHE, GODWIN TEFO**, 8 November 1957, 5711085811088, 1365 NEW LOCATION, PHIRITONA, HEILBRON, 9650; (3) 14 August 2019; (5) MATEBOHO RAPULENG OF RAPULENG ATTORNEYS, P O BOX 20032 ZAMDELA 1949.

24//2020—(2) VISSER, CORNELIA JOHANNA, 3 Desember 1935, 3512030017082, RUSOORD, OUETEHUIS, BRANDFORT; (3) 28 Oktober 2019, 5308270112081; (5) CHRISTIAAN JOHANNES RAATH, 121 PRESIDENT REITZ AVENUE, WESTDENE, BLOEMFONTEIN.

132/2020—(2) **VAN DER WALT, JOHAN DAVID STEPHANUS**, 30 April 1949, 4904305027087, MARTIN WEG 36, SHANNON, BLOEMFONTEIN; (3) 28 November 2019; (4) MARIA MAGDALENA VAN DER WALT, 5308270112081; (5) CHRISTIAAN JOHANNES RAATH, 121 PRESIDENT REITZ AVENUE, WESTDENE, BLOEMFONTEIN.

282/2020—(2) **Conradie**, **Iris Eucharista**, 20 Desember 1926, 2612200030088, Noordebloem,Bloemfontein, Vrystaat,9300.; (3) 8 Desember 2019; (5) STEFAN DU PREEZ, C/O MCINTYRE VAN DER POST, 12 BARNES STRAAT, WESTDENE, BLOEMFONTEIN.

000281/2020—(2) **Nieuwenhuizen**, **Rudolph Johannes**, 7 January 1961, 6101075036087, 23 Jacobsstraat, Universitas, Bloemfontein; (3) 18 December 2019; (4) Marieta Nieuwenhuizen, 2 October 1961, 6110020035086; (5) De Villiers Prokureurs, Dealeweg 89, Dan Pienaar, Bloemfontein, 9301.

2024/2018—(2) MOLOKENG, TEBOHO MATTHEWS, 19 July 1980, 8007195718082, ERF 4153 BOHLOKONG BETHLEHEM; (3) 1 November 2017; (5) MARYKE KRIEK, 281 CAMBRIDGE STRAAT EUREKA BETHLEHEM 9700.

009735/2019—(2) **FOSTER**, **GERTRUIDA MAGRIETHA**, 23 Maart 1925, 2503230075088, VILLA LOUISE 6 CRESSIDASTRAAT BEDELIA WELKOM; (3) 1 Oktober 2019; (5) CONRADIE CAMPHER & KEMP, HOOFSTRAAT 20 DESPATCH; (6) 30 Dae.

001451/2020—(2) Ellis, Aletta Johanna, 18 Junie 1939, 3906180009081, Generaal van Schoorstraat 17, Dan Pienaar, Bloemfontein; (3) 9 Februarie 2020; (5) Andreas Stefanus Carlo du Preez, p/a McIntyre van der Post Prokureurs, Barnesstraat 12, Westdene, Bloemfontein; (6) 30 dae.

009436/2019—(2) **Barnard**, **Anton Phillip**, 5 April 1968, 6804055025083, Lomagudi Farm, Bothaville; (3) 5 November 2019; (5) ANDRIES LOUIS VISSER, 24 BARNES STREET, WESTDENE, BLOEMFONTEIN.

001385/2020—(2) **CALITZ**, **ELLEN JOHANNA**, 24 April 1942, 4204240011084, 10A STALS WEG, WILGEHOF, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9301.; (3) 6 October 2019; (5) UNARINE MUTHAMBI, 163A NELSON MANDELA DRIVE, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9301..

005679/2019—(2) **Venter**, **Melanie**, 29 December 1969, 6912290010081, 18 Peter Connan Street, Fichardt Park, Bloemfontein; (3) 11 May 2018; (5) Capital Legacy Fiduciary Services, 1st Floor, Roland Garros, The Campus, 57 Sloane Street, Bryanston.

6278/2012—(2) MATSHAYA-MATSHOBA, NOMABALI THEODORAH, 10 November 1966, 6611101091088, 65 HARLEM STREET DAGBREEK, WELKOM, FREE STATE PROVINCE; (3) 11 November 2012; (4) ZIBELE MOFFAT MATSHOBA, 12 February 1959, 5902125710089; (5) YOLANDA MATSHOBA, 65 HARLEM STREET, DAGBREEK, WELKOM, FREE STATE PROVINCE.

2709/2019—(2) **Pietrucci, Martha Catharina Elizabeth**, 17 Januarie 1931, 3101170038080, 34A Voortrekkerstraat, Ladybrand; (3) 23 Maart 2019; (5) Hester Johanna Catharina du Plessis, Rosendorff Reitz Barry Prokureurs, 6 th Third Street, Bloemfontein.

KWAZULU-NATAL

000144/2020 DBN—(2) **MOODLEY**, **VIVAGAMONEY**, 5 October 1962, 6210050189082, 100 JULIA ROAD, BEREA, DURBAN; (3) 18 October 2019; (4) KUBENDHRAN MOODLEY, 7 March 1960, 6003075240083; (5) KUBENDHRAN MOODLEY, C/O 102 P VICTORIA PLAZA, 45 PRINCE EDWARD STREET DURBAN.

001569/2020/DBN—(2) VISAGIE, WILLEM HENDRIK CORNELIUS ARENS, 30 August 1947, 4708305060083, 562 OLIVER LEA DRIVE, UMBILO, DURBAN; (3) 29 December 2019; (5) ANDRE VISAGIE, c/o SUITE 310, 3RD FLOOR, COWEY PARK, 91-123 PROBLEM MKHIZE ROAD, DURBAN.

012123 2019—(2) **ZULU**, **PHIWINHLAHLA SIPHAKAMISO**, 3 August 1986, 8608035774084, CEZA AREA; (3) 3 August 2019; (4) NONDUMISO INNOCENTIA ZULU, 5 May 1992, 9205051383087; (5) NONDUMISO INNOCENTIA ZULU, CEZA AREA; (6) 30 DAYS.

001618/2020—(2) **Hean**, **Megan**, 12 October 1959, 5910120007187, 54 Pearson Road, Everton, Gillitts, 3610; (3) 24 December 2019; (5) McGlashan McKeown Inc., P O Box 59, Hillcrest, 3650.

001117/2020—(2) **Du Plessis**, **Jan Gerhardus**, 15 September 1953, 5309155043086, 8 Sunningbrook Close, Sunningdale, Durban; (3) 19 December 2019; (4) Nontobeko Emmaculate Du Plessis, 28 February 1992, 9202280533087; (5) Christopher Stuart Finlay, 8 Rydall Vale Crescent, La Lucia Ridge Office Estate, La Lucia, 4051.

004901/2019—(2) **GROENEWALD**, **PATRICIA SUSAN**, 20 March 1952, 5203200084080, 52 MAXWELL AVENUE, OCEAN VIEW, BLUFF, ETHEKWINI; (3) 25 March 2019; (4) RONALD BENJAMIN GROENEWALD, 1 February 1949, 4902015083085; (5) CLAYTON FREDERICK MICHAEL LOVE - AUTHORISED AGENT, P O BOX 1861, EMPANGENI, 3880, KWAZULU NATAL /11 UKULA STREET, EMPANGENI, 3880 KWAZULU NATAL.

001753/2020—(2) **Van Eeden**, **Keith**, 4 July 1944, 4407045102087, 68 Ashley Drive, Gillitts, 3610; (3) 5 January 2020; (5) McGlashan McKeown Inc., P O Box 59, Hillcrest, 3650.

001761/2020/DBN—(2) **NEEDHI**, **KISSOON**, 11 March 1946, 4603115120088, 8 PAXPALM ROAD,PALMVIEW,PHOENIX,4068; (3) 8 November 2019; (4) JANAKIAMBA NEEDHI, 11 August 1946, 4608110135080; (5) ATTORNEYS R MAHARAJ & COMPANY INC, PO BOX 60353, PHOENIX, 4068.

001762/2020/DBN—(2) **JUGHUNANAN**, **RABIKISSOON**, 10 November 1946, 4611105182083, 78 KEYFORD CLOSE, SUNFORD, PHOENIX,4068; (3) 14 May 2015; (4) GUMTEE JUGHUNANAN, 23 December 1947, 4712230200087; (5) ATTORNEYS R MAHARAJ & COMPANY INC, PO BOX 60353, PHOENIX, 4068.

002056/2020/DBN—(2) **DYKINS**, **PAULINE ANNE**, 19 June 1930, 3006190041081, CAISTER LODGE RETIREMENT COMPLEX, 264 MUSGRAVE ROAD, BEREA, DURBAN; (3) 25 November 2019; (4) NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE; (5) DITZ INCORPORATED, 4TH FLOOR, THE RIDGE, 8 TORSVALE CRESCENT, LA LUCIA RIDGE, 4051; (6) NOT APPLICABLE.

12928/2016—(2) **ZULU**, **CYRIL SDUDUZO**, 18 November 1956, 5611185785085, 89 ROCKWELL DRIVE, ROCKY PARK, STANGER; (3) 28 July 2016; (4) NOKUTHULU ZULU, 4 June 1965, 6506040324089; (5) DEKER GOVENDER ATTORNEYS, 77 BLACKBURN ROAD, PARK HILL, DURBAN NORTH.

1208/2020 PMB—(2) **NAIDOO**, **LOUIS**, 25 August 1956, 5608255161080, 11 MECCA ROAD, PIETERMARITZBURG, NORTHDALE, 3201; (3) 13 January 2020; (4) ROGINI UTHRA NAIDOO, 12 October 1957, 5710120105084; (5) Absa TRUST NANWANTHIE AJODHA GOVENDER, ABSA Trust, P O Box 2174, Durban, 4000.

001013/2020—(2) NDLOVU, GLADYS FIDELIA DINGELENI, 8 November 1940, 4011080332086, HOUSE NO 8909 MADADENI E; (3) 11 September 2015; (5) DBM ATTORNEYS, DBM OFFICE PARK, CORNER MEMEL RD & ALLEN STREET NEWCASTLE; (6) 30.

000626/2020—(2) **OLIPHANT, ELPHAS THAMSANQA**, 28 November 1962, 6211285547086, 20 VOOR STREET, UTRECHT; (3) 24 September 2019; (4) ZANELE IRENE OLIPHANT, 15 December 1963, 6312150726084; (5) DBM ATTORNEYS, DBM OFFICE PARK, CORNER MEMEL RD & ALLEN STREET NEWCASTLE; (6) 30.

003016/2016—(2) XABA, JOSEPH SIPHO, 24 January 1958, 5801245427089, HOUSE NO 358 OSIZWENI C; (3) 13 March 2016; (4) SINDI PRETTY XABA, 22 July 1981, 8107220749084; (5) DBM ATTORNEYS, DBM OFFICE PARK, CORNER MEMEL RD & ALLEN STREET NEWCASTLE; (6) 30.

7059/2019—(2) **Hutchinson**, **Brian William**, 27 November 1951, 5111275163087, 4 Travis Mews, Varley Street, Margate, KwaZulu Natal, 4275; (3) 16 March 2019; (4) Jennifer Ann Hutchinson, 25 January 1949, 4901250147084; (5) STRACHAN ATTORNEYS, Shop 30, First Floor, Parklane Centre, 18 Chief Albert Luthuli Street, Pietermaritzburg, 3201.

11/2020—(2) **TABATA**, **NTOMBOMZI PRISCILLA**, 18 September 1962, 6209180120082, LOT 1711 MARGATE EXT 3; (3) 23 November 2019; (5) P J Fourie, Barry Botha & Brevtenbach Incorporated 16 Bisset Street Port Shepstone.

1082/2020—(2) VAN DER WAART, JOHANNES MARTINUS JACOBUS MARIA, 22 July 1967, NU25FFJ27, ERF 158 PUMULA; (3) 4 February 2019; (5) P J Fourie, Barry Botha & Breytenbach Incorporated 16 Bisset Street Port Shepstone.

1562/2019—(2) **THEUNISSEN**, **MARIA MAGDALENA TERBLANCHE**, 6 January 1928, 2801060020087, 12 MASON STREET, LADYSMITH; (3) 23 October 2017; (5) SOER CONSULTANCIES, 16 CATALINA STREET, PEIRRE VAN RYNEVELD, CENTURION.

01571/2018—(2) **XULU**, **KHOHLWANGIFILE**, 14 May 1950, 5005155232089, NOMAHLOSI RESERVE,NKANDLA,NEXT TO NTINGWE ESTATE; (3) 30 May 2018; (4) PHUMELELE SIPHENI XULU, 4 October 1950, 5010040632089; (5) MUSAWENKOSI VELENKOSINI NGOBESE- AS NOMINEE OF NGOBESE ANS ASSOCIATES, P.0 BOX 1412, ESHOWE 3815, SUITE L.G 016, THE ATRIUM, ESHOWE.

000027/2020—(2) **VADIA**, **DEIDRE ANNE**, 30 January 1955, 5501300049089, 6 BILKIS STREET, STANGER, KWAZULU NATAL; (3) 20 November 2019; (4) AHMED EBRAHIM VADIA, 5 August 1953, 5308055080081; (5) SHEHNAZ MOHAMED AND ASSOCIATES (ATTORNEYS), NO.4 MOLTWIN COURT, 153 KING SHAKA STREET, STANGER, KWAZULU NATAL, 4449.

001310/2020—(2) MALLETT, JOHN BERTRAM, 14 February 1930, 3002145021088, 413 AMBERGLEN, 3 INVERARY LANE, AMBERGLEN, HOWICK, 3290; (3) 11 January 2020; (5) A G JENKINS ATTORNEYS, SUITE 3, 24 HILTON AVENUE.HILTON.3245.

001101/2020/DBN—(2) WOODROFFE, AUBREY CLIFFORD, 2 January 1925, 2501025015087, 34 SEA FERN, 17 RIDGE ROAD, DURBAN, 4001; (3) 30 November 2019; (5) CRAIG MICHAEL SPEARMAN, 9 O'CONNOR PLACE, GELNASHLEY, 4051.

2296/2020—(2) **MOODLEY**, **PALANEEVALOO**, 24 May 1939, 3905245104085, TAFTA, 307 KINGSHALL, 50 ALIWAL STREET, DURBAN, KWAZULU-NATAL 4001; (3) 31 December 2019; (5) Cheryl Vyapuri, P O Box 1858, Durban, 4000.

004906/2019—(2) **BARNARD**, **ZANE LAURANCE**, 3 February 1963, 6302035227085, 4 BARKLEY PLACE, SCOTTSVILLE, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201; (3) 27 April 2019; (4) N/A N/A, N/A; (5) CATHERINE ANN SHARROCK, C/O AUSTEN SMITH ATTORNEYS, P O BOX 37, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3200; (6) N/A.

14859/2019—(2) **Mchunu**, **Duduzile Nomusa Margaret**, 10 September 1958, 5809100927085, E21 Nomzansi Crescent, Umlazi, Kwazulu-Natal; (3) 13 March 2019; (4) not applicable not applicable; (5) Wensley CC, P O Box 51014, Musgrave, 4062.

1077/2020—(2) Rein, Valerie Frances, 5 August 1930, 3008050015080, Tuinsig Frail Care Home, 12 Cowey Road, Durban, Kwazulu-Natal; (3) 3 January 2020; (4) not applicable not applicable; (5) Wensley CC, P O Box 51014, Musgrave, 4062.

000866/2020/PMB—(2) **CHRISTODOULOU**, **KYRIAKI THOMAS ZOUMAROU**, 23 April 1958, 5804230179186, 33 FOUCHE STREET, DUNDEE, 3000; (3) 7 January 2020; (4) n/a; (5) COENRAAD FREDERICK TORLAGE, 55A GLADSTONE STREET, DUNDEE, 3000.

000204/2020—(2) **SAULEZ**, **GUY FLETT**, 12 August 1969, 6908125147080, BRADWELL, RICHMOND, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201; (3) 23 December 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) ANDRIES JONATHAN LATEGAN GEYSER, 281 /279A PIETERMARITZ STREET, PIETERMARITZBURG 3201.

834/2011/PMB—(2) **MEMELA**, **MANTEZI EUNICE**, 30 November 1956, 5611300455085, 108 EKUTHULENI ROAD, UNIT 13, IMBALI; (3) 21 January 2011; (5) SITHEMBISO INNOCENT MEMELA and MARGARET MARY McCULLOUGH, 332 JABU NDLOVU STREET, PIETERMARITZBURG; (6) 30.

12892/2019/DBN—(2) **MATHURA**, **PRITHIVESH**, 19 February 1968, 6802195137081, 29 GLENARA ROAD, RESEVOIR HILLS, DURBAN; (3) 14 July 2019; (4) SHEREEN MATHURA, 16 March 1968, 6803160011087; (5) SHEREEN MATHURA, 29 GLENARA ROAD, RESEVOIR HILLS, DURBAN; (6) 30 Days.

13612/2019DBN—(2) RAMDHANEE, SHEILAWATHIE, 13 July 1955, 5507130163081, 211 NORTHCROFT DRIVE, LENHAM, PHOENIX, 4068; (3) 8 February 2018; (4) N/A N/A; (5) SHELENDRA RAMDHANEE, 211 NORTHCROFT DRIVE, LENHAM, PHOENIX, 4068; (6) 30 DAYS.

001069/2020—(2) **RITSON**, **ARTHUR RAYMOND**, 11 August 1930, 3008115045080, GOLDEN YEARS, 3 GREEN MEADOW LANE, HILLCREST; (3) 6 November 2019; (5) GORDON HENRY DE BEER, PO BOX 517, GILLITTS, 3603.

1231/2020/DBN—(2) HARRIBHAI, REKHAKUMARI, 24 April 1959, 5904240129088, 27 ST GERAN GROVE, MEREWENT, DURBAN; (3) 9 December 2019; (4) NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE; (5) PRAVISHA RAMNARAIN ATTORNEYS, 151 CROFTDENE DRIVE, CROFTDENE, CHATSWORTH, 4092.

3451/2006—(2) **Ngubane**, **Garnet Manzana**, 6 August 1936, 3608065159086, No.2 High Ridge Close, N1361 Umlazi Township, Umlazi,4041; (3) 8 December 2005; (4) not applicable; (5) Cebolenkosi Garnet Nomafu Ngubane, No.2 High Ridge Close, N. 1361 Umlazi Township, Umlazi, 4031; (6) 30.

016728/2019—(2) **VEERAN**, **PERCY**, 5 June 1943, 4306055114083, 32 SCORPIO STREET, WOODHURST, CHATSWORTH; (3) 8 February 2019; (4) CELIA ELIZA VEERAN, 19 June 1947, 4706190124089; (5) HENDRIK JOHANNES STEPHANUS BEKKER AS NOMINEE OF VERITAS BOE (PTY) LTD, 70 VAN RYNEVELD, PIERRE VAN RYNEVELD, CENTURION.

008657/2019/PMB—(2) **MCMULLIN**, **DANIEL WILLIAM**, 30 Julie 1947, 4707305064087, 13 RIVIERA CRESCENT; (3) 5 November 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) IAN SALEEM KALIL EXECUTOR, GROUND FLOOR MARGATE COURT ARCADE, MARINE DRIVE, MARGATE, KWAZULU NATAL.

008277/2019/PMB—(2) **Goronovsky**, **Johanna Susanna Catharina**, 16 September 1915, 1509160023080, Amberglen Retirement Village, 31 Karkloof Road, Howick, KZN; (3) 23 September 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) Duncan Andrew Turner and Ingrid Vivienne Angus, 3B The Ridge, 8 Torsvale Crescent, La Lucia, 4019.

000709/2020—(2) **Bux**, **Hawa Bibi**, 24 May 1943, 4305240124080, 56 Raffia Road, Crossmoor, Chatsworth; (3) 24 July 2012; (4) N/A; (5) Shenaaz Begum Habib, 311 Lenny Naidu Drive, Bayview, Chatsworth.

001428/2020/PMB—(2) **SITHOLE**, **MBUZENI JABULANI**, 29 June 1956, 5606295573082, EQHUDENI AREA, NQUTHU; (3) 29 January 2020; (4) NTOMBIKAYISE SELLINAH SITHOLE, 3 September 1963, 6309030873086; (5) NTOMBIKAYISE SELLINAH SITHOLE, EQHUDENI AREA, NQUTHU.

002327/2020—(2) **Coetzee**, **Jeannie Heather**, 11 December 1944, 4412110048082, Tuinsig 12 Cowey Road Berea Durban 4001 KZN; (3) 9 February 2020; (4) oughouhoh; (5) Andre Marthinus Coetzee, 66 Manorfields Country Estate 21 Delamore Road Hillcrest 3610 KZN.

001452/2020—(2) **Dewe**, **Peter Fairhurst**, 23 March 1948, 4803235175083, 90 The Ascots, 29 Haden Road, Essenwood, Durban; (3) 29 November 2019; (5) Chapman Dyer Incorporated, 7th Floor, 300 Anton Lembede Street, Durban, 4001.

14086/2019—(2) HARRIPARSAD, JASODRA, 7 March 1961, 6103070178088, 15 ESSELEN CRESCENT, LENHAM,PHOENIX; (3) 12 September 2017; (4) N/A N/A; (5) SARIESHA HARRIPARSAD, 15 ESSELEN CRESCENT, LENHAM,PHOENIX.

5395/2019—(2) **HARRIPARSAD**, **MOTHILALL**, 18 October 1957, 5710185046082, 15 ESSELEN CRESCENT, LENHAM, PHOENIX; (3) 22 May 2018; (4) N/A N/A; (5) SARIESHA HARRIPARSAD, 15 ESSELEN CRESCENT, LENHAM, PHOENIX.

4703/2019PMB—(2) **Budhai**, **Harryparsadh Sujeet**, 16 December 1935, 3512165069080, 23 Amod Road,Raisthorpe. Pietermaritzburg,3201; (3) 9 January 2019; (4) Rajpathy Budhai, 1 February 1943, 4302010094080; (5) Logan Naidu Attorneys, 42 Roslyn Avenue,Asherville,Durban,4091; (6) -.

008277/2019/PMB—(2) **Goronovsky**, **Johanna Susanna Catharina**, 16 September 1915, 1509160023080, Amberglen Retirement Village, 31 Karkloof Road, Howick, KZN; (3) 23 September 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) Duncan Andrew Turner and Ingrid Vivienne Angus, 3B The Ridge, 8 Torsvale Crescent, La Lucia, 4019.

1310/2020—(2) **RAMNATH**, **DHEVIKEE**, 8 July 1943, 4307080107084, 12 TWEEDFERN PLACE, REDFERN, PHOENIX, 4068; (3) 21 March 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) N/A, 12 TWEEDFERN PLACE, REDFERN, PHOENIX, 4068; (6) 30 DAYS.

8463/2019/PMB—(2) **GEORGE**, **FRANKLIN LLOYD**, 12 March 1941, 4103125088086, 17 Cedar Road, Woodlands, Pietermaritzburg, 3201; (3) 28 October 2019; (5) J Leslie Smith & Company and MARGARET MARY McCULLOUGH, P O Box 297, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3200; (6) 30.

2530/2020DBN—(2) **MBATHA**, **MBUSO ALBAN**, 28 August 1963, 6308285587086, ERF 8386 RICHARDSBAY-3900; (3) 12 February 2020; (4) GUGU SYLVIA MBATHA, 1 January 1967, 6701012326085; (5) BUTHELEZI ZUNGU INC., P O BOX 2213, RICHARDS BAY, 3900.

000822/2020PMB—(2) MCETYWA, NONKULULEKO EDITH, 8 November 1935, 3511080214086, NO. 16055 MBANJWA ROAD, CALUZA, PIETERMARITZBURG, KWAZULU-NATAL; (3) 10 October 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) SIPHO NGUBANE ATTORNEYS, 234 CHURCH STREET, PERMANENT BUILDING, FLOOR 2, OFFICE 204, PIETERMARITZBURG, KWAZULU-NATAL.

1399/2020—(2) **Tramontino**, **Rowland Arthur**, 22 November 1930, 3011225055080, 5 Alsace, Le Domaine, 100 Accutts Drive, Hillcrest; (3) 15 December 2019; (5) Livingston Leandy Inc, 18 Bona Bali, 59 Yellowwood Drive, Zimbali Coastal Forest Estate, 4381; (6) 30.

001189/2020/DBN—(2) **Bhawanideen**, **Kaylaspathy**, 18 December 1941, 4112180062084, 3 Dick King Road, Townview, Stanger; (3) 15 October 2019; (4) - -, -; (5) Samlall Bhawanideen, c/o Laurie C Smith Inc. 22 Gizenga Street, Stanger/Kwa Dukuza: (6) -.

7770/2019—(2) **Zikhali**, **Jackson Jotham**, 12 August 1954, 5408125778084, Khayelisha Dukuduku Area, Mtubatuba 3935; (3) 9 March 2019; (4) Pre Deceased Not applicale; (5) Mduduzi Abedneco Ntombela of MA Ntombela & Associates Attorneys, Office No. 20 Link Building, Jacaranda Avenue P.O. Box 618, Mtubatuba 3935, KZN.

1174/20 PMB—(2) **KIRTON**, **JUDITH**, 21 April 1954, 5404210112081, 15 HACIENDA ESPANA, 160 HYDE PARK ROAD, LADYSMITH, 3370; (3) 24 December 2019; (4) NICOLAAS KIRTON, 20 April 1956, 5604205015088; (5) Absa TRUST JAN ABRAHAM NEL, ABSA Trust, P O Box 2174, Durban, 4000.

1578/2020DBN—(2) **Botha, Eva Clara Wilhelmina**, 17 February 1929, 2902170013085, John Conradie House, TAFTA, 15 Prince Street, Durban, 4000; (3) 18 June 2019; (4) n/a n/a; (5) FNB Fiduciary (pty) ltd, P O Box 4130, The Square, Umhlanga, 4320.

16368/2019—(2) **VORAJEE**, **CASSIM YUSUF**, 26 February 1957, 5702265131082, 12 GINGER GROVE, BRINDHAVEN, VERULAM; (3) 13 July 2017; (4) FATHIMA YUSUF VORAJEE, 13 January 1958, 5801130184084; (5) FATHIMA YUSUF VORAJEE, 12 GINGER GROVE, BRINDHAVEN, VERULAM.

012642/2019/DBN—(2) **FERNS**, **ERNST WILLEM**, 29 April 1961, 6104295024081, 8 William Brown Road, Illovo Beach, Amanzimtoti, 4126; (3) 1 August 2019; (4) GERDA HENRIETTA FERNS, 6 December 1964, 6412060113082; (5) SHANOJ ISHWARDUTH RAMDHANI, P O BOX 4130, THE SQUARE, UMHLANGA, 4320.

000935/2020—(2) MKHIZE, MPHENDUKELWA RAPHAEL MKHIZE, 8 July 1951, 5107085356085, 130 Bambakahle Road, Section Y,Umlazi, 4066; (3) 25 November 2019; (4) N/A; (5) MHS ATTORNEYS INC., 21 JOE SLOVO STREET, ZUMAYSHA HOUSE SUITE 1001,DURBAN; (6) 30 DAYS.

12639/2005—(2) Madiba, Gwezulu Alfred, 1 January 1920, 911461, 57 Zamokuhle Street, Umlazi N; (3) 20 July 1993; (4) N/a; (5) Aesha Ramchunder Attorneys, Suite 602B, Corporate Place, 9 Dorothy Nyembe Street, Durban, 4001; (6) N/A.

003574/2019—(2) **CELE**, **GIDEON BHEKISISA**, 13 September 1976, 7609135809086, KWANGCOLOSI AREA UMDLOTI, GALILE NDWENDWE 4342; (3) 9 February 2019; (4) PROMISE THABISILE CELE, 19 March 1986, 8603190497084; (5) PROMISE THABISILE CELE, KWANGCOLOSI AREA UMDLOTI, GALILE NDWEDWE 4342.

001180/2020/PMB—(2) **BRASHER**, **BRIAN HAROLD**, 23 March 1939, 3903235001080, 9 Cicada, Clarence Lane, Ramsgate, 4285, KwaZulu-Natal; (3) 18 January 2020; (5) John Mowat, Mowat & Partners, 3 Jenkins Street, Box 25, Margate, 4275, KwaZulu-Natal.

11573/2019/DBN—(2) **WADDELL**, **JOHN COLIN DOUGLAS**, 21 September 1955, 5509215307187, 609 MIAMI ROAD, HIBBERDENE; (3) 31 January 2020; (4) ALETTA JACOBA MAGDALENA WADDELL, 18 September 1958, 5809180047184; (5) ALETTA JACOBA MAGDALENA WADDELL, C/O MC NAUGHT AND COMPANY INC..

5679/2019—(2) **BARNARD**, **JOHANNES HENDRIKUS**, 1 April 1945, 4504015106088, 20 WESTWOOD GARDENS, 381 KENYON HOWDEN ROAD, WOODLANDS, DURBAN; (3) 25 February 2019; (4) NTOMBIKAYISE MIRRIAM BARNARD, 24 April 1934, 3404240341081; (5) NTOMBIKAYISE MIRRIAM BARNARD, 20 WESTWOOD GARDENS, 381 KENYON HOWDEN ROAD, WOODLANDS, DURBAN.

4882/2019 (DBN)—(2) **HUDD**, **HARWEEN ELSIE**, 6 August 1921, 2108060021085, 34 LUCAS GARDENS, 541 RIDGE ROAD, ESSENWOOD, DURBAN; (3) 24 February 2019; (5) HVM ADMINISTRATION SERVICES (PTY) LTD (REPRESENTED BY LAUREN BETH SIMPSON), 29 SAVELL AVENUE, GLENASHLEY, KWAZULU-NATAL.

1301/2020/PMB—(2) **McLaughlin**, **Thomas**, 10 March 1933, 3303105254184, 23 Molweni Road, Everton, Kloof; (3) 2 February 2020; (5) ECKHARD VOLKER CA (SA), P O BOX 1086 Wandsbeck 3631.

6343/2017—(2) **LUBBE**, **MARTHA**, 14 February 1929, 2902140026084, 31 FOXGLOVE PLACE, EASTWOOD, PIETERMARITZBURG; (3) 21 August 2017; (5) DESMOND MAYNE AND COMPANY, 56 KITCHENER ROAD, CLARENDON, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201.

014941/2019—(2) **CELE**, **NOWINILE JULIA**, 21 April 1924, 2404210102085, V453 UMLAZI, 62 GCINA MAKHONHLA DRIVE, UMLAZI; (3) 15 June 2019; (5) ASHWIN RUGHBEER ATTORNEYS, P O BOX 22, LOTUS PARK, ISIPINGO, 4133.

005128/2019—(2) **KADIR**, **YASMIN**, 20 May 1945, 4505200117087, 8 GANDHI ROAD, LADYSMITH,3370; (3) 5 June 2019; (5) RAMKHELAWAN INCORPORATED, P O BOX 3989, LADYSMITH 3370.

1959/2020—(2) **Raffray**, **Michel Albert**, 31 March 1946, 4603315101185, No. 55 Surfers Paradise Share Block, Scottsburgh; (3) 6 October 2019; (4) Daniele Christiane Raffray, 17 May 1947, 4705170087183; (5) Livingston Leandy Inc, PO Box 4107, The Square, 4021; (6) 30.

1090/2020—(2) **RAMDHEEN**, **RABINDRANATH**, 18 May 1971, 7105185133089, 7 KIRKMICHAEL ROAD, WESTVILLE, 3629; (3) 12 December 2019; (4) SUREKHA RAMDHEEN, 25 January 1972, 7201250156087; (5) SUREKHA RAMDHEEN, 7 KIRKMICHAEL ROAD, WESTVILLE, 3629.

001701/2020DBN—(2) MACLACHLAN, NEVILLE, 10 August 1939, 3908105021084, 23 LAGOON DRIVE, SALT ROCK, KWAZULU-NATAL, 4391; (3) 13 January 2020; (5) H.C. YEO ATTORNEYS, 11 CROWS NEST, SALT ROCK, KZN, 4391.

777/2020—(2) **LOUWRENS**, **GLEN**, 22 October 1965, 6510225055088, 24A MARGARET STREET, IXOPO; (3) 12 January 2019; (5) DESMOND MAYNE AND COMPANY, 56 KITCHENER ROAD, CLARENDON, PIETERMARITZBURG. 001698/2020DBN—(2) **HUNT**, **JOHN RICHARD**, 30 January 1944, 4401305468189, 6 OLIVER'S ROCK, MANDENI, KWAZULU-NATAL 4490; (3) 12 January 2020; (5) H.C. YEO ATTORNEYS, 11 CROWS NEST, SALT ROCK, KZN, 4391.

007722/2019—(2) **Smithdrorf**, **Thea Dawn Celeste**, 9 October 1931, 3110090029087, 107 Haden Road, Essenwood, Durban, 4001; (3) 15 March 2019; (4) Stanley George Smithdorf, 1 May 1936, 3605015032082; (5) MEUMANN WHITE ATTORNEYS, PO Box 50171, Musgrave, 4062; (6) 30.

14611/2018—(2) **MARSHALL**, **ALLAN**, 28 May 1940, 4005285085085, 408 SARNIA ROAD, DURBAN; (3) 30 October 2017; (4) N/A; (5) JERUSHA CHETTY, 41 RICHEFOND CIRCLE, RIDGESIDE OFFICE PARK, UMHLANGA, 4320; (6) 30 DAYS.

011887/2017—(2) **KADER**, **JAINAB BEE**, 10 April 1925, 2504100054088, 1300 SUMMERFIELD ROAD, HAVENSIDE, CHATSWORTH, DURBAN, 4092; (3) 4 May 1999; (4) N/A N/A; (5) BODASING AND CO, PO BOX 35, UMHLANGA, 4320.

013914/2019—(2) **NGUBANE**, **NDABENKULU MICHEAL**, 10 April 1944, 4404105347082, 25 BRIDLINGTON ROAD, SEA VIEW (P), DURBAN; (3) 4 August 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) BIYELA ATTORNEYS INC, 317 ANTON LEMBEDE STR, 6 DURBAN CLUB PLACE, 6TH FLOOR, OFFICE 601.

15794/2019DBN—(2) **Pillay**, **Govindamma**, 24 June 1944, 4406240108089, 34 Gladehill Crescent, Hillgrove, Newlands West; (3) 6 October 2019; (4) n/a n/a, n/a; (5) Nirmala Singh c/o Misra Incorporated, 3 West Palm, 4 Palm Blvd, Gateway, Umhlanga, 4321. Postnet Suite 226, P/Bag X10, Musgrave, 4062.; (6) 30 Days.

011243/2019—(2) **VAN DER WESTHUIZEN**, **LOUIS**, 29 February 1940, 4002295036083, UNIT 6 TUSCANY GROVE, 14 STAFFORD AVENUE, UNVONGO; (3) 19 July 2019; (4) MARLENE VAN DER WESTHUIZEN, 5 February 1952, 5202055064085; (5) LOUISE VAN DER WESTHUIZEN, 3 BIRCH AVENUE, ROBIN ACRES, RANDBURG.

2016/2020—(2) **AJODHA**, **STEVEN**, 6 January 1961, 6101065246084, 15 DARJEELING ROAD, EVEREST HEIGHTS, VERULAM; (3) 6 November 2019; (4) MALA AJODHA, 12 February 1956, 5602120120082; (5) MALA AJODHA, 15 DARJEELING ROAD, EVEREST HEIGHTS, VERULAM.

8497/19 PMB—(2) **DE KOCK**, **LEONARDUS JOHANNES**, 12 March 1964, 6403125116087, 12 PARKIET AVENUE, AVIARY HILL, NEWCASTLE, 2940; (3) 21 September 2019; (5) Absa TRUST JAN ABRAHAM NEL, ABSA Trust, P O Box 2174. Durban. 4000.

001461/2020/PMB—(2) BAM, EDWARD SMYTH, 18 March 1938, 3803185012089, Lot 381, 51 Outlook Road, Southbroom, KwaZulu-Natal; (3) 10 February 2020; (5) John Mowat, Mowat & Partners, 3 Jenkins Street, Box 25, Margate, 4275, KwaZulu-Natal.

1282/2020/PMB—(2) **Joselyn**, **Bruce Martin**, 12 July 1977, 7707125045081, 12 Portlock Road, Gresswold, Johannesburg; (3) 26 December 2019; (5) ECKHARD VOLKER CA (SA), P O BOX 1086 Wandsbeck 3631.

16329/2019—(2) GOVENDER, PARSURAMEN, 25 July 1949, 4907255042089, 13 BARKFERN ROAD, REDFERN, PHOENIX; (3) 3 October 2019; (4) N/A; (5) JERUSHA CHETTY, 41 RICHEFOND CIRCLE, RIDGESIDE OFFICE PARK, UMHLANGA, 4320; (6) 30 DAYS.

001437/2020—(2) **ALLAN**, **JEAN EILEEN**, 26 May 1942, 4205260031084, 24 GALLOWAY HOUSE, 100 MUSGRAVE ROAD, DURBAN; (3) 20 October 2019; (4) WILLIAM JOHNSTONE ALLAN, 29 August 1939, 3908295038088; (5) MICHAEL GARTH ALLAN - EXECUTOR, P O BOX 1368, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3200.

005886/2019—(2) **Osbahr**, **Monika**, 14 August 1959, 5908140019083, 15 Benbow Avenue, Margate, 4275; (3) 2 March 2019; (5) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 17, Pinegowrie, 2123; (6) 30.

1369/2020—(2) **HENNING**, **PIETER JACOBUS STEFANUS**, 22 September 1957, 5709225263087, 1531 IVANSTAN DRIVE, RAMSGATE; (3) 30 October 2019; (4) FRANSISKA HENNING, 25 April 1973, 7304250058087; (5) FRANSISKA HENNING, 1531 INVANSTAN DRIVE, RAMSGATE.

000165/2020/DBN—(2) **JAMES**, **SHIRLEY PREMKIRANI ESTHER**, 29 March 1940, 4003290059088, 10 MALLCASTLE PLACE, CASTLE HILL, NEWLANDS WEST, 4037; (3) 12 August 2019; (4) N/A N/A, N/A; (5) NATACIA MICHELLE KALYAN, 7 MATAPAN DRIVE, WESTVILLE, DURBAN, 4001.

7883/2019—(2) MCHUNU, MPHIKELELI BERNARD, 14 September 1951, 5109145375089, HLATHIKHULU AREA, ESTCOURT; (3) 15 July 2019; (5) RANDLES ATTORNEYS, LEVEL 2 MAHOGANY COURT, REDLANDS ESTATE, PIETERMARITZBURG; (6) 30.

2504/2020/DBN—(2) **Badach**, **Rose-Ann**, 22 March 1956, 5603220016089, 38 Es Paradis, 100 South Beach Road, La Mercy, Durban; (3) 17 December 2019; (5) Standard Trust Limited, Standard Bank Centre, Ground Floor, 1 Kingsmead Way, Kingsmead, Durban; (6) 30.

002572/2020/DBN—(2) Laas, Andries Johannes, 5 April 1939, 3904055006086, 34 Fisherman's Village, 1 Swordfish, Meerensee, Richards Bay; (3) 19 December 2019; (5) Standard Trust Limited, Standard Bank Centre, Ground Floor, 1 Kingsmead Way, Kingsmead, Durban; (6) 30.

008512/2019—(2) **SCOTT**, **PETER EMANUEL**, 7 December 1942, 4212075061082, 173 LES VAN WYK DRIVE, GLENWOOD, PIETERMARITZBURG; (3) 1 September 2019; (4) VALERIE JOSEPHINE SCOTT, 3 August 1948, 4808030092086; (5) MARAIS LAMPRECHT, PO BOX 1850, GEORGE.

015121/2016DBN—(2) **SARVANAN**, **PUBALLAN**, 28 September 1949, 4909285178081, 33 BENGROVE PLACE, GROVE END, PHOENIX, 4068; (3) 20 August 2016; (4) MAVIS ELIZABETH SARVANAN, 6 November 1947, 4711060161088; (5) MAVIS ELIZABETH SARVANAN, 33 BENGROVE PLACE, GROVE END, PHOENIX, 4068; (6) 30 DAYS.

007507/2019/PMB—(2) **LIEBENBERG**, **CHRIS**, 16 August 1956, 5608165059085, 9 WATSON ROAD, LADYSMITH, 3370; (3) 16 April 2018; (5) CHRISTOFFEL LIEBENBERG, 15 NEWLANDS ROAD, LADYSMITH, 3370.

14960/2008(DBN)—(2) **LOUISE**, **SHANNON BARRY MARTIN**, 4 February 1969, 6902045143089, 33 Rosary Road, Greenwood Park, Duiker Fontein, Durban; (3) 25 June 2008; (5) ELMARIE MAGRIETHA RICHARDS OF SERFONTEIN & RICHARDS INCORPORATED, 220 Simbithi Office Park, 1 Sagila Lane, Ballitoville, 4420.

004404/2020—(2) **Wilson**, **Gordon**, 26 January 1944, 4401265040085, 119 Snell Parade, Durban; (3) 10 September 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 52297, Saxonwold, 2132.

2570/2020—(2) **KHAN**, **KYROON BI**, 1 January 1949, 4901011508087, 17 BRAILSFORD AVENUE, SUNFORD, PHOENIX, 4068; (3) 24 October 2019; (5) L.A. KHAN ATTORNEYS, SUITE 118, FIRST FLOOR, QUEEN CITY, 54 DENIS HURLEY (QUEEN) STREET, DURBAN, 4001.

2551/2020—(2) **MOODLEY**, **NUNDAGOPAL**, 19 November 1933, 3311195065089, 3 THAPHI ROAD, EFFINGHAM, DURBAN, 4051; (3) 5 June 2019; (4) IRIS JULIANA MOODLEY, 17 March 1938, 3803170090082; (5) L.A. KHAN ATTORNEYS, SUITE 118, FIRST FLOOR, QUEEN CITY, 54 DENIS HURLEY (QUEEN) STREET, DURBAN, 4001.

002446/2020 DBN—(2) **ZUNGU**, **SIPHO**, 16 October 1960, 6010165679088, 17 BREDELL PLACE MONTCLAIR DURBAN; (3) 21 January 2020; (4) NOMPUMELELO CYNTHIA ZUNGU, 11 December 1968, 8512180872083; (5) NOMPUMELELO CYNTHIA ZUNGU, 17 BREDELL PLACE MONTCLAIR DURBAN 4004.

1388/2020—(2) **LOUWRENS**, **MARTIN STEPHEN**, 1 August 1936, 3608015034082, CRAIGIE BURN FARM, IXOPO, 3276; KWAZULU-NATAL; (3) 30 December 2019; (5) PETER BROWN, P O BOX 13267, CASCADES, 3202; (6) 30.

12972-2019-DBN—(2) **SAYED**, **SALEEM**, 26 January 1965, 6501265097080, 23 ELDRIDGE ROAD, QUEENSBURGH, PINETOWN, 4093; (3) 30 August 2019; (4) N/A N/A, N/A; (5) HIMAL TUGH & COMPANY, SUITE 133 RIDGETON TOWERS, 6 AURORA DRIVE, UMHLANGA RIDGE KWAZULU NATAL.

008645/2019—(2) **MEYER**, **CATHARINA SUSANNA ELIZABETH**, 3 November 1946, 4611030035083, SAVF RUSOORD, UNIT 13, 82 AFRIKANER STREET, VRYHEID; (3) 16 September 2019; (5) MARAIS LAMPRECHT, PO BOX 1850, GEORGE.

008823/2019/PMB—(2) **MOOLA**, **ABDOOL KADER**, 21 January 1935, 3501215101084, 2 SHAH JEHAN ROAD LADYSMITH 3370; (3) 5 June 2019; (5) EBRAHIM ABDOOL KADER MOOLA, 72 DELHI ROAD LADYSMITH 3370.

673/2020—(2) **Jaenant**, **Vinesh**, 29 January 1973, 7301295130087, 9 Orleans Place, Reservoir Hills, Durban, Kwazulu-Natal; (3) 25 December 2019; (4) not applicable not applicable; (5) Prior and Prior Attorneys, P O Box 59042, Umbilo, 4075.

001111/2020DBN—(2) **JONES**, **SHIRLEY ANN**, 10 December 1935, 3512100343087, 5 FERNDALE MANSIONS, 6 FERNDALE AVENUE, MORNINGSIDE, DURBAN; (3) 20 May 2016; (5) GARRETH EVAN JONES, 55 STRELITZIA PARK, 11 MAUDE ROAD, WARNER BEACH, KWAZULU-NATAL; (6) 30.

001057/2020/PMB—(2) **Puckree**, **Jayaseelan**, 9 May 1953, 5305095089080, 29 Flamingo Road Belfort Estate, Northdale, KZN; (3) 21 December 2019; (4) Pushpaganthee Puckree, 7 January 1953, 5301070073058; (5) Standard Trust Limited, Private Bag 54319, Durban, 4000, 1 Kingsmeadway, Kingsmead, Durban, 4000; (6) 30.

000769/2020/PMB—(2) **Naidoo**, **Mogambari**, 3 January 1947, 4701035193084, 1B Yukon Street, Lennoxton, Newcastle; (3) 14 October 2019; (4) Chinmah Naidoo, 11 August 1951, 5108110104086; (5) Standard Trust Limited, 1 Kingsmeadway, Kingsmead, Durban, 4000; (6) 30.

2443/2020—(2) **JAMWANTH**, **GARRY**, 30 May 1974, 7405305203089, 82 DRAKENSBURG STREET, SHALLCROSS; (3) 28 October 2019; (4) JAMWANTH FIONA, 16 July 1984, 8407160073085; (5) GOSAI & COMPANY INC, 105 SIXTH AVENUE, MORNINGSIDE, DURBAN.

005859/2019/PMB—(2) **ZULU**, **ZIPHELELE ZAMAZULU**, 30 October 1979, 7910300415083, ERF 5895 VRYHEID; (3) 21 February 2019; (5) THABETHE SIPHAMANDLA LUNGELO, KWAMACEBA AREA, NO. 140242, NQUTHU.

009103/2019—(2) **FRANCESCHI**, **BRUNO LUCIO ANTONIO**, 25 November 1966, YA9985004, HEYSHETT FARM, GLENDALE, MAZOWE, ZIMBABWE; (3) 13 June 2019; (5) HANNAH BRONWYN SZUDRAWKI, 281 PIETERMARITZ STREET, PIETERMARITZBURG 3201.

1445/2020—(2) **CARR**, **GORDON**, 2 May 1947, 4705025067083, 10 LILAC PLACE, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201; (3) 9 December 2019; (4) CAROL DELISE MARILYN CARR, 27 April 1961, 6104270112084; (5) Tomlinson Mnguni James Inc, 12 Montrose Park, VCCE Office Park, 170 Peter Brown Dr, Pietermaritzburg; (6) 30.

13647/2008PMB—(2) **Mafunda**, **Dorfling Langalibalele**, 9 September 1940, 4009095596083, ERF 8, MALUTI, MATATIELE; (3) 15 September 2006; (4) Tryphina N Mafunda (subsequently deceased), 16 February 1947, 4702160146087; (5) Nicolene Botha, FNB Fiduciary, Posbus 27511, Greenacres, 6057.

001576/2020/PMB—(2) **NDLOVU**, **THERESIA ZISHIYILE**, 12 September 1954, 5409120750086, LOT 48 WHITE CITY AREA, WARD 20 NONGOMA 3950; (3) 26 August 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) A.S.NTSELE AND COMPANY, OFFICE NO.303 PERMANENT PLAZA STREET NEWCASTLE 2900.

001594/2020/PMB—(2) NHLEKO, ALPHEUS, 25 October 1951, 5910255691086, B151 YENGWAYO ROAD NGWELEZANE, EMPANGENI; (3) 7 February 2020; (4) ALICE NHLEKO, 19 May 1961, 6105190289083; (5) A.S.NTSELE AND COMPANY, OFFICE NO.303 PERMANENT PLAZA STREET NEWCASTLE 2900.

000724/2020—(2) **SIBIYA**, **DANISILE**, 9 August 1939, 3908090206088, 28 Uthingo Junction Street, Umlazi, KZN; (3) 3 September 2019; (5) STANDARD TRUST LIMITED, PRIVATE BAG 54319, DURBAN, 4000.

002730/2020—(2) **STOCKTON**, **JOHN**, 4 December 1937, 3712045034185, 21 MCDONALD STREET MUNSTER KWAZULU-NATAL; (3) 20 November 2019; (5) Jan L Jordaan Inc, 1 FORSTER STREET, RYNFIELD, BENONI; (6) 30.

001329/2020—(2) MAKHAYE, BUBULA AUGUSTIN, 6 September 1928, 2809065124085, 99527 STREET, MOLWENI, 3052; (3) 27 November 2019; (4) NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE; (5) HALSE, HAVEMANN & LLOYD, P O BOX 343, PINETOWN, 3600.

7034/2019—(2) **MAHABEER**, **RUGBEER**, 10 December 1950, 5012105100085, 25 ANDHRA ROAD, PIETERMARITZBURG; (3) 30 October 2016; (5) JOANNA MAYNE of RANDLES ATTORNEYS, LEVEL 2 MAHOGANY COURT, REDLANDS ESTATE, PIETERMARITZBURG; (6) 30.

002117/2020/DBN—(2) **GUMEDE**, **MZAMELI ZEBLON**, 11 April 1955, 5504115387082, D121, WARD 1, KWA DUMISA, SANTOMBE LOCATION, HARDING, 4680; (3) 1 January 2020; (4) BUSISIWE GLADYS GUMEDE, 9 September 1963, 6309090370080; (5) NEIL BOWLES ATTORNEY, 6 HAWKINS STREET, HARDING, 4680, KWAZULU-NATAL.

2166/2020—(2) CHETTY, RAJAMMA, 27 September 1941, 4109270132082, 21 EVERGREEN CIRCLE, GREENBURY, PHOENIX; (3) 21 October 2016; (5) GOSAI & COMPANY INC, 105 SIXTH AVENUE, MORNINGSIDE, DURBAN.

LIMPOPO

874/2020—(2) **Buitendag**, **Alberts**, 14 July 1959, 5907145018082, Portion 788 Loskop Noord JS12, Marble Hall; (3) 2 October 2019; (5) Elvira le Roux (authorised agent), Le Roux Inc, 125 Thabo Mbeki Drive, Mokopane / 7B Schoeman Street, Polokwane.

357/2020—(2) MAKHUBELE, MORRIS SAMUEL, 19 June 1967, 6706195378084, RISINGA VIEW, STAND NO: 2092; (3) 6 January 2020; (5) NOEL CHAUKE ATTORNEYS, NOEL CHAUKE ATTORNEYS, OFFICE NO: 208 & 211, 2ND FLOOR, OLD MUTUAL BUILDING.

008570/2019—(2) **OLIVIER**, **JOHANNES CHRISTIAAN**, 22 Desember 1931, 3112225006089, HUIS 82F,KOKANJE AFTREEOORD,MODIMOLLE,0515; (3) 14 Augustus 2019; (5) WYNAND MARTHINUS FOURIE, P O BOX 74960,LYNNWOODRIF,0040.

0000000253/2020—(2) **Ramutsindela**, **Mutomoli Johannes**, 6 June 1937, 3706065484080, Manavhela Village Stand no 28 Kutama Makhado Limpopo 0940; (3) 18 August 2019; (5) Joubert Scholtz Incorporated nominated Agent for Absa Trust Ltd, 11 Heide Road Kempton Park 1619.

328/2020—(2) **GEERE**, **PETER CARL**, 28 October 1958, 5810285164080, NO. 8, 4TH AVENUE, BERGVIEW, MUSINA, LIMPOPO; (3) 21 January 2019; (5) Hendrik Marthinus Erwee, 9 Irwin Street, Musina, 0900.

769/2020—(2) Eales, Walter Lewis, 12 November 1927, 2711125007088, 53 Renaissance, Soetdoring Laan, Bela-Bela, 0480; (3) 21 Junie 2019; (5) Aletta van Goeverden, Posbus 12129, Aston Manor, 1630.

775/2020—(2) van Vreden, Anna Catharina, 5 Februarie 1935, 3502050006081, 135 Renaissance, Soetdoring Laan, Bela-Bela, 0480; (3) 22 November 2019; (5) Aletta van Goeverden, Posbus 12129, Aston Manor, 1630.

430/2020—(2) **BASITERE**, **MAVHUYE ESTHER**, 16 November 1954, 5411160138081, MAKWARELA; (3) 12 January 2020; (5) MATHOBO ,RAMBAU & SIGOGO INC, 28 P-EAST MPHEPHU DRIVE OPPOSITE SARS THOHOYANDOU NEXT TO JJ MOTORS.

425/2020—(2) **SIKHIPHA**, **PHOPHI**, 3 March 1924, 2403030436087, MAKWARELA; (3) 17 January 2015; (5) MATHOBO ,RAMBAU & SIGOGO INC, 28 P-EAST MPHEPHU DRIVE OPPOSITE SARS THOHOYANDOU NEXT TO JJ MOTORS.

000162/2020—(2) MAKUNGO, THIVHULAWI WILLIAM MAKUNGO, 27 February 1945, 4502275108083, 3196 MAKWARELA THOHOYANDOU; (3) 26 December 2019; (5) SAMUEL MAKUNGO, 3196 MAKWARELA, THOHOYANDOU.

428/2020—(2) **RAMUKHUBA**, **KOLANI ALBERT**, 11 January 1967, 6701115304088, 3196 MAKWARELA THOHOYANDOU; (3) 24 February 2020; (5) HULISANI THEOPHILUS LUVHIMBI, 160 MASIRIVHA MASHAMBA, THOHOYANDOU.

000691/2020—(2) **LEKGOTHOANE**, **EDMOND MANKGEGE**, 4 February 1976, 7602204567108, 1 BOFASE STREET,RETHABILE GARDENS,POLOKWANE; (3) 13 January 2020; (5) HLM MAMABOLO ATTORNEYS, 13A LANDROS MARE.

1616/2019—(2) **Tshabalala**, **Risimati Samuel**, 12 May 1962, 6205125508084, Tiyani Village, Hlanganani District, Giyani, Limpopo; (3) 12 July 2019; (4) Pikani Glory Tshabalala, 24 June 1964, 6406240975089; (5) Mahlathi Dlamini Bhengu Inc, Suite 301, JS Centre, Cnr Voortrekker and Fore Street, New Redruth, Alberton.

800/2020—(2) WARREN, EDWARD ARTHUR, 5 June 1932, 3206055016083, DIE KORAAL NR 2 191 SUID STREET POLOKWANE; (3) 15 November 2019; (4) CATHARINA ELIZABETH WARREN, 23 February 1936, 3602230013088; (5) DU TOIT SWANEPOEL STEYN & SPRUYT, 87A BICCARD STREET POLOKWANE.

9120/2019—(2) **BRONKHORST**, **PIETER FREDERIK**, 5 Julie 1956, 5607055025081, DOORNHOEK 101, THABAZIMBI, 0380; (3) 28 September 2019; (5) SANLAM TRUST, PRIVATE BAG X137, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685.

009078/2019—(2) **Van Niekerk**, **Deborah Jacoba**, 29 May 1928, 2805290058080, 10 Ribbokrand, Modimolle, 0510; (3) 12 October 2019; (5) Ross & Jacobsz Attorneys (V5966), 457 Rodericks Road, Lynnwood, Pretoria, 0002.

000687/2020—(2) **Baloyi**, **George**, 1 March 1949, 4903015203087, 7 Shawela Block, Stand nr. 127, Modjadjiskloof, 0835; (3) 16 June 2019; (5) Ross & Jacobsz Attorneys (B21202), 457 Rodericks Road, Lynnwood, Pretoria, 0002.

1021/2018—(2) TSHIVHOMBELA, TSHIPULISO SOLOMON, 24 April 1952, 5204245847085, MALAVUWE VILLAGE, THOHOYANDOU.; (3) 26 April 2018; (4) NDIVHUDZANNYI MARIA TSHIVHOMBELA, 7 February 1959, 5902070902087; (5) MPHAPHULIMUDZUNGA TSHINETISE ATTORNEYS INC, STAND D18, OFFICE NO 09, 2010 CENTRE, THOHOYANDOU. 1163/2018—(2) DAVHULA, NTHATHENI JOSEPH, 8 February 1947, 4702085143086, ERF 153 MULEDANE, THOHOYANDOU, LIMPOPO, 0950.; (3) 19 February 2018; (4) THIVHAKONI MASINDI DUVHULA, 13 April 1953, 5304130254080; (5) CHRISTIAAN DAWIV JANEKE IN HIS CAPACITY AS NOMINEE OF ABSA TRUST., P.O BOX 383 PREOTIRA 001.

2691/2017—(2) **MAMPANA**, **MMESHI JEREMIA**, 16 December 1953, 5312165479084, 10068 GA TISANE, MAKHUDUTHAMAGA; (3) 10 April 2017; (4) JOYCE MATHABE MAMPANE, 21 March 1960, 6003210602080; (5) MAMOGO ROSELYN MOGALE, 19A GROBLER STREET, 2ND FLOOR OFFICE NO.215 POLOKWANE.

554/2020—(2) **CHUENE**, **PAXSON RAMADIMETJA**, 3 April 1949, 4904035617082, 1789 ZONE A LEBOWAKGOMO; (3) 30 December 2000; (4) ENNIE NOCAWE CHUENE, 5 August 1954, 5408050754084; (5) ENNIE NOCAWE CHUENE, 1789 ZONE A LEBOWAKGOMO.

001374/2020—(2) **FUTAMO**, **MASILU HEZEKIEL**, 6 June 1967, 6706065424083, 288 MAMADIMO PARK ,MANKWENG; (3) 19 January 2020; (4) MABOTSHE JOYCE FUTAMO, 5 May 1968, 6805050684089; (5) MAMOGO ROSELYN MOGALE, 19A GROBLER STREET, 2ND FLOOR OFFICE NO.215 POLOKWANE.

1238/2020—(2) MASHELE, TIMISA SAMUEL, 5 June 1954, 540655421089, SASEKANI VILLAGE, STAND NO:433 BLOCK 1,NKOWANKOWA; (3) 7 February 2020; (4) LITHA MERIAM MASHELE, 3 February 1959, 5902030296083; (5) LITHA MERIAM MASHELE, SASEKANI VILLAGE, STAND NO:433 BLOCK 1,NKOWANKOWA; (6) 21 days.

000006/2020—(2) MANAKA, CHOCHI EPHRAIM MANAKA, 1 January 1950, 5001016506084, 48 THULARE STREET, AFRICAN JEWEL.POLOKWANE; (3) 8 December 2019; (4) MOSIMA ANNAH MANAKA, 6 May 1959, 5905060780082; (5) MAMOGO ROSELYN MOGALE, 19A GROBLER STREET, 2ND FLOOR OFFICE NO.215 POLOKWANE.

008190/2018—(2) **KHUMALO**, **RONALD**, 9 April 1965, 6504095717083, STAND NO 1822B, WARD 21 NKOWANKOWA TOWNSHIP,GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY; (3) 10 November 2018; (4) MARIA KHUMALO, 9 November 1965, 6511090248089; (5) MPHAHLELE(M.R) ATTORNEYS, 17B BICCARD STREET, POLOKWANE, 0699.

7641/2017—(2) **LEDWABA**, **MAHLATSE JUSTICE**, 24 March 1961, 6103245757089, NO.13 TLHAKANO VILLAGE, ZEBEDIELA; (3) 24 September 2017; (4) TEBOGO EMILY LEDWABA, 22 February 1978, 7802220517082; (5) KHOMOTSO MAKHURA ATTORNEYS, P.O BOX 18323, PRETORIA NORTH, 0116.

844/2020—(2) MASELELA, RAMOKONE BETTY, 21 August 1952, 5208210870089, ERF 4043 LEBOWAKGOMO-B; (3) 18 December 2019; (4) N/A N/A, N/A; (5) RAMAESELA MARTHA MASELELA, C/O STEYTLER NEL & PARTNERS, SUITE 1, SUIDPARK BUILDING, 126B SUID STREET, POLOKWANE, 0699.

1163/2018—(2) **DAVHULA**, **NTHATHENI JOSEPH**, 8 February 1947, 4702085143086, ERF 153 MULEDANE, THOHOYANDOU, LIMPOPO, 0950.; (3) 19 February 2018; (4) THIVHAKONI MASINDI DAVHULA, 13 April 1953, 5304130254080; (5) CHRISTIAAN DAWIV JANEKE IN HIS CAPACITY AS NOMINEE OF ABSA TRUST., P.O BOX 383 PREOTIRA 001.

386/2020—(2) **SAMBO**, **HASANI ETIENNE**, 9 February 1959, 5902095725083, STAND NO:490, MALAMULELE; (3) 9 February 2020; (4) LIZZY RHULANI NXUMALO, 1 May 1974, 7405010826083; (5) R MASWANGANYI ATTORNEYS, 774 CHAVALALA COMPLEX,NEXT TO LADUMA HARDWARE, OPP TO SASSA OFFICES, MADONSI ROAD, MALAMULELE.

1048/2020—(2) **MOENG**, **MATSHIDISHO ANNAH**, 22 April 1952, 5204220183084, STAND NO. 7 MAHLOMELONG VILLAGE, GA-SEKORORO, MOPANI DISTRICT, LIMPOPO PROVINCE; (3) 9 January 2020; (5) MOHLABA & MOSHOANA INCORPORATED, 1196 A , SASAVONA STREET, NKOWANKOWA, LIMPOPO PROVINCE.

002408/2018—(2) MAGANE, MAKALELANE SIMON, 3 December 1952, 5212035680087, STAND NO: 36 SCHOORNO ORD, DIHLABAKENG, SEKHUKHUNE, 1124; (3) 25 March 2018; (4) THONKO FRANCINA MAGANE, 28 December 1951, 5112280538081; (5) MS MOLOTO INC ATTORNEYS, 18A HANS VAN RENSBURG STREET, BLOCK 3, POLOKWANE 0700; (6) 30 DAYS.

006925/2019—(2) **MASHITISHO**, **MMANARE NELSON**, 16 February 1955, 5502165368085, STAND NO: 233, MASEHLONG VILLAGE, LONSDALE 0710; (3) 15 September 2019; (4) TLOU ELSIE MASHITISHO, 5 May 1969, 6905051585085; (5) MS MOLOTO INC ATTORNEYS, 18A HANS VAN RENSBURG STREET, BLOCK 3, POLOKWANE 0700; (6) 30 DAYS.

MPUMALANGA

141/2020—(2) **GANI**, **OMAR**, 4 Februarie 1929, 2902045084089, 5 CEYLON STREET, EASTDENE, MIDDELBURG.; (3) 4 Junie 2016; (5) SCHALK PIETERSE PROKUREUR, SANTAMTRUST GEBOU 4, MCCULLUM STRAAT.

000441/2020—(2) **NEVELING**, **CHRISTIAN**, 4 January 1943, 4301045028089, 29 Ficus Ave Bundu Estate Main Road Nelspruit and White River; (3) 29 December 2020; (4) CATHARINA SUSANNA ELIZABETH NEVELING, 14 November 1944, 4411140072088; (5) ARCHIBALD CHARLES BREMNER AND CHRISTO NEL: Co-Executors, Hough & Bremner Attorneys P O Box 642 Nelspruit 1200.

000536/2020—(2) **HARTWIG**, **INGO PATRICK**, 14 June 1974, C486LZ416, HOUSE NO. 7, PORTION 14, FARM HOOGGELEGEN, WHITE RIVER, 1200, MPUMALANGA; (3) 6 January 2020; (4) N/A N/A; (5) JOHANNES HENDRIK PRINSLOO FREY, 45C EHMKE STREET, NELSPRUIT, 1200, MPUMALANGA.

0000004551/2018—(2) **Mnisi**, **Zacheus**, 6 October 1957, 5710065547084, 1377 Thaga Street Emalahleni 1034; (3) 13 September 2018; (4) Agnes Zandile Mnisi, 4 April 1963, 6304040249088; (5) Joubert Scholtz Incorporated nominated Agent for Absa Trust Ltd, 11 Heide Road Kempton Park 1619.

004129/2019—(2) Roos, Frederik Swerius, 12 September 1942, 4209125014087, 5 Simonsberg Street, Secunda, 2302; (3) 14 September 2018; (4) Aletha Elizabeth Roos, 19 February 1947, 4702190012085; (5) Rynhart Kruger of Rynhart Kruger Attorneys, 54 Hesketh Street, Moreleta Park, Pretoria, 0044; (6) 30.

001586/2019—(2) Wilters, Hendrik Markus, 7 December 1941, 4112075049089, 3 Herman Street, Blancheville, Witbank, 1035; (3) 26 October 2018; (4) Maria Anna Wilters, 21 June 1945, 4506210036085; (5) Rynhart Kruger of Rynhart Kruger Attorneys, 54 Hesketh Street, Moreleta Park, Pretoria, 0044; (6) 30.

001396/2016—(2) **NKANYANI**, **REXON MBAZIMA**, 19 July 1962, 6207195461087, 5024 EMBALENHLE EXTENTION 9; (3) 18 January 1997; (5) RODNEY RIPFUMELO NKANYANI & SYDNEY NKANYANI, ERF 352 TEANONG TEMBISA; (6) 30 DAYS.

004047/2019—(2) SCHEEPERS, BAREND JOHANNES LIEBENBERG SCHEEPERS, 11 Junie 1942, 4206115022088, LANTERNLAND 3, KLEYNHANSSTRAAT, BETHAL 2309; (3) 21 Junie 2019; (5) SUSARAH JOHANNA SCHEEPERS, Grand Palace Building, Unit 6B, First Floor, Heunis Street, Secunda.

005419/2019—(2) **TULING**, **JACK**, 31 October 1932, 3210315034084, 19 Dordrecht Street, Die Heuwel, Witbank, Mpumalanga; (3) 1 October 2019; (4) SAVATRI TULING, 14 June 1941, 4106140051088; (5) Ian Bailie Attorney, 42 Plumer Street, Witbank, 1035.

002228/2019—(2) NAMNICK, ELISABETH -DAGMAR, 2 Julie 1925, 2507020016087, KOSMOS AFTREE OORD MBONANI MAYISELA STRAAT STANDERTON; (3) 15 Maart 2019; (4) N.A.; (5) ULRICH JOHANN VAN HEERDEN, P/A 16 MBONANI MAYISELA STRAAT, STANDERTON, 2430; (6) N.A..

0000005203/2019—(2) **STRYDOM**, **IRENE**, 19 September 1945, 4509190058186, 11 Tamarisk Street, Kanonkop, Middelburg, 1050; (3) 6 May 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) DANIEL PIETER ANTONIE SCHUTTE, c/o KARIEN SCHUTTE ATTORNEYS, 9 Jochem Van Bruggen Street, Gholfsig, Middelburg Mpumalanga, 1050; (6) N/A.

005157/2018—(2) **DE BRUIN, ANDRE PAUL**, 16 September 1955, 5509165067088, 4 CORPAL STREET, TASBET PARK, WITBANK; (3) 14 May 2018; (4) ELZBIETA DE BRUIN, 14 June 1960, 6006140852089; (5) JOHANNES HENDRIK STEPHANUS BEKKER AS NOMINEE OF VERITAS BOARD OF EXECUTORS SA PTY LTD, 70 VAN RYNEVELDWEG, PIERRE VAN RYNEVELD, 0045.

000447/2020—(2) KHOSA, MASOCHA AFRICA, 24 December 1968, 6512245799083, 788 UNWABU STREET, KAMAGUGU, MBOMBELA; (3) 11 December 2019; (4) NOSIBUSISO PORTIA KHOSA, 2 March 1971, 7103020656083; (5) VF MOKOENA ATTORNEYS, 501 KAMKHOLO BUILDING, 26 BROWN STREET, MBOMBELA, 1200.

000764/2020—(2) **RUDOLPH**, **SHAUN**, 28 Maart 1992, 9203285146081, PLOT 95A, KROMDRAAI, WITBANK, 1034; (3) 28 Desember 2019; (4) ANZEL RUDOLPH, 13 Maart 1991, 9103130219085; (5) M. Davel, Van Rensburg Kruger Rakwena Inc., PO BOX 5, WITBANK, 1035.

000188/2020—(2) **REWU**, **ELIZABETH DUDUZIKE**, 17 June 1965, 6506170394084, 4204 RADEBE STREET, ACKERVILLE 1039; (3) 2 June 2014; (5) M.Davel, VAN RENSBURG KRUGER RAKWENA INC., PO BOX 5, WITBANK, 1035. 005626/2019—(2) **Bosman**, **Elizabeth Catharina**, 19 August 1938, 3808190026081, Ons Eie Ouetehuis, Carolina; (3) 18 July 2019; (5) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd, Roan House 3rd Floor, 263 Kent Avenue, Ferndale Randburg; (6) 30.

000726/2020—(2) MODISE, EASY JOHANNES SIMON, 12 August 1949, 4908125707083, 716 UNIT 2, MOGWASE, , 0314; (3) 7 October 2019; (4) MATSHIDISO ZIPPORAH MODISE, 11 May 1952, 5205110850088; (5) Absa TRUST RALDA BUYS, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

000692/2020—(2) MYBURGH, GERT LAMBERT, 23 October 1968, 6810235032089, EXTENSION 22, 22 VAN DEVENTER STREET, SECUNDA, 2302; (3) 25 November 2019; (5) Absa TRUST MAREESE LUCILLE JOSEPH, 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA.

004702/2019—(2) **Bosman**, **Hendrik Johannes**, 1 December 1946, 4612015093089, 84 Coligny Street, Standerton; (3) 23 July 2019; (4) Elizabeth Margaretha Bosman, 12 June 1958, 5806120100081; (5) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd, 500417 5136 08 1; (6) 30.

003790/2019—(2) **Harvey**, **ANNA CATHARINA**, 3 June 1969, 6906030056081, 15 Amber Street, Ben Fleur Extension 3, Witbank.1034; (3) 13 March 2014; (4) ERROL WITHAM HARVEY, 3 June 1969, 6906030056081; (5) Legatus Trust, 3rd Floor Roan House, 263 Kent Avenue, Randburg, 2124.

8017/2012—(2) MAZIBUKO, JUDAS ELMON, 25 January 1947, 4701255205089, ERF 373 KANYAMAZANE-A TOWNSHIP, MPUMALANGA; (3) 24 April 2012; (5) PAUL ROOS, 10 GERRIT MARITZ STREET, NELSPRUIT, MPUMALANGA. 001905/2019—(2) NDABA, ELIZABETH NOMTHANDAZO, 16 March 1957, 5703160371088, HOUSE NO 1340, G STREET, VOLKSRUST, 2470; (3) 19 November 2018; (4) N/A N/A; (5) Harper Attorneys, 48 Sarel Cilliers, Volksrust, 2470, Ref: BN0034.

-—(2) **Knowles**, **Patricia**, 15 June 1943, 4306150034087, 13 Tendela Estate, Alma Street, White River; (3) 13 August 2019; (5) Jacobus Cyril Weitsz, 2 JOE HANNA STREET, WHITE RIVER.

000324/2020—(2) MHLONGO, ESTHER ZODWA, 28 October 1948, 4810280741081, STAND NUMBER 249 LEKAZI, KANYAMAZANE, NELPRUIT, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE; (3) 10 October 2019; (4) SIMANGA ELMON MHLONGO, 16 January 1941, 4101165493083; (5) SAMBO-MLAHLEKI ATTORNEYS, SUITE 202 HATFIELD PLAZA, 1122 BURNETT STREET, HATFIELD, PRETORIA (REF: M0001/12-19/01/MR SSE SAMBO); (6) 30 DAYS.

199/2020—(2) SIMELANE, MJULUMBA ELIAS, 11 December 1942, 4212115216084, STAND NO 3708 KANYAMAZAN E,NELSPRUIT,MPUMALANGA; (3) 4 March 2019; (4) PEPEILE MARGARET SIMELANE, 27 February 1945, 4502270243083; (5) PEPEILE MARGARET SIMELANE, STAN NO 3708 KANYAMAZANE,MBOMBELA,MPUMALANGA.

NORTH WEST / NOORDWES

000300/2020—(2) **VAN WYK**, **STEFANUS JACOBUS**, 26 Januarie 1942, 4201265030080, Farm Rietfontein, Potchefstroom; (3) 17 Oktober 2019; (4) HUIBRECHT CATHARINA SMITH VAN WYK, 27 April 1949, 4904270034084; (5) Philip Miller & Co., PO Box 40, Potchefstroom, 2520.

820/2020—(2) ALMEIDA, MARIA, 15 January 1938, 3801150068185, 101A SANTOLINA AVENUE, GEELHOUT PARK, EXT 6, RUSTENBURG, 0299; (3) 8 December 2019; (4) ANTERO ALIPIO D'ALMEIDA, 29 June 1934, 3406295009183; (5) VOLKER HELMUT JOHANNES KRÜGER, Van Velden-Duffey Incorporated, @Office Building, North Block 04, 67 Brink Street, Rustenburg; (6) 30.

7786/2016—(2) **PUTTER**, **HERMANUS BAREND PUTTER**, 10 May 1964, 6405105013085, 2A WANDRAG AVE, POTCHEFSTROOM; (3) 27 August 2016; (5) DIEDERICK JOHANNES GERHARDUS PUTTER, C/O KOK & VAN STADEN ATTORNEYS, 9 LUKE STREET, POTCHEFSTROOM.

538/2020—(2) **DU PLESSIS**, **PAUL JACOBUS**, 5 February 1934, 3402055006089, 120 KAMP STREET, POTCHEFDSTROOM, 2531; (3) 27 December 2019; (5) JOSEF BENJAMIN KOK from KOK & VAN STADEN ATTORNEYS, 9 LUKE STREET, POTCHEFSTROOM, 2531.

599/2017—(2) MAKABE, KGOSITSILE ISAAC, 13 August 1934, 3408135182089, 900 BATHOENG STREET, IKAGENG, POTCHEFSTROOM; (3) 3 January 2017; (5) JOSEF BENJAMIN KOK, 9 LUKE STREET, POTCHEFSTROOM, 2531.

6446/2019—(2) **COETZEE**, **CAREL NICOLAAS**, 27 November 1939, 3911275030083, VIOLETSTRAAT 19, POTCHEFSTROOM, 2531; (3) 20 September 2019; (5) SUSAN FOURIE, STILSTRAAT 7, POTCHEFSTROOM, 2531.

7399/2019—(2) **Oelofse**, **Theunis**, 30 May 1947, 4705305009086, Unit 7, SS Shakane Hills Complex, Safari Tuine, Rustenburg 0299; (3) 31 August 2019; (5) Carel Pieter Zietsman - Zietsman-Horn Inc, 208 Beyers Naude Drive, Rustenburg * 0299.

007544/2019—(2) **Jonker**, **Gerhardus Johannes Erasmus**, 4 May 1926, 2605045051087, 241 Louis Botha street, Derby; (3) 4 November 2019; (4) Helena Elizabeth Jonker, 22 May 1931, 3105220059087; (5) Tielman Christiaan Roos, 25 Montego Bay, Diepkloofstreet, Honnedew Ridge.

00451/2016—(2) Molebeledi, Phukwile Thomas, 12 Julie 1924, 2407125106083, 6504 Molebatsi straat, Ikageng, Potchefstroom; (3) 21 April 2015; (5) Jan Hendrik Greyling, 5 Boshoff straat, Potchefstroom.

331/2020—(2) **ESTERHUIZEN**, **PAUL BOTHMA**, 1 Januarie 1940, 4001015013083, 73A HEEFER STREET, RUSTENBURG, 0299, NORTH WEST; (3) 4 Oktober 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) GABRIËL JACOBUS ESTERHUIZEN, FRANZALL FINANCIAL ADVISORS.

001103/2020—(2) **VAN DER MERWE, CAREL JACOBUS NICOLAAS**, 7 November 1945, 4511075406084, 12 ADDISON STREET ORKNEY; (3) 9 Desember 2019; (5) JACOBUS NICOLAAS SWART DU PREEZ - 7304275056082, 200 DESMIA CRESCENT ANNLIN EXTENTION 36 PRETORIA 0182.

001178/2020—(2) BLACKIE, ANNA ELIZABETH, 15 Februarie 1938, 3802150019087, RUSOORD OUETEHUIS, RUSTENBURG: (3) 29 Januarie 2020: (5) GODIVA BARNARD. 193 KOCK STREET, RUSTENBURG. 0299.

001211/2020—(2) **JOHN**, **EDMUND ALBERT**, 22 Februarie 1933, 3302225052080, STYGER STRAAT NR. 34, NESERHOF KLERKSDORP; (3) 8 Februarie 2020; (4) ANNA MAGRIETHA JOHN, 23 September 1939, 3909230026089; (5) ADV. H LAMPRECHT, POSBUS 1725, POTCHEFSTROOM, 2520.

002328/2019—(2) MOGAFE, CHRISTINAH MATLAKALA, 27 February 1973, 7302270761086, 148 MMILO DRIVE, TLHABANE WEST, RUSTENBURG, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) 30 June 2016; (4) HERMAN DOKOMA MOGAFE, 6 March 1973, 7303065689086; (5) ON NGWENYA ATTORNEYS, OFFICE NO 2, HI TECH CARS COMPLEX,18 NELSON MANDELA DRIVE, RUSTEBURG, 0299.

001207/2020—(2) **FOUCHE**, **ALIDA SOPHIA GERTRUIDA**, 30 Mei 1963, 6305300071088, PLAAS HAASKRAAL, POTCHEFSTROOM; (3) 9 Oktober 2019; (5) MNR. JM PRINSLOO, POSBUS 1725, POTCHEFSTROOM, 2520.

002328/2019—(2) **MOGAFE**, **CHRISTINAH MATLAKALA**, 27 February 1973, 7302270761086, 148 MMILO DRIVE, TLHABANE WEST, RUSTENBURG, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) 30 June 2016; (4) HERMAN DOKOMA MOGAFE, 6 March 1973, 7303065689086; (5) ON NGWENYA ATTORNEYS, OFFICE NO 2, HI TECH CARS COMPLEX,18 NELSON MANDELA DRIVE, RUSTEBURG, 0299.

00773/2020—(2) MOODISANE, PHANUEL KISILWE, 21 August 1963, 6308215923088, NO 7 KEURTJIE STREET, GEELHOUTPARK EXT 6, RUSTENBURG, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) 24 December 2019; (4) SANNA MATLAKALA MODISANE, 29 October 1970, 7010290784083; (5) ON NGWENYA ATTORNEYS, OFFICE NO 2, HI TECH CARS COMPLEX,18 NELSON MANDELA DRIVE,RUSTEBURG, 0299.

000984/2020—(2) **TRENTELMAN**, **WILHELM JACOBUS**, 18 February 1977, 7702185025081, 19 PENDORING AVENUE, GEELHOUT PARK, RUSTENBURG, 0299; (3) 31 December 2019; (5) JOHANNES FRANCOIS GROBLER, CORNER BEYERS NAUDE & BRINK STREET, RUSTENBURG, 0299.

0010478/2019—(2) **BENDER**, **VINCENT**, 6 Julie 1975, 7507065076082, KOKSTRAT NR. 42, POTCHEFSTROOM; (3) 20 November 2018; (5) ME. ANDREE BENDER, POSBUS 1725, POTCHEFSTROOM, 2520.

7185/2018—(2) **Keet**, **Dulcie**, 8 October 1934, 3410080045089, 613 Edelweiss Gebou, 16 Kerk Street, Brits; (3) 1 July 2018; (5) Savage Jooste & Adams Inc, King's Gate, 5 10th Street, Menlo Park.

1093/2020—(2) **KRUGER**, **ANNA CATHARINA NEL**, 26 June 1939, 3906260002089, 17 KOCKSTREET; POTCHEFSTROOM; 2531; (3) 16 October 2019; (5) MEYER VAN DER WALT ATTORNEYS, 66 RETIEF STREET; POTCHEFSTROOM; 2531.

005900/2019—(2) MADISE, RAMADISE SHADRACK, 8 June 1960, 6006085154087, STAND 466 PORTION 5, UNIT 1, RUSTENBURG; (3) 10 March 2019; (5) OBED RAMOLTSHEKI SELOKELA, HOUSE NO 260, HANS KEKANA VIEW, TEMBA. 001223/2020—(2) MASON, COLIN, 25 September 1933, 3309255003081, ROODEPOORT, GAUTENG; (3) 7 November 2019; (5) LANGENHOVEN PISTORIUS ATTORNEYS, 59 PIENAAR STREET, BRITS 0250.

966/2020—(2) **Nell**, **Maria Elizabeth Sophia**, 30 September 1948, 4809300145083, van Wykstraat 20B, Wolmaransstad, 2630; (3) 26 Januarie 2020; (5) Coetzee & van der Merwe, Krugerstraat 30A, Wolmaransstad, 2630.

001179/2020—(2) **DE LANGE**, **LEONIE MAGDALENA**, 26 Desember 1965, 6512260196082, 19 ROOIHOUT LAAN,PROTEA PARK, RUSTENBURG; (3) 4 Februarie 2020; (5) GODIVA BARNARD, 193 KOCK STREET, RUSTENBURG, 0299.

007621/2019—(2) **MOTSUMI**, **DIKELEDI ELIZABETH**, 24 March 1949, 4903240671082, CUL 4, UNIT 2 MMABATHO; (3) 8 October 2019; (5) DIMAKATSO IDAH MOKHEMISA, 29 WARREN STREET, MAFIKENG.

001066/2020—(2) Miles, Ronald Hilton, 22 December 1956, 5612225090080, 6 Van der Vyfer Street, Meiringspark, Klerksdorp; (3) 19 November 2019; (5) Johlene Jonker, 74 Plattan Avenue, Flamwood, Klerksdorp; (6) 30.

00778/2020—(2) **OOSTHUIZEN**, **HENDRIK ABRAM**, 2 June 1932, 3206025039082, 4 SCHOONSPUIT PARK HENDRIK POTGIETER ROAD KLERKSDORP; (3) 4 January 2020; (5) A H SNYMAN, C/O OOSTHUIZEN DU PLOOY ATTORNEYS, P.O. BOX 22, KLERKSDORP, 2570.

12634/2013—(2)**Tefo, Namane Oriel**, 1 September 1932,3209015161080, House 5325 Naledi Ext1; (3) 20 November 2019; (4) Gadihele Violet Tefo, 7 February 1935, 3502070164084; (5) Christiaan Jacobus Maritz, Private bag X2103 Mahikeng 2745. 4597/2017—(2) **Tefo, Gadihele Violet**, 7 February 1935, 3502070164084, 1027 Robert Sebukwe road Monthiwa; (3) 17 June 2017; (5) Christiaan Jacobus Maritz, Private bag X2103 Mahikeng 2745.

1262/2020—(2) MOCUMI, BOTHATA CHARLES, 24 September 1952, 5209245722089, 1244 ATAMELANG, 2732; (3) 9 February 2020; (4) MOCUMI MOKGOTHU ROSELINE, 11 October 1955, 5510110692087; (5) TSOTELO PETROS NTSAMAI, OFFICE NO.02 MERLITE BUILDING, CNR. WARREN & SHIPPARD STREET, MAHIKENG.

001264/2020—(2) **TSHOAGONG**, **MATSHEDISO MARIA**, 14 April 1963, 6304140722083, 10A NOORD STREET KOSTER; (3) 1 October 2019; (5) MAYIBUYE TRUST, 157 WAGGEL STREET, LA-MONTAGNE, PRETORIA, O184.

005737/2019—(2) **GRIESEL**, **PIETERNELLA DANIELLA**, 20 November 1955, 5511200015080, 13 LUSHOF, TZANEEN, LIMPOPO; (3) 8 June 2019; (4) JOHAN GABRIEL GRIESEL, 4 December 1957, 5712045109084; (5) STEPHANUS PETRUS SWART, 165 ALEXANDER STREET, BROOKLYN, PRETORIA.

794/2020—(2) **TSHENKENG**, **OLEBOGENG JOSEPH**, 11 Desember 1932, 3212115218081, 415 LOWER MAJEAKGORO, PAMPIERSTAD; (3) 29 Oktober 2019; (4) THENJIWE SOPHIE TSHENKENG, 21 Junie 1940, 4006210498088; (5) LE GRANGE LIEBENBERG DU PLESSIS ING., HOEK VAN ANDALUSIA EN DE LA REY STRAAT, JAN KEMPDORP, NOORD-KAAP.

001186/2020—(2) PAMPOEN, KGOMOTSO JULIA, 7 September 1977, 7709071039084, HOUSE NO. 3417 FREEDOM PARK RUSTENBURG; (3) 13 February 2020; (4) N/A N/A; (5) BUTINYANA MICHAEL PHOKOMPE, 23 VICTORIA STREET GOLFVIEW MAHIKENG 2745.

NORTHERN CAPE / NOORD-KAAP

003546/2018—(2) **SEGAMI**, **KOOS**, 16 June 1973, 7306165437082, 4719 SEOCHWARENG, GALESHEWE, KIMBERLEY; (3) 13 September 2017; (4) N/A; (5) NADINE PIETERSE, 167 DU TOITSPAN ROAD, BELGRAVIA, KIMBERLEY. 000215/2020—(2) **NEL**, **MARTHINUS JOHANNES**, 15 Augustus 1946, 4608155014083, PRESIDENT STEYN STRAAT 27, UPINGTON; (3) 3 Januarie 2020; (5) PIETER STEYN LANGE, POSBUS 6 UPINGTON 8800.

000493/2020—(2) **Fourie**, **Petrus Stefanus**, 4 Oktober 1922, 2210045011080, Bayswater Village, Burgundy Singel 2, Bayswater, Bloemfontein, 9301; (3) 16 November 2019; (5) De Villiers & Bredenkamp Prokureurs, Charl Cilliersstraat 12, Douglas, 8730.

003729/2018—(2) Van Wyk, Jacobus Lodewikus, 27 Maart 1943, 4303275076085, 4 Duiker Laan, Verwoerdpark, Kimberley, 8301; (3) 21 September 2015; (5) AC Erasmus, 11a Hercules Street, Beaconsfield, Kimberley, 8301.

680/2019—(2) MANONG, SETPOTSENG VIENNA, 29 September 1946, 4609290524085, 46 HIBISCUSS STREET, KURUMAN, 8460; (3) 25 November 2018; (4) N/A N/A; (5) SALIM SAKOOR SULLIMAN, CNR OF JANFISKAAL & TINKTINKIE STREET, WRENCHVILLE, 8460.

2757/2018—(2) MANONG, DIMAKATSO PRECIOUS, 12 May 1978, 7805120028084, 46 HIBUSCUSS STREET, KURUMAN, 8460; (3) 2 August 2018; (4) N/A N/A; (5) SALIM SAKOOR SULLIMAN, CNR OF JANFISKAAL & TINKTINKIE STREET, WRENCHVILLE, 8468.

791/2013—(2) **VAN DER MERWE**, **JOSIAS ANDREAS**, 18 February 1958, 5802185101080, 1 KING ARTHUR DRIVE, CAMELOT, KIMBERLEY; (3) 2 October 2012; (5) ELSJE SOPHIA VAN DER MERWE, P/A 80 DU TOITSPAN ROAD, KIMBERLEY.

1344/2019—(2) **CROTZ**, **CHRISTINA MARIA**, 3 April 1958, 5804030069082, 20 FLAMINGO STREET, DANIELSKUIL; (3) 16 June 2018; (4) N/A N/A; (5) SALIM SAKOOR SULLIMAN, CNR OF JANFISKAAL & TINKTINKIE STREET, WRENCHVILLE, 8460.

486/2020—(2) **NIEUWENHUIZEN**, **WILLEM JOHANNES MATHEUS**, 15 Desember 1967, 6712155010089, 12 ATLAS STRAAT, HERLEAR, KIMBERLEY,8300; (3) 12 Februarie 2020; (4) GRETAL HELGA NIEUWENHUIZEN, 3 November 1968, 6811030196087; (5) GRETAL HELGA NIEUWENHUIZEN, 12 ATLAS STRAAT, KIMBERLEY,8300.

008050/2019—(2) **Steyn**, **Hester Dorothea Van Der Walt**, 19 May 1943, 4305190012087, Macadamia Village Home, Polokwane; (3) 13 April 2019; (5) Standard Trust Ltd REF: Fiona Schenk-Rip, Standard Trust Ltd, Private Bag X11, Suite 22, Brandhof, 9324; (6) 30.

000259/2020—(2) Engelbrecht, Gert Petrus, 2 Desember 1922, 2212025022087, Belle Rio, Kanoneiland; (3) 21 Februarie 2020; (5) Jacobus Cornelius Nel, Nel en Vennote, Posbus 1331, Upington, 8800.

200/2020—(2) **BEUKES**, **JASMINE**, 28 November 1928, 2811280007087, HUIS NAMAKWALAND, SPRINGBOK; (3) 27 Mei 2019; (5) RICHARD KORVER, PLAAS MODDERFONTEIN, KAMIESKROON.

003475/2019—(2) **DE KLERK**, **YVAN**, 27 September 1930, 3009275004081, ROGERSTRAAT 18, KURUMAN 8460;

(3) 5 Augustus 2019; (5) Symington De Kok Inc (REF: FHD0203), POSBUS 12012, BRANDHOF 9324; (6) 30.

000403/2020—(2) Louw, Salomon Jacobus, 9 February 1938, 3802095009086, 31 Borcherd Street, Upington; (3) 10 December 2019; (5) Johlene Jonker, 74 Plataan Avenue, Flamwood, Klerksdorp; (6) 30.

004085/2019—(2) **Wiid**, **Lodewyk Lemmer**, 1 Februarie 1939, 3902015007085, Doornbult, Hopetown, 8750; (3) 23 September 2019; (5) Sanlam Trust, Posbus 1260, Sanlamhof 7532.

135/2020—(2) MAMPE, DIPHAGO WILLEM, 26 Desember 1975, 7512265281086, HOUSE 3395 IKHUTSENG; (3) 9 Maart 2019; (4) SOPHIE MAMPE, 13 Januarie 1976, 7601130184086; (5) LE GRANGE LIEBENBERG DU PLESSIS ING., HOEK VAN ANDALUSIA EN DE LA REY STRAAT, JAN KEMPDORP, NOORD-KAAP.

WESTERN CAPE / WES-KAAP

3005/2020—(2) Wilson, Michael George, 25 Desember 1956, 5612255067081, 169 Faure Marine Drive, Gordons Bay, 7140; (3) 7 Desember 2019; (5) Pieter Botha Steenkamp, P/a Peritus Trust, Kromstraat 12, Posbus 593, Montagu, 6720.

2551/2020—(2) **Gagiano**, **Arnold Stephanus**, 8 September 1961, 6109085008087, 46 Nerinaweg, Danabaai; (3) 3 Januarie 2020; (5) Dekker Prokureurs, Kleine Libertas Gebou, Kerkstraat 33, Mosselbaai; (6) 30 dae.

CA019815/2019—(2) **Blazeby**, **Peter Stafford**, 17 September 1939, 3909175029080, Thesen Island, Knysna, 6571; (3) 4 March 2017; (5) Deon Boshoff Attorney, 24 Queen Street, P O Box 47, Knysna, 6570.

3014/2020—(2) **GILLIAN**, **JOEL GODWIN**, 15 Januarie 1940, 4001155157088, HAWSTON, HERMANUS; (3) 18 Januarie 2020; (5) J P VAN ROOYEN, 77 MAIN ROAD, HERMANUS, 7200.

001327/2020—(2) **SMITH**, **STYNTJIE JACOBA GESINA**, 8 Augustus 1935, 3508080047086, SEDERHOF TEHUIS, PRESIDENTSTRAAT 2, CLANWILLIAM; (3) 6 Januarie 2020; (4) NVT NVT; (5) RENATE VAN DER MERWE, MATZIKAMASTRAAT 19, VREDENDAL, 8160.

3001/2020—(2) **DE GOUVEIA**, **ARON STANLEY**, 16 November 1957, 5711165079085, ONRUSRIVER, HERMANUS; (3) 31 Januarie 2020; (4) COLLEEN DE GOUVEIA, 26 Desember 1965, 6512260194087; (5) J P VAN ROOYEN, 77 MAIN ROAD, HERMANUS, 7200.

1237/2020—(2) **Van Niekerk**, **Valerie Irelysse**, 4 Julie 1930, 3007040004089, 106 Robari Lodge, 1 New Street, Somerset West,7130; (3) 15 Desember 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) Jan De Munck, P.O. Box 1038, Stellenbosch, 7599.

CA12940/2018—(2) Wylie, Sylvia, 19 December 1927, 2712190014082, 29 Milkwood Glen, Keurboomstrand, Plettenberg Bay, 6600; (3) 14 July 2018; (5) GPS de Villiers, 1 Meeding Street, Plettenberg Bay, 6600.

011610/2019—(2) **DONEY**, **ANN ELIZABETH**, 25 February 1926, -, 2 HILL TERRACE, TWYN-YR-ODYN, CARDIFF, SOUTH GLAMORGAN, UNITED KINGDOM; (3) 4 December 2013; (4) NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE; (5) R F J YEOWART ATTORNEYS, 117 BUITENKANT STREET, GARDENS, CAPE TOWN, 8001.

002449/2020—(2) **DE VILLIERS**, **MARIA ANNA JACOBA**, 17 Julie 1924, 2407170021088, Huis Van Niekerk Versorgings Afdeling, 30 Neethling Straat Strand; (3) 26 Januarie 2020; (4) NA NA; (5) Johannes Hermanus Engelbrecht, PO Box 740 Strand 7140; (6) 30.

021949/2019—(2) MAGOULIANITI-LUNDHOLM, ANGELA, 2 March 1963, 472623194, 3922 PINE BREEZ ROAD, SOUTH JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32257 USA; (3) 7 July 2019; (5) Anica Ungerer, Mazars, Rialto Road, Century City, Cape Town, Western Cape 7441.

011555/2019—(2) **Levenberg**, **Joshua Carl**, 21 June 1949, 4906215104088, 52A 12th Street, Kensington, 7405; (3) 5 May 2019; (4) Carol Ann Levenberg, 27 August 1948; (5) Moosa, Waglay & Petersen Inc. Attorneys, First Floor, Rondebosch Medical Centre, 85 Klipfontein Road, Rondebosch, 7700.

021777/2019—(2) **STEMMET**, **RASIEDA**, 29 February 1944, 4402290067085, 8 WELMAR ROAD ,PENLYN ESTATE; (3) 23 October 2019; (4) N/A N/A, N/A; (5) RAFEEK HENDRICKS, 236 IMAM HARON ROAD ,CLAREVIEW BUSINESS PARK ,CLAREMONT.

002299/2020—(2) Visser, Peter William, 20 September 1925, 2509205068081, 6 Linden Way, Pinelands, Cape Town.; (3) 1 November 2019; (5) Old Mutual Trust (Pty) Limited, Old Mutual Trust (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 86, Cape Town, 8000.

002315/2020—(2) KOEKEMOER, JAN WILLIM JACOBUS, 6 Oktober 1930, 3010065021087, 4 La Luna 12 Simonsberg Singel Twin Palms Strand 7140; (3) 27 Desember 2019; (4) NA NA; (5) Johannes Hermanus Engelbrecht, PO Box 740, Strand, 7140; (6) 30.

003209/2020—(2) **MULLER**, **ELIZABETH**, 16 February 1943, 4302160037087, 133 Church Street, Westcliff, Hermanus, 7200; (3) 17 January 2020; (4) N/A N/A; (5) COENRAAD JOHANNES BIERMAN, VORSTER & STEYN ATTORNEYS, 16 MITCHELL STREET, HERMANUS, 7200.

000086/2020—(2) **GRACE**, **THEODORE**, 29 July 1945, 4907295055081, 107 THIRD AVENUE GRASSY PARK; (3) 29 July 2019; (4) DENISE LORRAINE GRACE, 30 January 1966, 6601300081089; (5) HENDRIK JOHANNES STEPHANUS BEKKER AS NOMINEE OF VERITAS BOE (PTY) LTD, 70 VAN RYNEVELD, PIERRE VAN RYNEVELD, CENTURION.

018584/2019—(2) **O'DONOGHUE**, **JOSEPH PETER**, 22 October 1930, 3010225029087, THE NEST, PINELANDS HUISE; (3) 26 July 2019; (5) HENDRIK JOHANNES STEPHANUS BEKKER AS NOMINEE OF VERITAS BOE (PTY) LTD, 70 VAN RYNEVELD, PIERRE VAN RYNEVELD, CENTURION.

003447/2020—(2) **Wilson**, **Dudley Michael**, 13 June 1933, 3306135040085, 102 Forest Glade, Tokai; (3) 19 January 2020; (5) Pincus Matz Attorneys, Pincus Matz House, Brodie Road, Wynberg, 7800; (6) 30.

001129/2020—(2) **Connolly, Russell**, 1 May 1963, 6305015170084, 399 Godnan Steenvilla, Military Road, Steenberg, 7945; (3) 6 September 2019; (5) Pincus Matz Attorneys, Pincus Matz House, Wynberg Mews, Brodie Road, Wynberg, 7800; (6) 30.

015583/2019—(2) **ADAMS**, **SHEHAAM**, 8 August 1972, 7208080220082, 4 PAARDEKOP ROAD, HEIDEVELD, , 7764; (3) 12 August 2019; (5) Absa TRUST MOSHOTLHI DAVID LEGODI, PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532.

2630/2020—(2) **Bogershausen**, **Emilie Louise**, 1 May 1969, 6905010031080, 35 Mauritius Way Stellenberg Cape; (3) 18 January 2020; (5) Mindes, PO Box 4040 Tygervalley.

3572/2020—(2) **Van der Westhuyzen, Jasper Daniel Coetzee**, 31 Oktober 1936, 3610315022080, Zevenzichtlaan 15, Zevenzicht, Kuilsrivier; (3) 21 Februarie 2020; (4) Henrietta Alida Van der Westhuyzen, 15 Mei 1942, 4205150014083; (5) Riana Lemmer, Posbus 9, Strand, 7140.

2113/2020—(2) ANDRIANATOS, MARTHA MAGDALENA, 3 Mei 1945, 4505030042083, EERSTELAAN 65, KRAAIFONTEIN; (3) 24 Januarie 2020; (4) N/A N/A; (5) WILMA VILJOEN, WILMA VILJOEN PROKUREURS, CONCORDIASTRAAT 13, PAARL.

019116/2019—(2) **Louw**, **Pierre Robert**, 1 February 1951, 5102015063083, 25 Union ave, Pinelands, Western Cape, 7405; (3) 21 November 2018; (4) Marina Louw, 3 August 1962, 6208030031085; (5) Dominique Greyvensteyn, GSP, PO Box 3086, Durbanville, Western Cape, 7551.

002372/2020—(2) **Kantor**, **Harry Meyer**, 24 December 1934, 3412245237080, 501 San Sebastian, J Tongogara Avenue, Harare, Zimbabwe; (3) 18 January 2020; (4) Not Applicable Not Applicable; (5) Deborah-Lee de Sousa Botes, 13 Tecoma Crescent, Plattekloof, 7500; (6) Not Applicable.

003338/2020—(2) **YARRINGTON**, **ANNE**, 1 October 1962, 6210010294089, 46 IRONWOOD CLOSE, SONKRING, , 7570; (3) 24 December 2019; (4) PAUL VICTOR YARRINGTON, 1 September 1953, 5309015148083; (5) Absa TRUST MARIA MAGRIETHA LOUW, PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532.

002151/2018—(2) **SOLOMON**, **GAMAT SALIE**, 8 October 1939, 3910085065081, 27 PERSEUS WAY, MITCHELL'S PLAIN, WESTERN CAPE; (3) 12 January 2015; (4) GABEBA SOLOMON, 29 August 1943, 4308290062085; (5) LAMARA HENDRICKS ATTORNEYS, 132 KLIP ROAD, GRASSY PARK, 7941 - P O BOX 30500, BLUE ROUTE MALL, TOKAI, 7966.

001993/2020—(2) **BENINGFIELD**, **HESTER HELENA**, 15 May 1933, 3305150043081, 58 Berg 'n See, Brug Street, Eastfliff, Hermanus; (3) 18 December 2019; (5) PE du Plessis Attorneys, 11 Arum Street, Onrus River 7201.

000182/2020—(2) VAN DER WALT, JOHANNA MARGARETHA, 12 February 1929, 2902120020081, 30 Village Green, Greenways, Strand, 7140; (3) 28 November 2019; (5) Legatus Trust (Pty) Limited, 3rd Floor, Imperial Terraces, Tyger Waterfront, P O Box 3883, Tyger Valley, 7536; (6) 30.

001289/2020—(2) **Higgo**, **Cynthia Mavis**, 30 December 1942, 4212300039085, 26 Olive Grove, Vredekloof Heights, Brackenfell; (3) 18 December 2019; (5) Independent Executor & Trust, 49 Beach Road, Nahoon, East London, 5241.

003413/2020—(2) VAN RENSBURG, CORNELUS JOHANNES, 15 November 1954, 5411155025087, WATERKANT STRAAT 69, VELDDRIF, , 7365; (3) 21 November 2019; (5) Absa TRUST MARIA MAGRIETHA LOUW, PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532.

014512/2017—(2) **JORDAAN**, **WILLIAM LLOYD DAWSON**, 3 April 1932, 3204035078083, ROOM 516, HUIS UITSIG, ME ROTHMAN STREET, PAROW NORTH, 7530; (3) 16 August 2017; (4) ELIZABETH JOHANNA JORDAAN, 21 December 1932, 3212210014088; (5) MARTHA JOHANNA VAN REENEN, MARTI VAN REENEN ATTORNEYS, 15 GRANDICEPS STREET, PARADYSKLOOF, STELLENBOSCH, 7600.

000637/2020—(2) **MYBURGH**, **LAMBERT**, 10 May 1926, 2605105003085, 188 MAIN ROAD, PAARL, WESTERN CAPE, 7646.; (3) 6 January 2020; (5) BOY LOUW INCORPORATED, 188 MAIN ROAD, PAARL, WESTERN CAPE, 7646..

2872/2020—(2) **DANIËLS**, **HESTER MARIA**, 5 Oktober 1924, 2410050061083, TUISHUIS, BARON VAN REEDESTRAAT 63, OUDTSHOORN, 6625; (3) 31 Januarie 2020; (4) NVT NVT; (5) DUVENAGE KEYSER & JONCK, POSBUS 104, OUDTSHOORN, 6620.

021821/2019—(2) **BORCHERS**, **MAUREEN AUDREY**, 24 November 1926, 2601240011083, 311 Pinelands Place, Lonsdale Way, Pinelands, 7405; (3) 3 November 2019; (5) LAUREN ROSE HEAN, P.O. BOX 816, CONSTANTIA, 7848.

001737/2020—(2) **KLEINHANS**, **HENRY GOLIATH JOHANNES**, 20 Maart 1950, 5003205056087, MOORREESSTRAAT 28, RIVERSDAL 6670; (3) 12 Desember 2019; (4) RACHEL ELIZABETH KLEINHANS, 21 Oktober 1923, 2310210012085; (5) S A HOFMEYR & SEUN, ROBERTSONSTRAAT 6, RIVERSDAL, 6670.

021387/2019—(2) **MOOLMAN**, **FRANCOIS JOHAN**, 18 June 1965, 6506185030087, 13 AMANDA STREET AMANDA GLEN DURBANVILLE; (3) 6 October 2019; (5) CITADEL FIDUCIARY (PTY) LTD, KAAIMANS BUILDING, LYNNWOOD BRIDGE OFFICE PARK, 14 HILDEN ROAD, LYNNWOOD MANOR, PRETORIA.

001240/2020—(2) **Umpleby**, **Joan Isobel Louise**, 11 August 1953, 5308110053081, J37Big Bay Beach Club. Otto Du Plessis Drive, Big Bay; (3) 21 November 2019; (5) Lauren Rose Hean as Nominee of Appleton Fiduciary Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. BOX 816, CONSTANTIA, 7848.

6130/2016—(2) Els, Petrus Johannes, 15 Mei 1943, 4305155023087, De Kockstraat 10, Malmesbury; (3) 4 April 2016; (5) Dirk Jacobus Verdoes, Dirk Verdoes Prokureurs Ing. Da Gama Straat 65, Strand, ,7140.

001739/2020—(2) **BRAND**, **MARTHA MAGDALENA FRANSINA**, 19 Februarie 1932, 3202190032085, KINGFISHER HEADS 8, WATERKANTSTRAAT, VELDDRIF 7365; (3) 6 Januarie 2020; (5) GERHARDUS KRUGER, PO BOX 41, PIKETBERG 7320.

001584/2020—(2) **Schreiber**, **Peter Stuart**, 19 June 1944, 4406195027086, 38 Soetvlei Avenue, Constantia, Cape, Western Cape; (3) 18 August 2019; (5) Janice Gaye Fleischer, 6 Carlton Close, off Carlton Road, Noordhoek, Western Cape.

020742/2019—(2) **Storm**, **Johann**, 16 November 1945, 7109240182081, 246 Erica Lane, Boschenmeer Golf Estate, Paarl, 7646; (3) 4 November 2019; (4) ANGELA HOPE STORM, 14 September 1949, 4909140009182; (5) HESTER BLACKBURN, BASSON BLACKBURN INC, 109 MAIN ROAD, PAARL, 7646.

022208/2019—(2) FITT, ARTHUR HILTON, 15 December 1933, 331215-61-83, 7 HAZELWOOD CRESCENT, WENTWORTH VILLAGE, SUNNINGDALE7441; (3) 4 November 2019; (5) PAULINE FRANCES FITT, 1, DEVON VALLEY WAY, TABLE VIEW 7441.

002519/2020—(2) **Wheeler**, **David William**, 27 October 1940, 4010275139181, 40 Stanford Road, Rondebosch, 7700; (3) 11 December 2019; (5) Leandri Spies, c/o FNB Fiduciary,P O Box 135, Cape Town 8000.

017512/2019—(2) **DAVY**, **COLIN THOMAS BAREND**, 27 April 1940, 4004275083085, 71 OLD HELSHOOGTE ROAD, IDAS VALLEY, STELLENBOSCH, 7600; (3) 20 February 2019; (4) CYNTHIA LORRAINE DAVY, 3 October 1944, 4410030063082; (5) DIRK JOUBERT, 25 HENRY FAGANSTRAAT HEUWELSIG BLOEMFONTEIN 9301.

CA001871/2020—(2) **SCOTT**, **IAN DEREK**, 14 December 1978, 7812145134087, 40 OLIVER COURT, 5 OLIVER ROAD, SEA POINT, 8005; (3) 12 December 2019; (4) RICHARD ALLAN BADGER, 3 June 1953, 5306035664180; (5) MGI BASS GORDON, 17th Floor, 1 Thibault Square, 1 Long Street, Cape Town, 8001.

002761/2020—(2) Aucamp, Elaine Noreen, 30 November 1938, 3811300059083, 11 Drommedaris Avenue, Simonswyk, Stellenbosch, 7600; (3) 17 January 2020; (4) N/A N/A; (5) Riaan Rens Krüger, 5 Liberté, Oude Libertas Road, Stellenbosch, 7600.

003028/2019—(2) **Smit**, **Gert Jacobus**, 3 July 1927, 2707035003084, Kamer 225 Huis De Kuilen, 6 Skool Street, Kuilsrivier; (3) 20 November 2018; (5) Yumnah Nordien, -; (6) 30.

003756/2019—(2) **COPE**, **ANTHONY JOHN COPE**, 26 May 1953, GBR760956291, ELMWOOD FARM, LE MONT CAMBRAI, ST LAWRENCE, JERSEY; (3) 15 July 2018; (4) N.A N.A; (5) NIC BARNASCHONE, 128 STRAND STR, SOHO-ON-STRAND, OFFICE 203, DE WATERKANT, CAPE TOWN 8001.

021869/2019—(2) **HANNIBAL**, **GERSHWIN DENNIS**, 16 August 1977, 7708165150088, 3 CORDEGA WAY, NORTHPINE; (3) 17 November 2019; (4) NASHIRA DAVIDS, 15 August 1980, 8008150119084; (5) DORRINGTON JESSOP INC., 28 DRAPER SQUARE, DRAPER STREET, CLAREMONT, 7708.

002397/2020—(2) Lovett, Patricia Marion, 10 March 1931, 3103100040087, The Helen Keller Society, 2A Links Drive, Pinelands, Western Cape; (3) 31 January 2020; (5) Aliwal Road Trust Company (Pty) Ltd, P. O. Box 53279, Kenilworth, 7745. 013043/2019—(2) HESS, ANTHONY JOHN, 27 November 1960, 6011275164083, Watsonia Straat 13, Caledon, 7230; (3) 3 Mei 2019; (4) Chrizelda Angelique Hess, 21 Julie 1976, 7607210302084; (5) Legatus Trust (Pty) Limited, 3rd Floor Imperial Terraces, Tyger Waterfront, P O Box 3883, Tyger Valley, 7536; (6) 30.

016745/2019—(2) **SZULAKOWSKI**, **CYNTHIA OLIVE**, 28 December 1940, 4012280059081, 4 WAGENAAR STREET, BOTHASIG.; (3) 11 May 2019; (4) JAN SZULAKOWSKI, 5 November 1930, 3011055104180; (5) MPV ESTATE SERVICES CC, P.O. BOX 4603, TYGER VALLEY. 7536.

008275/2018—(2) **Matroon**, **Johnny**, 12 April 1958, 5804125196086, 4 London Way, Malibu Village, Blue Downs 7100; (3) 23 February 2018; (5) SUSAN LENA MATROOS, 4 London Way, Blue Downs 7100.

11691/2019—(2) **THIART, ANNA FRANCINA HENDRIKA**, 7 September 1949, 4909070045081, 2 PRESIDENT BRAND STR, CLANWILLIAM, 8135; (3) 15 March 2018; (5) Albertus Adriaan Erasmus, POSBUS 214, CLANWILLIAM, HOOFWEG 14, CLANWILLIAM, 8135.

17474/2019—(2) Warnke, Gotthardt Emil Adolf, 17 November 1919, 1911175007183, 9 Anchusa Court, 7 Wren Way, Meadowridge, Cape Town, 7806; (3) 26 July 2019; (5) NEDGROUP TRUST (PTY) LIMITED Aaieshah Samaai e) Aaieshah S@ Nedbank.co.za t) 010 234 6253, P.O.BOX 27528, GREENACRES, 6057; (6) 30.

020055/2019—(2) **BAARTMAN**, **ARTHUR**, 22 October 1946, 4610225013087, 21 ANGLESE COURT, SHERWOOD PARK, ATLANTIS; (3) 13 August 2019; (4) JOHANNA MAGDALENA BAARTMAN, 13 July 1954, 5407130729082; (5) JOHANNA MAGDALENA BAARTMAN, 21 ANGLESE COURT, SHERWOOD PARK, ATLANTIS; (6) 30.

0089272019—(2) **MORANT**, **PATRICK DIGBY**, 24 February 1946, 4602245082184, 10 WELTEVREDEN, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE, 7806; (3) 30 March 2019; (5) LARISA HELENE SMUTS, 1ST FLOOR, 144 LONGMARKET STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8001.

010455/2018—(2) HENRY, FREDERICK JACOBUS RICHARD, 8 August 1930, 3008085385086, 6 ADDAX CRESCENT, SILVERTOWN, ATHLONE; (3) 7 October 2017; (4) EVELYN HENRY, 1 January 1927, 2701012767084; (5) RAHMAN ATTORNEYS INC, 1973 GREENOCK STREET, KOSMOSDAL EXTENSION 23, 0157; (6) N/A.

000344/2020—(2) **ROWORTH**, **HAROLD CLAUD**, 19 November 1956, 5610195072088, 7 SUSAN WAY, BRENTWOOD PARK, EERSTE RIVER; (3) 31 July 2019; (4) MISHKAH ROWORTH, 24 January 1970, 7001240154089; (5) MISHKAH ROWORTH, 7 SUSAN WAY, BRENTWOOD PARK, EERSTE RIVER; (6) 30 DAYS.

017058/2019—(2) **TINI**, **EARL**, 30 September 1968, 6809305554089, 71 RYAN ROAD, MANDALAY, 7785; (3) 26 August 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) MAGUGA ATTORNEYS INC., 2201 GOLDEN ACRE TOWERS, CNR. OF STRAND AND ADDERLEY STREET, CAPE TOWN.

001687/2020—(2) **MEYER**, **BASIL BRIAN**, 19 July 1967, 6707195201086, 6 MAGNOLIA STREET, KLELIN NEDERBURG, PAARL, 7646; (3) 26 December 2019; (4) HEIDI CHARLENE MEYER, 2 May 1970, 7005020218089; (5) NAZLEE ABRAHAMS, 296 MAIN ROAD, PAARL, 7646.

022549/2019—(2) **SENDIN**, **IVAN HENRY**, 19 April 1944, 4404195116082, 5 MURRAY STREET, CHARLESTON HILL, PAARL, 7646; (3) 19 October 2019; (4) SANDRA PATRICIA SENDIN, 20 September 1947, 4709200129080; (5) NAZLEE ABRAHAMS, 296 MAIN ROAD, PAARL, 7646.

981/2020—(2) **FOURIE**, **GERTRUIDA SOPHIA**, 25 Oktober 1940, 4010250042087, EENHEID 80 TYFER FALLS 2, BRIDALSLOT 1, TYGERVALLEI WATERFRONT, BELLVILLE; (3) 6 Januarie 2020; (5) HANEKOM PROKUREUR, POSBUS 4530, TYGERVALLEI, 7536; (6) 30.

22772/2019—(2) **Mackintosh**, **Jennifer Winifred**, 28 September 1960, 6009280041083, Houtbay; (3) 9 October 2019; (5) Baker Tilly Greenwoods Services (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 3311, Cape Town 8000.

22589/2019—(2) **Booysen**, **Andre Johann**, 20 April 1951, 5104205054088, Durbanville; (3) 28 September 2019; (5) Baker Tilly Greenwoods Services (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 3311, Cape Town 8000.

022933/2019—(2) **Francis**, **Violet**, 1 March 1935, 3503010036085, 17 Mabel Street Oakdale 7530; (3) 5 November 2019; (5) Pauline Bongers, P O Box 300, Milnerton, 7435; (6) 30.

15953/2019—(2) **Carolus**, **Catherine**, 12 November 1937, 3711120085088, Railway House 17 Molteno Brothers Elgin Grabouw; (3) 5 December 2012; (4) Hendrik Carolus, 11 November 1936, 3611115068083; (5) Capital Legacy Fiduciary Services (Pty) Ltd, Unit 709 7th Floor The Cliffs Niagara Way Tygerfalls.

017217/2018—(2) Morgan, Jacomina Janetta Susan, 7 November 1938, 3811070102089, 5 Formosa Street, Hornlee, Knysna; (3) 2 April 2010; (5) Gerald Arthur Logan, 20 Woodmill Lane Centre, Main Street, Knysna 6570.

001380/2020—(2) **HANDS**, **ALETTA SOPHIA**, 31 Desember 1960, 6012310009088, BESSIESTRAAT 78A, STILBAAI 6674; (3) 14 Desember 2019; (5) S A HOFMEYR & SEUN, ROBERTSONSTRAAT 6, RIVERSDAL, 6670.

21061/2019—(2) **CONRADIE**, **GEORGE NEFDT**, 21 April 1951, 5104215078085, 22 NORFOLK ROAD, MAITLAND, 7405; (3) 30 August 2019; (4) CECILIA CONRADIE, 26 September 1956, 5609260046183; (5) ESI ATTORNEYS, P O Box 5122, Tygervalley, 7536.

2103/2020—(2) **Heber**, **Johanna Christina**, 14 April 1946, 4604140149084, 31 Norwood Street Athlone 7764; (3) 21 October 2019; (4) Leslie McGregor Heber, 4 December 1941, 4112045101085; (5) Damian Winston Enslin, c/o Michael Matthews & Associates Suite D1, Westlake Square 1 Westlake Drive Westlake,7945.

015786/2019—(2) **BETTERIDGE**, **PETER WILLIAM**, 25 July 1944, 4407255092184, 101 PENTZ DRIVE, FLAMINGO VLEI, TABLE VIEW, 7441; (3) 9 August 2019; (5) Clare Wendy Faria of Cloete Baker & Partners, 13th Floor, Constitution House, 124 Adderley Street, Cape Town 8001.

021819/2019—(2) **VENTER**, **GEORG FREDERICK**, 21 April 1942, 4204215047089, AALWYNSTRAAT 8, DANABAAI; (3) 17 November 2019; (5) SAMUEL TERTIUS SCHOEMAN, KAMEELDORINGLAAN 9, HARTENBOSHEUWELS, HARTENBOS

000309/2020—(2) **Whitehead**, **Maria Jacoba**, 24 February 1935, 3502240096083, 46 Wrensch Road, Parow; (3) 12 January 2019; (5) Maria Johanna Mekkaway - Rudmans Attorneys (Agent of the Executor), 6 Dikkop Crescent, Tableview, 7441

018523/2019—(2) **URBACH**, **ADRIANA SUSANNA**, 2 October 1930, 3010020023186, FRAIL CARE CENTRE, ROOM 12, SCHONENBERG RETIREMENT VILLAGE, SOMERSET WEST, WESTERN CAPE, 7130; (3) 15 August 2019; (5) JAN EBERHARD SCHLIEMANN, 15 FAIRVIEW CENTRE, CALEDON STREET, SOMERSET WEST, 7130.

22589/2019—(2) **Booysen**, **Andre Johann**, 20 April 1951, 5104205054088, Durbanville; (3) 28 September 2019; (5) Baker Tilly Greenwoods Services (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 3311, Cape Town 8000.

15480/2019—(2) JANSE VAN RENSBURG, ELAINE, 3 October 1963, 6310030048083, 3 CONSTANCE STREET, COUNTRY CLUB, LANGEBAAN, 7357; (3) 17 July 2019; (4) JOHANNES CHRISTIAAN JANSE VAN RENSBURG, 11 April 1967, 6704115088081; (5) Legatus Trust (Pty) Limited, 3rd Floor, Imperial Terraces, Tyger Waterfront, P O Box 3883, Tyger Valley, 7536.

017484/2019—(2) **DANIELS**, **RUTH**, 24 September 1929, 2909240231084, NO. 7 ROCKHILL WAY, SQUARE HILL, RETREAT; (3) 12 April 2019; (5) ALPHONZO ROBERTS, C/O TOBIN ATTORNEYS, SUITE 5, FIRST FLOOR, WAALBURG BUILDING, 28 WALE STREET, CAPE TOWN.

017220/2018—(2) Morgan, Johannes William, 11 September 1932, 3209115077087, 5 Formosa Street, Hornlee, Knysna; (3) 30 August 2015; (5) Gerald Arthur Logan, 20 Woodmill Lane Centre, Main Street, Knysna 6570.

003422/2020—(2) **NOACH**, **CLEON ALFRED THOMAS**, 28 May 1956, 5605285116084, 32 SHELLEY STREET, WINDSOR PARK, KRAAIFONTEIN, 7570; (3) 17 December 2019; (4) AMELIA MARY NOACH, 28 June 1960, 6006280175085; (5) Absa TRUST MARIA MAGRIETHA LOUW, PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532.

3086/2020—(2) **DOUMAN**, **HAZEL**, 1 September 1944, 4409010418084, 74 PANTON ROAD, FAIRWAYS, 7500; (3) 14 January 2018; (5) CRAIG EDGAR DOUMAN, 66 14TH AVENUE, BOSTON, BELLVILLE, 7530; (6) N/A.

CA022862/2019—(2) **Tiggelman**, **Gezina Cornelia**, 13 Oktober 1929, 2910130013087, Nagtegaalstraat 14 Stellenbosch 7600; (3) 10 November 2019; (5) MINITZERS INGELYF Prokureurs vir Eksekuteur, 3de Vloer Arcade House, Lady Greystraat 45, Paarl 7646; (6) 30 days.

000991/2020—(2) **CAROLUS**, **WILLEM**, 21 April 1929, 2904215041089, Tindall Straat 26, Robertson, 6705; (3) 8 September 2019; (5) Legatus Trust (Pty) Limited, 3rd Floor Imperial Terraces, Tyger Waterfront, P O Box 3883, Tyger Valley, 7536; (6) 30.

003071/2020—(2) **Witbooi**, **Philip**, 11 September 1956, 5609115143086, 15 Phantom Close, Rocklands, Mitchellsplain, 7798; (3) 14 December 2019; (4) Gladys Witbooi, 11 March 1959, 5903110121084; (5) Susanne Rall-Willemse, Oewerpark 21, Die Boord, Stellenbosch, 7600.

1829/2020—(2) **PRINS**, **NORMAN FREDERICK HENDRICK PRINS**, 7 November 1940, 4011075002082, De Hollandsche Molen, Wemmershoek, PAARL; (3) 19 December 2019; (4) ALIDA JOHANNA PRINS, 15 May 1941, 4105150001082; (5) ANTON PIETER KILIAN, PO BOX 127, FRANSCHHOEK, 7690.

020031/2019—(2) Andreas, Karel Andreas, 7 June 1957, 5706075154085, 3 Acron Street, Blue Downs, 7100; (3) 5 September 2019; (4) Kathleen Rachel Andreas, 29 August 1961, 6208290259087; (5) Morné Jéan Binedell, Suite 10B Old Dutch Square, Cnr of Old Paarl Road & Bill Bezuidenhout Avenue, Bellville, 7530.

1231/2020—(2) **JAFTHA**, **CHRISTINA**, 11 December 1924, 2412110057085, 2 KIAATHOF CLOSE EASTRIDGE MITCHELLS PLIAN; (3) 22 October 2019; (5) Gaironesa Davids Attorneys, Cnr of No 1 Alamein and Garfield Roads Claremont 7700.

2036/2020—(2) KHAN, KOOLSOM, 22 June 1931, 3106220051082, 25 BOTTERBLOM STRAAT LENTEGEUR MITCHELLS PLIAN; (3) 27 October 2018; (5) Gaironesa Davids Attorneys, Cnr of No 1 Alamein and Garfield Roads Claremont 7700.

003425/2020—(2) VISSER, JACOBA MARIA, 23 June 1939, 3906230013083, LOOPSTREET 21, MOORREESBURG, , 7310; (3) 1 December 2019; (5) Absa TRUST MOSHOTLHI DAVID LEGODI, PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532.

006716/2019—(2) **MARTIN, MAGDA CORNELIA**, 28 Desember 1948, 4812280054085, RUDOLPH STRAAT 24, WELLINGTON, 7655; (3) 11 Desember 2014; (4) MANUEL ABRAHAM MARTIN, 17 Augustus 1941, 4108175064085; (5) MARINA CLIFT, PO BOX 1476 SUIDER PAARL 7624.

19937/2019—(2) **SOLOMON**, **ABBAS ADLEY**, 4 May 1933, 3205045069087, 40 TOESKOUER ROAD CRAWFORD; (3) 20 August 2018; (5) Gaironesa Davids Attorneys, Cnr of No 1 Alamein and Garfield Roads Claremont 7700.

3357/2020—(2) **SMITH**, **YVONNE**, 31 March 1933, 3303310024083, 5 GROSVENOR SQUARE, 21 COLLEGE ROAD,RONDEBOSCH, 7700; (3) 17 December 2019; (5) DIANE DAPHNE KEMP, UNIT 1 DRAPER SQUARE, DRAPER STREET, CLAREMONT, 7700.

001620/2019—(2) **MULLEN**, **JOAN**, 3 January 1939, 3901030488189, 42 BOUGY BOULEVARD, LANGEBAAN, 7357; (3) 31 October 2018; (5) SUZETTE ANSIE KINGSLEY-WILKINS, 8 VREDE STREET, DURBANVILLE, 7550.

014216/2019—(2) **WEBB**, **DOREEN MARY**, 26 May 1925, 2505260039082, 58 Paradise Roadd, Simons'town, 7995; (3) 18 July 2019; (5) DAMIAN WINSTON ENSLIN, C/O MICHAEL MATTHEWS & ASSOCIATES, SUITE D1, WESTLAKE SQUARE, 1 WESTLAKE DRIVE, WESTLAKE,7945.

018892/2019—(2) **KAPLAN**, **DAPHNE ADRIENNE**, 5 August 1944, 4408050070086, 202 The Odeon, Church Road, Sea Point; (3) 14 August 2019; (5) Anchor Capital (Pty)Ltd, Suite 74, Dixon Street, De Waterkant, 8001.

1582/2020—(2) **PUCCINI**, **CARMELINA**, 30 November 1921, 2111300038083, WOODSIDE VILLAGE, NORTON ROAD, RONDEBOSCH, CAPE TOWN; (3) 10 December 2019; (5) ERICO PUCCINI, CARLO PUCCINI AND LILIA PATRICIA DE WET, C/O WALKERS INC, PO BOX 254, CAPE TOWN, 8000.

001099/2020—(2) **SMITH**, **DEREK OWEN**, 24 July 1944, 4407245125185, 27 PRIMULA STREET, WELLWAY PARK, DURBANVILLE, 7550; (3) 9 January 2020; (4) SYLVIA DOROTHY SMITH, 16 July 1943, 4307245125185; (5) SHALENE SCREUDER ATTORNEYS, 7 PARK ROAD, CNR KOEBERG AND PARL ROAD, DURBANVILLE, 7550; (6) 30.

003341/2020—(2) **WYNESS**, **BRYAN JACK**, 24 September 1932, 3209245036086, E7 PEERS VILLAGE, FISH HOEK, , 7975; (3) 18 November 2019; (4) MARGARET ANN WYNESS, 12 June 1938, 3806120061087; (5) Absa TRUST MARIA MAGRIETHA LOUW, PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532.

003372/2020—(2) **VAN NIEKERK**, **WILFRED DANIEL**, 26 November 1944, 4411265064084, 37 SWALLOW WALK, SUNBIRD PARK, , 7580; (3) 1 January 2020; (4) ELIZABETH JOAN VAN NIEKERK, 14 December 1945, 4512140030081; (5) Absa TRUST MARIA MAGRIETHA LOUW, PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532.

2989/2020—(2) VALTYN, BAZALELE WILLIAM, 18 April 1932, 3204185168080, 1516 NCEBA STREET,NEW CROSS ROADS, NYANGA, WESTERN CAPE; (3) 31 August 2019; (4) NOKHAYA PRINCESS MLIBALI-VALTYN, 10 October 1965, 6510101680082; (5) GRACE LIMEKHAYA, 21732 NGOYE STREET, MANDELA PARK, KHAYELITSHA.

022998/2019—(2) **Thomas**, **Roger**, 28 October 1939, 3910285093180, 21 Beach Road, Mouillie Point, Cape Town, 8005.; (3) 25 January 2019; (5) Marcelle Venter, c/o FNB Fiduciary, P.O Box 135, Cape Town, 8000..

011145/2019—(2) **ASTBURY**, **JOHN URWIN**, 6 Junie 1954, 5406065107181, 3 BEATTY ROAD, UNIVERSITY ESTATE, CAPE TOWN, 7925; (3) 14 Maart 2019; (5) Farahnaaz Safodien, Butler Blanckenberg Nielsen Safodien INC - Tannery Park, 21 Belmont Road, Rondebosch, Cape Town, 7700.

002987/2020—(2) **RATCLIFFE**, **JACK**, 28 Julie 1956, 5607285080187, 4 RUST -EN-VREDE AVENUE ,CONSTANTIA ,CAPE TOWN; (3) 16 Januarie 2020; (4) DAWN RATCLIFFE, 12 Oktober 1961, 6110120206082; (5) DAWN RATCLIFFE, Butler Blanckenberg Nielsen Safodien INC - Tannery Park , 21 Belmont Road , Rondebosch , Cape Town ,7700.

454/2020—(2) **DORFAN**, **JANET**, 4 April 1951, 5104040063187, 28 LUISA WAY, HOUT BAY 7806 WESTERN CAPE; (3) 19 November 2019; (4) N/A N/A; (5) NATASHA COWLING, ~C/O GEOFF RUDMAN AND ASSOCIATES, UNIT 6, FIRST FLOOR, 36 VICTORIA AVENUE, HOUT BAY 7806.

13462/2019—(2) **Whyte, Raymond**, 14 March 1941, 4103145060081, 20 Staines Road, Plumstead 7800; (3) 17 July 2019; (5) Keystone Accounting, 15 Carlton Road, Claremont 7708.

012491/2017—(2) **LE ROUX**, **ARONA EILEEN**, 28 May 1954, 5405280013083, SKURWEKLOOF PLAAS, CARNARVON, NORTHERN CAPE; (3) 14 May 2017; (4) ANDRIES JOHANNES LE ROUX, 8 August 1952, 5208085043085; (5) WILLEM JACOBUS LE ROUX, 3rd FLOOR, 1 THIBAULT SQUARE, 1 LONG STREET, CAPE TOWN.

003941/2020—(2) **SWART**, **FRANK HEINRICH**, 17 Februarie 1943, 4302175067087, POPLARSTRAAT 21, BELLAIR, BELLVILLE; (3) 2 Junie 2020; (4) N.V.T N.V.T; (5) JEAN LE ROUX PROKUREURS, POSBUS 4238, OLD OAK, 7535..

002188/2020—(2) **Siddle**, **Pamela Ann**, 21 December 1932, 3212210029086, Sea Point Place, Sea Point; (3) 15 December 2019; (5) Craig Frank Guthrie, C/O Guthrie Colananni Attorneys, 102 Fish Hoek Centre, Main Road, Fish Hoek.

003404/2020—(2) **LUBBE**, **TREVOR CHRISTOPHER ROBERT**, 12 Desember 1952, 5212125966081, 903 Horizons, Three Anchor Bay , Cape Town; (3) 26 Januarie 2020; (5) Farahnaaz Safodien, Butler Blanckenberg Nielsen Safodien INC - Tannery Park , 21 Belmont Road , Rondebosch , Cape Town ,7700.

1972/2020—(2) **Van Velden**, **Dirk Eliza**, 14 Junie 1925, 2506145018085, Santos Haven 167, Mosselbaai; (3) 20 Januarie 2020; (5) AFW Kotze, Posbus 934, Kleinbrakrivier.

002807/2020—(2) **OSBERG**, **IVAR PHILIP OSCAR**, 4 December 1932, 3212045042080, Cottage F1, Peers Village Retirment Home, 32 Genoa Avenue, Fish Hoek, Cape Town; (3) 13 January 2020; (4) N/A; (5) STANLEY JOSEPH KELLY, 120 KOMMETJIE ROAD, FISH HOEK, CPAE TOWN.

008098/2019—(2) **LAPHI**, **NODATSUN CYNTHIA**, 11 February 1968, 6802110827089, 29 Susan Way, Brentwood Park, Blue Down, 7100; (3) 14 April 2019; (4) Micheal Laphi, 12 November 1967, 6711125693081; (5) Khanya Marvin Gqada, Bisset Boehmke McBlain Attorneys, PO Box 76, Cape Town, 8000.

001929/2020—(2) Lourens, Dirk Cornelis, 11 June 1941, 4106115056088, 7 Gladstone Street, Epping Garden Village, Ruyterwacht; (3) 25 November 2019; (5) M Van Der Scholtz Attorneys, 51 Hugo Street, Goodwood.

002638/2020—(2) **Du Preez**, **Daniël**, 11 September 1940, 4009115002088, Jurgenstraat 9A, Strand, 7140; (3) 16 Januarie 2020; (4) Anna Sofia Du Preez, 8 September 1944, 4409080037087; (5) Louréz Swart, Loretta Hayward Prokureurs, Woltemadestraat 9, Die Boord, Stellenbosch, 7600.

002454/2020—(2) **VALENTINE**, **VENNETT**, 2 Januarie 1950, 5010205075082, 97 PARKSTRAAT, BREDASDORP; (3) 24 Desember 2019; (4) ALIDA MAGDALENE VALENTINE, 30 September 1951, 5109300077082; (5) Silma Hamdulay as genomineerde van Standard Trust Beperk, Posbus 5562, Kaapstad, 8000.

8779/2019—(2) **APRIL**, **HANS**, 3 April 1958, 5804035021088, 5 STERRETJIE CRESCENT, ROSENDAL, DELFT, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE; (3) 1 May 2014; (4) CHERYL ANNE APRIL, 1 July 1962, 6207010203086; (5) CHERYL ANNE APRIL, C/O G A RAUBENHEIMER ATTORNEY AND CONVEYANCER, P O BOX 1405, CAPE TOWN. 8000.

008098/2019—(2) **LAPHI**, **NODATSUN CYNTHIA**, 11 February 1968, 6802110827089, Brentwood Park, Blue Down, 7100; (3) 14 April 2019; (4) Micheal Laphi, 12 November 1967, 6711125693081; (5) Khanya Marvin Gqada, Bisset Boehmke McBlain Attorneys, PO Box 76, Cape Town, 8000.

001469/2020—(2) **Loots**, **Almero**, 17 November 1936, 3611175060087, Limousinestraat 9, Groenleegte, Paarl, 7646; (3) 3 November 2019; (5) Van der Spuy & Vennote, Thomstraat 36, Paarl, 7646; (6) 30.

014223/2019—(2) **SCOTT**, **SHIRLEY BRENDA**, 7 March 1942, 4203070084088, 65 KIEWIET ROAD, BRIDGETOWN, ATHLONE, 7764; (3) 26 May 2019; (4) DENNIS JAMES SCOTT, 13 December 1944, 4412135461088; (5) F.A. ALLIE AND ASSOCIATES, 15 THORNTON ROAD, GLEEMOOR ESTATE, ATHLONE, 7764.

001320/2020—(2) NAUDE, JACOB JOHANNES, 5 November 1934, 3411055021089, 25 KAPOKBOS CLOSE, STILBAAI, WESTERN CAPE.; (3) 19 December 2019; (5) Delport van den Berg Estate & Trust Services (Pty) Ltd, Postnet Suite 644, Private Bag X04, Menlo Park, 0102.

002038/2020—(2) **GOLDING**, **WALTER CHARLIE**, 25 February 1937, 3702255125088, 82 BELVEDERE CLOSE, SYDNEYVALE, BISHOP LAVIS; (3) 10 December 2019; (4) WIDOWER; (5) BOER ARRIES AND ASSOCIATES, 3RD FLOOR BELLE CAPE BUILDING, 13 BLANCKENBERG STREET, BELLVILLE, 7535.

021046/2019—(2) **URSON**, **ABRAM**, 6 June 1931, 3106065012082, 102 KRONENDAL RETIREMENT VILLAGE, HOUT BAY, 7806, CAPE TOWN; (3) 29 October 2019; (5) GLYN ERIC WILLIAMS, 18A GREENWICH GROVE, STATION ROAD, RONDEBOSCH.

021231/2019—(2) **DU PLESSIS**, **EDUARD PETRUS**, 21 March 1954, 5403215126088, 20 SKOOL STREET, VELDDRIF, 7365; (3) 1 October 2019; (4) LINDA ANNE DU PLESSIS, 29 January 1957, 5701290010089; (5) SUZETTE ANSIE KINGSLEY-WILKINS, 8 VREDE STREET, DURBANVILLE, 7550.

011671/2019—(2) Rinkwest, Angelina Amelia, 5 September 1932, 3209050050081, 4 Durham Way, Matroosfontein, 7490; (3) 23 April 2019; (5) A J Hamman & Associates, 1 Liedla Street, Kuils River, 7580.

003419/2020—(2) **Le Roux**, **Magdalena Lenore**, 14 April 1929, 2904140018087, 204 Welgelegen Beach Road, Strand; (3) 2 Januarie 2020; (5) Nedgroup Trust (Edms) Bpk, Posbus 86, Kaapstad, 8000.

001538/2020—(2) **HATCH**, **GRANT PETER**, 8 January 1966, 6601085103082, 31 SAGITTARIUS LANE, CROYDEN VINEYARD ESTATE, SOMERSET WEST, WESTERN CAPE; (3) 5 December 2019; (5) JUNE ROSE THERON, C/O STBB, 2nd FLOOR BUCHANAN'S CHAMBERS, CNR WARWICK STR AND PEARCE RD, CLAREMONT, 7708.

9040/2019—(2) **APRIL**, **JENNIFER SANDRA**, 20 December 1956, 5612020112089, 5 STERRETJIE CRESCENT, ROSENDAL, DELFT, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE; (3) 30 July 2011; (4) HANS APRIL, 3 April 1958, 5804035021088; (5) GEORGE ANDRE RAUBENHEIMER, C/O G A RAUBENHEIMER ATTORNEY AND CONVEYANCER, P O BOX 1405, CAPE TOWN. 8000.

009981/2017—(2) **WILLIAMS**, **LOUIS JOSEPH**, 26 January 1951, 5101265164088, 57 BARBARA STREET, SANTANA, EERSTERIVER 7100; (3) 24 January 2017; (4) SUSANNA SOPHIA WILLIAMS, 5 May 1949, 4905050193081; (5) K.B GANGEN &CO, 2ND FLOOR, CHURCH SQUARE HOUSE, 5 SPIN STREET, CAPE TOWN 8001.

2780/2020—(2) **NEL**, **CHRISTINA JOCOBA**, 27 July 1957, 5707270011088, 141, BUHREIN DRIVE, BUHREIN ESTATE ,7570; (3) 4 February 2020; (5) Velile Tinto Cape Inc., 55 JOHN X MERRIMAN STREET BELLVILLE.

003756/2020—(2) Isaacs, Mogamat Sharkie, 24 November 1943, 4311245084089, 84 Upper Chester Road, Walmer Estate, Cape Town; (3) 2 February 2020; (5) Mogamat Zthulfuqar Isaacs, c/o Bawa Abrahams & Associates, 16B Civic Road, Lansdowne.

020638/2019—(2) **KYLE**, **RODERICK ROBERT ALFRED**, 11 December 1940, 099261512GBR, 11 Lodges West, Ruyteplaat, Hout Bay; (3) 2 May 2019; (5) Janice Fleischer Attorney, 6 Carlton Close, Noordhoek.

003339/2020—(2) **POOL**, **GIDEON ALBERTUS POOL**, 17 Mei 1925, 2505175010087, ANDERSONSTRAAT 133, GOODWOOD, 7460; (3) 31 Januarie 2020; (4) PETRONELLA JOHANNA POOL, 21 Augustus 1934, 3408210060085; (5) Christiaan Venter, Heuwelstraat 81, Brackenfell, 7560.

3365/2020—(2) Cloete, Raymond Peter, 18 Augustus 1955, 5508185022081, Paul Krugerstraat 6, Lambertsbaai, 8130; (3) 4 Julie 2019; (4) Annamien Wilhelmina Cloete, 25 April 1959, 5904250218086; (5) Annamien Wilhelmina Cloete, Posbus 88, Lambertsbaai, 8130.

18444/2019—(2) **Michaels, John**, 31 March 1942, 4203315114088, 48 Van Wyksvleiweg, Wellington; (3) 18 February 2016; (5) Clarence Le Cordeur, 51 Rand Street, Newton, Wellington.

1172/2020—(2) **Dampies**, **Lena**, 15 February 1946, 4602150118080, 05 Stokeryweg, Wellington; (3) 15 November 2019; (5) Clarence Le Cordeur, 51 Rand Street, Newton, Wellington.

019071/2019—(2) **PHILLIPS**, **PATRICK CRAIG**, 24 March 1984, 8403245018088, 28 RUITERSHOOGTE STREET, VIERLANDEN, DURBANVILLE, 7550; (3) 16 September 2019; (4) JENNIFER PHILLIPS, 17 October 1987, 8710170729087; (5) HENRY GEORGE MADELEYN, 8 VREDE STREET, DURBANVILLE, 7550.

780/2020—(2) Kock, Francina Jacoba, 1 May 1938, 3805010017084, Bonne Sante Frail Care, Marimba Close, Durbanville; (3) 7 December 2019; (5) Jolandi van der Merwe, c/o Roopa Potgieter Cape Town Inc., 301 Durban Road, Bellville. 021910/2019—(2) Rautenbach, Jan Johannes, 15 April 1947, 4704155067088, Farm Olive Estate, Oudemuragi, de Rust, Oudsthoorn; (3) 10 November 2019; (4) Pamela Gladys Rautenbach, 4 January 1947, 4701040049081; (5) Johlene Jonker, 74 Plattan Avenue, Flamwood, Klerksdorp; (6) 30.

10821/2019—(2) Lategan, Egbertus Bletterman, 5 Junie 1972, 7206055092080, Stasiehuis Nr. 6, Stasieweg, Lutzville, 8165; (3) 29 September 2018; (4) Maria Magritha Elizabeth Lategan, 13 Julie 1971, 7107130061084; (5) Jacobus Daniël Swanepoel, Dorpstraat 3, Vredendal, 8160.

7494/2019—(2) **DUVENHAGE**, **ANDRE**, 27 November 1946, 4611275002087, 16 Gazelle Street Uitzicht Durbanville; (3) 18 March 2019; (4) ALIDA LENOTTA DUVENHAGE, 9 July 1948, 4807090007083; (5) ALIDA LENOTTA, 13 Fidelio Crescent Brackenfell Heights 7560.

15590/2019—(2) WYNESS, DONALD, 27 August 1978, 7808275087087, 1 DORSET CLOSE, BLETOHLEY, UNITED KINGDOM; (3) 24 July 2019; (5) ELIZABETH WYNESS, 213 HIGH STREET SOUTH, DUNSTABLE, BEDFORDSHIRE, UK; (6) 30.

2929/2020—(2) Makasi, Mxolisi Maxon, 11 November 1959, 5911116085088, 37 KTC, Guguletu, Western Cape; (3) 5 Januarie 2020; (5) Stefan Pienaar, Vasco Boulevard 181, Goodwood, 7460.

000555/2020—(2) **JOHNSON**, **ANTHONY PAUL**, 1 July 1962, 6207015224087, 9 FRANGIPANI STREET, TYGERDAL, CAPE TOWN; (3) 19 November 2019; (5) SILMA HAMDULAY AS AGENT FOR EXECUTORS GENEVE ROSSYLN WORSHIP AND VERON JOHN WORSHIP, P.O. BOX 5562, CAPE TOWN, 8000.

21054/2019—(2) KOTZE, ELIZABELLA ELIZABETH, 11 Januarie 1956, 5601110029089, OXFORDSTRAAT 22, WELLINGTON; (3) 5 Oktober 2019; (4) JACOBUS THEUNIS KOTZE, 8 Desember 1950, 5012085121085; (5) MARIUS VORSTER, FHBC REKENMEESTERS, POSBUS 899, WELLINGTON, 7654.

003221/2020—(2) **Attewell, Colin Leslie**, 17 July 1947, 4707175203187, 29 Richmond Road, West Beach, 7441; (3) 6 January 2020; (5) Bernardina Lubbe, 9e Sandown Road, Bloubergsands, 7441.

1037/2020—(2) Ellis, Berna Diana, 13 Desember 1944, 4412130036083, Linnestraat 11, Brandwag, Stellenbosch; (3) 27 Desember 2019; (5) Albertus Bernardus Joubert, Voortrekkerstraat 84, Ceres, 6835.

011473/2019—(2) **UOTA**, **NADAYOSHI**, 25 January 1956, TZ6112502, 19 DREYER STREET, RUGBY, MILNERTON, CAPE TOWN; (3) 8 June 2013; (4) FESIA GLAUDINA UOTA, 31 August 1959, 5908310106082; (5) PRETORIUS ATTORNEYS INC., PO BOX 15128, PANORAMA, 7506.

019270/2019—(2) **Auret**, **Brian**, 11 November 1941, 4111115033087, D63 Panorama Palms Retirement Village, 66 Uys Krige Drive, Panorama, Cape Town, 7500; (3) 3 August 2019; (4) N/A N/A, N/A; (5) Bloch Eisenstein CA(SA), PO Box 78, Century City, 7446.

2141/2020—(2) **NAPIER**, **PETER GAVIN**, 30 April 1957, 5704305159081, 9 THE MILL, CONSTITUTION STREET, DISTRICT 6, CAPE TOWN; (3) 22 January 2020; (4) RENEE JOY NAPIER, 5 April 1962, 6204050069089; (5) ELIZABETH HACKING, 11TH FLOOR, 1 THIBAULT SQUARE, CAPE TOWN, 8000; (6) 30 days.

3060/2018—(2) MTYEKU, LENNOX MFUNDO, 24 January 1973, 7301245872085, 12081 MKOMBE CRESCENT, LOWER CROSS ROADS, PHILLIPPI, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE; (3) 3 October 2017; (4) SIPHOKAZI MTYEKU, 20 January 1976, 7601200725081; (5) Kruger & Co Attorneys, People's Bank Building, 159 Voortrekker Road, Parow, Western Cape.

3461/2020—(2) **HENNING**, **CORNELIUS NAUDE**, 29 Mei 1941, 4105295001088, STERRETJIELAAN 17, STILBAAI, 6674; (3) 3 Januarie 2020; (5) Johannes Frederick Smit, Voortrekkerstraat 11, STILBAAI, 6674.

1667/2020—(2) **SAMSODIEN**, **JANAP**, 9 January 1940, 4001090077086, 16 BELMONT AVENUE LANSDOWNE; (3) 16 January 2020; (5) Gaironesa Davids Attorneys, Cnr of No 1 Alamein and Garfield Roads Claremont 7700.

01312/2018—(2) Levy, Harold Walter, 9 July 1924, 2407095058082, 809 Palm Springs, Oasis Retirement Complex, Oasis Lane & Century Way, Century City, Cape Town, 7441; (3) 3 November 2017; (4) Miriam Deborah Levy, 18 May 1928, 2805180050080; (5) Bloch Eisenstein CA(SA), PO Box 78, Century City, 7446.

00806/2020—(2) Visser, Susanna Elizabeth, 6 Maart 1928, 2803060057085, Huis van Niekerk, Benadehof, Neethlingstraat 40, STrand. 7140; (3) 19 Desember 2019; (5) EDWARD JAMES TURNER, POSBUS 385 SOMERSET MALL, 7137; (6) 30 DAE.

001413/2020—(2) **Brown**, **Neville Arthur Claud**, 17 November 1940, 4011175062085, Fairmead Court, 6 College Road, Rondebosch; (3) 2 December 2019; (5) Standard Trust Ltd, PO Box 5562, Cape Town, 8000; (6) 30.

002697/2020—(2) **DAWSON**, **ABRAHAM HENRY**, 21 September 1937, 3709215118087, 67 Central Drive North, Glenhaven, Bellville, 7530; (3) 12 January 2020; (5) Abraham Dawson, 7 LINK ROAD, BELGRAVIA, BELLVILLE, 7530.

001312/2018—(2) Levy, Harold Walter, 9 July 1924, 2407095058082, 809 Palm Springs, Oasis Retirement Complex, Oasis Lane & Century Way, Century City, Cape Town, 7441; (3) 3 November 2017; (4) Miriam Deborah Levy, 18 May 1928, 2805180050080; (5) Bloch Eisenstein CA(SA), PO Box 78, Century City, 7446.

000200/2020—(2) NAIDOO, PATRICK STEPHEN NAIDOO, 22 November 1960, 6011225896084, 13 PASADENA WAY,OTTERY,7800; (3) 5 December 2019; (5) KEITH A LE GRANGE ATTORNEYS, P.O.BOX 18059,WYNBERG,7824.

003292/2020—(2) **Hofmeyr**, **Estelle Christine**, 10 Oktober 1929, 2910100042082, 503 Pinelands Place, Lonsdale Way, Pinelands; (3) 31 Oktober 2019; (5) Sanlam Trust, Posbus 1260, Sanlamhof 7532.

001535/2020—(2) Morton, Gerald Charles, 13 June 1939, 3906135064082, 4 Sommerville Place, Radar Road, Bloubergsands; (3) 16 December 2019; (5) Miltons Matsemela Inc., PO Box 11204, Bloubergrant, 7443; (6) 30.

3750/2020—(2) Mtiya, Maxwell Zuelinzima, 22 September 1958, 5809225775088, 17 CarolAnne Way.Brentwood Park; (3) 29 January 2020; (4) Nosisi Vivienne Dingani-Mtiya, 10 March 1965, 6503100891081; (5) Pinini Attorneys, Suite 708,7th Floor. 47 Strand Street -Cape Town.

18455/2019—(2) **Hlatuka**, **Ntombefuthi Audrey**, 13 July 1958, 5807130765087, 30 Mpetsheni Crescent. Khayelitsha; (3) 24 September 2019; (4) Widow N/A, N/A; (5) Pinini Attorneys., Pinini Attorneys.Suite 708,7th Floor. 47 Strand Street-Cape Town.

012561/2019—(2) Adams, Mary Ferguson, 27 February 1932, 3202270065187, 06 Drostdy Street, Swellendam, 6740; (3) 24 September 2017; (5) Standard Trust Limited, The Towers, 2 Hertzog Boulevard, Foreshore, Cape Town, 8001; (6) 30.

3053/2020—(2) WARREN, FRANK GEORGE, 21 September 1962, 6209215043085, 28 PICAROON CRESCENT, SUN VALLEY, FISH HOEK; (3) 3 February 2020; (4) CORINNE MARTHA WARREN, 19 June 1963, 6306190203088; (5) LAUBSCHER & HATTINGH Inc., 1st FLOOR, IMPERIAL TERRACE, TYGERWATERFRONT, BELLVILLE.

003359/2020—(2) **Smit**, **Isabella Aletta**, 9 November 1929, 2911020017089, Siekeboeg, Meerenbosch Aftree-Oord, Falconstraat, D'urbanvale; (3) 15 Desember 2019; (5) Sanlam Trust Bpk, Posbus 1260, Sanlamhof, 7532.

774/2020—(2) **DE VRIES, IVAN**, 30 September 1959, 5909305176080, 8 PESCADORE STREET, SALDANHA, CAPE TOWN; (3) 16 November 2019; (5) LAUBSCHER&HATTINGHInc., 1stFLOOR, IMPERIAL TERRACE, TYGERWATERFRONT, BELLVILLE.

5711/2018—(2) **Van Heerden**, **John**, **Arthur**, 22 September 1950, 5009225162086, 22, Rodney Street, Russels Rest, Eersteriver, 7100; (3) 23 January 2018; (4) Rachel Van Heerden, 24 November 1947, 4711240607083; (5) Rosant Inc, 13 Magnolia Street, Ridgeworth, Tygervalley.

21796/2019—(2) **CAMARA**, **PEDRO VIEIRA**, 4 February 1947, 4702045621189, 10 KASTEEL CRESCENT, TYGERDAL, GOODWOOD, CAPE TOWN; (3) 14 November 2019; (5) LAUBSCHER & HATTINGH Inc., 1st FLOOR, IMPERIAL TERRACE, TYGERWATERFRONT, BELLVILLE.

1813/2020—(2) **Swartz**, **Bernard**, 4 March 1956, 5603045172083, 11, Gardenia Street, Protea Park, Atlantis, 7349; (3) 3 January 2020; (4) Chantal, Zaza Swartz, 20 May 1978, 7805200228083; (5) Rosant Inc, 13 Magnolia Street, Ridgeworth, Tygervalley.

Form/Vorm J 187

LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNTS IN DECEASED ESTATES LYING FOR INSPECTION

In terms of section 35 (5) of the Administration of Estates Act, No. 66 of 1965, notice is hereby given that copies of the liquidation and distribution accounts (first and final, unless otherwise stated) in the estates specified below will be open for the inspection of all persons with an interested therein for a period of 21 days (or shorter or longer if specially stated) from the date specified or from the date of publication hereof, whichever may be the latter, and at the offices of the Masters of the High Court and Magistrates as stated. Should no objection thereto be lodged with the Masters concerned during the specified period, the executors will proceed to make payments in accordance with the accounts.

The information is given in the following order: (1) Estate number, (2) surname, christian name(s), identity number, last address, (3) description of account other than first and final; (4) if deceased was married in community of property the surviving spouse's names, surname and identity number; (5) period of inspection (if shorter or longer than 21 days), Magistrate's Office; (6) Advertiser details.

LIKWIDASIE- EN DISTRIBUSIEREKENINGS IN BESTORWE BOEDELS WAT TER INSAE LÊ

Ingevolge artikel 35 (5) van die Boedelwet No. 66 van 1965, word hierby kennis gegee dat duplikate van die likwidasie en distribusierekenings (eerste en finale, tensy anders vermeld) in die boedels hieronder vermeld, in die kantore van die Meesters en Landdroste soos vermeld en gedurende 'n tydperk van 21 dae (of korter of langer indien spesiaal vermeld) vanaf gemelde datums of vanaf datum van publikasie hiervan, welke ook al die laaste is, ter insae lê van alle persone wat daarby belang het. Indien binne genoemde tydperk geen besware daarteen by die betrokke Meesters ingedien word nie, gaan die eksekuteurs oor tot die uitbetalings ingevolge gemelde rekenings.

Die inligting word soos volg verstrek: (1) Boedelnommer, (2) familienaam, voornaam(name), identiteitsnommer, laaste adres, (3) beskrywing van rekening as dit anders as eerste en finale is; (4) indien oorledene in gemeenskap van goedere getroud was die nagelate eggenoot(note) se name, familienaam en identiteitsnommer; (5) tydperk van insae (indien korter of langer as 21 dae), Landdroskantoor; (6) Adverteerder besonderhede.

GAUTENG

012410/2018—(2) **AUCAMP**, **GERHARDUS** (3901165045085); 3 WELTOODT WOONSTELLE WESTONARIA GAUTENG 1779; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Westonaria, Johannesburg). (6) Nazira Moosa; Snyman de Jager Attorney's 262 Rose Avenue, Doringkloof, Centurion; Email: nazira@sdj.co.za; Tel: (012)663-1680.

28691/2019—(2) **de Vos**, **Wouter** (6503015200089); 306 Eastlands Mature Lifestyle Estate, 101 Eastlands Rylaan, Zesfontein, Benoni.; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) (Benoni, Johannesburg). (6) Aletta van Goeverden; Posbus 12129, Aston Manor, 1630; E-pos: altavangoeverden@vodamail.co.za; Tel: 0828257135.

002089/2019—(2) **Lennox**, **Hester Johanna** (5007280031089); Alitrahof 25, Burgerstraat, Pretoria Noord; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4)—; (5) 21; (Pretoria Noord, Pretoria). (6) Legatus Trust (Edms) Beperk; Posbus 17, Pinegowrie 2123; E-pos: Magriet. mostert@legatus.co.za; Tel: 010-210-5211.

029008/2019—(2) **Heine**, **Margaretha Louisa** (4310070001085); Edenhaven Old Age Home, Edenvale; (3) First and Final; (4) Dankward Alfred Wilhelm Heine (4107015090185); (5) 21; (Edenvale, Johannesburg). (6) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd; P O Box 17, Pinegowrie, 2123; Email: Magriet.mostert@legatus.co.za; Tel: 010-210-5211.

019231/2019—(2) **Rosenberg**, **Linda Rochelle** (5011300081082); 3 Meadow Brook Close, French Lane, Morningside; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21; (Randburg, Johannesburg). (6) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd.; P O Box 17, Pinegowrie 2123; Email: Magriet.mostert@legatus.co.za; Tel: 010-210-5211.

015223/2019—(2) **Boyall**, **James** (4908095046082); Unit 5, Dickie Fritz, 115 Dickie Fritz Avenue, Dowerglen, Edenvale; (3) First and Final; (4) Brenda Elizabeth Boyall (5004210109085); (5) 21; (Edenvale, Johannesburg). (6) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd; PO Box 17, Pinegowrie 2123; Email: Magriet.mostert@legatus.co.za; Tel: 010-210-5211.

012388/2019—(2) **Fairley**, **Richard James Christopher** (3804275084087); 715 Mene Avenue, Lilianton 1459; (3) First and Final; (4) Jennifer Ann Fairley (7709030098080); (5) 21; (Boksburg, Johannesburg). (6) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd.; P O Box 17, Pinegowrie 2123; Email: Magriet.mostert@legatus.co.za; Tel: 010-210-5211.

7138/2018—(2) **BOTHMA**, **MARTHINUS WILHELM** (3409225071083); 344 WILGERS AFTREE-OORD, HOEK VAN VIVIAN & TROLLOPE STRAAT, WILLOW PARK MANOR, PRETORIA; (3) Eerste en Finale Likwidasie en Distribusierekening; (4) CORNELIA SOPHIA BOTHMA (3907080061081); (5) 21 Dae; (PRETORIA). (6) WERNER ROOS & IMMELMAN PROKUREURS; 498 GENERAAL DE WET STRAAT PRETORIA NOORD 0186; E-pos: delmari@corporatecorner.co.za; Tel: (012)546-5187.

019485/2019—(2) AYRES, CORNELIA PETRONELLA (3212150031084); 13 O'HARA ROAD, WEST TURFONTEIN, JOHANNESBURG; (3) First and Final; (4) NA MOLOPA (7406060931088); (5) 21; (NA, JOHANNESBURG). (6) CHRISTIAAN LEICESTER; EHLERS FAKUDE INC., 379 QUEENS CRESCENT, SUNWOOD PARK, BLOCK 3A, LYNNWOOD, PRETORIA; Email: estates2@ehlersinc.co.za; Tel: 0123617102.

25561/2019—(2) **Wilken**, **Pieter Willem Adriaan** (4611265037085); Palmlaan 11B Greenhills Randfontein; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) 21; (Randfontein, Johannesburg). (6) PSG Trust (Edms) Bpk; Postnet Suite 96 Privaatsak X025 Lynnwood Rif Pretoria, 0040; E-pos: Marieta.Uys@psg.co.za; Tel: 0861-774-000.

025553/2019—(2) **RABIE**, **ANNA SUSANNA** (2711190003087); LEEUPAN B80, VENTERSDORP; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (VENTERSDORP, JOHANNESBURG). (6) CASPER LE ROUX INCORPORATED; 7 BEGIN STREET, CNR. BEGIN & BUITEN STREET, KRUGERSDORP NORTH; Email: casper@cjleroux.co.za; Tel: 0114122820.

022476/2019—(2) **Van Zyl**, **Johannes Petrus** (3312085047088); 3 Du Preez Street, Heidelberg, Gauteng; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Heidelberg, Johannesburg). (6) N L Administration Services (Pty) Ltd; P O Box 2259, Honeydew, 2040; Email: antionette@nladmin.co.za; Tel: 0117914015.

22568/2014—(2) **SNYMAN**, **JACOBUS WOUTER** (5806075127089); ELNATHAN 3 WORDSWORTH CNR COLERIDGE FARRARMERE BENONI; (3) First and final; (4) AGNES SNYMAN (5808030078084); (5) (BENONI, PRETORIA). (6) A S Steijn Attorneys; 64 4th Avenue, Northmead, Benoni; Email: steijn@iafrica.com; Tel: 011-4253205.

027726/2019—(2) **BALL**, **BAREND JACOBUS** (3012245055084); 2985 ALBERTINA SISULU ROAD, WITPOORTJIE ROODEPOORT; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) JUSTIN FAILL (VICTOR AND PARTNERS); UNIT 10 HIGHCLIFF OFFICE PARK ,WILHELMINA ROAD, CONSTANTIA KLOOF, JOHANNESBURG; Email: JUSTIN@VICTORANDPARTNERS.CO.ZA; Tel: 0118310000.

14083/2017—(2) **Shackleford**, **Margaret Joan Smuts** (4704080026084); 9 Umgeni Road, Riverclub Ext 1, Sandton, Gauteng, 2191; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Randburg, Pretoria). (6) Cornel Botha Prokureurs; Posbus 74035, Lynnwoodrif 0040; Email: annelieb@mweb.co.za; Tel: 012-8042456.

7877/2019—(2) **Jackson**, **Gesina Marie Elizabeth Catherina** (3208020020083); Presidentstraat 649, Silverton, Pretoria, Gauteng, 0184; (3) Amended First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Pretoria). (6) Cornel Botha Prokureurs; Posbus 74035, Lynnwoodrif 0040; E-pos: annelieb@mweb.co.za; Tel: 012-8042456.

9799/2019—(2) **HOLMES**, **MICHAEL ANTHONY** (3907025007082); 1 Wynand Street, Edenglen, Edenvale; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Germiston, Johannesburg). (6) Profin Trust Co. (Pty) Limited; P O Box 861, Glenvista, 2058; Email: lesley@profinwealth.co.za; Tel: 011 682 2650.

014891/2017—(2) **SEABA**, **VICTORIA** (4904300480083); 2727 MASEKO ROAD, VOSLOORUS; (3) First and Final; (4) MALESELA KLAAS SEABA (5003025298083); (5) 21; (VOSLOORUS MAGISTRATE COURT, PRETORIA). (6) MOSES SILINDA INCORPORATED; 33 HOOFD STREET, BRAAMPARK FORUM 2, 3RD FLOOR BRAAMFONTEIN; Email: CANCELLATION@SILINDAINC.CO.ZA; Tel: 0114032070.

010230/2018—(2) **Asmal**, **Ahmed** (4710115102055); 21 Himalaya Place Roshnee Extension 1 Township Vereeniging Gauteng 1939; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Vereeniging, Johannesburg). (6) Dockrat Jassat Attorneys & Conveyancers; Po Box 3776 Vereeniging 1930; Email: mahjassat@telkomsa.net; Tel: 016-422-5151.

000609/2020—(2) **DE LANGE**, **CHRISTINE MARGARETHA DE LANGE** (5307270027083); HUIS SILVERSIG, JASMYN AVENUE, SILVERTON, 0184; (3) FIRST AND FINAL; (4) N/A N/A; (5) 21 DAYS; (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) H C VAN QUICKELBERGE; P O BOX 66577, WOODHILL, 0076; E-pos: info@easyestates.co.za; Tel: 0823357857.

018719/2018—(2) **ZULBERG**, **ALFREDA ETHEL GERTRUDE** (2203120009087); Unit Bowlers 92, Randjes Estate, Ranjdeslaagte Road, Highlands North, Johannesburg; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (N/A, Johannesburg). (6) Kagan Associates; P O Box 2787, Bramley 2018; Email: harold@llfs.co.za; Tel: 0829245345.

4766/2015—(2) **Russo**, **Isidore Ezra** (3306275037180); 32 Primrose Drive, Victory Park 2195; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Randburg, Johannesburg). (6) Papilsky Hurwitz; P.O Box 46319 Orange Grove, 2119; Email: dudu@papilsky.co.za; Tel: (011)728-7433.

23606/2019—(2) **CRADDOCK**, **PEARL MAY** (3601140036080); Protea Room 117 B Rynpark 1, Parker st., Rynfield BENONI; (3) First And Final; (4) NOEL CRADDOCK; (5) (BENONI, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Malherbe Rigg & Ranwell Ref: JENNIFER VENTER; PO Box 26873, EAST RAND 1462; Tel: 0119184116.

12566/2018—(2) **Hodgkins**, **William Stewart** (4309115060189); V12A St George's Village, Economides Road, Bedfordview, 2008; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Benoni, Johannesburg). (6) JD Hill and Company; 196 Elston Avenue, Benoni, 1501; Email: jdhill@iafrica.com; Tel: 0828000530.

009252/2019—(2) **McFarland**, **Norman** (3904205033087); 11 Notwani Road, Emmarentia, Johannesburg, Gauteng 2153; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Johannesburg, South Gauteng). (6) Martin Saul Shapiro; 5th Floor, The Fire Station, 16 Baker Street, Rosebank, Johannesburg, 2196; Email: martins@27four.com; Tel: 0118804710.

002757/2019—(2) **Dos Santos**, **Alberto Franciso** (3109095075087); 219 3rd Street, Albertskroon, Johanneburg, Gauteng, 2153; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Johannesburg, South Gauteng). (6) Martin Saul Shapiro; 5th The Fire Station, 16 Baker Street, Rosebank, Johannesburg, 2196; Email: martins@27four.com; Tel: 0118804710.

011951/2019—(2) Naidoo, Sivapragasan Govindsamy (6402175204082); Unit 10, Chirgwins Court, 513 Soutter Street, Pretoria; (3) First and final; (4) Sivapragasan Govindsamy Naidoo (6809300276084); (5) (Pretoria). (6) FNB Fiduciary (pty) ltd; private bag X5, menlo park, 0102; Email: chantelle.joubert@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0877366457.

020256/2018—(2) **Somerville**, **Alison Elizabeth** (2608130026089); Cottage 36 Rosehaven Retirement Village, C/O 38 St Andrews Road and William Nicholl Drive, Hurlingham; (3) Amended First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Randburg, Johannesburg). (6) Chene Vorster; Wierda Crest Estate, 6941 Cineraria Street, Centurion; Email: chene@ivdmtrust.co.za; Tel: 0722553112.

013103/2017—(2) **THERON**, **WILLEM ANDREAS** (4004305069088); ROTHMAN STRAAT 47 AZALEA STANDERTON 2430; (3) N.A.; (4) MAGDALENE THERON (4308040141080); (5) (STANDERTON, PRETORIA). (6) LANGEVELDT & NEL PROKUREURS; P.O. BOX 73, STANDERTON 2430; E-pos: prok@langeveldt.co.za; Tel: 017 - 7125311.

008771/2019—(2) **Scott Crossley**, **Paul** (4405045037089); 138 Oklahoma Drive, Blue Saddle Ranches, Midvaal; (3) First and final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (Randburg, Johannesburg). (6) Chene Vorster; Wierda Crest Estate, 6941 Cineraria Street, Centurion; Email: chene@ivdmtrust.co.za; Tel: 0722553112.

9182/2019—(2) **BOSMAN**, **PETRONELLA ALETTA CATHARINA** (3107300043080); ONS TUIS RETIREMENT HOME, PARKER STREET, RIVIERA, PRETORIA, 0084; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) VZLR INC - MAT139365; 71 STEENBOK AVE, 1ST FLOOR, BLOCK 3, MONUMENT OFFICE PARK, MONUMENTPARK, PRETORIA, 0181; Email: jackie@vzlr.co.za; Tel: 012-435 9444.

009869/2019—(2) **MERVIS**, **CAROL** (4405300050082); 2 MILTY MANOR 37 MAIN STREET ROUXVILLE 2192; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) — (6) A I ACCOUNTANTS; P O BOX 1900 HIGHLANDS NORTH 2037; Email: SAM@BGZ.CO.ZA; Tel: 0114403382.

007243/2019—(2) **Damant, John Lorraine** (2905145046080); 60 Collet Street, Clarens, Free State; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Bloemfontein, Johannesburg). (6) IVDM Trust Services (Pty) Ltd; 6914 Cineraria Street, Wierdacrest Estate, Centurion; Email: chene@ivdmtrust.co.za; Tel: -.

006420/2019—(2) **HEYNEKE**, **HENDRIK FREDRIK** (3311125051084); 259 ACACIA STRAAT, HENNOPSPARK, CENTURION; (3) First and Final; (4) ANNA JOHANNA MAGDALENA HEYNEKE (3711290053080); (5) 21 DAYS; (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) VERITAS BOARD OF EXECUTORS SA (PTY) LTD; 70 VAN RYNEVELD ROAD, PIERRE VAN RYNEVELD, CENTURION; E-pos: veritas@veritasboe.co.za; Tel: 012 -662-1399.

007593/2019—(2) **FOURIE**, **HESTER MARIA** (5605060031086); 52 REYGER STREET QUELLERIE PARK KRUGERSDORP 1739; (3) First and final; (4) PETRUS PAULUS FOURIE (5005075065080); (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Jess; Snyman de Jager Attorney's TAMBOTI OFFICE 1ST FLOOR RIVER FALLS OFFICE PARK 262 ROSE AVENUE DORINGKLOOF CENTURION; Email: jess@sdj.co.za; Tel: (012)663-1680.

28262/2014—(2) **VAN EEDEN**, **BARBARA HELEN** (2107020179082); VILLA 722, SERENE STREET 464, GARSFONTEIN; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) SOER CONSULTANCIES; 16 CATALINA STREET, PIERRE VAN RYNEVELD; Email: SOER.CARISSA@GMAIL.COM; Tel: 0126623003.

12420/2018—(2) **Freemantle**, **Peter Liewellyn** (5312305110086); 15 Mispel Ave, The Orchards, Pretoria; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Pretoria, Pretoria). (6) Rieke Schutte as nominee of Lubbes Trust Pty Ltd; 20 Tecomaria street, Montana, 0186; Email: rieke@lubbestrust.co.za; Tel: 0125486460.

035322/2014—(2) **Howard**, **Mary Elizabeth** (3601290080086); Portion 6 of 861, Tuscany Grove, Witkoppen; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5)— (6) JG Davis; 163 Mimosa Road, Northcliff, Johannesburg 2195; Email: giles@jgdconsulting.co.za; Tel: 0827766703.

018396/2019—(2) **Kgawane**, **Molema Elsie** (2001010490080); 10036 Eiselen Street, Daveyton; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Cape Town, Cape Town). (6) Siyabonga; FNB Fiduciary, 16 Newton place, Newton park, 6045; Tel: 0873355280.

19405/2019—(2) **Du Plessis**, **Franscina Johanna** (3207290021086); Darrenwood Village, Eerste Straat 296, Klipfontein, Linden, Randburg; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) 21; (Randburg, Johannesburg). (6) PSG Trust (Edms) Bpk; Postnet Suite 96, Privaatsak X025 Lynnwood Rif Pretoria, 0040; E-pos: Marieta.Uys@psg.co.za; Tel: 0861-774-000.

003152/18—(2) **STRYDOM**, **GERHARDUS JACOBUS** (5906155199089); SALIEHOUTSTRAAT, SINOVILLE, PRETORIA, 0129; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) ONGETROUD ONGETROUD; (5) 21; (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) Pta Boedels Administrateurs; Posbus 14341, Sinoville, Pretoria; E-pos: chene@ptaboedels.co.za; Tel: 012 5431229.

28262/2014—(2) **VANEEDEN**, **BARBARA HELEN** (2107020179082); VILLA 722, SERENE STREET 464, GARSFONTEIN; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) SOER CONSULTANCIES; 16 CATALINA STREET, PIERRE VAN RYNEVELD; Email: SOER.CARISSA@GMAIL.COM; Tel: 0126623003.

020256/2018—(2) **Somerville**, **Alison Elizabeth** (2608130026089); Cottage 36 Rosehaven Retirement Village, C/O 38 St Andrews Road and William Nicholl Drive, Hurlingham; (3) Amended First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Randburg, Johannesburg). (6) Chene Vorster; Wierda Crest Estate, 6941 Cineraria Street, Centurion; Email: chene@ivdmtrust.co.za; Tel: 0722553112.

15295/2018—(2) Lamprecht, Johann Christiaan (4307315078084); Plot 76 A Noodhulp, Bela-Bela; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) Johanna Margretha Lamprecht (4703140110086); (5) (Bela-Bela, Pretoria, Gauteng). (6) IA Van Niekerk; P.O Box 263, Bela-Bela, 0480; E-pos: andrevn@numeri.co.za; Tel: 0140040100.

027545/2019—(2) **JALBAD SINGH**, **USHWAR** (6102225196086); 12 ROSEWOOD ESTATE ROSEACRE JOHANNESBURG 2197; (3) First and final; (4) SHERIKA DEVI JALBAD SINGH (6109220193083); (5) (GERMISTON, Johannesburg). (6) Jess; Snyman de Jager Attorney's TAMBOTI OFFICE 1ST FLOOR RIVER FALLS OFFICE PARK 262 ROSE AVENUE DORINGKLOOF CENTURION; Email: jess@sdj.co.za; Tel: (012)663-1680.

14981/2019—(2) **LABUSCHAGNE**, **JOSINA CATHARINA** (5012160061081); 2 Melinda Hof 2, Voortrekkerweg, Brakpan, 1541; (3) EERSTE EN FINALE; (4) —; (5) (Brakpan, Johannesburg). (6) Sanlam Trust Ref: BA; P O BOX 1260, SANLAMHOF 7532; Email: Blanche.Adams@sanlam.co.za; Tel: 0219476638.

2446/2020—(2) **van der Westhuizen**, **Katinka** (8002270251083); 43 Cypress Straat, Northmead, Benoni; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) Morne Victor van der Westhuizen (7308315069088); (5) (Benoni, Johannesburg). (6) Aletta van Goeverden; Posbus 12129, Aston Manor, 1630; E-pos: altavangoeverden@vodamail.co.za; Tel: 0828257135.

026966/2019—(2) **GABELA**, **SIPHO NEHEMIAH** (4109225212088); NUMBER 1750 MSIMANG STREET ORLANDO, EAST SOWETO; (3) First and final; (4) QHIKIZA GETRUDE GABELA (4602020667084); (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) ZIZIPA ATTORNEYS; BUILDING 2 COUNTRY CLUB ESTATE, 21 WOODLANDS DRIVE WOODMEAD, SANDTON; Email: admin@zizipainc.co.za; Tel: 011 258 8657.

025391/2019—(2) **Baderdien**, **Amien** (5812135105081); 284 Third Avenue Ennerdale Johannesburg Gauteng 1826; (3) First and Final; (4) Sakeena Baderdien (6301040221083); (5) (Johannesburg, South Gauteng High Court). (6) A & A Accounting Services; 40 Sipres Street Bosmont Johannesburg Gauteng 2093; Email: aaa.acc.services@gmail.com; Tel: 0114745128.

007162/2018—(2) MINNIE, JACOBUS JOHANNES (7201025108082) (nvt); 1 RHODES STREET, GEDULD, SPRINGS 1559 PROVINCE OF GAUTENG; (3) not applicable; (4) LEONIE SALOMÉ MINNIE (7204010058080); (5) not applicable; (SPRINGS - PROVINCE OF GAUTENG, JOHANNESBURG, PROVINCE OF GAUTENG). (6) Executor Estate J J MINNE - EHLERS FAKUDE INC., ATTORNEYS Ref: Ramona Hefer; Ehlers Fakude Inc., Attorneys, 3A SunwoodPark, 379 Queens Crescent, LYNNWOOD, PTA PROV GAUTENG; Email: lindanell@iafrica.com; Tel: 0827262689.

4363/2018—(2) **LOMBARD**, **MARY THELMA** (3008110057080); 313 HELIFAX FLATS, QUEENSWOOD; (3) First and final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (N/A, PRETORIA). (6) DAWIE BEYERS ATTORNEYS INC; 1213 COBHAM ROAD, QUEENSWOOF; Email: cheryl@bvdmlaw.co.za; Tel: 0123467270.

008729/2015—(2) **VIVIERS**, **ALAN PHILIP** (7103075249081); MOUNTAINVIEW PRETORIA; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) NAZIRA MOOSA; Snyman de Jager Attorney's C/O Hendrik Verwoerd and South Street Centurion; Email: nazira@sdj.co.za; Tel: (012)663-1680.

22711/05—(2) Foolo, Maphethang Grace (7402240414087); 2381 Irene Farm Villages, 1 Yellowood, Irene; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Pretoria Central, Pretoria). (6) Pretorius & Wilsnach Attorneys; 386 Orient street, Arcadia, Pretoria; Email: jana@pretwil.co.za; Tel: 0123429505.

001312/2020—(2) **KEYTER**, **WILHELMUS JOHANNES** (3012225071085); 26 JONESSTRAAT KRUGERSDORP WES 1739; (3) First and final; (4) JOHANNA MAGRITHA KEYTER (3805210017082); (5) (Krugersdorp, Johannesburg). (6) Jess; Snyman de Jager Attorney's TAMBOTI OFFICE 1ST FLOOR RIVER FALLS OFFICE PARK 262 ROSE AVENUE DORINGKLOOF CENTURION; Email: jess@sdj.co.za; Tel: (012)663-1680.

19958/2019—(2) **PRATT**, **ANDREW PLAYFAIR** (4112015005183); 19 PARKER STREET, RYNFIELD, BENONI, GAUTENG; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (BENONI, JOHANNESBURG). (6) JV HART CC; PO BOX 13571, CASCADES, 3202; Email: jhart@jvhart.co.za; Tel: 0333471099.

024547/2019—(2) MASANGO, STANLEY (7106225454089); 6174 TEBOGO STREET, ETWATWA EXT 3; (3) First and final; (4) NOMBULELO NOMAGUGU MASANGO (7502160480081); (5) (DAVEYTON, SOUTH GAUTENG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) M.L. MATEME ATTORNEYS; P.O. BOX 2105 BENONI; Email: reception@mlmatemeattorneys.co.za; Tel: 011 420 1936.

015729/2017—(2) **KHAN**, **RAHIMKHAN** (3604065059087); 131 ANEMONE AVENUE, EXTENSION 2, LENASIA, GAUTENG, 1821; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) 21 DAYS; (JOHANNESBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) HAROON WADEE; 51 RIFLE RANGE ROAD, RIDGEWAY, JOHANNESBURG, GAUTENG, 2091; Email: wadeeatt@icon.co.za; Tel: 0116801065.

009649/2017—(2) **MOLOI**, **KHIZE JOHANNES** (3306065465088); 2126 CREDI KATLEHONG JOHANNESBURG; (3) N.A.; (4) DIKELEDI MARY MOLOI (4802260469080); (5) (STANDERTON, PRETORIA). (6) LANGEVELDT & NEL ATTORNEYS; P.O. BOX 73 STANDERTON 2430; Email: prok@langeveldt.co.za; Tel: 017-7125311.

004666/2017—(2) **HENNOP**, **PHILLIPUS MARTHINUS PIETER EGNAUIS** (3505105015080); 609 SABIE STRAAT, WATERLAKE FARM, BOSCHKOP, PRETORIA, 0040; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) BUITE GEMEENSKAP VAN GOEDERE BUITE GEMEENSKAP VAN GOEDERE; (5) 21; (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) Pta Boedels Administrateurs; Posbus 14341, Sinoville, Pretoria; E-pos: chene@ptaboedels.co.za; Tel: 012 5431229.

026939/2019—(2) **Swiegelaar**, **Gertruida Maria Wilhelmina** (4401290100086); 9 Elm Street, Wilropark, Roodepoort, 1724; (3) First and Final; (4) Johannes Swiegelaar (4406065154085); (5) (Roodepoort, Johannesburg). (6) FNB Fiduciary (pty) ltd; Private bag X5, menlo park, 0102; Email: chantelle.joubert@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0877366457.

15350/2017—(2) **Seshemane**, **Elijah Mojalefa** (5508215758084) (N/A); 29 Tube Street, Kwa-Thema.; (3) First and Final; (4) Maria Khabonina Seshamane (6010260502086); (5) 21; (Springs, Johannesburg). (6) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE PRINTING WORKS; 149 BOSMAN STREET PRETORIA; Email: egazette@gpw.gov.za; Tel: 011 815 3281.

9153/2019—(2) **Bombal**, **Peter** (3908255075088); 181 Corner of Cremona and Eiffel Streets, Hammanskraal, Pretoria,; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Pretoria). (6) Macintosh, Cross & Farquharson; P.O. Box 158, Pretoria, 0001; Email: tessa@macintoshcross.co.za; Tel: 012-3424855.

615/2019—(2) **Rademeyer**, **Jacobus Cornelius** (4107165024083); Plot 15, Cynthiavale, Pretoria; (3) -; (4) Louise Maria Rademeyer (6403120131081); (5) -; (-, PRETORIA). (6) J NORTJE INC; 242Lange street, New Muckleneuk Block B, 1st Floor, Pretoria; E-pos: mariette@nortjeattorneys.co.za; Tel: 012-365-3414.

13419/2018—(2) **Van Rooyen**, **Jacoba Elizabeth** (5011190059081); 45 Graham Street, SE2, Vanderbijlpark, 1911; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Vanderbijlpark, Johannesburg). (6) B de Wet; 239 Louis Trichardt Boulevard, Vanderbijlpark, 1911; Email: ben@vdberg1.co.za; Tel: (016)931-1913.

029515/2019—(2) **PRETORIUS**, **SUSANNA MARIA ELIZABETH** (4401290009089); 83 PADSTOW STREET RACEVIEW ALBERTON 1449; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Alberton, Johannesburg). (6) Janneke Fourie; Snyman de Jager Attorney's TAMBOTI OFFICE 1ST FLOOR RIVER FALLS OFFICE PARK 262 ROSE AVENUE DORINGKLOOF CENTURION; Email: janneke@sdj.co.za; Tel: (012)663-1680.

014713/2019—(2) **Botha**, **Susanna Lucia Alletta** (3010260005083); Die Koppie 3, Menlopark; (3) Amended First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Pretoria, Johannesburg). (6) Crest Trust Holdings Ingelyf; P O Box 11808, Centurion, 0046; E-pos: helena@ctrust.co.za; Tel: 012 643 1049.

005075/2019—(2) **HLUNGWANE**, **NOMSA FORTUNE** (8208020946084) (n/a); 72 MADELEY ROAD, STRUBENVALE, SPRINGS, 1559; (3) First and Final; (4) ALSIDO AZAEL HLUNGWANE (7709125693084); (5) 21; (Johannesburg, Gauteng). (6) J S MATHIBELA ATTORNEYS; 88- 4TH STREET, SPRINGS, 1559; Email: sediba@msminc.co.za; Tel: (011)362-0156.

025640/2019—(2) **Carolin, Stanley Edwin** (3409215100082); 54 Queenshaven, 64 Outspan Road, Moffatview, Johannesburg; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) 13 March 2020; (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Stabilitas Board of Executors (Pty) Ltd - Mr. E. Strauss; Stabilitas Chambers, 3rd Floor, 265 Kent Avenue, Ferndale, Randburg; Email: t3@ stabilitas.co.za; Tel: 011 886-7195.

020212/2019—(2) **GALLIMORE**, **DONALD PETER** (3209065005088); 10 JASMYN PLACE, RANDPARK EXTENSION 5, RANDBURG, 2194; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) EMILY CHAUKE; SANLYNN BUILDING, CNR SANLAM STREET & LYNNWOOD ROAD,LYNNWOOD, PRETORIA; Email: Emily.Chauke@sanlam.co.za; Tel: 012 470 0175.

028059/2017—(2) **Pretorius**, **Sarel Rudolph** (2102215037088); Huis Hoëveld, 13 Plein Street Albertville, Johannesburg; (3) First And Final; (4) Anna Maria Susanna Pretorius (4406140080081); (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: TM; PO Box 1291, Parklands 2121; Email: imran.bhyat@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0112831100.

696/2020—(2) **Suliman**, **Sikander** (4308285052083); 353 Kalkheuwel Street, Erasmia, Pretoria, 0183; (3) First and Final; (4) Hava Suliman (4405130060087); (5) 21; (Pretoria Central, Pretoria Central). (6) MacRobert Attorneys; 1062 Jan Shoba Street, Brooklyn, Pretoria; Email: tnquma@macrobert.co.za; Tel: 0124253481.

024173/2018—(2) **DE SWARDT**, **MARTHINUS CHRISTOFFEL** (5709065141088); PLOT 100 ALEXANDER AVENUE EIKENHOF; (3) First and Final; (4) SARIE CHRISTINA DE SWARDT (5804070030085); (5) (PALM RIDGE, Johannesburg). (6) Janneke Fourie; Snyman de Jager Attorney's C/O Hendrik Verwoerd and South Street Centurion; Email: janneke@sdj. co.za; Tel: (012)663-1680.

015780/2019—(2) **Schnitzler**, **Maria Theresa** (2611280172083); Seniorenhaus St Maria, Schalbengasse 3-5, 50667 Koln, Germany; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) PricewaterhouseCoopers - Rene Swart; 4 Lisbon Lane, Waterfall City, Jukskei View, 2090; Email: rene.x.swart@pwc.com; Tel: 0112870322.

002254/2019—(2) **Hadiaris**, **Norman Mark** (5509205192086); Plot 139 Stock Road Endicott; (3) First And Final; (4) Wilma Hadiaris (6710020208086); (5) (Johannesburg). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: CJ; PO Box 1291, Parklands 2121; Email: imran. bhyat@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0112831100.

1514/2018—(2) MAKGALE, MAMOHAPI SHIRLEY (4507050316082); 1785 PHENYA STREET, VOSLOORUS, BOKSBURG; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) TELFER AND ASSOCIATES INC.; P O BOX 70693, BRYANSTON, 2021; Email: estates2@telferinc.co.za; Tel: 011-2672600.

27719/2018—(2) **GARRATT**, **HENCIA** (7101120097083); 32 FREDERICK STREET, OBSERVATORY, 2191; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (JOHANNESBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) GASCOIGNE RANDON & ASSOCIATES; P.O. BOX 31, EDENVALE, 1610; Email: lindiwe@gascoigne.co.za; Tel: 0114531077/8.

017850/2018—(2) **Slome**, **Sylvia Jean** (2911200020184); 7 The Crescents School Road, Morningside, Sandton; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Randburg, Johannesberg). (6) Edward Nathan Sonnenbergs; 1 North Wharf Square, Loop Street, Foreshore, Cape Town; Email: sswart@ensafrica.com; Tel: 021 410 2500.

022626/2019—(2) HALL, ANN AGNES ELIZABETH (4002200045088) (nvt); 17 GRANIET STREET, REEF HAVEN, ROODEPOORT 1725 PROVINCE OF GAUTENG; (3) nie van toepassing nie; (4) not applicable not applicable; (5) nie van toepassing nie; (ROODEPOORT, PROVINCE OF GAUTENG, JOHANNESBURG, PROVINCE OF GAUTENG). (6) Executor Estate Late A A E HALL - EHLERS FAKUDE INC., ATTORNEYS Ref: Ramona Hefer; Ehlers Fakude Inc., Attorneys, 3A SunwoodPark, 379 Queens Crescent, LYNNWOOD, PTA PROV GAUTENG; Email: lindanell@iafrica.com; Tel: 0827262689.

001489/2019—(2) Kühne (Gebore Barnard, Voorheen Ras, Buys en Olivier), Anna Elizabeth (3010200018089); Plaas 302 Modderfontein, Wigwam Estate, Rustenburg en Gedeelte 155 Plaas Elandskraal 469, Brits Distrik; (3) Gewysigde Eerste en Finale; (4) n.v.t. n.v.t.; (5) 13 Maart 2020; (Rustenburg en Brits, Pretoria). (6) Stabilitas Eksekuteurskamer (EDMS) BPK - Mev. S. Cooper; Stabilitas Chambers, 3de Vloer, Kent Laan 265, Ferndale, Randburg; E-pos: t1@stabilitas.co.za; Tel: 011 886-7195.

001284/2020—(2) **PRETORIUS**, **DANIEL CHRISTOPHER** (3704175066087); 115 GOLDEN HARVEST, BRANDULEI ROAD, MAGALIESBURG; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (KRUGERSDORP, JOHANNESBURG). (6) KHANYI KUNENE; SANLAM BUILDING BLOCK B CNR SANLAM STREET AND LYNNWOOD ROAD ,LYNNWOOD PRETORIA; Email: malebo,makwe@sanlam.co.za; Tel: 011 778-6107.

025745/2018—(2) **PEREZ**, **RENETTE** (5708210046085); UNIT 4, CORBEL MANOR. NO 1 SUNNY ROAD. GLENHAZEL; (3) First and final; (4) ROBERT PEREZ (5408065182081); (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) KEN BRAUDE & ASSOCIATES; GROUND FLOOR, AUTOPARKS HOUSE, CNR CROSS ROAD AND PARK CRESCENT, GLENHAZEL.; Email: ken@kenbraude.co.za; Tel: 011(887-9440).

17228/2015—(2) **LAWTON**, **MARGARET ANN** (3703310112186); WESTERN CAPE; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (KEMPTON PARK, CAPE TOWN). (6) Maitland Executors Limited; Maitland House 1, Gloucester Road, River Park, Mowbray 7700; E-pos: Estates@maitlandgroup.com; Tel: 0216818512.

012113/2018—(2) **VILJOEN**, **ALETTA SUSANNA** (2011110028086); 830 33rd AVENUE, VILLIERA, PRETORIA; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) FEDGROUP TRUST ADMINSTRATORS (PTY) LTD; PO BOX 782823, SANDTON, 2146; Email: ESTATES@FEDGROUP.CO.ZA; Tel: 011 305 2454.

024340/2017—(2) MASEMOLA, SLAKI PAULUS (3403055145083) (n/a); 78 KGASWANE STREET, KWA-THEMA, SPRINGS, 1575; (3) First and Final; (4) DIMAKATSO EMILY MASEMOLA (3809180156086); (5) 21; (Johannesburg, Gauteng). (6) J S MATHIBELA ATTORNEYS; 88- 4TH STREET, SPRINGS, 1559; Email: sediba@msminc.co.za; Tel: (011)362-0156.

006216/2019—(2) **ETSEBETH, DANIEL JOHANNES** (4501105079084); JOHANNESBURG; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) FEDGROUP TRUST ADMINSTRATORS (PTY) LTD; PO BOX 782823, SANDTON, 2146; Email: ESTATES@FEDGROUP.CO.ZA; Tel: 011 305 2300.

24472/09—(2) **Braude**, **Heymy** (2503205002083); 24 Aintree Avenue Savoy Estate, Johannesburg; (3) First and final; (4) Thelma Stella Braude (2911200001085); (5) (Johannesburg, Pretoria). (6) K E Bornebusch; P O Box 346, Bedfordview, 2008; Email: klaus.bornebusch@roedl.com; Tel: 011 479 3000.

019108/2017—(2) **SONDZABA**, **DOUGLAS FANAVELLE** (5708295750080) (n/a); 11731 KUBHEKA STREET, KWATHEMA, SPRINGS, 1575; (3) First and Final; (4) ZILUNGILE BEAUTY SONDZABA (5906220830080); (5) 21; (Johannesburg, Gauteng). (6) J S MATHIBELA ATTORNEYS; 88-4TH STREET, SPRINGS, 1559; Email: sediba@msminc.co.za; Tel: (011)362-0156.

009411/2018JHB—(2) **Strydom**, **John Henry** (5103065044080); 06 La Bellucia, Eagle Canyon Golf Estate, Johannesburg; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Roodepoort Magistrates Court, Johannesburg). (6) Attorney Logan Naidoo & Associates; 96 Cherry Avenue, Berea, Durban; Email: shalen@absamail.co.za; Tel: (031)208 1011.

17750/2017—(2) **Brewis**, **Barend** (6707175080088); Kiaat Straat 21, Kempton Park, 1619; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) Aletta Johanna Christina Brewis (7207190003081); (5) (Kempton Park, Johannesburg). (6) Aletta van Goeverden; Posbus 12129, Aston Manor, 1630; E-pos: altavangoeverden@vodamail.co.za; Tel: 0828257135.

7982/2016—(2) **Bada**, **Abdoolla** (3508015051088); 47 Anarkali Street, Azaadville; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Ismail Vally Attorneys; PO Box 7100, Greenstone, 1616; Email: ismail@ivattorneys.co.za; Tel: 0114426969.

006393/2019—(2) **VILJOEN**, **MAGDALENA DORATUNA KATHARINA** (5506290016089); JOHANNESBURG; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) FEDGROUP TRUST ADMINSTRATORS (PTY) LTD; PO BOX 782823, SANDTON, 2146; Email: ESTATES@FEDGROUP.CO.ZA; Tel: 011 305 2300.

015192/2019—(2) NDLOVU, LINDA ISAAC (3612245260087); STAND 0099, ZOLA, SOWETO; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Johannesburg). (6) Telfer & Associates; POBox 70693, Bryanston, 2021; Email: estates2@telferinc.co.za; Tel: 0112672600. 03171/2018—(2) Pohle, Walter Friedrich (3207265008084); 95 Rennie Road, Benoni North; (3) First and final; (4) n/a n/a; (5) (Benoni, Johannesburg). (6) K E Bornebusch; POBox 346, Bedfordview, 2008; Email: klaus.bornebusch@roedl.com; Tel: 011 479 3000.

028022/2019—(2) **LOWE**, **LORRAINE HILDA GLADYS** (3703110036080); 1 Doncaster Road, Alberton, Gauteng; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Palm Ridge, Johannesburg). (6) APPLETON FIDUCIARY SERVICES PTY LTD; PO BOX 816 CONSTANTIA, 7848; Email: Nerisha.Radhella@appleton.com; Tel: 0800 506070.

00746/2019—(2) **Van Eijk**, **Nanette Edith** (3409200026086); Unit 65, Protea Heuwelsig Retirement Village, Lyttleton, Centurion; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) -; (PRETORIA). (6) PSG TRUST (PTY) LTD; P O Box 11073, Hatfield, 0028; E-pos: petrusa.vanjaarsveld@psg.co.za; Tel: 012-941-8790.

024163/2019—(2) **Mabotja**, **Mirriam** (5601270756083); 10048 Mayfield Ext 09, Daveyton, 1520; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Benoni, Johannesburg). (6) Sentinel International Trust Company (Pty) Ltd; PO Box 2763, Westway Office Park, 3635; Email: princessm@sentineltrust.co.za; Tel: 031 265 3320.

003576/2019—(2) **LOTTER**, **THEUNIS CHRISTIAAN** (4906095032086); 10 JUPITER STREET, WESTONARIA; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (WESTONARIA, JOHANNESBURG). (6) FEDGROUP TRUST ADMINSTRATORS (PTY) LTD; PO BOX 782823, SANDTON, 2146; Email: ESTATES@FEDGROUP.CO.ZA; Tel: 011 305 2454.

021523/2017—(2) **MOKOENA**, **SISIKE NELLY** (4001290322084); 6314 CHIAWELO EXT 3; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) QUINN ATTORNEYS INC; CONSTANTIA OFFICE PARK, GATEVIEW HOUSE A2, WELTEVREDEN PARK; Email: engcobo@edq.co.za; Tel: 011 246 0003.

17647/2019—(2) MC FARLANE, MORAG MCDOUGALL (3510190058086); 41 SAFFIER AVENUE, KLOPPERPARK, , 1601; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) —; (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) Absa TRUST JOSÉ ELS; ABSA PROVINCIAL BLD, CNR NELSON MANDELA & DONALD MURRAY, BRANDWAG, BLOEMFONTEIN; Email: josephine.els@absa.africa; Tel: 051-4010 630.

007454/2019—(2) **MLILO**, **GIFT** (5904085259081); 38 MOPANI AVENUE, VAL DE GRACE, PRETORIA; (3) N/A; (4) N/A N/A; (5) N/A; (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) ETIENNE-PIERRE BEDEKER; EAST BLOCK, GROUND FLOOR, MENLYN SQUARE, 134 ARAMIST AVE, NEWLANDS, PRETORIA; Email: JOHANDB@BEDEKER.CO.ZA; Tel: 0123653412.

005571/2014—(2) MAPOSA, RAVELE PATRICK (3912055162088); 6314 CHIAWELO EXT 3; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) QUINN ATTORNEYS INC; CONSTANTIA OFFICE PARK, GATEVIEW HOUSE A2, WELTEVREDEN PARK; Email: engcobo@edq.co.za; Tel: 011 246 0003.

005571/2014—(2) MAPOSA, RAVELE PATRICK (3912055162088); 6314 CHIAWELO EXT 3; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) QUINN ATTORNEYS INC; CONSTANTIA OFFICE PARK, GATEVIEW HOUSE A2, WELTEVREDEN PARK; Email: engcobo@edq.co.za; Tel: 011 246 0003.

028472/2017—(2) **Gers**, **Colleen Priscilla** (4407120069086); 8 Cherry Lane, Bedfordview, Johannesburg, 2007; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21 Days; (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Rubicon Trust Company Limited; 73 Beyers Naude Cnr Beyers Naude & Preller Drive, Roosevelt Park, 2195; Email: andré@rubicontrust.co.za or danelle@rubicontrust.co.za; Tel: 011 646 0064.

006244/2019—(2) **CHAUKE**, **VICTOR** (8801017369086); JOHANNESBURG; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) FEDGROUP TRUST ADMINSTRATORS (PTY) LTD; PO BOX 782823, SANDTON, 2146; Email: ESTATES@FEDGROUP. CO.ZA; Tel: 011 305 2300.

012414/2018—(2) **WAUGHTAL**, **JON SCOT** (5610075250184); 8 COUNTRY LANE 88 JIM VAN DER MERWE STREET, CLUBVIEW, PRETORIA; (3) First and final; (4) MARIANA PETERSEN-WAUGHTAL (7202050116081); (5) (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) FIND COUNT; P O BOX 10251; Email: ANNEMARIESTRAUSS@AFRIHOST.CO.ZA; Tel: 0799792175.

000176/2019—(2) **Mwangu**, **Dorothy Masozi** (6212290868087); 355 Holmdene Street, Faerie Glen, Pretoria; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (Pretoria, Pretoria). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: GV; PO Box 1291, Parklands 2121; Email: imran. bhyat@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0112831100.

006388/2019—(2) **SEKGAOLELA**, **PETER** (7904125765087); JOHANNESBURG; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) FEDGROUP TRUST ADMINSTRATORS (PTY) LTD; PO BOX 782823, SANDTON, 2146; Email: ESTATES@ FEDGROUP.CO.ZA: Tel: 011 305 2300.

008614/2018—(2) MOSIMA, LOBISA MOTLALEPULE (5702280751088) (n/a); 19028 HUKUAI STREET, TSAKANE EXTENSION 8, BRAKPAN; (3) First and Final; (4) FRANCE BUTI MOSIMA (5409295689085); (5) 21; (Johannesburg, Gauteng). (6) J S MATHIBELA ATTORNEYS; 88-4TH STREET, SPRINGS, 1559; Email: sediba@msminc.co.za; Tel: (011)362-0156.

020799/2019—(2) **Jooste**, **Jacobus** (7109185162080); Tobystraat 34, Westdene, Johannesburg; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) Susan Latticia Jooste (Gebore Mc Laughlin) (7702170039089); (5) 13 March 2020; (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Stabilitas Eksekuteurskamer (EDMS) BPK - Mnr. E. Strauss; Stabilitas Chambers, 3de Vloer, Kent Laan 265, Ferndale, Randburg; E-pos: t3@stabilitas.co.za; Tel: 011 886-7195.

006317/2019—(2) **Mabena**, **Queen Elizabeth** (6402010265082); 190 Rev RTJ Naname Drive, Teanong Section, Tembisa; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Kempton Park, Johannesburg). (6) FNB Fiduciary Pty Ltd; P.O. Box 27521, Greenacres, Port Elizabeth 6057; Email: avniekerk1@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0873350815.

5132/2019—(2) **WAGNER**, **JOHANNES PETRUS** (7611165101087); 12 PRESIDENT STREET, PAUL KRUGERSDOORD, SPRINGS; (3) Amended First and Final; (4)—; (5) (SPRINGS, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Telfer & Associcates; P O B ox 70693, Bryanston, 2021; Email: estates2@telferinc.co.za; Tel: 011-2672600.

023947/2019—(2) **BADENHORST**, **OLGA** (3008270002082); HUIS 6, JEUGLAND AFTREE-OORD, CONAN DOYLESTRAAT, SW 1, VANDERBIJLPARK, 1911; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) (VANDERBIJLPARK, SOUTH GAUTENG). (6) PVE OUDITEURE; POSBUS 1340 VANDERBIJLPARK 1900; E-pos: info@pvee.co.za; Tel: 0169818215/6.

11450/2019—(2) **Pietersen**, **Elizabeth Storm** (2508050034081); Selrose 25 RV H/v Rossouw & Simon Vermooten Equestria Pretoria en Plot 38 Boschkop Die Wilgers Pretoria; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) 21; (Pretoria). (6) PSG Trust (Edms) Bpk; Postnet Suite 96 Privaatsak X025 Lynnwood Rif Pretoria 0040; E-pos: Marieta.Uys@psg.co.za; Tel: 0861-774-000.

011087/2016—(2) **HOYLES**, **ALBERT JOHN** (3709065051081); 9 WIGAN AVENUE, CROWN GARDENS, JOHANNESBURG, 2091; (3) First and final; (4) MAUREEN HOYLES (3909270052185); (5) (JOHANNESBURG, SOUTH GAUTENG). (6) D P FUCHS AND ASSOCIATES; P O BOX 2554, BEDFORDVIEW, 2008; Email: info@dpfuchsandassociates. co.za; Tel: 0105944658.

28597/2019—(2) **Dangazele**, **Gladys Ntombikazi** (5212251074080); 2425 Simunye Street, Chloorkop Extension 52, Tembisa, Gauteng; (3) First and final; (4) Masiza Hampdale Dangazele (3912245292084); (5) (Kempton Park, Johannesburg). (6) Jenny Wenhold Attorneys; Kings Palace ,904 Isithame Section , Tembisa, Gauteng; Email: jenny@qpsol.co.za; Tel: 0829686014.

002207/2017—(2) SUSSENS, DANDELION (3210165050081); 31 VAN RIEBEECK ROAD, ALLEN GROVE, KEMPTON PARK, 1619; (3) Amended First and Final; (4)—; (5) (KEMPTON PARK, JOHANNESBURG). (6) JOHAN JACOBS & MALCOLM MOODIE INC.; ZERWICK FORUM BUILDING ENTRANCE 8, 1ST FLOOR, KOORSBOOM AVE, KEMPTON PARK; Email: nina@jjmm.co.za; Tel: 0113948265.

017399/2019—(2) **SNASHALL**, **DUDLEY CHARLES** (3404045069185); 1 VERGELEGEN. CACTUS STREET. KEMPTON PARK 1619; (3) First and final; (4) PAULINA LOMBARD (3312110072085); (5) (KEMPTON PARK) (6) NADIA CROSS-FRONEMAN; UNIT 2 GEO2 BUILDING 217 KOORSBOOM STREET KEMPTON PARK 1619; Email: NADIA@E-WEALTH. CO.ZA; Tel: 0861394394.

20917/2018—(2) **MASERUMULE**, **NOKIHPIWA GOODNESS** (7802210353084); 39 ARKLOW ROAD, BRYANSTON; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (RANDBURG MAGISTRATES COURT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) GOVERNEMENT GAZETTE; 149 BOSMAN STREET, PRETORIA; Email: SUBMIT.EGAZETTE@GPW.GOV.ZA; Tel: 0127486200.

010312/2019—(2) **Fourie**, **Renette** (7407300257086); 64 Southdowns Estate, Irene X52, Pretoria; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) — (6) Konrad Ewaldt Lightfoot namens El Imperio Life (Pty) Ltd; Wellness World Corporate Park, Block C Office 4, Beethoven Street, Hartbeespoort; E-pos: life@elimperio.co.za; Tel: 0122590848.

017899/2019—(2) **MCHUNU**, **DUDUZILE GOODNESS** (6211090587087); 2989 SHELDUCK CRESENT, RIVERLEA EXT 10; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21; (JOHANNESBURG). (6) TM Serage Attorneys; 402 Khotso House, 62 Marshall Street, Johannesburg; Email: serage.tmsatt@gmail.com; Tel: 011-492-2277.

003536/2019—(2) **GABARA**, **VUSI STANLEY** (4904215212084); 1744 TSHEKEDI STREET, DUBE TOWNSHIP; (3) First and Final; (4) ELIZABETH GABARA (5207060712086); (5) (PROTEA, JOHANNESBURG). (6) SEKATI RALEPELLE ATTORNEYS; 1772 MDLALOSE STREET, PROTEA NORTH; Email: tintswalo@srinc.co.za// ralepelles@gmail.com; Tel: 011-986-1182.

000773/2020—(2) **HILLS**, **SUSANNA CATHARINA** (3511120033082); 20 HOSKING STREET BRENHURST 1541; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Brakpan, Johannesburg). (6) Janneke Fourie; Snyman de Jager Attorney's TAMBOTI OFFICE 1ST FLOOR RIVER FALLS OFFICE PARK 262 ROSE AVENUE DORINGKLOOF CENTURION; Email: janneke@sdj.co.za; Tel: (012)663-1680.

12554/2017—(2) **KAHTS**, **SAMUEL FRANK** (3303065034089); 6 ROUX AVENUE, GLEN MARAIS, KEMPTON PARK; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (KEMPTON PARK, PRETORIA). (6) MINNIE & DU PREEZ INCORPORATED; ENTRANCE 9 GLEN EAGLE OFFICE PARK, CNR KOORSBOOM AND MONUMENT ROAD, GLEN MARAIS; Email: bianca@minnieattorneys. co.za; Tel: 0113910271.

008162/2017—(2) **DE LANGE**, **WILLEM ANDRIAS** (7004015020089); 86 NEWLANDS AVENUE, BENONI; (3) Eerste en Finale Likwidasie en Distribusierekening; (4)—; (5) 21 Dae; (BENONI, PRETORIA). (6) WERNER ROOS & IMMELMAN ATTORNEYS; 498 GENERAAL DE WET STREET PRETORIA NORTH 0186; E-pos: delmari@corporatecorner.co.za; Tel: (012)546-5187.

024187/2019/JHB—(2) Marx, Anna Jeanetta (5709060087088); 63 Bauhinia Street, Arcon Park, Vereeniging, 1939; (3) First And Final; (4) Frank Marx (5808045163087); (5) (Vereeniging,, Johannesburg). (6) NEDGROUP TRUST (PTY) LIMITED Ref: C Naidoo; PO Box 50840, Musgrave 4320; Email: chantalna@nedbank.co.za; Tel: 0315365383.

014691/2019—(2) **SWANEPOEL**, **HENDRIK JOHANNES** (3107235004082); 37 RAATH STREET, ROODEPOORT; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) LOUISE TONKIN INCORPORATED; 484 ONTDEKKERS ROAD, FLORIDA HILLS, ROODEPOORT; Email: helen@ltinc.co.za; Tel: 0114722828.

024082/2019—(2) **TAYLOR**, **JOHN WILLIAM** (3412175029085); 57 OXFORD ROAD, FERNDALE, JOHANNESBURG; (3) First and Final; (4) SUSAN ELIZABETH TAYLOR (3904240073007); (5) 21; (NA, JOHANNESBURG). (6) CHRISTIAAN LEICESTER; EHLERS FAKUDE INC., 379 QUEENS CRESCENT, SUNWOOD PARK, BLOCK 3A, LYNNWOOD, PRETORIA; Email: estates2@ehlersinc.co.za; Tel: 0123617102.

007332/2018—(2) **MARAIS**, **MARK BRENDON** (6403055936082); 53 11TH STREET PARKHURST; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (JOHANNESBURG CENTRAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) LOUIS GISHEN & ASSOCIATES; 58 PETER PLACE, SANDTON; Email: BRIAN@LOUISGISHEN.CO.ZA; Tel: 0117904200.

021005/2019—(2) **SCHULTZ**, **RICHARD PETER** (4402265019087); PLOT 181 B, RINGDUIF CRESCENT, ZEEKOEGAT, KAMEELDRIFT-EAST, PRETORIA; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21; (PRETORIA, JOHANNESBURG). (6) BDO Wealth Advisers (Pty) Ltd - Pretoria; Summit Place, 221 Garsfontein Road, Building 5, 2nd floor Menlyn, Pretoria, 0081; Email: fnkuna@bdo.co.za; Tel: 0124330240.

024504/2019—(2) **SCHULTZ**, **CHARLOTTE PATRICIA** (4112050067080); PLOT 181 B, RINGDUIF CRESCENT, ZEEKOEGAT, KAMEELDRIFT-EAST, PRETORIA; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21; (PRETORIA, JOHANNESBURG). (6) BDO Wealth Advisers (Pty) Ltd - Pretoria; Summit Place, 221 Garsfontein Road, Building 5, 2nd floor Menlyn, Pretoria, 0081; Email: fnkuna@bdo.co.za; Tel: 0124330240.

010126/2019—(2) **DA SILVA**, **ARMENIO LOPES** (3604035046180); 190 FLOWERS STREET, CAPITAL PARK, PRETORIA, 0084; (3) First And Final; (4) ANA ROSA SOARES DA SILVA (5001280007181); (5) (PRETORIA, Pretoria). (6) Cilliers & Reynders Attorneys Ref: J. OLWAGEN; P.O. Box 17132, Lyttelton 0140; Email: johanette@cilreyn.co.za; Tel: 0126672405.

002066/2020—(2) **DA SILVA**, **EDWARD JOHN** (5403035085084); 1 ALOE PLACE, 78 BASSONIA ESTATE, BASSONIA ROCK, EXTENSION 12, ALBERTON; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (ALBERTON, JOHANNESBURG). (6) EMILY CHAUKE; SANLYNN BUILDING, CNR SANLAM STREET & LYNNWOOD ROAD,LYNNWOOD, PRETORIA; Email: Emily.Chauke@sanlam.co.za; Tel: 012 470 0175.

010265/2019—(2) **PRINSLOO**, **EGBERT OLIVIER** (2906245020082); PLOT 537, KAMEELDRIF OOS, PRETORIA, 0035; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) Cilliers & Reynders Attorneys Ref: J H CILLIERS/jo; P.O. Box 17132, Lyttelton 0140; Email: johanette@cilreyn.co.za; Tel: 0126672405.

28693/2019—(2) **Rood**, **Gert Cornelus Marthienus** (4503015079089); 5C Eybers Street, La Hoff, Klerksdorp; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Klerksdorp, Johannesburg). (6) Rynhart Kruger Attorneys o/b Merise Montez van Wyk as Nominee of Sanlam Trust Limited; 54 Hesketh Street, Moreleta Park, 0044; Email: simone1@mweb.co.za; Tel: 012 997 4669.

028690/2019—(2) **Keyter**, **Johannes Hendrik** (5401245090084); Van Wykstraat 53, Krugerdorp Wes,1739; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4)—; (5) 21 Dae; (Krugersdorp, Marshalltown). (6) Duke Parker Van Rynhart Kruger Prokureurs; Postnet Suite #631, Privaatsak X10, Elarduspark,0047; E-pos: dukep@mweb.co.za; Tel: 012 997 4669.

027187/2018—(2) **Gammie**, **Ernest James** (3907255078084); 14 Waterfront Estates, van Riebeeck Street, Kookrus, Meyerton, Gauteng; (3) First and Final; (4) Lliane Edith Gammie (4810040091082); (5) 21 Days; (Magistrate's Court, Meyerton, Gauteng, South Gauteng, Johannesburg). (6) Struwig Attorneys; PO Box 82, Alberton, 1450; Email: law@struwigs.co.za; Tel: 0119071822.

017246/2016—(2) **ANNANDALE**, **WILLIAM CONLY** (5108265017083); 64 KELLY ROAD, BOSKRUIN, JHB; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (RANDBURG, PRETORIA). (6) DAWIE BEYERS ATTORNEYS INC; 1213 COBHAM ROAD QUEENSWOOD PRETORIA; Email: cheryl@dawiebeyers.co.za; Tel: 0123467270.

023565/2019—(2) **FOURIE**, **WILLEM JOHANNES** (7806155030086); 36 FARADAYSTREET VAALPARK 1947; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (SASOLBURG, Johannesburg). (6) Janneke Fourie; Snyman de Jager Attorney's TAMBOTI OFFICE 1ST FLOOR RIVER FALLS OFFICE PARK 262 ROSE AVENUE DORINGKLOOF CENTURION; Email: janneke@sdj.co.za; Tel: (012)663-1680.

012076/2016—(2) **VAN ECK**, **MARIE** (3509260019085); UNIT 23 PRETORIA EAST RETIREMENT VILLAGE, PRETORIA; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA, Pretoria). (6) Cilliers & Reynders Attorneys Ref: J H CILLIERS/JO; P.O. Box 17132, Lyttelton 0140; Email: johanette@cilreyn.co.za; Tel: 0126672405.

12490/2018—(2) **BORIGHT**, **BERYL MADELEINE** (2903110022087); BORNBERG RETIREMENT VILLAGE, 47 MIDAS AVENUE, OLYMPUS; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) LOUBSER VAN DER WALT ATTORNEYS; 1093 JUSTICE MAHOMED STREET, BROOKLYN, PRETORIA; Email: marvin@louwalt.co.za; Tel: 0124601919.

021067/2019—(2) **Malatji**, **David Jonathan** (6303155938089); 5071 Libya Street, Palm Ridge Extension 4, Germiston, Gauteng; (3) First and Final; (4) N/a N/a; (5) 21 Days; (Magistrate's Court, Germiston, South Gauteng, Johannesburg). (6) Struwig Attorneys; PO Box 82, Alberton, 1450; Email: law@struwigs.co.za; Tel: 0119071822.

020887/2019—(2) **Cordier**, **Willem Petrus** (3904015073083); 5 Orsilla Road, Brackenhurst, Alberton, Gauteng; (3) First and Final; (4) N/a N/a; (5) 21 Days; (Magistrate's Court, Alberton / Palmridge, South Gauteng, Johannesburg). (6) Struwig Attorneys; PO Box 82, Alberton, 1450; Email: law@struwigs.co.za; Tel: 0119071822.

018177/2019—(2) **DE VILLIERS, HENDRIK JOHANN** (5105305018089); Stand 3438 Midstream Retirement Village Midstream Estates; (3) First and Final; (4) SUSANNA MARIA DE VILLIERS (5306270005081); (5) (PRETORIA, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Janneke Fourie; Snyman de Jager Attorney's TAMBOTI OFFICE 1ST FLOOR RIVER FALLS OFFICE PARK 262 ROSE AVENUE DORINGKLOOF CENTURION; Email: janneke@sdj.co.za; Tel: (012)663-1680.

12490/2018—(2) **BORIGHT**, **BERYL MADELEINE** (2903110022087); BORNBERG RETIREMENT VILLAGE, 47 MIDAS AVENUE, OLYMPUS; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) LOUBSER VAN DER WALT ATTORNEYS; 1093 JUSTICE MAHOMED STREET, BROOKLYN, PRETORIA; Email: marvin@louwalt.co.za; Tel: 0124601919.

009683/2016—(2) **VAN NIEKERK**, **MICHAEL** (3008185018082); 646 VERSTER STREET, ELARDUS PARK, 0181; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA, Pretoria). (6) Cilliers & Reynders Attorneys Ref: J H CILLIERS/JO; P.O. Box 17132, Lyttelton 0140; Email: johanette@cilreyn.co.za; Tel: 0126672405.

018043/2016—(2) **THOMPSON**, **NEWTON** (5408185089083); 1249 LAWSON AVENUE, WAVERLEY, PRETORIA; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA, Pretoria). (6) Cilliers & Reynders Attorneys Ref: J H CILLIERS/ JO; P.O. Box 17132, Lyttelton 0140; Email: johanette@cilreyn.co.za; Tel: 0126672405.

012249/2019—(2) **ESSACK**, **KHUTEYJABIBI** (4206020063086); 46 MULTON CENTURION 0157; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) PRISCILLA MAPHIRI; 11 ALICE LANE, SANDTON, 2196; Email: priscilla.maphiri@sanlam.co.za; Tel: 0117786005.

2096/2010—(2) MAMPURU, LETLADI JACOB (4810295627085); 349 MOTETEMA-A, LIMPOPO (GROBLERSDAL); (3) First and Final; (4) DEBORAH SEPHIKWE MAMPURU (4910250649080); (5) 21 DAYS; (GROBLERSDAL, PRETORIA). (6) MPOYANA LEDWABA INC.; 194 BLACKWOOD STREET, ARCADIA, PRETORIA; Email: tumim@ledwaba.co.za, mpoyana@ledwaba.co.za; Tel: 0123464093.

12490/2018—(2) **BORIGHT**, **BERYL MADELEINE** (2903110022087); BORNBERG RETIREMENT VILLAGE, 47 MIDAS AVENUE, OLYMPUS; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) LOUBSER VAN DER WALT ATTORNEYS; 1093 JUSTICE MAHOMED STREET, BROOKLYN, PRETORIA; Email: marvin@louwalt.co.za; Tel: 0124601919.

2267/2020—(2) **ELLISH**, **JEANNETTE ELAINE** (4606070042080); 41 KRISTAL CRESCENT RANDHART ALBERTON; (3) First and Final; (4) DUDLEY JAMES ELLISH (4006045025080); (5) 21; (ALBERTON, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Petro Pretorius Attorney; P O Box 33 Florida Hills; Email: petropretoriusattorney@gmail.com; Tel: 0116742345.

001994/2019—(2) **GROENEWALD**, **HERMANUS CHRISTOFFEL** (3404075038084); 478 KENTUCKY AVENUE, FAERIE GLEN X1, PRETORIA, 0043; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA, Pretoria). (6) Cilliers & Reynders Attorneys Ref: J H CILLIERS/ JO; P.O. Box 17132, Lyttelton 0140; Email: johanette@cilreyn.co.za; Tel: 0126672405.

025044/2020—(2) **SERFONTEIN**, **JOHANNES LODEWYK** (3109095078081); 11 KELKIEKON AVENUE, HELIKON PARK, RANDFONTEIN 1759; (3) First and Final; (4) ESTHER DEBORAH SERFONTEIN (3706140072082); (5) (RANDFONTEIN, JOHANNESBURG). (6) SADE FILANDER; Sanlynn Building; Block B; Ground Floor; c/o Sanlam Street & Lynnwood; Lynnwood; Email: Sade.Filander@sanlam.co.za; Tel: (012)470-0351.

012081/2018—(2) **VAN DYK**, **HESTER HELENA** (5405280177086); 23 RANGE ROAD, CULLINAN, GAUTENG; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) Standard Trust; Private Bag X25, Hatfield 0028; Email: Esther.Stals@standardbank. co.za: Tel: 0658613660.

022358/2019 JHB—(2) **NAIDU**, **ROGINEE** (4502040104086); UNIT 42 BELLE AIR PLACE, 139 BELLEARES DRIVE, NORTHRIDING, JOHANNESBURG, 2107; (3) First and Final; (4) ATCHUTHANATHAN NAIDU (4107065099086); (5) (RANDBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) MORROW AND MORROW INC; POBOX 30287, RICHARDS BAY, 3900; Email: joleen. morrows@outlook.com: Tel: 0357897246.

011425/2019—(2) Viljoen, Johannes Lodewickus (3609165013082); Dippielaan 11 Die Hoewes Pretoria; (3) Tweede en Finale; (4) —; (5) (Pretoria). (6) J C L Botha; Posbus 92 Pyramid 0120; E-pos: koosbo@vodamail.co.za; Tel: 0827793879. 20948/2005—(2) Goertz, Peter James (3704085039083); 48 Minnaar Street, Forest Hill, Johannesburg; (3) First and final; (4) Susanna Losia Fransina Goertz (4111080058085); (5) (Palm Ridge, Johannesburg). (6) TJ BothaSpangenberg Inc; PO Box 393, Alberton, 1450; Email: admin@tjbotha.co.za; Tel: 0119072004.

022126/2019—(2) **MOKGELE**, **MAGADI GLADYS** (3009030217085); 273 MONAHENG SECTION, KATLEHONG; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (PALM RIDGE MAGISTRATES' COURT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) JULIANAH SOCIKWA ATTORNEYS & CONVEYANCERS; 235 MEYER STREET, SUITE J2 3rd FLOOR, GERMISTON, 1401; Email: admin@jsainc. co.za: Tel: 0101107768.

5134/2018—(2) **Mulder**, **Rudolf Johan Frederik** (5901185154089); 33 Ilhabella, Rudd Street, Noordheuwel, Krugersdorp; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) 21 Days; (Krugersdorp, Johannesburg). (6) Roland T Eloff Attorneys; 96 Frederick Cooper Drive, Kenmare; Email: rteloff@gmail.com; Tel: 011 664 6434.

2669/2015—(2) **MHLANGA**, **KHONGI MATTHEW** (6709235232089); 25918, MAMELODI EXT. 8, MAMELODI EAST, 0122; (3) First and Final; (4) LETTIE WINNIE MHLANGA (7507020044084); (5) (PRETORIA). (6) ZEBEDIELA ATTORNEYS; P.O. BOX 911-3406, ROSSLYN, 0200; Email: estateslaw44@gmail.com; Tel: 012-323-1047.

016837/2019—(2) **Prinsloo**, **Petrus Albertus** (4411165041083); 254 Country Life Retirement Village, Stanley Road, Brentwood Park, Benoni, Gauteng; (3) First and Final; (4) N/a N/a; (5) 21 Days; (Magistrate's Court, Benoni, South Gauteng, Johannesburg). (6) Struwig Attorneys; PO Box 82, Alberton, 1450; Email: law@struwigs.co.za; Tel: 0119071822.

024111/2018—(2) **STEYN**, **ZITA GRACE** (6003090046085); 28 Napier Street, Haddon, Johannesburg, 2190; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) Jacobus Christoffel Meintjes; 838 Louise Street, Pretoria Gardens, 0082; Email: pecinia@polka.co.za; Tel: 012-3771735.

004194/2017—(2) **DE REINERS**, **JOHANNA** (3203060239081); 320 GRANDA STREET, REIGERPARK, BOKSBURG.; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (BOKSBURG, PRETORIA). (6) FDP Administration Services; Posbus 33855, Glenstantia, 0010; E-pos: Info@fdpadmin.co.za; Tel: 012-3482665.

009106/2019—(2) WLLIAMS, THANDI PRISCILLA (5709260456083); 31 MASHAO STREET, DOBSONVILLE, SOWETO, JOHANNESBURG,1863; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) 21; (JOHANNESBURG). (6) NKOSI TSHABALALA INC.; 130 MARSHALL STREET, ROMI LEE BUILDING, 8TH FLOOR, OFFICE 0804, JOHANNESBURG, 2001; Email: info@nkositshabalalainc.co.za; Tel: 0114922654/7.

011157/2019—(2) VAN NIEKERK, ALIDA MARIA (3303140018081); 83 ZAMBEZI RETIREMENT VILLAGE, 531 SEFAKO MAKGATHO DRIVE, MONTANA PARK, 0182; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA NORTH, PRETORIA). (6) HEIN KLOKOW; 345 APPELBLAAR AVANUE, MAGALIESKRUIN, PRETORIA, 0150; Email: estates1@securelegacy.co.za; Tel: 0125431806.

013440/2019—(2) **Levin**, **Adam Ronny** (6901095027085); 54 5th Avenue, Parktown; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) 21 Days; (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Rubicon Trust Company Limited; 73 Beyers Naude Cnr Beyers Naude & Preller Drive, Roosevelt Park, 2195; Email: andré@rubicontrust.co.za or danelle@rubicontrust.co.za; Tel: 011 646 0064.

029032/2019—(2) **Trautmann**, **Neville** (3806295006081); 12 Letitia Street, Ridgeway Ext 4, Johannesburg; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21 Days; (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Rubicon Trust Company Limited; 73 Beyers Naude Cnr Beyers Naude & Preller Drive, Roosevelt Park, 2195; Email: andré@rubicontrust.co.za or danelle@rubicontrust.co.za; Tel: 011 646 0064.

007069/2017—(2) **STEYN**, **FRITZ JOHAN** (5609045122085); 28 Napier Street, Haddon, Johannesburg, 2190; (3) First and final; (4) ZITA GRACE STEYN (6003090046085); (5) (PRETORIA). (6) Jacobus Christoffel Meintjes; 838 Louise Street, Pretoria Gardens, 0082; Email: pecinia@polka.co.za; Tel: 012-3771735.

021248/2019—(2) **CRAWLEY**, **JOSEPHINE** (2303200028088); THE VILLAGE, HOMESTEAD AVENUE, BRYANSTON, 2021; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (RANDBURG, SOUTH GAUTENG). (6) C B SLOANE CA(SA); 38 GROSVENOR ROAD, BRYANSTON, 2021 (P O BOX 55, WITKOPPEN, 2068); Email: cbsloane@iafrica.com; Tel: 0824464107.

022991/2019—(2) **Wasserman**, **Evert Nicolaas** (4201315002089); 7 Pieterse Street, Eden Glen, Germiston, Johannesburg; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Germiston, Johannesburg). (6) FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd; P O Box 52297, Saxonwold, 2132; Email: samisha.bhartu@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0877369713.

027818/2019—(2) **Janse Van Vuuren**, **Frans Johannes** (2812075001087); 6 Gazelle Villas, Nerine Cresent, Greenhills, Randfontein; (3) First; (4) Anna Elizabeth Janse Van Vuuren (3710050002089); (5) (Randfontein, Johannesburg). (6) Standard Executors and Trustees Ref: MEL; PO Box 1291, Parklands 2121; Email: Melanie.Matthee@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0112831163.

9749/2017—(2) **DE VOS, CHRISTIAAN DIRK** (2804275073081); 16 WESSELS STREET, SE2, VANDERBIJLPARK; (3) N/A; (4) N/A N/A; (5) N/A; (VANDERBIJLPARK, JOHANNESBURG). (6) CATHY WOEST, VENTER ATTORNEYS; 7 NORTH RAND ROAD, KEMPTON PARK; Email: cathy@venterlaw.co.za; Tel: 0113945627.

008511/2018—(2) **JANSEN VAN RESNBURG**, **DOROTHEA JOHANNA** (4109010018088); 97 SOETDORING RETIREMENT VILLAGE, SINOVILLE, PRETORIA; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) CHAREL MALAN JANSEN VAN RENSBURG (3904045023082); (5) (PRETORIA NOORD, PRETORIA NOORD). (6) SECURE LEGACY; 345 APPELBLAAR AVENUE, MAGALIESKRUIN, PRETORIA, 1050; E-pos: pa@securelegacy.co.za; Tel: 012-543-1806.

024403/2019—(2) **NKASANE**, **NOMALIZO JENNIFER** (4002140372089); 2655 INGE STREET, PROTEA NORTH, SOWETO, 1818; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) FNB FIDUCIARY (PTY)LTD; PO BOX 52297, SAXONWOLD, 2132; Email: LINDANI.MASHININI@FNB.CO.ZA; Tel: 0873358213.

022196/2019—(2) **MAVIMBELA**, **BEAUTY BETHUSILE** (5810160908080); 2623 MAMKHIZE STREET WATVILLE BENONI; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) 21; (BOKSBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) J MOYO ATTORNEYS; OFFICE 1I GROUND FLOOR HUNTERS BUILDINGG 130 LEEUWPOORT STREET BOKSBURG 1459; Email: jmoyoattorneys@gmail.com; Tel: 011 892 8017.

027242/2019—(2) **COSSA**, **DOLLY JACQUALINE** (7103170686088); 880 WINDMILL PARK EXTENSION 8; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) 21; (BOKSBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) J MOYO ATTORNEYS; OFFICE 1I GROUND FLOOR HUNTERS BUILDINGG 130 LEEUWPOORT STREET BOKSBURG 1459; Email: jmoyoattorneys@gmail.com; Tel: 011 892 8017.

02449/2019—(2) **NEL**, **SUSARAH CECILIA** (2407160003088); 10 SUIKERBOSRAND FLATS, UNIE STREET, HEIDELBERG, GAUTENG; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (HEIDELBERG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) C.J. HUMAN ATTORNEYS; 29 VOORTREKKER STREET, HEIDELBERG, GAUTENG; Email: cjhumanprok@gmail.com; Tel: 016-3412818.

018346/2019/JHB—(2) **Viljoen, Catharina Elizabeth** (5510210110089); 30 Chelsea Avenue, Silverfields, Krugersdorp; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Krugersdorp, Johannesburg). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: Roshnie Moodley; Private Bag 54319, Durban 4000; Email: Roshnie.Moodley@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0313741000.

010669/2019/PTA—(2) **Swanepoel**, **Maria Magdalena** (4912240061087); AD Care Waterkloof Upper 178 Regulus Street; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Pretoria, Pretoria). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: Roshnie Moodley; Private Bag 54319, Durban 4000; Email: Roshnie.Moodley@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0313741000.

029519/2019—(2) **HEYMANS**, **PETRUS JOHANNES** (4904025054080); EVERESTSRAAT 19A, VANDERBIJLPARK, , 1911; (3) First and Final; (4) JOHANNA PETRONELLA HEYMANS (5703230019089); (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) Absa TRUST LERATO MOGOROSI; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; Email: Lerato.Mogorosi@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 8413.

022301/2019—(2) **GENRICKS**, **GURNEY AUBREY** (3001095012089); UNIT 46 EDEN VILLAGE, 4 BRENTWOOD PARK ROAD, BENONI, 1501; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) Absa TRUST LERATO MOGOROSI; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; Email: Lerato.Mogorosi@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 8413.

001374/2020—(2) VILJOEN, MARGARETHA JOAN (3807200025083); 6 ROTHANA, 19 PALM AVENUE, KEMPTON PARK, 1619; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (KEMPTON PARK, JOHANNESBURG). (6) FDP Administration Services; Posbus 33855, Glenstantia, 0010; E-pos: Info@fdpadmin.co.za; Tel: 012-3482665.

20044/19—(2) Vieira, Jose Franco (4706225137189); 101 Devon Avenue, Dalview, Brakpan, 1540; (3) First and final; (4) Maria Da Concei?ão Vieira (4402230092185); (5) (Brakpan (Kitzinger Avenue &, Prince George Ave, St, Brakpan, 1541) Johannesburg). (6) Renier van der Bank c/o Thomson Wilks Inc.; 23 Impala Road, Chislehurston, Sandton, Johannesburg, 2196; Email: renier@thomsonwilks.co.za; Tel: (011)7848984.

015612/2018—(2) **LUDIK**, **MONICA ESTELLE** (5202220035080); 143 2ND PAD, BREDELL, , 1625; (3) Tweede en Finale; (4) JOHANNES PETRUS LUDIK (5010075037089); (5) (KEMPTON PARK, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Absa TRUST GERRIE COETZEE; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; E-pos: gerrie.coetzee@absa.co.za; Tel: 011 225 8430.

10153/2019—(2) **ANDERSEN**, **JACQUELINE WENDY** (3305300018082); DOUGLASDALE RETIREMENT VILLAGE, 57 GALLOWAY AVENUE, DOUGLASDALE; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (RANDBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) OHAGAN ATTORNEYS; PO BOX 1001 FOURWAYS 2055; Email: CRAIG@OHAGAN.CO.ZA; Tel: 011 029 6050.

000710/2020—(2) **LABUSCHAGNE**, **CORNELUIS RUDOLF** (5406215003082); HIPERBOOLSTRAAT 342, MEYERSPARK UIT 8, , 0184; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) RENETTE LOUISE LABUSCHAGNE (5410170094086); (5) (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) Absa TRUST MPHO NETSHIREMBE; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; E-pos: Mphoyabohlokoa.Tsele@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 1708.

026305/2018—(2) **MKWANAZI**, **CLEOPEDRA PHINDILE** (6510140297088); 1490/1 SOFASONKE STREET ORLANDO EAST 1804; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Preshnee Govenders Attorneys; P O BOX 130644 Bryanston Johannesburg 2021; Email: info@pgainc.co.za; Tel: 0114632655.

013386/2018—(2) **OPPERMAN**, **ALIDA MARGARETHA** (4409190096080); 10 HATFIELD CLOSE, 585 GROSVENOR STREET, PRETORIA; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) ANNAH CHABA; Nedbank Menlyn Maine Campus, Cnr Aramist Avenue and Constellation Street, Waterkloof Glen Ext2, Pretoria; Email: Annah C@nedbank.co.za; Tel: 010 221 5793.

010065/2017—(2) **RAMALEBA**, **MOSES** (5202165451086); 1844 B ZONE 9 MEADOWLANDS 1852; (3) First and final; (4) LETTA RAMALEBA (5408270686082); (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Preshnee Govenders Attorneys; P O BOX 130644 Bryanston Johannesburg 2021; Email: info@pgainc.co.za; Tel: 0114632655.

018411/2019—(2) **DU RANDT**, **PAUL JACOBUS** (4708195080084); 30 TOON VAN DER HEEVER STREET, RANDHART EXTENSION 1, ALBERTON, 1449; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) ELISE DU RANDT (4803050143083); (5) (ALBERTON, Johannesburg). (6) Legatus Trust; P O Box 17, Pinegowrie, 2123; E-pos: erna.diesel@legatus.co.za; Tel: 0861722626.

000487/2020—(2) **KOTSIKARIS**, **PANAGIOTIS** (4510235116187); 9 KEURBOOM AVENUE, ANZAC EXT 2, BRAKPAN, 1541; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (BRAKPAN, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Absa TRUST MPHO NETSHIREMBE; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; Email: Mphoyabohlokoa.Tsele@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 1708.

000417/2020—(2) **PARKER**, **LYNN ANN** (5403210229085); 14 MORELETA VISTA FLATS, 700 RUBENSTEIN STRAAT, MORELETAPARK, 0181; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) Absa TRUST MPHO NETSHIREMBE; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; E-pos: Mphoyabohlokoa.Tsele@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 1708.

028145/2019—(2) **MAGUBANE**, **MANDLAKAYISE MATTHEWS** (5910265540083); 47 RUGBY ROAD, HENLEY ON KLIP, , 1961; (3) First and Final; (4) SIMANGELE MAGUBANE MAGUBANE (681202056084); (5) (VEREENIGING, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Absa TRUST MANESI PHAKATHI; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; Email: manesi. mkoko@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 1923.

732/2020—(2) **OLIVIER**, **HESTER JACOMINA** (4008280028084); 23 FISHER STREET, KRUGERSDORP, , 1739; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (KRUGERSDORP, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Absa TRUST PROGRESS NAGEL; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; Email: progress.nagel@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 8427.

024990/2016—(2) **WILL**, **MARGARET RUTH** (2605110033085); 11 Cuccaro Village, 19 Karen Road, Beyers Park, Boksburg,1459; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (BOKSBURG, SOUTH GAUTENG). (6) NEDGROUP TRUST (PTY) LIMITED; PO Box 1007, Johannesburg 2000; Email: LauraS@nedbank.co.za; Tel: 011-294-1794.

014654/2018—(2) Luxenberg, Marilyn (3412160043083); 27 Lembombo, Montpark Drive, Montgomery Park; (3) Second and Final; (4)—; (5) (Randburg, Johannesburg). (6) Nedgroup Trust (PTY) Limited; PO Box 1007, Johannesburg 2000; Email: Patrickmo@nedbank.co.za; Tel: 0112958654.

001655/2020—(2) **Behrens**, **David Hendrik** (3508315004084); 104 Drysdale Road, Sundowner, Randburg; (3) First and final; (4) Anna Magrieta Johanna Behrens (3707120037087); (5) (Randburg, Johannesburg). (6) Rina Hageman; FNB Fiduciary, P O Box 52297, Saxonwold, 2132; Email: Rina.Hageman@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0873355709.

6734/2018—(2) **DE KOCK**, **MAGDALENA CATHARINA** (2609240007084); GRIFFITHS STRAAT 101, LYNNWOODRIF, EQUESTRIA, 0184; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4)—; (5) (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) Absa TRUST GERRIE COETZEE; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; E-pos: gerrie.coetzee@absa.co.za; Tel: 011 225 8430.

029168/2019—(2) ROOS, MICHAEL BENJAMIN (3912215051080); 52 VON GEUSAU AVENUE, HEIDELBERG, EXTENSION 5, 1441; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) IONA MONA ROOS (5210150015089); (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) Absa TRUST FHATUWANI MULANGENI; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; E-pos: Fhatuwani.Mulangeni@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 1727.

021660/2019—(2) **Rodd**, **Lynette Gay** (4512140014085); 32 Pierneef Street, Midrand; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (Johannesburg). (6) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd; P O Box 17, Pinegowrie 2123; Email: Sonja.Grobbelaar@legatus.co.za; Tel: 0861722626.

000320/2020—(2) **KAPP**, **JOHANNES ADRIAAN CHARLIE** (3704275064081); BEHRENSSTRAAT 389, CAPITAL PARK, , 0084; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) Absa TRUST MPHO NETSHIREMBE; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; E-pos: Mphoyabohlokoa.Tsele@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 1708.

001320/2020—(2) **Tsoai**, **Marotsana George** (5204165428080); 1154 SA Boulevard, Tsotsomani Village, Alexandria, Johannesburg; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Rina Hageman; FNB Fiduciary, P O Box 52297, Saxonwold, 2132; Email: Rina.Hageman@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0873355709.

9459/2018—(2) **Badenhorst**, **Alta Earsmus** (3109160065088); 328, 26ste laan Villeria; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) (Pretoria). (6) Burkea Executors Services; Postnet suite No 183, Private Bag x 20009 Garsfontein 0042; E-pos: ipotgieter@xsinet.co.za; Tel: 0832339279.

004310/2019—(2) **BARNARD**, **PETRUS JACOBUS** (3809225268086); MORKELSTRAAT 12A, MIDDELBURG, , 1055; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (MIDDELBURG, NELSPRUIT). (6) Absa TRUST LERATO MOGOROSI; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; Email: Lerato.Mogorosi@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 8413.

029344/2019—(2) **BRINK**, **KENNETH** (4711045057088); 11 TRAM STREET, ALBERTSVILLE, , 2195; (3) First and Final; (4) MARTHINA RUDOLPHINA JACOBA BRINK (4907310065083); (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) Absa TRUST FHATUWANI MULANGENI; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; Email: Fhatuwani.Mulangeni@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 1727.

6139/2016—(2) **De Beer, Marius Johann** (6110145072089); 137 Pine Avenue, Bronberrick, Centurion, Pretoria, 0002; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) Noeline Magritha De Beer (5602020026082); (5) (Pretoria, Pretoria). (6) FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd.; Private Bag X5, Menlopark, 0102; Email: maria.kruger@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0877366457.

15758/2017—(2) **ENGELBRECHT**, **ANNA DORETHEA** (4208230063088); BLINKWATER STREET 48, CLAREMONT, , 2092; (3) Aanvullende Eerste en Finale; (4)—; (5) (JOHANNESBURG, PRETORIA). (6) Absa TRUST PROGRESS NAGEL; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; E-pos: progress.nagel@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 8427.

000046/2020—(2) **VAN RYNEVELD**, **HENDRIK** (5601185034089); E G JANSENSTRAAT 36, SECUNDA, , 2302; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) JANETTA HENDRIKA ELIZABETH VAN RYNEVELD (6012140055087); (5) (HEIDELBERG, NELSPRUIT). (6) Absa TRUST MPHO NETSHIREMBE; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; E-pos: Mphoyabohlokoa.Tsele@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 1708.

827/2020—(2) **DU TOIT**, **MATHYS SLABBER** (4909085060080); 184 RONEL STREET, DORINGKLOOF, CENTURION; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) ARTHUR CHANNON INCORPORATED ATTORNEYS; 693 RUBENSTEIN DRIVE, MORELETA PARK, 0044; Email: ORLANDI@CHANNONATTORNEYS.CO.ZA; Tel: 012 997 37 47.

014117/2019—(2) **MATTHEE**, **RHODA** (4304140061088); 17 HATCH STREET, UNIT 3, STRUBENVALE, SPRINGS; (3) First and final; (4) PHILLIPPUS ADRIAAN MATTHEE (4110065017082); (5) (PRETORIA). (6) SBP LAW CHAMBERS; 181 ALLCOCK STREET, SUITE B, COLBYN, PRETORIA, 0083; Email: Estates@sbplaw.co.za; Tel: 0123422933.

029341/2019—(2) VAN AS, PIETER JACOBUS (5106275025088); 16 ROXY ROAD, ALBERTSVILLE, , 2195; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) ANNA MAGRIETA VAN AS (5207040165082); (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) Absa TRUST TANYA SWART; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; E-pos: tanya.swart@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 8396.

024675/2019—(2) **SWANEPOEL**, **EDWENA ERIKA** (6509170061083); 14 PEACH STREET, VAN DYKPARK, , 1459; (3) First and Final; (4) HENDRIK CHRISTIAAN SWANEPOEL (6006285036084); (5) (BOKSBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Absa TRUST FHATUWANI MULANGENI; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; Email: Fhatuwani.Mulangeni @ absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 1727.

000430/2020—(2) **SALIG**, **WALLI PAULA** (3702250028188); 5 WELTEVREDE STREET, NORTHCLIFF EXT 20, , 1709; (3) First and Final; (4) EDGAR LUDWIG MAX SALIG (3410145032189); (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) Absa TRUST TANYA SWART; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; Email: tanya.swart@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 8396.

009974/2019—(2) **WARREN**, **JUDY ANNE** (4608300048085); 584 BOKSER STR, GARSFONTEIN, , 0081; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) Absa TRUST HADI NAMO; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; Email: Christina.Namo@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 8415.

6093/2018—(2) **SLABBERT**, **HELENA ALETTA** (3204060010084); HUIS NR 80, ZAMBEZI AFTREEOORD, SINOVILLE, 0129; (3) Supplementary First and Final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) Absa TRUST PROGRESS NAGEL; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; Email: progress.nagel@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 8427.

7642/2019—(2) **Taljaard**, **Jacob Cornelius** (2912135073082); Unit 149, Protea Retirement Village, 205 Glover Avenue, Lyttelton, Centurion; (3) First And Final; (4) Anna Elizabeth Taljaard (3207190067080); (5) (Pretoria). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: C Olivier; Private Bag X25, Hatfield 0028; Email: Corban.Olivier@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0123660308.

8263/2019—(2) **Morwane**, **Jacob Motempe** (6007255938085); P O Box 92010, Boordfontein, 0182; (3) First and final; (4) Priscilla Morwane (6604020928084); (5) (Pretoria, Pretoria). (6) FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd.; Private Bag X5, Menlopark, 0102; Email: maria.kruger@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0877366457.

28796/2019—(2) **VAN DER MERWE**, **JOHANNA ALETTA** (4105250064089); LANGENHOVENSTRAAT 21, MONTGOMERY PARK, , 2195; (3) First and Final; (4) ADRIAAN HENDRIK STANDER VAN DER MERWE (3909115064080); (5) (RANDBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Absa TRUST PROGRESS NAGEL; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; Email: progress.nagel@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 8427.

010597/2019—(2) HANYANE, MADIATLA ROSINA (5108120651084); 4 NKOMO STREET, SAULSVILLE, PRETORIA; (3) First and Final; (4) NA NA; (5) 21; (NA, PRETORIA). (6) CHRISTIAAN LEICESTER; EHLERS FAKUDE INC., 379 QUEENS CRESCENT, SUNWOOD PARK, BLOCK 3A, LYNNWOOD, PRETORIA; Email: estates2@ehlersinc.co.za; Tel: 0123617102. 8855/2019—(2) SIMELANE, NTOMBANA ELIA (1703150096087); SOWETO, GAUTENG; (3) First and final; (4) N/A

N/A; (5) (PROTEA MAGISTRATES COURT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) NGL ATTORNEYS; BUILDING 3 WOODHILL OFFICE PARK, 53 PHILIP ENGELBRECHT AVENUE, MEYERSDAL; Email: katlego@ngllaw.co.za; Tel: 011-867-0476.

024209/2019—(2) **Jackson**, **Wilfred Bruce** (3004255031089); St George Village Home For The Aged Bedfordview Gauteng.; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) 21 days; (Germinston, Gauteng). (6) Kuilman Mundell & Arlow Attorneys.; 39 A Kingfisher Drive Delta House Fourways 2055; Email: sheila@kmattorneys.co.za; Tel: 0114654151.

020798/2019—(2) **Swanepoel**, **Anna Jacomina Magrietha** (3110200056086); 10 Mooistreet, Marlands, Germiston, 1401; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Johannesburg). (6) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd; P O Box 17, Pinegowrie 2123; Email: Sonja. Grobbelaar@legatus.co.za; Tel: 0861722626.

025069/2017—(2) **FAYINDLALA**, **SANDISWA** (8307100640086); 10 LITCHI STREET, PROTEA GLEN EXT 26; (3) First and final; (4) THEMBINKOSI HUMPHREY NDLOVU (8209236167085); (5) (JOHANNESBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) KPMI Inc.; 63 AVENUE ROAD, FORDSBURG; Email: bhadresh@kpmi.co.za; Tel: 0118322332.

21955/2019—(2) **OTTO**, **PIETRA** (5509250066086); 6 SANDRA STREET, RISIVLLE, VEREENIGING; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (VEREENIGING, JOHANNESBURG). (6) JCB INCORPORATED; P O BOX 265397, THREE RIVERS, 1935; Email: wilmad@jcbinc.co.za; Tel: 0164236669.

17153/2019—(2) **ELDER**, **PETER MCLINTOCK** (4106115087083); 22 STRATHFORD AVENUE, LAKEFIELD EXT 21, BENONI; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (BENONI, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Malherbe Rigg & Ranwell Ref: JENNIFER VENTER; PO Box 26873, EAST RAND 1462; Tel: 0119184116.

023734/2019—(2) **Glastonbury**, **Reginald** (4501205073086); 9 Disa Townhouse, 141 Faraday Boulevard, Vanderbijlpark, 1911; (3) First And Final; (4) Norma Glastonbury (4806080029081); (5) (Johannesburg). (6) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd; P O Box 17, Pinegowrie 2123; Email: Sonja.Grobbelaar@legatus.co.za; Tel: 0861722626.

26274/2019—(2) MAGASELA, JABULILE SOPHIE (5404190617083); 5008 NEFEFE STREET, CHIAWELO EXT 4, , 1818; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (JOHANNESBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Absa TRUST MPHO NETSHIREMBE; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; Email: Mphoyabohlokoa.Tsele@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 1708.

17680/2019—(2) **RAY**, **MICHAEL JOHN ALEC** (3801105072084); 58 16TH AVENUE, EDENVALE, GAUTENG; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (GERMISTON, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Malherbe Rigg & Ranwell Ref: JENNIFER VENTER; PO Box 26873, EAST RAND 1462; Tel: 0119184116.

23606/2019—(2) **CRADDOCK**, **PEARL MAY** (3601140036080); Protea Room 117 B Rynpark 1, Parker st., Rynfield BENONI; (3) First And Final; (4) NOEL CRADDOCK; (5) (BENONI, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Malherbe Rigg & Ranwell Ref: JENNIFER VENTER; PO Box 26873, EAST RAND 1462; Tel: 0119184116.

15203/2015—(2) **Osei-Baidoo**, **Herbert Nana** (G0017746); Flat 4B Adebe Court, No. 4 Bourdillon Road, Ikoyi, Lagos, Nigeria; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Randburg, Johannesburg). (6) Cyril Ziman & Associates Inc.; P O Box 52304, Saxonwold, 2132; Email: patricia@czinc.co.za; Tel: 0118809363.

1764/2020—(2) Albrecht, Nicolaas Johannes (4103175014081); Westwood Village eenheid 25 Rustenburgstraat 53 Krugersdorp Wes; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) 21; (Krugersdorp, Johannesburg). (6) PSG Trust (Edms) Bpk; Postnet Suite 96 Privaatsak X025 Lynnwood Rif Pretoria 0040; E-pos: Marieta.Uys@psg.co.za; Tel: 0861-774-000.

24361/2012—(2) KARA, HAFES BIBI ISMAIL (5506010808088); 66 - 8TH AVENUE, BEZUIDENHOUT VALLEY; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (JOHANNESBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) KEITH WHITAKER ATTORNEYS; 7A THE AVENUE, ORCHARDS, 2192; Email: KEITH@KWHITAKER.CO.ZA; Tel: 0117286000.

11914/2018—(2) **WENGER**, **SUSAN LESLIE** (4202180075184); 3 THE DOME STREET, HIGHWAY GARDENS X1, EDENVALE; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (JOHANNESBURG, GAUTENG). (6) BRENTHURST ADMINISTRATORS (PTY) LTD; UNIT 3, LA GRATITUDE BUILDING, 97 DORP STREET, STELLENBOSCH, WESTERN CAPE; Email: malissa@brenthurstwealth.co.za; Tel: 0218828706.

014255/2017—(2) **Mahlangu**, **Mmapula Wihemina** (5212090482080); 2566 Block GG Soshanguve; (3) First and Final; (4) Alfred Schoeman Mahlangu (5803055561080); (5) (Soshanguve, Pretoria). (6) Joubert Scholtz Incorporated nominated Agent for Absa Trust Pty; 11 Heide Road Kempton Park 1619; Email: tanyak@joubertscholtz.co.za; Tel: 011-966-7600.

004502/2019—(2) VAN ROOYEN, CORNELIUS JOHANNES GERHARDUS (6504245058081); 5 TOPAZ STREET, WEST ACRES, NELSPRUIT, 1201; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) ELIZABETH PETRONELLA VAN ROOYEN (6611110005087); (5) (NELSPRUIT). (6) Absa TRUST FHATUWANI MULANGENI; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; E-pos: Fhatuwani.Mulangeni@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 1727.

021822/2019—(2) Van Niekerk, Anna Johanna Aletta (3502090046089); 16 Curtis Street, Benoni, 1501; (3) First And Final; (4) Samuel Joseph Van Niekerk (5012075053082); (5) (Johannesburg). (6) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd; P O Box 17, Pinegowrie 2123; Email: Sonja.Grobbelaar@legatus.co.za; Tel: 0861722626.

012630/2018—(2) **DUNYWA**, **JOHN THAMSANQA** (6204215603087); 14825 ZONE 11 LETSATSI STREET EXTENSION 2 SEBOKENG 1982; (3) First and final; (4) MAPULE WINNIE DUNYWA (6406110451088); (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Preshnee Govenders Attorneys; P O BOX 130644 Bryanston Johannesburg 2021; Email: info@pgainc.co.za; Tel: 0114632655.

11536/2018—(2) **CARELSE**, **CLAUDE KEVIN** (5710245142087); 15 DADAVILLE GARDENS DRIVE, DADAVILLE, ROSHNEE, 1936; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (VEREENIGING, JOHANNESBURG). (6) M A S K ATTORNEYS; 7 CLIFTON CLOSE, PARKLANDS, 7441; Email: mahomed@maskattorneys.co.za; Tel: 0835811836.

017463/2019—(2) **KOWAR, FOTINOELA** (3605170098084); 8 VERONA STREET, ROSETTENVILLE, JOHANNESBURG; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (NOT APPLICABLE, JOHANNESBURG). (6) YAMMIN HAMMOND INC; P.O. BOX 75090, GARDENVIEW, 2047; Email: sanette@yhp.co.za; Tel: 0116164314.

011065/2019—(2) **WELGEMOED**, **ELOUISE** (2407100020085); 730 ROELOE STREET, SINOVILLE, PRETORIA; (3) First and final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) KLAGSBRUN EDELSTEIN BOSMAN DU PLESSIS; PO BOX 178, GROENKLOOF, 0027; Email: uneda@kebd.co.za; Tel: 0124528991.

24224/19—(2) **Burn**, **Graeme Murray** (5109195188184); 10 Rosewood Road, Aspen Hills Nature Estate, Johannesburg, 2059; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Note: The Johannesburg Magistrates Court no longer has an estate department. Please visit Master Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Renier van der Bank c/o Thomson Wilks Inc.; 23 Impala Road, Chislehurston, Sandton, Johannesburg, 2196; Email: renier@thomsonwilks.co.za; Tel: (011)7848984.

024816/2017—(2) **NKOSI**, **SEHLANGU AARON** (3401018223088); 21768 MOGABE STREET TSAKANE EXTENSION 11 1550; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Preshnee Govenders Attorneys; P O BOX 130644 Bryanston Johannesburg 2021; Email: info@pgainc.co.za; Tel: 0114632655.

024079/2018—(2) **BEANS**, **ALEXANDER** (MA580312); 15 SANFORD GLEN 53 2NDAVENUE, RAVENSWOOD BOKSBURG; (3) First and final; (4) SAMANTHA SIBONGINKOSI SININI MASUKU (CN063396); (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Preshnee Govenders Attorneys; P O BOX 130644 Bryanston Johannesburg 2021; Email: info@pgainc. co.za; Tel: 0114632655.

020555/2019—(2) RAMCHARAN, PREMNAND (5707015188084); 90 14TH AVENUE EDENVALE 1609; (3) First and final; (4) MALTHIE RAMCHARAN (5808310070082); (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Preshnee Govenders Attorneys; P O BOX 130644 Bryanston Johannesburg 2021; Email: info@pgainc.co.za; Tel: 0114632655.

018956/2019—(2) Alcaraz, Claude Alain (5502095082186); Unit 37 Aspen, View Point Road, Bardene, Boksburg, Johannesburg; (3) First and Final; (4) Janet Linda Alcaraz (6006180149081); (5) 21 DAYS; (Boksburg Magistrate Court, JOHANNESBURG MASTER'S OFFICE). (6) KRALJEVICH & JANSE VAN VUUREN INC; PO BOX 17512, LYTTELTON, 0140; Email: chanel@kraljevich.co.za; Tel: 012-644-0306.

023318/2016—(2) **GAMPU**, **BATHABILE DORAH** (4210240297086); 1469C WHITE CITY SOWETO KLAAS STREET; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Preshnee Govenders Attorneys; P O BOX 130644 Bryanston Johannesburg 2021; Email: info@pgainc.co.za; Tel: 0114632655.

000917/2020—(2) **WELDING**, **MATTHEUS CHRISTIAAN** (3711035006088); 1085 HERTZOG STREET, WAVERLEY, , 0186; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (JOHANNESBURG, PRETORIA). (6) Absa TRUST MPHO NETSHIREMBE; 337 PETROLEUM STREET WALTLOO PRETORIA; Email: Mphoyabohlokoa.Tsele@absa.africa; Tel: 011 225 1708.

18208/13—(2) **GENIS**, **NOEL** (3406235011083); 4 DRILL STREET, BABERTON, MPUMALANGA; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) ELIZABETH CYNTHIA GENIS (3704280009089); (5) (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) MACHOBANE KRIEL INCORPORATED ATTORNEYS; 179 LYNNWOOD ROAD, BROOKLYN, PRETORIA; E-pos: litigasie1@machobanekriel.com; Tel: 0123621678.

29560/2015—(2) **TIERNEY**, **DOROTHY OLIVE** (3810160098082); 18 SENEKAL STREET, SOUTH HILLS, JOHANNESBURG; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (JOHANNESBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Jose Nascimento Attorneys; 95 Victoria Street, Oakdene, Johannesburg, 2190; Email: naslaw1@telkomsa.net; Tel: 0114351772.

-—(2) **MAHLALELA**, **NAOMI WINNIE** (7808100953081); 7312 ZINC STREET, NELLMAPIUS, PRETORIA; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) THOKA ATTORNEYS; 235 HELEN JOSEPH STREET, OFFICE 103 BURLINGTON ARCADE BUILDING, PRETORIA; Email: INFO@THOKAATTORNEYS.CO.ZA; Tel: 073-026-5302.

021811/2019—(2) **Bennie**, **Doreen** (4009050062089); 118 Garden Village, 72 Garden Road, Randburg, 2194; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Johannesburg). (6) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd; P O Box 17, Pinegowrie 2123; Email: Sonja.Grobbelaar@legatus.co.za; Tel: 0861722626.

005955/2019—(2) **FOURIE**, **HELENA JOHANNA FOURIE** (6001050080086); KILLAN HOF 14, BOKSBERG - GAUTENG; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (JOHANNESBERG). (6) DE LANGE & MOOLMAN INC; 109 ROSE STREET, RIVIERA PRETORIA; Email: khomotso@dlm-inc.co.za; Tel: 0123295984.

005756/2018—(2) **Brits**, **Henri Johan** (4209095120088); 17 Aries Street, Van Rieberbeek Park Kempton Park Gauteng 1619; (3) First and Final; (4) Fredrika Susanna Maria Brits (4503240004084); (5) 21; (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) PSG Trust (PTY) Ltd; Building no 5, 128 Peter Road, Grayston Office Park, Sandown, Sandton; Email: valerie.sher@psg.co.za; Tel: 0112822360.

028998/2019—(2) **Arendt**, **Maria Magdalena** (2807030009084); Koraalboomstraat 115A, Kokanje, Modimolle; (3) First and Final; (4) Frederich Wilhelm Arendt (2811265013084); (5) (Modimolle, Johannesburg). (6) Crest Trust Holdings Ingelyf; P O Box 11808, Centurion, 0046; E-pos: helena@ctrust.co.za; Tel: 012 643 1049.

6471/205—(2) **LINDHOUT**, **JOHANNA FRANCINA** (3306190067080); 4 TOWER VILLAGE, RADIOKOP; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) JAN VERMAAK ATTORNEYS; B1 White Thorn Office Park, 606 Kudu Street, Allen's Nek; Email: jan@myplan.co.za; Tel: (011)475-0946.

011022/2019—(2) **Boshoff**, **Johanna** (4002220030086); Wilgers Aftree-oord, Pretoria; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Pretoria). (6) Standard Trust Limited; Private Bag X25, Hatfield, 0028; Email: Ayanda.Mbhele@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 012-366-0310.

22937/2005—(2) **LINDHOUT**, **GERARDUS** (2007295065182); 4 TOWER VILLAGE, RADIOKOP; (3) First and final; (4) JOHANNA FRANCINA LINDHOUT (3306190067080); (5) (JOHANNESBURG, PRETORIA). (6) JAN VERMAAK ATTORNEYS; B1 White Thorn Office Park, 606 Kudu Street, Allen's Nek; Email: jan@myplan.co.za; Tel: (011)475-0946.

003908/2019—(2) **VAN VUUREN**, **PHILIP LODEWYK** (4201075004085); 5 Nicklausstraat, Silver Lakes, Pretoria; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) Zanette Brenda VAN VUUREN (4301300058086); (5) 21; (Pretoria). (6) PriceWaterhouseCoopers - Bloemfontein; Posbus 818, Bloemfontein 9300; E-pos: hesna.rheeder@pwc.com; Tel: 0824489843.

26222/2019—(2) **GRIGOR**, **HERMA HENDRIEHETTA** (3811040053081); 14 AUSTRAL STREET, CRYSTAL PARK, BENONI.; (3) First and Final; (4) MALCOLM WILLIAM GRIGOR (3509195064008); (5) (BENONI, JOHANNESBURG). (6) FDP Administration Services; Posbus 33855, Glenstantia, 0010; E-pos: Info@fdpadmin.co.za; Tel: 012-3482665.

18274/2017—(2) **ADRIAAN**, **ANN AVERRY** (6304080244080); 2 VERONICA COURT, WESTBURY; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (JOHANNESBURG CENTRAL, JOHANNESBURG). (6) LOUISE TONKIN INCORPORATED; 484 ONTDEKKERS ROAD, FLORIDA HILLS, ROODEPOORT; Email: helen@ltinc.co.za; Tel: 0114722828.

011019/2019—(2) **EPNAAR**, **ELIJAH THYS** (6904305511088); HOUSE 538, SOSHANGUVE BLOCK H, 0152; (3) First and Final; (4) ELSIE JOHANNA EPNAAR (5905290121081); (5) (SOSHANGUVE, PRETORIA). (6) FDP Administration Services; Posbus 33855, Glenstantia, 0010; E-pos: Info@fdpadmin.co.za; Tel: 012-3482665.

26809/2017—(2) PADAYCHEE, SEETHALUTCHMEE (6912150126084); 11 STERKBOS STREET, DALPARK 6 BRAKPAN, 1552; (3) First and final; (4) RAVIENDRA PADAYACHEE (6212255247087); (5) (BRAKPAN, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Chunilal & Tanna; P O Box 42650, Fordsburg, 2033; Email: estates@global.co.za; Tel: 011 839-4357.

14693/1999—(2) **SQUARA**, **VITTORIA NINA MATILDE FILEPPI** (4003220118186); 9 9TH STREET, LINDEN, JOHANNESBURG; (3) First and final; (4) FERNANDO ALDONSO VITTORIO SQUARA; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) ENGELBRECHT INCORPORATED ATTORNEYS; 14 GLENVISTA CLOSE WOODHILL ESTATE PRETORIUSPARK PRETORIA; Email: nicolene@e-law.co.za; Tel: 0129935520.

007270/2019—(2) **GUIA**, **FERNANDO DA SILVA** (4406105572189); 17 POINTSETTIA ROAD PRIMROSE HILL GERMISTON 1401; (3) First and final; (4) BEVERLEY-ANNE GUIA (5904100189081); (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Preshnee Govenders Attorneys; P O BOX 130644 Bryanston Johannesburg 2021; Email: info@pgainc.co.za; Tel: 0114632655.

007828/2017—(2) **Breytenbach**, **Johan Izak** (3910295024084); 8 Swartpiek Avenue, Shawu Estate, Nina Park, Pretoria North; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Pretoria North, Pretoria). (6) MacRobert Inc. Attorneys; Private Bag X18, Brooklyn Square, 0075.; Email: mari.smith@macrobert.co.za; Tel: 012423561.

13591/2012—(2) **VINCENT**, **ESTELLE HESTER** (3309250034081); 12 MAIN REEF ROAD COMET BOKSBURG; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (BOKSBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) BASSON ROUX ATTORNEYS; 1 SWAAN AVENUE BIRCH ACRES; Email: ADMIN@BASSONROUX.CO.ZA; Tel: 0105992471.

026386/2018—(2) Allie, Abdullah (5105235067081); 103 Nahoon-San-Martinho, 10 Leicester Rd, Bedford Gardens, Johannesburg; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Germiston, Johannesburg). (6) Ewan Smith - C/o Carter Smith Attorneys; Unit 1, Highcliff Office Park, Cnr Christiaan de Wet Rd & Wilhelmina Ave, Constantia Kloof, Roodepoort; Email: alta@cartersmithatt. com; Tel: 011-764-3630.

008582/2019—(2) **BOUWER**, **JOHANNA LODEWIKA** (4310010073087); 16 GARDEN LODGE, ONYX PLACE, ALBERMARLE, GERMISTON; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (GERMISTON, JOHANNESBURG). (6) De Wet - Van der Watt (Sandton) Inc Ref: B672; PO Box 78159, Sandton 2146; Email: donaldh@glenwatt.co.za; Tel: 0112682152.

10972/2016—(2) MAPONYA, RAKAU AUBREY (7712275340084); 18 DR JANE WATERSON STREET, DANVILLE EXTENSION 14, PRETORIA, GAUTENG PROVINCE; (3) First and final; (4) PORTIA MTSWENI (8007170317082); (5) (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) KALLIE WOLVAARDT OF NIENABER ATTORNEYS; BLOCK 2, MONUMENT OFFICE PARK, 79 STEENBOK AVENUE, MONUMENT PARK, PRETORIA, 0181; Email: kallie@nienaberattorneys.co.za; Tel: 0120125087.

005237/2019—(2) Cason, Glen Raymond (5203245114082); 5 Sierra Road, Selcourt, Johannesburg; (3) First and Final; (4) Valerie Cason (5406180129086); (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) The Citizen; 9 Wright Street, Industria West, Johannesburg; Email: legals@citizen.co.za; Tel: 0104925281.

04047/2019—(2) **POTGIETER**, **ANTONIE** (3608105053083); 19 WEMMERSHOEK STREET, HELDERKRUIN, ROODEPOORT; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) N/A; (5) (ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) HESSELINK KÖNIG INC; 1ST FLOOR, VIRGIN ACTIVE BUILDING, CNR OF JUDGES & BEYERS NAUDE DRIVE, RANDBURG; E-pos: sunette@ htattorneys.co.za; Tel: 011-4763295.

12918/2016—(2) SHAW, JEREMIAH CORNELIUS PIETER (5305225035086); 6 ERICA STREET, GILLVIEW, JOHANNESBURG; (3) First And Final; (4) ELIZABETH ANN SHAW (5705230159088); (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) De Wet-Van der Watt (Sandton) Inc; PO Box 78159, Sandton 2146; Email: dmagdel@glenwatt.co.zaonaldh@glenwatt.co.za; Tel: 0112682152.

682/2014—(2) MABITLE, PETER CHARLES TAULI (6411215340087); 40 MELVILLE AVENUE, DISCOVERY, ROODEPOORT; (3) First and final; (4) N/A; (5) (ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) HESSELINK KÖNIG INC; 1ST FLOOR, VIRGIN ACTIVE BUILDING, CNR OF JUDGES & BEYERS NAUDE DRIVE, RANDBURG; Email: sunette@ htattorneys.co.za; Tel: 011-4763295.

022657 2018—(2) **HULTON**, **EMY HEATHER** (1609230069186); 6 RANDJIES ESTATE, FLEMMING HOUSE, RANDJIESLAAGTE ROAD, HIGHLANDS NORTH; (3) First and final; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) ATTORNEY JOHN BRODIO; 17th Floor, Marble Towers, 204/216 Jeppe Street, Johannesburg; Email: veena@broidoattorney. co.za; Tel: 011 333 2141.

012336/2019—(2) **WALSH**, **EILEEN YVONNE** (2908310092087); 12 DOUGLAS STREET, IMPALA PARK, BOKSBURG; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) 21; (BOKSBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) DU PLESSIS VAN LOGGENBERG ATTORNEYS; 134 Pretoria Road, Rynfield, Benoni 1501; Email: Michelleo@dpvl.co.za; Tel: 0114254340.

000197/2020—(2) **Tshabalala**, **Thembase Simon** (5808185297083); 34 Las Vegas Crescent, Cosmo City; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Randburg, Johannesburg). (6) Capital Legacy Fiduciary Services (Pty) Ltd; 1st Floor, Roland Garros, The Campus, 57 Sloane Street, Bryanston, 2191; Email: Chantele@capitallegacy.co.za; Tel: 0873522835.

12836/2015—(2) **BOTHA**, **CORNELIA THERESIA** (6011030075080); 59 BOSDUIFDRAAI, TERENURE, KEMPTON PARK, JOHANNESBURG; (3) First and final; (4) NA NA; (5) (KEMPTONPARK, JOHANNESBURG). (6) FRIEDLAND HART SOLOMON & NICOLSON ATTORNEYS; 4-301 MONUMENT OFFICE PARK, 79 STEENBOK AVE, PRETORIA; Email: ronel@fhsn.co.za; Tel: 0124240200.

019759/2019—(2) **Pfau**, **Robert Mark** (7109185069087); 21 Paardeberg Avenue, Oakdene, Extension 1, Johanneburg; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Capital Legacy Fiduciary Services (Pty) Ltd; 1st Floor Roland Garros, The Campus, 57 Sloane Street, Bryanston, 2129; Email: riona@capitallegacy.co.za; Tel: 0873522852.

018517/2016—(2) **KOCK**, **CLIFFORD CONRAD** (6611025178086); 1141 EDEN PARK, EXTENSION 3 TOWNSHP, ALBERTON; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) 21 DAYS; (N/A, JOHANNESBURG). (6) A K MIA INCORPORATED; 54 B SECOND AVENUE CORNER OXFORD STREET, MAYFAIR, JOHANNESBURG; Email: akmia-att@iafrica.com; Tel: 0118372988.

026752/2019—(2) **Jood**, **Jennifer** (7001250180081); 9st Lucia Street, Klipspruit West, Soweto; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Capital Legacy Fiduciary Services (Pty) Ltd; 1st Floor, Roland Garros, The Campus, 57 Sloane Street, Bryanston, 2191; Email: Chantele@capitallegacy.co.za; Tel: 0873522835.

018350/2019—(2) **Taylor**, **Cynthia Patricia** (5007140158080); 2675 Kiaat Street, Eldoradopark; (3) First And Final; (4) Freddy Bing Taylor (4711185152087); (5)—(6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: CV; PO Box 1291, Parklands 2121; Email: imran. bhyat@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0112831100.

018405/2019—(2) **Shuter**, **Joan Brenda** (4204220019081); 41 Alexandra Ave, Craighall; (3) First and final; (4) Michael Ralph Shuter (3904165043084); (5) (RANDBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Ewan Smith - C/o Carter Smith Attorneys; Unit 1, Highcliff Office Park, Cnr Christiaan de Wet Rd & Wilhelmina Ave, Constantia Kloof, Roodepoort; Email: alta@cartersmithatt. com; Tel: 011-764-3630.

026386/2018—(2) Allie, Abdullah (5105235067081); 103 Nahoon-San-Martinho, 10 Leicester Rd, Bedford Gardens, Johannesburg; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Germiston, Johannesburg). (6) Ewan Smith - C/o Carter Smith Attorneys; Unit 1, Highcliff Office Park, Cnr Christiaan de Wet Rd & Wilhelmina Ave, Constantia Kloof, Roodepoort; Email: alta@cartersmithatt. com; Tel: 011-764-3630.

015516/2018—(2) **GERICKE**, **FRANS CHRISTIAAN** (4201065061087); 20 KOMPANJE STREET, WITPOORTJIE, ROODEPOORT; (3) First and final; (4) N/A; (5) (ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) M FOURIE; P O BOX 112, ALLENSNEK 1737; Email: marshall.e@vodamail.co.za; Tel: 0824527956.

4476/2017—(2) **JOOSUB**, **AKBERALLI** (5807155037081); 5 RIYAAL STREET, ELDOGLEN ESTATE, ELDORAIGNE, CENTURION, GAUTENG; (3) FIRST & FINAL; (4) N/A (N/A); (5) 21 DAYS; (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) VAN ROOYEN ATTORNEYS; PO BOX 11849 ERASMUSKLOOF, 0048; Email: linda@fvrattorneys.co.za; Tel: 0834594060.

17018/2019—(2) **DLAMINI**, **VELETHU PHUMUZANGAYO** (7706225864086); Sundowne Ext 31 880-882; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) BOMIKAZI NDUKWANA; 88 MARSHALL STREET, SAMANCOR HOUSE 3RD FLOOR, MARSHALLTOWN 2107, JHB; Email: mankwe@ndukwanainc.co.za; Tel: 010-109-5684.

000772/2020—(2) **VERWEY**, **ALETTA CORNELIA** (3803250016080); 9 NORTH ROAD VAN WAARTSHOF VANDERBIJLPARK; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (VANDERBIJLPARK, JOHANNESBURG). (6) NAZIRA MOOSA; Snyman de Jager Attorney's TAMBOTI OFFICE 1ST FLOOR RIVER FALLS OFFICE PARK 262 ROSE AVENUE DORINGKLOOF CENTURION; Email: nazira@sdj.co.za; Tel: (012)663-1680.

5847/2019—(2) **Van der Colff**, **Johannes Barend** (4508015018086); 173 Eloff Street, Eloffsdal, Pretoria, 0084; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Magistrate's Office Pretoria Central, Pretoria). (6) Hurter Spies Incorporated; 54 Union Avenue, Kloofsig, Centurion, 0157; Email: petro@hurterspies.co.za; Tel: 0129419239.

000735/2020—(2) **PRETORIUS**, **JOHANNES WYNAND** (4108065085083); 47 ANGELIERLAAN BERGSIG 1441; (3) First and Final; (4) ANNA CATHERINA HERBST PRETORIUS (4512070069083); (5) (HEIDELBERG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) NAZIRA MOOSA; Snyman de Jager Attorney's TAMBOTI OFFICE 1ST FLOOR RIVER FALLS OFFICE PARK 262 ROSE AVENUE DORINGKLOOF CENTURION; Email: nazira@sdj.co.za; Tel: (012)663-1680.

607/2020—(2) **BUYS**, **STEPHANUS TOLMAY** (5909155109082); 1684 Villa Solatine, Thabazimbi, 0380; (3) First and final; (4) SUSANNA ALETTA CORNELIA BUYS (5603070061086); (5) (PRETORIA). (6) ARTHUR CHANNON INCORPORATED ATTORNEYS; 693 RUBENSTEIN DRIVE, MORELETA PARK, 0044; Email: ORLANDI@CHANNONATTORNEYS.CO.ZA; Tel: 012 997 37 47.

1984/2014—(2) **JOUBERT**, **VICOTORIA MARGARET ROSE** (3604030050088); 18 LETABA ROAD, EMMARENTIA, JOHANNESBURG, 2092; (3) Second and Final; (4)—; (5) (MASTER PRETORIA / MASTER JOHANNESBURG). (6) ARTHUR MOORE C/O ARTHUR MOORE INCORPORATED; PO BOX 91440, AUCKLAND PARK, 2006; Email: arthurmooreinc@gmail. com; Tel: 011-7268546.

001651/2016—(2) **Lombard**, **Hendriena Wilhelmiena** (6112220011081); 1399 Collins ave, Waverley, Pretoria,0186; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) Daniel Wilhelm Lombard (6203215023080); (5) (Pretoria, Pretoria). (6) Wilmari Botha; 1446 Walterlaan, Waverley, Pretoria,0186; E-pos: wilmari.lombard@gmail.com; Tel: 0825125853.

002185/2018—(2) **Mabaso**, **Asiel Sefako** (4907035632084); 58 Hlakola Street Saulsville Pretoria 0008; (3) First and Final; (4) Mabaso Ithi Deborah Mabaso (5506120790085); (5) 21; (PRETORIA, PRETORIA). (6) Martha Mabunda; P. o. Box 42055 Boordfontein 0201; Email: mabunda.attorneys@hotmail.co.za; Tel: 0813378942.

27371/2018—(2) **WILSON**, **ANITA CONSTANCE MARY** (2703040016088); 24 MILL HILL TOWNHOUSE COMPLEX, NORMAN AVENUE BRYANSTON, JOHANNESBURG; (3) AMENDED FIRST AND FINAL; (4)—; (5) NONE; (NONE, JOHANNESBURG). (6) CITADEL FIDUCIARY LTD; PO BOX 152, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300; Email: danenee@citadel.co.za; Tel: 0514004088.

005832/2019—(2) **WEEBER**, **MARTINA MARIA** (4312160056086); M203 PROTEA STREET, PANORAMA ESTATE, RANGEVIEW, EXT 17, MOGALE CITY; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) 21 DAE; (PRETORIA). (6) DAAN BEUKES ATTORNEYS; 1288 DICKENSONAVENUE, WAVERLEY, PRETORIA 0186; Email: DAANBEUKES@MWEB.CO.ZA; Tel: 012 3324819.

14544/2019—(2) **Verrell**, **Dawn Felicity** (5912230041080); 5 Greenacres, 206 Northwold Ext 7; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Randburg, Johannesburg). (6) Capital Legacy Fiduciary Services (Pty) Ltd; 1st Floor, Roland Garros, The Campus, 57 Sloane Street, Bryanston, 2191; Email: Chantele@capitallegacy.co.za; Tel: 0873522835.

012905/2019—(2) **MASHININI**, **JAN VUSI** (5607245230088); 196 MABUNDA STREET, MABUYA PARK; (3) First and Final; (4) JOSEPHINE LINDIWE MASHININI (6005030331089); (5) (BOKSBURG, JOHANNESBURG). (6) TUCKERS INC.; 84 TRICHARDTS ROAD, RAVENSWOOD, BOKSBURG; Email: ANNATJIE@TUCKERS.CO.ZA; Tel: 011-897-1900.

279/2019—(2) **OHLSON**, **ISAAC MARTIN** (6209255175086); 329 BEGONIA STREET, PRETORIA, GAUTENG PROVINCE; (3) First and final; (4) DOROTHY HEULEEN OHLSON (7104170110087); (5) (PRETORIA NORTH, PRETORIA). (6) TAUTE, BOUWER & CILLERS ATTORNEYS; NO. 827, 25TH AVENUE, RIETFONTEIN, PRETORIA; Email: secretary@tbcprok.co.za; Tel: 0123317829.

025202/2018—(2) **Rossouw**, **Jennifer** (4901180015088); 31 Del Arbre, The Willows Estate, 1 Pisani Road, Kelland, 2194; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: KB; PO Box 1291, Parklands 2121; Email: Refilwe.Mosegedi@Standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0112831039.

23304/2018—(2) **VAN DER BERG**, **LE ROY** (6005085175084); 64 FELICIA STREET, NORTHMEAD EXT 9, BENONI, JOHANNESBURG; (3) First and final; (4) NA NA; (5) (JOHANNESBURG). (6) FRIEDLAND HART SOLOMON & NICOLSON ATTORNEYS; 4-301 MONUMENT OFFICE PARK, 79 STEENBOK AVE, PRETORIA; Email: ronel@fhsn.co.za; Tel: 0124240200.

021019/2019—(2) **Naka**, **Mmakgotso Felicia** (8509170841086); 652 Mark Twain, Groblerpark Ext 9, Roodepoort; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Roodepoort, Johannesburg). (6) Capital Legacy Fiduciary Services; 1st Floor, Wrigley Field, The Campus, 57 Sloane Street Bryanston, 2191; Email: dipuo@capitallegacy.co.za; Tel: 087 352 2869.

22501/2018—(2) **Sheppard**, **Alessandra Olivia** (5310065148080); 118 Gertrude Street, Fontainebleau, Johannesburg; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Johannesburg). (6) Kemp Attorneys; Suite 510 Office Towers, Hyde Park Corner Shopping Centre, Jan Smuts Avenue, Johannesburg, 2196; Email: hester@kempatt.com; Tel: 0823711446.

21597/2019—(2) **CRUISE**, **ADAM FRANCIS** (6401275019085); 44 MORKEL ROAD, SUNWARD PARK, BOKSBURG, 0149; (3) First and Final; (4) TONIA JANE CRUISE (6703030025087); (5) (BOKSBURG MAGISTRATE COURT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) BAVIN INC; 11 HUGENOOT STREET, BEYERS PARK, BOKSBURG; Email: estates@bavin.co.za; Tel: 011-894-5121.

3137/2018—(2) **TAYOB**, **ABDOOL CARRIM EBRAHIM** (6211045180087); 404 BERRYHEAD LANE, CORNWALL HILL ESTATE, PRETORIA; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA). (6) W F BOUWER ATTORNEYS; 1225 JUSTICE MAHOMED STREET, MENLO PARK, PRETORIA; Email: rinette@wfbattorneys.co.za; Tel: 012-460-3244.

012492/2019—(2) **MOTHA**, **NTOMBI EMILY MOTHA** (3812030330083); 53 SIRILI STREET, TSHIAWELO, DHLAMINI, JOHANNESBURG; (3) First and Final; (4) MUBI GIDOEN MOTHA (3507075237082); (5) (HIGH COURT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) NJVR ATTORNEYS; 773 27TH AVENUE, RIETFONTEIN PRETORIA; Email: zirkia@njvrattorneys. co.za; Tel: 010 020 5387.

32433/2014—(2) **POTGIETER**, **MARIA MAGDALENA** (3907270048088); 19 WEMMERSHOEK STREET, HELDERKRUIN, ROODEPOORT; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) ANTONIE POTGIETER (3608105053083); (5) (ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG). (6) HESSELINK KÖNIG INC; 1ST FLOOR, VIRGIN ACTIVE BUILDING, CNR OF JUDGES & BEYERS NAUDE DRIVE, RANDBURG; E-pos: sunette@htattorneys.co.za; Tel: 011-4763295.

2038/2020—(2) **Gomes**, **José Alberto** (3905025023182); Lar Santa Isabel Old Age Home, 219 3rd Street, Albertskroon, Johannesburg; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Johannesburg, Johannesburg). (6) Mercantile Bank Limited.; Legal Department, P O Box 782699, Sandton, 2146; Email: ndurrant@cmv.co.za; Tel: (011)302-0330.

EASTERN CAPE / OOS-KAAP

006007/2019—(2) **Tshem**, **Bonisile** (4406255131083); Cegcuana A/A, Butterworth; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Butterworth, Mthatha). (6) Linda Nienaber as nominee of FNB Fiduciary (Pty) (Ltd); PO Box 27521, Greenacres, 6057; Email: Pumelela.Melane@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0877362560.

2420/2019—(2) **Le Roux**, **Pieter Heunis** (3412055027084); Damant Lodge, Port Alfred 6170; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Port Alfred, Grahamstown). (6) Ivan Derrick Schafer; P O Box 2375, Port Alfred 6170; Email: ivans@border.co.za; Tel: 0824157760.

005193/2008—(2) **HARVETT**, **BRANDON JON** (7904295114082); AMILINDA, EAST LONDON; (3) Amended First and Final; (4)—; (5) (EAST LONDON, GRAHAMSTOWN). (6) KEMP & ASSOCIATES; 8 CHURCH STREET, DURBANVILLE; Email: linda@kemplaw.co.za; Tel: 0219793280.

003195/2019—(2) **Cooper**, **Travis Bradley** (9012145057085); 14 Royal Albatros, Gonubie, East London; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (East London, Grahamstown). (6) Independent Executor and Trust; 49 Beach Road, Nahoon, East London, 5241; Email: djacobs@iet.co.za; Tel: 0437354633.

2452-2018—(2) Maswana, Zandisile Humanity (4210135553080); Ntloko Location, Peddie; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Peddie, Bisho). (6) Hutton & Cook Attorneys; 75 Alexandra Road, King Williams Town; Email: peterferreira@iteweb.co.za; Tel: 043-6423410.

000957/2017—(2) **HATTINGH**, **PETRONELLA MARIA MAGDALENA** (3306060008081); VASCO WOONSTEL 1, DA GAMAWEG, JEFFREYSBAAI, 6330; (3) Tweede en Finale; (4) —; (5) (HUMANSDORP, PORT ELIZABETH). (6) Absa TRUST MORNAY HUMAN; Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview; E-pos: Mornay.Human@absa.africa; Tel: 041-3906396.

003710/2019—(2) **ARMITAGE**, **Paul Ian** (4407085072182); Lynette Elliot Frail Care, 23 Allenby Road, Selborne, East London 5241; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (East London, Grahamstown). (6) Shawn Keith Whitfield; S K Whitfield & Co, 247 Oxford Street, P O Box 11069 Southernwood EAST LONDON 5201; Email: mediarch@iafrica.com; Tel: 0437433348.

2546/2019—(2) **Le Roux**, **Nanette Lovell** (4003010046084); Damant Lodge, Port Alfred 6170; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Port Alfred, Grahamstown). (6) Ivan Derrick Schafer; P O Box 2375, Port Alfred 6170; Email: ivans@border.co.za; Tel: 0824157760.

001717/2019—(2) **ANDREWS**, **AMANDA** (5410290150081); 2 GEORGE STREET, GRAHAMSTOWN; (3) First and Final; (4) n/a n/a; (5) 21 DAYS; (THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT, GRAHAMSTOWN, THE MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, GRAHAMSTOWN). (6) JR BESTER & ASSOCIATES; 70 WORRAKER STREET, NEWTON PARK, PORT ELIZABETH; Email: jrb@bestlaw.co.za; Tel: 041-3655523.

001717/2019—(2) **ANDREWS**, **AMANDA** (5410290150081); 2 GEORGE STREET, GRAHAMSTOWN; (3) First and Final; (4) n/a n/a; (5) 21 DAYS; (THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT, GRAHAMSTOWN, THE MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, GRAHAMSTOWN). (6) JR BESTER & ASSOCIATES; 70 WORRAKER STREET, NEWTON PARK, PORT ELIZABETH; Email: jrb@bestlaw.co.za; Tel: 041-3655523.

2880/2019—(2) **RHODES**, **ALAN LESLIE** (2904285067089); 78 Finlandia Lifestyle Estate, Sibelius Street, Walmer Heights, Port Elizabeth; (3) First and final; (4) Audrey Madge Rhodes (3304020062082); (5) (Port Elizabeth). (6) Mrs D S Ostling; P O Box 15899, Emerald Hill, 6011; Email: bob.thea@telkomsa.net; Tel: 041-3682877.

3817/2019—(2) **LENTZ**, **STANLEY HERMANN** (5610245040085); 3 CARISSA CRESCENT, BEACON BAY, EAST LONDON, 5241; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (EAST LONDON, GRAHAMSTAD / GRAHAMSTOWN). (6) Absa TRUST LECIA ASTRIE; Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview; Email: Lecia.Astrie@absa.africa; Tel: 041-3906397.

006853/2019—(2) **Carr**, **Henry Charles Thomas** (4108085074083); 44 Ruth Street, Glen Hurd, Port Elizabeth; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5)— (6) Siyabonga; FNB Fiduciary, 16 Newton place, Newton park, 6045; Email: siyabonga.tyutyu@fnb. co.za; Tel: 0873355280.

2860/2019—(2) **Hartman**, **Alton** (3010205037084); Munro Kirk, Lapa Munnik Frail Care, 2 Seymour Street, South End, Port Elizabeth, 6001; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Port Elizabeth). (6) Nelson Attorneys; 60A Worraker Street, Newton Park, Port Elizabeth, 6045; Email: nelsons@pe.co.za; Tel: 041-3656463.

001494/2019—(2) **Makhotyana**, **Thembile** (5512165335083); 1682 Nu 13 Mdantsane ,East London; (3) First And Final; (4) Cikizwa Makhotyana (6106160462080); (5) (King Williams Town, Bisho). (6) Sanlam Trust Ref: BS/um; P O Box 27428, Greenacres, 6057; Email: Ursula.Mahano@sanlam.co.za; Tel: 0413925209.

2185/2019—(2) **DYOMFANA**, **NOZUKO CYNTHIA** (5803280958085); NU 2 3774 MDANTSANE; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21; (MDANTSANE, BISHO). (6) MALUSI & CO ATTORNEYS; 7 TECOMA STREET, BEREA, EAST LONDON; Email: admin@malusiec.co.za; Tel: 0437229316.

PE 4411/2015—(2) **SCHUTTE**, **Deon Desel** (6503085079082); Marlenestraat 22, Loerie; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) Martha Schutte (6605210208088); (5) (Humansdorp, Port Elizabeth). (6) CW Malan Jeffreys Bay Incorporated; 15 Oosterland street, Jeffreys Bay; E-pos: karins@comalan.co.za; Tel: (042)293-1053.

005430/2019—(2) **THOMAS**, **CECILY LEONIÉ** (3410180039081); 15 BOOM STREET, DESPATCH, EASTERN PROVINCE; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (UITENHAGE, PORT ELIZABETH). (6) JOHAN CRONJE ATTORNEYS; 25 UPPER DROSDY STREET, UITENHAGE; Email: jca.bonds@gmail.com; Tel: 0419220541.

005351/2019—(2) MATSOLO, NGANGABANTU (5309265183087); NO:363 IBIKA TOWNSHIP BUTTERWORTH; (3) N/A; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) N/A; (BUTTERWORTH, MTHATHA). (6) MBULELO QOTOYI ATTORNEY; NO:32 EAGLE STREET MTHATHA; Email: mbulelogotoyi@telkomsa.net; Tel: 0475311488.

1650/2019—(2) **FOURIE**, **HELENA JOHANNA** (2610230058087); ROOM 309, KENNERSLEY PARK, BEACON BAY, 5241; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4)—; (5) (EAST LONDON, GRAHAMSTAD / GRAHAMSTOWN). (6) Absa TRUST MEGAN MIDDLEWICK; Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview; E-pos: megan.middlewick@ absa.africa; Tel: 041-3906407.

6701/2019—(2) **VAN HEERDEN**, **CHAREL** (6511275038081); 72 RASBERRY STREET, JEFFREYS BAY, 6330; (3) First and final; (4) PATRICIA ANNE VAN HEERDEN (6009110019085); (5) (HUMANSDORP, PORT ELIZABETH). (6) PIETERSE INC ATTORNEYS; 22 SCHELDE STREET, JEFFREYS BAY, 6330; Email: estates@attorneys.law.za; Tel: 042-2933333.

3777/2015—(2) **Swarts**, **Chesley Bertram** (3603315025088); 1 Norris Place, Fernwood Park Port Elizabeth; (3) First and final; (4) Josephine Doreen Swarts (3206220089080); (5) (Port Elizabeth). (6) Pagdens Inc; P O Box 132 Port Elizabeth 6000; Email: jennys@pagdens.co.za; Tel: 0415027223.

001314/2017—(2) **Damons**, **Willem** (6507075178085); 41 Jurie Street, Breidbach, King William's Town; (3) First And Final; (4) Lona Sandra Damons (6709170178081); (5) (King William's Town, Bhisho). (6) Elwyn Lentz; PO Box 1159, King Williams Town 5600; Email: elentz@border.co.za; Tel: 0436422638.

005029/2019—(2) **Gildenhuys**, **Michiel Casparus** (4710245023080); Farm Oudebosch, Kareedouw; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) n/a; (5) (Humansdorp, Port Elizabeth). (6) PSG Trust (Pty) Ltd - Port Elizabeth; PO Box 6111, Walmer, 6065; E-pos: natasha. dyer@psg.co.za; Tel: 0413926900.

001905/2019—(2) **Freeman**, **Allan Eustace** (3507175309088); 5 Shearwater Avenue, Gonube, East London; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (East London, Grahamstown). (6) APPLETON FIDUCIARY SERVICES PTY LTD; PO BOX 816 CONSTANTIA, 7848; Email: Nerisha.Radhella@appleton.com; Tel: 0800 506070.

005351/2019—(2) MATSOLO, NGANGABANTU (5309265183087); NO:363 IBIKA TOWNSHIP BUTTERWORTH; (3) N/A; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) N/A; (BUTTERWORTH, MTHATHA). (6) MBULELO QOTOYI ATTORNEY; NO:32 EAGLE STREET MTHATHA; Email: mbuleloqotoyi@telkomsa.net; Tel: 0475311488.

3746/2001—(2) **SAMPSON**, **CHRISTINA** (4005150559081); 266 HIGHFIELD ROAD, SCHAUDERVILLE, PORT ELIZABETH; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (PORT ELIZABETH). (6) McWILLIAMS & ELLIOTT INC.; 152 CAPE ROAD, MILLPARK, PORT ELIZABETH; Email: esther@mcwilliams.co.za; Tel: 041 - 5821250.

001376/2019—(2) **METUSE**, **PETROS VUKILE** (4206115316084); KWA NTONGA LOCATION ZWELITSHA EASTERN CAPE; (3) First and Final; (4) VUYELWA METUSE (5808270485080); (5) 21 DAYS; (ZWELITSHA, BHISHO). (6) MANKAYI-MASOKA ATTORNEYS; 25 DOWNING STREET KING WILLIAM'S TOWN; Email: zmasoka@ymail.com; Tel: 043-6422906.

8270/2019—(2) **LAWU**, **REGINA** (5904090772086); 21 MNYAKA STREET,KWADWESÍ, PORT ELIZABETH; (3) First and final; (4) NKULULEKO MICHAEL LAWU (5708145352087); (5) (PORT ELIZABETH). (6) HANNINGTON @ LAW; P.O. BOX 27550, GREENACRES 6057; Email: roger@hanningtonlaw.co.za; Tel: 0413730564.

001333/2018—(2) **PYKE**, **DEBORAH GLEN** (6803080192082); 7 VERBENA AVENUE, SUNRIDGE PARK, PORT ELIZABETH, 6045; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (PORT ELIZABETH). (6) CHARMAINE LÖTTER; 6 BOND STREET, MOUNT CROIX, PORT ELIZABETH, 6001; Email: charmaine@whitfieldfintax.co.za; Tel: 0413743201.

007778/2019—(2) **Brough**, **Eric Douglas** (2512015032081); 46 Cottage sommerson retirement Village, Summerstrand, PE; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Port Elizabeth, Port Elizabeth). (6) Loyiso Dayimane; 16 Newton Place, Newton Park, 6045; Email: loyiso.dayimane@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0873355280.

002168/2019—(2) **BUNZI**, **JOHNSON VAKELE** (2924088); 4787 N.U2 MDANTSANE 5219; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (MASTER OF HIGH COURT BISHO). (6) DMLUKHOZI ATTORNEYS INC; 3 TINDALE ROAD BEREA ,EAST LONDON 5241; Email: dali@dmlattorneys.co.za; Tel: 0437211562.

5154/2019—(2) **JACKSON**, **FRANK URTON** (2207085084084); MUNRO KIRK, SEYMOUR STREET, PORT ELIZABETH; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (PORT ELIZABETH). (6) KAPLAN BLUMBERG ATTORNEYS; PO BOX 27028, GREENACRES. 6057; Email: pburnand@lantic.net; Tel: 0722759409.

002538/2016—(2) **Nkosinkulu**, **Thozama Monica** (6501060484087); 18029 Fazzi Street, Govan Mbeki, Port Elizabeth; (3) Amended First and Final; (4)—; (5) (NA, Port Elizabeth). (6) FNB Fiduciary Pty Ltd; P.O. Box 27521, Greenacres, Port Elizabeth 6057; Email: avniekerk1@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0873350815.

000260/2014—(2) **Tete**, **Sobantu Howard** (4012055108089); 11 Ngqika Avenue, Bhisho; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (King William's Town, Bhisho). (6) Elwyn Lentz; PO Box 1159, King Williams Town 5600; Email: elentz@border.co.za; Tel: 0436422638.

1004/2019—(2) **Kallmeyer**, **Moritz** (3412145008086); 20 North Rocks Lane, Crossways Farm Village, Thornhill; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Humansdorp, Port Elizabeth). (6) Christo Swanepoel Attorneys; 83 Da Gama Road, Jeffreys Bay; Email: aktes.cfs@gmail.com; Tel: (042)293-1777.

1604/2010—(2) **LAGARDIEN**, **MOGAMAT JONANE** (2810015058084); 27 ST SIMON STREET, WEST END, PORT ELIZABETH; (3) First and final; (4) KULSOEM LAGERDIEN (4408090077083); (5) (PORT ELIZABETH). (6) HANNINGTON @ LAW; P.O. BOX 27550, GREENACRES 6057; Email: roger@hanningtonlaw.co.za; Tel: 0413730564.

000919/2018—(2) **Allwright**, **Elaine Laura** (3811210067085); 42 Marine Drive, Schoenmakerskop, Port Elizabeth, 6000; (3) First; (4)—; (5) (Port Elizabeth). (6) FNB Fiduciary; P O Box 27511, Greenacres 6057; Email: nicky.botha@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0873350820.

5999/2017—(2) **Bellingan**, **Johannes** (4908045079084); 6 De Jager Street Despatch; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Uitenhage, Port Elizabeth). (6) Advocate Marius van Zyl; 35 Tongaat Street, Uitenhage; Email: advocatemarius@gmail.com; Tel: 0832309625.

676/2004—(2) **Nameko**, **Nomalizo Hazel** (4804010741081); East London; (3) Supplementary First and Final; (4) —; (5) (East London, Grahamstown). (6) Pretorius & Wilsnach Attorneys; 386 Orient street, Arcadia, Pretoria; Email: jana@pretwil. co.za; Tel: 0123429505.

002221/2018—(2) **Hepburn**, **Androniki** (4302070010083); 80 17th Avenue, Gonubie, East London; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Grahamstown, Grahamstown). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: TB; PO Box 5562, Cape Town 8000; Email: tasneem. behari@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0214012821.

2155/2019—(2) **MBITYI**, **MLUNGISI PETER** (5403155242085); 405 NU 15 MDANTSANE; (3) First and final; (4) NCEDISWA BARBARA MBITYI (6005140737084); (5) (MDANTSANE, BHISHO). (6) FIKIZOLO BULUBE ATTORNEYS; UNIT 1, 6-8 DONALD ROAD VINCENT; Email: HOMBA@FIKIZOLOBULUBE.CO.ZA; Tel: 0817615574.

69/2019—(2) MTIMKULU, GODUKILE STANFORD (4811035608088); 5 MCGAHEY PLACE, GRAHAMSTOWN, 6139; (3) First and final; (4) VUYELWA GLADYS MTIMKULU (5305300593082); (5) (GRAHAMSTOWN). (6) BRENDA CAMPBELL ATTORNEYS; P O BOX 3, GRAHAMSTOWN, 6140; Email: legal@brendacampbell.co.za; Tel: 0466222757.

FREE STATE / VRYSTAAT

002848/2017—(2) **JOOSTE**, **GARTH PETER** (5708175144081); JANSENSTRAAT 2, SASOLBURG 1947; (3) First and Final; (4) CHERRYL ELLEN JOOSTE (6203200048084); (5) 13 MAART 2020; (SASOLBURG, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) DE BEER & CLAASSEN PROKUREURS; NJ VAN DER MERWE SINGEL 15, SASOLBURG; E-pos: bafana@dbcgroup.co.za; Tel: 0169760800.

8436/2018—(2) **VENTER**, **ALWYN JACOBUS** (5010165020086); 9 COLUMBINE CLOSE, VIRGINIA; (3) First and Final; (4) EDNA VENTER (5211070125081); (5) (VIRGINIA, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) ROMA BADENHORST ATTORNEYS; UNION STRAAT 15, ATRIUM GEBOU, VIRGINIA; E-pos: angilique@romab.co.za; Tel: 057 212 3965.

4931/2018—(2) **LETLOJANA**, **MOTHOBI ISAAC** (6811105676088) (------); 1 MOZART STREET, RIEBEECKSTAD WELKOM 9460; (3) First and Final; (4) NTHABISENG AUGUSTINAH LETLOJANA (8509171046081); (5) (WELKOM, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) GRIMBEEK VAN ROOYEN AND PARTNERS INC; P O BOX 1282 KROONSTAD 9500; Email: rminnie@grim.co.za; Tel: 0562125197.

4077/2015—(2) **STEYN**, **JOHN DANIEL** (5307055185080); WELKOM; (3) First and final; (4) JOHANNA ELIZABETH STEYN (5811260015081); (5) (WELKOM, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) RONEL EBERSOHN; BEZUIDENHOUTS INC, 104 KELLNER STREET, WESTDENE, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9301; Email: ronele@bezuidenhouts.co.za; Tel: 051-448-9755.

008891/2019—(2) **SWANEPOEL**, **PHILIPPUS JOHANNES** (4805025017086); LAVENDERLAAN, ONS TUISTE, VAN HEERDENSTRAAT, BLOEMFONTEIN; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) —; (5) (-, Bloemfontein). (6) Symington De Kok Ing (REF: FHS0271); 169B Nelson Mandela Drive, Westdene Bloemfontein; E-pos: epohl@symok.co.za; Tel: 051 505 6668.

008891/2019—(2) **SWANEPOEL**, **PHILIPPUS JOHANNES** (4805025017086); LAVENDERLAAN, ONS TUISTE, VAN HEERDENSTRAAT, BLOEMFONTEIN; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4)—; (5) (-, Bloemfontein). (6) Symington De Kok Ing (REF: FHS0271); 169B Nelson Mandela Drive, Westdene Bloemfontein; E-pos: epohl@symok.co.za; Tel: 051 505 6668.

4054/2019—(2) FERREIRA, MAGDALENA JOHANNA JEANETTA FERREIRA (3607300002085); KRUISFONTEIN FARM, WARDEN, FS PROVINCE; (3) First and Final; (4) NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE; (5) 21 DAYS; (WARDEN, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) COETZEE ENGELBRECHT INC.; 51A STUART STREET, PO BOX 729, HARRISMITH, 9880; Email: coetzeng@dorea.co.za; Tel: 058/6230589.

8059/2019—(2) **BALDOCK**, **JOHNATHAN** (5609185079087); BESEMBOSLAAN 70, PELLISSIER, BLOEMFONTEIN; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) BINDEMAN PROKUREURS; 6 BOMPART STREET, WESTDENE, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9301; E-pos: bindemanprok2@gmail.com; Tel: 0514300050.

008968/2018—(2) MALINGA, JOHN SOPHONIA MALINGA (6401055340081); 303 QHOLAQHWE VILLAGE, WITSIESHOEK, PHUTHADITJHABA, 9870; (3) First and Final; (4) NONE NONE; (5) (SETSING MAGISTRATE COURT, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) BHEKSISA NTLONTI; KAMBULE ATTORNEYS INC.; Email: kambuleattorneys12@gmail.com; Tel: 058-303-1790.

FS0048832018—(2) **Habig**, **Albertha Susanna Jacoba** (5210270015084); Mealiehok, distrik Frankfort; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) Bernard Peter Karel Habig (5202095024086); (5) (Frankfort, Bloemfontein). (6) Claasen Prokureurs; Strydomstraat 11, Posbus 7, Frankfort 9830; E-pos: cvv@lantic.net; Tel: 0588131131.

11207/2015—(2) **Van Zyl**, **Andries Johannes** (7204265160086); Luciastraat 39, Riebeeckstad, Welkom; (3) First And Final; (4) Susanna Sophia Barindina van Zyl Van Zyl (7103260110080); (5) (WELKOM, Bloemfontein). (6) Neumann Van Rooyen Ref: A Styger / Lodene; P. O. Box 4, Welkom, 9460; Email: info@nvrst.co.za; Tel: 0579166631.

9357/2019—(2) **Reich**, **Ignace Mario Karl** (3605195043081); 20 Volks Road, Jim Fouche Park, Welkom; (3) First; (4)—; (5) (Welkom, Free State). (6) Absa Trust Limited; Absa House, 2nd Floor, cnr william Moffet & Overbaakens Road, Fairview, Port Elizabeth; Email: mornayh@absa.co.za; Tel: 041-3906396.

16424/2010—(2) Konco, Velaphe William (2811195250086); 2481 UNIT ONE SELOSESINA; (3) GEWYSIGDE EERSTE EN FINALE; (4) —; (5) (Thaba Nchu, Bloemfontein). (6) Neumann Van Rooyen Ref: A Styger / ch; P. O. Box 4, Welkom 9460; Email: info@nvrst.co.za; Tel: 0579166616.

6803/2019—(2) **Schoeman**, **Jean-Marie** (7308210066080); 33 10th Avenue, Kelly's View, Bloemfontein; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) — (6) Old Mutual Trust; P.O. Box 12124, Brandhof, 9324; Email: pikkiev@nedbank.co.za; Tel: 0102344875.

1523/2019—(2) **Cahi**, **Desmond Thomas** (3604265007084); Unit 6, The Village, Pegasus Street, Pentagon Park, Bloemfontein; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5)— (6) CK Hickling; c/o The Public Trustee and Trust Corporation (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 43392, Heuwelsig, 9332; Email: ptc@lantic.net; Tel: 0514365440.

009301/2019—(2) **Reich**, **Maria Petronella** (4406010050081); 20 Volks Road, Welkom, 9459; (3) First and Final; (4) Ignace Mario Karl Reich (3605195043081); (5) (Welkom, Free State). (6) Absa Trust Limited; Absa House, 2nd Floor, cnr william Moffet & Overbaakens Road, Fairview, Port Elizabeth; Email: mornayh@absa.co.za; Tel: 041-3906396.

4893/2011—(2) **Leokaoke**, **Pule Jeremia** (5501215784085); 17 Mizpa, Bloemfontein; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (BLOEMFONTEIN, Bloemfontein). (6) Neumann Van Rooyen Ref: A Styger/ch; P. O. Box 4, Welkom 9460; Email: info@nvrst. co.za; Tel: 0579166616.

13/2020—(2) **NKOPANE**, **MOTSELISI FRANCINA** (5301270684084); 3065 MAKGASANE STREET, MANGAUNG, , 9323; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) Absa TRUST MANKONE SILINGILE; ABSA PROVINCIAL BLD, CNR NELSON MANDELA & DONALD MURRAY, BRANDWAG, BLOEMFONTEIN; Email: mankone.silingile@absa.africa; Tel: 051-4010643.

003316/2019—(2) **JANSEN**, **WILLEM HENDRIK** (4111205026082); SYMONDSTRAAT 38, BOTHAVILLE, 9660; (3) EERSTE & FINALE; (4)—; (5) 21 DAE; (BOTHAVILLE, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) CAREY & BOTHA INGELYF; PRESIDENTSTRAAT 13, BOTHAVILLE, 9660; E-pos: bothacarey@gmail.com; Tel: (056)-5152129.

4215/2018—(2) **WESSELS**, **PHILIP RUDOLPH** (4203085003081); MAHLERLAAN 37, RIEBEECKSTAD, WELKOM, 9459; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) CHRISTINE MARY WESSELS (4903250016087); (5) (WELKOM, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) WESSELS & SMITH INGELYF; HEERENSTRAAT 26 - 28, WELKOM, 9459 POSBUS 721, WELKOM, 9460; E-pos: herma@wessmith.co.za; Tel: 057-3919800.

5440/2019—(2) **Jooste**, **Hilda Johanna** (2805180002081); Congracia 29, John van der Rietstraat, Langenhovenpark, Bloemfontein; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (Bloemfontein). (6) JMM Verwey; Hill, McHardy & Herbst Ing., Collinsweg 7, Arboretum, Bloemfontein; E-pos: verwey@hmhi.co.za; Tel: 0514472171.

007248/2018—(2) **BUONADONNA**, **MARIA** (4003230020182); DE KOM, VENTERSVLAKTE 740, HENNEMAN, 9441; (3) First And Final; (4) SEBASTIANO BUONADONNA (3309135005181); (5) (Hennenman, Bloemfontein). (6) Symington De Kok Inc (Ref: FHB0236); 169B Nelson Mandela Drive, Westdene Bloemfontein; Email: epohl@symok.co.za; Tel: 051 505 6668

1449/2019—(2) **VORSTER**, **SARA HELENA** (2507150009084); STILLEHAWE, DEWETSDORP; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5)— (6) MCF ODENDAAL; 89 WILCOCKS ROAD, BAYSWATER, BLOEMFONTEIN; Email: sonja@modendaal.co.za; Tel: 0514331262.

1183/2020—(2) **DYZELL**, **JACOBUS NICOLAAS** (4703295087089); 4 PLEASANTVILLE, KARL KIELBLOCKSTRAAT, LANGENHOVENPARK, 9301; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) DYZELL VERONICA (4704210099084); (5) (BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) Absa TRUST JOSÉ ELS; ABSA PROVINCIAL BLD, CNR NELSON MANDELA & DONALD MURRAY, BRANDWAG, BLOEMFONTEIN; E-pos: josephine.els@absa.africa; Tel: 051-4010 630.

3988/2019—(2) **ROSSOUW**, **PETRUS MARTHINUS** (3703135010086); FOURIESTREET 9, KROONSTAD 9499; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) HELENA JOHANNA CHRISTINA CATHARINA ROSSOUW (4011240015084); (5) (KROONSTAD, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) DU RANDT & LOUW INC; P O BOX 26, KROONSTAD; E-pos: belinda@drl.co.za; Tel: 056-2124275.

007738/2019—(2) **Thiart**, **Daniël** (6406205211082); Wardenstraat 1, Sasolburg; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) Petronella Hester Thiart (Gebore Mynhardt, Voorheen Thiart) (6705300069083); (5) 13 Maart 2020; (Sasolburg, Bloemfontein). (6) Stabilitas Eksekuteurskamer (EDMS) BPK - Mr E. Strauss; Stabilitas Chambers, 3de Vloer, Kent Laan 265, Ferndale, Randburg; E-pos: t3@stabilitas.co.za; Tel: 011 886-7195.

006226/2018—(2) **VAN GRAAN**, **HENDRIK CHRISTIAAN** (8301145233080); WITHER STREET, BETHLEHEM,9701, FREE STATE; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) 21; (BETHLEHEM, FREE STATE,9700, BLOEMFONTEIN, FREE STATE,9701). (6) SAREL JOHANNES VENTER; 110 CAMBRIDGE STREET, BETHLEHEM,9701; E-pos: elsa@sventerlaw.co.za; Tel: 0580500494.

FS0051492019—(2) **Linde**, **Johanna Maria** (3412080024080); Wilgerus, Frankfort; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (Frankfort, Bloemfontein). (6) Claasen Prokureurs; Strydomstraat 11, Posbus 7, Frankfort 9830; E-pos: cvv@lantic.net; Tel: 0588131131.

004820/2019—(2) **Boswell, Martin Van Staden** (5007245029087); 22 Siegfried Kusche Street, Sasolburg; (3) First And Final; (4) Leonie Marie Boswell (5307270037082); (5) (Sasolbug, Bloemfontein). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: CV; Private Bag X11, Suite no 22, Brandhof 9324; Email: Fiona.Schenk@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 051/4034845.

003947/2019—(2) **VAN NIEKERK**, **JACOBUS IGNATIUS** (2809015008081); SALLY MARTINPARK 96, METHODIST HOME FOR THE AGED, PARYS, VRYSTAAT,9585; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) MARIA MAGDALENA VAN NIEKERK (3108040007088); (5) (PARYS, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) C.F. GROBBELAAR; POSBUS 12053, BRANDHOF, 9324; E-pos: neels@troos.co.za; Tel: 0514064800.

9031/2019—(2) **VAN AARDE**, **EMMERENTZIA ALYDIA** (5512110061081); 11 LOURENS STREET PAUL ROUX, FREE STATE; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (PAUL ROUX, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) MOLENAAR & GRIFFITHS INC; 6 NJ VAN DER MERWE CRESCENT SASOLBURG 1947; Email: ca3@molgrif.co.za; Tel: 0169760420.

2661/2019—(2) **JONKER**, **JACOMINA LOUISA** (2903010024084); BULTFONTEIN VERSORGINGSDIENS, BULTFONTEIN; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) (BULTFONTEIN, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) BEUKES & BEUKES; POSBUS 15, BULTFONTEIN, 9670; E-pos: jbeukes4@buo.co.za; Tel: 0518531110.

9031/2019—(2) **VAN AARDE, EMMERENTZIA ALYDIA** (5512110061081); 11 LOURENS STREET PAUL ROUX, FREE STATE; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (PAUL ROUX, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) MOLENAAR & GRIFFITHS INC; 6 NJ VAN DER MERWE CRESCENT SASOLBURG 1947; Email: ca3@molgrif.co.za; Tel: 0169760420.

7261/2019—(2) Watkinson, Peter Neill (3408065230189); 28 Comarant Street, Flamingo Park; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Bloemfontein). (6) Neumann Van Rooyen Ref: André / Lodene; P. O. Box 4, Welkom 9460; Email: info@nvrst.co.za; Tel: 0579166666.

3769/2015—(2) **Gleimius**, **Emile** (7709035006088); Plaas Sterkfontein, Jagersfonteinpad, Bloemfontein.; (3) Tweede gewysigde eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (Bloemfontein). (6) Eugene Venter Prokureurs; Moffettstraat 16, Fichardt Park, Bloemfontein; E-pos: eugene@eventer.co.za; Tel: 0845170591.

9520/2018—(2) **LUBBE**, **JACOBA MAGDALENA** (5206060077086); CLOC-INN OUETEHUIS, PIET RETIEF STR. 27, CLOCOLAN.; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) 21; (N/A, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) HPA VENTER; C/O DUNCAN & ROTHMAN INC. OFFICE 69, SUITE 1, 1ST FLOOR, NORTH CAPE MALL, 31 JACOBUS SMITH STR; E-pos: hv@duncan-rothman.co. za; Tel: 0538384700.

3777/2019—(2) **BEKKER**, **HESTER MARIA** (3911090108080); DAGBREEK WONINGS NR 14, ROSS STRAAT, SMITHFIELD; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) NVT; (5) (SMITHFIELD, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) CJ STANDER; LOVIUS BLOCK ING, EERSTELAAN 31, WESTDENE, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9301; E-pos: stienie@lvba.co.za; Tel: (051)430-3874.

009455/2019—(2) **Mabula**, **Molaoa Shadrack** (5209145700086); 3747 Vuka, Parys, 9585; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Parys, Bloemfontein). (6) Kogilan Arumugam - FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd; PO Box 12619, Brandhof, 9324; Email: bzwide@fnb. co.za; Tel: 087 335 3510.

009046/2019—(2) **BUYS**, **STEPHANUS BERNARDUS** (3711085010089); VON BONDESTRAAT 8, UNIVERSITAS, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9301; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4)—; (5) (BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) LEON VERMAAK; Posbus 13236, Noordstad,9302; E-pos: COMPUTAX@TELKOMSA.NET; Tel: 0514363751.

560/2019—(2) **KLEMP**, **HENDRIK WILLEM CALITZ** (3606105020086); 144 KOPPIE ALLEENWEG, SANDANIA, WELKOM, 9459; (3) Gewysigde Eerste en Finale; (4)—; (5) (WELKOM, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) Absa TRUST JOSÉ ELS; ABSA PROVINCIAL BLD, CNR NELSON MANDELA & DONALD MURRAY, BRANDWAG, BLOEMFONTEIN; E-pos: josephine. els@absa.africa; Tel: 051-4010 630.

4843/2019—(2) **MOTETE**, **NNINI BELINA** (5808020934080); 165 MATWABENG SENEKAL; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (BLOEMFONTEIN, BETHLEHEM). (6) FIDUCIA ESTATE AND TRUST SERVICES; 281 CAMBRIDGE STREET, EUREKA, BETHLEHEM, 9700; Email: maaryke.kriek@icloud.com; Tel: 0823707030.

8515/2019—(2) **VAN NIEKERK**, **DOROTHY JUDITH** (4401210047086); 32 VALHALLA CIRCUIT, VIRGINIA, , 9431; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) PAUL JOHANNES VAN NIEKERK (4404035016088); (5) (VIRGINIA, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) Absa TRUST JOSé ELS; ABSA PROVINCIAL BLD, CNR NELSON MANDELA & DONALD MURRAY, BRANDWAG, BLOEMFONTEIN; E-pos: josephine.els@absa.africa; Tel: 051-4010 630.

966/2020—(2) **NPHANGOA**, **ELIZABETH NKOSAZANA** (5608010848088); 18785 BOPHELONG, KAGISANONG, MANGAUNG, 9307; (3) First and Final; (4) VUYISILE EDWARD MPANGWA (4409145149083); (5) (BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) Absa TRUST JOSÉ ELS; ABSA PROVINCIAL BLD, CNR NELSON MANDELA & DONALD MURRAY, BRANDWAG, BLOEMFONTEIN; Email: josephine.els@absa.africa; Tel: 051-4010 630.

005947/2018—(2) **Gaitskill**, **George Henry** (3511025021083); 60 Bawarea Retirement Village Pentagon Park, Bloemfontein; (3) Second and Final; (4) —; (5) (Bloemfontein). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: LH; PO Box 5562, Cape Town 8000; Email: Lyn.Hamer@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0214012484.

504/2020—(2) MARAIS, NICHOLAS BERNARD (5002145093085); ELFDELAAN HOEWE 27, KELLYS VIEW, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9301; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) —; (5) (BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) Absa TRUST JOSé ELS; ABSA PROVINCIAL BLD, CNR NELSON MANDELA & DONALD MURRAY, BRANDWAG, BLOEMFONTEIN; E-pos: josephine.els@absa.africa; Tel: 051-4010 630.

9992/2019—(2) VAN DALEN, LEONARD HENDRIK (3802035029087); 16 A BREDEL STR, PARYS, , 9585; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) RONIA VAN DALEN (4604240077086); (5) (BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) Absa TRUST JOSÉ ELS; ABSA PROVINCIAL BLD, CNR NELSON MANDELA & DONALD MURRAY, BRANDWAG, BLOEMFONTEIN; E-pos: josephine.els@absa.africa; Tel: 051-4010 630.

010586/2018—(2) CORREIA, ALVARO JOSÉ PERICO (3512125060088); 13 LA-CHALAND, DAGBREEK, WELKOM, 9459; (3) First and final; (4) MARIA CANDIDA CORREIA (4007060066082); (5) (Bloemfontein). (6) PKF (Wkm) Inc; 296 Stateway, Bedelia, Welkom, Free State; Email: elsa.dejonge@pkf.co.za; Tel: 0573532601.

7646/2018—(2) **Stolze**, **Rudolf Gustav** (4007235042083); 11 Loeriestraat, Gariep Dam; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) (Philippolis, Bloemfontein). (6) Millers Ingelyf; Beaconhuis, Meadestraat 123, George; E-pos: julie@millers.co.za; Tel: 0448741140.

746/2020—(2) **VAN RENSBURG**, **KENNETH HENRY** (4308235047084); 21 BADENHORST STR, NAUDEVILLE, , 9459; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) BEVERLY ELAINE VAN RENSBURG (4810150018089); (5) (WELKOM, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) Absa TRUST JOSé ELS; ABSA PROVINCIAL BLD, CNR NELSON MANDELA & DONALD MURRAY, BRANDWAG, BLOEMFONTEIN; E-pos: josephine.els@absa.africa; Tel: 051-4010 630.

1517/2019—(2) **STRYDOM**, **LOUIS** (7907015001083); WATERBOKSTRAAT 39, LA PROVENCE, BETHLEHEM; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) (BETHLEHEM, BLOEMFONTEIN). (6) CORONA FINANSIELE DIENSTE; MULLERSTRAAT 28, BETHLEHEM, 9700; E-pos: hanlie@cfdbhm.co.za; Tel: 0583036592.

KWAZULU-NATAL

16926/2018/DBN—(2) **RAMKISSON**, **PAUL ROBIN** (4511035162082); 39 KENNEDY ROAD, CLARE HILLS, RESERVOIR HILLS, 4001; (3) First and final; (4) NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE; (5) (DURBAN, DURBAN). (6) BEHARIE AND COMPANY INC.; 275 LENNY NAIDU DRIVE, BAYVIEW, CHATSWORTH, 4092; Email: nicole@beharieco.co.za; Tel: 031-4008004/7.

003926/2018—(2) **Reddy**, **Treza** (5906280095087); Unit No. 3, 17 Bonamour Avenue, Glenwood, Durban, 4001; (3) First and final; (4) n/a n/a; (5) (Durban, Durban). (6) Barkers; 8 Rydall Vale Crescent, La Lucia Ridge Office Estate, La Lucia; Email: sarah@barkers.co.za; Tel: 0315807400.

012774/2019—(2) **Bowman**, **Jeanette Glennis** (4501080028080); 32 Hoylake Drive, Durbank North, 4051; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (Kwazulu Natal). (6) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd; P O Box 17, Pinegowrie 2123; Email: Sonja.Grobbelaar@legatus. co.za; Tel: 0861722626.

012788/2019—(2) **Bezuidenhout**, **Jacoba Hester Petronella** (3807110008088); 9 Greenwich Street, Malvern, Durban; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Kwazulu Natal). (6) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd; P O Box 17, Pinegowrie 2123; Email: Sonja. Grobbelaar@legatus.co.za; Tel: 0861722626.

012767/2019—(2) **Mayall**, **Carol Patricia** (5003300061081); 71 Dilkoosh Road, Northdene, 4093; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Durban). (6) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd; P O Box 17, Pinegowrie 2123; Email: Sonja.Grobbelaar@legatus.co.za; Tel: 0861722626.

14690/2016/DBN—(2) **RAMKISSON**, **RAMDEW** (4512185135084); 18 PENGUIN COURT, 14 TANGERINE GROVE, ORIENT HILLS, ISIPINGO, KWAZULU-NATAL; (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) —; (5) 13 MARCH 2020 - 3 APRIL 2020; (CHATSWORTH, DURBAN). (6) ANAND-NEPAUL ATTORNEYS; 9TH FLOOR ROYAL TOWERS, 30 DOROTHY NYEMBE, DURBAN; Email: ZIBUYILE@ANAND-NEPAUL.CO.ZA; Tel: 031 327 4600.

5920/2019—(2) **CHETTY**, **VINOTHA CHETTY** (5507180071085); 5 RIVERSIDE PLACE, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) R L PIETERSE; 307/309 PIETERMARITZ STREET, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201; Email: estates@lwh.co.za; Tel: 0333947156.

1236/2019—(2) **Strachan**, **Susan** (4304070043080); 10 Brian Porritt Place, Goodwin Drive, Durban, Kwazulu-Natal; (3) First and Final; (4) not applicable not applicable; (5) (not applicable, Durban). (6) Wensley CC; P O Box 51014, Musgrave, 4062; Email: ribz@yebo.co.za; Tel: 031-3031080.

7199/2019—(2) **Boodhoo**, **Neeranjan** (5107295137085); 47 Khan Road, Raisethorpe, Pietermaritzburg; (3) First and final; (4) Ritadevi Boodhoo (4902020101054); (5) (Pietermaritzburg, Pietermaritzburg). (6) Chedie and Vather Attorneys; 764 Dr Chota Motala Road, Raistethorpe, Pietermaritzburg, 3201; Email: lucretia@cvlegal.co.za; Tel: 0333252015.

3862/2019—(2) MARX, SAREL PETRUS FRANCOIS (7509045175083); 8 HIBBERD ROAD, EMPANGENI, 3880; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21; (DURBAN, DURBAN). (6) BOKWA PROKUREURS INGELYF; 121 PRESIDENT REITZ LAAN, WESTDENE, BLOEMFONTEIN; E-pos: estates@bokwa.co.za; Tel: 0514486369.

7199/2019—(2) **Boodhoo**, **Neeranjan** (5107295137085); 47 Khan Roan, Raisethorpe, Pietermaritzburg, 3201; (3) First and final; (4) Ritadevi Boodgoo (4902020101054); (5) (Pietermaritzburg, Pietermaritzburg). (6) Chedie and Vather Attorneys; 764 Dr Chota Motala Road, Raisethorpe, Pietermaritzburg, 3201; Email: lucretia@cvlegal.co.za; Tel: 0333252015.

7199/2019—(2) **Boodhoo**, **Neeranjan** (5107295137085); 47 Khan Road, Raisethorpe, Pietermaritzburg; (3) First and final; (4) Ritadevi Boodhoo (4902020101054); (5) (Pietermaritzburg, Pietermaritzburg). (6) Chedie and Vather Attorneys; 764 Dr Chota Motala Road, Raistethorpe, Pietermaritzburg, 3201; Email: lucretia@cvlegal.co.za; Tel: 0333252015.

6189/2019PMB—(2) **FAURIE**, **JOHN** (3303035009088); 6 MALHERBE STREET, UTRECHT,2880; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (UTRECHT, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) D SOLMS; C/O PO BOX 13975, CASCADES, 3202; Email: jvonreiche@gmail.com; Tel: 0826576966.

5742/2016DBN—(2) **Msomi**, **Mabandla Jeffrey** (4801215609089); D11 Veni Yeni Road, Umlazi, 4031; (3) First and final; (4) Beauty Thenjiwe Msomi (5208270698081); (5) (1 Griffiths Mxenge Highway, Umlazi V, Umlazi, 4066, 2 Devonshire Pl, Durban Central, Durban, 4001). (6) C Ngubane & Associates Inc.; 148 Kenneth Kaunda Road, Durban North, 4051; Email: sandile@cngubaneinc.co.za; Tel: 0762280290.

3732/2016DBN—(2) **Mabuya**, **Mduduzi Brian** (6903065445081); 58 Wren Way, Yellowood Park, Durban, 4004; (3) First and final; (4) Ludgeris Nompumelelo Mabuya (7205230576082); (5) (Cnr Somtseu &, Stalwart Simelane St, Durban, 4025, 2 Devonshire Pl, Durban Central, Durban, 4001). (6) C Ngubane & Associates Inc.; 148 Kenneth Kaunda Road, Durban North, 4051; Email: sandile@cngubaneinc.co.za; Tel: 0762280290.

002732/2008/DBN—(2) **PILLAY**, **CHENDRAVATHEE** (3607220109085); 65 ROAD 716, MONTFORD, CHATSWORTH.; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) (CHATSWORTH, DURBAN). (6) JESSICA GOUNDEN AND ASSOCIATES; 13/15 PEAK STREET, RISING SUN BUSINESS PARK, CROFTDENE, CHATSWORTH; Email: jessicag121@telkomsa.net; Tel: 0314012049.

012840/2018—(2) **DE BRUYN**, **CRAIG DAVID** (6201075056083); 6 ROSEWOOD GARDENS, DALE LACE AVENUE, RANDPARK RIDGE, JOHANNESBURG; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (Randburg, Johannesburg). (6) Barkers; 8 Rydall Vale Crescent, La Lucia Ridge Office Estate, La Lucia; Email: mbisset@barkers.co.za; Tel: 0315807400.

002062/2019—(2) **HARTLEY**, **JOSEPHINE LILLIAN** (4109210064080); 126 MELSETTER STREET, PIETERMARITZBURG; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (PIETERMARITZBURG, DURBAN). (6) Veritas Board of Executors SA (Pty) Ltd; 70 Van Ryneveld Weg, Pierre Van Ryneveld Centurion; Email: veritas@veritasboe.co.za; Tel: 012-662-1399.

8304/12 PMB—(2) **MYEZA**, **NKANI HARRY** (3909095253083); 783 WHITE CITY, STEADVILLE, LADYSMITH, 3370; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (LADYSMITH, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) Absa TRUST ASHIE MOODLEY; ABSA Trust, P O Box 2174, Durban, 4000; Email: Ashie.Moodley@absa.africa; Tel: 0313669428.

12514/2019DBN—(2) Ramnath, Ramesh (6309255161084); 17 Dandelion Road, Crossmoor, Chatsworth, 4030; (3) First and final; (4) Areemalay Ramnath (5302200170087); (5) (Chatsworth, Durban). (6) Logan Naidu Attorneys; 42 Roslyn Avenue, Asherville, Durban, 4091; Email: naidulogan@gmail.com; Tel: 0823947964.

007997/2018—(2) **CALDECOTT**, **MALCOLM ROBERT JOHN** (4311115096080); 6 ALBATROS STREET, AVIARY HILL, NEWCASTLE; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (NEWCASTLE, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) DBM ATTORNEYS Ref: EST/THUSHEN/H07738; PO BOX 117, NEWCASTLE 2940; Email: thushen@dbmlaw.com; Tel: 0343281303.

008650/2018/PMB—(2) **KRUGER**, **MARINA SUNEEN** (6508180015089); 56 RESIDENCY ROAD, LADYSMITH, 3370; (3) First and Final; (4) FREDERICK JACOBUS KRUGER (6403095117081); (5) (LADYSMITH, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) Dion Röder Attorneys; 16 Victoria Street, Ladysmith, 3370; Email: possible.els@gmail.com; Tel: 0366372220.

000632/17 DBN—(2) **MYEZA**, **NOMGQIBELO MARIA** (3902180227088); 783 WHITE CITY, STEADVILLE, , 3373; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (DURBAN, DURBAN). (6) Absa TRUST ASHIE MOODLEY; ABSA Trust, P O Box 2174, Durban, 4000; Email: Ashie.Moodley@absa.africa; Tel: 0313669428.

4622/2019/D—(2) **MOTALA**, **AHMED GOOLAM MAHOMED** (4203075053088); 7 MAYLAND, 183 MOSES KOTANE ROAD, DURBAN, 4001; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (DURBAN, DURBAN). (6) KRESTON KZN; 131 JAN HOFMEYR ROAD, WESTVILLE, 3629; Email: zahirralangry@krestonkzn.com; Tel: 0312747400.

11638/2019/DBN—(2) PILLAY, ARUNACHELLAM (6209125183088); 38 BENEVOLENT STREET, CROFTDENE, CHATSWORTH, 4092; (3) First and final; (4) GANGAMAH PILLAY (5906070134088); (5) (CHATSWORTH, DURBAN). (6) BEHARIE AND COMPANY INC.; 275 LENNY NAIDU DRIVE, BAYVIEW, CHATSWORTH, 4092; Email: nicole@beharieco. co.za; Tel: 031-4008004/7.

7535/19 PMB—(2) **GRANTHAM**, **MARLENE LENA MARY** (3511190016082); 217 KING EDWARD AVENUE, EPWORTH, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) Absa TRUST ASHIE MOODLEY; ABSA Trust, P O Box 2174, Durban, 4000; Email: Ashie.Moodley@absa.africa; Tel: 0313669428.

5176/2019/PMB—(2) **MOLEFE**, **SIPHELELE** (8906305842080); 706 MTHATHI ROAD, IMBALI, PIETERMARITZBURG, KZN; (3) First; (4)—; (5) (PIETERMARITZBURG, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) SIVA CHETTY AND COMPANY; 378 LONGMARKET STREET, PIETERMARITZBURG, KZN; Email: sumaya@sivachetty.co.za; Tel: 033-3429636.

001397/2019—(2) **CALDECOTT**, **SALLY MARY O'CONNOR** (5306290113089); 6 ALBATROSS STREET, AVAIRY HILL, NEWCASTLE; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (NEWCASTLE, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) DBM ATTORNEYS Ref: EST/THUSHEN/H07770; PO BOX 117, NEWCASTLE 2940; Email: thushen@dbmlaw.com; Tel: 0343281303.

2171/16 DBN—(2) **LECORDIER**, **VERA VERITY** (3206210032082); 7 MAHOGANY ROAD, WOODLANDS, DURBAN, 4001; (3) Amended First and Final; (4)—; (5) (DURBAN, DURBAN). (6) Absa TRUST ASHIE MOODLEY; ABSA Trust, P O Box 2174, Durban, 4000; Email: Ashie.Moodley@absa.africa; Tel: 0313669428.

11337/2019—(2) **MUDALY**, **GOPAUL** (4409285428081); 78 STEADCASTLE GARDENS, CASTLEHILL, PHOENIX, DURBAN, KWAZULU-NATAL; (3) First and final; (4) PAVALACODY MUDALY (5001290636086); (5) (VERULAM, DURBAN). (6) JACQUES ROOS ATTORNEYS; SHOP 23 TIFFANY'S SHOPPING CENTRE, SALT ROCK MAIN ROAD, SALT ROCK, 4391; Email: youlandi@jrooslaw.co.za; Tel: 0325254552.

000808/2019PMBG—(2) **FALCK**, **OWEN ROBERT** (4204155031085); 3 DEODAR PLACE, 5 GEEKIE ROAD, MERRIVALE; (3) Firstandfinal; (4) —; (5) (HOWICK, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) DALY MORRIS FULLER; 1 KNIGHTSBRIDGE, 16 WESTVILLE ROAD, WESTVILLE, 3629; Email: sharonm@dmfinc.co.za; Tel: 031 - 2677700.

007718/2019—(2) **VAN DER MERWE**, **IZAK ROELOF** (5203315066089); 11 VILLA OLGA KLIPSPRINGER STREET, NEWCASTLE; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (NEWCASTLE, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) DBM ATTORNEYS Ref: EST/THUSHEN/H07889; PO BOX 117, NEWCASTLE 2940; Email: thushen@dbmlaw.com; Tel: 0343281303.

006179/2019—(2) **ZIETSMAN**, **EILEEN JUNE** (5008190007086); 15 POPLAR STREET, DURNACOL; (3) First And Final; (4) WILLEM CAREL ZIETSMAN (5301215023083); (5) (DANNHAUSER, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) DBM ATTORNEYS Ref: EST/THUSHEN/H07849; PO BOX 117, NEWCASTLE 2940; Email: thushen@dbmlaw.com; Tel: 0343281303.

001857/2018/PMB—(2) **FOSTER**, **CHRISTOPHER BRIAN** (4304095050086); Westlyn Farm, Creighton, 3263; (3) First; (4) —; (5) (Ixopo, Pietermaritzburg). (6) Stowell & Co Inc; 295 Pietermaritz Street, Pietermaritzburg, 3201; Email: leanneb@stowell.co.za; Tel: 033-845-0554.

6760/09 PMB—(2) LANGA, KHANYISILE CATHERINE (3003240275082); HOUSE 1212, SECTION 2, MADADENI, 2951; (3) Amended First and Final; (4)—; (5) (NEWCASTLE, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) Absa TRUST JOHANNA BOUWER; ABSA Trust, P O Box 2174, Durban, 4000; Email: Johanna.Bouwer@absa.africa; Tel: 031 3669445.

09316/2019—(2) MAHARAJ, RAJENDRAPERSADH (5011015169081); 276 LENHAM DRIVE, LENHAM, PHOENIX, 4068; (3) First and final; (4) DHROPATHI MAHARAJ (4912280175086); (5) (VERULAM, DURBAN). (6) GOUNDER AND ASSOCIATES; 1805 NEDBANK HOUSE, 30 ALBERT STREET, DURBAN, 4001; Email: ganehsa@worldonline.co.za; Tel: 0313057233.

4755/2019—(2) **MSOMI**, **HAZEL NTOMBIFIKILE** (5901121005080); 245 COOPER STREET, GREYTOWN, 3250; (3) First and final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (GREYTOWN, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) VAN ROOYEN & FORDER INC.; 123 PINE STREET, GREYTOWN, 3250; Email: vrandf@futuregtn.co.za; Tel: (033)4131141.

005606/2017/PMB—(2) **ZAMA**, **MDIKONI NEWELL** (2805215163080); 39 MANZEKHOFI ROAD, HAMBANATI, TONGAAT; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) NONE; (5) (VERULAM, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) S R SIVI PATHER ATTORNEYS; 10 LUXMI COURT, ARBEE DRIVE, TONGAAT; Email: SRPATHER@MWEB.CO.ZA; Tel: 0329441040.

014740/2019DBN—(2) **MARSHALL**, **PETER JAMES** (4708265146088); NO.27 GRUNTER GULLY, MEERENSEE, RICHARDS BAY; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (EMPANGENI, DURBAN). (6) MORROW&MORROW INC; PO BOX 30287, RICHARDS BAY, 3900; Email: rivanee.morrows@outlook.com; Tel: 0357897246.

008030/2019—(2) **Brauns**, **Olga Kathleen** (4606190150086); 33 Allenby Road, Durban,Kwazulu Natal; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Durban, DURBAN). (6) FNB Fiduciary Pty Ltd; P.O. Box 27521, Greenacres, Port Elizabeth 6057; Email: avniekerk1 @ fnb.co.za; Tel: 0873350815.

012164/2019—(2) **Meer**, **Mahomed Moosa** (3407055099083); 204 Glenridge Gardens, 61 South Ridge Road, Durban, 4001; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Durban). (6) Hussan Goga & Company; 606 Nedbank House, 30 Ingcuce (Albert) Street, Durban, 4001; Email: hgoga@icon.co.za; Tel: 0313046811.

10459/2015/DBN—(2) **GOVENDER**, **MUNGAMAH** (4402160093088); 7 CROSSMOOR DRIVE, MOORTON, CHATSWORTH; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (DURBAN, DURBAN). (6) GOVENDER, MCHUNU & ASSOCIATES; 46-48 MCKENZIE ROAD, DURBAN, KWAZULU-NATAL; Email: logan@gma-attorneys.co.za; Tel: 0313098338.

008538/2019/PMB—(2) **CLARK**, **MARGARET AVIS** (3208130079086); COTTAGE 372, UMDONI RETIRMENT VILLAGE, PENNINGTON, 4148; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (Scottburgh, Pietermaritzburg). (6) J Leslie Smith & Company - Howick; P O Box 297, PIETERMARITZBURG 3200; Tel: 0333303360.

015800/2019/DBN—(2) Harilal, Nirmala (5206150126082); 37 Fieldhaven Grove, Forest Haven, 4068; (3) First And Final; (4) Suresh Harilal (4809115167082); (5) (Durban). (6) NEDGROUP TRUST (PTY) LIMITED Ref: C Naidoo; PO Box 50840, Musgrave 4320; Email: chantalna@nedbank.co.za; Tel: 0315365383.

007593/2019/PMB—(2) Ramnaras, Rohit (5012015097082); 48 Executive Drive, Orient Heights, Pietermaritzburg; (3) First and final; (4) Shama Ramnaras (5207150145080); (5) (Pietermaritzburg). (6) FNB FIDUCIARY (PTY) LTD; PO BOX 13527, CASCADES, 3202; Email: candice.may@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0873350917.

003205/2019/DBN—(2) **Cordier**, **Clasina Susana** (3711040073081); 42B Bram Hill, Meerensee, 3880; (3) First and final; (4) n/a; (5) (Empangeni, Durban). (6) FNB Fiduciary; 2nd Floor FNB Acacia House, 2 Kikembe Drive, Umhlanga, 4320; Email: OlwethuOscar.Sabisa@fnb.co.za; Tel: 087 730 2577.

012625/2019/DBN—(2) **NIVEN**, **DIANE RUTH** (5606040056086); 4 ALBERT ROAD, KLOOF, 3610; (3) First and final; (4) N/A; (5) (Pinetown, Durban). (6) FNB Fiduciary; 2nd Floor FNB Acacia House, 2 Kikembe Drive, Umhlanga, 4320; Email: OlwethuOscar.Sabisa@fnb.co.za; Tel: 087 730 2577.

013045/2019/DBN—(2) **NZUZA**, **FIKILE CELLESTINA** (4903280629081); Z 2041 IMFE CLOSE, UMLAZI, 4031; (3) First and final; (4) N/A; (5) (Durban, Durban). (6) FNB Fiduciary; 2nd Floor FNB Acacia House, 2 Kikembe Drive, Umhlanga, 4031; Email: OlwethuOscar.Sabisa@fnb.co.za; Tel: 087 730 2577.

9305/2018 (PMB)—(2) **HOWES**, **NEVILLE EDWARD** (3809305040082); UNIT 65, SAN SERENO, BRYANSTON, JOHANNESBURG, 2021; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (JOHANNESBURG, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) MOORE ATTORNEYS; P O BOX 12, CAMPERDOWN, 3720; Email: conv@morelaw.biz; Tel: 031-7851190.

7046/2018—(2) **PILLAY**, **VIVASAN** (7512185206080) (N/A); FLAT 704, KALBARRI, 7 BRADLEY ROAD, DURBAN NORTH, 4051; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) N/A; (DURBAN, DURBAN). (6) ENVER MOTALA & CO; 28 RILEY ROAD, ESSENWOOD, DURBAN, 4001; Email: fm@envermotala.co.za; Tel: 0312079053.

000955/2019—(2) **VERMEULEN**, **CATHERINA MARIA** (4312190115084); 4 WOOD CIRCLE, CAMPERDOWN, KWAZULU-NATAL; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (CAMPERDOWN, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) MOORE ATTORNEYS; P O BOX 12, CAMPERDOWN, 3720; Email: conv@morelaw.biz; Tel: 0317851190.

6141/2019/PMB—(2) **Breukelman**, **Sandrie** (4907285081081); 17 Leatherback, Meer-en-See, Richards Bay; (3) First and final; (4) Johanna Breukelman (5006140064082); (5) (Empangeni, Pietermaritzburg). (6) Eckhard Volker CA (SA); P O BOX 1086 Wandsbeck 3630; Email: penny@volker.co.za; Tel: 031 2668858.

5342/2019/PMB—(2) **Newby**, **Isobel** (3210040022081); 310 Lourie, Poinsettia Park, 619 Kingsway, Amanzimtoti; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Durban, Pietermaritzburg). (6) Eckhard Volker CA (SA); P O BOX 1086 Wandsbeck 3630; Email: penny@volker.co.za; Tel: 031 2668858.

27767-2014-DBN—(2) **ASMAL**, **ZULEIKA AHMED** (3603290056082); 53 SANDRINGHAM PLACE SHERWOOD DURBAN; (3) FIRST AND FINAL; (4) —; (5) 21 DAYS; (DURBAN, DURBAN). (6) NAFEESA KADWA AND ASSOCIATES; 490 PETER MOKABA RIDGE -BEREA- DURBAN-4001; Email: fomida@telkomsa.net; Tel: 031-2099776.

4064/2019—(2) **Mostert**, **Johannes Gerhardus Caslo** (3609095015082); Solferino Farm, Winterton, KZN; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Estcourt, Pietermaritzburg). (6) JV Hart CC; Po Box 13571; Email: jhart@jvhart.co.za; Tel: 0333471099.

4622/2019—(2) **Geertsen**, **Kjeld Kristian** (A001982778); Number 7 Demstrupvej Sreet, Havndal, DK-8970; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Port Shepstone, Pietermaritzburg). (6) Kerry Loukakis Attorneys Ref: KL/KH/01G313001; 6 Vikings Road, Margate 4275; Email: kylie@kllaw.co.za; Tel: 0393173374.

004444/2019—(2) **HURRIPERSAD**, **LEKRAM** (6312275214081); 12 COCHIN CIRCLE, NORTHDALE, PIETERMARITZBURG; (3) First and final; (4) HURRIPERSAD BIMLA DEVI (6605210148086); (5) (Pietermaritzburg, Pietermaritzburg). (6) UDESH RAMESAR ATTORNEYS; OFFICE 6, JOOMASONS CENTRE, 476 CHURCH STREET, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201; Email: udeshramesar@telkomsa.net; Tel: 033 3459569.

000252/2018—(2) HORROCKS, LESLIE DUKE (3512245069084); 5 KILLIN ROAD, WESTVILLE, 3629; (3) First and final; (4) SHELAGH PHILOMENA HORROCKS (3502150073189); (5) (PINETOWN, DURBAN). (6) DICKINSON & THEUNISSEN INC.; 1 SIMPSON PLACE SUNNYSIDE LANE PINETOWN 3610; Email: elaine@dtinc.co.za; Tel: (031)702-9356.

4975/2017—(2) **MOOTHELAL**, **ANDREW SADHEW** (4108225077087); 21 LARKSPUR ROAD, NORTHDALE, PIETERMARITZBURG; (3) First and final; (4) LEELA RAMLALL MOOTHELAL (4505290087083); (5) (PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) SINANIN NAIDOO ATTORNEYS; 589 CHOTA MOTALA ROAD, SUITE 6, ABSA BUILDING, PIETERMARITZBURG; Email: shalina@snattorney.co.za; Tel: 033-3871112.

10652/2018—(2) **GREGORY**, **WAYNE PAUL** (5907155035083); 6 CARY CLOSE, SOMERSET PARK, UMHLANGA, KWAZULU-NATAL; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (VERULAM, DURBAN). (6) KING-ESSACK & ASSOCIATES INC.; 64 KINGS ROAD, PINETOWN, 3600; Email: liesel@kingassoc.co.za; Tel: 031 7011561.

010208/2019—(2) **NYALAMBISA**, **ELEANOR NOMANANI** (3906110454084); 1 CARRINGTON GARDENS, 99 PITCAIRN ROAD, CARRONGTON HEIGHTS, 4001; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Durban). (6) Cebisa Attorneys; 12 Joe Slovo Str, 3rd Floor suite 360A, Mansion House Durban 4001; Email: estates@cebisaattorneys.co.za; Tel: 0313011155.

07601/2019—(2) **Tredoux**, **Anna-Marie** (5610230036080); 149 Brickhill Road, Estcourt, Smidts Hoek Farm 3310; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Howick, Pietermaritzburg). (6) Grant Andrew Clinton (nominated official of PSG Trust); P.O. Box 848, Umhlanga Rocks, 4320; Email: grant@gca.co.za; Tel: 031 566 2480.

004317/2019—(2) **Du Preez**, **Hercule** (5301045063085); 31 Oriel Road, Wembley, Pietermaritzburg, 3201; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Howick, Pietermaritzburg). (6) Grant Andrew Clinton (nominated official of PSG Trust); P.O. Box 848, Umhlanga Rocks, 4320; Email: grant@gca.co.za; Tel: 031 566 2480.

002774/2019—(2) **DEWNARAIN**, **MYNAWATHEE RAMLAL** (6011180193089); 81 PASTORAL ROAD, BOMBAY HEIGHTS, PIETERMARITZBURG; (3) First and final; (4) DEWNARAIN ASHOOKUMAR (5802075159081); (5) (Pietermaritzburg, Pietermaritzburg). (6) UDESH RAMESAR ATTORNEYS; OFFICE 6, JOOMASONS CENTRE, 476 CHURCH STREET, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201; Email: udeshramesar@telkomsa.net; Tel: 033 3459569.

013539/2008/PMB—(2) **Gumede**, **Sdumo Reply** (5801285886087); D7200 Section D, Madadeni, Newcastle,2951; (3) Amended Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) N/A N/A; (5) 21 Days; (Madadeni, Pietermaritzburg). (6) Kunene Attorneys; P O Box 3358, Pietermaritzburg ,3201; Email: kunene.attorneys@gmail.com; Tel: 033-3459767.

007381/2019—(2) **GUTTNER**, **HERBERT ALBERT** (3006085017188); 101 EASTVIEW ROAD, PARKHILL, DURBAN NORTH,4051; (3) First and final; (4) JACOBA PETRONELLA GUTTNER (4403160007086); (5) (DURBAN). (6) TOMLINSON MNGUNI JAMES ATTORNEYS; SUITE 201, RIDGE 6, 20 NCONDO PLACE, UMHLANGA ROCKS; Email: judd@tmj.co.za; Tel: 031 566 2207.

002414/2019/PMB—(2) **Diamini**, **Sibusiso Gideon** (7006115485088); Ntunjambili Area, Kranskop, 3268; (3) Amended Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) N/A N/A; (5) 21 Days; (Kranskop, Pietermaritzburg). (6) Kunene Attorneys; P O Box 3358, Pietermaritzburg ,3201; Email: kunene.attorneys@gmail.com; Tel: 033-3459767.

006895/2018—(2) **NDLOVU**, **ANDRIES** (4409015333080); 86 IPHINI STREET, EZAKHENI, 3370; (3) First and final; (4) ZODWA CATHERINE NDLOVU (5210100573088); (5) (KLIPRIVER, PIETERMARTIZBURG). (6) RAMKHELAWAN INCORPORATED; 26 COCHRANE ROAD, LADYSMITH, KZN, 3370; Email: rajeshram@telkomsa.net; Tel: 0366372215.

9775/2019DBN—(2) **Govender**, **Bhoonaswari** (3606180050081); Nazareth House Ground 75, 82 Mazisi Kunene Road, Durban, Westridge.; (3) First and Final; (4) n/a n/a; (5) (Durban Magistrate Court, Master of the High Court Durban). (6) PRAVINA GOVENDER ATTORNEYS; SUITE 104, FIRST FLOOR, INGENUITY HOUSE, 325 UMHLANGA ROCKS DRIVE, UMHLANGA; Email: CONVEY2@PRAVINAGOVENDERATTORNEYS.CO.ZA; Tel: 0315666660.

13073/2019—(2) PILLAY, MOONSAMY RONNIE (5002225110080); 11 ROSECLAY PLACE, CLAYFIELD, PHOENIX,; (3) First and Final; (4) YVONNE PILLAY (4611160003083); (5) (DURBAN, DURBAN). (6) GOSAI & COMPANY INC; 105 SIXTH AVENUE, MORNINGSIDE; Email: vinay@gosaiattorneys.co.za; Tel: 031-303 55 49.

2942/2019—(2) HARICHARAN, KISHORE BALA (6008195206088); 164 TAMMANY AVENUE, CROFTDENE, CHATSWORTH; (3) First and Final; (4) NISHA HARICHARAN (6710110108089); (5) (DURBAN, DURBAN). (6) GOSAI & COMPANY INC; 105 SIXTH AVENUE, MORNINGSIDE; Email: vinay@gosaiattorneys.co.za; Tel: 031-303 55 49.

14142/2019—(2) **ACHARY**, **KANAGASABAPATHY** (4207035074084); 204 GROVE END DRIVE, STANMORE, PHOENIX, 4068; (3) First and Final; (4) GNANASAVANDARI ACHARY (5201040080086); (5) (DURBAN, DURBAN). (6) GOSAI & COMPANY INC; 105 SIXTH AVENUE, MORNINGSIDE; Email: vinay@gosaiattorneys.co.za; Tel: 031-303 55 49.

6304/2019DBN—(2) **NZOYIYA**, **FANYANA DENNIS** (2808015128089); H752 NYALA ROAD, KWAMASHU; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) IVY NZOYIYA (3204100126080); (5) (Ntuzuma, Durban). (6) S.D. Moloi and Associates Inc.; Suite 701, 7th Floor, Corporate Place, 9 Dorothy Nyembe Street, Durban; Email: sandisa@sdmoloi.com; Tel: 0313012812.

000683/2020/DBN—(2) **Naicker**, **Moonsamy** (5009265152088); 120 Platt Drive, Isipingo Hills, Durban; (3) First and Final; (4) Pathmavathie Naicker (5504200216089); (5) (Durban). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: Naomi Steyn; Private Bag 54319, Durban 4000; Email: Naomi.Steyn@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0357531394.

005396/2019—(2) **Nadauld**, **David Leslie** (4102275071082); 35 Rainbow Drive, Crestholme, Waterfall; (3) First and final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (Pinetown, Durban). (6) Lott Attorneys; Office 7, Dias Block Fairway Green 3 Abrey Road Kloof; Email: evelina@lottattorneys.co.za; Tel: 031-9407047.

000198/2020/DBN—(2) **Munsamy**, **Balakistan** (4708145133082); 52 Oliviene Road, Everest Heights, Verulam; (3) First and Final; (4) Thavagee Munsamy (4811020113086); (5) (Verulam, Durban). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: Naomi Steyn; Private Bag 54319, Durban 4000; Email: Naomi.Steyn@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0357531394.

6249/2018/PMB—(2) VAWDA, MEHMOOD VAWDA (6001315176083); 33 MASON ROAD, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201; (3) First and final; (4) AYESHA BIBI YUSUF VAWDA (6112120068082); (5) (PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) MM BADAT & ASSOCIATES INC; 215 BURGER STREET, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201; Email: admin@mmbinc.co.za; Tel: 0333454138.

6249/2018/PMB—(2) VAWDA, MEHMOOD VAWDA (6001315176083); 33 MASON ROAD, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201; (3) First and final; (4) AYESHA BIBI YUSUF VAWDA (6112120068082); (5) (PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) MM BADAT & ASSOCIATES INC; 215 BURGER STREET, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201; Email: admin@mmbinc.co.za; Tel: 0333454138.

005910/2019—(2) **OWEN**, **HEATHER** (2701230049083); 16 HORNBILL LANE, HOWICK, KWAZULU-NATAL; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (HOWICK, DURBAN). (6) GHA McPherson on behalf of Momentum Trust Limited; IPC 90A, 268 West Avenue, Centurion, Pretoria, 0157; Email: jolanda.theron@momentum.co.za; Tel: 012-6718507.

6058/2018—(2) **GABIN, NOEL SYLVESTER** (3712315054087); 49 MARBLERAY DRIVE NEWDAW PARK, NEWLANDS EAST, DURBAN KWAZULU-NATAL; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Durban Magistrates Court, Durban). (6) LARSON FALCONER HASSAN PARSEE INC.; 93 RICHEFOND CIRCLE, RIDGESIDE OFFICE PARK, UMHLANGA ROCKS; Email: reeves.parsee@lfhp.co.za; Tel: 0315341600.

16598/2018DBN—(2) NAIDOO, SOOBRAMONEY (3712175091088) (N/A); 82 STONEHAM AVENUE, WHETSTONE, PHOENIX,4068; (3) First and Final; (4) SARASVATHIE NAIDOO (4410070145088); (5) 21 DAYS; (VERULAM, DURBAN). (6) SHARM MOODLEY & ASSOCIATES; 14 CRETE STREET, STARWOOD, PHOENIX; Email: moodleysharm@mweb.co.za; Tel: 031 5003445.

003697/2019—(2) **FOURIE, JOHAN CHRISTIAAN** (5608215065082); 65 ERICA STREET, SIGNAL HILL, NEWCASTLE; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (NEWCASTLE, PIETERMARITZBURG). (6) DBM ATTORNEYS Ref: EST/THUSHEN/H07695; PO BOX 117, NEWCASTLE 2940; Email: thushen@dbmlaw.com; Tel: 0343281303.

7154/2019—(2) **SONNEKUS**, **MARIA JOHANNA** (4808310099082); 29 CHARLES STREET, BYRNE VILLAGE, RICHMOND; (3) First And Final; (4) JOHANNES JACOBUS SONNEKUS (4702035113080); (5) (RICHMOND, Pietermaritzburg). (6) Tomlinson Mnguni James Inc; P O Box 271, Pietermaritzburg 3200; Email: amandal@tmj.co.za; Tel: 0333419100.

10239/2019—(2) **AUTAR**, **VISHNU HARIPERSAD** (5910275189087); 29 LOOPHILL AVENUE, HILLGROVE, NEWLANDS WEST, 4037; (3) First and Final; (4) DHANRAJHIE AUTAR (6501020902087); (5) (DURBAN, DURBAN). (6) GOSAI & COMPANY INC; 105 SIXTH AVENUE, MORNINGSIDE; Email: vinay@gosaiattorneys.co.za; Tel: 031-303 55 49.

005514/2019/DBN—(2) **WHITING**, **FRANK HAROLD** (2302235057088); ROOM 14, UMDONI RETIREMENT VILLAGE, PENNINGTON; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (SCOTTBURGH, DURBAN). (6) STANDARD TRUST LIMITED; PRIVATE BAG 54319, DURBAN, 4000; Email: RONIKA.MAHARAJ@STANDARDBANK.CO.ZA; Tel: 0313741000.

000957/2020—(2) **JEEVARATHNUM**, **LEELAWATHEE** (5203010198088); 82 CRESTVALE ROAD, RYDALVALE, PHOENIX; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (VERULAM, DURBAN). (6) SANLAM TRUST LTD; PO BOX 2086 DURBAN 4000; Email: milcah.naidu@sanlam.co.za; Tel: 0313000122.

000950/2020—(2) **SWEENEY**, **JAN JACOBUS** (5611055109085); 34 GERRIT MARITZ STREET, BARRY HERTZOG PARK NEWCASTLE; (3) First and final; (4) SUSANNA MAGDALENA SWEENEY (5808240009085); (5) (NEWCASTLE, DURBAN). (6) SANLAM TRUST LTD; PO BOX 2086 DURBAN 4000; Email: milcah.naidu@sanlam.co.za; Tel: 0313000122.

016374/2019/DBN—(2) **Schubach**, **Terence Charles** (5010115108080); 12 Avon Lea, 498 Che Guevara Road, Glenwood; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Durban, Durban). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: Lisa Jivan; Private Bag 54319, Durban 4000; Email: Lisa.Jivan@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0314020429.

002176/2018—(2) **Olds**, **Mollie Tudor** (2504080111080); 1 Beare Drive, Pinetown; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Pinetown, Durban). (6) Brookes Attorneys; 2 Dias Block, Fairway Green, 3 Abrey Road, Kloof; Email: estates@brookes.co.za; Tel: 0310351055.

11048/2012 DBN—(2) **COETSER**, **NICHOLAAS JOHANNES** (5310245096084); 24 QUIBEBA STREET, ARBORETUM, RICHARDS BAY, 3900; (3) First and final; (4) JOHANNA DORETHEA COETSER (5703010013088); (5) (EMPANGENI, DURBAN). (6) MORROW & MORROW INC; P O BOX 30287, RICHARDS BAY, 3900; Email: sakkie.morrows@outlook.com; Tel: 0357897246.

012620/2016—(2) **MLAMBO**, **NONHLANHLA BENEDETTE** (7206030479089); ERF 2762 MARBURG, PROTEA AVENUE, MARBURG; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) MDUDUZI MAGNIFICENT MLAMBO (6906135521088); (5) (PORT SHEPSTONE MAGISTRATE COURT, DURBAN). (6) SANDILE DLOMO INC.; 12 BAZLEY MEWS, PORT SHEPSTONE, 4240; Email: pa@sdinc.co.za; Tel: 039-6827309.

12056/2016 DBN—(2) **MKHWANAZI**, **NTOMBIMHLOPHE GLADYS** (4910030307082); 402985 KWAMBOVU VILLAGE,UMBUMBULU,4105; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) 21; (UMBUMBULU MAGISTRATE COURT, DURBAN). (6) HEDDER ATTORNEYS; SUITE 4008, 4TH FLOOR, NO 2 DEVONSHIRE PLACE, OFF ANTON LEMBEDE STREET DURBAN; Email: bongekilenondela@gmail.com; Tel: 0313040909.

1302/2018—(2) **Wood**, **Ann Alma** (4602250134185); 80 Moberly Road, Empangeni; (3) -; (4) Kenneth Malcolm Wood (5501135104083); (5) -; (Empangeni, Durban Office). (6) Schreiber Smith Inc.; 6 Norman Tedder Lane, Yellowood Lodge; Email: adminassistant@schreibersmith.co.za; Tel: 0357990500.

LIMPOPO

580/2019—(2) MAMATHUNTSHA, NTHAPELENG IVAN (4705295559082); ERF 1344, VLEIFONTEIN; (3) First and final; (4) MATAMELA CRESSY MAMATHUNTSHA (6208110116087); (5) (WATERVAL, THOHOYANDOU). (6) KERN & DEKKER INC; 105 KROGH STREET, LOUIS TRICHARDT, 0920; Email: BONDS@KDLAW.CO.ZA; Tel: 0155160136.

1890/2019—(2) **gadisi**, **thivhakoni joseph** (5206235766084); ramaano street,dzanani township (biaba); (3) First and final; (4) ntshengedzeni esther gadisi (5510290153082); (5) 21 days; (thohoyandou). (6) tambani matumba attorneys; 39 songozwi street louis trichardt; Email: legal1@tmlaw.co.za; Tel: 0155166411.

9144/2019—(2) **MKANSI**, **MZILELA JONAS** (7007275566089); HOUSE NO: 352B WATERVAAL MAKHADO LOCAL MUNICIPALITY LIMPOPO PROVINCE; (3) First and final; (4) TLANGELANI TRYPHINA MKANSI (7503270389089); (5) (GIYANI, POLOKWANE). (6) NKP MANAMELA ATTORNEYS; 58 SCHOEMAN STREET OFFICE 302 3RD FLOOR RENTMEESTER BUILDING POLOKWANE; Email: nkpattorneys@gmail.com; Tel: 015-291-1174.

004682/2019—(2) **Mahanyele**, **Malesela Jacob** (4902065625082); Stand 1169 Zone 4,Seshego; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Polokwane, Seshego). (6) FNB Fiduciary (pty) ltd; private bag X5, menlo park, 0102; Email: Charmaine.September@fnb.co.za: Tel: 0873358129.

3269/2019—(2) **BENN**, **WALTER REGINALD** (4312075027081); 69 Second Street, Letsitele, LIMPOPO PROVINCE; (3) First and Final; (4) BEATRICE MATHILDA BENN (4407110050088); (5) N.A; (NKOWANKOWA, POLOKWANE). (6) LOUIS BENN ATTORNEY; Silver Lakes Office Park 1, Suite 1, Von Backström Boulevard, Silver Lakes, PRETORIA; Email: Ibenn@intekom.co.za: Tel: 0128073063.

673/2019—(2) **UYS**, **HERMANUS NICOLAS** (4906015002086); PLAAS, GROBLERSPLAATS, LOUIS TRICHARDT, 0920; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) (LOUIS TRICHARDT, LIMPOPO, THOHOYANDOU, LIMPOPO). (6) KERN & DEKKER ING; 105 KROGHSTRAAT, LOUIS TRICHARDT, 0920; E-pos: BONDS@KDLAW.CO.ZA; Tel: 0155160136.

2517/2019—(2) **Bosman**, **Clifton** (5808295143086); Plaas Onverwagt Haenertsburg Limpopo 0730; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) Marie Linda Bosman (6007120001085); (5) (Haenertsburg, Polokwane). (6) Joubert Scholtz Incorporated; 11 Heide Road, Kempton Park, 1619; E-pos: mindie@joubertscholtz.co.za; Tel: 011-966-7606.

007719/2018—(2) **LEMMER**, **JOHANNES MOSTERT** (5301225004081); PLAAS MOOIVALLEI, THABAZIMBI; (3) First and Final; (4) FRANCIS LEMMER (5210020047080); (5) (THABAZIMBI, POLOKWANE). (6) EMILY CHAUKE; SANLYNN BUILDING, CNR SANLAM STREET & LYNNWOOD ROAD, LYNNWOOD, PRETORIA; Email: Emily. Chauke@sanlam.co.za; Tel: 012 470 0175.

954/2019—(2) Malan, Jacoline Helen (4805040098087); Plot 34, Myngenoegen, Polokwane; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Polokwane, Polokwane). (6) Polokwane EstatePro Ref: EST00/0109; P O Box 3615, Polokwane, 0700; Email: jakkie@estatepro.co.za; Tel: 0152912147.

9164/2019—(2) **KGADIMA**, **LESIBANA ALBERT** (5511145575081); STAND NO: 1087 GA-MADIBA MOKOPANE LIMPOPO PROVINCE; (3) First and final; (4) NKEKULU MARIA KGADIMA (6203250309089); (5) (MAHWELERENG, POLOKWANE). (6) NKP MANAMELA ATTORNEYS; 58 SCHOEMAN STREET OFFICE 302 3RD FLOOR RENTMEESTER BUILDING POLOKWANE; Email: nkpattorneys@gmail.com; Tel: 015-291-1174.

016060/2019—(2) **KUNTZ**, **ANDRIES JOHANNES** (3203145028087); UNIT 140 RENAISSANCE, SOETDORING STREET, BELA-BELA, LIMPOPO; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (BELA-BELA, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Standard Trust; Private Bag X25, Hatfield 0028; Email: Esther.Stals@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0658613660.

008536/2017—(2) Viljoen, Jan Daniel (5501105126082); 648 Ficus Street, Marble Hall, 0450, Limpopo; (3) First and final; (4) Elena Elizabeth Viljoen (5209220073086); (5) (Marble Hall, Pretoria). (6) Ross & Jacobsz Attorneys (V5586); 457 Rodericks Road, Lynnwood, Pretoria, 0002; Email: yolanda@ross.co.za; Tel: 0123481088.

008125/2018—(2) MALULEKE, MAGEZI JULIUS (4210075153081); stand no:20148,xikukwani village,giyani.0826; (3) First and final; (4) Mthavine MALULEKE (4506020307080); (5) (GIYANI, POLOKWANE). (6) Musa Baloyi Attorneys Incorporated; 1846, Philadelphia church street, opposite rithlavile high school; Email: musabaloyiattorneys@gmail.com; Tel: 015-812-0146

024477/2014—(2) **FINGER**, **MOTSATSI GLADYS** (4504120505083); 2 EAGLE STREET, FALCON RIDGE, VEREENIGING, GAUTENG PROVINCE; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (VEREENIGING, POLOKWANE). (6) CMM ATTORNEYS INC.; 1ST FLOOR, BLOCK C, JUNXION CENTRE, CNR. FRIKKIE MEYER & SULLIVAN BOULEVARD, VANDERBIJLPARK; Email: litigation@cmm-attorneys.co.za; Tel: (016)982-1805.

002827/2019—(2) **NKANYANE**, **SIKETHO WILLIAM** (5503225507084); stand no:125,xikukwani village,giyani.0826; (3) First and final; (4) Midjadji Serious NGOBENI (6110230582083); (5) (GIYANI, POLOKWANE). (6) Musa Baloyi Attorneys Incorporated; 1846, Philadelphia church street, opposite rithlavile high school; Email: musabaloyiattorneys@gmail.com; Tel: 015-812-0146.

004604/2019—(2) **MASHAKENI**, **MBHAZIMA EDWARD** (6211235838080); STAND NO 876,VUYANI VILLAGE,0931; (3) First and final; (4) MIHLOTI FLORAH MASHAKENI (6806280642087); (5) (GIYANI, POLOKWANE). (6) Musa Baloyi Attorneys Incorporated; 1846, Philadelphia church street, opposite rithlavile high school; Email: musabaloyiattorneys@gmail. com; Tel: 015-812-0146.

6497/2019—(2) **WIESE**, **HESTER FRANCINA SOPHIA** (4310120092084); 99A DOORNKRAAL STREET LADANNA POLOKWANE 0699; (3) First and final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (POLOKWANE). (6) LOUINA MARAIS; P.O BOX 390 THORNHILL PLAZA 0882; Email: marais@maraislaw.co.za; Tel: 0824120854.

0042528/2019—(2) **SEDIBA**, **RAISIBE TRUDAH** (6301180531085); 1117 LEBOWAKGOMO, LEPELLE NKUMPI MUNICIPALITY; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (LEBOWAKGOMO, POLOKWANE). (6) DIKGATI MPHAHLELE ATTORNEYS; 10 A LANDROS MARE STREET POLOKWANE; Email: mpae.masile@gmail.com; Tel: 0728352389.

003434/2019—(2) **APHANE**, **MATSELANA JUDITH** (6102220663080); ERF 357 MATHIBELA PHASE 1, GROOTHOEK, 0628; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (LEBOWAKGOMO, POLOKWANE). (6) DIKGATI MPHAHLELE ATTORNEYS; 10 A LANDROSS MARE STREET POLOKWANE, 0700; Email: mpae.masile@gmail.com; Tel: 0728352389.

009194/2019—(2) **MONTJANE**, **RAMADIMETJA DORA** (5311140741089); SELETENG VILLAGE GA-MPHAHLELE; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21; (Lebowakgomo, Polokwane). (6) Maselaelo Mphahlele; 17B biccard street.Polokwane; Email: admin@mphahlelemeattorneys.com; Tel: 0152912512.

1449\2014—(2) **SEOKA**, **NTSHELENE MARGARETH** (6802040421086); STAND NO 42 MADIBENG VILLAGE BOLOBEDU; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (BOLOBEDU, POLOKWANE). (6) R MOKGOLA & ASSOCIATES; 15 BOTHA STREEET MODJADJISKLOOF; Email: mokgola@mweb.co.za; Tel: 0153099799.

287/2019—(2) MALONGANE, RAMOKGALO LUCAS (4510035177082); ERF 363 BELA BELA LIMPOPO PROVINCE; (3) First and Final; (4) TONE NORAH MALONGANE (6403270771082); (5) (POLOKWANE, POLOKWANE). (6) SC MDHLULI ATTORNEYS; 6 HANS VAN RENSBURG STREET, SUITE 12 JCJ LIMPRO BUILDING; Email: mdhluli@scmattorneys.co.za; Tel: 015-291-5440.

017939/2016—(2) **MEI, MASEBUDI LINA** (4206070235089); 20415 SEDIBA STREET, RETHABILE GARDENS, POLOKWANE; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (POLOKWANE, POLOKWANE). (6) MANONG BADENHORST ABBOTT VAN TONDER ATTORNEYS; 337 SURREY AVENUE, SURREY CIRCLE OFFICE PARK, RANDBURG; Email: Stella@mbat.co.za; Tel: 0113262111.

6931/2019—(2) **MOASHE**, **RAMASELA MARTHA** (6101110680089); STAND NO: 3512 MASEKO STREET MODIMOLLE LIMPOPO PROVINCE; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (LEPHALALE, POLOKWANE). (6) NKP MANAMELA ATTORNEYS; 58 SCHOEMAN STREET OFFICE 302 3RD FLOOR RENTMEESTER BUILDING POLOKWANE; Email: nkpattorneys@gmail. com; Tel: 015-291-1174.

002425/2019—(2) MOOSA, JAINUB (3704130088085); 45 TABRIZ STREET POLOKWANE 0699 LIMPOPO PROVINCE; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21 DAYS; (POLOKWANE, POLOKWANE). (6) ADAM ESSA'S PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES; 5 VAN RIEBEECK STREET MOKOPANE 0601; Email: PROFESSIONALSERVICES@ TELKOMSA.NET; Tel: 0823726040.

MPUMALANGA

4392/17—(2) **MAHLANGU**, **WILHELMINA JOYCE** (4806050250089); 7422 Tshabangu Street Daveyton Benoni 1520; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (IBenoni, Nelspruit). (6) Nazira Moosa; Snyman de Jager Attorney's 262 Rose Avenue, Doringkloof, Centurion; Email: chicco@sdj.co.za; Tel: (012)663-2244.

2868/2017—(2) VAN DE MERWE, MAGDALENA CATHARINA CILLIERS VAN DE MERWE (3905030021080); BETHAL, MPUMALANGA; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) N.V.T. N.V.T.; (5) 21 dae; (BETHAL, NELSPRUIT, MPUMALANGA). (6) COHEN CRONJE & VAN DER WALT PROKUREURS (VERW: L7907); POSBUS 63, BETHAL, 2310; E-pos: riana.cronwalt@gmail. com; Tel: 017-647 6427.

003524/2019—(2) **Human, Barend Jacobus Erasmus** (4007125012089); 24 Oranjelaan, Kriel, Mpumalanga; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) —; (5) 21; (Witbank, Nelspruit). (6) Legatus Trust (Edms) Beperk; Posbus 17, Pinegowrie 2123; E-pos: Magriet. mostert@legatus.co.za; Tel: 010-*210-5211.

3390/2019—(2) **REYNEKE**, **LUKAS JACOBUS MARTHINUS** (7202175121081); 2102 DE AAR STREET, MODELPARK, EMALAHLENI; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (WITBANK, NELSPRUIT). (6) Schalk Pieterse Prokureurs; Posbus 1411, MIDDELBURG, 1050; Email: estateadministration@telkomsa.net; Tel: 0132451190.

3513/2019—(2) **GOUDSWAARD**, **GERRIT** (4210055045083); 86 BEYERS NAUDE STREET, MIDDELBURG; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (MIDDELBURG, NELSPRUIT). (6) Schalk Pieterse Prokureurs; Posbus 1411, MIDDELBURG, 1050; Email: estateadministration@telkomsa.net; Tel: 0132451190.

944/2019—(2) **NKAMBULE**, **PHINDILE REEVAH** (5209230695084); ERF 3360, WESSELTON, ERMELO, MPUMALANGA; (3) First and Final; (4) KHIPHA MOSES NKAMBULE (5009055663088); (5) 21 DAYS; (ERMELO, NELSPRUIT). (6) BEKKER BRINK & BRINK INC; ABSA BUILDING, 2ND FLOOR, 60 CHURCH STREET, ERMELO, 2351; Email: litigasie3@bekkerbrink. co.za; Tel: 0178112003.

021595/2014—(2) **Naude**, **Christiaan Josephus Cornelius Naude** (4207265055084); 32 Cora Street, Model Park, Witbank, 1035; (3) First and final; (4) Jacoba Cornelia Naude (4701250039087); (5) (Magistrate Witbank, Master Nelspruit). (6) Johan Coetzee Inc; P.O. Box 913, Witbank, 1035; Email: carmen@jcat.co.za; Tel: 013 653 3500.

3023/2016—(2) MSIBI, MAFUTHA JOSEPH (5511045299089); STAND 9020, EXTENSION 10, PHUMULA LOCATION, ERMELO; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (ERMELO, NELSPRUIT). (6) PAS ATTORNEYS; CNR CHURCH & JOUBERT STREET, ERMELO; Email: sithole@pasprok.co.za; Tel: 017-819-7542.

002944/018—(2) **LUBBE**, **ANNABEL** (6007310065080); 57 GREY STRAAT TRICHARDT; (3) Amended First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21 DAYS; (SECUNDA, NELSPRUIT). (6) VERITASBOE; 70 VAN RYNEVELD ROAD, PIERRE VAN RYNEVELD, CENTURION; E-pos: veritas@veritasboe.co.za; Tel: 012-6621399.

001619/2019—(2) **MEYER**, **STEFANUS ABRAHAM FRANCOIS MEYER** (3210255003081); NELSPRUIT; (3) First and final; (4) PHYLLIS MEYER (3711260006084); (5) (NELSPRUIT, NELSPRUIT). (6) VZLR ATTORNEYS; 40 NEL STREET, 1ST FLOOR, CORNER HOUSE BUILDING, NELSPRUIT; Email: celestevl@vzlr.co.za; Tel: 0137522065.

4105/2018—(2) **Stoltz**, **Elizabeth Magdalena** (2607280016080); 2 Arend Street, Potchefstroom; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Mahikeng). (6) Neumann Van Rooyen Ref: A Styger /BS; P. O. Box 4, Welkom 9460; Email: info@nvrst.co.za; Tel: 0579166666.

006132/2019—(2) **Wasserman, Johan George** (6405085094089); Farm Watervalshoek, Leandra; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Secunda Magistrate's Court, South gauteng, Johannesburg). (6) Odendaal & Kruger Attorneys; P O BOX 836, DELMAS 2210; Email: odenkrug1@penta-net.co.za; Tel: 0136655088.

004472/2019—(2) **MOOLMAN**, **JOHANNES ZACHARIAS** (2708145021081); BATELEUR ESTATE, 46 BERGHAAN, THE REST, EXT 36, NELSPRUIT; (3) First And Final; (4) DOROTHEA MARIA MOOLMAN (3203070024085); (5) (NELSPRUIT, NELSPRUIT). (6) Seymore du Toit & Basson Attorneys Ref: EST/ODETTE/EST269/1; PO BOX 8997, NELSPRUIT 1200; Tel: 0137524459.

003628/2018—(2) **RABE**, **HUGO OTTO JOHANNES** (3504055025082); 7 ERLANK STREET, PIET RETIEF, 2380, MPUMALANGA; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (MKHONDO (PIET RETIEF) NELSPRUIT, MPUMALANGA). (6) VAN DER WALT & VAN DER WALT INC ATTORNEYS; 15 SMIT STREET, PIET RETIEF, 2380; Email: sam@vdwalting.co.za; Tel: (017)8264284.

003628/2018—(2) **RABE**, **HUGO OTTO JOHANNES** (3504055025082); 7 ERLANK STREET, PIET RETIEF, 2380, MPUMALANGA; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (MKHONDO (PIET RETIEF) NELSPRUIT, MPUMALANGA). (6) VAN DER WALT & VAN DER WALT INC ATTORNEYS; 15 SMIT STREET, PIET RETIEF, 2380; Email: sam@vdwalting.co.za; Tel: (017)8264284.

2231/2019—(2) **DU TOIT**, **JOHANNA SOPHIA** (4304270102082); UNIT 22, PUMALANGA RETIREMENT HOME, NELSPRUIT, MPUMAMALANGA; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (NELSPRUIT, NELSPRUIT). (6) EXECUTRUST FIDUCIARY SERVICES; 10 GERRIT MARITZ STREET, NELSPRUIT; Email: minnette@exet.co.za; Tel: 0137413148.

003395/2019—(2) **Padayachee**, **Balakrishnan** (5712145164088); 25(3) Suteria Crescent, Pine Ridge Witbank Mpulanga; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21; (Witbank, Nelspruit). (6) Krügel Heinsen Incorporated; Postnet Suite 184, Private Bag X7260 Witbank 1035; Email: shelley@krugels.co.za; Tel: 013 653-6400.

30341/2015—(2) **FOKILE**, **SIYABULELA** (7211065908085); 5 CHRISTIAAN STREET,KRIEL EXT 4; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (KRIEL, PRETORIA). (6) RORICH WOLMARANS & LUDERITZ INC.; BLOCK C, 257 BROOKLYN ROAD, BROOKLYN, PRETORIA; Email: maria@rwl.co.za; Tel: 012-3628990.

3194/2015—(2) **THELA**, **MANZINI JEREMIAH** (6001265855082); 17 FENIKS AVENUE, ERMELO, MPUMALANGA; (3) First and Final; (4) LUNGILE SWEETBERTHA THELA (6309080514085); (5) 21 DAYS; (ERMELO, NELSPRUIT). (6) BEKKER BRINK & BRINK INC; ABSA BUILDING, 2ND FLOOR, 60 CHURCH STREET, ERMELO, 2351; Email: litigasie3@bekkerbrink.co.za; Tel: 0178112003.

005596/2019—(2) **WINTERBACH**, **JACOBUS PETRUS JOHANNES** (3508115003088); RUSOORD WOONSTEL 1, LYDENBURG; (3) First and Final; (4) MARIETJIE WINTERBACH (3611020031085); (5) (LYDENBURG, NELSPRUIT). (6) EMILY CHAUKE; SANLYNN BUILDING, CNR SANLAM STREET & LYNNWOOD ROAD,LYNNWOOD, PRETORIA; Email: Emily.Chauke@sanlam.co.za; Tel: 012 470 0175.

002556/2017—(2) **Pieters**, **Matheus Jacobus** (5206265110088); Chadman Heights Nr 5, Amsterdamstraat, Witbank,; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) (Witbank, Pretoria). (6) Van Staden and Van Rensburg Inc; P.O. Box 17154, Groenkloof, 0027; E-pos: liza@vanstadenauditors.co.za; Tel: 0123425640.

005705/2019—(2) **FOUCHE**, **ERNEST** (5308275143081); HOUSE 7 KAAPSEHOOP GUEST FARM; (3) First and Final; (4) MARTHA JOHANNA WILHELMINA FOUCHE (5510010034083); (5) (NGODWANA, NELSPRUIT). (6) SHAUNEES PERUMALSAMY; SANLYNN BUILDING, CNR SANLAM STREET & LYNNWOOD ROAD LYNNWOOD; Email: shaunees. perumalsamy@sanlam.co.za; Tel: 012 470 0316.

000050/2020—(2) **Tredoux**, **Jan Charl** (6201155013087); Holland straat 20 Bethal 2309; (3) First and Final; (4) Wilma Tredoux (6808080026081); (5) (Bethal, Nelspruit). (6) FNB Fiduciary (pty) ltd; Private bag X5, menlo park, 0102; Email: msnyman2@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0877366457.

005943/2018—(2) **ZITHA**, **AARON** (6301115276087); STAND 2700 EXTENSION 7 BARBERTON; (3) First and final; (4) the late ALICE ZANDILE ZITHA (6305190681087); (5) (BARBERTON, NELSPRUIT). (6) VAN RHYN ATTORNEYS; P O BOX 14624 NELSPRUIT 1200; Email: ana@2vanrhyn.co.za; Tel: 013 -752 3196.

004980/2019—(2) **DLADLA**, **HALIMICK** (5210255552085) (N/A); 3752 MSHOLOZI PARK, VOLKSRUST, MPUMALANGA; (3) First and Final; (4) NOMSHADO ELIZABETH DLADLA (5307130689080); (5) 21 days; (VOLKSRUST MAGISTRATE'S COURT, NELSPRUIT). (6) MBELE ATTORNEYS; NO: 2 FORE STREET, NEW REDRUTH, ALBERTON; Email: mbele.m.alby@gmail.com; Tel: 0118691483.

004980/2019—(2) **DLADLA**, **HALI MICK** (5210255552085) (N/A); 3752 MSHOLOZI PARK, VOLKSRUST, MPUMALANGA; (3) First and Final; (4) NOMSHADO ELIZABETH DLADLA (5307130689080); (5) 21 days; (VOLKSRUST MAGISTRATE'S COURT, NELSPRUIT). (6) MBELE ATTORNEYS; NO: 2 FORE STREET, NEW REDRUTH, ALBERTON; Email: mbele.m.alby@gmail.com; Tel: 0118691483.

5137/2019—(2) **BADENHORST**, **ELIZABETH ALETTA MAGDALENA** (4504040011089); 9 PETUNIA STREET, BELFAST, MPUMALANGA; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (BELFAST, NELSPRUIT). (6) PETRUS JOHANNES BADENHORST - BADENHORST ATTORNEYS INC; P O BOX 421, 34 DUGGAN STREET, BELFAST, 1100; Email: magda@baden.co.za; Tel: 013 2530701.

000633/2018—(2) **DAVIDSON**, **MARGERET** (5003080077083); MPUMALANGA; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (NELSPRUIT, NELSPRUIT). (6) WDT ATTORNEYS; P O BOX 1926 MBO; Email: liandi@wdtatt.co.za; Tel: 0137522119.

001899/2019—(2) MATHURAPARSAD, CHANDERPARSAD (4109015059087); 55 DE JAGER STREET, VOLKSRUST, 2470; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) 21; (MAGISTRATES' COURT FOR THE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT DR PIXLEY KA ISAKA SEME HELD AT VOLKSRUST, NELSPRUIT). (6) HARPER ATTORNEYS; 48 SAREL CILLIERS STREET, VOLKSRUST, 2470; Email: info@harperlaw.co.za; cliff@harperlaw.co.za; Tel: 0177351535.

NORTH WEST / NOORDWES

022720/2014—(2) **FERNANDEZ**, **CATHARINA MAGRIETHA** (4112130106080); JAN CILLIERSSTRAAT 14 VRYBURG; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (VRYBURG, MMABATHO). (6) VENTER BOOYSEN & FERREIRA PROKUREURS - EKSEKUTEUR; VRYSTRAAT 74, POSBUS 23, VRYBURG 8600; E-pos: marlene@vbfvryburg.co.za; Tel: 053-927 2131.

1960/2019—(2) **TSITSI**, **SARAH NKELE** (7411240257081); HOUSE 1516, 19TH AVENUE, TLHABANE WES, RUSTENBURG; (3) First And Final; (4) STEPHEN TSITSI (7106195672082); (5) (RUSTENBURG, MAHIKENG). (6) VAN VELDEN-DUFFEY INCORPORATED; Private Bag X82082, Rustenburg, 0300,; Email: lizette@vvd.co.za; Tel: 0145921135.

6412/2012—(2) **Mokhutshane**, **Michael Phuthologang** (7605125623081); Section 19 Tlotli Flats, Mmabatho Unit 3; (3) Supplementary First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Mafikeng). (6) CHRIS MARITZ ATTORNEY; PRIVATE BAG X 2103 MAHIKENG 2745; Email: maritzci@telkomsa.net; Tel: (018) 3813025.

2202/2013—(2) **GANGAT**, **YUSSUF** (3209185072083); 17 KAJEE STREET, MANZILPARK, KLERKSDORP, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (KLERKSDORP, MAHIKENG). (6) WAKS SILENT INCORPORATED; SM LAW CHAMBERS, 1ST FLOOR, 6 NESER STREET, KLERKSDORP; Email: leanne2@wakssilent.co.za; Tel: 018-462-2551.

7632/2018—(2) **FINCHAM**, **FLORENCE** (3201080031082); Huis Luois Swanepoel, Stella, 8650; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) n/a n/a; (5) (VRYBURG, MMABATHO). (6) ROEDOLF JOHANNES SWANEPOEL; 68 STELLA STREET VRYBURG 8601; E-pos: rsgtax@megadial.com; Tel: 0539271994.

006693/2018—(2) **VORSTER**, **HETTIE WILHELMINA** (2208240045085); HUIS ANNA VILJOEN, POTCHEFSTROOM; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (POTCHEFSTROOM, MMABATHO). (6) HUIBRE LAMPRECHT BK; WALTER SISULU STRAAT NR. 263, POTCHEFSTROOM; E-pos: ina@hlbk.co.za; Tel: 018 294 3722.

001809/2019—(2) **VENTER**, **JOHANNES CORNELIS** (5105115024087); ORCHIDLAAN NR. 20, DORINGKRUIN KLERKSDORP; (3) First and Final; (4) ANNA MARIA ELIZABETH VENTER (5201230152083); (5) (KLERKSDORP, MMABATHO). (6) HUIBRE LAMPRECHT BK; WALTER SISULU STRAAT NR. 263, POTCHEFSTROOM; E-pos: ina@hlbk. co.za; Tel: 018 294 3722.

2228/2019—(2) **BENEKE**, **Wilna** (8311040051081); 21(a) Boshoff Street, Rustenburg 0299; (3) First and final; (4) Charl Cornelius Beneke (7912075197086); (5) (Rustenburg, Mmabatho). (6) Zietsman-Horn Inc; 208 Beyers Naude Drive, Rustenburg 0299; Email: anita@zh.co.za; Tel: 014-592-0221.

003910/20199—(2) **GOPANE**, **PHUKUNGWANA ELLEN** (5707220891084); 17A ZEE STREET, ZEERUST; (3) First and final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) 30; (ZEERUST, MAHIKENG). (6) PHIRI ATTORNEYS; 24 NELSON MANDELA DRIVE, CNR LEYD & MANDELA STREET, OFFICE 5 STERILITZIA BUILDING, RUSTENBURG; Email: phiridaniel9@gmail.com; Tel: 0145942364.

6136/2019—(2) **ROGERSON**, **MARY** (3501310037084); 28 ROSEBANK STREET, ALABAMA, KLERKSDORP, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (KLERKSDORP, MAHIKENG). (6) WAKS SILENT INCORPORATED; SM LAW CHAMBERS, 1ST FLOOR. 6 NESER STREET, KLERKSDORP; Email: leanne2@wakssilent.co.za; Tel: 018-462-2551.

005900/2019—(2) MADISE, RAMADISE SHADRACK (6006085154087); STAND 466 PORTION 5, UNIT 1, RUSTENBURG; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (MAFIKENG, MAFIKENG). (6) M.I.T TSHOGA ATTORNEYS; NO 4 VON WEILLIGH STREET, RUSTENBURG, 0300; Email: mittshoga@outlook.com; Tel: 0145928329.

3407/2019—(2) **BREITENBACH**, **PETRUS JOHANNES** (5201155012080); 14 SPRINGBOK STREET, MIEDERPARK, POTCHEFSTROOM; (3) First and final; (4) CORNELIA BREITENBACH (5211100057080); (5) (POTCHEFSTROOM, MAFIKENG). (6) KOK & VAN STADEN PROKUREURS; LUKESTRAAT 9, POTCHEFSTROOM, 2531; Email: kvsa@iafrica. com; Tel: 0182931891.

12927/2010—(2) **Sutherland**, **Mila** (7607190105085); Unit 2, of the Scheme known as SS170SSAF12, No. 1 Usuturivier Avenue, Safarie Tuine Ext. 12 Rustenburg; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Rustenburg, Mafikeng). (6) M Ricco Hack Stupel & Ross Attorneys; 2nd Floor Standard Bank Chambers, Church Square, Pretoria; Email: RiccoM@hsr.co.za; Tel: 0123254185.

3516/2019—(2) **DANIELS**, **GEORGE WILLIAM** (4112205071086); 26 OF 28 NELSON MANDELA DRIVE, WIK N WEEG BUILDING, RUSTENBURG, 0299; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (RUSTENBURG MAGISTRATE'S OFFICE, MASTER OF THE NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAFIKENG). (6) GROBLER LEVIN SOONIUS INC; CORNER BEYERS NAUDE & BRINK STREETS, RUSTENBURG, 0299; Email: anri@glslaw.co.za; Tel: 0145979900.

001547/2019—(2) HARMSE, CHRISTINA MARIA (4803310004083); KATLAGTERLAAN 12, CASHAN 2, RUSTENBURG, 0299, NORTH WEST; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (RUSTENBURG, MAHIKENG). (6) FRANZALL FINANSIËLE ADVISEURS; OLIVER THAMBO RYLAAN 23, RUSTENBURG, 0299, NOORDWES; E-pos: kobie@franzall.co.za; Tel: 014 5971600.

597/2017—(2) **Molaolwa**, **Segomotso Ezekiel** (7402205851083); 11010 Magogoe, Tlhabologo; (3) Amended First; (4) —; (5) (Mafikeng). (6) CHRIS MARITZ ATTORNEY; PRIVATE BAG X 2103 MAHIKENG 2745; Email: maritzcj@telkomsa. net; Tel: (018) 3813025.

2424/2019—(2) **Soontiens**, **Henri Egon Wilhelm Maria Soontiens** (3812105119189); Plot 48, Lindequesdrif, Potchefstroom, 2531; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5)— (6) Mnr JP Coetzee (Jnr); Coetzees Ing., Buitenstraat 25, Posbus 5, Parys, 9585; E-pos: j11@coetzeesattorneys.com; Tel: 056 811 2136.

002380/2019—(2) MASIKE, MAROLE WILLIAM (6105025092082); 37 MOKOLO CRESCENT, GEELHOUTPARK, RUST ENBURG, 0300; (3) First and Final; (4) MARGARET DIMAKATSO MASIKE (7011220912083); (5) (RUSTENBURG, MAHIKENG). (6) MAROBE ATTORNEYS; 45 BOOM STREET, CCMA HOUSE, OFFICA 9D, RUSTENBURG 0300; Email: jmarobe05@gmail.com; Tel: 072-899-9177.

CONTINUES ON PAGE 130 - PART 2



Government Gazette Staatskoerant

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA REPUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA

Vol. 657

Pretoria, 13 March Maart 2020

No. 43092

PART2 OF 2



LEGAL NOTICES WETLIKE KENNISGEWINGS

N.B. The Government Printing Works will not be held responsible for the quality of "Hard Copies" or "Electronic Files" submitted for publication purposes







AIDS HELPLINE: 0800-0123-22 Prevention is the cure

011231/2018—(2) **KNOETZE**, **GERT CASPARUS** (4505125075089); CLUB ZANANDI RESORT, 1ST STREET NO. 7, HARTBEESPOORTDAM, BRITS, 0216; (3) First And Final; (4) SUSANNA ELIZABETH KNOETZE (5009210068082); (5) (BRITS, PRETORIA). (6) Cilliers & Reynders Attorneys Ref: JH CILLIERS/jo; P.O. Box 17132, Lyttelton 0140; Email: johanette@cilreyn.co.za; Tel: 0126672405.

10053/2011—(2) **BEKKER**, **CRYSTAL IVY** (5108270148089); BLOMSTRAAT, FREEMANVILLE, KLERKSDORP; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) 21 DAE; (MAHIKENG, MAHIKENG). (6) THERON JORDAAN & SMIT INGELYF; 81 BUFFELDOORNWEG, WILKOPPIES, KLERKSDORP; E-pos: SONE.KELLERMAN@GMAIL.COM; Tel: 0184622703.

7606/2019—(2) **LE ROUX**, **FRANCINA CATHARINA** (3809070028080); 2 LITTLE KINGDOM, 98 CHURCH STREET, RUSTENBURG, 0299; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (RUSTENBURG, MAFIKENG). (6) FDP Administration Services; Posbus 33855, Glenstantia, 0010; E-pos: Info@fdpadmin.co.za; Tel: 012-3482665.

1288/2019—(2) **Mokhethi**, **Mpho Barbara Aubrey Victoria** (6501120348082); Huis 1875, Jouberton, Klerksdorp; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A; (5) 21 Dae; (KLERKSDORP, MMABATHO). (6) Erasmus Jooste Prokureur; Pope Laan 6, Orkney, 2620; E-pos: anneri.erasmus@lantic.net; Tel: (018)4734511.

007365/2019—(2) **Koekemoer**, **Joel** (6112155084087); No.1 Jo-Han, 8 Duiker Street, Brits, 0250; (3) First and Final; (4) Adriana Catharina Koekemoer (6208130014080); (5) (Brits, Mmabatho/Mahikeng). (6) Kogilan Arumugam - FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd; PO Box 12619, Brandhof, 9324; Email: vinette.kock@fnb.co.za; Tel: 087 312 4197.

006600/2018—(2) **Hayward**, **George Joseph** (2705295018081); Samuel Broadtbent Retirement Village, 66 Du Plooy Street, Potchefstroom; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) Susanna Francina Hayward (3112130036080); (5) (Potchefstroom, Mmabatho/Mahikeng). (6) Vinette Kock - FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd; PO Box 12619, Brandhof, 9324; Email: Vinette.Kock@fnb. co.za; Tel: +27873431814.

10802/2015—(2) **SMIT**, **MATTHYS JACOBUS** (5412035026089); 11 RIVIER ROAD, VENTERSDORP; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) MARTHA SUSANNA SMIT (6301250099088); (5) (VENTERSDORP, PRETORIA). (6) P G L TRUSTEES; 85 DOREEN STREET, COLBYN, PRETORIA, 0083; Email: suzanne@pgltrustees.co.za; Tel: (012)342-1240.

1803/2018—(2) **Jonker**, **Petrus Johannes** (3212035002086); 4 Seisoene Number 2 15B Piet Retief Street Wolmaransstad; (3) First and Final; (4) Anna Sophia Jonker (3912140002083); (5) (Mafikeng). (6) Blignaut Attorneys; 4 Kaptein Proctor Street, Brandwag, Bloemfontein, 9301; E-pos: director@blignautprok.co.za; Tel: 0514440396.

007596/2019—(2) **MENYATSOE**, **PATRICIA MOTLHAGODI** (5706101185087); ERF 657 MONTSHIOA MAFIKENG 2745; (3) FIRST AND FINAL; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) (MAFIKENG, MAFIKENG). (6) RAMERAFE STEPHEN TAU; 23 VICTORIA STREET GOLFVIEW MAFIKENG 2745; Email: adminmfk@rstauattorneys.co.za; Tel: 018-381-8691.

000340/2020—(2) MORORO, MICHAEL LEBANG (5807025902084); ERF 3166 FREEDOM PARK EXTENTION 2 RUSTENBURG 0300; (3) First and Final; (4) NABAJALWA DINAH MORORO (6505210753085); (5) (RUSTENBURG, MAFIKENG). (6) BUTINYANA MICHAEL PHOKOMPE; 23 VICTORIA STREET GOLFVIEW MAFIKENG 2745; Email: adminmfk@rstauattorneys.co.za; Tel: 018-381-8691.

NORTHERN CAPE / NOORD-KAAP

3301/2017—(2) KOTZE, HILDEGARD LUCY (2111180012083); HUIS KIEPERSOL, MURRAYSTRAAT, COLESBERG, 9795 NOORD-KAAP; (3) First and Final; (4) NVT NVT; (5) 21 DAE; (COLESBERG, KIMBERLEY). (6) GIDEON JOHANNES DÖHNE, DÖHNE & FOURIE PROKUREURS; RHYNEVELDSTRAAT 7, POSBUS 211, COLESBERG, 9795 NOORD-KAAP; E-pos: riana@dohneenfourie.co.za: Tel: 0517531562/3.

3268/2018—(2) **Beukes**, **Maria Magdalena** (5003190070085); Wolfhok, Garies, Noord-Kaap Provinsie; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) Johannes Jacobus Petrus Beukes (5003115011081); (5) (Garies, Kimberley). (6) Arno van Zyl Prokureurs; 2 Uitspanstraat, Springbok; E-pos: arne.woel@gmail.com; Tel: 0277181109.

003326/2019—(2) **Kannemeyer**, **Asya** (5204210046085); 16 Patrys Street, Kuruman, 8460; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Kuruman, Kimberley). (6) Kogilan Arumugam - FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd; PO Box 12619, Brandhof, 9324; Email: bzwide@fnb. co.za; Tel: 087 335 3510.

5689/2019—(2) **Fourie**, **Frans Hendrik** (3312295002089); Huis Goedversorg, Boshof, 8340; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) (Boshof, Bloemfontein). (6) De Villiers & Bredenkamp Prokureurs; Posbus 9, Douglas, 8730; E-pos: devbred@douglas. co.za; Tel: 053-2981814.

002404/2019—(2) **Van der Westhuizen**, **Maureen Constance** (4407210032085); Giddystraat 38, Douglas, 8730; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (Douglas, Kimberley). (6) De Villiers & Bredenkamp Prokureurs; Posbus 9, Douglas, 8730; E-pos: devbred@douglas.co.za; Tel: 053-2981814.

3834/2016—(2) **Mothibi**, **Tony Othusitse** (5503135899084); 2 St Augistines Road, Kimberley, 8301; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5)— (6) Elliott Maris Attorneys; Cheapside Building, Stockdale Street, Kimberley, 8300.; Email: estates@elliott-maris. co.za; Tel: 0538311521.

4165/2019—(2) **HANEKOM**, **SANDRA JEANNE** (5506180156086); NR3 HAYES, RHODESDENE, KIMBERLEY, 8300; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (KIMBERLEY). (6) Absa TRUST ROXANNE COETZEE; ABSA PROVINCIAL BLD, CNR NELSON MANDELA & DONALD MURRAY, BRANDWAG, BLOEMFONTEIN; Email: roxannec@absa.africa; Tel: 051-4010 820.

3903/2018—(2) **CARR**, **GABRIEL JOHANNES** (2505065007086); ORANJEHOF OUETEHUIS, DU PLESSISSTRAAT UPINGTON; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) (UPINGTON, KIMBERLEY). (6) LANGE CARR & WESSELS INGELYF; POSBUS 6 UPINGTON 8800; E-pos: collections@lcw.co.za; Tel: 0543375000.

164/2014—(2) Manong, Kabeel Abel (3002125323082); 2419 Mpistang Street, Galeshewe, Kimberley,8301; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) 21 days; (N/A, Master of the High Court, Northern Cape High Court, Kimberley). (6) Thomas Kouter Attorneys; 1C Roper Street, Kimberley North, Kimberley, 8301.; Email: sec@tkmattorneys.co.za; Tel: 0538311635.

29603/2019—(2) **STRYDOM**, **HESTER MAGDALENA** (2403130021086); 25 OORBIETJIES STREET, LINDEQUESDRIFT AH, POTCHEFSTROOM; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (POTCHEFSTROOM, JOHANNESBURG). (6) Standard Trust; Private Bag X25, Hatfield 0028; Email: Esther.Stals@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0658613660.

000166/2019—(2) **SMIT**, **ALBERT GERT VERMAAK** (3307195029083); HUIS ANDALUSIA, JAN KEMPDORP, 8550; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (JAN KEMPORP, KIMBERLEY). (6) PJ KEEVÉ GEOKTROOIEERDE REKENMEESTERS (SA); POSBUS 196, CHRISTIANA, 2680; E-pos: pjkeeve@iafrica.com; Tel: 0534412229.

002396/2019—(2) **FREDERICKS**, **ZAINULABADIN** (5109115122081); 112 Kenilworth Road, Kenilworth, Kimberley, 8301; (3) First And Final; (4) Zoobeidah Bibi FREDERICKS (5104140107082); (5) 21; (Kimberley). (6) PriceWaterhouseCoopers - Bloemfontein; PO Box 818, Bloemfontein 9300; Email: hesna.rheeder@pwc.com; Tel: 0849410755.

3721/2019—(2) MOKOENA, GAOTATLHE JOHN (3506185163089); 199 RENEILWE STREET, IPOPENG, KIMBERLEY; (3) First and Final; (4) KEITEBETSE LENA MOKOENA (3805150334083); (5) (KIMBERLEY). (6) ENGELSMAN MAGABANE INC.; 80 DU TOITSPAN ROAD, KIMBERLEY; Email: mariandri@engelsman.co.za; Tel: 0538328134.

3505/2019—(2) **THERON**, **ANNA CAROLINA** (2607220020085); AMANDELHOF OUETEHUIS, NUWESTRAAT, WILLISTON, 8920; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) (WILLISTON, KIMBERLEY). (6) GB KEMPEN EN DE WET NEL; POSBUS 81, LUTZSTRAAT 7, WILLISTON, 8920; E-pos: rwvanzijl@xsinet.co.za; Tel: 0533913655.

002776/2018/KIM—(2) Kaars, Boaz Geoffrey Charles (9810105030087); 24 Bowden Avenue, Limes Acres, Northern Cape; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Posmasburg, Kimberley). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: Annie Padayachee; Private Bag 54319, Durban 4000; Email: Annie.Padayachee@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0533850249/08.

002562/2016—(2) **Philander**, **Geoffrey Wilfred** (4902195153088); 18 Green Street, Kimberley; (3) First And Final; (4) Mercedes Marina Philander (4906290148083); (5) (Kimberley, Kimberley). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: Annie Padayachee; Private Bag 54319, Durban 4000; Email: Annie.Padayachee@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0313741000.

2332/2019—(2) **BREITENBACH**, **FRANCOIS** (3503180038085); HUIS NOMMER 13, HUIS ANDALUSIA, KALAHARISTRAAT 7, JAN KEMPDORP, 8550; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (JAN KEMPDORP, KIMBERLEY). (6) LE GRANGE LIEBENBERG DU PLESSIS ING.; HOEK VAN ANDALUSIA EN DE LA REY STRAAT, JAN KEMPDORP, 8550; E-pos: anja@Ildattorneys.co.za; Tel: 0534561441.

WESTERN CAPE / WES-KAAP

005400/2018—(2) **BURGER**, **ALETTA CATHARINA** (5208130200086); VAN RIBEECKSTRAAT 2D CERES 6835; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (CERES, KAAPSTAD). (6) HAUPTFLEISCH & KOTZE ING.; VOORTREKKERSTRAAT 85 CERES 6835; E-pos: invorderings@hkotze.co.za; Tel: 0233121090.

3136/2019—(2) **Damonse**, **Samuel Hendrik** (4312065062080); Fresiastraat 22, Malmesbury; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) Pamela Ann Damonse (1953-03-17); (5) (Malmesbury, Kaapstad). (6) Mnre Du Plessis & Mostert; Posbus 5, Malmesbury; E-pos: eduard@dupmos.co.za; Tel: 0224821101.

12853/2019—(2) **MEYER**, **OLGA LORRAINE** (3006100071087); 101 SIMON'S BAY ESTATE, OAKLANDS ROAD, SIMON'S TOWN; (3) First and Final; (4) NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE; (5) (SIMONSTOWN, CAPE TOWN). (6) STBB - Q60692621; 26 FIRST AVENUE, FISH HOEK; Email: Natashah@stbb.co.za; Tel: 0217851580.

21329/2019—(2) **BRUNTON**, **FRANCES ELIZABETH** (503023503); 3 BIRDIE LANE, FANCOURT, GEORGE, 6529; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (GEORGE, CAPE TOWN). (6) RAUBENHEIMERS INCORPORATED; PO BOX 21, GEORGE, 6530; Email: eliskas@raubenheimers.co.za; Tel: 044 8732043.

13075/2019—(2) **JONKER**, **MATTHYS PETRUS** (4309055027081); 73 HOOP STREET, CITRUSDAL, 7340; (3) FIRST AND FINAL; (4) ELENIZE JONKER (5910160078080); (5) (CLANWILLIAM, CAPE TOWN). (6) Efficient Board of Executors (Pty) Ltd; 3rd Floor, Imperial Terraces, Tyger Waterfront, Po Box 3883, Tyger Valley, 7536; Email: biancacpt@efboe.co.za; Tel: 0219140835.

12292/2019—(2) **SWART**, **HENRY JACOBUS** (4809185662087); 34 OUDE CHARDONNAY, FRATER STREET, PAARL, 7646; (3) FIRST AND FINAL; (4)—; (5) (PAARL, CAPE TOWN). (6) Efficient Board of Executors (Pty) Ltd; 3rd Floor, Imperial Terraces, Tyger Waterfront, Po Box 3883, Tyger Valley, 7536; Email: biancacpt@efboe.co.za; Tel: 0219140835.

020538/2019—(2) **OLIVIER**, **FREDERIK JOHANNES OLIVIER** (3211215042086); WELGEMOED; (3) First and final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (BELLVILLE, CAPE TOWN). (6) HENNIE OOSTHUIZEN ATTORNEYS; 28 BELLA ROSA STREET, 7 MOUNTAIN VIEW OFFICE PARK, BELLVILLE; Email: estates@ooslaw.co.za; Tel: 0219147370.

001831/2018—(2) **PICKERING-COPLY**, **JEAN SELLER** (3002130060083); 6 GLADE ROAD, RONDEBOSCH; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21 DAYS; (WYNBERG, WESTERN CAPE, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE). (6) PETER ADRIAN DUNCAN JEROME; OFFICE SUITE 102, THE VILLAGE SQUARE, 151 MAIN ROAD, PLUMSTEAD,7800, WESTERN CAPE; Email: pierome@telkomsa.net; Tel: 0217624179.

20681/2019—(2) **JOHNSON**, **DAWOOD** (5302045043085); Formosaweg 18, North Pine, 7560; (3) First And Final; (4) Abeedah Johnson JOHNSON (5301300104087); (5) (KUILS RIVER, Cape Town). (6) Sanlam Trust Ref: AM; PO Box 1260, Sanlamhof 7532; Email: andiswa.madolo@sanlam.co.za; Tel: 0219476399.

16486/2019—(2) **SWARTS**, **MARTHINUS** (4503205104085); 23 CONCORDIA CLOSE, ATLANTIS; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) MARGARET ELIZABETH SWARTS (4903230113087); (5) (ATLANTIS, CAPE TOWN). (6) Aquila Trustees [Pty] Ltd; P O Box 5438, Tygervalley, 7536; E-pos: madeleine@aquilatrust.co.za; Tel: 0824673667.

010324/2018—(2) **SARKOZY**, **ZSUZSANNA CZEZARINA JULIANNA** (5107140164086); 25 MERRIMAN STREET, GREEN POINT; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (CAPE TOWN, CAPE TOWN). (6) ANDRE DU TOIT & CO; 1ST FLOOR, GENERAL BUILDING, 42 BURG STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000; Email: dutoitatlaw@mweb.co.za; Tel: 021-426-1507.

14772/2019—(2) **VERHAGEN**, **ALETTA JOHANNA ELIZABETH** (3404040063084); JUBILEESTRAAT 13, DE KELDERS, GANSBAAI, 7220; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) ARIE VERHAGEN (3806055066184); (5) (HERMANUS, KAAPSTAD). (6) GUTHRIE & THERON PROKUREURS; POSBUS 35, GANSBAAI, 7220, HOOFWEG 25, GANSBAAI, 7220; E-pos: laanie@gtlaw.co.za; Tel: 028 3840100.

20151/2018—(2) **Daniels**, **Gabeba** (4605060532084); 7 Badminton Street Beacon Valley Mitchells Plain; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Mitchells Plain, Cape Town). (6) Mukuddem Ahmed - Kagee Attorneys; PO Box 36058 Glosderry, 7702; Email: ca1@maklaw.co.za; Tel: (021)671-4838.

390/2015—(2) MTUNDEZI, MPUMELELO CIVICS (5406055738086); 18 NGQANGQOLO STREET ELITHA PARK KHAYELITSHA; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (CAPE TOWN, CAPE TOWN). (6) ANDRE DU TOIT & CO; 1ST FLOOR, GENERAL BUILDING, 42 BURG STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000; Email: dutoitatlaw@mweb.co.za; Tel: 021-426-1507.

3859/2019—(2) **DIAMOND**, **FREDERICK** (3806225032082); 4 STINGRAY STREET, SEDGEFIELD, 6573, WESTERN CAPE; (3) First and Final; (4) MOIRA ROBERTSON DIAMOND (4102160023180); (5) 21; (KNYSAN, CAPE TOWN). (6) JORDAAN VAN WYK ATTORNEYS; 65 MAIN ROAD, SEDGEFIELD,6573, WESTERN CAPE; E-pos: ESTATES2JVWLAW. CO.ZA; Tel: 0443432126.

003438/2019—(2) **KöGEL**, **EVA ILSE** (4003120800180); 28 BLESHOENDER STREET, SEDGEFIELD,6573, WESTERN CAPE; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) 21; (KNYSAN, CAPE TOWN). (6) JORDAAN VAN WYK ATTORNEYS; 65 MAIN ROAD, SEDGEFIELD,6573, WESTERN CAPE; E-pos: ESTATES2JVWLAW.CO.ZA; Tel: 0443432126.

194022019—(2) **Arendse**, **Brian Christopher** (5906145060086); 30 Birkenhead Crescent, Ruyterwacht, Goodwood; (3) First and final; (4) Avril Marcelle Arendse (6105100266080); (5) (Goodwood, Cape Town). (6) Esau Shapiro, Burman & Tinkler Inc; 5th Floor Sunclare, Dreyer Street, Claremont; Email: ghlburman@netactive.co.za; Tel: 0216742170.

14130/2017—(2) **MAHUZA**, **BENNET** (5305205682089); MITCHELLSTRAAT 2, GEORGE; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) SYLVIA CECELIA MAHUZA (6009140009080); (5) (GEORGE, KAAPSTAD). (6) GREYVENSTEINS ATTORNEYS; PO BOX 754 PORT ELIZABETH 6000; E-pos: louis@greyvensteins.co.za; Tel: 041-5015546.

0131516/2017—(2) **Baines**, **Barry John** (5804245010087); 12 Hoebridge Crescent, Sunningdale, Parklands, Cape Town; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Cape Town, Cape Town). (6) Van Eeden Beirowski Inc Attorneys; Suite 201B, 2nd Floor, 25 Voortrekker Road, Goodwood, 7490, P.O. Box170, Goodwood, 7459; Email: info@vebinc.co.za; Tel: 0215925560.

021012/2019—(2) VRAAGOM, ANTON DANIEL (5001045057083); Skool Straat 10, Laingville, St Helena Baai, 7390; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) Mabel Sophia Vraagom (5107190083087); (5) (Vredenburg, Kaapstad). (6) Legatus Trust (Pty) Ltd; Imperial Terraces, 3rd floor, Carl Cronje Drive, Bellville, 7530 I PO Box 3883, Tygervalley, 7536; E-pos: berenise.augus@legatus.co.za; Tel: 021 914 4925.

013383/2019—(2) **SWARTZ**, **MYRRLE ADELAIDE** (3609300114084); 4 MARCHLOT CRESCENT, SAREPTA, 7580; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) 21 days; (KUILSRIVER, Kaapstad). (6) Susanne Rall-Willemse; Oewerpark 21, Die Boord, Stellenbosch, 7600; Email: asheeqah@maraismuller.co.za; Tel: (021)887-1021.

008759/2019—(2) **BOSMAN**, **WINSTON JOHN** (5506085161082); 30 SNEEUKOP CRESCENT, GREENFIELD, 7580; (3) First and Final; (4) DENISE ELIZABETH BOSMAN (5901110088089); (5) 21 days; (KUILS RIVER, Kaapstad). (6) Susanne Rall-Willemse; Oewerpark 21, Die Boord, Stellenbosch, 7600; Email: asheeqah@maraismuller.co.za; Tel: (021)887-1021.

003839/2019—(2) **Boulle, Arthur Joseph Marie** (3003235026086); F23 Nazareth House, 1 Derry Street, Vredehoek, Cape Town, 8001; (3) N/A; (4)—; (5) N/A; (CAPE TOWN, PORT ELIZABETH). (6) CA TRUST COMPANY (PTY) LTD; WATERFRONT BUSINESS PARK, POMMERN STREET, HUMERAIL, PORT ELIZABETH, 6045; Email: KIRSTY@CATC. CO.ZA; Tel: 0418201130.

017457/2019—(2) HANS, WILLIAM CHRISTOPHER (5906215036081); 15 PARAGON ROAD, BLUE DOWNS, 7100; (3) First and Final; (4) MAGRIETHA HANS (5504060187081); (5) 21 days; (KUILR RIVER, Kaapstad). (6) Susanne Rall-Willemse; Oewerpark 21, Die Boord, Stellenbosch, 7600; Email: asheeqah@maraismuller.co.za; Tel: (021)887-1021.

004963/2019—(2) **Brand**, **Johannes Hendrik Jacobus** (4212295051087); 45 Steppingstonestraat, Eversdal Heights, 7550; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4)—; (5) (Bellville, Kaapstad). (6) Sanlam Trust Verw: ET/na; Posbus 1260, Sanlamhof 7532; E-pos: elmarie.theron@sanlam.co.za; Tel: 0219476399.

012079/2019—(2) **LEMMETJIES**, **KEVIN JOHN** (7310275044085); 20 CHESTNUT LANE, HILLCREST, BLUE DOWNS, 7100; (3) First and Final; (4) DALE ERICA LEMMETJIES (7901220201083); (5) 21 days; (KUILSRIVER, Kaapstad). (6) Susanne Rall-Willemse; Oewerpark 21, Die Boord, Stellenbosch, 7600; Email: asheeqah@maraismuller.co.za; Tel: (021)887-1021.

115282019—(2) van Aswegen, Catherina (3804240050080); 8 Duiwelaan, Sedgefield; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Knysna, Cape Town). (6) Jordaan & Smith Attorneys; 8 HIgh Street, Plettenberg Bay, 6600; Email: petro@jordaansmith.co. za; Tel: (044)5332140.

15900/2018—(2) **BAILEY**, **MICHAEL BERON** (4211135090081); 570 SERPENTINE STREET WILDERNESS 6560; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Kynsa, CAPE TOWN). (6) Personal Trust Ref: JMK; P O BOX 476, RONDEBOSCH 7701; Tel: 0216898975.

9001/2019—(2) VAN SCHALKWYK, CORNELIS JACOBUS (5003055139082); DROMMEDARISWEG 7, UITBREIDING 13, BELHAR, 7493; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) ETHEL VAN SCHALKWYK (5611070200083); (5) (BELLVILLE, KAAPSTAD). (6) MEYER NEL; VREDE PARK 1, VREDESTRAAT 26, BELLVILLE 7530; E-pos: gideon@meyernel.co.za; Tel: 021 948 4872.

019127/2018—(2) **VALENTINE**, **JOHANNES** (4506075138083); SAMPSONSTRAAT 72, RIVERVIEW, WORCESTER, 6850; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) ROSALENE VALENTINE (5009140019080); (5) (WORCESTER, KAAPSTAD). (6) ELTON SHORTLES PROKUREURS INGELYF; RUSSELSTRAAT 91, WORCESTER, 6850; E-pos: info@shortlesattorneys.co.za; Tel: 023-342-7414.

21608/2018—(2) **BUNN**, **URSULA ANNA** (2608100022183); ROOM 17, DOORDRIFT LODGE, 81 DOORDRIFT ROAD, PLUMSTEAD 7800, WESTERN CAPE; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (WYNBERG, CAPE TOWN). (6) MS M. KILIAN C/O FAIRBRIDGES WERTHEIM BECKER ATTORNEYS; P. O. BOX 536, CAPE TOWN, 8000; Email: mk@fairbridges.co.za; Tel: 0214057403.

190/2020—(2) **McLeod**, **Basil** (5208105189082); Orchardweg 10, Blackheath; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) Christina Anne McLeod (5407230107080); (5) (Kuilsrivier, Kaapstad). (6) Marais Muller Hendricks; Posbus 36, Kuilsrivier; E-pos: kelly@maraismuller.co.za; Tel: 0219005300.

021437/2019—(2) **JOHNSON**, **DANIEL JACOBUS** (2903245199081); 55 CALEDON STREET, BELLVILLE SOUTH; (3) First And Final; (4) ANNIE JONE JOHNSON (3508310190086); (5) (BELLVILLE, CAPE TOWN). (6) Bill Tolken Hendrikse Inc. Ref: LK/LL; Bill Tolken Hendrikse Inc., 1 Sarel Cilliers Street, Bellville, 7530; Email: leandra@billtolken.co.za; Tel: 0219443000.

009521/2019—(2) **Bruwer**, **Irene Martin** (3810155010084); Watsoniastraat17, Struisbaai, 7285; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) (Bredasdorp, Kaapstad). (6) Theunis Mostert; BAS Accountants, Posbus 829, Robertson, 6705; E-pos: tmostert@basacc.co.za; Tel: 0236264485.

21293/2019—(2) **HUYSAMER**, **CECILIA SUSARAH** (3805010056082); SANTOS HAVEN, MOSSEL BAY, 6500; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (MOSSEL BAY, WESTERN CAPE). (6) Rauch Gertenbach Inc Ref: JANEL KRUGER; P.O. Box 3, Mossel Bay 6500; Email: janel@rgprok.co.za; Tel: 0446912515.

021424/2019—(2) **Gambeno**, **Peter Jacob** (4212115541085); 61 Zenith Road, Rocklands, Mitchells Plain, Cape Town; (3) First and Final; (4) Sheila Yvonne Gambeno (4504030487083); (5) (Mitchells Plain, Cape Town). (6) Marcelle Visser; FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd., PO Box 135, Cape Town, 8000; Email: Marcelle.visser@fnb.co.za; Tel: 087 312 1859.

19088/2019—(2) **Berner**, **Daniel Louis** (4805045042080); Melkbosstraat 18 L'Agulhas 7287; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Bredasdorp, Kaapstad). (6) JGL Visagie Attorney; 9 Jim Fouche Avenue, Plattekloof Parow 7500; E-pos: cheryl@jglvisagie. com; Tel: 0219308681.

008045/2019—(2) **EMMETT**, **ROBERT LAURENCE** (2502105087087); 61 UPPER CAMBRIDGE STREET, WOODSTOCK; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (CAPE TOWN). (6) HEROLD GIE ATTORNEYS; WEMBLEY 3, 80 MCKENZIE STREET, CAPE TOWN; Email: gvzyl@heroldgie.co.za; Tel: 0214644767.

017651/2019—(2) **ROSSOUW**, **ELIESBETH CECILLIA JOHANNA** (3901250003080) (N/A); 10 WILLIAMS STREET, PAROW, 7500; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) (BELLVILLE, CAPE TOWN). (6) PAUL MARAIS; P O BOX 937, BELLVILLE, 7535; E-pos: paulmarais@mweb.co.za; Tel: 021-946-1107.

0167362018—(2) **Smith**, **Neville Kirk** (5402025174080); 26 J Carter Street, Yzerfontein, 7351; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Malmesbury, Cape Town). (6) Van Wyk Van Heerden Attorneys Incorporated; 296 Main Street, Paarl; Email: avw@vwvh. co.za; Tel: (021)8711050.

15386/2016—(2) **GORDON**, **VIRGINIA DENISE** (4501190141088); 11 THEBUS WAY, EUREKA ESTATE, ELSIESRIVIER, 7490; (3) First and Final; (4) RONALD EARNEST GORDON (4410265118080); (5) 21 Days; (GOODWOOD, CAPE TOWN). (6) BORNMAN & HAYWARD ATTORNEYS; 2 REIGER STREET, STELLENBERG, 7530; Email: LEANDRI@BORHAY. CO.ZA; Tel: 021-9431600.

009696/2019—(2) **Janse Van Rensburg**, **Jacobus Ignatius De Wet** (4712295074088); 101 Van Rensburg Road, Goodwood; (3) Supplementary First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Goodwood, Kaapstad). (6) Standard Trust Beperk; Posbus 5562, KAAPSTAD, 8000; E-pos: antoinette.martin@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 021 712 4448.

8074/2017—(2) **LOTTERING**, **ELIZABETH** (5908130223083); KAPOKBLOMSTRAAAT 47, PROTEA PARK, GEORGE, 6529; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) BENJAMIN LOTTERING (5505095190081); (5) (GEORGE, CAPE TOWN). (6) Absa TRUST ALIDA LEONARD; Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview; E-pos: Alida.Leonard@ absa.africa; Tel: 0413906392.

017151/2019—(2) **Fourie**, **Gideona Adriana** (3807110105082); Huis Utopia, Dorpstraat, Stellenbosch 7600; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (Kaapstad). (6) LC Jonker; E-pos: LCJ@sun.ac.za; Tel: 0836541163.

002510/2019—(2) **VICE**, **EILEEN FRANCIS** (3205030036083); CILLIERS STRAAT 4, WORCESTER; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (WORCESTER, CAPE TOWN). (6) WILHELM VAN DEVENTER; 30 VAN REENENSTRAAT, ROBERTSON, 6705; E-pos: wl@wlmrek.co.za; Tel: 0236265555.

20045/2019—(2) **HENDRICKSE**, **PHILIP JASON** (4910065081081); 60 ISLAND VILLAGE, PAUL KRUGER STREET, SEDGEFIELD, 6573; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (GEORGE, CAPE TOWN). (6) Absa TRUST LECIA ASTRIE; Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview; Email: Lecia.Astrie@absa.africa; Tel: 041-3906397.

010398/2019—(2) Adonis, Cheryl Eleanor (6010190129083); 38 Downberg Road, Hanover Park; (3) First and Final; (4) Michael John Adonis (6205285271085); (5) (WYNBERG, Cape Town). (6) L.Draai Attorneys Incorporated; 3 Clan Street Crawford 7780; Email: Idraai@draai.co.za; Tel: 0216973438.

020310/2018—(2) **PRETORIUS**, **JAN CASPER** (3709115008081); 3 LUSCOMBES STRAAT, OUDTSHOORN; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) IDA MARTHA PRETORIUS (4309140046088); (5) 21; (OUDTSHOORN, KAAPSTAD). (6) VERITASBOE; 70 VAN RYNEVELD ROAD, PIERRE VAN RYNEVELD, CENTURION; E-pos: veritas@veritasboe.co.za; Tel: 012-6621399.

7512/2018—(2) **JAPIE**, **MOGAMAT** (5907255164080); NO. 6 MANGAAN ROAD, VANGUARD ESTATE, ATHLONE, 7764; (3) First and Final; (4) FAHIEMA JAPPIE (6207110262081); (5) (WYNBERG, CAPE TOWN). (6) F.A.ALLIE & ASSOCIATES; 15 THORNTON ROAD, GLEEMORE ESTATE; Email: admin@faalaw.co.za; Tel: 0216332600.

015210 / 2015—(2) **Maasdorp**, **Gert Jacobus** (5501315065088); 13 Grosvenor Place, The Conifers, Blue Downs, 7100; (3) First and final; (4) Rachel Maria Maasdorp (6209110253086); (5) (KUILSRIVER, CAPE TOWN). (6) Levendal and Associates Inc; PO Box 444. Kasselsvlei, 7533; Email: admin@levca.co.za; Tel: 0219493295.

1005/2018—(2) STRASSBERGER, ANNA ELIZABETH (2309170044088); 1 PRESIDENT BRAND STREET, CLANWILLIAM, 8135; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) 13 MARCH 2020 - 3 APRIL 2020; (CLANWILLIAM LANDDROSKANTOOR, WES-KAAP). (6) ERASMUS & ASSOCIATES PROKUREURS; POSBUS 214, HOOFWEG 14, CLANWILLIAM, 8135; E-pos: Is@eproc.co.za; Tel: 027 482 2171.

1776/2018—(2) **Sydney Walter**, **Van Den Heever** (5301165067080); 7 Freddie Karsten Street, Bergsig, Springbok; (3) First and Final; (4) Margaret Van Den Heever (5408070108089); (5) (Springbok, Northern Cape, Kimberley). (6) L.Draai Attorneys Incorporated; 3 Clan Street Crawford 7780; Email: Idraai@draai.co.za; Tel: 0216973438.

002336/2019—(2) **MATTHYSEN**, **COENRAAD SIMON** (5704245111085); GLENBARRYWEG 24, SWELLENDAM, 6740; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (SWELLENDAM, KAAPSTAD). (6) CHRISTAYLOR PROKUREUR; PO BOX 757, SWELLENDAM, 6740; E-pos: taylorlaw@mweb.co.za; Tel: 0285143927.

11493/2018—(2) **Gruhn, Tracey Vivienne** (7006250024080); 59 Tennyson Road Kraaifontein; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Kuilsriver, Cape Town). (6) Mindes; PO Box 4040 Tygervalley 7536; Email: gerhardL@mindes.co.za; Tel: 0219189000.

6719/2019—(2) **Brand**, **Johanna Mary** (3803190328082); 90Upper Park Road, Warmer Estate, Woodstock; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Cape Town Court, Cape Town). (6) Strauss Daly (Western Cape) Inc; Unit 1 Draper Square, Draper Street, Claremont, 7708; Email: snaidoo@straussdaly.co.za; Tel: 0216747411.

13673/2019—(2) **Abramsohn**, **Abraham Bernard** (2207155050080); 784 Center St, #211 Thornhill ,Ontario L4J 9G7; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Cape Town). (6) Mildred Curr Attorney; PO BOX 36244 ,Glosderry 7702; Email: mildred@ mildredcurr.com; Tel: 021-7611478.

15391/2019—(2) **LUITERS**, **ALLISTER ROY** (5411255230082); NO. 20 HILL STREET, KUILS RIVER; (3) First and final; (4) JOHANNA ELIZABETH LUITERS (5204180127089); (5) (KUILS RIVER, CAPE TOWN). (6) GERHARD DE JONGH; C/O SMITH AND DE JONGH ATTORNEYS,67 VOORTREKKER ROAD, BELLVILLE,7530; Email: gerhard@smithdejongh.co.za; Tel: 021-9493121.

7943/2017—(2) **VAN DYK**, **GWENDOLINE** (3410240051084); 47 CLE DU CAP, POLLSMOOR ROAD, KIRSTENHOF, 7945; (3) First and final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (WYNBERG, CAPE TOWN). (6) STEPHEN BRINDLEY ATTORNEY & CONVEYANCER; 3 BENJAMIN ROAD, WYNBERG, 7945; Email: anthea@brindleylaw.co.za; Tel: 0217617170.

19281/2019—(2) **Koening, Sakarias August Neville** (2703265008083); 79 Fairtrees Retirement Village Kingfisher road Durbanville; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Bellville, Cape Town). (6) Mindes; PO Box 4040 Tygervalley 7536; Email: gerhardL@ mindes.co.za; Tel: 0219189000.

8954/2019—(2) **ROBYN**, **MOSES** (5208185169087); BERGSTEDTSTRAAT 10, CLOETESVILLE, STELLENBOSCH; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) HENRIËTHA ROBYN (6407220215082); (5) (STELLENBOSCH, KAAPSTAD). (6) WILMA VILJOEN PROKUREURS; CONCORDIASTRAAT 13, PAARL; E-pos: admin@wilmaviljoeprok.co.za; Tel: 021 200 2520.

9317/2019—(2) **HOPE**, **STUART EDWARD** (4707085064083); 55 ALLEYNE YELD CRESCENT, SILVERLEA, FISH HOEK; (3) First and Final; (4) NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE; (5) (SIMONSTOWN, CAPE TOWN). (6) STBB - Q60976438; 26 FIRST AVENUE, FISH HOEK; Email: Natashah@stbb.co.za; Tel: 0217851580.

22100/2018—(2) **DUNCAN**, **FERGUS KENNETH** (6402125105082); UK ADDRESS: 74 POPLAR RD, DORRIDGE (RSA ADDRESS: 18 SILVERMIST MOUNTAIN LODGE, HOUT BAY); (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (WYNBERG, CAPE TOWN). (6) VAUGHAN ULYATE & ASSOCIATES; UNIT 5, CANAL EDGE 4, FOUNTAIN STR, TYGER WATERFRONT, BELLVILLE; Email: tiaan@vaughanulyate.co.za; Tel: 021 914 1686.

006612019—(2) **GREEN**, **AMELIA ROSE** (3004020034087); 18 HUNTERS VILLAGE, DYLAN CIRCLE, HUNTERS HOME, KNYSNA 6571; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (KNYSNA, CAPE TOWN). (6) MOSDELL PAMA & COX; 15 TIDE STREET, KNYSNA; Email: ed@mpc.law.za; Tel: 044 382 5333.

3470/2019—(2) **MULLER**, **IVAN BASIL** (5609115174081); 5 BUD ROAD, RETREAT, 7945; (3) First; (4) PATRICIA MARY MULLER (5806040118080); (5) (WYNBERG, CAPE TOWN). (6) C GEORGE ATTORNEYS; P O BOX 870 WESTRIDGE7802; Email: CHRISTELLE@CGEORGE.CO.ZA; Tel: 0213740843.

004108/2019—(2) **Human**, **Illis Christo Marius** (7406305163083); Mamre Straat 3, Ravensmead , 7493; (3) First and Final; (4) Sibyl Velentia Human (6307070179083); (5) (Bellville, Kaapstad). (6) Susanne Rall-Willemse; Oewerpark 21, Die Boord, Stellenbosch, 7600; E-pos: aletta@maraismuller.co.za; Tel: (021)887-1021.

011945/2017—(2) LIMBA, MAKHOSONKE LESLEY (5210315670083); 108 DEMOCRACY WAY,PHENIX,MILNERTON 7441; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) ANGELINE LIMBA (5505020186089); (5) (CAPE TOWN, CAPE TOWN). (6) K.B GANGEN &CO; 2ND FLOOR,CHURCH SQUARE HOUSE,5 SPIN STREET, CAPE TOWN 8001.; Email: KBGANGENLAW@ GMAIL.COM; Tel: 0214619702.

020378/2018—(2) **GREENSTREET**, **DAVID FRANK** (4202135066080); 12 BELLEVLIET, BOTHASIG; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (GOODWOOD, CAPE TOWN). (6) APPLETON FIDUCIARY SERVICES; P.O. BOX 816, CONSTANTIA, 7848; Email: lauren.hean@appleton.com; Tel: 0800 506070.

221/2019—(2) **Agnew**, **Rose** (4302030057182); 16 Goede Hoop Street Malmesbury; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (MALMESBURY, CAPE TOWN). (6) CAPITAL LEGACY; Unit 709, 7th floor The Cliffs, Niagara Way, Tygerfalls, Bellville; Email: odette@capitallegacy.co.za; Tel: 0873522950.

009543/2018—(2) **Bond-Smith**, **John Derek** (5911015101085); 14 Wildebeeste Avenue, Leondale, Johannesburg 1401; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) 21; (Germiston Magistrates Court, Master of The Western Cape High Court). (6) David Paul Smit c/o De Klerk & Van Gend Inc.; 2 Oakdale Road, Claremont 7700; Email: dsmit@dkvg.co.za; Tel: (021)683-3553.

018613/2019—(2) **HODGSON**, **BRIAN HAROLD** (5911115152087); 14 LAGOON CRESCENT, LANGABAAN, 7357; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (CAPE TOWN, CAPE TOWN). (6) HARRY JEDEIKIN; 11 IMAM HARON ROAD CLAREMONT 7708; Email: HARRYJED@MWEB.CO.ZA; Tel: 0216711643.

10466/2011—(2) **HENDRICKS**, **JANAP** (4811220646083); 71 ORION ROAD, SURREY ESTATE, WYNBERG, CAPE TOWN; (3) First and Final; (4) SUBSEQUENTLY DECEASED SPOUSE MOEGAMAT TOYER HENDRICKS (5012135656080); (5) 21 DAYS; (WYNBERG, CAPE TOWN). (6) SHALENE SCHREUDER ATTORNEYS; 7 PARK ROAD, c/o KOEBERG & PARK, DURBANVILLE, CAPE TOWN; Email: cexquire@ssatt.co.za; Tel: 021-976-05-85.

2899/2019—(2) **RICKMAN**, **ROSEMARY CAMPBELL** (4908190065086); 35 EDEN STREET, MOSGIEL, DUNEDEN, NEW ZEALAND; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (CAPE TOWN MASTER, CAPE TOWN). (6) MORKEL DE VILLIERS INC; THE FORUM, 13 DRAMA STREET, SOMERSET WEST, 7130; Email: marion@mdv.legal; Tel: 0218509700.

019414/2017—(2) Capocecera, Luigi (3002095063189); 38 King George Street, Ruyterwacht, Cape Town; (3) First and Final; (4) Milena Capocecera (3112140050188); (5) (Goodwood, Cape Town). (6) Marcelle Venter; FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 135, Cape Town, 8000; Email: Marcelle.Venter@fnb.co.za; Tel: 087 312 4680.

09247/2019—(2) **HOUSTON**, **JOHN EYVOLL** (2610245008085); 125 Helderberg Village, Bakkerskloof, Somerset West; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (SOMERSET WEST, CAPE TOWN). (6) Morkel & De Villiers Inc; P O Box 43, Somerset West, 7129; Email: henrietta@mdv.legal; Tel: 0218509700.

012327/2018—(2) **Muller**, **Keith Alan** (5603175084082); 17 Loubser Crescent, Kensington, 7405; (3) Supplementary; (4)—; (5) (Cape Town, Cape Town). (6) Old Mutual Trust (Pty) Ltd; Nedbank ClockTower, V & A Waterfront, Cape Town, 8000; Email: Juritah@nedbank.co.za; Tel: 0102167567.

15471/2017—(2) **JENKINS**, **HILARY DE VILLIERS** (3410130065087); Cle Du Cape Health Care Centre, Pollsmoor Road, KIRSTENHOF, 7945; (3) Amended First and Final; (4)—; (5) (WYNBERG, CAPE TOWN). (6) HEROLD GIE ATTORNEYS; 3rd Floor, Wembley 3, 80 McKenzie Street, CAPE TOWN, 8001; Email: dlotz@heroldgie.co.za; Tel: 021 464 4712.

13581/2019—(2) **BURGER**, **MURRAY PAUL** (7201175152088); BRANDEKRAAL PLAAS, SUTHERLAND, 6920; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) (SUTHERLAND, KAAPSTAD). (6) African Mutual Trust Company (Edms) Bpk; Van der Lingen Straat 25, Posbus 3339, Paarl; E-pos: carien@amtc.co.za; Tel: (021)860-1500.

8777/2019—(2) **Kassel**, **Hermann Achim Horst** (C78TYPLK6); Bergisch Gladbach, Germany; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Cape Town). (6) Pohl & Stuhlinger; PO Box 763, Cape Town 8000; Email: info@pands.co.za; Tel: 021 424 7030.

017470/2018—(2) **King**, **Charles Douglas** (2212225025088); Kraaibos Frailcare Centre, George, 6530; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (George, Cape Town). (6) FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd; P O Box 27521, Greenacres, 6057; Email: charlene. vangreunen@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0873350805.

1831/2016—(2) **Meijering**, **Trijntje** (2203130053182); Eden Park, Kuilsrivier, Wes-Kaap; (3) Aanvullende Eerste en Finale; (4)—; (5) (Kuilsrivier, Cape Town). (6) C. Heystek; PO Box 732, Caledon, 7230; E-pos: cyb00604@mweb.co.za; Tel: 0282121870.

021923/2019—(2) **WOODMAN**, **WILFRED ARCHIBALD JOHN** (3205255069082); 71 FIRST AVENUE, GOLF EST, , 7900; (3) First and Final; (4) EDITH MAY WOODMAN (3201211010081); (5) (WYNBERG, CAPE TOWN). (6) Absa TRUST LIKHE MAKUPULA; PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532; Email: Likhe.Makupula@absa.africa; Tel: 0113544231.

11551/2019—(2) **Lourens**, **Thelma** (3206050021088); Piet My Vrou Straat 10, Durbanville, 7550; (3) First and Final; (4) Gerhardus Van Wyk Lourens (3206050021088); (5) (Bellville, Kaapstad). (6) DE WET PROKUREURS; 12 SAN DOMENICO, 10 CHURCH STREET, DURBANVILLE; E-pos: june@dewetlaw.co; Tel: 0878082825.

021223/2019—(2) VAN GREUNEN, CORNELIUS JOHANNES (3108255006080); HUIS LABELLE W/S 1, ALLEYNESTRAAT 1, BELLVILLE, 7530; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (BELLVILLE, CAPE TOWN). (6) Absa TRUST LIKHE MAKUPULA; PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532; Email: Likhe.Makupula@absa.africa; Tel: 0113544231.

21534/2014—(2) **CHRISTIAN**, **NORMAN FREDERICK** (2306245058085); 10 ROLEN CRESCENT CRAWFORD,7780; (3) Amended First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21 DAYS; (WYNBERG MAGISTRATE COURT, CAPE TOWN). (6) GOVERNMENT GAZETTE; Email: submit.egazette@gpw.gov.za; Tel: 0860117520.

006306/2019—(2) **Meyer**, **Wilhelmina Johanna** (3407030009082); 6 5th Avenue, Mossel Bay, Western Cape Province; (3) First and Final; (4) Johannes Marthinus Meyer (3305035012004); (5) 21; (Mossel Bay, Cape Town). (6) Von Lieres, Cooper & Barlow Attorneys; 71 Loop Street, Cape Town, 8000, Western Cape Province; Email: kirsty@vlcb.co.za; Tel: 0214221870.

001952/2017—(2) WILLIAMS, WARIE SAMEUL (3207135081089); 24 ARKADESTRAAT, PNIEL, 7681; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) JOCY ROSETTA WILLIAMS (3202130085086); (5) (PAARL, CAPE TOWN). (6) VAN WYK VAN HEERDEN PROKUREURS ING; 296 MAIN ROAD, PAARL, 7646; E-pos: michaane@vwvh.co.za/nazlee@vwvh.co.za; Tel: 0218711050.

012357/2019—(2) **RUNGE**, **DIANA JOYCE** (4603100053187); 7 REFORM ROAD, WYNBERG; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (WYNBERG, CAPE TOWN). (6) SUE NAIDU; HEROLD GIE ATTORNEYS; Email: snaidu@heroldgie.co.za; Tel: 0214644717.

017331/2017—(2) **FISHER**, **CLAUDE WILLIAM** (5404035026086); GALWAYSTRAAT 8, PAROWVALLEI, , 7500; (3) First and Final; (4) RONICA TRICKSIE FISHER (5107280187087); (5) (BELLVILLE, KAAPSTAD). (6) Absa TRUST YOLANDA FANI; PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532; Email: Yolanda.Fani@absa.africa; Tel: 0115018161.

000694/2020—(2) **EDMUNDS**, **RHOMA AILSA** (3104260172082); PROTEA OLD AGE HOME, 127 ALICE STREET, GOODWOOD, 7460; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (GOODWOOD, CAPE TOWN). (6) Absa TRUST YOLANDA FANI; PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532; Email: Yolanda.Fani@absa.africa; Tel: 0115018161.

3397/2019—(2) **DRAKE**, **ANTHONY GERALD** (4211105097082); 33 MEUL STREET, MCGREGOR, 6708; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (ROBERTSON, Cape Town). (6) ESI Attorneys; P O Box 5122, Tygervalley, 7536; Email: shirlene@esilaw.co.za; Tel: 0219435111.

19383/2019—(2) **SMITH**, **NORA** (801305889); 19 KNYSNA LIFESTYLE ESTATE WELBEDACHT, KNYSA, 6570, WESTERN CAPE; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) 21 DAYS; (KNYSNA, CAPE TOWN). (6) JORDAAN VAN WYK ATTORNEYS; 65 MAIN ROAD, SEDGEFIELD,6573, SEDGEFIELD, WESTERN CAPE; Email: ESTATES@JVWLAW.CO.ZA; Tel: 0443432126.

018523/2018—(2) **KARON**, **DAVID** (5512305054081); 8 MARAIS ROAD, MILNERTON, 7441; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (CAPE TOWN, CAPE TOWN). (6) TARLEYS TRUST (PTY) LTD; P. O. BOX 3882, CAPE TOWN, 8000; Email: info@ tarleys.co.za; Tel: 0215550220.

009103/2015—(2) **JACOBS**, **SAMUEL** (4804105696083); 120 HOOP CRESCENT, SAXONSEA 7349; (3) First and final; (4) SUSANNA MAGDALENA JACOBS (4012170376082); (5) (ATLANTIS, CAPE TOWN). (6) K.B GANGEN &CO; 2ND FLOOR, CHURCH SQUARE HOUSE, 5 SPIN STREET, CAPE TOWN 8001; Email: KBGANGENLAW@GMAIL.COM; Tel: 0214619702.

010944/2016—(2) Finlay, Christine Fraser (4809060176088); 1 Disa Street, Salt River, Knysna; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (George Magistrates' Court, Western Cape High Court, Cape Town). (6) SE du Toit; PO Box 27078, Greenacres, 6057; Email: edt@edtinsbroker.co.za; Tel: 0413630285.

006442/2019—(2) **Chananie**, **Jackie** (3608130091082); Brenthurst Lodge Brent Road Wynberg Western Cape; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Wynberg, Cape Town). (6) C Rutherford; P O Box 1867 Somerset West 7129; Email: clive@dominio. co.za; Tel: 0824906388.

17388/2018—(2) Fuchs, Richard Gunter Bernd (4010125042189); 114 Quayside Park Lane, Century City, Cape Town; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Cape Town). (6) Baker Tilly Greenwoods Services (Pty) Ltd; P O Box 3311, Cape Town 8000; Email: liza@bakertillygreenwoods.co.za; Tel: 0214108706.

008857/1989—(2) Otto, Paulus Hendricus Gerhardus (2903015087102); Petrava, Boyes Drive, St James; (3) Supplementary First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Simonstown, Cape Town). (6) Edward Nathan Sonnenbergs; 1 North Wharf Square, Loop Street, Foreshore, Cape Town, 8001; Email: sswart@ensafrica.com; Tel: 021 410 2500.

394/2020—(2) **SEFOOR**, **KENNETH HENRY** (4503015103087); 56 LYNBURG RAOD HANOVER PARK; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (WYNBERG, Cape Town). (6) Gaironesa Davids Attorneys; Cnr of No 1 Alamien and Garfield Roads Claremont 7700; Email: gaironesadavids@absamail.co.za; Tel: 021 683 74 37.

8766/2017—(2) **Van Zyl**, **Gideon** (5504045014087); De Eiken, Graafwater, 8120; (3) Tweede Gewysigde Eerste en Finale; (4)—; (5) (Clanwilliam, Kaapstad). (6) CJ Engelbrecht; 17 Waterkantstraat, Posbus 419, Vredendal; E-pos: deeds1@ eprok.co.za; Tel: 0272133024.

012443/2019—(2) **VON HOLDT, SALLY** (3109200044085); 25 CONSTANTIA PLACE, SOUTERN CROSS DRIVE, CONSTANTIA; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (WYNBERG, CAPE TOWN). (6) C VENTER ATTORNEY; 8 PICARDY STREET, EVERGLEN, 7550; Email: cventer@lordea.co.za; Tel: 0219794458.

004966/2018—(2) **Knapp, Cyril Reuben** (4303275062085); 67 Dolphin Drive, Bloubergrant, 7441; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Cape Town, Cape Town). (6) RP Rosant Inc. Attorney; PO Box 313, Sanlamhof, 7532; Email: ronda@rosantinc. co.za; Tel: 0219461090.

002072/2018—(2) **Agenbag**, **Elsie Jacoba** (3710010033083); 62 Ocean Breeze, End Street, Sandybay, Hermanus, 7200; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Hermanus, Cape Town). (6) Ross & Jacobsz Attorneys (A9092); 457 Rodericks Road, Lynnwood, Pretoria, 0002; Email: yolanda@ross.co.za; Tel: (012)348-1088.

009818/2017—(2) **SACKS**, **FERN** (2405050053080); 607 Clarensville, 285 Beach Road, Sea Point, 8005; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Cape Town). (6) Daniel Rossouw Wessels; 2nd floor 5 St Georges, St Georges Mall, Cape Town, 8001; Email: danie@mejw.co.za; Tel: 0214193134.

003943/2019—(2) **Hurst**, **Ruth Patricia** (3905210095086); 42 Kudu Street,Kew Town,Athlone,7764; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Wynberg, Cape Town). (6) Low and Co; P O Box 187, Rondebosch, 7701; Email: stacey@lowandschreiber.co.za; Tel: 0216854047.

717/2020—(2) **SWART**, **PAMELA GEORGINA** (5505290020083); 1 EGRET ROAD SOUTHFIELD; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (WYNBERG, Cape Town). (6) Gaironesa Davids Attorneys; Cnr of No 1 Alamien and Garfield Roads Claremont 7700; Email: gaironesadavids@absamail.co.za; Tel: 021 683 74 37.

14272/2019—(2) **VENTER**, **JACOB** (3805165013086); 94 VAN RIEBEECKSTRAAT, HEIDELBERG, 6665; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (HEIDELBERG, KAAPSTAD). (6) AMORET KLEYNHANS; 33 VAN RIEBEECKSTRAAT, HEIDELBERG, 6665; E-pos: AMORET@ATTORNEYSKLEYNHANS.CO.ZA; Tel: 028 722 2773.

2258/2019—(2) **LATCHFORD**, **FRANK** (PR0914941); 6 BREHON'S CHAIR, KELLYSTOWN ROAD, RATHFARNHAM, DUBLIN 16, IRELAND; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (CAPE TOWN, CAPE TOWN). (6) MS L. BARLOW C/O FAIRBRIDGES WERTHEIM BECKER ATTORNEYS; P. O. BOX 536, CAPE TOWN, 8000; Email: lbarlow@fairbridges.co.za; Tel: 0214057403.

18041/2019—(2) **UYS**, **JOHAN ADAM KUNZ** (5501125091084); GOEDGESIND PLAAS, HEIDELBERG, 6665; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (HEIDELBERG, KAAPSTAD). (6) AMORET KLEYNHANS; 33 VAN RIEBEECKSTRAAT, HEIDELBERG, 6665; E-pos: AMORET@ATTORNEYSKLEYNHANS.CO.ZA; Tel: 028 722 2773.

11485/2019—(2) **BOTES**, **GERHARD** (6406245014082); DOORNOEWERSTRAAT 12, HEIDELBERG, 6665; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) (HEIDELBERG, KAAPSTAD). (6) AMORET KLEYNHANS PROKUREUR; 33 VAN RIEBEECKSTRAAT, HEIDELBERG, 6665; E-pos: AMORET@ATTORNEYSKLEYNHANS.CO.ZA; Tel: 028 722 2773.

19523/2016—(2) **Arendse**, **Afzal Kamil** (6108175201081); 6 Casa La Sol, 6 Basset Road, Claremont; (3) First and final; (4) Yasmin Mahomedy (7006010156081); (5) (Wynberg, Cape Town). (6) Bawa Abrahams & Associates; 16B Civic Road, Lansdowne; Email: bawabram@mweb.co.za; Tel: 021-6974699.

18339/2018—(2) **Gilbert**, **Ronald** (4611275033082); 3 Essex Court 2 Central Cirlce Fish Hoek; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (Simonstown, Cape Town). (6) Guthrie Colananni Ref: K18660; P O Box 22087, Fish Hoek 7975; Email: estates@grlaw.co.za: Tel: 0217826012.

021036/2017—(2) **ISAACS**, **AMIENA** (4104190262085); 5 NATALIE CRESCENT, LENTEGEUR, MITCHELLS PLAIN WESTERN CAPE; (3) First and final; (4) N/A; (5) — (6) LAMARA HENDRICKS ATTORNEYS; 132 KLIP ROAD, GRASSY PARK, 7941 - P O BOX 30500, TOKAI, 7966; Email: abu@lamarahendricks.co.za; Tel: 021-6968630.

015085/2018—(2) **LLOYD**, **PHILIP JOHN DONNE** (3609095091083); 4 NARES ROAD, CLAREMONT, CAPE TOWN; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (WYNBERG MAGISTRATES COURT, CAPE TOWN). (6) BUTLER BLANCKENBERG NIELSEN SAFODIEN INC; P O BOX 166, RONDEBOSCH, CAPE TOWN, 7701; Email: Zeitoen@bbinc.co. za; Tel: (021)6899762.

10041/2019—(2) **LESCH**, **HELLETJIE ALETTA MARIA** (3107130060080); BOKMAKIERIESTRAAT 14, OUPLAAS, KNYSNA, 6571; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) —; (5) (KNYSNA, CAPE TOWN). (6) Absa TRUST ALIDA LEONARD; Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview; E-pos: Alida.Leonard@absa.africa; Tel: 0413906392.

7512/2018—(2) **JAPIE**, **MOGAMAT** (5907255164080); NO. 6 MANGAAN ROAD, VANGUARD ESTATE, ATHLONE, 7764; (3) First and Final; (4) FAHIEMA (married according to Muslim Rites) JAPPIE (6207110262081); (5) (WYNBERG, CAPE TOWN). (6) F.A.ALLIE & ASSOCIATES; 15 THORNTON ROAD, GLEEMORE ESTATE; Email: admin@faalaw.co.za; Tel: 0216332600.

019869/2018—(2) **CAROLISSEN**, **JOHN PETER** (4508165114081); 7 6TH AVENUE, RONDEBOSCH EAST; (3) First and final; (4) URSULA KATHLEEN CAROLISSEN (4912190621088); (5) (WYNBERG, Cape Town). (6) Standard Trust Limited; P.O. Box 5562, Cape Town, 8000; Email: antoinette.martin@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 021 712 4448.

17374/2019—(2) **VAN MEIR**, **PETER JOHN** (5308265030082); SYSIE SINGEL 2, BAS EN DAL, GEORGE, 6529; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) —; (5) (GEORGE, CAPE TOWN). (6) Absa TRUST ALIDA LEONARD; Moffett Office Park, 2nd Floor, Cnr William Moffet & Overbaakens Rd, Fairview; E-pos: Alida.Leonard@absa.africa; Tel: 0413906392.

006181/2019—(2) **Pearce, Irene Gertrud** (3705100074187); 4 Meadow Road, 7441 Milnerton; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Cape Town, Western Cape). (6) Stephen Paul Pearce; c/o Lovemore & Company, 8 Berkley Road, 7405 Maitland; Email: stephen@lovemore.co; Tel: 0832996938.

8383/2019—(2) **FOURIE**, **JOHANNES JACOBUS** (3905175052080); Kapokbossingel 14, Stilbaai, 6674; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (Riversdal, Kaapstad). (6) Boshoff Visser Ingelyf; Hoopstraat 31, Robertson, 6705; E-pos: reghardt@bvfd. co.za; Tel: 0230041395.

18658/2018—(2) **De Vink**, **Helouise** (4905270044080); 25 Beethoven Street, La Pastorale Stellenbosch WP 7600; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) 21; (Stellenbosch, Western Cape). (6) B A Feszczur; PO Box 941 Linkhills 3652; Email: barbifez@iafrica.com; Tel: 0317632777.

21988/2018—(2) **Earle**, **Jeanetta Du Plessis** (3502210055085); Huis Brewis, Tulbaghstraat 137, Worcester; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) (Worcester, Kaapstad). (6) Tygerberg Trustees (Pty) Ltd; P O Box 5483, Tygervalley 7536; E-pos: elizna@tygerbergtrustees.co.za; Tel: 021-914 0712.

015945/2019—(2) Ellis, Pieter Hermanus Lodewikus (4608195088089); Shirazstraat 3, Roodevillas, Robertson, 6705; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) Johanna Deborah Elizabeth Ellis (5301240041084); (5) (Robertson, Kaapstad). (6) Anton Coetzee; BAS Accountants, Posbus 829, Robertson, 6705; E-pos: acoetzee@basacc.co.za; Tel: 0236264485.

009108/2016—(2) **WILLIAMS**, **CARLO JAMES** (7104095217082); 45 WATUSSI DRIVE, BAYVIEW, STRANDFONTEIN; (3) First and final; (4) PEPITA ODELIA WILLIAMS; (5) (Mitchell's Plain, Cape Town). (6) Standard Trust Limited; P.O. Box 5562, Cape Town, 8000; Email: antoinette.martin@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 021 712 4448.

6169/2019—(2) **COETZEE**, **CHARL** (3709095023084); 6 VERONA VILLAS, PLATAAN STREET, DURBANVILLE; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (BELLVILLE, CAPE TOWN). (6) BRITS DREYER INC; 9 LOUWVILLE STREET, BELLVILLE, 7530; Email: gbrits@britsdreyer.co.za; Tel: 0219461127.

013109/2019—(2) **SMIT-WRIGHT**, **EDWARD** (3511305027081); 31 VICTORY WAY, SIMONSKLOOF, SIMONSTOWN, CITY OF CAPE TOWN; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) 21 DAYS; (SIMONSTOWN, CAPE TOWN). (6) DEON NEUHOFF ATTORNEYS; 602 BUITENFLOOF STUDIOS, 8 KLOOF STREET, GARDENS, CAPE TOWN, 8001; Email: deon@dnalaw.co.za; Tel: 0214234354.

008047/2019—(2) **KOTZE**, **JAN HENDRIK BADENHORST** (4410315048089); 66 VAN RIEBEECK STREET, HEIDELBERG, 6665; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (HEIDELBERG MAGISTRATE'S COURT, CAPE TOWN). (6) MADELEYN INC; 8 VREDE STREET, DURBANVILLE, 7550; Email: suzette@madeleyn.co.za; Tel: 0219752587.

012556/2019—(2) **KITNEY**, **LUCAS** (4803025050082); 40 9TH STREET, KLEINMOND, CAPE TOWN; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (CAPE TOWN). (6) HN BEKKER; 131 OXFORD ROAD, BEDFORD GARDENS, JOHANNESBURG, 2007; Email: MOONSAMYC@NC.ADVENTIST.ORG; Tel: 0118564467.

011436/2019—(2) **Pierce**, **Kathleen Vera** (2810080056088); 8 Ferndale, Kuilsrivier; (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) (Kuilsriver, Cape Town). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: LH; PO Box 5562, Cape Town 8000; Email: Lyn.Hamer@standardbank. co.za; Tel: 0214012484.

023100/2019—(2) **LAMBTON**, **JOHN BRIAN** (3604085046080); 6 LAWRENCE VILLAGE, PINELANDS, , 7405; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (GOODWOOD, CAPE TOWN). (6) Absa TRUST YOLANDA FANI; PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532; Email: Yolanda.Fani@absa.africa; Tel: 0115018161.

009829/2019—(2) **SAMUELS**, **SARAH** (4611090522087); HOOG STREET, NO. 586, HOPEFIELD, 7355; (3) First and final; (4) JACOBUS SAMUELS (3910095093081); (5) (HOPEFIELD, CAPE TOWN). (6) BRAND & PARTNERS; 1 VAN ZYL ROAD, VREDENBURG, 7380; Email: rochelle@brandandpartners.co.za; Tel: 0227151671.

CA11800/2019—(2) **Posniak**, **Cynthia** (4208220059088); 38 The Avenues, 297 High Level Road, Sea Point; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Cape Town, Cape Town). (6) Abrahams & Gross Inc; P O Box 1661, Cape Town, 8000; Email: naailah@abgross.co.za; Tel: 0214221323.

011078/2019—(2) **HUBINGER**, **ETHEL ROSEMARY** (4608060106081); FLAT MV103 RUSOORD, 1 BIRMINGHAM ROAD, PLUMSTEAD, 78--; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (WYNBERG, Cape Town). (6) Standard Trust Limited; P.O. Box 5562, Cape Town, 8000; Email: antoinette.martin@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 021 712 4448.

8759/2016—(2) KNOOP, STEPHEN HYLTON (6404145113088); HOOPSTRAAT 106, OUDTSHOORN, 6625; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (OUDTSHOORN, KAAPSTAD). (6) DUVENAGE KEYSER & JONCK INGELYF; BARON VAN REEDESTRAAT 84, OUDTSHOORN, 6625; E-pos: jduvenage@dkj.co.za; Tel: 044-272 2248.

670/2019—(2) KORF, CATHARINA ELIZABETH (3309160026086); OLCKERSWEG 72 RHEEBOK MOSSELBAAI; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) ABRAHAM CHRISTOFFEL KORF (2609045016082); (5) (MOSSELBAAI, KAAPSTAD). (6) ANNA-MARIE PRETORIUS; OOSTHUIZEN MARAIS & PRETORIUS ING POSBUS 206 MOSSELBAAI 6500; E-pos: anne-marie@ omplaw.co.za; Tel: 044-6016900.

6806/2011—(2) **BESTER**, **ALBERTUS OLIVIER** (3706055011083); ROSENBERGWEG 4, LANGEBAAN; (3) Tweede Gewysigde Eerste en Finale; (4) NVT NVT (NVT); (5) NVT; (HOPEFIELD, KAAPSTAD). (6) SWEMMER & LEVIN PROKUREURS; HOOFWEG 83, SALDANHA, 7395; E-pos: portia@swemmer.co.za; Tel: 0227142244.

12152/2018—(2) **Roelofse**, **Hendrik** (5210105031082); 7 Shortland Village, Scholtz Street, Somerset West; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Somerset West, Cape Town). (6) Voogdy Trust (Pty) Ltd; PO Box 2355, Dennesig, 7601; Email: ilse@voogdy.co.za; Tel: 0218613100.

015455/2017—(2) **COSTA**, **CLIVE KENNETH ROBERT** (3805205045080); 18 TOMLINSON STREET, WITSAND, WESTERN CAPE; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (GEORGE, CAPE TOWN). (6) Andrew Jeffery; 132 Mitchell Street, George, 6530; Email: kobie.olivier@mazars.co.za; Tel: 0448745022.

018417/2019—(2) **GRIME**, **CHRISTOPHER** (4709285596187); 27 FAIRBRIDGE ROAD, TABLE VIEW, CAPE TOWN; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (CAPE TOWN, CAPE TOWN). (6) THEART ATTORNEYS; UNIT 16,10 PEPPER ST, CAPE TOWN, 8001; Email: ZJOUBERT@BJLAW.CO.ZA; Tel: 021 426 1900.

011003/2017—(2) KALO, ELIZABETH (4303210017087); GOUSBLOM STREET 4, BEAUFORT WEST, 6970.; (3) Supplementary First; (4) JACOB KALO (3903055058085); (5) (BEAUFORT WEST, CAPE TOWN). (6) FDP Administration Services; Posbus 33855, Glenstantia, 0010; E-pos: Info@fdpadmin.co.za; Tel: 012-3482665.

3365/2020—(2) Cloete, Raymond Peter (5508185022081); Paul Krugerstraat 6, Lambertsbaai, 8130; (3) First and Final; (4) Annamien Wilhelmina Cloete (5904250218086); (5) (Clanwilliam, Kaapstad). (6) Smit & Kie Prokureurs; Posbus 88, Lambertsbaai, 8130; E-pos: yansmit@lando.co.za; Tel: 0274321082.

016975/2018—(2) **GEE**, **GORDON COLTON** (3606175049080); 6 DOORDRIFT GARDENS, WICKLOW ROAD, PLUMSTEAD, 7800; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (WYNBERG, CAPE TOWN). (6) QUOIN TRUST (PTY) LTD; 8TH FLOOR, BDO HOUSE, 123 HERTZOG BOULEVARD, FORESHORE, CAPE TOWN, 8001; Email: eswailes@bdo.co.za; Tel: 0214178800.

9457/2019—(2) **DE SWARDT**, **SALOMON STEPHANUS** (4701105037088); 62 CORNWELL STRAAT, OAKDALE, BELLVILLE 7530; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (BELLVILLE, CAPE TOWN). (6) Aquila Trustees [Pty] Ltd; P O Box 5438, Tygervalley, 7536; E-pos: madeleine@aquilatrust.co.za; Tel: 0824673667.

022347/2019—(2) **BESTER**, **CORNELIA MARIA** (3802140044088); WOONSTEL D12, WELVERDIEND AFTREEOORD, DE OEWERSTRAAT, BELLVILLE, 7530; (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) GERHARDUS FOURIE BESTER (3407115042081); (5) (BELLVILLE, CAPE TOWN). (6) Absa TRUST AMANDA SPENGANA; PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532; E-pos: Amanda. Spengana@absa.co.za; Tel: 0115018473.

015125/2019—(2) **Stopforth**, **Brian** (2810055010086); FAIR TREES RETIREMENT VILLAGE, DURBANVILLE; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Bellville, Cape Town). (6) Renier van Zyl; PO Box 487, Brackenfell, 7561; Email: renier@reniervanzyl. co.za; Tel: 0219816140.

013833/2019—(2) **Louw**, **Jayson Martin Keegan** (9710055053081); 59 Voorbrug Way, Delft, Western Cape; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (Bellville Magistrate's Court, Cape Town). (6) Venter van Eeden Inc; Old Dutch Square, cnr Old Paarl & Bill Bezuidenhourt Road, Bellville; Email: carol@vve.co.za; Tel: 0219501500.

9370/2019—(2) VAN ZYL, CHARLES MARIAS (3910305008085); 51 KINGFISCHER DRIVE, SEDGEFIELD, 6573, WESTERN CAPE; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) 21 DAYS; (KNYSNA, CAPE TOWN). (6) JORDAAN VAN WYK ATTORNEYS; 65 MAIN ROAD, SEDGEFIELD,6573, WESTERN CAPE; E-pos: ESTATES@JVWLAW.CO.ZA; Tel: 0443432126.

18384/2019—(2) **Skeeles**, **Jennifer Margaret** (4707050082086); 17 Oak Bridge, Bizweni Drive, Somerset West; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Somerset West, Cape Town). (6) Riana Lemmer & Schoonees Inc; PO Box 9, Strand; Email: riana@rianalemmer.co.za; Tel: 0218510111.

018677/2019—(2) **VISAGIE**, **ANNA MARIA** (2808220030088); Huis Vergenoegd, Hoofstraat 174, Paarl, 7646; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (Paarl, Kaapstad). (6) Hugo Jacobus Mocke; La Clemence 41, Webersvalleipad, Stellenbosch, 7600; E-pos: hugojmocke@gmail.com; Tel: 0836336901.

021211/2019—(2) **DRUMMOND**, **RUSSELL STUART** (5104115011087); 58 CRASSULA ROAD, TABLE VIEW, , 7441; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (CAPE TOWN). (6) Absa TRUST AMANDA SPENGANA; PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532; Email: Amanda.Spengana@absa.co.za; Tel: 0115018473.

17002/2019—(2) Lakay, Edna Elizabeth (4004060339080); 28 Egret Lane, Grassy Park; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Wynberg, Cape Town). (6) Roopa Potgieter Cape Town Inc.; 301 Durban Road, Tyger Valley, 7536; Email: info@roopapotgieter. co.za; Tel: 0219190490.

004495/2019—(2) **VAN STADEN-NICHOLSON**, **LOUISE** (7102130027086); 40 DUNCAN STREET, PAROW VALLEY, 7500; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (BELLVILLE, KAAPSTAD). (6) ETIENNE DU PREEZ VAN DER MERWE, VAN DER MERWE & VAN DER MERWE ATTORNEYS; AM VAN HUYSSTEEN BUILDING, 40 JOHN X MERRIMAN STREET, OAKDALE, BELLVILLE, 7535; E-pos: etienne@vandermerwetrust.co.za; Tel: 0219492224.

12638/2017—(2) **ABRAHAMS**, **HENDRIK** (3912165094080); 42 PLANEETSTRAAT, SAREPTA, KUILSRIVIER, 7580; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) MARIA GERTRUIDA ABRAHAMS (4110040126081); (5) (KUILSRIVIER, KAAPSTAD). (6) PRISCILLA MAGDALENA KROUTZ; 42 PLANEETSTRAAT, SAREPTA, KUILSRIVIER, 7580; E-pos: ellouise@lslaw.co.za; Tel: 0219750802.

013786/2019—(2) **Hediger**, **Elfriede** (4311250072185); 14 Perlemoen Road, Bayview, Bloubergstrand, Cape Town; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (Cape Town, Cape Town). (6) Kogilan Arumugam - FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd; PO Box 12619, Brandhof, 9324; Email: vinette.kock@fnb.co.za; Tel: 087 312 4197.

16221/2017—(2) **MULLER**, **DONALD SINCLAIR** (2806115078089); 22 CONSTANTIA PLACE, CONSTANTIA, CAPE TOWN; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (WYNBERG, Cape Town). (6) Bernadt Vukic Potash & Getz Attorneys; 11th Floor, 1 Thibault Square, Cape Town, 8000 / P.O. Box 252, Cape Town, 8001; Email: ehacking@bypg.co.za; Tel: 021-4053800.

003109/2016—(2) **NEETHLING**, **JUDY LINA** (4509030492082); 17 OBERON CRESCENT, EASTRIDGE, MITCHELLS PLAIN 7785; (3) First and final; (4) CECIL LIONEL NEETHLING (4101255073084); (5) (MITCHELLS PLAIN, CAPE TOWN). (6) K.B GANGEN &CO; 2ND FLOOR, CHURCH SQUARE HOUSE, 5 SPIN STREET, CAPE TOWN 8001; Email: KBGANGENLAW@GMAIL.COM; Tel: 0214619702.

007975/2019—(2) **SOEKER**, **ZULIAKA** (3701290188085); 28 RUST ROAD, CRAWFORD, WESTERN CAPE; (3) First and final; (4) —; (5) (Wynberg Magistrate's Court, Cape Town). (6) REHANA KHAN PARKER & ASSOCIATES; 1 PARKER'S BUILDING, CORNER VICTORIA ROAD AND THIRD AVENUE, GRASSY PARK; Email: rkp10@rkparkerattorneys.co.za; Tel: 0217065801.

016910/2018—(2) **Malherbe**, **Lizette** (5507150079084); 68 Sara Circle, Langeberg Heights, Durbanville, 7562; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21 days; (Bellville, Cape Town). (6) Jacobus Frederik du Plessis; PO Box 2989, Durbanville, 7551; Email: derik@resiliencerisk.com; Tel: 0828860565.

018795/2019—(2) **Verster**, **Ockert Johannes** (3801255046086); 415 River East Somerset Oaks, 4 Gordon Road, Somerset West, 7130.; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Somerset west, Cape Town). (6) Marcelle Venter; c/o FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd, P. O Box 135, Cape Town, 8001.; Email: Marcelle.Venter@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0873124680.

2256/2018—(2) **Van Heerden**, **Willem Hendrik** (4510125135081); 12 8th Avenue, Hooikraal, Moorreesburg; (3) Amended First and Final; (4) Alida Elizabeth Van Heerden (4807160070086); (5) (Moorreesburg, Cape Town). (6) Roopa Potgieter Cape Town Inc.; 301 Durban Road, Tyger Valley, 7536; Email: info@roopapotgieter.co.za; Tel: 0219190490.

005220/2019—(2) **SMITH**, **DIANNE EVELYN** (5610230079080); KLEIN DASSENBERG ROAD, ATLANTIS; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (ATLANTIS, CAPE TOWN). (6) BRIAN LUTZNO KRAUS & ASSOCIATES; SUITE 302, 3RD FLOOR, THE LANDING, 20 LOWER BURG STREET, CAPE TOWN; Email: lutzno@iafrica.com; Tel: 021-4185566.

003912/2019—(2) **POOLE**, **GRAHAM CHESTON** (5210235066081); BOTMASKOPWEG 59, IDASVALLEI, STELLENBOSCH; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) —; (5) (STELLENBOSCH, KAAPSTAD). (6) ELTON SHORTLES PROKUREURS INGELYF; RUSSELSTRAAT 91, WORCESTER, 6850; E-pos: info@shortlesattorneys.co.za; Tel: 023-342-7414.

019844/2018—(2) **Hendriks**, **Lydia Susanna** (4111090274086); 10 Boater Close, Elsies River, 7490; (3) First and final; (4) NIKLAAS JAKOBUS HENDRIKS (3602015103088); (5) (Goodwood Magistrates Court, Cape Town). (6) A V Dawson & Co. Attorneys; 7 Link Road, Belgravia, Bellville, 7530; Email: info@avdawson.co.za; Tel: 0219448800.

016584/2019—(2) **OCTOBER**, **SANDRA** (6012290737088); MUISVOELSTRAAT 30, AVIANPARK, WORCESTER, 6850; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (WORCESTER, KAAPSTAD). (6) ELTON SHORTLES PROKUREURS INGELYF; RUSSELSTRAAT 91, WORCESTER, 6850; E-pos: info@shortlesattorneys.co.za; Tel: 023-342-7414.

015704/2019—(2) **Keyser**, **Margaretha Susanna** (3007020089084); 16 Orchid Park, ME Rothman Street, Parow North, Cape Town, 7500.; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (Bellville, Cape Town). (6) Lee-Anne Barnardo; c/o FNB Fiduciary (Pty) Ltd, P. O Box 135, Cape Town, 8001.; E-pos: Lee-Anne.Barnardo@fnb.co.za; Tel: 0873124535.

017281/2016—(2) **BOTMA**, **HENDRIK PETRUS** (3607055020084); 16 JAKARANDA STREET, VELDDRIF 7365; (3) First and Final; (4) —; (5) (PORTERVILLE, KAAPSTAD). (6) LOUW & CRONJE ING; 82 VOORTREKKER ROAD PORTERVILLE 6810; E-pos: JORIKA@LOUWCRONJE.CO.ZA; Tel: 0229312110.

350/2017—(2) **Weber**, **Samantha**, **Nerine** (8105110216081); 63, Esperance Street, Oosterzee; (3) First and Final; (4) Bronwin Weber (8201175177081); (5) N/A; (Cape Town, Cape Town). (6) Rosant In; 13 Magnolia Street, Ridgeworth, Tygervalley; Email: thashwill@rosantinc.co.za; Tel: 021-946-1090.

13938/2019—(2) **Mtshula**, **Michael** (6007105661085); No: 80 Down Street. Montana; (3) First and final; (4) Lilian Mtshula (6301160482085); (5) (Goodwood Magistrate Court, Cape Town). (6) Pinini Attorneys; Suite 708,7th Floor. 47 Strand Street. Cape Town; Email: info@pininiattorneys.co.za; Tel: 021 8290 492.

015004/2017—(2) **LOHMANN**, **HEINZ-GEORGE HERMANN** (5205065654188); 7 TENANT STREET, BARRYDALE; (3) NONE; (4)—; (5) NONE; (SWELLENDAM, CAPE TOWN). (6) Citadel Fiduciary (PTY) Ltd; Posbus 152, Bloemfontein, 9301; Email: danenee@citadel.co.za; Tel: 051-4004088.

0306/2007—(2) **SUNDERMANN**, **GERTRUIDA HENRIETTA JOHANNA** (1611060056085); 105 SANTOS HAVEN, MOSSELBAY, 6500; (3) Supplementary First and Final; (4)—; (5) 21 days; (MOSSEL BAY, CAPE TOWN). (6) ABSATRUST MARIUS LIMITED; PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532; Email: Ayanda.ayandamogwane@Absa.Africa; Tel: 0113544661.

017475/2019—(2) **Richards**, **Joseph Ernest** (3404205084081); 8 Tolpen Road, Pinati Estate, Landsdowne; (3) First And Final; (4) Theresa Elizabeth Richards (3603240365088); (5) (Cape Town). (6) Nedgroup Trust (Pty) Ltd Ref: Lynne Louis T) 010 234 5265 E) LynneL@Nedbank.co.za F) 041 398 8005; P O Box 27528, Greenacres 6057; Email: LynneL@Nedbank.co.za; Tel: 0102345265.

000721/2020—(2) **VAN STADEN, EVELYN MINNIE** (3302020024086); 63 FIRST AVENUE, RETREAT, , 7945; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (WYNBERG, CAPE TOWN). (6) Absa TRUST YOLANDA FANI; PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532; Email: Yolanda.Fani@absa.africa; Tel: 0115018161.

4327/2019—(2) **Jonkers**, **Craig Cheslyn** (8309105160086); 112 Buffalo Crescent, The Hague, Delft, Western Cape, 7100; (3) First and final; (4) Olivia Alexis Jonkers (8611190179081); (5) (Kuils River, Cape Town). (6) Luigi Pringle Page; Po Box 1075, Kuils River, 7579; Email: luigi@pageattorneys.co.za; Tel: 0219037825.

007824/2019—(2) **PATIENTIA**, **LEONARD ERIC** (3901225075080); 27 CANDYTUFT STREET LENTEGEUR MITCHELLS PLAIN; (3) First and Final; (4) BEATRICE MARGARET PATIENTIA (3909250058087); (5) (MITCHELLS PLAIN, CAPE TOWN). (6) ENFIELD ATTORNEYS; 84 FOURTH STREET WELCOME ESTATE, ATHLONE; Email: glynis.enfield@gmail.com; Tel: 0827824028.

6503/2019—(2) **KLEYNHANS**, **DOROTHEA WILHELMINA** (4205110002087); KUILSRIVIER, WES-KAAP; (3) Eerste en finale; (4)—; (5) (KUILSRIVIER, KAAPSTAD). (6) Pieter Schoeman Prokureurs; Shortstraat 5, Potchefstroom, 2531; E-pos: aktes@pjalaw.co.za; Tel: 018-294-3273.

17644/2018—(2) **River**, **Brenda** (6306200156086); 400 Heatherdale Street, Knysna, Western Cape, 6583; (3) First and final; (4) Allan Heindrich River (6211095172083); (5) (Knysna, Cape Town). (6) Luigi Pringle Page; Po Box 1075, Kuils River, 7579; Email: luigi@pageattorneys.co.za; Tel: 0219037825.

000414/2020—(2) **SMIT**, **ANDRIES PETERUS** (4310105057086); 10 PROVIDENT AVENUE, 15 PROVIDENT STREET, PAROW, 7500; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (BELLVILLE, CAPE TOWN). (6) Absa TRUST YOLANDA FANI; PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532; Email: Yolanda.Fani@absa.africa; Tel: 0115018161.

001458/2020—(2) **LATEGAN**, **BENJAMIN GOTTLIEB** (2409035003087); ROBARI LODGE 1 NEW ST SOMERSET WEST, WESTERN CAPE; (3) First and Final; (4)—; (5) (SOMERSET WEST, WESTERN CAPE, JOHANNESBURG, GAUTENG). (6) NERINA WESSELS ATTORNEYS; 57 VALLEY RD, ROBIN HILLS, RANDBURG; E-pos: RECEPTION@ NW-LAW.COM; Tel: 0825609479.

10405/2019—(2) **ABRAHAMS**, **NEVEL JOHN** (4401125101085); 5 FORTUNE STREET, AVONDALE, ATLANTIS; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (ATLANTIS, CAPE TOWN). (6) LAUBSCHER & HATTINGH Inc.; 1st FLOOR, IMPERIAL TERRACES, TYGERWATERFRONT, BELLVILLE; Email: peta@lhattorneys.co.za; Tel: (021)9442400.

3584/2019—(2) **UPTON**, **DOROTHY JANE** (3610100007080); PINELANDS; (3) First and final; (4) N/A N/A; (5) (GOODWOOD, CAPE TOWN). (6) HENNIE OOSTHUIZEN ATTORNEYS; 28 BELLA ROSA STREET, 7 MOUNTAIN VIEW OFFICE PARK, BELLVILLE; Email: estates@ooslaw.co.za; Tel: 0219147370.

6457/2011—(2) Van Niekerk, Willie Menchell (5712315086087); 23 Santiago Street, Malibu Village, Blue Downs, Western Cape, 7100; (3) First and final; (4) Patricia Winifred Van Niekerk (5410280126083); (5) (Kuils River, Cape Town). (6) Luigi Pringle Page; Po Box 1075, Kuils River, 7579; Email: luigi@pageattorneys.co.za; Tel: 0219037825.

006799/2019—(2) **SMIT**, **HESTER JACOBA** (3511140019087) (N/A); GROENKLOOF GREAT BRAK CARE UNIT, ROOM 1 NORTH, SANDHOOGTE ROAD; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) 21; (GREAT BRAK RIVER, CAPE TOWN). (6) BDP ATTORNEYS; PO BOX 3835, TYGERVALLEY, 7536; Email: debbie@bdplaw.co.za; Tel: 0219417777.

006799/2019—(2) **SMIT**, **HESTER JACOBA** (3511140019087) (N/A); GROENKLOOF GREAT BRAK CARE UNIT, ROOM 1 NORTH, SANDHOOGTE ROAD; (3) First and Final; (4) N/A N/A (N/A); (5) 21; (GREAT BRAK RIVER, CAPE TOWN). (6) BDP ATTORNEYS; PO BOX 3835, TYGERVALLEY, 7536; Email: debbie@bdplaw.co.za; Tel: 0219417777.

17743/2017—(2) **GALLIE**, **AGMAT** (6309245752083); 45 TOWNSEND STREET, GOODWOOD; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (GOODWOOD, CAPE TOWN). (6) LAUBSCHER & HATTINGH Inc.; 1st FLOOR, IMPERIAL TERRACES, TYGERWATERFRONT, BELLVILLE; Email: peta@lhattorneys.co.za; Tel: (021)9442400.

11456/2019—(2) **WILLIAMS**, **ALBERT FRANK** (2912055044089); 12 TAFELBERG STREET, BOTHASIG, CAPE TOWN; (3) First and final; (4)—; (5) (GOODWOOD, CAPE TOWN). (6) LAUBSCHER & HATTINGH Inc.; 1st FLOOR, IMPERIAL TERRACES, TYGERWATERFRONT, BELLVILLE; Email: peta@Ihattorneys.co.za; Tel: (021)9442400.

17856/2019—(2) **BENADIE**, **NICOLENE JOHANNA** (5503040087080); WITELSSINGEL 2, REEBOKRIF, MOSSELBAAI, 6500; (3) Eerste en finale; (4) CHRISTIAAN GIDEON BENADIE (5209255038087); (5) (MOSSELBAAI, KAAPSTAD). (6) JF Smit Prokureurs Ingelyf; Posbus 794 STILBAAI 6674; E-pos: johansmitprokureur@gmail.com; Tel: 0287542314.

001574/2020—(2) **STARCK**, **SUSANNA HENDRINA MAGDALENA** (5105060062082); PERDEKUILLAAN 60, STILBAAI, , 6674; (3) First and Final; (4) RAYMOND JOHN STARCK (5101085094085); (5) (RIVERSDAL, CAPE TOWN). (6) Absa TRUST NONTANDO MFANA; PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532; Email: Nontando.Mfana@absa.co.za; Tel: 011 3544784.

5270/2017—(2) **FERGUSON**, **DENNIS RALPH** (4403315101081); 42 REDDY AVENUE, GRASSY PARK, 7941.; (3) N/A; (4) JOHANNA LYDIA FERGUSON (4606280553082); (5) N/A; (WYNBERG MAGISTRATES COURT, CAPE TOWN). (6) STANLEY CUPIDO ATTORNEYS; SUITE 5 VICTORIA MALL, CNR VICTORIA RD & 4TH AVE, GRASSY PARK, 7941.; Email: STANLAWINC@GMAIL.COM; Tel: 021-705-8611.

008166/2015—(2) **DU TOIT**, **JOSEPH FRATES** (2907275029084); 521 AMATIS OUETEHUIS, GORDANSBAAI WEG, STRAND, 7140; (3) Supplementary First and Final; (4) —; (5) (STRAND, CAPE TOWN). (6) ABSA TRUST LIMITED; PO Box 1032, Sanlamhof, 7532; E-pos: Ayanda.ayandamogwane@Absa.Africa; Tel: 0113544661.

000268/2019—(2) **Rohleder, Manfred Walter** (3909085145182); 1704 Garden Centre Mill Street, Gardens, Cape Town; (3) First; (4)—; (5) (Cape Town). (6) Standard Trust Limited Ref: LH; PO Box 5562, Cape Town 8000; Email: Lyn.Hamer@standardbank.co.za; Tel: 0214012484.

013165/2019—(2) **GERHARDI**, **GAVIN MALCOLM** (3303155011088); COTTAGE 143 WOODSIDE VILLAGE NORTON WAY RONDEBOSCH; (3) First And Final; (4) —; (5) (Wynberg, Cape Town). (6) Personal Trust; P O BOX 476, RONDEBOSCH 7701; Tel: 0216898975.

INSOLVENCY ACT AND COMPANIES ACTS NOTICES/ INSOLVENSIEWET- EN MAATSKAPPYKENNISGEWINGS

Form/Vorm J 28

ESTATES OR COMPANIES SEQUESTRATED OR WOUND UP PROVISIONALLY

Pursuant to section 17 (4) of the Insolvency Act, 1936, and section 356 (1) of the Companies Act, 1973, notice is hereby given by the Masters of the High Court that the estates or companies mentioned below have been sequestrated or wound up provisionally by order of the said Court.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) Number of estate/company; (2) name and description of estate/company; (3) date upon which and (4) division of court by which order is made and (5) upon the application of.

BOEDELS OF MAATSKAPPYE WAT VOORLOPIG GESEKWESTREER OF GELIKWIDEER IS

Ingevolge artikel 17 (4) van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, en artikel 356 (1) van die Maatskappywet, 1973, word hierby deur die Meesters van die Hooggeregshof kennis gegee dat die boedels of maatskappye hieronder vermeld voorlopig op las van genoemde Hof gesekwestreer of gelikwideer is.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Nommer van boedel/maatskappy; (2) naam en beskrywing van boedel/maatskappy; (3) datum waarop en (4) afdeling van hof waardeur order gemaak is en (5) op die aansoek van.

M000002/2020—(2) **Master RC Models CC** (2007/065364/23), 19 Viney Street Potchefstroom North West Province; (3) 19 December 2019; (4) SPECIAL RESOLUTION; (5) Voluntary Liquidation.

M000004/2020—(2) **Jolanda Rabie** (7501290105089), Middelbult Gerdau, Lichtenburg North West Province; (3) 23 January 2020; (4) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT MAHIKENG; (5) Compulsory Sequestration.

M000293/2019—(2) **Sekara Trading CC** (2009/004262/23), 6A Mangaan Street, Zinniaville, Rustenburg NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) 23 January 2020; (4) SPECIAL RESOLUTION; (5) VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATION.

M000323/2019—(2) **Sebastian Hendrik Rothman** (7509165093082), 9 Mark Street, Coligny North West Province; (3) 12 October 2018; (4) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT MAHIKENG; (5) Compulsory Sequestration.

M000103/2018—(2) **J A M A Pumps and Repairs CC** (1999/056058/23), 11 Fick Street, Potchefstroom North West Province; (3) 12 October 2018; (4) SPECIAL RESOLUTION; (5) VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATION.

Form/Vorm J29

FIRST MEETINGS OF CREDITORS, CONTRIBUTORIES, MEMBERS OR DEBENTURE-HOLDERS OF SEQUESTRATED ESTATES, COMPANIES BEING WOUND-UP OR PLACED UNDER PROVISIONAL JUDICIAL MANAGEMENT

The estates and companies mentioned below having been placed under sequestration, or being wound up or having been placed under provisional judicial management by order of the High Court of South Africa, Masters of the High Court hereby give notice, pursuant to sections 17 (4) and 40 (1) of the Insolvency Act, 1936, sections 119 (3), 125 (1) and 196*bis* (4) of the Companies Act, 1926 and sections 356 (1), 364 (1) and 429 of the Companies Act, 1973, that a first meeting of creditors, contributories, members or debenture-holders of the said estates or companies will be held on the dates and at the times and places mentioned below, for proof of claims against the estates or companies, the election of trustees, the nomination of liquidators or judicial managers or for the purposes referred to in section 364 or 431 of Act No. 61 of 1973 and considering the statement of affairs of the company, as the case may be.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) Number of estate/company; (2) name and description of estate/company; (3) date of the provisional and date of the final order, and (4) special resolution and (5) division of court by which order is made, and (6) date, hour and place of meeting.

Meetings in a place in which there is a Master's office, will be held before the Master; elsewhere they will be held before the Magistrate.

EERSTE BYEENKOMSTE VAN SKULDEISERS, KONTRIBUANTE, LEDE OF SKULD-BRIEFHOUERS VAN GESEKWESTREERDE BOEDELS, MAATSKAPPYE IN LIKWIDASIE OF ONDER VOORLOPIGE GEREGTELIKE BESTUUR

Nademaal die boedels of maatskappye hieronder vermeld op las van die Hooggeregshof van Suid-Afrika gesekwestreer, of gelikwideer of onder voorlopige geregtelike bestuur geplaas is, word hierby deur die Meesters van die Hooggeregshof ingevolge artikels 17 (4) en 40 (1) van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, artikels 119 (3), 125 (1) en 196*bis* (4) van die Maatskappywet, 1926, en artikels 356 (1), 364 (1) en 429 van die Maatskappywet, 1973, kennis gegee dat 'n eerste byeenkoms van skuldeisers, kontribuante, lede of skuldbriefhouers van genoemde boedels of maatskappye op die datums, ure en plekke hieronder vermeld, vir die bewys van vorderings teen die boedels of maatskappye, die verkiesing van kurators, of nomminasie van likwidateurs of geregtelike bestuurders of vir die doeleindes bedoel in artikel 364 of 431 van Wet No. 61 van 1973, en die oorweging van die verklaring van die sake van die maatskappy na gelang van die geval, gehou sal word.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Nommer van boedel/maatskappy; (2) naam en beskrywing van boedel/maatskappy; (3) datum van die voorlopige en datum van die finale bevel, en (4) spesiale resolusie en (5) afdeling van hof waardeur order gemaak is, en (6) datum, uur en plek van byeenkoms.

In 'n plek waarin 'n kantoor van 'n Meester is, word die byeenkoms voor die Meester en op ander plekke voor die Landdros gehou.

T3229/19—(2) **PRETORIUS: DEWALD** (910320 5006 08 6), 779 MORGAN AVE, PARKTOWN ESTATE, PTA; (3) Final Order: 3 December 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T2828/19—(2) JANSEN VAN RENSBURG: JOHANNA PETRONELLA ELIZABETH (590305 0094 08 5), 102 PETRORIA ROAD, RYNFIELD, BENONI; (3) Final Order: 31 October 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 22 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE: BENONI.

T940/13—(2) **BOTH WORLD LODGES (PTY) LTD** (2007/021944/07), 112 BOITUMELO STREET, UNIT 3 MMABATHO; (3) Final Order: 17 February 2014 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T3457/19—(2) **LODGE INN PROPERTIES 1011 (PTY) LTD** (2015/182997/07), 43 LA QUINTA DRIVE, SILVER LAKES GOLF ESTATE, SILVER LAKES, PTA; (3) Final Order: 7 November 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T1120/19—(2) **AAION (PTY) LTD** (2012/039076/07), 260 JACK HINTON STREET, PRETORIA NORTH; (3) Final Order: 19 September 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T3156/19—(2) **VAN ZIJL: ADRIAAN** (680314 5305 08 3), 26 CRAMPTON STREET, VANDERBIJLPARK; (3) Final Order: 27 November 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 09:30, MAGISTRATE: VANDERBIJLPARK.

T3178/17—(2) **KROG: LOUISE** (721018 0068 08 7), 03 GENEVA STREET, LAKEFIELD, BENONI; (3) Final Order: 7 November 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T2910/18—(2) **WOOD CHRISTOPHER JONATHAN** (620130 5118 08 3), 54TWIN PALMS,THE WILDS EST,PRETORIUSPARK EXT15,PTA; (3) Final Order: 22 October 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T3326/19—(2) **AUTUM STAR INDOOR AIR QUALITY INTERNATIONAL (PTY) LTD** (2012/103614/07), 225 MIRCA STREET, SINOVILLE, PTA; (3) Final Order: 24 May 2018 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T3267/19—(2) **WESTERN REFINISHERS (PTY) LTD** (2011/005853/07), ROOM 510 STANDARD BANK CHAMBERS, CNR PAUL KRUGER AND PRETORIUS, PTA; (3) Final Order: 10 October 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T3158/19—(2) **BECKER: LEON** (680827 5151 08 2), 10B HORWOOD AVENUE, CORNER 12TH, EDENVALE; (3) Final Order: 28 November 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 24 April 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE: GERMISTON.

T3137/19—(2) MARKS: DEON AND MONICA INGRID (671110 5130 08 8 AND 661107 0602 08 9), 27 ZEBRA CRESCENT, ELDORAIGNE, CENTURION, PTA; (3) Final Order: 28 November 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T2707/19—(2) **FHK STROPERY (PTY) LTD** (2011/148762/07), 17 JOUBERT STREET, VEREENIGING; (3) Final Order: 4 December 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 24 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE: VEREENIGING.

T2900/19—(2) **MAASDORP: JOHANNES FREDERICK** (810320 5017 08 4), 11 BRECCIA STREET, DERSLEY PARK, SPRINGS; (3) Final Order: 6 November 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 24 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE: SPRINGS.

T3847/15—(2) **POTGIETER: MACHIEL ADRIAAN** (7504125011084), 36 OLIENHOUT, MEDERPARK, PTCHEFSTROOM; (3) Final Order: 27 May 2016 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 21 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T3079/19—(2) **GREENLAND WATERWORKS (PTY) LTD** (2017/664246/07), 36 LEBOMBO ROAD, ASHLEA GARDENS, PTA; (3) Final Order: 16 September 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T1778/19—(2) **ZORGMAN STEPHANIE** (880604 0093 08 2), 62 LEWZENE ESTATE, CULLINAN; (3) Final Order: 12 August 2016 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 22 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE: CULLINAN

T2890/19—(2) MCSEVENEY: DONOVAN (820731 5056 08 8), 63, 13TH STREET, MENLO PARK, PTA; (3) Final Order: 4 November 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T870/19—(2) **MTSHWENI: CYNTHIA THANDI** (820411 0370 08 7), STAND 6358, SOSHANGUVE, PTA; (3) Final Order: 24 April 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T3169/19—(2) **JMK EARTHMOVING (PTY) LTD** (2016/368605/07), SEEKOEIGAT FARM, TRICHARDT; (3) Final Order: 28 October 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 24 April 2020, 09:30, MAGISTRATE: EVANDER.

T2959/19—(2) **SHABANGU: BONAKELE MARY JOYCE** (590210 0779 08 3), CIVITAS BUILDING, 222 THABO SEHUME STREET, PTA; (3) Final Order: 14 November 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T3339/19—(2) **CUSTOM SMARTHOME INSTALLATIONS (PTY) LTD** (2017/664246/07), 112 NINA STREET, MEYERS PARK, PTA; (3) Final Order: 16 September 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T1843/19—(2) **MICHAEL ROBERT & CHRISTINA DA SILVA TAYLOR** (770712 5227 08 5 & 780714 0373 08 6), 5 BORCA RATON 13 PROTEA ROAD BEDFORDVIEW; (3) Final Order: 22 August 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE JOHANNESBURG.

T1063/19—(2) FRANCIOUS BARNARDUS & CHARLOTTE DE JAGER (660816 5101 08 4 & 730730 0019 08 2), 48 SAMOA GARDENS HORIZONVIEW ROODEPOORT; (3) Final Order: 17 July 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE ROODEPOORT.

T3362/19—(2) **LAUREEN HEATHER SAUNDERS** (860401 0165 08 3), 19 HAARLEM STR GERDVIEW GERMISTON; (3) Final Order: 17 December 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 27 March 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE GERMISTON.

T3233/19—(2) **JUAN-PIERRE VAN WYK** (840307 5057 08 1), 44 MERANTI AVENUE ELSPARK GERMISTON; (3) Final Order: 3 December 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 27 March 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE GERMISTON.

T1243/17—(2) **BOUWET & SCROOBY (PTY) LTD** (1996/015609/07), GROUND FLOOR NEWMARK ESTATE OFFICE PARK SILVER LAKES ROAD PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 28 August 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3061/19—(2) **JOHANNES GEORGE CHRISTIAAN & JULIANA DU PLESSIS** (660918 5050 08 7 & 670803 0120 08 5), 490 JAN BANDTJIES STR MONTANA PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 20 November 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T22713/14—(2) **PROFIDEND (PTY) LTD** (1997/007165/07), SUITE 5 DUNCAN MANOR 150 BROOKS STREET BROOKLYN PRETORIA; (3) Provisional Order: 20 October 2014; (3) Final Order: 2 December 2014 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1475/19—(2) **ANNA MARIA SOPHIA SEALIE** (811222 0114 08 1), 116 BRAAM PRETORIUS STREET WONDERBOOM PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 26 June 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3511/19—(2) **WERNER DE JAGER** (900330 5043 08 0), SANDOW OAKS UNIT 11 122 LINDEN STR SANDTON; (3) Final Order: 20 January 2020 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE JOHANNESBURG.

T304/19—(2) **JURGENS JOHANNES SMITH** (670429 5083 08 4), NO 6 STRATHFERN FLATS 332 SURREY AVENUE RANDBURG; (3) Final Order: 28 February 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE JOHANNESBURG.

T3522/19—(2) **HENDA JOUBERT** (741119 0063 08 3), 569A 21ST AVE RIETFONTEIN PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 20 January 2020 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3444/19—(2) **KIDDO NPC** (2006/031848/08), NO 764 18TH AVENUE RIETFONTEIN; (3) Final Order: 9 December 2019 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T204/20—(2) **MONEY BOX INVESTMENTS 83 (PTY) LTD** (2006/003508/07), LOUGARDIA BUILDING 303 C/O HENDRIK VERWOERD AND EMBANKMENT CENTURION PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 22 January 2020 (4) Special Resolution; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T2911/18—(2) MATHANDA NOPHIDAVIKA & MATEBOGO MARIA MATHENJWA (690106 5472 08 9 & 740717 0367 08 0), STAND 666 PEARL STREET RIETVLEI VIEW COUNTRY ESTATE RIETVALLEIRAND PRETORIA; (3) Provisional Order: 11 June 2019; (3) Final Order: 4 February 2020 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1493/19—(2) **BAR-REY FEEDLOTS (PTY) LTD** (2004/01127/07), 2 KING WILLOW STREET MOOIKLOOF PORTION 375 FARM RIETFONTEIN PRETORIA; (3) Provisional Order: 4 September 2019; (3) Final Order: 31 October 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T654/18—(2) **DAVID SCHALK & MARI-LIZE DU TOIT** (870821 5012 08 9 & 840910 0088 08 2), PLOT 137 DE WILDT BON ACCORD PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 24 April 2018 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1375/19—(2) **TUMOTHEUS & SOPHIA MARIA VAN VUUREN** (550805 5082 08 2 & 600401 0045 08 2), 227 MARKET STREET BOOYSENS PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 19 June 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T342/20—(2) **Q AUTO CAR SALES (PTY) LTD** (2017/228592/07), 76 KERK STREET PROCLAMATION HILL; (3) Final Order: 31 January 2020 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3061/16—(2) FIRST GUIDE MINING AND ENGINEERING (PTY) LTD (2014/253572/07), 15 BLENDE AVENUE WILROPARK JOHANNESBURG; (3) Provisional Order: 28 June 2017; (3) Final Order: 28 August 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1345/19—(2) **DERRYLIN JERSEYS (PTY) LTD** (2012/060288/07), 287 BOSCHOFF STR NIEUW MUCKLENEUK PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 29 August 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1654/19—(2) **LUKAS CORNELIUS VIVIERS** (761222 5011 08 4), 114 ARCON AVENUE MOOILANDE MEYERTON; (3) Final Order: 3 December 2019 (4) —; (5) NORTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT PRETORIA; (6) 27 March 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE MEYERTON.

T002707/2019—(2) **FHK Stropery (Pty) Ltd** (2011/148762/07), 17 Joubert Street Vereening; (3) Final Order: 4 December 2019 (4) — In liquidation.; (5) High Court Pretoria; (6) 24 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Vereeniging.

T3504/19—(2) **RUDOLF PHILLIP & WENDY RAATH** (700115 5164 08 1 & 790723 0018 08 6), 990 FLAMINK STREET SILVERTON PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 4 February 2020 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T243/20—(2) **SONALCOR (PTY) LTD** (2004/001702/07), UNITAS HOSPITAAL CLIFTON AVENUE LYTTELTON PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 27 January 2020 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3072/19—(2) **LORAYNE CHRISTINA HERBST** (591026 0022 08 7), 272 KAREL TRICHARDT STREET MOUNTAIN VIEW PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 21 November 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T20001/14—(2) **SUNITHA BOODRAM** (761124 0122 08 2), HOUSE 523 UNIT D HAMMANSKRAAL; (3) Final Order: 23 June 2014 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3215/19—(2) **MICHAEL JACOBUS OTTO** (720713 5033 08 6), 242 MYBURGH STREET CAPITAL PARK PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 12 December 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T2946/18—(2) MOSUWE CATHRINE KGAUGELO (840219 0297 08 5), 154 CREMONA STREET, RENSTOWN, HAMMNSKRAAL, PTA; (3) Final Order: 5 November 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 23 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE: PRETORIA.

T3364/19—(2) **BELINDA LEE THOMAS** (650519 0051 08 8), 53 ELEVENTH AVENUE NORTHMEAD BENONI; (3) Final Order: 17 December 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE BENONI.

T313/20—(2) **DEO GLORIA BABAHUIS (PATY) LTD** (2019/390386/07), 1295 WALTERLAAN WAVERLEY PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 31 January 2020 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T53/20—(2) **ADRIANA BEATRIX VAN ZYL** (620114 0014 08 3), 767 20TH AVENUE RIETFONTEIN PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 3 February 2020 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T355/20—(2) **RIVIERA ON VAAL MEMBERS COUNTRY CLUB 2018 NPC** (2018/218976/08), 876 PRETORIUS STREET ARCADIA PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 5 February 2020 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3512/19—(2) LAWRENCE MICHAEL ANTHONY LOUW (900926 5177 08 1), MAPLE WOOD UNIT 8 4 BARLINKA STREET POMONA; (3) Final Order: 23 January 2020 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T2535/16—(2) **AGRI SMART CHICKENS (PTY) LTD** (2014/266972/12), 560 ADCOCK STREET GEZINA PRETORIA; (3) Provisional Order: 23 August 2016; (3) Final Order: 12 October 2016 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T2993/19—(2) **JOSETH FREDERICK & MARIA ELIZABETH BARBRA BOTHA** (570402 5029 08 5 & 690325 0062 08 9), 9 DOLOMITE ROAD WESPARK PRETORIA WEST PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 11 November 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1344/19—(2) AUDELA HEALTHCARE (PTY) TD (2017/033131/07), ERF 47B CROMWELL STREET HUTTONGATE MIDSTREAM ESTATE MIDRAND; (3) Final Order: 17 December 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE JOHANNESBURG.

T2051/19—(2) **ANELLE BARBARA GREEFF** (820321 0013 08 4), 1526 PYTHILIA STREET ZAMBEZI COUNTRY ESTATE MONTANA PARK; (3) Provisional Order: 16 October 2019; (3) Final Order: 3 December 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T20001/14—(2) **SUNITHA BOODRAM** (761124 0122 08 2), HOUSE 523 UNIT D HAMMANSKRAAL; (3) Final Order: 23 June 2014 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

G1234/2019—(2) SILVER CREEK CRAFT DISTILERY (PTY) LTD (2015/355466/07), IN LIQUIDATION; (3) Final Order: 7 November 2019 (4) —; (5) High Court, Johannesburg; (6) 25 March 2020, 10:00, Master, Johannesburg.

T3503/19—(2) **GABRIEL PIETER LE ROUX** (750821 5086 08 8), 62 BATELUER 30 BARN OWL STREET ROOIHUISKRAAL NORTH; (3) Final Order: 5 February 2020 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T812/19—(2) **URSULA JACOBS** (651109 0168 08 9), 46 DOVE STREET WIERDAGLEN ESTATE ROOIHUISKRAAL NOORD X 16 PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 25 June 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3202/19—(2) ALIDA SUSANNA BARNARD (710226 0224 08 1), NO 9 LIE BONHEUR KNOPPIESDORING AVENUE GLEN KEMPTON PARK; (3) Final Order: 5 December 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE KEMPTON PARK.

T72/20—(2) **DARREN VAN TONDER** (870801 5179 08 8), WEEPING WILLOW UNIT 79 352 FURROW ROAD EQUESTRIA EXTENSION 123; (3) Final Order: 4 February 2020 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3033/19—(2) **PIERRE JACQUES LE ROUX** (840331 5050 08 6), 31 - 11TH STREET VILLIERIA PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 21 November 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3505/19—(2) **ADRI SWANEPOEL** (910915 0092 08 8), 96 OAKHILL MOOIKLOOF RIDGE MOOIKLOOF PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 4 February 2020 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T22313/14—(2) **LESLIE GEORGE KOEN** (640401 5144 08 0), 21 KELKEN STREET RAYTON; (3) Final Order: 27 November 2014 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T2073/19—(2) **LIEZL BARCLAY** (820829 0005 08 2), 5 LOUIS TRICHARDT STREET VANDERBIJLPARK; (3) Final Order: 16 January 2020 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 09:30, MAGISTRATE VANDERBIJLPARK.

T2162/19—(2) **DENVER SHANE & INGRID NATASJA VRAAGOM** (720113 5293 08 9), PINEHURST LODGE UNIT 11 A HOGSBACK RODAD QUELLERINA; (3) Final Order: 20 January 2020 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3132/19—(2) **CHANTELLE NIEMANN** (870801 0128 08 0), PLOT 321 VAN GROOTERPLAAS HARTBEESHOEK AKASIA PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 27 November 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T2642/18—(2) **ESME VENTER** (810616 0059 08 2), 73 GREENHILSS AVENUE GREEN HILLS RANDFONTEIN; (3) Final Order: 29 November 2018 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T2805/19—(2) LOURENS FRANCOIS KRUGER (680818 5102 08 4), 295 PANORAMA AVENUE THE REEDS CENTURION PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 31 October 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3393/19—(2) **ERF 442 HATFIELD (PTY) LTD** (2016/111481/07), 36 LEBOMBO ROAD ASHLEA GARDENS PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 29 November 2019 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T5571/10—(2) **BAREND JACOBUS VAN WYK** (681731 5052 08 6), BLOUKURPE STREET 976 GARSFONTEIN; (3) Final Order: 12 November 2010 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T242/20—(2) **AUTOMOTIVE LEATHER COMPANY GROUP (PTY) LTD** (2005/040504/07), 298 STOKKIESDRAAI STREET ERASMUSRAND; (3) Final Order: 7 May 2019 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T105/18—(2) **BERNADETTE LOUISA BYRNE** (750110 0055 08 6), EFTYHIAS GARDENS 34, 485 3RD ROAD MONTANA PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 16 February 2018 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3071/19—(2) **JONATHAN BRESLER** (890501 5023 08 0), 867A 8TH AVENUE WONDERBOOM SOUTH PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 21 November 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3205/13—(2) PIETER MACHIEL JUDEEL & MARLENE CATHERINT JUDEEL (6306025022083 & 6311090111084), 24 KORAALBOOM STREET THABAZIMBI; (3) Final Order: 9 December 2013 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T2562/17—(2) VICKY THERON (770723 0059 08 4), 19 DARBEZ STREET VANDERBIJLPARK SW1; (3) Final Order: 13 December 2017 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T2991/19—(2) FRANSCOIS JOHANNES JACOBUS & ANNA SOPHIA DU RAND (710805 5280 08 9 & 760912 0002 08 5), 95 HARRIS STREET COLBYN PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 11 November 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3355/19—(2) **PIETER HENDRIK BAREND MEYER** (761202 5020 08 7), 92 FURROW STREET EQUESTRIA PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 18 December 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1644/19—(2) **ALEXANDER ZACHARIAS CUNNINGHAM** (600501 5036 08 3), 61 GEORGE STREET VANDERBIJLPARK; (3) Final Order: 3 December 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 09:30, MAGISTRATE VANDERBIJLPARK.

T3/19—(2) **RUAN STEPHANUS VAN NIEKERK** (911202 5133 08 7), 105 APIES RIVER ROAD VASFONTEIN PRETORIA; (3) Provisional Order: 10 January 2019; (3) Final Order: 15 January 2020 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1913/19—(2) **LUDRES CORNEELSE** (821024 0007 08 5), 1124 BEN SWART STREET RIETONDALE PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 18 December 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3722/15—(2) MINERAL WASTE SEPERATION (PTY) LTD (2014/014539/07), PLOT A25 IN DIE ALTERNATIEF PLOT A32 BUFFELSHOEK RUSTENBURG; (3) Provisional Order: 11 November 2015; (3) Final Order: 17 November 2016 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1854/19—(2) MARIETJIE BADENHORST (850703 0012 08 8), 23 GRAHAM STREET VANDERBIJLPARK; (3) Final Order: 1 August 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 09:30, MAGISTRATE VANDERBIJLPARK.

G1406-2019—(2) **THE PAVING WAREHOUSE (PTY) LTD** (2014 / 235297 /07), CNR SETTER AND WEST ROADS, COMMECIA, GLEN AUSTIN, MIDRAND 1685; (3) Final Order: 21 February 2019 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) SPECIAL RESOLUTION; (6) 25 March 2020, 09:00, RANDBURG MAGISTRATE.

T1/15—(2) **JOHANNES HENDRIK DE BEER** (750608 5196 08 6), 90 ROOS VORSTER STREET MINNEBRON BRAKPAN; (3) Final Order: 26 February 2015 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1845/19—(2) **RUDI VILJOEN** (770513 5003 08 2), 114 DASSIEBOS AVENUE WONDERBOOM PRETORIA; (3) Provisional Order: 7 October 2019; (3) Final Order: 15 January 2020 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T341/20—(2) **CHARLES WEST DESIGNS (PTY) LTD** (2016/060315/07), 43 DIAMANT STREET KLERKSOORD ROSSLYNN; (3) Final Order: 17 January 2020 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1061/19—(2) **SUDDEN IMPACT INVESTMENTS 57 (PTY) LTD** (2007/021872/07), LOMBARDY CORPORATE PARK BLOCK B OFFICE J COLE STREET SILVER LAKES PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 9 April 2019 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T2425/19—(2) **JAN HARM LABUSCHAGNE** (820415 5011 08 3), 410 KABEROE STREET LEE MARVIN PARK 46 MAGALIESKRUIN PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 30 October 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1001/17—(2) **JOHANNES STEPHANUS & JOHANNA HENDRINA LOUW** (501005 5114 08 0 & 541126 0138 08 8), 166 SAALKLAP STREET JUNTINGDON BRAKPAN NORTH; (3) Final Order: 19 May 2017 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T2644/19—(2) **ETIENNE DE SCANDE** (760518 5008 08 2), 14 PIET HUGO STREET WIERDA PARK; (3) Final Order: 13 January 2020 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3305/19—(2) MARIA TERESA RAUTENBACH (860123 0029 08 4), 3 THE QUARTERS 19A THAMES DRIVE THREE RIVERS VEREENIGING; (3) Final Order: 12 December 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 27 March 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE VEREENIGING.

T3363/19—(2) CAROL SNYMAN (640809 0104 08 3), 42 PAUL STREET UNITASPARK VEREENIGING; (3) Final Order: 18 December 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 27 March 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE VEREENIGING

T3514/19—(2) **WERNER ROODT** (831219 5204 08 9), 34 DELHEIM GLOVER AVENUE LYTTELTON CENTURION PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 23 January 2020 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T3124/19—(2) **ABRAHAM JEREMIA JOACHIM OHLSEN** (580206 5048 08 8), KLITS GRAS CARLET NO 11 VILJOEN STREET RANDBURG; (3) Final Order: 26 November 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE JOHANNESBURG.

T3521/19—(2) **WOUTER JACQUES HUGO** (741119 5023 08 2), 33 ASQUITH ROAD RAVENSWOOD PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 20 January 2020 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1694/19—(2) **EVANS KGOSANA** (841225 5211 08 6), 1123/210 SOMMERSET DEVLAND EXT 27 JOHANNESBURG; (3) Final Order: 18 July 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE JOHANNESBURG.

T3364/19—(2) **BELINDA LEE THOMAS** (650519 0051 08 8), 53 ELEVENTH AVENUE NORTHMEAD BENONI; (3) Final Order: 17 December 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE BENONI.

T3052/19—(2) **LAMBERTUS FREDERIK & MARILIN BRAND** (890918 5217 08 4 & 860120 0070 08 2), 26 LOUISA PARK 46 LOUISA ROAD CELTISDAL; (3) Final Order: 20 November 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1961/19—(2) **WERNER & WELMAY GERTRUIDA OOSTHUIZEN** (860329 5153 08 7 & 840524 0106 08 1), 129 PATRICIA ROAD SANDTON; (3) Final Order: 29 January 2020 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE JOHANNESBURG.

T2934/19—(2) **JOHANNA FRANSINA VAN DEN DOEL** (700911 0232 08 3), HOUSE NO 3 PLOT 19 SOUTPAN AVENUE HAAKDOORNBOOM ONDERSTEPOORT PRETORIA; (3) Final Order: 13 November 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T0139/18—(2) **KOTZE: KIRSTEN GEORGINA** (900727 0093 08 7), 15 KIEWIESINGEL, BOSPOORT, BELA-BELA; (3) Final Order: 11 June 2018 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 22 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE: BELA-BELA.

L54/2018—(2) **ZWEI HERHOLDT (JNR)** (850421 5019 087), THE FARM TULBACH 209 KP DWAALBOOM, THABAZIMBI; (3) Final Order: 6 December 2018 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA, LIMPOPO DIVISION, POLOKWANE; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE THABAZIMBI.

L96/2018—(2) **LOUISA YVONNE NORRIS** (630214 0108 089), 12 STARLING STREET, PHALABORWA, LIMPOPO PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 19 September 2019 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA, LIMPOPO DIVISION, POLOKWANE; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE PHALABORWA.

L117/2018—(2) LININC LINERS (PTY) LTD (2016/077459/07), 5 FIRST AVENUE, HEAVY INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHALABORWA, LIMPOPO PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 7 February 2019 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA, LIMPOPO DIVISION, POLOKWANE; (6) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE PHALABORWA.

L126/2019—(2) **ANDRE VISSER** (581128 5120 080), 61 BENDOR GABLES, BENDOR, POLOKWANE; (3) Final Order: 15 October 2019 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA, LIMPOPO DIVISION, POLOKWANE; (6) 27 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER POLOKWANE.

L43/2019—(2) **ALJACK TRUST** (IT 5754/1994), FARM PUSELA 555, TZANEEN, LIMPOPO PROVINCE, NO: 48 BOUNDARY STREET, TZANEEN; (3) Final Order: 30 May 2019 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA, LIMPOPO DIVISION, POLOKWANE; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE TZANEEN.

L175/2019—(2) **MELINDA KRUGER** (750819 0041 082), 15 FITZPATRIC, IVY PARK, POLOKWANE; (3) Final Order: 19 November 2019 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA, LIMPOPO DIVISION, POLOKWANE; (6) 27 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER POLOKWANE.

T0497/18—(2) **VORSTER: JACOMINA MAGRIETHA VIVIER** (470828 0049 08 5), 16 AMARYLLIS STREET, ROBERTS ESTATE, CLUBVILLE, MIDDELBURG; (3) Final Order: 6 April 2018 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 22 April 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE: MIDDELBRURG.

T1865/19—(2) MARTHA MAGDALENA KASSELMAN (710523 0022 08 9), MIDDELBURG; (3) Provisional Order: 12 May 2019; (3) Final Order: 7 October 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION PRETORIA; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE MIDDELBURG.

T1933/19—(2) **JACQUES & CHANTAL NAUDE** (780901 5107 08 6 & 8703312 0067 08 8), NO 4 VILLA DI LORETA 36 VINCENT SHABALALA STREET TRICHARDT; (3) Final Order: 22 June 2018 (4) —; (5) NORTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT PRETORIA; (6) 31 March 2020, 09:30, MAGISTRATE TRICHARDT.

M000048/2016—(2) **Stephen Paul & Sussarha Maria Lange** (6212125042080 & 6701030184086), 5D Gita Close, Rustenburg, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 17 June 2016 (4) — Voluntary Sequestration.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 27 March 2020, 10:00, Master Mafikeng.

M000261/2019—(2) Ettiene Coetzee (7910105116084), 23 Soetdoring Street, Doringkruin, Klersdorp North West Province; (3) Final Order: 26 September 2019 (4)—; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate, Klersdorp.

M000315/2019—(2) **Kgwathe Bethuel Mosima** (7208285607083), 30C Jan Rossouw Street, Zeerust North West Province; (3) Final Order: 21 November 2019 (4)—; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 27 March 2020, 10:00, Magistrate, Zeerust.

M000313/2019—(2) **Trizeldi Van Der Westhuizen** (8101130037086), 43 Leemhuis Street, Roosheuwel, Klersdorp North West Province; (3) Final Order: 14 November 2019 (4) —; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate, Klersdorp.

M000259/2019—(2) **Cashworx 7 (Pty) Ltd** (2012/056424/07), 167A Kerk Street, Rustenburg, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 21 November 2019 (4) — Voluntary Liquidation.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 08:30, Magistrate Rustenburg.

M000288/2019—(2) **Ingrid Van Der Merwe** (7703230059083), No 2, Mopanie Street, Potchefstroom, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 14 November 2019 (4) — Voluntary Sequestration.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Potchefstroom.

M000229/2019—(2) **Helene Barbara De Bruyn** (6806230717088), 46 Vry Street, Vryburg, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 7 November 2019 (4) — Compulsory Sequestration.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 30 March 2020, 09:00, Magistrate Vryburg.

M000317/2019—(2) **Amalgamatrix Trading (Pty) Ltd** (2016/413978/07), 19 Viney Street, Potchefstroom, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 7 November 2019 (4) Special Resolution: Voluntary Liquidation.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Potchefstroom.

M000297/2019—(2) Mathys Christoffel Janse Van Rensburg (7705265086089), 19 Jay-Jay Street, Elandia, Klerksdorp, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 7 November 2019 (4) — Voluntary Sequestration.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Klerksdorp.

M000270/2019—(2) **Philippus Jacobus Petrus & Adri Viljoen** (7603095002089 & 8412210014089), 1 Wild Fig Avenue, Rustenburg, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 28 November 2019 (4) — Compulsory Sequestration.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 08:30, Magistrate Rustenburg.

M000230/2019—(2) **Coenrad Bester** (6310045059083), 8 Vermaas Street, Hartebeesfontein, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 10 October 2019 (4) — Voluntary Sequestration.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 27 March 2020, 10:00, Master Mafikeng.

M000260/2019—(2) Christopher Robert & Odette Wheeler (8505095162087 & 8803230182080), 44 Santolina Avenue, Rustenburg, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 31 October 2019 (4) — Compulsory Sequestration.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 08:30, Magistrate Rustenburg.

M000306/2019—(2) **Teofanie (Pty) Ltd** (2013/063577/07), Gedeelte 102, Hartebeespoort C419 JQ, Brits District, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 23 October 2019 (4) Special Resolution: Voluntary Liquidation.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Brits.

M000309/2019—(2) **Upgrade Cycles (Pty) Ltd** (2017/217007/07), 15 Goosen Street, Flamwood, Klerksdorp, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 22 October 2019 (4) Special Resolution: Voluntary Liquidation.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Klerksdorp.

M000269/2019—(2) Willem Carel & Natalie Leeuwner (6701095118086 & 6903020095088), 19 Godwin Street, Stilfontein, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 12 September 2019 (4) — Voluntary Sequestration.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Klerksdorp.

M000280/2019—(2) Willem Norman & Theresa Leonore Kotze (7001185141083 & 7306160018085), 29 Fern Crescent, Geelhout Park, Rustenburg, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 21 November 2019 (4) — Compulsory Sequestration.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 08:30, Magistrate Rustenburg.

M000247/2019—(2) **LDP Lichtenburg (Pty) Ltd** (2017/002147/07), 98 Shop Number 11, Plaza Avenue, Shukran Plaza, Lichtenburg NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 22 October 2019 (4) Special Resolution: Compulsory Liquidation.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 30 March 2020, 09:00, Magistrate Lichtenburg.

M000308/2019—(2) **Talitha Moolman** (9409090186085), 163 Jan van Riebeeck Road, Stilfontein, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 10 October 2019 (4) — Voluntary Sequestration.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Klerksdorp.

T5439/11—(2) **SCHEEPERS: MARIUS AND MARINDA** (690723 5006 08 7 AND 701122 0018 08 9), PENDORING LAAN 182, GEELHOUTPARK, RUSTENBURG; (3) Final Order: 5 April 2012 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 22 April 2020, 08:30, MAGISTRATE: RUSTENBURG.

M000300/2019—(2) **Jan Jacobus & Magdalena Dorathea Kruger** (6907055292080 & 7605050175081), 12 Olive Street, Protea Park, Rustenburg, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 31 October 2019 (4) — Voluntary Sequestration.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 08:30, Magistrate Rustenburg.

M000056/2017—(2) Jane Roofs SA (Pty) Ltd (2014/132200/07), 67 Joubert Street, East End, Rustenburg, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 30 May 2017 (4) Special Resolution: Voluntary Liquidation.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 27 March 2020, 10:00, Master Mafikeng.

M000296/2019—(2) **Elsje Moolman** (6706050028089), 11 Suikerbos Avenue, Protea Park, Rustenburg, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 21 November 2019 (4) — Voluntary Sequestration.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 08:30, Magistrate Rustenburg.

M000307/2019—(2) **Oberholzer Engineering (Pty) Ltd** (1959/000357/07), 12 Holtzhausen Road, Baillie Park, Potchefstroom, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 6 November 2019 (4) Special Resolution: Voluntary Liquidation.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Potchefstroom.

M000194/2019—(2) **Kiaratrax (Pty) Ltd** (2011/109563/07), Farm Bestershoek LT 25, Swartruggens, NORTH WEST PROVINCE; (3) Final Order: 31 October 2019 (4) — Compulsory Liquidation.; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 31 March 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Swartruggens.

T95/20—(2) **IFM COGEN (PTY) LTD** (2007/011720/07), BUFFELSFONTEIN 465 REGISTRATION DIVISION JQ NORTH WEST; (3) Final Order: 13 January 2020 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE BRITS.

T95/20—(2) **IFM COGEN (PTY) LTD** (2007/011720/07), BUFFELSFONTEIN 465 REGISTRATION DIVISION JQ NORTH WEST; (3) Final Order: 13 January 2020 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE BRITS.

T3003/19—(2) PHILIPPUS JACOBUS WESSELS (651116 5034 08 3), 52 LUDORF STREET BRITS; (3) Final Order: 7 November 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE BRITS.

T555/19—(2) **NICOLAAS HENDRIK VAN DER BERG** (670902 5040 00 7), 10 JACKALBERRY STREET KOSMOS HARTBEESPOOART; (3) Final Order: 6 November 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE BRITS.

M000311/2019—(2) **Nico Van Zyl** (8308195062087), 55 Umgeni Street, Stilfontein North West Province; (3) Final Order: 14 November 2019 (4)—; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate, Klersdorp.

M000301/2019—(2) **Grace Kebitsamang & Gadazille Joseph Siko** (6512090629088 & 6212105538081), 10275 Magogoe Village, Mahikeng North West Province; (3) Final Order: 14 November 2019 (4) —; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 27 March 2020, 10:00, Master, Mahikeng.

M000304/2019—(2) **Anna Sophie Swart** (7306030053080), 10 Villa Juana, Hattingh Street, Baillie Park, Potchefstroom North West Province; (3) Final Order: 12 December 2019 (4) —; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate, Potchefstroom.

M000312/2019—(2) **Dewald & Samantha Le Roux** (8911245012083 & 8712280091085), 2 Ysterhout Street, Protea Park, Rustenburg North West Province; (3) Final Order: 5 December 2019 (4)—; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate, Klersdorp.

M000314/2019—(2) **Jacoba Elizabeth De Jager** (7412200083087), Farm Oudedorp, Road D2061, Potchefstroom North West Province; (3) Final Order: 30 January 2020 (4)—; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate, Potchefstroom.

M000012/2020—(2) **Nutrimentum Fertilizers (Pty) Ltd** (2009/012654/07), 44 Ross Street, Potch Industria, Potchefstroom North West Province; (3) Final Order: 22 January 2020 (4) — Special Resolution.; (5) Voluntary Liquidation; (6) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate, Potches ftroom.

M000302/2019—(2) **Rozan Theron** (6402110006089), 2 Ysterhout Street, Protea Park, Rustenburg North West Province; (3) Final Order: 5 December 2019 (4)—; (5) NORTH WEST HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG; (6) 1 April 2020, 08:30, Magistrate, Rustenburg.

T2334/19—(2) **RELTON PROPERTIES (PTY) LTD** (1967/010615/07), 6 EVANS STREET ALRODE SOUTH ALBERTON; (3) Final Order: 20 November 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE PALM RIDGE.

T2754/19—(2) **SAREL WILLEM VAN TONDER** (770524 5177 08 1), 12 RAE JRANKEL STREET BRACKENHURST ALBERTON; (3) Final Order: 9 December 2019 (4)—; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 30 March 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE PALM RIDGE.

T1335/19—(2) **EDGAR RETIEF EWAN** (720119 5137 08 5), 6 GITSHAM STREET MIDALORIE KRUGERSDORP; (3) Final Order: 11 June 2019 (4) —; (5) HIGH COURT SOUTH AFRICA GAUTENG DEVISION; (6) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE KRUGERSDORP.

C670/2019—(2) **UKUZIMANYA TECHNICAL SERVICES CC (IN LIQUIDATION)** (2004/118206/23), CLOSE CORPORATION; (3) Provisional Order: 28 August 2019; (3) Final Order: 20 August 2019 (4) —; (5) —; (6) 1 April 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE'S COURT, GOODWOOD.

REF-C19/2020---(2) Global Pact Halaal Abattoirs Swellendam (Pty)Ltd (2013/130308/07)), Erf 1 Swellendam,Swellendam,WC; (3) Provisional Order: 7 October 2019; (3) Final Order: 7 November 2019 (4) —; (5) Western Cape Division - Cape Town; (6) 24 March 2020, 09:00, Magistrate office Swellendam.

C196/2020—(2) **DISTINCTIVE WATERPROOFING SYSTEMS (PTY) LTD** (2015/263226/07), 101 LOUIS THIBALT DRIVE, EDGEMEAD; (3) Final Order: 14 January 2020 (4) Special Resolution:; (5) —; (6) 25 March 2020, 09:00, GOODWOOD MAGISTRATES COURT.

C732/2019—(2) **PIETERS FAMILY TRUST** (IT2684/1998), FARM MOLLENSTROOM, GEELHOUTBOOM, GEORGE; (3) Provisional Order: 1 March 2019; (3) Final Order: 26 August 2019 (4)—; (5) WESTERN CAPE HIGH COURT, CAPE TOWN; (6) 27 March 2020, 09:00, GEORGE MAGISTRATE COURT.

C642/2019—(2) **YOLANDE MEYER** (9309245268087), PLOT 123, RHEENENDAL, KNYSNA, WESTERN CAPE; (3) Final Order: 7 October 2019 (4)—; (5) WESTERN CAPE HIGH COURT; (6) 27 March 2020, 09:00, KNYSNA MAGISTRATE COURT.

C92/2019—(2) **CASPER HEUNIS** (6104145120089), 19 REPUBLIC STREET, BREDASDORP; (3) Final Order: 13 March 2019 (4) —; (5) WESTERN CAPE HIGH COURT, CAPE TOWN; (6) 1 April 2020, 09:00, BREDASDORP MAGISTRATE COURT.

C542/2019—(2) **NATASHA NICOLE ROCKMAN** (7004020201088), FRAMAR H, 130 BLAAUWBERG ROAD, TABLE VIEW; (3) Final Order: 23 August 2019 (4) —; (5) WESTERN CAPE HIGH COURT, CAPE TOWN; (6) 30 March 2020, 09:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, CAPE TOWN.

C826/2019—(2) **STS MARINE (PTY) LTD** (2017/114382/07), TRANSNET CONTAINER DEPOT, CHRISTIAAN BARNARD ROAD, CONTAINER YARD, CAPE TOWN; (3) Provisional Order: 24 October 2019; (3) Final Order: 28 November 2019 (4) —; (5) WESTERN CAPE DIVISION, CAPE TOWN; (6) 3 March 2020, 09:00, MASTER'S OFFICE CAPE TOWN.

C872/2019—(2) **RB GREENMACHINE (PTY) LTD** (2015/384348/07), ERF 17039 SHOP 1 SOMERSET DECOR CEN JIGGER AVENUE, THE TRIANGLE SOMERSET WEST; (3) Final Order: 13 November 2019 (4) —; (5) WESTERN CAPE HIGH COURT, CAPE TOWN; (6) 26 March 2020, 09:00, SOMERSET WEST MAGISTRATE COURT.

C826/2019—(2) **STS MARINE (PTY) LTD** (2017/114382/07), TRANSNET CONTAINER DEPOT, CHRISTIAAN BARNARD ROAD, CONTAINER YARD, CAPE TOWN; (3) Provisional Order: 24 October 2019; (3) Final Order: 28 November 2019 (4) —; (5) WESTERN CAPE DIVISION, CAPE TOWN; (6) 3 March 2020, 09:00, MASTER'S OFIFCE CAPE TOWN.

C826/2019—(2) **STS MARINE (PTY) LTD** (2017/114382/07), TRANSNET CONTAINER DEPOT, CHRISTIAAN BARNARD ROAD, CONTAINER YARD, CAPE TOWN; (3) Provisional Order: 24 October 2019; (3) Final Order: 28 November 2019 (4)—; (5) WESTERN CAPE DIVISION, CAPE TOWN; (6) 3 March 2020, 09:00, MASTER'S OFIFCE CAPE TOWN.

C572/2019—(2) ALIDA ADRIANA MILLER (7302170074085), UNIT C - 44 ALPHA STREET, BRACKENFELL; (3) Provisional Order: 1 March 2019; (3) Final Order: 26 August 2019 (4) —; (5) WESTERN CAPE HIGH COURT, CAPE TOWN; (6) 25 March 2020, 09:00, KUILSRIVER MAGISTRATE COURT.

C612/2019—(2) **GHV TRUST No1 FAMILY TRUST** (IT2601/2000), FARM NULLI SECUNDUS, DE DOORNS; (3) Provisional Order: 23 August 2019; (3) Final Order: 11 November 2019 (4)—; (5) WESTERN CAPE HIGH COURT; (6) 26 March 2020, 09:00, WORCESTER MAGISTRATE COURT.

Form/Vorm J 29CC

CLOSE CORPORATIONS: FIRST MEETINGS OF CREDITORS AND MEMBERS OF CLOSE CORPORATIONS BEING WOUND UP

The Close Corporations mentioned below having been placed in liquidation by order of the High Court of South Africa or the Magistrate's Court having jurisdiction, and pursuant to section 78 of the Close Corporations Act, No. 69 of 1984, read together with section 40 (1) and 77 of the Insolvency Act of 1936 and sections 356, 375(5) (b) and 412 and 356 of the Companies Act of 1973, notice is hereby given that persons indebted to the undermentioned Close Corporation are required to pay their debts to the liquidator forthwith unless otherwise indicated and that the First Meeting of Creditors and Members of the undermentioned Close Corporations will be held on the dates and at the time and places mentioned below, for the following purposes:

- (i) The consideration of the statement of affairs of the Corporation lodged with the Master of the High Court;
- (ii) the proof of claims against the Close Corporation;
- (iii) determination by creditors of the necessity of the appointment of a co-liquidator and, if so, the nomination of a person for appointment;
- (iv) receiving or obtaining directions or authorisation in respect of any matter regarding the liquidation.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) Number of Close Corporation; (2) name and description of Close Corporation; (3) name and address of liquidator; (4) date, hour and place of meeting and (5) period within which debts must be paid, if this is not done forthwith.

BESLOTE KORPORASIES: EERSTE BYEENKOMSTE VAN SKULDEISERS EN LEDE VAN BESLOTE KORPORASIES IN LIKWIDASIE

Nademaal die Beslote Korporasies hieronder vermeld op las van die Hooggeregshof van Suid-Afrika of die Landdroshof wat bevoegdheid het, in likwidasie geplaas is, en ingevolge artikel 78 van die Wet op Beslote Korporasies, No. 69 van 1984, saamgelees met artikel 40 (1) en 77 van die Insolvensiewet van 1936, en artikels 356, 375(5)(b) 412 en 356 van die Maatskappywet van 1973, word kennis hierby gegee dat persone wat enigiets aan die onderstaande Beslote Korporasie verskuldig is, onmiddellik die skuld aan die likwidateur moet betaal, tensy anders aangedui is en dat die Eerste Byeenkoms van Skuldeisers en lede van die ondervermelde Beslote Korporasies gehou sal word op die datums, ure en plekke hieronder vermeld vir die volgende doeleindes:

- (i) Die uiteensetting aangaande toestand van sake van die Korporasie wat by die Meester van die Hooggeregs hof ingedien is te oorweeg;
- (ii) eise teen die Beslote Korporasie te bewys;
- (iii) te besluit of 'n mede-likwidateur aangestel moet word en indien wel iemand te nomineer vir aanstelling;
- (iv) opdragte of magtiging ten opsigte van enige aangeleentheid betreffende die likwidasie te ontvang of te verkry.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Nommer van Beslote Korporasie; (2) naam en beskrywing van Beslote Korporasie; (3) naam en adres van likwidateur; (4) datum, uur en plek van byeenkoms en (5) tydperk waarin skuld betaal moet word, indien dit nie onmiddellik geskied nie.

G290/2016—(2) **Pearly Blue 23 cc (in liquidation)** (2011/068474/23), 67 Vulture Avenue, Extension 1, Lenasia, 1827; (3) NMM Moduka, P O Box 3352

Pretoria, 0001; (4) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, JOHANNESBURG.

T27/2020—(2) **Derek Hendrikz Consulting CC** (1997/060793/23), In Liquidation; (3) Mari Haywood and Andre Botha October*, P.O. Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027; (4) 2 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the North Gauteng High Court, Pretoria.

G1376/2019—(2) SULTANS SHOOTING ACADEMY AND SECURITY SERVICES CC (2004/114821/23), 56 BERWYN RD, EVANS PARK, JOHANNESBURG; (3) RK POLLOCK & C VAN DEN HEEVER, P O Box 1671, Houghton, 2041

; (4) 30 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER JOHANNESBURG.

G60/2020—(2) **Janneri CC** (1994/015194/23), In Liquidation; (3) AW Van Rooyen & L Essop, P.O Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126; (4) 17 April 2020, 09:30, Magistrate, Krugersdorp.

T283/2019—(2) Midstream Pools CC (2004/046214/23), In Liquidation; (3) MR Benninghoff & NA Matlala, P.O Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126; (4) 26 March 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pretoria.

G55/20—(2) **EAGLE EYE NDT AND INSPECTION SERVICES CC** (2007/237291/23), MITTAL STEEL, DELFOS BOULEVARD, DELIVERY POINT 19, VANDERBIJLPARK; (3) K VAN DER WESTHUIZEN & HK DLEPU, 203 SOUTPANSBERG ROAD, RIETONDALE; (4) 2 April 2020, 09:30, MAGISTRATE VANDERBIJLPARK.

T178/20—(2) **RCR SUPPLIERS CC** (2001/053767/23), 876 PRETORIUS STREET, ARCADIA, PRETORIA; (3) K VAN DER WESTHUIZEN & VA TSOPOTSA, 203 SOUTPANSBERG ROAD, RIETONDALE; (4) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PRETORIA.

G001128/2019—(2) **JUTLAND PLANT HIRE CC** (1995/023943/23), GULL HOUSE 14, BEDORDVIEW OFFICE PARK, RILEY ROAD, BEDFORDVIEW, 2007; (3) G.H.J. VENTER - J.N. MAHANYELE, R.N. KHARIVHE, Maurice Schwartz Venter & Asociates [Pty] Ltd, P.O. Box 50861, West Beach,7449; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE SOUTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT, JOHANNESBURG.

G1270/19—(2) **TUMS RIVETING TECHNOLOGY CC** (2009/225143/23), 3 SPEKBOOM AVENUE, WELTEVREDEN PARK, ROODEPOORT; (3) K VAN DER WESTHUIZEN & AB OCTOBER, 203 SOUTPANSBERG ROAD, RIETONDALE; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE ROODEPOORT.

G1268/2019—(2) **J and J Carriers CC** (2006/145453/23), In liquidation; (3) Ofentse Andrew Nong, 230 Joubert Street, Rustenburg 0299; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, The Magistrate, Randburg.

T000756/2019—(2) **Limpopo Safariworld CC** (2010/109833/23), In Liquidation; (3) DM Botha and SM Rampoporo, 1114 Pretorius street Hatfield; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, The Magistrate Alberton.

T0366/2020—(2) **Wynberg Chicken CC** (1995/027060/23), In liquidation; (3) Ofentse Andrew Nong; Mari Haywood & Karin De Brauwere Van Steeland, 230 Joubert Street, Rustenburg 0299; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, The Magistrate ,Randburg.

G1268/2019—(2) **J and J Carriers CC** (2006/145453/23), In liquidation; (3) Ofentse Andrew Nong, 230 Joubert Street, Rustenburg 0299; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, The Magistrate ,Randburg.

S4/2020—(2) Avela Amakhosikhazi Trading Enterprise CC (2006/064 200/23), In Liquidation; (3) Gary M Shrosbree and Leanne Lombard, cnr Westbourne & Clevedon Roads, Central, Port Elizabeth; (4) 25 March 2020, 14:00, Master's office, Port Elizabeth.

B1/2020—(2) **Rabie's Kontrakteurs CC** (1988/000895/23), In Liquidation; (3) Mari Haywood and Peter Carolus*, P.O. Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, Magistrate Kroonstad.

D07/2020—(2) **Partnering Solutions CC** (2007/025124/23), Partnering Solutions CC, 74 Percy Osborne Road, Stamford Hill, 4001; (3) Adrian Vengadesan and Tracy Anne Cameron, 703 Nedbank House, 30 Ingcuce Street, Durban, 4001

; (4) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Masters Office Durban, 2 Devonshire Place, Durban, 4001.

N258/2018—(2) **DR KAT'S (PTY) LTD** (CK2011/000551/07), In Liquidation; (3) K R Knoop & T.E.Mshengu, 181 Burger Street, Pietermartizburg, 3201; (4) 27 March 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pietermaritzburg.

N111/2016—(2) **AMAQHAWE TOURSIM SERVICES (PTY) LTD** (CK2005/009675/07), In Liquidation; (3) N Timkoe, 181 Burger Street, Pietermartizburg, 3201; (4) 27 March 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pietermaritzburg.

M303/19—(2) **Polyurethane and Allied Services CC** (1993/017421/23), In Liquidation; (3) Zaheer Cassim, 461 Fehrsen Street, Brooklyn, 0181; (4) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Potchefstroom.

C141/2020—(2) **DEALAN CONSTRUCTION CC** (2006/106985/23), IN LIQUIDATION; (3) STEPHANUS ABRAHAM ROUX, 6 FAIRVIEW OFFICE PARK, FIRST STREET, GEORGE EAST; (4) 27 March 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATES COURT KNYSNA.

Form/Vorm 1

APPOINTMENT OF TRUSTEES AND LIQUIDATORS AND PROOF OF CLAIMS IN SEQUESTRATED ESTATES OR COMPANIES BEING WOUND UP

Pursuant to sections 40 (3), 56 (3) and 77 of the Insolvency Act, 1936, sections 129, 179 and 182 of the Companies Act, 1926, and sections 339, 366, 375 (5) (b), 386 (1) (d) and 402 of the Companies Act, 1973, notice is hereby given that the persons mentioned below have been appointed trustees or liquidators, as the case may be, and that the persons indebted to the estates or companies are required to pay their debts to them forthwith unless otherwise indicated.

Meetings of creditors, members or contributories of the said estates or companies will be held on the dates and at the times and places mentioned below, for proof of claims against the estates or companies, for the purpose of receiving the trustees' or liquidators' reports as to the affairs and conditions of the estates or companies and for giving the trustees or liquidators directions concerning the sale or recovery of any parts of the estates or assets of the companies or concerning any matter relating to the administration thereof.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) Number of estate/company; (2) name and description of estate/company; (3) name and address of trustee or liquidator; (4) date, hour and place of meeting; (5) period within which debt must be paid, if this is not to be done forthwith.

Meetings in a place in which there is a Master's office, will be held before the Master; elsewhere they will be held before the Magistrate.

AANSTELLING VAN KURATORS EN LIKWIDATEURS EN BEWYS VAN VORDERINGS IN GESEKWESTREERDE BOEDELS OF MAATSKAPPYE IN LIKWIDASIE

Ingevolge artikels 40 (3), 56 (3) en 77 van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, artikels 129, 179 en 182 van die Maatskappywet, 1926, en ingevolge artikels 40 (3), 56 (3) en 77 van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, artikels 129, 179 en 182 van die Maatskappywet, 1926, en artikels 339, 366, 375 (5) (b), 386 (1) (d) en 402 van die Maatskappywet, 1973, word hierby kennis gegee dat die persone hieronder vermeld as kurators of likwidateurs aangestel is, na gelang van die geval, en dat persone wat enigiets aan die boedels of maatskappye verskuldig is die skulde onmiddellik by genoemde kurators of likwidateurs moet betaal, tensy anders vermeld.

Byeenkomste van skuldeisers, lede of kontribuante van genoemde boedels of maatskappye sal gehou word op die datums, tyd en plekke hieronder vermeld, vir die bewys van vorderings teen die boedels of maatskappye, vir die ontvangs van die verslae van die kurators of likwidateurs oor die sake en toestand van die boedels of maatskappye, en om opdragte aan die kurators of likwidateurs uit te reik betreffende die verkoop of invordering van gedeeltes van die boedels of bates van die maatskappye of betreffende aangeleenthede rakende die beheer daarvan.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Nommer van boedel/maatskappy; (2) naam en beskrywing van boedel/maatskappy; (3) naam en adres van kurator of likwidateur, en (4) datum, uur en plek van byeenkoms en (5) tydperk waarin skuld betaal moet word, indien dit nie onmiddellik moet geskied nie.

In 'n plek waarin 'n kantoor van 'n Meester is, word die byeenkoms voor die Meester gehou; en op ander plekke voor die Landdros.

T2305/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **WASCIELA KASVEL** (790910 0177 083); (3) Neermala Ramchandra, P O Box 33 Pietermaritzburg 3200; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, The Magistrate, Roodepoort.

T2391/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MELISSA LOMBAARD** (860327 0105 086); (3) GM van Tonder & C van den Heever, PO Box 11343, Hatfield, 0028; (4) 27 March 2020, 10:00, Master, Pretoria.

G1327/10—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Natasha Cossadianos** (760218 0214 088); (3) Sibusiso Nduna, Tornado Financial Services, 3A The Planet Art 32, Jamieson Street, Cape Town; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, Magistrate Court, Roodepoort.

T0777/2018—(2) Stark Five (Pty) Ltd (In Liquidation); (3) O Kotze & K Titus, c/o Kaap Vaal Trust, 74 Siemert Rd Doornfontein 2094; (4) 2 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court Pretoria.

T1348/2019—(2) **IBSM Architects (Pty) Ltd** (In Liquidation); (3) G L S de Wet & R Parbhoo, c/o Kaap Vaal Trust, 74 Siemert Rd Doornfontein 2094; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court Pretoria.

T0805/2018—(2) **GP Construction (Pty) Ltd** (In Liquidation); (3) G L S de Wet, K Titus & P T Mawire, c/o Kaap Vaal Trust, 74 Siemert Rd Doornfontein 2094; (4) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court Pretoria.

G207/2016—(2) PRENTICOL PROPERTIES (PTY) LTD (1983/001817/07) (In Liquidation); (3) GM van Tonder & MG Lukhele, PO Box 11343, Hatfield, 0028; (4) 27 March 2020, 09:00, Magistrate, Germiston.

G0610/19—(2) FOREVER GIANTS STUDIOS (PTY) LTD (2015/314104/07) (In Liquidation); (3) M. COWIN, 54 GLENHOVE ROAD, MELROSE ESTATE, 2196; (4) 26 March 2020, 10:00, THE MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, JOHANNESBURG.

T3072/2017—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Andries Wilhelmus Jacobus Pretorius** (680905 5022 089); (3) R. TLHABANYANE, P O BOX 4078 Rivonia 2128; (4) 27 March 2020, 09:00, Magistrate, Modimole.

T689/2017—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Malcolm du Plessis** (760118 5016 08 4); (3) Angelene Poole, Unit B5, Clearview Office Park, 77 Wilhelmina Avenue, Constantia Kloof, Roodepoort, 1724; (4) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate, Klerksdorp.

G63/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Thompson Celia Ann & Stephen John** (820410 0086 08 1 & 760614 5023 08 8); (3) Liebenberg Dwaid Ryk van der Merwe & Renette Leathern, Unit B5, Clearview Office Park, 77 Wilhelmina Avenue, Constantia Kloof, Roodepoort, 1724; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, Magistrate, Roodepoort.

T2926/19—(2) QUATTRO PAWN (PTY) LTD (2017/400001/07) (In Liquidation); (3) IL VAN DIGGELEN/YAB ISMAIL, Forum Trust (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 3127, Pretoria, 0001; (4) 20 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pretoria.

T2926/19—(2) QUATTRO PAWN (PTY) LTD (2017/400001/07) (In Liquidation); (3) IL VAN DIGGELEN/YAB ISMAIL, Forum Trust (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 3127, Pretoria, 0001; (4) 20 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pretoria.

T2190/2015—(2) Insolvent Estate: **INSOLVENT ESTATE: PETER JOHN SHIRLEY** (860316 5061 089); (3) JACQUELINE FOURIE & LINDIWE FLORENCE KAABA, PO BOX 39440, MORELETAPARK, 0044; (4) 7 April 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE KEMPTON PARK.

T1878/2019—(2) NO 3 THE VILLAS HYDE PARK (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION) (1999/020628/07) (In Liquidation); (3) JACQUELINE FOURIE & MARGUERITE ROUX, PO BOX 39440, MORELETAPARK, 0044; (4) 6 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER PRETORIA.

G20578/2014—(2) **SHEERPROPS 93 (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION)** (1997/018593/07) (In Liquidation); (3) JACQUELINE FOURIE & JEREMIAH MOLEFI NKELI, PO BOX 39440, MORELETAPARK, 0044; (4) 9 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER JOHANNESBURG.

G76/17—(2) **Parktown Convenience Centre CC** (2004/116347/23) (In Liquidation); (3) Mari Haywood, P.O. Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027; (4) 2 April 2020, 10:00, The Master of the South Gauteng High Court, Johannesburg.

T1260/19—(2) **Tomstar Properties 011 (Pty) Ltd** (2001/011589/07) (In Liquidation); (3) Petrus Jacobus Corné Van Staden and Jacolien Frieda Barnard*, P.O. Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Oberholzer.

T2385/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Arno Lamprecht & Erika Lamprecht** (700209 5281 08 4 & 750118 0019 08 5); (3) Cloete Murray & Retha Stockhoff, c/o Sechaba Trust (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 11889, The Tramshed, 0126; (4) 7 April 2020, 09:00, Magistrate: Kempton Park.

T0442/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **GEZINA JOHANNA SONNEKUS** (670106 0194 088); (3) B DICKS & NM MODUKA, P O Box 92333, Mooikloof, 0059; (4) 9 April 2020, 09:30, VANDERBIJLPARK.

T3314/17—(2) Capture Africa Wildlife Services (Pty) Ltd (2006/037301/07) (In Liquidation); (3) Cloete Murray & Hanlie Henning, c/o Sechaba Trust (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 11889, The Tramshed, 0126; (4) 7 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the North Gauteng High Court: Pretoria.

T27/2020—(2) **Derek Hendrikz Consulting CC** (1997/060793/23) (In Liquidation); (3) Mari Haywood and Andre Botha October*, P.O. Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027; (4) 2 April 2020, 10:00, The Master of the North Gauteng High Court, Pretoria.

T21255/2014—(2) Insolvent Estate: **SEAN GORDON MULLER** (6601015024085); (3) ME SYMES, JW YZEL & BL MILLS(MARTHINUS JACUBS DEWALD BREYTENBACH), 30 CANBERRA ROAD, IMPALA PARK, BOKSBURG, 1460; (4) 7 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER PRETORIA.

G889/17—(2) Eagle Steel Construction (Pty) Ltd (1986/002815/07) (In Liquidation); (3) KC Monyela/ SM Johnson, P.O Box 40023 Moreleta Park 0044; (4) 2 April 2020, 11:30, Magistrate Boksburg.

T001274/2019—(2) **HF Supplies (Pty) Ltd** (2015/133126/07) (In Liquidation); (3) A van Jaarsveldt/SS Mohlomi, P.O Box 40023 Moreleta Park 0044; (4) 3 April 2020, 09:30, Magistrate Secunda.

T001906/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Sanet van Heerden** (7301130038081); (3) A van Jaarsveldt/M Benade, P.O Box 40023 Moreleta Park 0044; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, Master Pretoria.

T001323/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Elly Holm (de Haas)** (7306240218085); (3) A van Jaarsveldt/MW Kets, P.O Box 40023 Moreleta Park 0044; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, Master Pretoria.

T001583/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Catharina Elizabeth Labuschagne** (5708080064085); (3) A van Jaarsveldt/ S Tintinger, P.O Box 40023 Moreleta Park 0044; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, Master Pretoria.

G1376/2019—(2) SULTANS SHOOTING ACADEMY AND SECURITY SERVICES CC (In Liquidation); (3) RK POLLOCK & C VAN DEN HEEVER, P O Box 1671, Houghton, 2041; (4) 30 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER JOHANNESBURG.

T3451/2015—(2) Insolvent Estate: **HANETTE HOPE**; (3) HANNELIE BARNARD, P O Box 1671, Houghton, 2041; (4) 20 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER PRETORIA.

G1189/2019—(2) **VIRIDESOL (PTY) LIMITED** (In Liquidation); (3) RK POLLOCK & S MARAIS, P O Box 1671 Houghton 2041; (4) 24 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER JOHANNESBURG.

T3498/2015—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MORNE LE ROUX**; (3) HANNELIE BARNARD, P O Box 1671 Houghton 2041; (4) 22 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE KLERKSDORP.

T3655/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Christopher John Uys** (7308065050080); (3) A van Jaarsveldt/OR Sekati, P.O Box 40023 Moreleta Park 0044; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, Master Pretoria.

T4076/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MULLER, DESIREE COLETTE** (701106 0015 088); (3) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND & PUNITHAN QUENTIN NAIDOO, NO 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVENUE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724; (4) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE JOHANNESBURG.

T20313/2014—(2) Insolvent Estate: **ANDREA STEENEKAMP** (8604220082086); (3) ME SYMES, 30 CANBERRA ROAD, IMPALA PARK, BOKSBURG, 1460; (4) 21 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER PRETORIA.

T4040/15—(2) **Zwahili Game Lodge (Pty) Ltd** (1998/015137/07) (In Liquidation); (3) Louis Marius Taljaard , Johannes Zacharias Human Muller, Azwifanele Rambevha & Kishor Nathoo Rama, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court Pretoria.

G1270/19—(2) TUMS RIVETING TECHNOLOGY CC (2009/225143/23) (In Liquidation); (3) K VAN DER WESTHUIZEN & AB OCTOBER, 203 SOUTPANSBERG ROAD, RIETONDALE; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE ROODEPOORT.

G001128/2019—(2) **JUTLAND PLANT HIRE CC** (1995/023943/23) (In Liquidation); (3) G.H.J. VENTER - J.N. MAHANYELE - R.N. KHARIVHE, P.O. BOX 50861 - WEST BEACH - 7449; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, THE MASTER OF THE SOUTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT, JOHANNESBURG.

G1882/09—(2) LIGHTWORKS IMAGING (PTY) LTD (1997/001677/07) (In Liquidation); (3) ADMIRAL TRUST, 106 Sandton Drive, PARKMORE; (4) 8 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER JOHANNESBURG.

T2478/18—(2) Insolvente Boedel: CHARLES WILLIAM & SAMANTHA JO-ANN VENTER (930211 5094 089 & 980206 0073 087); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & DILSHAD ISMAIL, YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 15 April 2020, 10:00, MEESTER VAN DIE HOOGGEREGSHOF PRETORIA; (5) 2020-04-15.

T1801/18—(2) Insolvente Boedel: **HENDRIK JACOBUS BURGER** (770928 5025 085); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & KABELO GIDEON MASHIGO, YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 17 April 2020, 10:00, MEESTER VAN DIE HOOGGEREGSHOF PRETORIA: (5) 2020-04-17.

T22113/14—(2) Insolvente Boedel: **JACOBUS JOHANNES & THIA VAN ASWEGEN** (720822 5279 084 & 751201 0127 089); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & LAURETTE VAN DER MERWE, YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 13 April 2020, 10:00, MEESTER VAN DIE HOOGGEREGSHOF NELSPRUIT; (5) 2020-04-13.

T2680/19—(2) Insolvente Boedel: MARIE ANTOINETTE BRAND (850514 0223 082); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & NANO ABRAM MATLALA, YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 14 April 2020, 10:00, MEESTER VAN DIE HOOGGEREGSHOF PRETORIA; (5) 2020-04-14.

T3323/17—(2) Insolvente Boedel: **KERSTIN TYYNE MATHILDE FOURIE** (650811 0008 089); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & MMAESHIBE PHUTI DIBETE, YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 21 April 2020, 10:00, MEESTER VAN DIE HOOGGEREGSHOF JOHANNESBURG; (5) 2020-04-21.

T0883/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **STEENKAMP, RUAN** (791119 5065 082); (3) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND & TSHEPO MEDUPE, NO 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724; (4) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, PRETORIA.

T2837/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **ROETS, ANNA JOHANNA** (570914 0046 088); (3) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND & OSCAR JABULANI SITHOLE, NO 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVENUE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724; (4) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, PRETORIA.

T2398/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **KING, YVONNE CHARMAINE** (810513 0067 084); (3) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND & TARYN VALERIE ODELL, NO 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVENUE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724; (4) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE'S OFFICE KEMPTON PARK.

T1870/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **IDDON, JASON PAUL** (700304 5286 082); (3) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND & MATOME JOSEPH MONTSHO, NO 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVENUE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724; (4) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T723/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MELANDI LINDEQUE** (8601150162086); (3) RALPH FARRREL LUTCHMAN, SUITE 103A WATERKLOOF GARDENS, 270 MAIN STREET, BROOKLYN, PRETORIA; (4) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, PRETORIA.

G1268/2019—(2) **J and J Carriers CC** (2006/145453/23) (In Liquidation); (3) Ofentse Andrew Nong, 230 Joubert Street, Rustenburg 0299; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, The Magistrate ,Randburg.

T0366/2020—(2) **Wynberg Chicken CC** (1995/027060/23) (In Liquidation); (3) Ofentse Andrew Nong; Mari Haywood & Karin De Brauwere Van Steeland, 230 Joubert Street, Rustenburg 0299; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, The Magistrate ,Randburg.

G628/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Mark Scott Coxen** (711118 5077 086); (3) JH du Plessis & FH Suliman, 28 Cooper Street, Randpark, Randburg; (4) 27 March 2020, 09:00, The Magistrate Meyerton.

T0026/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **DU PLESSIS, JAN ADRIAAN & MARY LYNNE** (600927 5187 081 & 660102 0021 084); (3) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND & BENESTE DICKS, NO 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVENUE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724; (4) 2 April 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE'S OFFICE RANDFONTEIN.

T2699/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **DE CLERQ, LEVINA CATHARINA WILHELMINA** (550825 0034 086); (3) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND & TRACY HILL, NO 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVENUE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T1938/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **COOK, STANTON** (770608 5057 086); (3) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND & KGASHANE CHRISTOPHER MONYELA, NO 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVENUE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724; (4) 31 March 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE'S OFFICE KEMPTON PARK.

T2314/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **HERBST, THERESA ELIZE** (670521 0148 084); (3) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND & KGASHANE CHRISTOPHER MONYELA, NO 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVENUE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724; (4) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T0543/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MABOWA, ONISMUS** (810903 6278 084); (3) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND & IMRAN DINATH & NONKULULEKO LAWRENCIA THWALA, NO 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVENUE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE'S OFFICE VEREENIGING.

T1993/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MALULEKE, ALBERT MAKGANYASE & THELMA KEDIBONE** (750928 5625 086 & 850424 0877 087); (3) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND & SEAN MARIO JOHNSON, NO 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVENUE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724; (4) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

G675/2019—(2) Radical Holdings (Pty) Ltd (2005/005618/07) (In Liquidation); (3) A van Jaarsveldt/SE Cook, P.O Box 40023 Moreleta Park 0044; (4) 3 April 2020, 09:30, Magistratre Krugersdorp.

T001322/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Hendrik Johannes & Louise Magdalena van Staden** (6403165089087 & 5911180231089); (3) A van Jaarsveldt/AM Mawela, P.O Box 40023 Moreleta Park 0044; (4) 1 April 2020, 11:00, Magistrate Heidelberg.

T2489/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **JOUBERT, JANNEMAN** (800516 5080 087); (3) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND, NO 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVENUE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA.

T2311/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **NIEUWOUDT, LORINDA** (641202 0159 084); (3) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND & NANO ABRAM MATLALA, NO 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724; (4) 30 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, PRETORIA.

T3435/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **VAN WYK, DENIS WALTER & EDWINA CHRISTINA** (540720 5047 089 & 511208 0092 081); (3) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND & SIMON MATLESHE SEIMA, NO 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724; (4) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, PRETORIA.

T2034/19—(2) Insolvente Boedel: **MHLONIPHENI ENOCK MASANGO** (740110 5742 087); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & MARC BRADLEY BEGINSEL, YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 16 April 2020, 10:00, MEESTER VAN DIE HOOGGEREGSHOF PRETORIA; (5) 2020-04-16.

T3045/17—(2) Insolvente Boedel: **NATALIE CLOETE** (821003 0191 081); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & JANINE ADELE SNYDERS, YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 16 April 2020, 10:00, MEESTER VAN DIE HOOGGEREGSHOF PRETORIA; (5) 2020-04-16.

T1008/19—(2) Insolvente Boedel: MARIUS VERMAAK (781210 5069 083); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & JOHANNA PETRONELLA VOGES, YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 16 April 2020, 09:00, DIE LANDDROSHOF RANFONTEIN; (5) 2020-04-16.

T1052/19—(2) Insolvente Boedel: **RONALD LESLIE & DALEEN GOOSEN** (540214 5073 089 & 5611160026 083); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & NAPHTALI NKHANEDZENI RADZILANI, YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 15 April 2020, 10:00, MEESTER VAN DIE HOOGGEREGSHOF PRETORIA; (5) 2017-03-09

T1647/17—(2) Insolvente Boedel: **HENDRIK MATTHEUS BOTHA** (881221 5092 081); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & CORNE VAN DEN HEEVER, YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 15 April 2020, 10:00, MEESTER VAN DIE HOOGGEREGSHOF PRETORIA; (5) 2020-04-15.

T2136/19—(2) Insolvente Boedel: **ANNA ELIZABETH PIENAAR** (610222 0085 086); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & MARGARET GONDORA, YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 15 April 2020, 10:00, MEESTER VAN DIE HOOGGEREGSHOF PRETORIA; (5) 2020-04-15.

T1301/18—(2) Insolvente Boedel: **PIETER JACOBUS SADIE** (670106 5128 081); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & LIEZEL VENTER & NARAN MAHARAJH, YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 15 April 2020, 09:00, DIE LANDDROSHOF RANDBURG; (5) 2020-04-15.

T2243/18—(2) Insolvente Boedel: **GREGORY MICHAEL LAHOUD** (620306 5066 080); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & TSHIFHIWA PERSEVERANCE MUDZUSI, YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 15 April 2020, 09:00, DIE LANDDROSHOF RANDBURG; (5) 2020-04-15.

T1891/15—(2) Insolvente Boedel: **SCHALK JACOBUS & MARILIZE VAN DER MERWE** (720110 5287 087 & 830816 0146 089); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & F GANI (CO: AW VAN ROOYEN), YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 17 April 2020, 09:00, DIE LANDDROSHOF, STANDERTON; (5) 2020-04-17.

T0376/18—(2) Insolvente Boedel: **WYNAND & ELDA ADRIANA ROSINA WALKINSHAW** (690607 5019 085 & 731103 0050 086); (3) JOHANNA WILLEMIA YZEL & SIMONE LIESEL MAGARDIE, YZEL TRUSTEES, P. O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 16 April 2020, 09:00, MEESTER VAN DIE HOOGGEREGSHOF JOHANNESBURG; (5) 2020-04-16.

T916/18—(2) **Deltron Consulting (Pty) Ltd** (2012/007637/07) (In Liquidation); (3) AW Van Rooyen, P.O Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126; (4) 31 March 2020, 09:00, Magistrate, Kempton Park.

T2590/18—(2) **Gotham Holdings (Pty) Ltd** (2013/031877/07) (In Liquidation); (3) MR Benninghoff & ML Ledwaba, P.O Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126; (4) 2 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pretoria.

T1923/17—(2) Insolvente Boedel: **BERTUS & MELINDA MARSHALL** (670515 5073 081 & 620426 0031 085); (3) JOHANNAWILLEMIAYZEL& TASNEEMSHAIKMAHOMED, YZELTRUSTEES, P.O. BOX 30122, WONDERBOOMPOORT, 0033; (4) 16 April 2020, 09:00, DIE LANDDROSHOF, PRETORIA-NOORD; (5) 2020-04-16.

G655/2019—(2) M AND G ROOMYS (PTY) LTD (2017/290605/07) (In Liquidation); (3) GEORGE DA SILVA RAMALHO, 2 RIANA AVENUE, NORTHCLIFF, EXT 16; (4) 25 March 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE RANDBURG.

T965/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Jacobs, Petronella** (560704 0085 08 3); (3) MR Benninghoff, I Dinath & N Vinqi, P.O Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126; (4) 7 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pretoria.

G60/2020—(2) **Janneri CC** (1994/015194/23) (In Liquidation); (3) AW Van Rooyen & L Essop, P.O Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126; (4) 17 April 2020, 09:30, Magistrate, Krugersdorp.

T1024/2019—(2) Lushof Services (Pty) Ltd (2012/191192/07) (In Liquidation); (3) AW Van Rooyen & NA Matlala, P.O Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126; (4) 2 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pretoria.

T283/2019—(2) **Midstream Pools CC** (2004/046214/23) (In Liquidation); (3) MR Benninghoff & NA Matlala, P.O Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126; (4) 26 March 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pretoria.

T1376/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Van Tonder, Ronel Karin** (760505 0020 08 9); (3) MR Benninghoff, A Moollajie, MRE Moloto, P.O Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126; (4) 21 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pretoria.

G1006/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MORNE FRANCISCO DOS RAMOS** (730628 5122 08 5); (3) J M OELOFSEN, R MASOANGANYE, 30 KINGFISHER STREET, HORISON PARK, ROODEPOORT; (4) 18 March 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE, ROODEPOORT.

M131/19—(2) ISOLVE EARTHMOVING REPAIRS AND SERVICES (PTY) LTD (2016/175306/07) (In Liquidation); (3) ME SYMES, 30 CANBERRA ROAD, IMPALA PARK, BOKSBURG, 1460; (4) 1 April 2020, 08:30, RUSTENBURG.

T0179/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **NAWAL ADAMS** (8110020243084); (3) ME SYMES AND D BASSON, 30 CANBERRA ROAD, IMPALA PARK, BOKSBURG, 1460; (4) 22 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE KEMPTON PARK.

T000756/2019—(2) **Limpopo Safariworld CC** (2010/109833/23) (In Liquidation); (3) DM Botha and SM Rampoporo, Corporate Liquidators PO Box 28675, Sunnyside, Pretoria; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, The Magistrate Alberton.

G1179/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **BRENDA AND RUHAN PRETORIUS** (8311050029084 & 8204065238); (3) ME SYMES, MR BENNINGHOFF & C VAN DEN HEEVER, 30 CANBERRA ROAD, IMPALA PARK, BOKSBURG, 1460; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE VANDERBIJLPARK.

T000898/2019—(2) **Falucha's Trading and Projects Pty Ltd** (2012/113738/07) (In Liquidation); (3) DM Botha and K Keevy, Corporate Liquidators PO Box 28675, Sunnyside, Pretoria; (4) 2 April 2020, 11:30, The Magistrate Boksburg.

T3286/2017—(2) Insolvent Estate: **JOHANNES GYSBERT MATTHEE** (7911205172084); (3) ME SYMES, 30 CANBERRA ROAD, IMPALA PARK, BOKSBURG, 1460; (4) 6 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE BRITS.

T0909/2013—(2) Insolvent Estate: **ALICE SUSAN NEL** (5205110161082); (3) WF HARMS, 30 CANBERRA ROAD, IMPALA PARK, BOKSBURG, 1460; (4) 17 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER PRETORIA.

T2107/2016—(2) Insolvent Estate: **THEODORIS STEPHANUS WEPENER** (7006275044089); (3) ME SYMES AND LA MAISELA, 30 CANBERRA ROAD, IMPALA PARK, BOKSBURG, 1460; (4) 20 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE BRITS.

T4041/15—(2) **Nylstroom Wildplase (Pty) Ltd** (1967/012665/07) (In Liquidation); (3) Louis Marius Taljaard, Johannes Zacharias Human Muller & Naphtali Nkhanedzeni Radzilani, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186; (4) 30 March 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court Pretoria.

T1010/18—(2) Smartspec Property Investments (Pty) Ltd (1992/005402/07) (In Liquidation); (3) Louis Marius Taljaard, Johannes Zacharias Human Muller & Fusi Patrick Rampororo, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court Pretoria.

T2189/2018—(2) LAZ RESTAURANT CC (1989/032978/23) (In Liquidation); (3) T MEDUPE - INSOLVENCY ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS (PTY) LTD, 5207 HAIL ROAD, BRAMFISCHERVILLE EXT 2 JOHANNESBURG 2000; (4) 14 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, PRETORIA.

T836/19—(2) **Louise Ellis Inc** (2007/002220/21) (In Liquidation); (3) JZH Muller & MA Tau, PO Box 2101, Pretoria, 0001; (4) 9 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court Pretoria.

G663/19—(2) **C-MAX INVESTMENTS 149 (PTY) LTD** (2001/025189/07) (In Liquidation); (3) JP FOURIE / BJE BUTHELEZI, 203 SOUTPANSBERG ROAD, RIETONDALE; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE ROODEPOORT.

G55/20—(2) **EAGLE EYE NDT AND INSPECTION SERVICES CC** (2007/237291/23) (In Liquidation); (3) K VAN DER WESTHUIZEN & HK DLEPU, 203 SOUTPANSBERG ROAD, RIETONDALE; (4) 2 April 2020, 09:30, MAGISTRATE VANDERBIJLPARK.

T178/20—(2) RCR SUPPLIERS CC (2001/053767/23) (In Liquidation); (3) K VAN DER WESTHUIZEN & VA TSOPOTSA, 203 SOUTPANSBERG ROAD, RIETONDALE; (4) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PRETORIA.

B005/18—(2) **ENVIROMENTAL PROCESS AND MINING CONSULTANTS (PTY) LTD** (1988/000072/07) (In Liquidation); (3) A. PELLOW, 54 GLENHOVE ROAD, MELROSE ESTATE, 2196; (4) 31 March 2020, 09:00, THE MAGISTRATES COURT, HARRISMITH.

B1/20—(2) Rabie's Kontrakteurs CC (1988/000895/23) (In Liquidation); (3) Mari Haywood and Peter Carolus*, P.O. Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027; (4) 1 April 2020, 09:00, Magistrate Kroonstad.

B76/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **ALBERTUS HENDRIK DE WET** (630503 5115 085); (3) MMAESHIBE PHUTI DIBETE & FUSI PATRICK RAMPORORO, 77 Kellner Street, Westdene, Bloemfontein, 9301; (4) 8 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, BLOEMFONTEIN.

B60/2019—(2) Insolvente Boedel: **ALFRED HODGSON** (5704105117081); (3) OA NOORDMAN & TJ NEIZEL, NO.1 AGTSTE STRAAT, ARBORETUM, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9305.; (4) 27 Maart 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE'S OFFICE JACOBSDAL. B108/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Catharina Johanna Prinsloo** (550114 0006 08 3); (3) Karen Fortein & Molelekwa Ashworth Tau, Suite 211, Private Bag X1, Brandhof, 9324; (4) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Court Kroonstad.

G405/2016—(2) **CARNIVAL LIGHTING CC** (2006/053903/23) (In Liquidation); (3) E A EBRAHIM, 181 BURGER STREET, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201; (4) 27 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, JOHANNESBURG.

N205/2019/PMB—(2) **IDUBE FORESTRY 1 (PTY) LTD** (2015/241138/07) (In Liquidation); (3) RUMANA GOOLAM MAHOMED, 49 BEREA PARK ROAD, MUSGRAVE, DURBAN, 4001; (4) 8 April 2020, 09:00, RICHMOND MAGISTRATE'S COURT, RICHMOND.

D07/2020—(2) **PARTNERING SOLUTIONS CC** (2007/025124/23) (In Liquidation); (3) ADRIAN VENGADESAN AND TRACY ANNE CAMERON, 703 NEDBANK HOUSE, 30 INGCUCE STREET, DURBAN, 4001; (4) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT DURBAN, 2 DEVONSHIRE PLACE, DURBAN.

N282/2019/PMB—(2) **AVRON ENGINEERING CC** (1991/014214/23) (In Liquidation); (3) MARCEL EDWIN NEL, P.O. BOX 13446, CASCADES,3202; (4) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT - PIETERMARITZBURG.

D92/2019—(2) **TRILLION INDUSTRIES (PTY) LTD** (2018/109788/07) (In Liquidation); (3) Adrian Vengadesan and Mpoyana Lazarus Ledwaba, 703 Nedbank House, 30 Ingcuce Street, Durban, 4000; (4) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Masters Office, Durban.

T22875/14—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Van Zyl, Anna Margaretha** (580203 0007 08 6); (3) W Van Rooyen & AB October, P.O Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126; (4) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate, Klerksdorp.

C841/2019—(2) **EASEMEND (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION)** (2017/375533/07) (In Liquidation); (3) R B BAILEY, 1st Floor, Tijger Park 5, off Willie van Schoor Drive, Tygervalley; (4) 31 March 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE'S COURT, RIVERSDALE.

C657/2019—(2) CONIGLIO RABBIT MEAT FARM (PTY) LTD (2011/14439/07) (In Liquidation); (3) J Eckhoff, Y M Hassen & C M Penderis, 6th Floor, 50 Long Street, Cape Town, 8001; (4) 27 March 2020, 11:00, MAGISTRATES COURT, BELLVILLE.

C719/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **INSOLVENT ESTATE: PETRONELLA MARINA VILJOEN**; (3) DANIEL SANDILE NDLOVU & HENLIE HENNING, P O BOX 675, CAPE TOWN, 8000; (4) 2 April 2020, 09:00, THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT, WORCESTER; (5) PAID.

T1865/2016—(2) Insolvent Estate: **INSOLVENT ESTATE: MARTIN KEEVE**; (3) ABDUL QADIR KHATIEB, P O BOX 675, CAPE TOWN, 8000; (4) 1 April 2020, 10:00, THE MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, PRETORIA; (5) PAID.

T3292/2017—(2) Insolvent Estate: **INSOLVENT ESTATE: DAVID OVERBEEK**; (3) ABDUL QADIR KHATIEB, P O BOX 675, CAPE TOWN, 8000; (4) 6 April 2020, 10:00, THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT, BRITS; (5) PAID.

C853/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **INSOLVENT ESTATE: VOLAND LIONEL VAN WYK**; (3) DANIEL SANDILE NDLOVU & SEAN MARION JOHNSON, P O BOX 675, CAPE TOWN, 8000; (4) 3 April 2020, 09:00, THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT, SIMON'S TOWN; (5) PAID.

C740/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Leon Janse van Rensburg** (570904 5117 08 3); (3) CB St Clair Cooper, Liezel Venter and Susan Judith Lapoorta, CK Trust, P O Box 3065, Tygervalley, 7536; (4) 8 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrates Court, Strand.

C176/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Darius Joubert** (790916 5075 08 1); (3) CB St Clair Cooper & M Abrahams, CK Trust, P O Box 3065, Tygervalley, 7536; (4) 9 April 2020, 09:00, Magistrates Court, Atlantis.

C836/2019—(2) **GREEN TISSUE PTY LTD** (1998/001704/07) (In Liquidation); (3) MARCEL NEL, P.O. BOX 13446, CASCADES,3202; (4) 27 March 2020, 11:00, MAGISTRATE COURT - BELLVILLE.

C770/2019—(2) **C and C Restaurant Group (Pty) Ltd** (2018/245458/07) (In Liquidation); (3) T C Van Zyl & JO J Sithole, C/O Mazars House, Rialto Road, Grand Moorings Precinct, Century City, 7441; (4) 9 April 2020, 09:00, The Magistrate, Wynberg.

C592/2019—(2) **De Kaap Building Projects (Pty) Ltd** (1999/014474/07) (In Liquidation); (3) Johannes Hendricus du Plessis, Mpoyana Lazarus Ledwaba & Karin de Brauwere van Steeland, 28 Cooper Street, Randpark, Randburg; (4) 27 March 2020, 09:00, The Magistrate Bellville.

C694/2019—(2) Elzet Trading (Pty) Ltd (2000/001877/07) (In Liquidation); (3) P Q Naidoo, C/O Mazars House, Rialto Road, Grand Moorings Precinct, Century City, 7441; (4) 27 March 2020, 09:00, The Master of the High Court, Cape Town.

C950/2019—(2) **DEVCO ENGINEERING (PTY) LTD** (2010/012534/07) (In Liquidation); (3) L Lombard & G N Ngobeni, c/o BDO Business Restructuring (Pty) Limited, PO Box 820, STELLENBOSCH, 7599; (4) 27 March 2020, 11:00, MAGISTRATE'S COURT, BELLVILLE.

C606/2019—(2) Made Agency Pty) Ltd (2008/024241/07) (In Liquidation); (3) DT Majiedt, CP van Zyl & M Becker, CK Trust P O Box 3065 Tyger Valley 7536; (4) 3 April 2020, 09:00, Master of the High Court, Cape Town.

Form/Vorm 2

MEETING OF CREDITORS IN SEQUESTRATED ESTATES OR COMPANIES BEING WOUND UP

Pursuant to sections 41 and 42 of the Insolvency Act of 1936, sections 179 and 182 of the Companies Act, 1926, and sections 339 and 366 of the Companies Act, 1973, notice is hereby given that a meeting of creditors will be held in the sequestrated estates or companies being wound up mentioned below.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) the number of estate/company; (2) the name and description of estate/company; (3) the date, hour and place of meeting and (4) the purposes of meeting. (5) Any additional annexure or resolutions.

Meetings in a place in which there is a Master's office, will be held before the Master; elsewhere they will be held before the Magistrate.

BYEENKOMS VAN SKULDEISERS IN GESEKWESTREERDE BOEDELS OF MAATSKAPPYE IN LIKWIDASIE

Ingevolge artikels 41 en 42 van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, artikels 179 en 182 van die Maatskappywet, 1926, en artikels 339 en 366 van die Maatskappywet, 1973, word hierby kennis gegee dat 'n byeenkoms van skuldeisers in die gesekwestreerde boedels of maatskappye in likwidasie hieronder vermeld, gehou sal word.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) nommer van boedel/maatskappy; (2) die naam en beskrywing van boedel/maatskappy; (3) die datum, uur en plek van byeenkoms en (4) die doel van byeenkoms. (5) enige additionele aanhangsels of resolusies.

In 'n plek waar 'n kantoor van 'n Meester is, word die byeenkoms voor die Meester en in ander plekke voor die Landdros gehou.

T1082/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **E KLEIN** (7509280016083); (3) 31 March 2020, 10:00, Magistrate BRITS; (4) Proof of claims.

G688/17—(2) **GENFLEX (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION)** (2002/019555/07); (In Liquidation) (3) 3 April 2020, 09:00, Magistrate PALM RIDGE; (4) Proof of claims.

T2131/2017—(2) Insolvent Estate: **JOHANNES VAN DER VYVER** (7105175281088); (3) 25 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, PRETORIA; (4) To prove further claims.

T1417/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **VAGLE MIKAL JON** (6005105051083); (3) 26 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER JOHANNESBURG; (4) PROVE CLAIM.

T1413/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **VAN DER MERWE MARIUS** (7510185010080); (3) 26 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER PRETORIA; (4) PROVE CLAIM.

G0871/18—(2) **WOODTECH STONETECH CC** (1993/027464/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 22 April 2020, 09:00, THE MAGISTRATES COURT, RANDBURG; (4) FOR THE PURPOSE OF HOLDING AN ENQUIRY.

T1286/2017—(2) **INSOLVENT ESTATE : DION HAVENGA** (650902 5021 084); (In Liquidation) (3) 2 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER PRETORIA; (4) TO PROVE CLAIMS.

T694/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: **NEL**, **Jan Frederick & Bianca** (8106305314087 & 8208270163083); (3) 3 April 2020, 09:00, Magistrate BRAKPAN; (4) Further Proof of Claims.

T3385/17—(2) **CHEVON TRADING CC** (1998/068055/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 25 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, PRETORIA; (4) LATE PROOF OF CLAIMS.

G688/17—(2) **GENFLEX (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION)** (2002/019555/07); (In Liquidation) (3) 1 April 2020, 09:00, Magistrate PALM RIDGE; (4) Proof of claims.

G290/2016—(2) **Pearly Blue 23 cc (in liquidation)** (2011/068474/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 2 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Johannesburg; (4) SECOND MEETING OF CREDITORS

PROVE CLAIMS.

T3863/2009—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MIBIKO JOSEPH MBONGO & DITSIETSI ELIZABETH MBONGO** (650306 5234 08 6 & 680912 0904 08 9); (3) 6 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER-PRETORIA; (4) - Proving of claims

-Adoption of the following resolutions:

7. THAT the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised and empowered to dispose of the assets of the Estate by public auction, and/or private treaty, and/or private tender, as he/they in their sole discretion may deem fit. 14. THAT the liquidat;

- (5) 14. THAT the Liquidator action in having applied to the Master of the Supreme Court for permission to sell the loose assets and fixed property is hereby confirmed and that the Liquidator be authorized to sign all documents in order to give effect to the transfer of the property.
- 15. THAT the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorized and empowered, in their discretion to compromise or admit any claim against the Company, whether liquidated or unliquidated, as a liquidated claim in terms of Section 78(3) of the Insolvency Act, as amended, provided that proof thereof had been tendered at a meeting of creditors
- G783/2019—(2) **Petite manufacturing (Pty) Ltd** (2012/195757/07); (In Liquidation) (3) 25 March 2020, 09:00, Magistrate Roodepoort; (4) Special meeting for further proof of claims..
- T1863/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Haskins, Bruce Harold** (751219 5217 08 5); (3) 31 March 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court Johannesburg; (4) Proof of Claims.
- T2784/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Steenkamp, Pieter Jacobus** (760821 5090 088); (3) 30 March 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Brits; (4) Proof of late claims..
- T3050/2015—(2) **Arlene Le Roux** (8005070136081); (In Liquidation) (3) 25 March 2020, 10:00, Magistrate, Klerksdorp; (4) Further proof of claims..
- T964/19—(2) Sandworx Transport CC (2008/095628/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 25 March 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court Johannesburg; (4) Prove of claims.
- G1196/2018—(2) **LERATADIMA MARKETING SOLUTIONS (PTY) LIMITED** (In Liquidation) (3) 25 March 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATE ROODEPOORT; (4) FURTHER PROOF OF CLAIMS.
- G1302/12—(2) **INFOGOLD INVESTMENTS 121 CC** (2008/257634/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER JOHANNESBURG; (4) Proving of claims.
- T2198/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **VAN NIEKERK, MARLI** (880717 0105 084); (3) 20 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER PRETORIA; (4) SPECIAL MEETING OF CREDITORS TO PROVE CLAIMS.
- T2198/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **VAN NIEKERK, MARLI** (880717 0105 084); (3) 20 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER PRETORIA; (4) SPECIAL MEETING OF CREDITORS TO PROVE CLAIMS.
- T1991/2016—(2) Insolvent Estate: **BRITS JOHANNES HENDRIK & SANMARI** (8404255035087 & 7307240137085); (3) 23 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA; (4) A SPECIAL MEETING OF CREDITORS FOR THE PROOF OF CLAIMS.
- T231/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **KOTZE, SANDRA** (820728 0283 089); (3) 23 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA; (4) A SPECIAL MEETING OF CREDITORS FOR THE PROOF OF CLAIMS.
- T1230/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **HARTLEY, EVAN OWEN** (600903 5059 083); (3) 23 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA; (4) A SPECIAL MEETING OF CREDITORS FOR THE PROOF OF CLAIMS.
- T4640/01—(2) **GML FINANSIEEL CC** (1997/069009/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 26 March 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE BRITS; (4) Further Proof of Claims;

(5)

- T2517/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **De Vos, Hendrik** (720410 5008 08 1); (3) 31 March 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pretoria; (4) Proof of claims.
- T1927/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Du Plessis, Debbie Elana** (660223 0007 08 7); (3) 31 March 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pretoria; (4) Proof of claims.
- T1246/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Mabasa, Florence** (831113 0961 08 2); (3) 31 March 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pretoria; (4) Proof of claim.
- T2486/2019—(2) **Neels De Jager Wrestling Acadamy CC** (2009/174132/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 2 April 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pretoria; (4) Proof of claim.
- G09/2017—(2) **Transhell Trading No 15 CC** (2006/028995/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate, Benoni; (4) Proof of claims.
- T2653/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **LM VERSTER** (800402 0084 087); (3) 10 April 2020, 10:00, MAGISTRATE SPRINGS; (4) Proof of further claims.
- T3658/2016—(2) **MATRIARCH GENERAL ENGINEERING (PTY) LTD** (2010/023194/07); (In Liquidation) (3) 26 March 2020, 10:00, PRETORIA; (4) PROOF OF CLAIMS.
- T3189/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Ronald Wayne Robinson** (850721 5024 080); (3) 20 March 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Witbank; (4) To prove late claims received..
- T415/19—(2) **Lindford and Kamffer Physiotherapist Inc** (2004/028953/07); (In Liquidation) (3) 1 April 2020, 10:00, The Magistrate Klerksdorp; (4) a Special and/or General Meeting to hold an inquiry..
- G1302/12—(2) **INFOGOLD INVESTMENTS 121 CC** (2008/257634/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 31 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER JOHANNESBURG; (4) Proving of claims.
- T2789/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Mokgolane David Aaron** (3) 24 March 2020, 10:00, Master Pretoria; (4) Proof of further claims.

T2909/19—(2) LIFE STYLE WOODEN FLOORING AND SHOPFITTING CC (2001/019877/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PRETORIA; (4) To Prove Claims.

T1795/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: Haffejee Z and M (3) 30 March 2020, 10:00, Master Pretoria; (4) Proof of further claims.

S31/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Cornelia Suzan Meier** (6912140021080); (3) 1 April 2020, 10:00, Master Port Elizabeth; (4) To prove further claims;

(5) None

N211/2016—(2) **ULUNTU AGRI PROCESSING CC** (2006/096078/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 27 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PIETERMARITZBURG; (4) Proof of further claims.

N236/2018—(2) **CENTRAL HIGH TRADING 371 CC** (2003/078872/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 27 March 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Pietermaritzburg; (4) Proof of further claims.

D135/2018—(2) **FERROPRINT (PTY) LIMITED** (2005/013236/07); (In Liquidation) (3) 25 March 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court Durban; (4) Proof of further claims.

D15/2010—(2) **VEGMO FLORA BOUQUETS (PTY) LIMITED** (2003/024330/07); (In Liquidation) (3) 25 March 2020, 10:00, Master of the High Court Durban; (4) Proof of further claims.

N155/2016/PMB—(2) **ALLMOTIVE TRADING PTY LTD** (2012/184424/07); (In Liquidation) (3) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PIETERMARITZBURG; (4) SPECIAL MEETING OF CREDITORS TO PROVE CLAIMS.

N189/2018/PMB—(2) **DKTY LOGISTICS CC** (2011/024243/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 3 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PIETERMARITZBURG; (4) SPECIAL MEETING OF CREDITORS TO PROVE CLAIMS.

D186/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **GARY TEMPLAR AND MARIE ANNE MAGALIE TEMPLAR** (5708265008089 AND 5707230110087); (3) 25 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT DURBAN; (4) SPECIAL MEETING OF CREDITORS TO PROVE CLAIMS.

D161/2017—(2) **MULTICROP PTY LTD** (1985/003819/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT - DURBAN; (4) SPECIAL MEETING OF CREDITORS TO PROVE CLAIMS.

L66/19—(2) **Cranetech CC** (2003/039289/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 26 March 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Phalaborwa; (4) Prove of claims.

L53/18—(2) **MOTSHETHALE BUILDING & CIVIL CC** (2002/103799/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 2 April 2020, 10:00, Magistrate Makopane; (4) General Meeting of Creditors for the adoption of the following resolution/s: (1) THAT the Joint Liquidators are authorised to investigate the affairs of the estate and that this meeting be postponed for the purposes of an enquiry.

M120/2018—(2) **Bitline 960 Pty Ltd** (2004/028953/07); (In Liquidation) (3) 1 April 2020, 10:00, The Magistrate Klerksdorp; (4) a Special and/or General Meeting to hold an inquiry..

K52/2015—(2) Insolvent Estate: **PHILDIELA ALEXANDER** (600101 0066 08 4); (3) 1 April 2020, 10:00, MASTERS OFFICE KIMBERLEY; (4) FOR THE PROOF OF CLAIMS AGAINST THE COMPANY.

C578/2017—(2) **CREPCO TRADING (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION)** (In Liquidation) (3) 27 March 2020, 11:00, Magistrate's Court, Bellville; (4) 1) Proof of claim.

C160/2019—(2) **ACCURATUS INSTRUMENTATION CC** (2000/010562/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 27 March 2020, 11:00, MAGISTRATE BELLVILLE; (4) FURTHER PROOF OF CLAIMS.

C571/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **INSOLVENT ESTATE JOHN WILLIAM & HESTER JACOBA CILLIERS** (3) 27 March 2020, 09:00, Magistrate's Court, George; (4) 1) Proof of claim.

C754/2017—(2) Insolvent Estate: IAN ROOTHMAN (671020 5139 08 0); (3) 25 March 2020, 10:00, MASTER CAPE TOWN; (4) FOR THE PURPOSE OF INTERROGATING THE INSOLVENT.

C303/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **TERTIUS KROUCAMP** (7209285139085); (3) 15 April 2020, 09:00, Magistrate Court, Wynberg; (4) To Prove Claims.

C405/17—(2) H OCKER CC T/A NICK OCKER MANUFACTURING AND JEWLERS (92/33383/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 27 March 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATES COURT KNYSNA; (4) PROOF OF CLAIMS.

C882/19—(2) **CURTAINS AND LINENS KNYSNA CC** (2005/075709/23); (In Liquidation) (3) 3 April 2020, 09:00, MAGISTRATES COURT KNYSNA; (4) PROOF OF CLAIMS; LIQUIDATORS REPORT.

Form/Vorm 4

LIQUIDATION ACCOUNTS AND PLANS OF DISTRIBUTION OR CONTRIBUTION IN SEQUESTRATED ESTATES OR COMPANIES BEING WOUND UP

Pursuant to section 108 (2) of the Insolvency Act, 1936, section 136 (2) of the Companies Act, 1926, and section 406 (3) of the Companies Act, 1973, notice is hereby given that the liquidation account and plans of distribution or contribution in the estates or the companies mentioned below will lie open for inspection by creditors or contributories at the offices of the Masters and the Magistrates stated therein, for a period of 14 days, or for such a period as stated therein, from the date mentioned below or from the date of publication hereof, whichever may be the later date.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) Number of estate/company; (2) name and description of estate/ company; (3) description of account; (4) account for inspection at Master's and Magistrate's office, (5) date, (6) period (if longer than 14 days).

LIKWIDASIE-, DISTRIBUSIE- OF KONTRIBUSIEREKENINGS IN GESEKWESTREERDE BOEDELS OF MAATSKAPPYE IN LIKWIDASIE

Ingevolge artikel 108 (2) van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, artikel 136 (2) van die Maatskappywet, 1926, en artikel 406 (3) van die Maatskappywet 1973, word hierby kennis gegee dat die likwidasie-, distribusie- of kontribusierekenings in die boedels of die maatskappye, na gelang van die geval hieronder vermeld, ter insae van skuldeisers of kontribuante sal lê te die kantore van die Meesters en Landdroste daarin genoem, gedurende 'n tydperk van 14 dae, of die tydperk wat daarin vermeld is, vanaf die datum hieronder vermeld of vanaf die datum van publikasie hiervan, watter datum ook al die laatste is.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Nommer van boedel/maatskappy; (2) naam en beskrywing van boedel/maatskappy; (3) beskrywing van rekening; (4) rekening ter insae by Meesters- en Landdroskantoor, (5) datum; (6) tydperk (indien langer as 14 dae).

T2160/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **WURTH BIANCA** (8405310018083), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MAGISTRATE SECUNDA; N/A

T605/09—(2) Aquarella Investments 307 (Pty) Ltd (2006/002128/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Pretoria; Pretoria Central

T1082/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **E KLEIN** (7509280016082), (3) Amended First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court PRETORIA; Magistrate BRITS

T2982/15—(2) **ERF 32 MENLOPARK (PTY) LTD** (1997/010082/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court PRETORIA; N/A

t2555/08—(2) **SKALPY TRADING (PTY) LTD** (2003/016832/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master Pretoria; Magistrate, Pretoria North

T1172/19—(2) **Tinker Woodworx CC** (2003/080677/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria; -; (5) 27 March 2020

G947/2019—(2) CITYHEAD PTY LTD (1996/012250/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION SHORTFALL ACCOUNT; (4) JOHANNESBURG; POTCHEFSTROOM; (5) 30 March 2020; (6) 30 MARCH 2020.

G947/2019—(2) CITYHEAD PTY LTD (1996/012250/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION SHORTFALL ACCOUNT; (4) JOHANNESBURG; POTCHEFSTROOM; (5) 30 March 2020; (6) 30 MARCH 2020.

G954/2017—(2) **NPC Airconditioning Limited** (1959/000310/06) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Johannesburg; n/a; (5) 13 March 2020; (6) 14 days.

G1063/2017—(2) **Spairnet (Pty) Ltd** (1987/003351/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Johannesburg; Magistrate, Randburg; (5) 13 March 2020; (6) 14 days.

T1201/2009—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Clayton Edmund & Maria Magdalena Swartz** (660725 5079 08 5 & 640123 0109 08 8), (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; Magistrate, Roodepoort; (5) 13 March 2020; (6) 14 days.

G952/2017—(2) **Pansolutions (Pty) Ltd** (1999/015209/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Johannesburg; n/a; (5) 13 March 2020; (6) 14 days.

- T0359/2016—(2) Wilstean Trading (Pty) Ltd (In Liquidation), (3) First & Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court Pretoria; Magistrate Delmas
- G953/2017—(2) **Moshate Technology Holdings (Pty) Ltd** (2009/020429/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Johannesburg; n/a; (5) 13 March 2020; (6) 14 days.
- T1800/2015—(2) Insolvent Estate: **SCHUTTE TERSIUS AND JOHANNESA STEPHANNIE** (690112 5044 084 AND 731229 0054 081), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE NORTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT; -
- G498/2019—(2) **Anneli Koekemoer Real Estates Vanderbijlpark CC** (2006/140952/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Johannesburg; Magistrate, Vanderbijlpark; (5) 13 March 2020; (6) 14 days.
- T831/05—(2) **Centuria 0150 (Pty) Ltd** (2001/022813/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; n/a; (5) 13 March 2020; (6) 14 days.
- T931/12—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Deerde Gouws** (760323 0413 08 7), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; Magistrate, Kempton Park; (5) 4 March 2020; (6) 14 days.
- G762/2013—(2) Corp Zone Properties (Pty) Ltd (2002/028084/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Johannesburg; Magistrate, Vereeniging; (5) 13 March 2020; (6) 14 days.
- T21465/14—(2) Insolvent Estate: **JS LEBESE** (6901110695080), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) THE MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PRETORIA; -
- T0711/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **SWART, GS & P** (8207195005080 & 8502240067089), (3) First and Final Liquidation Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; n/a
- T.241/2014—(2) Insolvent Estate: **DIRK GERHARDUS & KARISKA BOOYSE** (7704155008089 & 8407060032082), (3) FIRST LIQUIDATION ACCOUNT; (4) PRETORIA & JOHANNESBURG; NONE
- T0455/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: **VAN DER WALT, SCM** (7808260559183), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Shortfall Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; The Magistrate, Pretoria North
- T.1984/2016—(2) Insolvent Estate: **OUDAN SAMUEL NGOBENE** (6808175505080), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) PRETORIA; RANDBURG
- T568/10—(2) Insolvent Estate: **CHARLES KHAKALI MARINGO** (PASSPORT 560810), (3) SECOND & FINAL LIQUIDATION, DISTRIBUTION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) PRETORIA; MASTER OF THE SOUTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT JOHANNESBURG
- G783/2019—(2) **Petite Manufacturing (Pty) Ltd** (2012/195757/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) South Gauteng Master of the High Court; Magistrate Roodepoort; (6) N/A.
- T2407/15—(2) **Venca Properties (Pty) Ltd** (2014/201925/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria; Witbank
- T2673/13—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Andre Smit** (7308065001083), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria; N/A
- G1004/2019—(2) **Menges Industrial Footwear Supplies (Pty) Ltd** (2017/524813/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) South Gauteng Master of the High Court; N/A; (6) N/A.
- G258/2019—(2) **Spiral Engineering CC** (1990/01120/23) (In Liquidation), (3) Second Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) South Gauteng Master of the High Court; N/A; (6) N/A.
- G67/2019—(2) **Li-Lax (Pty) Ltd** (1995/003002/07) (In Liquidation), (3) Second Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) South Gauteng Master of the High Court; N/A; (6) N/A.
- T241/16—(2) Allied Commodity Ventures CC (2003/067039/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria; na
- G12/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Harvey Friedlander** (700831 5916 08 5), (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) Master: Johannesburg; Magistrate: Randburg
- G285/2018—(2) **Sandawana Minerals (Pty) Ltd: in liquidation** (2014/094175/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) Johannesburg; N/A
- T3811/02—(2) **Yoric Properties CC** (1986/021517/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Pretoria and Johannesburg; N/A
- T3454/11—(2) **Elcona 156 (Pty) Ltd** (2005/013580/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria; N/A

- T4828/10—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Botha, Divan Badenhorst** (820607 5047 089), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria; na
- G34/2017—(2) **DAIRYBELLE (PTY) LIMITED** (In Liquidation), (3) SECOND LIQUIDATION & DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) JOHANNESBURG; RANDBURG
- G931/2017—(2) **GREEFSPAN CMMUNITY SOLAR (PTY) LIMITED** (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST & FINAL LIQUIDATION & CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) JOHANNESBURG; RANDBURG
- G94/2018—(2) **WORLD NET AFRICA (PTY) LIMITED** (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST & FINAL LIQUIDATION & CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) JOHANNESBURG; -
- T372/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **COOPER, DARREL PERCIVAL & MONIQUE** (7508045032088 & 8105050019081), (3) FIRST LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) PRETORIA; BOKSBURG
- T372/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **COOPER, DARREL PERCIVAL & MONIQUE** (7508045032088 & 8105050019081), (3) FIRST LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) PRETORIA; BOKSBURG
- T372/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **COOPER, DARREL PERCIVAL & MONIQUE** (7508045032088 & 8105050019081), (3) FIRST LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) PRETORIA; BOKSBURG
- G632/2018—(2) **TENAX SA STONE PRODUCTS PVT (PTY) LTD** (2009/017919/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and final liquidation and distribution account; (4) Johannesburg; n/a; (5) 13 March 2020
- G171/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **CORLITA ELOFF** (790118 0028 088), (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) Johannesburg; .
- T0529/2015—(2) Insolvent Estate: **DHLAMINI MARTIN** (6107085756085), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PRETORIA; N/A; (5) 20 March 2020
- T61/2009—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Tshona Ephraim Ziphathe** (681114 5731 083), (3) Supplementary First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Master Pretoria; N/a
- T0817/2012—(2) Insolvent Estate: **BRYAN CHRISTOPHER WEST** (7005255029086), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION, DISTRIBUTION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE NORTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT, PRETORIA; GERMISTON
- T2784/12—(2) Insolvent Estate: **CARLA STASSEN** (731124 0066 086), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PRETORIA; -
- G366/13—(2) **RHAPSODY'S RESTAURANT BEDFORDFIEW CC** (2007/154360/23) (In Liquidation), (3) Amended First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Master of The High Court Johannesburg; -
- C811/2018—(2) VAN LEEUWEN PROPERTIES (PTY) LTD (1997/006677/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT.; (4) CAPE TOWN; RANDBURG
- C810/2018—(2) **UNITRANS SUGAR AND AGRICULTURE (PTY) LTD** (2000/001917/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT.; (4) CAPE TOWN; RANDBURG
- C812/2018—(2) **PHAELLO FINANCE COMPANY GUARANTOR (PTY) LTD** (2008/004892/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT.; (4) CAPE TOWN; RANDBURG
- C435/2019—(2) **TOOLPLAST HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD** (1962/002702/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT.; (4) CAPE TOWN; RANDBURG
- C808/2018—(2) **UNITRANS FREIGHT SERVICES (SUGAR) (PTY) LTD** (1998/025501/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT.; (4) CAPE TOWN; RANDBURG
- C814/2018—(2) **UNITRANS FREIGHT AND LOGISTICS FINANCING (PTY) LTD** (2002/011048/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT.; (4) CAPE TOWN; RANDBURG
- C809/2018—(2) **EXPRESS FREIGHT FOR AFRICA (PTY) LTD** (2002/014639/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT.; (4) CAPE TOWN; RANDBURG
- T1724/13—(2) **INTUTHUKO GROUP HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD** (2001/009663/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PRETORIA; -
- T2596/09—(2) **POTENG BUILDING CONSTRUCTION (PTY) LIMITED** (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST & FINAL LIQUIDATION & CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) PRETORIA; MIDDELBURG
- G95/17—(2) **LEBOLA MINING AND ENGINEERING SUPPLIES CC** (2007/019518/23) (In Likwidasie), (3) EERSTE EN FINALE LIKWIDASIE EN DISTRIBUSIE REKENING; (4) JOHANNESBURG; RANDBURG
- G1197/19—(2) CLICK DIGITAL PHOTO EXPRESS CC (2008/074073/23) (In Likwidasie), (3) EERSTE EN FINALE LIKWIDASIE REKENING; (4) JOHANNESBURG; .

- T0042/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MAUREEN STEYN** (7405070099084), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) PRETORIA; -
- T0775/2019—(2) **MIDLANDS COFFEE GROUP (PTY) LTD** (2018/067999/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria; n/a; (5) 13 March 2020
- T140/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **LANDSBERG, ARIE WILLEM** (920405 5034 085), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA; MAGISTRATE'S OFFICE MIDDELBURG
- T2160/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MASHA**, **MACK MOSDISHI** (771111 6019 089), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA; N/A
- T605/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: MOTHAPO, MMATSHWENE PAUL (8101165859081), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA; N/A
- T358/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MARITZ, CHANEL** (8607030016087), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA; N/A
- G939/2019—(2) **FOUNTAIN PRINTING CC** (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION ACCOUNT; (4) JOHANNESBURG; N/A
- T2500/2019—(2) **BELLA VU HEALTH INSTITUTE (PTY) LTD** (2017/484742/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA; N/A
- G2128/09—(2) **ADVERTISING OUTDOOR GROUP (PTY) LTD** (1999/001134/07) (In Liquidation), (3) SECOND AND FINAL LIQUIDATION DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT JOHANNESBURG; N/A
- G883/2018—(2) Sawa Bona Sikhona (Pty) Ltd (2005/01095/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) South Gauteng Master of the High Court; Magistrate Randburg; (6) N/A.
- G0163/14—(2) KIMBRIX MANUFACTURING SWARTRUGGENS (PTY) LTD (2011/010272/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT JOHANNESBURG; MAGISTRATE BRITS
- G896/19—(2) **Shanghai Furniture Import & Export C.C.** (2006/031151/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First & Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) Johannesburg; None
- T2392/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **M Botha** (880227 0507 081), (3) First & Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Pretoria; Nigel
- T2703/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **A Burns** (450731 0043 088), (3) Amended First & Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Pretoria; N/A
- T0752/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MF Magodi** (590316 5596 081), (3) First & Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Pretoria; Germiston
- T0594/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **JM & JG Masilela** (840330 5578 088 & 860522 0356 081), (3) First & Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Pretoria; N/A
- T2891/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **WJ & HM Nel** (701005 5111 084 & 790514 0045 082), (3) First & Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Pretoria; Vanderbijlpark
- T3262/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **LF Opperman** (500209 0110 080), (3) First & Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Pretoria; Emalahleni
- T2653/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **LM Verster** (800402 0084 087), (3) First & Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Pretoria; Springs
- T1261/2018—(2) Dartingo Trading 140 (Pty) Ltd (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master Pretoria; None
- T2829/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **DIEDERICKS, PETRUS JACOBUS & DOROTHEA GERTRUIDA**, (3) Second and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Master Pretoria; None
- G1318/18—(2) **BATTERY BOSS CC** (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) Master Johannesburg; Palm Ridge
- G1318/18—(2) **ARTIC FIRE CC** (In Liquidation), (3) First Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Master Johannesburg; Brakpan
- G2136/10—(2) Insolvent Estate: **VAN MOLENDORFF**, **MARIA MAGDALENA**, (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master Johannesburg; Magistrate Boksburg

- G1086/09—(2) Santini Bus Builders Pty Ltd (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master Johannesburg; None
- G1391/2011—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Cassim Carrim** (7609125066085), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution account; (4) Master of the High Court, Johannesburg; N/A
- M9/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MORNE DANIEL DEYSEL** (8804065029081), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MAHIKENG; RUSTENBURG
- T2418/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: **OCKERT JACOBUS & CHARLIEN SPREUW** (7308075047084 & 7606130024087), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) PRETORIA; BENONI
- T1157/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **HENDRIK PETRUS JACOBUS VAN HEERDEN** (6709295133086), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT: (4) PRETORIA: PRETORIA
- T5121/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: Hill, Garth Stuart (680615 5038 080), (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria; Kempton Park
- G2385/09—(2) ALL JOHN PROPERTY TRADING CC (IN LIQUIDATION) (1994/041380/23) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION, DISTRIBUTION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER JOHANNESBURG; N/A
- T194/19—(2) **Sturgeons Hardware and Building Supplies CC** (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; Magistrate Barberton
- T2783/09—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Anna Magrietha Beets** (700414 0080 081), (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution & Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria; Palm Ridge
- T3121/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Christiaan & Marliza Breedt** (801223 5164 081 & 821121 0009 085), (3) First and Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) Pretoria; n/a
- T2424/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: **C D von Falkenhausen**, (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; Magistrate Barberton
- T1093/13—(2) Insolvent Estate: **L Samons**, (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; Magistrate Vanderbijlpark
- T1724/13—(2) INTUTHUKO GROUP HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD (2001/009663/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PRETORIA; -
- T541/09—(2) Insolvent Estate: **M N Nzimande**, (3) Amended First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; Magistrate Randburg
- T1918/18—(2) **Peermont Empowerment Preservation Company (Pty) Ltd** (2014/031377/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) The Master of the High Court, Pretoria; N/A
- G366/13—(2) **RHAPSODY'S RESTAURANT BEDFORDFIEW CC** (2007/154360/23) (In Liquidation), (3) Amended First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Master of The High Court Johannesburg; -
- T1275/18—(2) **Armada Trading 031 CC** (2005/077734/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Pretoria; n/a
- G1142/08—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Gideon Francois & Jacoba Isabella Fourie** (580613 5029 085 & 570722 0105 089), (3) First and Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) Johannesburg; Boksburg
- T77/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Mashudu Jonathan & Mushaathoni Caroline Mudimeli** (680404 5009 080 & 720324 0239 080), (3) Intromission Account; (4) Pretoria; n/a
- T1817/19—(2) **Teach2Teach NPC** (2012/101710/08) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Pretoria; n/a
- T3119/2015—(2) Insolvent Estate: **GWENDOLIN TESSA BIENEDELL** (610628 0035 089), (3) Amended First and Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) .; Magistrates Court Randburg
- G59/17—(2) **J M C M Leisure Enterprises CC** (2001/031768/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution & Contribution Account; (4) Johannesburg; Benoni
- T2784/12—(2) Insolvent Estate: **CARLA STASSEN** (731124 0066 086), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PRETORIA; -
- T1152/18—(2) Manucube (Pty) Ltd (2012/181183/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First & Final Liquidation, Distribution & Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria; Goodwood
- T1240/18—(2) **Drift Plant Hire (Pty) Ltd** (2014/154278/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution & Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria; n/a

- T20425/14—(2) **Rustenburg Property Development (Pty) Ltd** (2006/016147/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution & Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria; n/a
- T2425/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Drew van Coller** (870209 5011 089), (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution & Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria; Klerksdorp
- G67/2019—(2) Li-Lax (Pty) Ltd (1995/003002/07) (In Liquidation), (3) Second Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) South Gauteng Master of the High Court; N/A; (6) N/A.
- T3635/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: **R de Wet**, (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; Magistrate Boksburg
- T3165/19—(2) **Emcal CC** (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; None
- T204/08—(2) Insolvent Estate: **A G Halliday**, (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; Magistrate Barberton
- T63/12—(2) **Homestead Marketing (Pty) Ltd** (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; None
- T331/09—(2) Insolvent Estate: **V M Jacobs**, (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; Magistrate Pretoria North
- T4111/10—(2) Insolvent Estate: **M S & R R Lebelo**, (3) Second Amended First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; None
- T2276/17—(2) **Atlantic Impex CC** (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; Magistrate Benoni
- G1212/19—(2) **Eyemax Frames CC** (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Johannesburg; None
- T3224/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: W J & N Hyde, (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; Magistrate Oberholzer
- T1713/12—(2) Insolvent Estate: **A M Jansen van Vuuren**, (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Pretoria; Magistrate Barberton
- G746/19—(2) **Meadon Properties (Pty) Ltd** (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court, Johannesburg; Magistrate Nigel
- E000025/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Tertius Johan Ferreira** (8107035062087), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Grahamstown; Somerset-East
- S43/2016—(2) **IMITHWALO TRANSPORT (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION)** (2004/027413/07) (In Liquidation), (3) SECOND AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) Port Elizabeth; n/a; (5) 13 March 2020; (6) 14.
- B1/2018—(2) RM ENGINEERING (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION) (2013/105393/2007) (In Liquidation), (3) SUPPLEMENTARY LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) Bloemfontein; Welkom; (5) 13 March 2020; (6) 14.
- B59/2016—(2) **EVERYPOINT LOGISTIC SOLUTIONS (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION)** (2013/110909/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) Bloemfontein; Sasolburg; (5) 13 March 2020; (6) 14.
- B20049/2014—(2) **ZASCO TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION)** (2013/130428/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) Bloemfontein; Parys; (5) 13 March 2020; (6) 14.
- B44/2018—(2) **Mmaradebe Properties (Pty) Ltd** (2003/026161/07) (In Liquidation), (3) Supplementary First & Final Liquidation, Distribution & Contribution Account; (4) Bloemfontein; Kroonstad
- B56/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Jacobus Johannes Kilian** (420622 5020 08 9), (3) Supplementary Amended First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) Bloemfontein; -
- D24/2014—(2) **REPO WILD 27 (PTY) LTD** (2002/019664/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Durban; Verulam
- D42/2016—(2) **DMM PLANT HIRE (PTY) LTD** (2013/1144161/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master of the High Court DURBAN; N/A
- N49/2017—(2) **INYAMEKO TRADING 736 CC** (2006/125446/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Pietermaritzburg and Durban; N/A

- D9/2017—(2) **SEACREST INVESTMENTS 227 (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION)** (2012/050575/07) (In Liquidation), (3) SUPPLEMENTARY FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, DURBAN; MAGISTRATE OF VERULAM; (5) 13 March 2020
- D148/2018—(2) **WASEEM CLOTHING DISTRIBUTORS CC (IN LIQUIDATION)** (CK1999/071906/23) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION, DISTRIBUTION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, DURBAN; NONE; (5) 13 March 2020
- N94/2017—(2) Insolvent Estate: **INSOLVENT ESTATE RIKA INDURJEETH** (791011 0126 08 6), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, PIETERMARITZBURG; NONE; (5) 13 March 2020
- D30/2017—(2) SUN CANDLE PRODUCTS (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION) (1997/016884/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST LIQUIDATION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, DURBAN; NONE; (5) 13 March 2020
- D20013/2014—(2) **NAVISON TRADING CC (IN LIQUIDATION)** (2000/070830/23) (In Liquidation), (3) SECOND AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, DURBAN; MAGISTRATE OF NEWCASTLE; (5) 13 March 2020
- D45/2018—(2) **AMANDLA WATER JETTING CC (IN LIQUIDATION)** (CK1996/045100/23) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, DURBAN; NONE; (5) 13 March 2020
- N186/2017—(2) **BEE WISE INDUSTRIES CC** (2002/039601/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Pietermaritzburg and Durban; N/A
- N20088/2014—(2) **GOLDEN CREST INVESTMENTS CC** (1989/027568/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Contribution and Distribution Account; (4) Pietermaritzburg and Durban; N/A
- N255/2018—(2) **KRIGAR INVESTMENTS (PTY) LTD** (2012/200191/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Pietermaritzburg; Verulam
- D81/2015—(2) **ELMA ENGINEERING SERVICES (PTY) LTD** (2005/002467/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Contribution and Distribution Account; (4) Durban; N/A
- D124/17—(2) **VAULTON INVESTMENT PTY LTD** (2001/001726/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION SHORTFALL ACCOUNT; (4) DURBAN; N/A
- N49/2009—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Riana Greyling** (650529 0059 080), (3) First and Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) Pietermaritzburg; Amanzimtoti
- N74/2016—(2) **High Tide Developers CC** (2004/023542/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Pietermaritzburg & Durban; n/a
- T1602/10—(2) **TIP HI Transporter and Broker CC** (2008/050147/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria; Middelburg Central
- M163/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Bokang Tshegofatso Phalatshe** (8103275367088), (3) First and final liquidation, distribution and contribution account; (4) Mahikeng; n/a
- M000101/2017—(2) LNS CIVIL CONSTRUCTION CC (2004/038371/23) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MAHIKENG; RUSTENBURG
- M102/2017—(2) **DE BRUYN INTERIORS CC** (1995/015762/23) (In Liquidation), (3) AMENDED FIRST & FINAL LIQUIDATION & CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MAFIKENG; VRYBURG; (5) 13 March 2020; (6) 14.
- M71/2018—(2) **Winter Storm Investments 109 CC** (2004/113589/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) The Master Of the High Court, Mafikeng; The Magistrate, Lichtenburg
- M107/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Anna Francina Claassens** (5303010034083), (3) First and final liquidation, contribution and distribution account; (4) Mahikeng; Klerksdorp
- C12846/2018—(2) **Beach Music Trading (Pty) Ltd** (In Liquidation), (3) First Liquidation & Contribution Account; (4) Cape Town; Strand; (5) 13 March 2020
- C1093/12—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Zulfa Samsodien**, (3) Supplementary First & Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Cape Town; Wynberg; (5) 13 March 2020
- C200/2019—(2) **Unit 109A**, **The Foundry CC** (1999/050537/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Master Cape Town; n/a
- C32/2018—(2) **United Partitions (Pty) Ltd (in liquidation)** (In Liquidation), (3) Third Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) Cape Town; Goodwood
- C239/2018—(2) New Port Finance Company (Pty) Ltd (in liquidation) (In Liquidation), (3) First & Final Liquidation & Contribution Account; (4) Cape Town; Bellville

- C415/2019—(2) **Afri Drilling (Pty) Ltd** (2010/017299/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Cape Town; Kuilsriver
- C122/2016—(2) BANK ON ASSETS CAPE TOWN (PTY) LTD (2012/004447/07) (In Liquidation), (3) Second & Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) Cape Town; None; (5) 13 March 2020
- C431/2019—(2) **Hospiserve Healthcare Services (Pty) Ltd (in liquidation)** (In Liquidation), (3) First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) Cape Town; Bellville
- C129/2019—(2) **LG Properties Tulip (Pty) Limited (In Liquidation)** (In Liquidation), (3) Second Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) Cape Town; Goodwood
- C30/2017—(2) ZIMILE SONKE TECHNOLOGIES (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION) (2004/009109/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, CAPE TOWN; NONE; (5) 13 March 2020
- C647/018—(2) **DATAFAX OFFICE SUPPLIES CC** (1996/020156/23) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST & FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) Cape Town; Wynberg; (5) 13 March 2020
- C979/2016—(2) **SAPHIRE MEDICAL INSTRUMENTS (PTY) LTD** (2004/003818/07) (In Liquidation), (3) Supplementary Second and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Cape Town; Strand; (5) 13 March 2020
- C381/2019—(2) **John Stocks CC** (1999/030194/23) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Cape Town; n/a
- C976/2016—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Brent Selwyn Schiebe** (680122 5215 08 1), (3) Second Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Cape Town; Bellville
- C442/2017—(2) COLLINS COMMERCIAL (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION) (2001/018324/07) (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) Cape Town; n/a; (5) 13 March 2020; (6) 14.
- C297/2019—(2) **The Nxt Thing Now (Pty) Ltd** (2006/016657/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) Cape Town; Wynberg
- C803/2018—(2) **Elzet Clothing (Pty) Ltd** (1975/003628/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Cape Town; Wynberg
- C771/2016—(2) **Grindstone Investments 132 (Pty) Ltd** (2004/021971/07) (In Liquidation), (3) Second and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Cape Town; Paarl
- C49/2019—(2) Systematic Designs (Pty) Ltd (2003/000580/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) Cape Town; n/a
- C463/2019—(2) **Plan B Management (Pty) Ltd** (2012/223505/07) (In Liquidation), (3) First Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Cape Town; n/a
 - C854/2012—(2) Insolvent Estate: Seca Trust, (3) Ninth Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) Cape Town; Bellville
- C154/2019—(2) **THE BUSINESS ADVOCACY GROUP (PTY) LTD (IN LIQUIDATION)** (In Liquidation), (3) FIRST LIQUIDATION, DISTRIBUTION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT CAPE TOWN; MAGISTRATE'S COURT WYNBERG; (6) 14 DAYS.
- C312/2019—(2) **Dr Hugo Allison Incorporated** (1994/006512/21) (In Liquidation), (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) Cape Town; Goodwood
- C302/2017—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Conrad Cornelius & Salome Amelia October** (660912 5279 085 & 670908 0062 086), (3) First and Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) Cape Town; Mosselbaai

Form/Vorm 5

PAYMENT OF DIVIDENDS AND COLLECTION OF CONTRIBUTIONS IN SEQUESTRATED ESTATES OR COMPANIES BEING WOUND UP

The liquidation accounts and plans of distribution or contribution in the sequestrated estates or companies being wound up, as the case may be, mentioned below having been confirmed on the dates therein mentioned, notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 113 (1) of the Insolvency Act, 1936, section 139 (2) of the Companies Act, 1926, and section 409 (2) of the Companies Act, 1973, that dividends are in the course of payment or contributions are in the course of collection in the said estates or companies as set forth below and that every creditor liable to contribution is required to pay to the trustee or liquidator the amount for which he is liable at the address mentioned below.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) Number of estate/company; (2) name and description of estate/company and (3) account; (4) date when account confirmed; (5) whether a dividend is being paid or contribution being collected, or both, and (6) name and address of trustee or liquidator.

UITKEER VAN DIVIDENDE EN INSAMELING VAN KONTRIBUSIES IN GESEKWESTREERDE BOEDELS OF MAATSKAPPYE IN LIKWIDASIE

Nademaal die likwidasierekenings en distribusie- of kontribusierekenings in die gesekwestreerde boedels of maatskappye in likwidasie, na gelang van die geval, hieronder vermeld op die datums daarin vermeld, bekragtig is, word hierby ingevolge artikel 113 (1) van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, artikel 139 (2) van die Maatskappywet, 1926, en artikel 409 (2) van die Maatskappywet, 1973, kennis gegee dat uitbetaling van dividende of insameling van kontribusies aan die gang is in genoemde boedels of maatskappye soos hieronder uiteengesit en dat elke kontribusiepligtige skuldeiser die bedrag deur hom verskuldig by die adres hieronder genoem aan die kurator of likwidateur moet betaal.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Nommer van boedel/maatskappy; (2) naam en beskrywing van boedel/maatskappy en (3) rekening; (4) datum waarop rekening bekragtig is; (5) of 'n dividend uitgekeer of 'n kontribusie ingevorder word, of beide, en (6) naam en adres van kurator of likwidateur.

G882/19—(2) **THE AUDIO DISTRIBUTION COMPANY (PTY) LTD** (1995/006884/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) None; (6) MJD Breytenbach/NJ Mzimba, National Liquidators SA (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 40023, Moreleta Park, 0044.

G982/19—(2) **PRO 40 FLUSH GLAZES SYSTEM CC** (2010/147498/23) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 21 February 2020; (5) None; (6) MJD Breytenbach/IA Temane, National Liquidators SA (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 40023, Moreleta Park, 0044.

T2756/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **L PAGE** (8707250027085); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 14 February 2020; (5) Concurrent; (6) A van Jaarsveldt/M Becker, National Liquidators SA (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 40023, Moreleta Park, 0044.

T628/18—(2) **NINGI RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (PTY) LTD** (2006/017217/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 20 February 2020; (5) Preferent; (6) A van Jaarsveldt/M Moledi, National Liquidators SA (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 40023, Moreleta Park, 0044.

T1304/19—(2) **JOSIC INVESTMENTS (PTY) LTD** (1998/025645/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 19 February 2020; (5) None; (6) A van Jaarsveldt/SL Ndandani, National Liquidators SA (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 40023, Moreleta Park, 0044.

T46/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **GF BLUMBERG** (5211125121085); (3) Supplementary First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) Concurrent; (6) R Stockhoff/MN Slade, National Liquidators SA (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 40023, Moreleta Park, 0044.

T2225/13—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Ricketts Sidney Roy** (541104 5043 084); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution account; (4) 29 January 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) Jan Simt Venter & Anna Wagner (co: Cloete Murray, Wilbecar Likwidateurs cc t/a Bureau Trust (Gauteng), PO Box 2232, Pretoria, 0001.

T5558/09—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Venter Jacob Jacobus & Leoni** (610109 5040 082 & 690123 0047 089); (3) Second and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution account; (4) 12 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) Elizabeth Wilanda Prinsloo & Ina Hogewind, Wilbecar Likwidateurs cc t/a Bureau Trust (Gauteng), PO Box 2232, Pretoria, 0001.

T0339/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Filman June Heibrecht** (580819 0112 087); (3) First and Final Liquidation account; (4) 27 January 2020; (5) Contributions are being collected; (6) Elizabeth Wiland Prinsloo, Wilbecar Likwidateurs cc t/a Bureau Trust (Gauteng), PO Box 2232, Pretoria, 0001.

T7680/09—(2) **Hardeware at Thornhill cc** (2002/029838/23) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation account; (4) 31 January 2020; (5) Contributions are being collected; (6) Elizabeth Wilanda Prinsloo & Ronelle Marx, Wilbecar Likwidateurs cc t/a Bureau Trust (Gauteng), PO Box 2232, Pretoria, 0001.

T5355/10—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Van Tonder Barend Daniel** (770511 5161 082); (3) First and Final Liquidation account; (4) 6 February 2020; (5) Contributions are being collected; (6) Elizabeth Wilanda Prinsloo & Soria Marais, Wilbecar Likwidateurs cc t/a Bureau Trust (Gauteng), PO Box 2232, Pretoria, 0001.

T607/14—(2) **Rencort Trading CC** (2000/005749/23) (In Liquidation); (3) Second and Final Liquidation and Distribution account; (4) 18 December 2019; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) Elizabeth Wilanda Prinsloo & Oscar Jabulani Sithole, Wilbecar Likwidateurs cc t/a Bureau Trust (Gauteng), PO Box 2232, Pretoria, 0001.

G09/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **CONWAY BRIDGEFIN PTY LTD** (2014/093406/07); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND SHORTFALL ACCOUNT; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) N/A; (6) SIMON SEIMA, c/o 98 DOREEN STREET, COLBYN, 0083. G09/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **CONWAY BRIDGEFIN PTY LTD** (2014/093406/07); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND SHORTFALL ACCOUNT; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) N/A; (6) SIMON SEIMA, c/o 98 DOREEN STREET, COLBYN, 0083.

T2236/16—(2) **CBK MARKETING RESOURCES AND CONSTRUCTION (PTY) LTD** (2010/007270/07) (In Liquidation); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) Z. KAJEE, 54 GLENHOVE ROAD, MELROSE ESTATE, 2196.

G490/2018—(2) **Curve Technology (Pty) Ltd** (2010/013170/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) 31 January 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) Anneke Barnard & Soria Marais, Unit B5, Clearview Office Park, 77 Wilhelmina Avenue, Constantia Kloof, Roodepoort, 1724.

T1521/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **LINDIE NEL** (850430 0017 087); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION ,DISTRIBUTION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 2 March 2020; (5) DIVIDENDS ARE BEING PAID; (6) DAM MOHASOA & EJ JACOBS, 286 PRETORIUS STREET, CENTRAL TOWERS BUILDING SUITE 111, PRETORIA.

G1373/18—(2) **SUPERGALV (PTY) LTD** (1999/014012/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) None; (6) MJD Breytenbach/J Muthanyi, National Liquidators SA (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 40023, Moreleta Park, 0044.

T1831/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **L GROBBELAAR** (6604270020087); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) Concurrent; (6) MJD Breytenbach/SM Johnson, National Liquidators SA (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 40023, Moreleta Park, 0044.

T1565/13—(2) **Vadzambala Bus Service CC** (2001/066909/23) (In Liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation & Contribution Account; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) Contribution; (6) T W van den Heever & R Rautenbach, PO Box 904, Florida Hills, 1716.

G0608/18—(2) **THE BELLY PREGNANCY SERVICES CC** (2001/010625/23) (In Liquidation); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION, DISTRIBUTION & CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 19 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) M. COWIN, 54 GLENHOVE ROAD, MELROSE ESTATE, 2196.

T4916/12—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Van Heerden, Lizette** (7106300125083); (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) 14 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) JCW Roelofse and W N Jacobs, PO Box 8871 Centurion 0046.

T4959/12—(2) Insolvent Estate: **DE VANTIER, A H**; (3) Second and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) 21 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) C Van Diggelen(CO: IL Van Diggelen) & JN Mahanyele, Forum Trust (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 3127, Pretoria, 0001.

T541/18—(2) **LEZMIN 3387 CC** (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) 28 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) C Van Diggelen & KN Rama, Forum Trust (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 3127, Pretoria, 0001.

T2388/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **WEST**, **PN**; (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) 18 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) C Van Diggelen & A Strecker(CO: AW van Rooyen), Forum Trust (Pty) Ltd, P O Box 3127, Pretoria, 0001.

T1624/2015—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Matthew Tuwani and Violet Mabontsi Mulaudzi**; (3) First Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) Contribution levied; (6) C P Van Zyl, O J Sithole, S M Ntsibande, c/o Mazars, P O Box 134, Century City, 7446.

T0318/16—(2) **SSIS Marketing International (Pty) Ltd** (2002/015708/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) 28 November 2019; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) Jan Hendrik van Rooyen & Leah Hlareng Maphosa, 117 Phula Lodge Zwavelpoort Pretoria.

T0711/18—(2) **Seroto Piet Maimela** (720803 5536 087) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 18 December 2019; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) Beneste Dicks & Mmaeshibe Phuti Dibete, 117 Phula Lodge Zwavelpoort Pretoria.

T1814/16—(2) Interface Technologies (Pty) Itd (2007/019853/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) 3 February 2020; (5) Contributions are being collected; (6) JF Engelbrecht & LA Loubser, 117 Phula Lodge, Zwavelpoort, Pretoria.

T0412/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **BRENDA DAWN STRYDOM** (620917 0145 081); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 20 December 2019; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) JF Engelbrecht & MD Xakushe, PO Box 92333, Mooikloof, 0059.

T1379/16—(2) Phehla Umsebenzi Trading 48 CC t/a Shabach Construction (Reg No: 2004/054809/23) (In Liquidation); (3) First Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) Contributions are being collected; (6) Cloete Murray, Gert Louwrens Steyn de Wet and Magda Wilma Kets, P O Box 11889, The Tramshed 0126.

G796/2011—(2) **Ukubona Holdings (Pty) Limited** (2006/03150/07) (In Liquidation); (3) Supplementary First and Final Liquidation and Distribution; (4) 21 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) S Williams, C/O GCM Administrators (Pty) Limited, 32 Princess of Wales, Parktown.

G262/18—(2) **Beds By Cordy (Pty) Ltd** (2017/499492/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 25 February 2020; (5) None; (6) M Haywood, C/O St Adens International, P O Box 1314, Groenkloof, 0027.

G173/18—(2) **City Square Trading 506 (Pty) Ltd** (2005/018950/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 25 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) M Haywood, C/O St Adens International, P O Box 1314, Groenkloof, 0027.

G42/18—(2) Masingita Estates (Pty) Ltd (2001/006268/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 25 February 2020; (5) None; (6) PJC Van Staden, C/O St Adens International, P O Box 1314, Groenkloof, 0027.

G39/2019—(2) **DIMENSION HOME LOANS (PTY) LIMITED (IN LIQUIDATION)** (In Liquidation); (3) FIRST & FINAL LIQUIDATION & CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 17 February 2020; (5) None; (6) RK POLLOCK & N RAMCHANDRA, P O Box 1671 Houghton 2041.

T856/2019—(2) **Dr Gobac Cosmeceuticals CC** (2011/045114/23) (In Liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation Account.; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) No dividends are being paid to creditors.; (6) Terry Morrison & Associates CC, Suite 369 Private Bag x7 Sea Point Cape Town 8060.

C797/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **ADRIAN LUCIANO SCOTT** (6810075151080); (3) FIRST LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 23 July 2019; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) HAROON ABDOOL SATAR MOOSA, PO Box 342, Groenkloof, 0027.

G19/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **STEINMANN JA & NC**; (3) Amended First and Final Liquidation and Distribution and Account; (4) 11 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) Jaap Oelofsen Trustees, Private Bag X10, Westgate, 1734.

T1553/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: MAKWARELA, THABISO EZEKIEL (870605 6125 08 5); (3) AMENDED FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 20 November 2019; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND (PREV PIETERSE) & LARISSA MYBURGH, 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, 1724.

G552/19—(2) **LEAPING FROG PHARMACY CC** (2008/164906/23) (In Liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) 4 Maart 2020; (5) None; (6) JH Du Plessis & MG Rabyanyana, 28 Cooper Street, Randpark, Randburg.

T1582/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Hanlie Ferreira** (7703100031089); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 7 November 2019; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) Johanna Petronella Voges, Hurter Spies Incorporated, 54 Union Avenue, Kloofsig, Centurion, 0157.

T1663/18—(2) **ZERDI CYCLES (PTY) LTD** (2007/030023/07) (In Liquidation); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIATION ACCOUNT; (4) 5 November 2019; (5) SHORTFALL; (6) J FOURIE & MOHAMMED HOOSEN MOTALA, PO BOX 39440, MORELETAPARK, 0044.

T2497/13—(2) **WIRTH MINING SERVICES (PTY) LTD** (2008/011220/07) (In Liquidation); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIATION ACCOUNT; (4) 18 February 2019; (5) Shortfall; (6) Jaqueline Fourie & Segopotjie Sheila Mphahlele, PO BOX 39440. MORELEPARK, 0044.

T20873/14—(2) **SAFEWAY INDUSTRIAL DISTRIBUTORS CC** (1989/037732/23) (In Liquidation); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIATION ACCOUNT; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) Shortfall; (6) Jaqueline Fourie & Laurette Van Der Merwe, PO BOX 39440, MORELETAPARK, 0044.

T2497/13—(2) **WIRTH MINING SERVICES (PTY) LTD** (2008/011220/07) (In Liquidation); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIATION ACCOUNT; (4) 18 February 2019; (5) Shortfall; (6) Jaqueline Fourie & Segopotjie Sheila Mphahlele, PO BOX 39440, MORELEPARK, 0044.

G1083/18—(2) SYNPRO SA (PTY) LTD (2005/032707/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) 27 Februarie 2020; (5) None; (6) JH Du Plessis & FP Rampoporo, 28 Cooper Street, Randpark, Randburg.

G437/18—(2) **TELEO COMMUNICATIONS (PTY) LTD** (2013/014687/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation & Contribution Account; (4) 28 Februarie 2020; (5) Contributions are being collected; (6) JH Du Plessis & MY Khammisa, 28 Cooper Street, Randpark, Randburg.

T2059/2017—(2) **Biltmox 18 (Pty) Ltd** (2015/161779/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 27 January 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) P Maree & G N Ngobeni, 17B Garsfontein Office Park, 645 Jacqueline Drive, Garsfontein, 0042.

T3583/03—(2) CHANGEOVER INVESTMENTS 120 (PTY) LTD (2002/000424/07) (In Liquidation); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION ACCOUNT; (4) 6 February 2020; (5) None; (6) Ranel Trust, 2 Riana Avenue, Northcliff, Ext 16.

T534/02—(2) **ERF 1 KRIEL DRANKONDERNEMING BK** (87/12287/23) (In Liquidation); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION, DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 3 February 2020; (5) None; (6) Ranel Trust, 2 Riana Avenue, Northcliff, Ext 16. T2483/01—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Francois Wiid** (721007 5196 087); (3) The Second and Final Liquidation Distribution and Contribution; (4) 18 February 2020; (5) Contributions are being collected; (6) DM Botha, Corporate Liquidators PO Box 28675 Sunnyside Pretoria.

G223/2017—(2) Insolvent Estate: **GERHARD HEATHER ANN**; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution and Account; (4) 21 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) Jaap Oelofsen Trustees, Private Bag X10, Westgate, 1734.

T4014/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Coetzer Henri** (490920 5182 08 0); (3) The First and Final Liquidation Contribution Account; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) No Dividends Payable, Contribution Levied; (6) MR Benninghoff, PO Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126.

T1280/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Venter Jouline** (820601 0021 089); (3) The First and Final Liquidation Distribution & Contribution Account; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) Dividends Payable, Contribution Levied; (6) AW Van Rooyen / A Van Wyk, PO Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126.

G809/15—(2) Africom International (Pty) Ltd (2012/094047/07) (In Liquidation); (3) Supplementary Second & Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 6 September 2019; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) T. Hill; T. Medupe; O.R. Sekati, Block 12, Boskruin Business Park, 5 Bosbok Road, Randparkridge, 2156.

C373/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Stroebel Leoni** (730418 0190 08 3); (3) The First and Final Liquidation Distribution Account; (4) 18 February 2020; (5) Dividends Payable, No Contribution Levied; (6) AM Ayob, PO Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126.

T0083/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **AE LE ROUX** (601113 0034 086); (3) First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) R STOCKHOFF & QS JOSEPH, 250 Johhnny Claasens Street, Garsfontein, Pretoria.

T1271/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Lourens Petrus Oberholzer** (7201305020080); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 2 March 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) Z Cassim & C Pelser, PO Box 2596, Brooklyn Square, 0075.

T4031/09—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Frederick Johannes van Reenen** (8301002569084); (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) 2 March 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) Z Cassim, PO Box 2596, Brooklyn Square, 0075.

T3931/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: Willen Johannes Petrus & Anna Magrietha du Toit (6111145069083 & 6305270204081); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Shortfall Account; (4) 31 October 2019; (5) None; (6) R Cassim, PO Box 2596, Brooklyn Square, 0075.

T300/09—(2) **SS Workgroup Solutions CC** (1998/051869/2003) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Shortfall Account; (4) 25 February 2020; (5) None; (6) Z Cassim & LW Theunissen, PO Box 2596, Brooklyn Square, 0075.

T2178/11—(2) **High Point Trading 180 CC** (2004/036813/23) (In Liquidation); (3) Supplementary First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) Z Cassim & JS Koka, PO Box 2596, Brooklyn Square, 0075.

T3390/10—(2) **I-min Rentals CC** (2000/053278/23) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) None; (6) Z Cassim, PO Box 2596, Brooklyn Square, 0075.

T1324/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **C BRITS** (860913 5123 081); (3) First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) R STOCKHOFF & CA JONES, 250 Johhnny Claasens Street, Garsfontein, Pretoria.

T3183/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **HC & AS GROENEWALD** (511225 5013 086 & 560806 0003 086); (3) First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) 6 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) R STOCKHOFF & CA JONES, 250 Johhnny Claasens Street, Garsfontein, Pretoria.

T5364/09—(2) Insolvent Estate: **J DE KOCK** (810507 5022 086); (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) 3 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) R STOCKHOFF & N CRONJE, 250 Johhnny Claasens Street, Garsfontein, Pretoria.

T2047/12—(2) Insolvent Estate: **JC GROBLER** (541122 0140 085); (3) First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) 11 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) R STOCKHOFF & AP MARALACK, 250 Johhnny Claasens Street, Garsfontein, Pretoria.

T0079/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **K MAKOFANE** (770408 6191 087); (3) First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) R STOCKHOFF & MJ CRONJE, 250 Johhnny Claasens Street, Garsfontein, Pretoria.

T3025/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **L BIGMORE** (541104 0117 081); (3) First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) 25 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) R STOCKHOFF & KN RAMA, 250 Johhnny Claasens Street, Garsfontein, Pretoria.

T2275/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **L ERASMUS** (740724 0061 085); (3) First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) R STOCKHOFF & NY SERITI, 250 Johhnny Claasens Street, Garsfontein, Pretoria.

T0835/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **L HUYSER** (761119 0121 084); (3) First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) 25 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) R STOCKHOFF & MP RAATH, 250 Johhnny Claasens Street, Garsfontein, Pretoria.

T22015/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MA SCHLEBUSCH** (671210 5143 089); (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) 13 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) R STOCKHOFF & MG MASHABELA-LUKHELE, 250 Johhnny Claasens Street, Garsfontein, Pretoria.

G2239/2010—(2) **AGI Glass (Pty) Ltd (in liquidation)** (In Liquidation); (3) Supplementary Fourth & Final Liquidation, Distribution & Contribution Account; (4) 25 February 2020; (5) Secured Awards being paid & Contributions levied; (6) SM Gore, KC Monyela, JN Mhanyele, SJ Kalianjee & MG Lukhele, 3rd Floor, 5 St George's Mall, Cape Town, 8001.

T2656/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **R & AB WEHMEYER** (700612 5095 083 & 680511 0188 089); (3) First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) 7 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) R STOCKHOFF & J MUTHANYI, 250 Johhnny Claasens Street, Garsfontein, Pretoria.

T3662/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Frederik Barend Christoffel Kirsten** (700407 5240 080); (3) The Third Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 11 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) DM Botha and PH Strydom and CM Ledwaba C/O ML Ledwaba, Corporate Liquidators PO Box 28675 Sunnyside Pretoria.

T710/09—(2) Insolvent Estate: **F A J Venter**; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 3 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) K van der Westhuizen, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T1597/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Willem Jacobus Grobler** (681125 5092 088); (3) The First Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 3 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) DM Botha and GLS de Wet, Corporate Liquidators PO Box 28675 Sunnyside Pretoria.

T2145/19—(2) **Suzaan Kontrakteurs CC** (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) Shortfall; (6) K van der Westhuizen, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T1449/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Martinus Gerhardes and Susanna Hendrika Adrianna Schoerie** (640617 5027 088 & 690915 0028 088); (3) The First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 12 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) M Stander, Corporate Liquidators PO Box 28675 Sunnyside Pretoria.

T21526/14—(2) Insolvent Estate: **D R J & I Strauss**; (3) Amended First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 27 December 2019; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) K van der Westhuizen, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria. T21477/14—(2) Insolvent Estate: **H C Raymond**; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 3 December 2019; (5) Dividends are being paid and guardians fund; (6) J P Fourie, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria

T5888/09—(2) Insolvent Estate: **B J & M J H Prinsloo**; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 31 January 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) Anton Strydom, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T375/08—(2) Insolvent Estate: **J N & L Pieterse**; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 6 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) J P Fourie, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T2856/10—(2) Quartet Sales and Marketing Pty Ltd (1999/023598/07) (In Liquidation); (3) The First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) 29 March 2016; (5) Contributions are being collected; (6) DM Botha and NG Patel, Corporate Liquidators PO Box 28675 Sunnyside Pretoria.

T6596/09—(2) **Nuday Marketing (Pty) Ltd** (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 25 February 2020; (5) Shortfall; (6) K van der Westhuizen, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T249/13—(2) Insolvent Estate: **L M Butlin**; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) K van der Westhuizen, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T4129/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: **W F Botha**; (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) 21 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) K van der Westhuizen, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T2167/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **JPLM Dreyer**; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 11 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) K van der Westhuizen, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T2221/19—(2) **Fifth Dimension Management Consultants CC** (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) Shortfall; (6) K van der Westhuizen, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T219/07—(2) Insolvent Estate: **G J Human**; (3) Amended First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 30 May 2016; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) Elsie Wagner, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T25914—(2) Insolvent Estate: NIROCEL PTY LTD (2009/017425/07); (3) FIRST LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 2 March 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) ME SYMES, 30 CANBERRA ROAD IMPALA PARK BOKSBURG

T188410—(2) Insolvent Estate: **AUTUMN STORM INVESTMENTS 301 (PTY) LTD** (2006/004040/07); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION, DISTIBUTION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) M E SYMES, 30 CANBERRA ROAD IMPALA PARK BOKSBURG 1460.

T0082/17—(2) Insolvent Estate: **PM PULE** (830320 5961 089); (3) First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) 3 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) R STOCKHOFF & B KRUGER, 250 Johhnny Claasens Street, Garsfontein, Pretoria.

T4895/09—(2) Insolvent Estate: **W G J Nolte**; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 28 November 2019; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) A Strydom, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T596/14—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Y K Komane**; (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) 13 December 2019; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) K van der Westhuizen, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T22354/14—(2) Insolvent Estate: **C M Joubert**; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 3 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) J P Fourie, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T22308/14—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Riaan Botes**; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 25 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid and guardians fund; (6) J P Fourie, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T536/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **M Botes**; (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) Shortfall; (6) J P Fourie, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T3548/09—(2) Insolvent Estate: **B D & M C Blauw**; (3) Second Amended First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 31 January 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid and Guardians Fund; (6) J P Fourie, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T2207/13—(2) Insolvent Estate: **D R & E Bezuidenhout**; (3) Amended First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 20 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) K van der Westhuizen, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T1250/16—(2) Insolvent Estate: **D A Andrew**; (3) Supplementary First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 11 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) K van der Westhuizen, 203 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale, Pretoria.

T2000/16—(2) **Blitz Fitment Centre CC** (2008/082327/23) (In Liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) 20 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) K van der Westhuizen, S A G Khammissa & M Schutte, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria.

T20873/14—(2) **SAFEWAY INDUSTRIAL DISTRIBUTORS CC** (1989/037732/23) (In Liquidation); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIATION ACCOUNT; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) Shortfall; (6) Jaqueline Fourie & Laurette Van Der Merwe, PO BOX 39440, MORELETAPARK, 0044.

T1663/18—(2) **ZERDI CYCLES (PTY) LTD** (2007/030023/07) (In Liquidation); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIATION ACCOUNT; (4) 5 November 2019; (5) SHORTFALL; (6) J FOURIE & MOHAMMED HOOSEN MOTALA, PO BOX 39440, MORELETAPARK, 0044.

T1106/17—(2) **Albert Edwards (Pty) Ltd** (2008/000541/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) 20 February 2020; (5) None; (6) Johannes Zacharias Human Muller & Naran Maharaj, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

C723/2018—(2) **C J Solomon CC** (2000/048170/23) (In Liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) 5 September 2019; (5) None; (6) Kobus van der Westhuizen & Adrian Vengadesan, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T2486/15—(2) Iceport Transport CC (2005/156174/23) (In Liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation & Contribution Account; (4) 20 February 2020; (5) Contribution is being collected; (6) Tshepo Harry Nonyane & Hendriette Marie Muller, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T2810/17—(2) **K2012047704 (South Africa)(Pty) Ltd** (2012/047704/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) 21 February 2020; (5) None; (6) Johannes Zacharias Human Muller & Hashim Yunus Ismail, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T249/19—(2) **Bristo Kitchens & Cabinets CC** (2008/077896/23) (In Liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) None; (6) Johannes Zacharias Human Muller & Lily Mampina Malatsi-Teffo, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T74/2013—(2) **Business Harmony 33 (Pty) Ltd** (2006/002433/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 27 February 2020; (5) Contributions are being collected; (6) Cornelia Maria Cloete, PO Box 495 Garsfontein 0042.

S113/2012—(2) **Evening Flame Trading 449 (Pty) Ltd (in liquidation)** (In Liquidation); (3) Third Supplementary Third & Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) 6 February 2020; (5) Concurrent awards being paid; (6) S Moodliar, J Brown, M Pay & EF Saffy, 3rd Floor, 5 St George's Mall, Cape Town, 8001.

B20037/2014—(2) Insolvent Estate: **CHIDAL TRUST** (IT768/05); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION, DISTRIBUTION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 28 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) L.B. Saffy, B.I. Nakedi, Honey Attorneys, PO Box 29, Bloemfontein, 9300.

B53/2017—(2) Eternal Flame Investments 86 (Edms) Bpk (2004/015137/07) (In Likwidasie); (3) Tweede en Finale Likwidasie & Distribusierekening; (4) 28 Februarie 2020; (5) Dividende word uitbetaal; (6) EM van Wyk & ER Smith, EG Cooper Majiedt Ing, Kellner Straat 77, Bloemfontein, 9301.

N20082/2014—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MOHAMED FARUK AND FARANA ABDOOLA** (6711015047083, 6903070186084); (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) 31 January 2019; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) K R KNOOP, M P MADLALA, B MASKELL, 181 Burger Street, Pietermaritzburg, 3201.

N20040/2014—(2) **ADVOCATE MOTORS AND AUTOBODY CC** (1998/012505/23) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) 20 July 2016; (5) Dividends are being paid and Contributions are being collected; (6) K R KNOOP, 181 Burger Street, Pietermaritzburg, 3201.

N05/2015—(2) Insolvent Estate: **ABDUL QUADIR SULEMAN AKOOB** (6005255238084); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) 12 February 2018; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) M P MADLALA, V REDDY, 181 Burger Street, Pietermaritzburg, 3201.

D141/2013—(2) **EAGLE VALLEY PROPERTIES 112 CC** (2004/073757/23) (In Liquidation); (3) Amended First Liquidation Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) 25 February 2020; (5) Dividend being paid and Contribution being collected; (6) Jean Lorenze Simpson Nicola Cronje and Hashim Yunus Ismail, P O Box 33, Pietermaritzburg, 3200.

D272/10—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Naidoo, Rajendaran Narainsamy** (5902265118085); (3) First & Final Liquidation, Distribution & Contribution Account; (4) 16 August 2019; (5) Secured Award/Contribution; (6) T W van den Heever & K R Knoop, PO Box 904, Florida Hills, 1716.

D56/08—(2) **Gemkin Investments (Pty) Ltd** (2000/009345/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) 18 May 2016; (5) Dividends Paid and Contribution Collected; (6) R. Choonilall & Associates, 2nd Floor, Royal Towers, 30 Dorothy Nyembe Street, Durban.

n32/2017—(2) **ETERNAL FLAME INVESTMENTS 137 (PTY) LIMITED** (2005/012575/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 19 February 2020; (5) Dividends being paid; (6) Neil David Button and Tiisetso Othelia Manzini, P O Box 33, Pietermaritzburg 3200 and P O Box 5416, Pretoria 0001.

C127/2019—(2) **HG80 (PTY) LTD** (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) TC VAN ZYL & M LEDWABA, c/o Mazars Recovering & Restructuring (Pty) Ltd.

C913/2018—(2) Insolvent Estate: **INSOLVENT ESTATE: RALPH ISRAEL STANFIELD**; (3) THE FIRST & FINAL LIQUIDATION & DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 27 January 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) DS NDLOVU & G WALLACE & M SCHUTTER, P O BOX 675, CAPE TOWN, 8000.

C0572/13—(2) **YOUR LIFE (PTY) LTD** (1996/011839/07) (In Liquidation); (3) SUPPLEMENTARY SECOND AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 21 August 2019; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) N. KLEIN, 54 GLENHOVE ROAD, MELROSE ESTATE, 2196.

C278/2018—(2) **BTI Branding Solutions (Pty) Ltd** (2000/018193/07) (In Liquidation); (3) Second and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 18 February 2020; (5) Payment of Section 98A preferent awards; (6) T C Van Zyl, A K Hoosain and Z Kajee, c/o Mazars, P O Box 134, Century City, 7446.

C898/2018—(2) **Eco Comforts CC** (2007/130276/23) (In Liquidation); (3) First Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 18 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) Herman Bester and Neermala Ramchandra, Tygerberg Trustees (Pty) Ltd. P O Box 5483, Tygervalley 7536.

C786/2018—(2) **COMBO TIMBER STRUCTURES CC** (In Liquidation); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 1 October 2019; (5) Contributions are being collected; (6) E D JAMES & Y M HASSEN, PO BOX 27 PLUMSTEAD, 7801.

C298/2016—(2) Interpak Books (Pty) Ltd (2004/023421/07) (In Liquidation); (3) Second and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 18 February 2020; (5) Payment of secured and concurrent awards; (6) C P Van Zyl, T C Van Zyl, K C Monyela and S A Masango, c/o Mazars, P O Box 134, Century City, 7446.

C71/2019—(2) Alcape Perimeter Solutions (Pty) Ltd (2011/120645/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) 24 February 2020; (5) Payment of secured awards and levying of a contribution; (6) T C Van Zyl and G Davids, c/o Mazars, P O Box 134, Century City, 7446.

C332/2018—(2) **Trypail Trade (Pty) Ltd (In Liquidation)** (2002/014325/07) (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) 13 February 2020; (5) Contributions are being collected; (6) TC Van Zyl and AM Dlavane, P O Box 11399, Cape Town, 8000.

C345/2018—(2) **Eastland Development CC** (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 25 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) L Lombard & AN Ndyamara, c/o BDO Business Restructuring (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 820, STELLENBOSCH, 7599.

C699/2018—(2) **E-Zone Construction (Pty) Ltd** (In Liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 25 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) L Lombard & JA Snyders, c/o BDO Business Restructuring (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 820, STELLENBOSCH, 7599.

C150/2019—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Howburg, Charl Garth**; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 21 February 2020; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) JL Krynauw & SS Mohlomi, c/o BDO Business Restructuring (Pty) Ltd, PO Box 820, STELLENBOSCH, 7599.

C478/2016—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Mfundiso MDINGI and Roseline Nwabisa MDINGI** (790320 5831 082 and 880512 0585 082); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) 5 March 2020; (5) Contributions are being collected; (6) SEAN M JOHNSON, c/o Lexicon Attorneys, cnr of Westbourne and Clevedon Roads, Central, Port Elizabeth, 6001.

Form/Vorm 6

APPLICATION FOR REHABILITATION

Pursuant to section 124 of the Insolvency Act, 1936, notice is hereby given that the insolvents mentioned below will apply for his or her rehabilitation on the dates, at the times and places and upon the grounds as therein set forth opposite his or her name.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) number of estate; (2) full name and description of insolvent (including his date of birth and identity number) and place of business or residence; (3) date when estate sequestrated, and address, occupation or status of insolvent at the time of that date; (4) division of Supreme Court to which and date and time on which application will be made; (5) ground of application.

AANSOEK OM REHABILITASIE

Ingevolge artikel 124 van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, word hierby kennis gegee dat die insolvente persone hieronder genoem om sy of haar rehabilitasie aansoek sal doen op die datums, tye en plekke en om die redes wat daarin teenoor sy of haar onderskeie name aangedui is.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) nommer van boedel; (2) volle naam en beskrywing van insolvent (met inbegrip van sy/haar geboortedatum en identiteitsnommer) en plek van besigheid of woonplek; (3) datum waarop boedel gesekwestreer is, en woonadres, betrekking of status van insolvent ten tye van daardie datum; (4) afdeling van Hooggeregshof waarby en datum en tyd wanneer aansoek gedoen sal word; (5) rede van aansoek.

T797/2013—(2) **Nel, Johannes Petrus**, 10 August 1965, 6508105161083, Employed as a Farm Manager and Hunter, Chalet D, Buyskop Lodge, Provincial Road, R101, Bela-Bela, Limpopo Province, Divorced; (3) Final Date: 7 March 2013, No. 12 Villa Da Mor, Faerie Glen, Pretoria and Chalet D, Buyskop Lodge, Provincial Road, R101, Bela-Bela, Employed as a Farm Manager and Hunter; (4) High Court of South Africa, Pretoria, 3 June 2020, 10:00; (5) This application will be brought in terms of Section 124(3) of the Insolvency Act.

T2147/2017—(2) **Sonnekus, Johan Wilhelm**, 27 November 1984, 8411275102086, Manager, 11 Valencia Estate, Aquapark, Tzaneen, Married out of community of property; (3) Final Date: 4 December 2017, 192 Dr van der Merwe Street, Montana, Pretoria, Gauteng, Manager; (4) High Court of South Africa, Pretoria, 29 June 2020, 10:00; (5) This application will be brought in terms of section 124(3) of the Insolvency Act.

T789/2016—(2) Janse van Rensburg, Johannes Cornelius, 17 July 1958, 5807175001083, Retired, 8 Basil Mcilhagga Street, Murchison, Limpopo, Married in community of property. Janse van Rensburg, Priscilla Gwen, 19 November 1958, 5811190028089, Homemaker; (3) Final Date: 24 June 2016, 7 Monarch Street, Nurchison, Phalaborwa, Manager and unemployed; (4) High Court of South Africa, Pretoria, 27 May 2020, 10:00; (5) This application will be brought in terms of section 124(3) of the Insolvency Act.

T21424/2014—(2) **Roodman, Petrus Gerhardus**, 8 October 1981, 8110085184082, Welder, 42 Graham Street, Vanderbijlpark, Gauteng, Unmarried; (3) Final Date: 11 September 2014, 42 Graham Street, Vanderbijlpark, Gauteng, Welder; (4) High Court of South Africa, Pretoria, 19 May 2020, 10:00; (5) This application will be brought in terms of section 124(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act.

T2275/2016—(2) **Erasmus, Liani**, 24 July 1974, 7407240061085, Transcriptionist, 58A Fernleigh Lodge, 8 Lambert Avenue, Durban, Divorced; (3) Final Date: 22 August 2016, Unit 50, Villa Vivendi, 375 Veronica Street, Montana, Gauteng, Administrator; (4) High Court of South Africa, Pretoria, 24 June 2020, 10:00; (5) This application will be brought in terms of section 124(5) of the Insolvency Act.

T1277/2013—(2) **Fourie, Johan Gerhard**, 19 July 1972, 7207195112085, Boilermaker, 45 Oosthuizen Street, Vanderbijlpark, Gauteng, Married in community of property. **Fourie**, **Dawn**, 11 May 1967, 6705110127089, Unemployed; (3) Final Date: 6 June 2013, 45 Oosthuizen Street, Vanderbijlpark, Gauteng, Artisan and Unemployed; (4) High Court of South Africa, Pretoria, 19 May 2020, 10:00; (5) This application will be brought in terms of section 124(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act.

T1993/2017—(2) **De La Guerre (Previously Prinsloo), Annaline Naomi**, 2 April 1973, 7304020011085, Marketer, 125 Brink Street, Eldoraigne, Centurion, Gauteng, Divorced; (3) Final Date: 18 August 2017, Unit 4, Bergendal, 28 Bergen Road, Valhalla, Gauteng, Marketer; (4) High Court of South Africa, Pretoria, 24 June 2020, 10:00; (5) This application will be brought in terms of section 124(3) of the Insolvency Act.

5532/11—(2) MARAIS, JOHANNES LODEWIKUS, 20 August 1960, 6008205149088, TECHNICAL ADVISOR, 27 FLICKER RD, ILLOVO, CLASSIC PRIVATE WEALTH, 30 LA QUINTA STR SILVERLAKES, DIVORCED; (3) Provisional Date: 15 March 2012, Final Date: 19 April 2012, 41 ROOSMARYN STR, NEWLANDS, PRETORIA, SALESMAN, SPICE PHONE; (4) HIGH COURT OF SOUTH-AFRICAGAUTENG DIVISION, 21 April 2020, 10:00; (5) IN TERMS OF ARTICLE 124(3).

T3277/17—(2) **Delport, Carolize**, 23 June 1990, 9006230011080, Cosmetic regional manager, Dischem Preller Square, Bloemfontein, 07B Maritz Street, Bayswater, Bloemfontein, Married Out of Community of Property. **Delport, Pieter**, 17 July 1985, 8507175079082, Warehouse Manager, President Steyn Street, Zimmer Biomet, Bloemfontein; (3) Provisional Date: 13 December 2017, Final Date: 13 December 2017, 12 Henry Street, Boksburg, Cosmetic Manager; (4) North Gauteng High Court, Pretoria, 4 June 2020, 10:00; (5) Section 124(3).

T1592/12—(2) **Potgieter, Jacobus Hertzog**, 26 June 1971, 7106265045086, Self employed as a cabinet maker, Plot 10 Donkerhoek, Rayton, Plot 10 Donkerhoek, Rayton, Married out of Community of Property. **Potgieter**, **Ansie**, 3 July 1966, 6607030142083, Administrator at Bicsa, Unit 1, 70 Banghoek Crescent, N4 Gateway Industrial Park, The Willows, Plot 10 Donkerhoek, Rayton; (3) Provisional Date: 8 June 2012, Final Date: 8 June 2012, Plot 10/2 Donkerhoek, Rayton, Unemployed; (4) North Gauteng High Court, Pretoria, 4 June 2020, 10:00; (5) Section 124(2).

T1950/18—(2) **Soll, Gert Johannes Jacobus**, 5 December 1979, 7912055155088, Diesel mechanic, Petra Diamonds Finsch Mine, 1 Central Road, Lime Acres, 13 Eugene Marais Street, Danielskuil, Widower; (3) Provisional Date: 12 September 2018, Final Date: 12 September 2018, Silver Point Office Park, Block 3, 22 Ealing Crescent, Bryanston, Diesel mechanic; (4) North Gauteng High Court, Pretoria, 4 June 2020, 10:00; (5) Section 124(3).

T3790/11—(2) **Feldmann, Magda**, 19 January 1968, 6801190163084, Property Manager at City Property, 101 Du Toit Street, Pretoria, No 3 Villa Med, 1085 Cunningham Avenue, Villieria, Divorced; (3) Provisional Date: 22 February 2012, Final Date: 22 February 2012, 46 Murrayfield Park, 96 Natalie Street, Murrayfield, Pretoria, Property Manager; (4) North Gauteng High Court, Pretoria, 4 June 2020, 10:00; (5) Section 124(2).

G517/2017—(2) **Swartz, Enver Lionel**, 1 February 1967, 6702015110088, Attorney, 48 St. James Crescent, Bryanston, 48 St. James Crescent, Bryanston, Married in community of property, Yes. **Swartz, Petula**, 27 February 1967, 6702270108082, Pharmacist, Department of Health, 45 Commissioner street, Johannesburg, 48 St. James Crescent, Bryanston; (3) Provisional Date: 1 June 2017, Final Date: 20 November 2017, 34 George street, Bryanston, Johannesburg, Attorney & Pharmacist; (4) Gauteng local division, Johannesburg, 1 June 2020, 10:00; (5) This application will be brought in terms of section 124 (2) (a) of the insolvency Act.., N/A.

T2106/18—(2) **Potgieter, Ewert**, 9 January 1968, 6801095060088, Contol Room Operator, Glencore Mining, 2 Acacia Street, Sundra, Unmarried; (3) Final Date: 27 September 2018, 2 Acacia Street, Sundra, Employed; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 29 April 2020, 10:00; (5) Section 124(3).

T2486/2013—(2) **Daubermann, Elizce**, 9 September 1982, 8209090157081, Manager, Pretoria, 18 Spantoulaan, Wapadrand Pretoria, Married out of community of property; (3) Final Date: 3 October 2013, 18 Spantoulaan, Wapadrand Pretoria, Manager; (4) High Court of South Africa, Pretoria, 28 May 2020, 10:00; (5) This application will be brought in terms of Section 124 (2)(a) of the Insolvency Act.

T21341/14—(2) Janse Van Rensburg, Sophia Jacomina, 17 December 1982, 8212170093085, Manager, 12 Langenhoven Street, Vryburg, North-West, 8600, Married Out of Community of Property; (3) Provisional Date: 28 May 2014, Final Date: 24 July 2014, 29 Francis Street, Leeudoringstad, North-West, 2640, Receptionist; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 6 May 2020, 10:00; (5) Rehabilitation.

T0523/16—(2) **Heeralal, Shivani**, 7 May 1979, 7905070035087, Senior Regulatory Management Specialist, 76 Millbrook Estate, Segal Street, Midrand, Gauteng, Divorced; (3) Final Date: 11 March 2016, 85 Millbrook Estate, Segal Street, Midrand, Gauteng, RA/QA Specialist; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 14 May 2020, 10:00; (5) This application will be brought in terms of section 124 (2) (a) of the Insolvency Act..

T289/2012—(2) **Viljoen, Daniel Johannes Stephanus**, 4 June 1957, 5706045088082, Self Employed and owner of Reading and Maths Centre, No. 335B Eeufees Street, Pretoria North, Gauteng Province, Married out of community of property; (3) Final Date: 16 March 2012, Parkzicht No. 1, 139 Sandappel Avenue, Florauna, Gauteng Province, Training Manager; (4) High Court of South Africa, Pretoria, 29 June 2020, 10:00; (5) This application will be brought in terms of Section 124(5) of the Insolvency Act.

T2042/2015—(2) **BASSON, MIRON CYRIL**, 20 January 1973, 7301205086080, Correctional Service Officer, 149 Ribbok Street, Baviaanspoort, Correctional Service, Pretoria, Divorced; (3) Final Date: 16 September 2015, 149 Ribbok Street, Baviaanspoort Correctional Service, Pretoria, Correctional Service Officer; (4) Gauteng Division Pretoria, 21 May 2020, 10:00; (5) Section 124(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 24 of 1936: More than four (4) years have elapsed from the date of insolvency.

T22012/14—(2) **Terblanche, Pieter Naude**, 18 April 1972, 7204185057081, Brand Sales Man, Club Village, 111 Erica Street, Clubview Centurion Pretoria, Married out of Community of Property; (3) Final Date: 13 February 2015, 25B Rustiglaan Oos, Van Ribeeckpar, Kempton Park, Sales Manager; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 2 June 2020, 10:00; (5) The Application will be brought in terms of Section 124 (3) (a) (b) of Act 24 of 1936.

1190/12—(2) **De Beer, Fiona**, 12 April 1979, 7904120055088, Freelance online Facilitator for Milpark Business School, 8 Redelinguys Street, Flamwood, Klerksdorp, Married out of community or property; (3) Final Date: 28 March 2012, 34 Touwstreet, Stilfontein, Klerksdorp, Contractor; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 7 May 2020, 10:00; (5) Application in terms of Section 124(3) of the Insolvency Act No 24 of 1936.

T3562/2015—(2) **Krugell, Leon Clifford**, 14 August 1969, 6908145234082, Welder, 635 Pierre Avenue, Pretoria North, Gauteng, Divorced; (3) Final Date: 17 November 2015, 223 Jan van Riebeeck Street, Pretoria North, Gauteng, Welder; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 7 May 2020, 10:00; (5) Section 124.

G1104/17—(2) **Peyper, Dawid Jacobus**, 10 November 1972, 7211105173088, Call Centre Manager, 54 Stegman Street, Randgate, Randfontein, Gauteng, marrie out of community of proeprty; (3) Final Date: 23 August 2017, 54 Stegman Street, Randgate, Randfontein, Gauteng, Manager; (4) Gauteng Local Division, Johannesburg, 30 April 2020, 10:00; (5) 124(3).

C641/2010—(2) **Potgieter, Ivor Francios Potgieter Junior**, 6 February 1977, 7702065013082, Businessman, Blouberg Holiday Rentals, Shop 14, Eden on the Bay, Otto Du Plessis Drive, Bloubergstrand, 13 York Street, Kelderhof Country Village, Somerset West, Married out of community of property. **Potgieter**, **Natasha Maria Potgieter**, 15 May 1981, 8105150158086, Client Operational Head - Retail; DSV South Africa (Pty) Ltd, c/o Manhattan & Mobile Street, Airport Industria, Cape Town, 6 Penina Crescent; Sunningdale, Western Cape Province; (3) Provisional Date: 4 June 2010, Final Date: 29 July 2010, 203 Neptune Isle, Lagoon Beach, Milnerton, Businessman, Ocean Property Finance (AVAX SA 379 CC); (4) Western Cape High Court, 28 April 2020, 10:00; (5) Application is brought in terms of Section 124(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act, more than 12 months elapsed since from the confirmation by the Master of the First Trustees in this estate.

C180/2013—(2) **STYDOM, OCKIE ANDRIES GABRIEL**, 23 May 1958, 5805235037089, ELEGANT FUEL (PTY) LTD. 60A KLEYNHANS STREET, LOUIS TRICHARDT, 39 PAUL MILL STREET, MUSINA, UNMARRIED; (3) Final Date: 12 April 2013, 33 SAN ANTONIO FLATS, HARBOUR ISLAND, GORDON'S BAY, WESTERN CAPE, DIRECTOR AT ALTIVEX 529 (PTY) LTD.; (4) WESTERN CAPE DIVISION, CAPE TOWN, 28 April 2020, 10:00; (5) REHABILITATION.

C446/19—(2) **Rupert, Erasmus**, 3 March 1973, 7303035021089, Farm Manager, Lushof Fruit, De Hoek Road, Saron, Lushof Fruit, De Hoek Road, Saron, Married ANC; (3) Final Date: 2 August 2019, De Hoek Road, Saron, Employed; (4) Western Cape Division, Cape Town, 29 April 2020, 10:00; (5) Section 124(3).

C20144/2014—(2) **HULL, ROGER MERRETT FORREST**, 13 February 1939, 3902135004087, PENSIONER, 97 KOMMETJIE ROAD, FISH HOEK, MARRIED OUT OF COMMUNITY OF PROPERTY; (3) Final Date: 26 June 2014, 97 KOMMETJIE ROAD, FISH HOEK, PENSIONER; (4) Western Cape Division, Cape Town, 28 April 2020, 10:00; (5) Section 124(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 24 of 1936: More than four (4) years have elapsed from the date of insolvency.

C80/2014—(2) FERREIRA, CHRISTINE CHARMAINE, 6 December 1964, 6412060065084, PHARMACIST, 1 SEBASTIAN PARK, C/O SEBASTIAN CLOSE AND BOSMAN STREETS, STRAND, DIVORCED; (3) Final Date: 28 February 2014, 58 MARIUS STREET, STRAND, PHARMACIST; (4) Western Cape Division, Cape Town, 28 April 2020, 10:00; (5) Section 124(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 24 of 1936: More than four (4) years have elapsed from the date of insolvency.

C30/2014—(2) **LE ROUX, DANIEL JACOBUS**, 25 August 1964, 6408255135088, REGIONAL FINANCIAL MANAGER, 66 SEAFORI CLOSE, NAUTILUS VILLAGE, GORDONS BAY, MARRIED OUT OF COMMUNITY OF PROPERTY; (3) Final Date: 7 February 2014, 8 RIVER SIDE PINES, GORDONS BAY, BUSINESSMAN; (4) Western Cape Division, Cape Town, 28 April 2020, 10:00; (5) Section 124(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 24 of 1936: More than four (4) years have elapsed from the date of insolvency.

C20065/2014—(2) **Werth, Christopher Carl**, 29 September 1970, 7009295056083, Site Agent, 5 Sebastian Place, Plattekloof Glen, Cape Town., Widower; (3) Final Date: 15 May 2014, 13 Kingfisher Close, Melkbosstrand, Western Cape, Quantity surveyor; (4) Western Cape Division, Cape Town, 14 May 2020, 10:00; (5) This application will be brought in terms of section 124 (2) (a) of the Insolvency Act..

Form/Vorm 7

NOTICES OF TRUSTEES

Notice is hereby given that a period of six months having elapsed since the confirmation of the final trustees' accounts in the estates mentioned below, the trustees of the said estates will, pursuant to section 155 of the Insolvency Act, 1936, destroy all the books and documents in their possession relating to the said estates (except those which are required to be lodged with the Masters) after six weeks from the date of this notice.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) Number of estate; (2) name and description of estate; (3) date of sequestration order; (4) division of the High Court by which order is made; (5) date of confirmation of final account, and (6) name and address of curator.

KENNISGEWINGS VAN KURATORS

Aangesien 'n tydperk van ses maande verloop het sedert die bekragtiging van die finale kuratorsrekenings in die boedels hieronder genoem, word hierby kennis gegee dat die kurators van genoemde boedels ingevolge artikel 155 van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, alle boeke en stukke in hulle besit wat betrekking op daardie boedels het (behalwe dié wat by die Meesters ingedien moet word), ses weke na die datum hiervan sal vernietig.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Nommer van boedel; (2) naam en beskrywing van boedel; (3) datum van sekwestrasiebevel; (4) afdeling van Hooggeregshof waardeur bevel gegee is; (5) datum van bekragtiging van finalerekening, en (6) naam en adres van kurator.

T4543/12—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Steyn Christelle** (860316 0077 080); (3) 25 February 2013; (4) Master of the North Gauteng High Court Pretoria; (5) 20 March 2015; (6) Elizabeth Wilanda Prinsloo & Mkhacani Noel Chauke, PO Box 2232, Pretoria, 001.

T161/10—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Shekwalakwala Yvonne Catherine** (660120 0623 089); (3) 10 February 2010; (4) Master of the North Gauteng High Court Pretoria; (5) 28 November 2012; (6) Cornelia Carolina Mienie & Elsie Wagner, PO Box 2232, Pretoria, 001.

T1674/12—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Saunders Robert Stuart** (360222 5073 089); (3) 6 August 2012; (4) Master of the North Gauteng High Court Pretoria; (5) 21 February 2017; (6) Jan Smit Venter & Andrew Phillip Maralack (co: Barend Petersen), PO Box 2232, Pretoria, 001.

T2075/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Swarts Ryno** (731208 5222 083); (3) 17 June 2011; (4) Master of the North Gauteng High Court Pretoria; (5) 13 October 2015; (6) Elizabeth Wilanda Prinsloo & Nakampe edwin Ramapuputla, PO Box 2232, Pretoria. 001.

T5583/10—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Searle Elbie** (821113 0027 084); (3) 30 October 2010; (4) Master of the North Gauteng High Court Pretoria; (5) 10 June 2014; (6) Elizabeth Wilanda Prinsloo & Marianne Oelofsen, PO Box 2232, Pretoria, 001.

T2534/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: MR PAUL STEPHANUS ROOS (710910 5626 085); (3) 19 May 2011; (4) North Gautengh High Court Petrotia; (5) 24 July 2018; (6) GM van Tonder & OJ Sihthole, PO Box 11343, Hatfield, 0028.

T7784/09—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Tlaka Thandi Marene** (820622 0964 089); (3) 18 August 2009; (4) Master of the North Gauteng High Court Pretoria; (5) 23 March 2017; (6) Beatrix Elize Groenewald & Heila Magdalena Hamman, PO Box 2232, Pretoria, 001.

T3428/11—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Mannsberger Bernd Michael & Maudeen** (500712 5087 18 9 & 631206 0121 08 7); (3) 7 September 2011; (4) Master of the High court, Pretoria; (5) 7 August 2019; (6) Angelene Poole, Unit B5, Clearview Office Park, 77 Wilhelmina Avenue, Constantia Kloof, Roodepoort, 1724.

G1733/10—(2) **Domrich Properties CC** (1994/01779/23)(In Liquidation); (3) 19 October 2010; (4) Master of the High court, Johannesburg; (5) 2 September 2019; (6) Liebenberg Dawid Ryk van der Merwe & Ntloane Androniccah Choshane, Unit B5, Clearview Office Park, 77 Wilhelmina Avenue, Constantia Kloof, Roodepoort, 1724.

G477/2015—(2) Alchemy Business Consultants (Pty) Ltd (2009/001233/07)(In Liquidation); (3) 19 March 2015; (4) Master of the High court, Johannesburg; (5) 7 October 2019; (6) Angelene Poole & Muhammad Mustaqeem de Gama, Unit B5, Clearview Office Park, 77 Wilhelmina Avenue, Constantia Kloof, Roodepoort, 1724.

T3454/16—(2) **AVANCED FASTENING SYSTEM CC** (2000/064202/23)(In Liquidation); (3) 26 May 2015; (4) Special Resolution; (5) 26 April 2018; (6) GM van Tonder & LP Seriti, PO Box 11343, Hatfield, 0028.

T3040/2016—(2) **WAVELETT TRADING 130 (PTY) LTD** (2003/030631/07)(In Liquidation); (3) 1 July 2016; (4) SPECIAL RESOLUTION; (5) 19 October 2017; (6) GM van Tonder & TP Mudzusi, PO Box 11343, Hatfield, 0028.

T3756/11—(2) Brokrew Industrial (Pty) Ltd (1965/002108/07)(In Liquidation); (3) 30 August 2011; (4) North Gauteng High Court, Pretoria; (5) 24 August 2016; (6) T W van den Heever, K C Monyela & P L Seriti, PO Box 904, Florida Hills, 1716. T3592/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: Botha, Marlize (7008220001081); (3) 18 February 2016; (4) North Gauteng High Court,

Pretoria; (5) 29 January 2018; (6) M Meisel, PO Box 904, Florida Hills, 1716.

T474/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Booysen Leon Derek & Janie** (60071175014085 & 6205280123083); (3) 26 February 2015; (4) Master of the North Gauteng High Court Pretoria; (5) 20 June 2017; (6) Cornelia Carolina Mienie & K R Vengadesan, PO Box 2232, Pretoria, 001.

T3592/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Botha, Karen** (6701170005083); (3) 26 October 2015; (4) North Gauteng High Court, Pretoria; (5) 2 February 2018; (6) T W van den Heever, D Ismail & C A Starbuck, PO Box 904, Florida Hills, 1716.

G652/2016—(2) Insolvent Estate: STRACHAN Cornella Susanna (650005 0055 086); (3) 5 June 2015; (4) SOUTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT; (5) 2 April 2019; (6) SI Ganie, 16 Wanderers Gardens, 40 North Street, Birdhaven, 2196.

T1978/13—(2) R & D Metal Works (Pty)Ltd (2000/003120/07)(In Liquidation); (3) 3 September 2013; (4) Gauteng North High Court, Pretoria; (5) 24 November 2016; (6) Steynsburg R & Parbhoo R, Po Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027.

T1776/09—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Reis C** (7804285010086); (3) 14 April 2009; (4) Gauteng North High Court, Pretoria; (5) 7 July 2014; (6) Van Staden PJC & Matlala NA, Po Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027.

T2579/12—(2) Rags & Riches Investments 17 (Pty)Ltd (2001/001338/07)(In Liquidation); (3) 24 May 2012; (4) Gauteng North High Court, Pretoria; (5) 20 April 2017; (6) Haywood M & Leathern R, Po Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027.

T3950/10—(2) Reseame Business Enterprises CC (2003/098759/23)(In Liquidation); (3) 16 June 2010; (4) Gauteng North High Court, Pretoria; (5) 28 August 2018; (6) Haywood M & Motala EM & Hamman HM, Po Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027.

T3310/13—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Potgieter CJRJB & L** (7001305031081); (3) 4 September 2014; (4) Gauteng North High Court, Pretoria; (5) 11 December 2017; (6) Haywood M, Po Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027.

T3698/02—(2) M N L Office Equipment (Pty) Ltd (1995/003736/07)(In Liquidation); (3) 13 August 2002; (4) Master of the High Court; (5) 7 September 2007; (6) J H Botha, PO Box 11889 The Tramshed 0126.

T1957/10—(2) **Pregare Manufacturing CC** (2005/150751/23)(In Liquidation); (3) 22 April 2010; (4) Gauteng North High Court, Pretoria; (5) 29 May 2018; (6) Van Staden PJC & Parbhoo R, Po Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027.

T2101/15—(2) Plenty Properties 143 (Pty) Ltd (2010/003042/07)(In Liquidation); (3) 7 August 2015; (4) Gauteng North High Court, Pretoria; (5) 20 February 2017; (6) Van Staden PJC & Mohasoa DAM, Po Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027.

T0875/08—(2) **Rodsue Enterprises CC** (1998/065955/23)(In Liquidation); (3) 4 March 2008; (4) Master of the High Court Pretoria; (5) 31 July 2009; (6) C Murray and K R Vengadesan, PO Box 11889 The Tramshed 0126.

T3179/08—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Pretorius Marinda** (6112250108088); (3) 29 August 2008; (4) Gauteng North High Court, Pretoria; (5) 27 May 2013; (6) Haywood M & Damons JM, Po Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027.

T6207/09—(2) **Stark Design CC** (1998/068056/23)(In Liquidation); (3) 17 June 2009; (4) Master of The High Court Pretoria; (5) 19 April 2012; (6) JH Botha and GM van Tonder, PO Box 11889, The Tramshed, 0126.

T1727/2018—(2) **POLYTEC INTERIOR SA (PTY) LIMITED** (In Liquidation); (3) 11 July 2018; (4) SPECIAL RESOLUTION; (5) 3 September 2019; (6) RK POLLOCK & AB OCTOBER, P O Box 1671 Houghton 2041.

T2887/11—(2) Ranos 2166 CC (2004/095680/23)(In Liquidation); (3) 30 August 2011; (4) Gauteng North High Court, Pretoria; (5) 28 March 2014; (6) Van Staden PJM & Beginsel MB, Po Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027.

T2207/10—(2) Quick Leap Investments 176 (Pty) Ltd (2004/023182/07)(In Liquidation); (3) 30 April 2010; (4) Gauteng North High Court, Pretoria; (5) 21 September 2017; (6) Koka JS, Po Box 1314 Groenkloof 0027.

G472/17—(2) Lumka and Associates Executive Search and Recruitment (Pty) Ltd (2006/034938/07)(In Liquidation); (3) 11 April 2017; (4) Special Resolution; (5) 14 February 2019; (6) A. Johannes, Block 12, Boskruin Business Park, 5 Bosbok Road, Randparkridge, 2156.

T0589/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **COETZEE, GEORGE WILHELM & ROLENE** (821118 5040 081 & 880403 0093 089); (3) 23 July 2018; (4) NORTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT PRETORIA; (5) 18 January 2019; (6) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND & ELRICH RUWAYNE SMITH, 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724

T2622/2017—(2) Insolvent Estate: **COETZEE, CHRISTOPH JOHAN & RIETTE** (690818 5290 185 & 740703 0225 080); (3) 20 September 2017; (4) NORTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT PRETORIA; (5) 15 November 2018; (6) MARINDA CHRISTINA SUTHERLAND (PREVIOUSLY PIETERSE) & SORIA MARAIS, 17 BOTTLEBRUSH AVE, ROODEKRANS, ROODEPOORT, JOHANNESBURG, 1724.

T3408/12—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Norman Schalk Edward & Cornelia Petronella Coetser** (691105 5057 089 & 720430 0019 081); (3) 6 July 2012; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria; (5) 25 August 2016; (6) Aneeza Mahomed (Co: Johannes Zacharias Human Muller), Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T966/13—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Philippus Jacobus & Cornelia Petronella du Preez** (710528 5036 083 & 740913 0188 085); (3) 1 March 2013; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria; (5) 11 November 2015; (6) Johannes Zacharias Human Muller & Nicolas Johannes van Blerk, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T674/18—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Stella Kholofelo Baloyi** (761208 0224 087); (3) 21 May 2018; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria; (5) 27 January 2020; (6) Kobus van der Westhuizen & Abel Makalene Mawela, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T1354/18—(2) **Hanmag 127 CC** (2009/026305/23)(In Liquidation); (3) 5 June 2018; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria; (5) 19 December 2019; (6) Kobus van der Westhuizen & Oscar Jabulani Sithole, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T1709/16—(2) Marksman Trainer (Pty) Ltd (1984/002334/07)(In Liquidation); (3) 24 June 2016; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria; (5) 21 August 2019; (6) Kobus van der Westhuizen & Mirelle Fidelia Vallie, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T1334/18—(2) **MBH Accounting and Tax Services CC** (2008/085473/23)(In Liquidation); (3) 29 May 2018; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria; (5) 26 August 2019; (6) Kobus van der Westhuizen & Maquerite Roux, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T3393/15—(2) **Token Development Services (Pty) Ltd** (2011/011665/07)(In Liquidation); (3) 8 October 2015; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria; (5) 15 December 2016; (6) Johannes Zacharias Human Muller & John Joe Makama, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T4718/10—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Motseki Johannes & Pulane Ester Tsubella** (860602 5877 084 & 581026 0554 081); (3) 5 November 2010; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria; (5) 6 May 2019; (6) Malesela Rufus Ramonetha (Co: Johannes Zacharias Human Muller), Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T544/07—(2) **46 Zandvliet Crescent CC** (2000/049396/23)(In Liquidation); (3) 28 March 2007; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria; (5) 12 June 2009; (6) Alta van Wyk & Nawaal Cloete, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T3106/15—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Daniel Francois Carl Meerholz** (750813 5018 088); (3) 16 October 2015; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria; (5) 20 November 2019; (6) Aneeza Mahomed (Co: Johannes Zacharias Human Muller), Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T21403/14—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Pierre Enslin** (650113 5151 083); (3) 28 August 2014; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria; (5) 30 June 2016; (6) Venessa Bekker, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T1084/13—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Johannes Phillipus Nicolaas Potgieter** (770525 5053 081); (3) 17 May 2013; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria; (5) 13 December 2017; (6) Johannes Jurie Beetge & Tlabo Ignatius Maenetja, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

T1034/18—(2) **Soft Air Conditioning CC** (2004/082207/23)(In Liquidation); (3) 26 April 2018; (4) Gauteng Division, Pretoria; (5) 19 December 2019; (6) Kobus van der Westhuizen & Salim Ismail Ganie, Tshwane Trust Co (Pty) Ltd, 1207 Cobham Road, Queenswood, Pretoria, 0186.

S66/2011—(2) **Desai's Hyper Store CC (In Liq.)** (CK 2008 / 009 090 / 23)(In Liquidation); (3) 12 May 2011; (4) Magistrate's Court for the District of Port Elizabeth; (5) 3 August 2017; (6) Gary M Shrosbree, Hermanus Maritz & Deepa Manilal, C/O Shrosbree Trustees, cnr Westbourne & Clevedon Roads, Central, Port Elizabeth.

s37/2012—(2) **Neat Contech Manufacturing CC (in Liq.)** (CK 2001 / 066 685 / 23)(In Liquidation); (3) 11 December 2012; (4) Magistrate's Court for the District of Alexandria; (5) 3 December 2018; (6) Gary M Shrosbree & Michael Timkoe, C/O Shrosbree Trustees, cnr Westbourne & Clevedon Roads, Central, Port Elizabeth.

N204/2013—(2) **A-Z COMMERCIAL VEHICLE ASSESSING SERVICES (PTY) LTD** (2007/032807/07)(In Liquidation); (3) 31 October 2013; (4) Master of The High Court, Pietermaritzburg; (5) 2 December 2016; (6) K R KNOOP, 181 Burger Street, Pietermaritzburg, 3201.

N20142/2014—(2) A HIGGS RAKE AND CLUTCH CC (2009/112287/23)(In Liquidation); (3) 28 October 2014; (4) Master of The High Court, Pietermaritzburg; (5) 10 May 2017; (6) K R KNOOP, 181 Burger Street, Pietermaritzburg, 3201.

Form/Vorm 8

DATES FIXED FOR CREDITORS TO PROVE CLAIMS

Pursuant to section 179 (2) of the Companies Act, 1926, section 366 (2) of the Companies Act, 1973, notice is hereby given of the dates or times fixed by Masters of the High Court by which creditors of companies in liquidation are to prove their claims or otherwise be excluded from the benefit of any distribution under any account lodged with the Master before those debts are proved.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) Number of company in liquidation; (2) name and description of company; (3) date or time fixed by the Master; (4) name and address of liquidator.

DATUMS VASGESTEL VIR DIE BEWYS VAN EISE DEUR SKULDEISERS

Ingevolge artikel 179 (2) van die Maatskappywet, 1926, artikel 366 (2) van die Maatskappywet, 1973, word hierby kennis gegee van die datums of termyne deur Meesters van die Hooggeregshof vasgestel tot wanneer skuldeisers van maatskappye in likwidasie hulle eise moet bewys of anders van die voordeel van 'n distribusie kragtens 'n rekening by die Meester ingedien voordat daardie eise bewys is, uitgesluit word.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Nommer van maatskappy in likwidasie; (2) naam en beskrywing van maatskappy; (3) datum of termyn deur Meester vasgestel; (4) naam en adres van likwidateur.

T1377/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **FRIEDMAN'S STEELDEALS CC** (1986/005622/23); (3) 27 March 2020; (4) GM van Tonder & BJE Buthelezi, PO Box 11343, Hatfield, 0028.

Form/Vorm 9

NOTICES OF SURRENDER OF A DEBTOR'S ESTATE

In terms of section 4 (1) of the Insolvency Act, No. 24 of 1936, as amended, notice is hereby given by a petitioner / debtor of his or her making an application to the High Court on the date and time as stated or as soon thereafter as the matter can be heard, for the acceptance of the surrender of his or her estate; or of the withdrawal of such notice of surrender previously made and upon having received the Master's consent, in terms of section 7 of the Act.

The information, where applicable, is given in the following order: (1) Name of petitioner, Identity No, occupation and address, style of partnership or firm, and names and partner Identity No, partner occupation, partner addresses of partners; (2) whether application, Division of High Court and date and time of application, or withdrawal of notice of surrender and date of Master's consent; (3) date as from which a statement of his affairs will lie for inspection for 14 days, the Master's Office where lying and, if so, the Magistrate's Office; (4) attorney for petitioner, address and date.

KENNISGEWINGS VAN OORGAWE VAN 'N SKULDENAAR SE BOEDEL

Ingevolge artikel 4 (1) van die Insolvensiewet, No. 24 van 1936, soos gewysig, word hierby deur 'n versoeker/ skuldenaar kennis gegee van sy of haar aansoek wat by die Hooggeregshof op die dag en tyd soos genoem gedoen sal word, of so spoedig daarna as wat die saak verhoor kan word, om aanname van die oorgawe van sy of haar boedel; of van die intrekking van 'n sodanige vroeëre kennisgewing van oorgawe en na verkryging van die Meester se toestemming, ingevolge artikel 7 van die Wet.

Die inligting word, waar van toepassing, verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Naam van aansoeker, beroep en adres, styl van vennootskap of firma, en name en adresse van vennote; (2) of 'n aansoek, die Afdeling van die Hooggeregshof en datum en tyd van aansoek, of intrekking van 'n kennisgewing van oorgawe en datum van Meester se toestemming; (3) datum vanaf wanneer sy vermoëstaat ter insae sal lê vir 14 dae, die Meester se kantoor en, indien so, die Landdros se kantoor waar dit sal lê; (4) die prokureur vir die aansoeker, adres en datum.

STUART GEORGE WALTERS - GIROUT, 5710175067080, unemployed, Plot 50 Mountain Drive, Lammermoor, Muldersdrift, Krugersdorp, in community of property; **CHARNELLE LUCIA WALTERS - GIROUT**, 6209050117085, Financial Manager; (2) Application: Gauteng Pretoria, 8 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Krugersdorp; (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea street, Annlin, 23 January 2020.

AVROL DENISE LE ROUX, 5605110063089, Estate Agent, Jorissen Street, Monument, Krugersdorp; (2) Application: Gauteng Division Pretoria, 6 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Master of the High Court Pretoria, Krugersdorp; (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea street, Annlin, 26 February 2020.

JAN DIRKZE PRETORIUS, 5405225130083, Yard Manager, 13 Empire street, Casseldale, Springs, married, in community of property; GERBRECHT SUZANNE PRETORIUS, 5607270101089, unemployed; (2) Application: Gauteng Division Pretoria, 6 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Master of the High Court Pretoria, Springs; (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea street, Annlin, 26 February 2020.

HILDA BEKKER, 7906020239084, Supervisor, 108 Everfair Avenue, Randjesfontein, Midrand; (2) Application: Gauteng Division Pretoria, 7 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Randburg; (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea street, Annlin, 26 February 2020.

MARIA ISABELLA LANGE, 7903010229084, Eskom Distribution, main Eskom Megawatt Park 2 Maxwell Drive Sunninghill Sandton, in community; HENDRIK JOHANNES LANGE, 7504285253088, bus driver; (2) Application: Gauteng Division Pretoria, 7 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria; (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea street, Annlin, 26 February 2020.

ROBERT ANTON BLACKIE, 7310185002082, Supervisor, 13 Dormehl Street, The Reeds, Centurion.; (2) Application: Gauteng Division Pretoria, 6 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria; (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea street, Annlin, 26 February 2020.

RUZEL VORSTER, 9105120008089, Teacher, 24 Steenbok Avenue, Cresslawn, Kempton Park.; (2) Application: Gauteng Division Pretoria, 6 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Master of the High Court Pretoria, Kempton Park; (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea street, Annlin, 26 February 2020.

MICHAEL DEYSEL, 8810195246081, Sales Agent, Plot 172 Breed street, Flat nr 10, Montana, Pretoria.; (2) Application: Gauteng Division Pretoria, 7 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Tshwane North; (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea street, Annlin, 26 February 2020.

CHARNEL VAN DER POEL, 8712010110080, Logistic Supervisor,, main Sinosteel Plaza, 159 Rivonia road, Sandton., unemployed; (2) Application: Gauteng Division Pretoria, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Master of the High Court Pretoria, Randburg; (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea street, Annlin, 2 March 2020.

CHARMAIN BOTHA, 6708060105089, Teacher, 36 Mooifontein Street, Birchleigh-North, Kempton Park; (2) Application: Gauteng Division Pretoria, 8 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Master of the High Court Pretoria, Kempton Park; (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea street, Annlin, 2 March 2020.

CHRISTO GIEZING, 7006305004087, Retail Manager, 48 Pondorosa, 102 Reddersburg Street, Wierda Park, Centurion,, in community of property; **MARTHA BLANCHE GIEZING**, 8009280007082, Regional visual Manager; (2) Application: Gauteng Division Pretoria, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Master of the High Court Pretoria; (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea street, Annlin, 2 March 2020.

JUDITH MARIA JOHANNA JACOBA BEKKER, 5811100145080, interprneur, 757, Beyers Street, Rietfontein, Pretoria., unemployed; (2) Application: Gauteng Division Pretoria, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Master of the High Court Pretoria; (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea street, Annlin, 2 March 2020.

ANDRE TREVOR THYSSE, 7801015152089, Business Developer, 9 Ebony street, Bracken Downs, Alberton,, in community of property; **SUZETTE THYSSE**, 7602280006087, unemployed; (2) Application: Gauteng Division Pretoria, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Master of the High Court Pretoria, Alberton; (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea street, Annlin, 2 March 2020.

Frederick Johannes Van den Berg, 861229 5077 08 9, Unemployed, 147A Lenchen Avenue, Clubview, Centurion, Married in community of property; Richenda Van den Berg, 911022 0014 08 6, Unemployed; (2) Application: Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 8 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, Pretoria; (4) Elke De Klerk Attorneys, 1018 Saxby Avenue, Eldoraigne, Centurion, 13 March 2020.

Leilani Jooste, 770422 0021 08 3, Part time employed, 43 Willow Run Street, Highveld, Centurion, Married out of Community of Property; (2) Application: Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 8 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, Pretoria; (4) Wessel Oosthuizen Attorneys, 1018 Saxby Avenue, Eldoraigne, Centurion, 13 March 2020.

JOHANNES JACOBUS PEENS, 8302235090083, Contracts administrator, main office 176 Barbara Road, Elandsfontein, Germiston; (2) Application: Gauteng Division Pretoria, 8 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Master of the High Court Pretoria, Germiston; (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea street, Annlin, 26 February 2020.

PHETOLE FRANS RAMABE, 5908165560086, UNEMPLOYED, 9513 DHLAMINI STREET, KAGISO, KRUGERSDORP, MARRIED IN COMMUNITY OF PROPERTY; KHENSANI TRYPHINAH RAMABE, 7807220487087, UNEMPLOYED; (2) Application: IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA, GAUTENG LOCAL DIVISION, JOHANNESBURG, 14 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 18 March 2020, JOHANNESBURG, JOHANNESBURG; (4) BILAL MALANI & ASSOCIATES, SUITE 303 OFFICE TOWER 3RD FLOOR KILLARNEY MALL 60 RIVIERA ROAD KILLARNEY JOHANNESBURG, 4 March 2020.

ANDRIES JACOBUS NAUDE, 7306125110084, PENSIONER, 867 16th AVENUE, WONDERBOOM SOUTH, PRETORIA, GAUTENG, N/A; N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A, N/A; (2) Application: GAUTENG DIVISION PRETORIA, 16 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, PRETORIA, PRETORIA; (4) LUDICK ATTORNEYS, 1 188 CHARL CILLIERS STREET, MOUNTAIN-VIEW, PRETORIA, GAUTENG, 4 March 2020.

PETRUS PAULUS JOHANNES STEYN, 771017 5046 08 2, BUSINESSMAN, 45 DE BEER STREET VANDERBIJLPARK GAUTENG, MARRIED IN COMMUNITY OF PROPERTY; **ANNETTE STEYN**, 770615 0160 08 8, SECETARY; (2) Application: NORTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT, PRETORIA, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, PRETORIA, VANDERBIJLPARK; (4) MW NOTHNAGEL ATTORNEYS, 1 LARCH NOOK, BENCHMARK OFFICE PARK, CENTURION, GAUTENG, 5 March 2020.

ESTELLE JANSEN VAN NIEUWENHUIZEN, 850119 0003 08 6, ADMIN CLERK, 86 KROM STREET EAST LYNNE PRETORIA GAUTENG, UNMARRIED; (2) Application: NORTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT, PRETORIA, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, PRETORIA, N/A; (4) MW NOTHNAGEL ATTORNEYS, 1 LARCH NOOK, BENCHMARK OFFICE PARK, CENTURION, GAUTENG, 5 March 2020.

Morne De Beer, 750711 5157 08 0, Unemployed, 25 Sipres Street, Meyerton, Married in community of property to; Anita D eBeer, 780915 0058 08 6, Hairdresser, 25 Sipres Street, Meyerton; (2) Application: Noord Gauteng (Pretoria), 7 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Meyerton; (4) Laage, Schoeman & Stadler Inc, 4 Hendrik Van Eck Boulevard, Vanderbijlpark, 16 March 2020.

Donovan De Winnaar, 700120 5208 18 5, Unemployed, 3 Emerald Estate, Louis Trichard Boulevard, Vanderbijlpark, Divorced; (2) Application: Noord Gauteng (Pretoria), 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Vanderbijlpark; (4) Laage, Schoeman & Stadler Inc, 4 Hendrik Van Eck Boulevard, Vanderbijlpark, 16 March 2020.

Nicholas Neville Kelly, 891018 5286 08 7, Unemployed, 2041 Villa Savoye, 1330 Libertas Avenue, Equestria, Married out of community of property; (2) Application: Pretoria Division Gauteng, 8 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria; (4) Michael Senekal Attorney, 12 Kolgans Street, Ninapark, Pretoria.

Jan Arnoldus Els, 920207 5114 08 5, Unemployed, 74 Develeira Street, Schoemansville, Hartebeespoort, Married out of community of property; (2) Application: Pretoria Division Gauteng, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Brits; (4) Michael Senekal Attorney, 12 Kolgans Street, Ninapark, Pretoria.

Julian Mark Oates, 840411 5021 08 7, Area Manager, Unit 11 Kingswood, Dawn Street Farramere, Benoni, Gauteng, Divorced; (2) Application: Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Benoni; (4) Erasmus Attorneys, 234 Glover Avenue, Waterford Court, Block A, Unit 6, Centurion, 15 July 2019.

Wenzel Christoffel Coetzer, 9002255059088, Artisan Assistant, Plot 49 Wildebeeshoek, De Wildt, Pretoria North, Gauteng, Married in community of property; Odette Coetzer, 9411180156085, Teacher; (2) Application: Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 6 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Pretoria North; (4) Kruger & Co Inc. Attorneys, The Corner Office, 410 Lynnwood Road, Menlo Park, Pretoria, Gauteng, 6 March 2020.

LESHANE PATHAROO BURMAPARSAD, 880325 0197 08 3, UNEMPLOYED, UNIT 44 BISHOP SQUARE, LEOGEM PLACE, MIDRAND, JOHANNESBURG, DIVORCED; (2) Application: GAUTENG AFDELING, PRETORIA, 16 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 6 March 2020, PRETORIA, MIDRAND; (4) L VAN DYK ATTORNEYS, 222 BURGER STREET, PRETORIA NORTH, 26 February 2020.

SAREL JOHANNES BRITS & SUSAN BRITS, 610704 5073 08 4 & 631105 0135 08 1, BUSINESSMAN & BUSINESSWOMAN, 870 FRHENSCH STREET, MORELETAPARK EXTENSION 30, PRETORIA, GAUTENG; (2) Application: GAUTENG DIVISION, PRETORIA, 26 May 2020, 10:00; (3) 19 March 2020, PRETORIA, GAUTENG; (4) IN PERSON - SAREL JOHANNES BRITS, 870 FRHENSCH STREET, MORELETAPARK EXTENSION 30, PRETORIA, GAUTENG, 6 March 2020.

Jaques Bezuidenhout, 7905035005084, unemployed paster, 37 Drongo Street, Rooihuiskraal North, Centurion, Married out of community of property; (2) Application: Pretoria, Gauteng, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Master Pretoria; (4) Riaan de Kock, Nr 16, 6th Avenue, Melkbosstrand, 6 March 2020.

Alaida Bezuidenhout, 861121053082, unemployed admin lady, 37 Drongo Street, Rooihuiskraal North, Centurion, Married out of community of property; (2) Application: Pretoria, Gauteng, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Master Pretoria; (4) Riaan de Kock, Nr 16, 6th Avenue, Melkbosstrand, 6 March 2020.

Celeste Chantal de Lange, 751204 0157 08 0, Consultant, 1203 Rooiels Street, Moregloed, Pretoria, Gauteng, Divorced; (2) Application: Noord Gauteng (Pretoria), 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria; (4) Herman Esterhuizen Smalman Prokureurs, Eastwood Law Chambers, 2de Vloer, 876 Pretorius Straat, Arcadia, 2 March 2020.

Catharina Elizabeth Kruger, 620425 0121 08 6, educator, 12824 Thatch Hill Estate, Olievenhoutbosch, divorced; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 7 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, Pretoria; (4) -, -.

Pax Paxton, 6405070035089, a landscaper, 38 Mark Street, Bodeon Flat 2, Bronkhorstspruit, Married in community of property; Mariska Susan Paxton, 7810050144083, a laboratory technician; (2) Application: Pretoria, Gauteng, 31 March 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, Master Pretoria, Magistrates Court Bronkhorstspruit; (4) Riaan de Kock, Nr 16, 6th Avenue, Melkbosstrand, 6 March 2020.

Wendy Melody Humphreys, 690720 0056 08 3, Marketer, 6 San geran, Deane Crescent, Northmead, Benoni, Divorced; (2) Application: Noord Gauteng (Pretoria), 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Benoni; (4) Herman Esterhuizen Smalman Prokureurs, Eastwood Law Chambers, 2de Vloer, 876 Pretorius Straat, Arcadia, 2 March 2020.

Johan Janse van Rensburg, 910825 5167 08 4, Manager, 55 van der Schyff Street, Wonderboom, Gauteng, Single; (2) Application: Noord Gauteng (Pretoria), 8 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Pretoria North; (4) Herman Esterhuizen Smalman Prokureurs, Eastwood Law Chambers, 2de Vloer, 876 Pretorius Straat, Arcadia, 2 March 2020.

Frederik Wilhelm van Vuuren, 620122 5125 08 5, Manager, Palm Drive 27, Sandvygie Crescent, Doornpoort, Pretoria North, Married in community of property; Andrisha van Vuuren, 700527 0002 08 4, Accountant, Palm Drive 27, Sandvygie Crescent, Doornpoort, Pretoria North; (2) Application: Noord Gauteng (Pretoria), 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Pretoria North; (4) Herman Esterhuizen Smalman Prokureurs, Eastwood Law Chambers, 2de Vloer, 876 Pretorius Straat, Arcadia, 2 March 2020.

Melokwakhe Siophasonke Dladla, 890721 5504 08 3, Operator, 829 Sesedi Street, Wattville, Brakpan, Gauteng, Single; (2) Application: Noord Gauteng (Pretoria), 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Brakpan; (4) Herman Esterhuizen Smalman Prokureurs, Eastwood Law Chambers, 2de Vloer, 876 Pretorius Straat, Arcadia, 2 March 2020.

Jacobus Johannes Liebenberg, 880819 5036 08 0, unemployed, 8 Daglelie Street, van Riebeeck Park, Kemptonpark, unmarried; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 7 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, Pretoria, Kemptonpark; (4) -, -.

Anna Ndokolo, 820907 0585 08 0, Operator, 224 Phooko Section, Katlehong, Germiston, Gauteng, Single; (2) Application: Noord Gauteng (Pretoria), 6 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Germiston; (4) Herman Esterhuizen Smalman Prokureurs, Eastwood Law Chambers, 2de Vloer, 876 Pretorius Straat, Arcadia, 2 March 2020.

Phuti John Maisha, 791120 5525 08 3, Inspector, 66 Tsolo street Katlehong, Single; (2) Application: Noord Gauteng (Pretoria), 2 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Germiston; (4) Herman Esterhuizen Smalman Prokureurs, Eastwood Law Chambers, 2de Vloer, 876 Pretorius Straat, Arcadia, 10 February 2020.

Gieluam Lodewyk de Jager, 4103255007088, a consultant, 1 Fisant Street, Safari Oord 4, Hartbeespoort, Widower; (2) Application: Pretoria, Gauteng, 6 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Master Pretoria, Magistrates Court Brits; (4) Riaan de Kock, Nr 16, 6th Avenue, Melkbosstrand, 6 March 2020.

Phuti John Maisha, 791120 5525 08 3, inspector, 66 Tsolo street Katlehong, single; (2) Application: Noord Gauteng (Pretoria), 2 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Germiston; (4) Herman Esterhuizen Smalman Prokureurs, Eastwood Law Chambers, 2de Vloer, 876 Pretorius Straat, Arcadia, 10 February 2020.

PETRUS JOHANNES JAKOBUS HUYSAMEN, 841201 5137 08 5, SNR ARTISAN, 15 KINGFISHER AVENUE, ELSPARK, GERMISTON, GAUTENG, MARRIED OUT OF COMMUNITY OF PROPERTY; (2) Application: NORTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT, PRETORIA, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, PRETORIA, GERMISTON; (4) MW NOTHNAGEL ATTORNEYS, 1 LARCH NOOK, BENCHMARK OFFICE PARK, CENTURION, GAUTENG, 6 March 2020.

Jacobus Pretorius, 630809 5103 08 2, assessor, 363A Da Costa Avenue, Bredell, Kemptonpark, married out of community of property; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 7 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, Pretoria, Kemptonpark; (4) -, -.

Johanna Hendrika Jakoba Esterhuyse, 640228 0002 08 2, manager, 658 - 13th Avenue, Gezina, Pretoria, divorced; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 8 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, Pretoria; (4) -, -.

Andries Stephanus van As, 660123 5186 08 6, project manager, 9 Drosdy Street, Witpoortjie, married out of community of property; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, Pretoria, Roodepoort; (4) -, -.

Maricelle Theron, 850123 0274 08 5, administration clerk, 283 - 28th Avenue, Villieria, Pretoria, married out of community of property; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, Pretoria; (4) -, -.

Leonie Claudia Louw, 820916 0245 08 9, theatre assistant, 8 King Robin, Kings Avenue, Windsor East, unmarried; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 8 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, Pretoria, Randburg; (4) -, -.

Kwazikwenkosi Eugene Vilakazi, 760812 5700 08 1, assistant director, 5 Perth Street, Buccleuch, unmarried; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, Pretoria, Randburg; (4) -, -.

Belinda Labuschange, 890630 0196 08 6, Pharmacist Assistant, 166A Booysen Street, Les Marais, Pretoria, Unmarried; (2) Application: Pretoria Division Gauteng, 8 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria; (4) Michael Senekal Attorney, 12 Kolgans Street, Ninapark, Pretoria.

Lorinda Redelinghuys, 570414 0047 08 7, Unemployed, 58 Soho Lofts, Soho Lane, Beverly, Fourways, Gauteng, Divorced; (2) Application: Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 16 March 2020, Pretoria, Randburg; (4) Erasmus Attorneys, 234 Glover Avenue, Waterford Court, Block A, Unit 6, Centurion, 1 March 2019.

Johannes Mattheus Welmans, 620717 5110 08 4, Contractor, 19 Carter Street, Vanderbijlpark, Married In Community of Property; Susarah Susanna Welmans, 630519 0019 08 8, Pottery Class Teacher; (2) Application: Gauteng, Pretoria, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, Pretoria, Vanderbijlpark; (4) Serfontein Viljoen & Swart, 165 Alexanderstraat, Brooklyn, Pretoria, 6 March 2020.

Gerhardus Johannes Muller, 720727 5024 085, Unemployed, 65 Skool Street Warden, N/A; **N/A**, N/A, N/A, N/A; (2) Application: BLOEMFONTEIN, 16 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 6 March 2020, Bloemfontein, Warden; (4) Farinha Ducie Christofi c/o Lovius Block Attorneys, 31 First Avenue, Westdene, Bloemfontein, 26 February 2020.

Cassandra Celeste Ribeiro, 790107 0108 08 1, Front Desk & Reporting Specialist, 49 Butcher Road, Sydenham, Durban, Kwazulu Natal, Married out of community of property; (2) Application: KwaZulu-Natal Division, Durban, 7 April 2020, 09:30; (3) 13 March 2020, Durban; (4) Erasmus Attorneys, 234 Glover Avenue, Waterford Court, Block A, Unit 6, Centurion, 14 May 2019.

Sihle Mdumiseni Ndlela, 870505 5494 08 8, fitter and turner, 23 Kabeljoukade Street, Richards Bay, unmarried; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Kwazulu-Natal Division, Pietermaritzburg, 7 April 2020, 09:30; (3) 13 March 2020, Pietermaritzburg, Empangeni; (4) Morne Attorneys, 42 Linwood Drive, Boughton, Pietermaritzburg.

Nkosinathi Percival Sithole, 670807 5486 08 6, development expert, 91 Mayibuye Road, Umlazi, unmarried; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Kwazulu-Natal Division, Pietermaritzburg, 8 April 2020, 09:30; (3) 13 March 2020, Pietermaritzburg, Umlazi; (4) Morne Attorneys, 42 Linwood Drive, Boughton, Pietermaritzburg.

Cathrine Thobekile Mpulwa, 790520 0653 08 0, counsellor, B57 Skhwama Road, Molweni, Hillcrest, unmarried; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Kwazulu-Natal Division, Pietermaritzburg, 9 April 2020, 09:30; (3) 13 March 2020, Pietermaritzburg, Pinetown; (4) Morne Attorneys, 42 Linwood Drive, Boughton, Pietermaritzburg.

MARNA CAWOOD, 7004060046088, UNEMPLOYED, 34 BENROY STREET, FLAMWOOD, KLERKSDORP; (2) Application: NORTH WEST, 29 April 2019, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, MAHIKENG, KLERKSDORP; (4) THERON, JORDAAN & SMIT INC, 81 BUFFELDOORN ROAD, WILKOPPIES, KLERKSDORP, 19 February 2020.

RAYMOND MARK REINECKE, 701220 5227 08 3, APPLIANCE TECHNICIAN, 17 ALDRED STREET, FREEMANVILLE, KLERKSDORP, SINGLE; (2) Application: MAFIKENG, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, MAFIKENG, KLERKSDORP; (4) KING JORDAAN-SWART INC., 17 GOLF STREET, KLERKSDORP.

SUEZET BEUKES, 710826 0070 08 5, UNEMPLOYED, PLOT 204, JAGSPRUIT, KLERKSDORP DISTRICT, WIDOW; (2) Application: MAFIKENG, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, MAFIKENG, KLERKSDORP; (4) KING JORDAAN-SWART INC., 17 GOLF STREET, KLERKSDORP.

ELAINE SWART, 870127 0123 08 1, UNEMPLOYED, 18 OTTO STREET, WILKOPPIES, KLERKSDORP, MARRIED OUT OF COMMUNITY OF PROPERTY; (2) Application: MAFIKENG, 9 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, MAFIKENG, KLERKSDORP; (4) KING JORDAAN-SWART INC., 17 GOLF STREET, KLERKSDORP.

TERSIA LEONIE DU PLESSIS, 6901030080082, HR MANAGER, 17 SEDER AVENUE, SONNENDAL, PANORAMA; (2) Application: WESTERN CAPE HIGH COURT, 7 April 2020, 10:00; (3) 13 March 2020, CAPE TOWN; (4) VGV ATTORNEYS, GROUND FLOOR, TIJGER PARK 2, WILLIE VAN SCHOOR DRIVE, TYGER VALLEY, 7536.

Mogamat Aqeel Henry, 950329 5216 08 3, unemployed, 30e Bracken Street, Bonteheuwel, married in community of property; Baaqirah Henry, 920820 0332 08 8, sales lady; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Western Cape Division, Cape Town, 8 April 2020, 09:30; (3) 13 March 2020, Cape Town, Goodwood; (4) R Hendricks & Associates, 1 Garfield & Alamein Roads, Claremont.

Junaid Adonis, 800314 5116 08 9, metro guard, 60 - 11th Avenue, Retreat, married in community of property; **Roeshana Adonis**, 831004 0280 08 8, unemployed; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Western Cape Division, Cape Town, 7 April 2020, 09:30; (3) 13 March 2020, Cape Town; (4) R Hendricks & Associates, 1 Garfield & Alamein Roads, Claremont.

Petrus Johannes Albertus Fourie, 730216 5229 08 2, general foreman, 9A - 7th Road, Denne Oord, George, unmarried; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Western Cape Division, Cape Town, 9 April 2020, 09:30; (3) 13 March 2020, Cape Town, George; (4) R Hendricks & Associates, 1 Garfield & Alamein Roads, Claremont.

Printed by and obtainable from the Government Printer, Bosman Street, Private Bag X85, Pretoria, 0001 Contact Centre Tel: 012-748 6200. eMail: info.egazette@gpw.gov.za Publications: Tel: (012) 748 6053, 748 6061, 748 6065